HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION – 129th LEGISLATURE – FIRST REGULAR SESSION AND FIRST SPECIAL SESSION – 2019

STATE OF MAINE

HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION

OF

LEGISLATIVE DOCUMENTS

of the

129th LEGISLATURE

First Regular Session December 5, 2018 – June 20, 2019

> First Special Session August 26, 2019



Compiled by the Legislative Information Office under the auspices of The Legislative Council

STATE OF MAINE

HISTORY AND FINAL DISPOSITION

OF

LEGISLATIVE DOCUMENTS

of the

129th LEGISLATURE

First Regular Session December 5, 2018 – June 20, 2019

> First Special Session August 26, 2019



Compiled by the Legislative Information Office under the auspices of The Legislative Council

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	Page v
Committee Subject Areas	vii
Legislative Terms and Abbreviations	Xi
First Regular Session	
Bills Acted Upon Without Reference to Committee	1
Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry	5
Appropriations and Financial Affairs	15
Criminal Justice and Public Safety	21
Education and Cultural Affairs	36
Energy, Utilities and Technology	57
Environment and Natural Resources	70
Health and Human Services	81
Health Coverage, Insurance and Financial Services	107
Inland Fisheries and Wildlife	120
Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business	128
Judiciary	138
Labor, and Housing	156
Marine Resources State and Local Government	172
Taxation	177
	189 206
Transportation	200
Veterans and Legal Affairs	215
Bills Carried Over to the Next regular Session	235
Bills Carried Over Per Joint Order H.P. 1322	249
Bills Vetoed by the Governor	256
Bills Held by the Governor	257
Indexes	
Legislative Document Number to Page Number	259
Public Law Chapter Number to Page Number	272
Private and Special Law Chapter Number to Page Number	276
Resolve Chapter Number to Page Number	277
Constitutional Resolution Chapter Number to page Number	278
Paper Number to Page Number	279
Subject to Page Number	293
F: 49 : 10 :	450
First Special Session Bills Acted Upon Without Reference to Committee	450 451
Dins Acica Opon without Reference to Committee	431

Indexes

Legislative Document Number to Page Number	452
Public Law Chapter Number to Page Number	453
Paper Number to Page Number	454
Subject to Page Number	455

FOREWORD

The **History and Final Disposition of Legislative Documents** includes a summary of the Legislature's action on all legislative documents considered during the First Regular Session of the 129th Legislature. The First Regular Session convened on December 5, 2018 and was adjourned sine die on June 20, 2019 and the First Special Session convened on August 26, 2019 and adjourned sine die on the same date. Bills passed during the First Regular Session and First Special Session include:

This document is produced from information that is compiled by the Legislative Information Office throughout the legislative session and maintained on a computerized bill status system. Printed reports are available weekly on a subscription basis through the Clerk of the House.

The primary listing of legislative documents in this volume is organized by the joint standing committee to which bills were referred. The following information is included for each legislative document:

- * Legislative document number
- * House or Senate paper number
- * Sponsor and cosponsors
- * Public hearing date
- * Committee report
- * Amendments adopted in the House and Senate
- * Final disposition of the legislative document

A list of the Legislature's Joint Standing Committees and their jurisdictions follows this Foreword.

Following the listing by committee is a list of bills held or vetoed by the Governor. Following this list is a series of indexes, which are designed to assist the user in finding the bill or subject needed. The **Table of Contents** includes a list of these indexes.

The **Subject Index** uses terms to describe the scope and topics of the bill and its amendments. Most bills are indexed under more than one subject, and cross references are designed to assist the user in finding the subject. Appropriations bills are indexed showing the part and section where the subject can be found within the legislative document. In cases where an amendment introduced a new topic, a subject entry appears for that topic whether or not the amendment is adopted. If an amendment deletes a topic from a bill, the subject is left in the index as part of the history of the bill; thus the Subject Index indexes all legislative documents in any form in which they have been considered. Significant items that were deleted from the final chaptered law are indicated by "(DEL)" at the end of the entry.

The **History and Final Disposition of Legislative Documents** is a summary report only and does not replace the official Senate and House journals or the actual legislative documents. If more detailed information about the status of bills or their contents is desired, please contact:

Legislative Information Office 287-1692

Secretary of the Senate 287-1540

Clerk of the House 287-1400

Law & Legislative Reference Library 287-1600

Committee Subject Areas

Following is a brief description of topics generally referred to each committee:

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry. Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry; agricultural development; agricultural fairs, products and marketing; animal control and welfare; harness racing; food policy; food safety, inspection and labeling; dairy industry; pest management and pesticides regulation; industrial hemp; state parks, historic sites, public lands and submerged lands; Maine Land Use Planning Commission; geological surveying and mapping; Maine Forest Service; timber harvesting; industrial hemp; the Land for Maine's Future Program; and Baxter State Park.

Appropriations and Financial Affairs. General Fund appropriations and general fiscal policy; federal funds allocations, special revenue and block grant allocations when part of a biennial or supplemental budget; Budget Stabilization Fund; general obligation bond issues; collective bargaining funding; budgeting methodologies; review of financial orders; and financial evaluation of agencies of state government.

Criminal Justice and Public Safety. Maine Criminal Code; Maine Juvenile Code; Maine Bail Code; criminal law and criminal procedure; criminal history record information; domestic violence; human trafficking; sex trafficking; sentencing; Criminal Law Advisory Commission; Department of Public Safety; law enforcement; Criminal Justice Academy; victims' rights; Victims Compensation Fund; Department of Corrections; adult and juvenile corrections; intensive supervision; probation and parole; county jails; community corrections; adult-use marijuana crimes; operating under the influence; operating after suspension; habitual offenders; fire safety and arson; firefighters and emergency responders; firearms; concealed handgun permits; private investigators; security guards; amusement rides; and Maine Emergency Management Agency.

Education and Cultural Affairs. Department of Education; State Board of Education; school finance, governance and administration; school budgets; school facilities; curriculum, instruction and assessment; teachers and administrators; special education and child development services; education of deaf and hard-of-hearing students; career and technical education; charter schools, alternative education, school choice and home schooling; school district reorganization; online learning; student health, nutrition and safety; truancy and dropouts; educational services at juvenile correctional facilities; adult education; Maine Education Policy Research Institute; University of Maine System; Maine Community College System; Maine Maritime Academy; postsecondary education finance and governance; Maine State Library; and cultural affairs, including Maine Arts Commission, Maine State Museum, Maine Historical Society, Maine Historic Preservation Commission, Maine Humanities Council and Maine Public, formerly known as Maine Public Broadcasting.

Energy, Utilities and Technology. Energy policy, including energy resources, wind energy development, biomass energy, hydropower, solar energy; efficiency and conservation; electric industry, including supply, transmission and distribution; natural gas industry; telecommunications industry, including telephone, Internet, broadband and cable television services; E-9-1-1; water and sewer utilities, including district charters; Public Utilities Commission; Office of the Public Advocate; Governor's Energy Office; ConnectME Authority; and Efficiency Maine Trust.

Environment and Natural Resources. Air and water quality; natural resource protection; site location of development laws, shoreland zoning, subdivisions and growth management; management and disposal of solid, hazardous, biomedical and special wastes; returnable containers; hydropower and dams; waste-to-energy facilities; mining; wind energy development; and general environmental policy, including oversight of the Department of Environmental Protection.

Health Coverage, Insurance and Financial Services. Banking; financial institutions; credit unions; consumer credit; credit law (business-related); Uniform Consumer Credit Code; Bureau of Financial Institutions; Bureau of Consumer Credit Protection; mortgage lending; foreclosure prevention; servicing of student loans; debt collection practices and debt buyers; Office of Securities; stocks, mutual funds, bonds and other securities; financial services; Bureau of Insurance; credit, automobile, life, property and casualty insurance; private health insurance; health and medical data; Maine Health Data Organization; health maintenance organizations; mandated health benefits; health care reform; compliance with federal Affordable Care Act; prescription drugs; pharmacy benefit managers; cost containment; multiple employer welfare arrangements; State Employee Health Commission and state employee group health plan; longterm care insurance; disability income insurance; insurance rating, regulation and practices; insurance producers; professional and occupational licensing for health care and financial services; Maine Employers Mutual Insurance Company; workers' compensation insurance; selfinsurance; and viatical and life settlement contracts.

Health and Human Services. Department of Health and Human Services; MaineCare/Medicaid; children's welfare and mental health services; child care; maternal and infant health; public health; lead and water testing; immunization; tobacco and e-cigarette sale and use; medical use of marijuana; eating, lodging and campground licensing and inspection; opioid medications and limits; state health system planning; health care facilities; health care workforce; telemedicine; oral health and dental care; substance use disorder; mental health; developmental disability; aging; elderly and disability issues; home and community-based longterm care; nursing facilities and residential care; palliative and end- of-life care; and public assistance.

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. Department of Fisheries and Wildlife; inland fisheries and wildlife research and management; hunting; fishing; trapping; hunter safety; fish hatcheries; game wardens; guides; taxidermist licensing; ATVs; snowmobiles; watercraft registration and boater safety; and whitewater rafting.

Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business. Business regulation, including automobile and fuel sales; retail pricing; franchising; advertising; real estate practices; professional and occupational licensing; consumer protection; Finance Authority of Maine (FAME), including student assistance programs at Finance Authority of Maine; economic development; economic planning and development agencies; venture capital and trade programs; opportunity zones; import competition; product marketing; research and development; technology commercialization; technology transfers; tourism; and defense facility conversion.

Judiciary. Judicial system organization and budget; criminal procedure; civil procedure; civil actions, including torts and medical malpractice; Maine Tort Claims Act; liability; immunity; claims against the State; child protection (with Health and Human Services); Family Law Advisory Commission; family law; domestic relations; child support; adoption; legal services; Maine Indigent Legal Services Commission; attorneys; Attorney General; District Attorneys; constitutional rights; abortion regulation and reproductive rights; civil rights; involuntary

commitment and treatment; medical rights; human rights and discrimination; Maine Human Rights Commission; protection from harassment; protection from abuse; guardianship and conservatorship; probate law; Probate and Trust Law Advisory Commission, Probate Code; Trust Code; foreclosure; property law; property rights; eminent domain; unclaimed property; business and nonprofit organizations; Uniform Commercial Code; laws relating to Maine's Indian Tribas, including the Act to Implement the Maine Indian Claims Settlement; Maine Indian Tribal-State Commission; freedom of access, confidentiality and privacy laws; statutory maintenance; and errors and inconsistencies.

Labor and Housing. Department of Labor; wage and hour laws; working conditions, including health and safety; unemployment compensation; workers' compensation; labor relations; collective bargaining; private sector retirement; Workers' Compensation Board; Maine Labor Relations Board; retirement eligibility and benefits for state and municipal employees, including teachers; judicial and legislative retirement systems; Maine Public Employees Retirement System; insulation; Maine State Housing Authority; landlord-tenant laws; affordable housing; homelessness; housing safety; building codes; public services.

Marine Resources. Department of Marine Resources; Marine Patrol; commercial and recreational marine fisheries management, licensing and enforcement; marine science and research; shellfish sanitation and management; and aquaculture.

State and Local Government. State government, including the Legislature, state property, public purchasing and contracts, state agencies and government organization, state employment, oversight of state officials, periodic review of State Government Evaluation Act; Maine State Archives; administrative procedures, boards and commissions, state holidays and designations, and capitol area planning; county government, including regional planning, budget process and county officials; municipal and local government, including deorganization and consolidation, planning and regulation, land use; discontinued and abandoned roads and cemeteries.

Taxation. Bureau of Revenue Services and State Board of Property Tax Review; state and local taxes; tax exemptions and credits; tax expenditure review; taxpayer relief programs; property valuation and assessment; tax increment financing; municipal revenue sharing; taxation of unorganized territories; and tree growth and other current use tax issues.

Transportation. Department of Transportation; Bureau of Motor Vehicles; motor vehicle registration and license plates; drivers' licenses; driver education; Maine Turnpike Authority; Highway Fund; transportation policy; public transportation; aeronautics; highway and bridge construction and maintenance; highway safety; traffic regulation; waterways; railroads; Department of Public Safety, State Police; and motor vehicles and motor carriers.

Veterans and Legal Affairs. Alcoholic beverage laws; adult-use marijuana regulation; lottery; for profit and nonprofit gambling, including games of chance, beano and raffles; slot machines, gaming devices; harness racing and off-track betting; election laws; campaign practices; campaign financing and disclosures; the Maine Clean Election Act; voter registration; direct initiatives and people's veto; legislative ethics; lobbyist registration and reporting; Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices; veterans' programs; Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management Services (except the Maine Emergency Management Agency); Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations; Gambling Control Board; and Maine National Guard.



X

Legislative Terms and Abbreviations

The following abbreviations are used in this book:

P & S Laws . . . Private and Special Laws

* Note:

The Joint Rules of the 129th Legislature provide that if a committee unanimously votes "Ought Not to Pass" on any bill, there is no further consideration of the bill by the Legislature. Once this vote has been taken, the committee notifies the presiding officers and the bill's sponsor and cosponsors, and this notification appears as a communication on both the Senate and House calendars. The bill is then placed in the legislative files.

129th LEGISLATURE FIRST REGULAR SESSION

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 410 HP0319

An Act To Eliminate the Subminimum Wage for Workers with Disabilities and Agricultural and Tipped Workers. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 02/07/19.

LD 663 HP0484

An Act To Allow Holders of Gold Star Family Registration Plates To Be Issued Complimentary Licenses To Hunt, Trap and Fish and To Exempt Them from Vehicle Registration Fees. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 02/26/19.

LD 785 SP0229

Resolve, Directing the Board of Pesticides Control To Educate the Public on the Proper Use of Pesticides and To Promote Integrated Pest Management. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 02/28/19.

LD 877 HP0651

An Act To Equalize the Distribution of Gasoline Tax Revenues between Snowmobiles and All-terrain Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 02/26/19.

LD 1495 SP0458

Resolve, Regarding the Revision of Title 28-A of the Maine Revised Statutes. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Veterans and Legal Affairs pursuant to Joint Order 2019, S.P. 381.) OTP Accepted 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 04/26/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 15.

LD 1508 HP1100

An Act To Respect the Will of Maine Voters by Funding Education at 55 Percent. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 1747 SP0581

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Hemp Program. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Indefinitely Postponed 05/23/19.

LD 1833 HP1304

An Act Establishing a Review Process for Measures with a Potential Economic Impact and Directing the Department of Economic and Community Development To Develop a Strategic Economic Plan. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 1252.) **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 1834 HP1305

An Act Regarding Prostitution. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Criminal Justice and Public Safety pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 1278.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/05/19. OTP Accepted 06/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 316.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1838 HP1309

Resolve, Requiring the Department of Health and Human Services To Examine Options for Upper Payment Limit Adjustments for MaineCare Services. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 1266.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/20/19. OTP Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** SA S-369. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1839 SP0623

Resolve, To Provide Sustainable Funding for Assisted Living Facilities. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 353.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1840 HP1310

Resolve, To Continue until August 3, 2019 Limited-period Positions Expiring in June 2019. **Presented by** Representative MILLETT of Waterford. Engrossed Without Reference 06/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/07/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 58.

LD 1841 SP0625

Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Professional and Financial Regulation To Create a Working Group To Study Barriers to Credentialing. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business pursuant to Joint Order 2019, S.P. 435.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/12/19. OTP Accepted 06/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/18/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 79.

LD 1842 SP0627

An Act Relating to the Computation of Benefits for Correctional Officers in the 1998 Special Retirement Plan. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Labor and Housing pursuant to Joint Order 2019, S.P. 584.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1843 HP1314

An Act To Provide Funding for Two Positions in the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. Engrossed Without Reference 06/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 453.

LD 1844 HP1315

Resolve, Directing the Public Utilities Commission To Evaluate the Ownership of Maine's Power Delivery Systems. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Energy, Utilities and Technology pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 1306.) Engrossed Without Reference 06/20/19. OTP Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** SA S-362. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 07/02/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 107.

LD 1845 HP1316

An Act To Fund Collective Bargaining Agreements with Executive Branch Employees. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. Engrossed Without Reference 06/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 505.

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1846 HP1318

An Act To Fund Collective Bargaining Agreements with Certain Judicial Department Employees. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. Engrossed Without Reference 06/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 502.



LD 24 HP0025

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 26: Producer Margins, a Major Substantive Rule of the Maine Milk Commission. (Submitted by the Maine Milk Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-76. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 16.

LD 36 HP0037

An Act To Change the Composition of the Board of Pesticides Control. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-304. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 192.

LD 101 HP0087

An Act To Reestablish the Pesticide Notification Registry. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 125 HP0107

Resolve, Directing the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Convey Certain Lands to Roosevelt Conference Center Doing Business as Eagle Lake Sporting Camps. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/03/19. **Amended by:** CA H-303, SA/CA S-288. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 80.

LD 127 HP0109

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Maine Potato Board Districts. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 6.

LD 145 HP0127

Original Title: An Act To Expand the Membership of the Wild Blueberry Commission of Maine. New Title: An Act Regarding the Membership of the Wild Blueberry Commission of Maine. Presented by Representative ALLEY of Beals. Public Hearing 02/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-227. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 186.

LD 169 HP0132

Original Title: An Act To Provide Occupants of Motor Vehicles with Gold Star Family Registration Plates Free Entry to State Parks, Camping Areas and Beaches. **New Title:** An Act To Provide Occupants of Motor Vehicles with Gold Star Family Registration Plates Free Entry to State Parks and Historic Sites. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 199 HP0162

An Act To Create the Water Resources Planning Committee. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-87. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 67.

LD 204 HP0167

An Act To Provide Funding for a Ranger Pilot Position in the Maine Forest Service. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-66. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 422.

LD 233 HP0196

An Act To Move the Bureau of Parks and Lands from the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry to the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. **Presented by** Representative SKOLFIELD of Weld. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 269 SP0081

An Act To Match the State's Definition of "Hemp" to the Definition in Federal Law. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 292 HP0216

An Act To Feed Maine's Residents by Allowing Dairy Dealers and Producers in the State To Donate Fresh Milk to Food Banks in the State. **Presented by** Representative MILLETT of Waterford. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-516. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 357.

LD 333 HP0258

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Dangerous Dogs and Nuisance Dogs To Allow for Flexibility in Protection Dog Training. **Presented by** Representative SKOLFIELD of Weld. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP Accepted 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 95.

LD 351 HP0277

An Act To Ensure Accuracy in the Labeling of Maine Meat and Poultry. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-423. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 455.

LD 355 SP0095

An Act To Exclude Domesticated Species Used for Agricultural Purposes from the Laws Governing Permits To Possess Wildlife in Captivity. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 445 SP0123

An Act To Appropriate Funds to the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Maintain All-terrain Vehicle Trails. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 446 SP0124

An Act To Appropriate Funds to the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Maintain Snowmobile Trails. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 495 SP0160

Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Conduct a Feasibility Study on Locating a Grain Processing Facility in Aroostook County. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 497 SP0162

An Act Regarding the Providing of Human Food Waste to Swine Producers. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-17. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 39.

LD 515 HP0372

An Act To Require Ingredient Lists at Certain Retail Food Locations. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/08/19.

LD 523 HP0380

An Act To Permit the Indoor Production of Industrial Hemp. **Presented by** Representative JOHANSEN of Monticello. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA H-193. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 115.

LD 527 HP0384

Resolve, Directing the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry, Bureau of Parks and Lands To Establish a Law Enforcement Training Program for Park Managers and Certain Bureau Staff. **Presented by** Representative SKOLFIELD of Weld. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-229. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 92.

LD 556 SP0178

An Act To Protect Animals in Unattended Vehicles. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 568 HP0412

An Act To Change the Composition of the Maine Land Use Planning Commission. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/05/19.

LD 569 HP0413

Resolve, Directing the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Submit to the United States Secretary of Agriculture a Plan for Continued Implementation of the Maine Industrial Hemp Program. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 620 HP0448

An Act Regarding Licensing of Land-based Aquaculture Facilities. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 630 HP0459

Original Title: An Act To Clarify That Food and Food Products Containing Hemp-derived Cannabidiol Produced and Sold within the State Are Not Adulterated and To Match the State's Definition of "Hemp" to the Definition in Federal Law. New Title: An Act To Clarify That Food, Food Additives and Food Products Containing Hemp-derived Cannabidiol Produced and Sold within the State Are Not Adulterated and To Match the State's Definition of "Hemp" to the Definition in Federal Law. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.)

Presented by Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. Public Hearing 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/19/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-10. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 12.

LD 643 HP0464

An Act To Provide Funding to Municipalities Severely Affected by Pest Infestations. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/28/19.

LD 723 HP0528

An Act To Enhance Resource Management of Submerged Lands beneath Impounded Waters. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 782 SP0226

An Act Relating to Animals in Pulling Events. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 786 SP0230

An Act To Reduce Hunger and Promote Maine Agriculture. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA S-81, SA/CA S-331. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 514.

LD 795 HP0583

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Right to Food. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 796 HP0584

An Act To Reestablish the Department of Agriculture, Food and Rural Resources and the Department of Conservation. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 840 HP0614

An Act Regarding the Control of Browntail Moths. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 889 SP0255

An Act To Require the Labeling of Foods Made with Nanotechnology. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/19.

LD 908 HP0672

An Act To Require Schools To Submit Pest Management Activity Logs and Inspection Results to the Board of Pesticides Control for the Purpose of Providing Information to the Public. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 910 HP0674

An Act To Establish as a Priority the Interests of Maine Farmers, Growers and Food Producers. **Presented by** Representative TERRY of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 920 HP0675

An Act To Establish the Fund To Support Local Fruits and Vegetables Purchasing. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 939 HP0694

An Act Regarding the Regulation of Rabbit Production for Local Consumption. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-88. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 73.

LD 971 HP0726

Original Title: An Act To Encourage the Purchase and Sale of Locally Grown and Raised Crops and Products. New Title: Resolve, To Establish a Specialty Crops Certification Cost-share Pilot Program. Presented by Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. Public Hearing 03/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-203. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 28.

LD 1016 SP0295

Resolve, To Require the Construction of a New District Headquarters Building for the Bureau of Forestry in Fort Kent. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-94, SA/CA S-335. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1037 HP0767

An Act To Address the Browntail Moth Infestation. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1040 HP0770

An Act To Waive the Variance Process for Harvesting Timber in a Shoreland Zone. **Presented by** Representative ARATA of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1049 SP0309

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Sale of Dogs with Health Problems. New Title: An Act Regarding the Sale of Cats and Dogs with Health Problems. Presented by Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. Public Hearing 03/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-52. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 90.

LD 1103 HP0807

An Act To Increase the Number of Members of the Wild Blueberry Commission of Maine. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1114 SP0333

An Act To Humanely Treat Animals Trapped in Buildings. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1159 HP0848

Resolve, To End Hunger in Maine by 2030. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP Accepted 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 32.

LD 1167 HP0850

An Act To Increase Consumption of Maine Foods in State Institutions. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1230 HP0891

An Act To Update the Civil Animal Welfare Laws. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-380. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 437.

LD 1246 HP0907

An Act To Protect the Health and Safety of Maine State Park Visitors and Staff. **Presented by** Representative CAIAZZO of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP Accepted 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 110.

LD 1270 SP0390

An Act To Create Certain Recreational Opportunities on State-owned Land. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1273 SP0393

An Act To Ensure Funding for Certain Essential Functions of the University of Maine Cooperative Extension Pesticide Safety Education Program. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/19. **Amended by:** CA S-149. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 243.

LD 1311 SP0407

An Act Regarding the Sale of Dogs and Cats at Pet Shops. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/13/19. **Amended by:** CA S-272. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/26/19.

LD 1316 HP0951

An Act To Make It Explicit That Maine Holds Title to Its Intertidal Lands. **Presented by** Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1323 SP0411

An Act To Revise the Laws Regarding the Public Trust in Intertidal Lands. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Minority (ONTP) Report 06/20/19.

LD 1482 HP1084

An Act To Clarify Provisions of the Blueberry Tax. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-340. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 222.

LD 1518 HP1111

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Fund for Portions of the Operations and Outreach Activities of the University of Maine Cooperative Extension Diagnostic and Research Laboratory and To Increase Statewide Enforcement of Pesticide Use. New Title: An Act To Establish a Fund for Portions of the Operations and Outreach Activities of the University of Maine Cooperative Extension Diagnostic and Research Laboratory. Presented by Representative STANLEY of Medway. Public Hearing 04/23/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-554. Final Disposition: Enacted, Held by Governor 06/26/19.

LD 1531 HP1114

An Act To Establish the Maine Food System Investment Program To Create Quality Jobs and Support Farms, Fisheries and Food-related Businesses. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1540 HP1123

An Act Concerning Timber Harvesting on Public Lands and in State Parks, Historic Sites and the Restricted Zone of the Allagash Wilderness Waterway. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1561 SP0496

An Act To Amend the Maine Land Use Planning Commission Laws and Enhance the Economic Vitality of Neighboring Communities. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/04/19.

LD 1574 HP1136

An Act To Continue Authorization of Seaplane Landings on Katahdin Lake. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1590 HP1149

An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Harness Racing. **Presented by** Representative MAREAN of Hollis. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1610 HP1162

Resolve, To Modify the Deed for a Parcel of Property in the Town of Carrabassett Valley. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative SKOLFIELD of Weld. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-434. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 73.

LD 1691 SP0556

Original Title: An Act To Ban Use of Aerial Herbicide Spraying for the Purpose of Deforestation. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Board of Pesticides Control To Work with the Forest Products Industry To Monitor Aerial Herbicide Applications. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by President JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 05/09/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-262. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 84.

LD 1699 HP1214

An Act To Make a Technical Correction to the Law Governing Certification of Seed Potatoes. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 05/14/19. OTP Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 229.

LD 1719 SP0568

An Act To Improve Geographic Information System Data Acquisition and Maintenance. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1726 SP0575

An Act To Penalize Violators of Wood Shipment and Quarantine Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1728 HP1230

An Act To Align the Harness Racing Laws with Current Policies. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MAREAN of Hollis. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. OTP Accepted 06/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 283.

LD 1749 SP0585

An Act To Amend the State's Hemp Laws. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA S-299, HA/CA H-630. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 528.

LD 1762 SP0594

Resolve, Authorizing the Transfer of a Plot of Land from the State to the Town of Allagash. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA S-301. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 85.

LD 1770 HP1257

An Act To Amend the Forestry Laws Regarding Responsibility for Compliance with Those Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1788 SP0604

An Act To Eliminate Online Burn Permit Fees for All Areas of the State. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1799 HP1280

Resolve, Authorizing the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Convey Certain Land in the Little Moose Unit of Moosehead Junction Township. (Submitted by the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 12 HP0013

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Design and Construction of a New Fish Hatchery and To Improve Hatchery Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 16 HP0017

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Infrastructure To Address Sea Level Rise. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 47 HP0048

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Fire Stations. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 48 HP0049

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Housing for Persons Who Are Homeless. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 01/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 111 HP0093

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Research and Development and Commercialization. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 126 HP0108

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Acquire Significant Historic Properties for Resale and Rehabilitation. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 148 SP0035

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the School Revolving Renovation Fund and To Give Priority Status to Certain School Facility Upgrades. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 149 SP0036

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Student Debt Forgiveness To Support Workforce Attraction and Retention. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 172 HP0135

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Smart City Technology. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 295 HP0219

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Increase Rural Maine's Access to Broadband Internet Service. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 299 HP0223

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Assist Schools, Municipalities and Counties in Using Emerging Technologies and Energy Alternatives to Fossil Fuels in Heating, Electrical and Other Utility Systems. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 310 HP0234

An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 311 HP0235

An Act Making Certain Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 341 HP0267

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Construction of a Convention Center in Portland. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 354 SP0094

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage the Provision of Reliable High-speed Internet in Rural Underserved Areas of Maine. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 381 HP0290

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade and Replace Infrastructure of the Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 394 HP0303

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide for Student Loan Debt Relief. **Presented by** Representative HOBBS of Wells. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 400 HP0309

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Food Processing Infrastructure in Targeted Areas of the State. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 423 HP0332

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Preserve Historic Properties for Maine's Bicentennial. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 455 SP0133

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Expand Maine's Research, Development, Commercialization and Clinical Infrastructure Assets To Improve Outcomes for Maine Families with Members Suffering from Alzheimer's, Dementia and Other Diseases of Aging. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 457 SP0135

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Riverfront Community Development. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 469 HP0353

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for Upgrades of Learning Spaces and Other Projects Funded by the School Revolving Renovation Fund. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 535 HP0392

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure and Expand Passenger Rail Service. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 537 HP0394

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support the Gulf of Maine Research Institute's Establishment of a Near-shore Coastal Sensor Network. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 547 SP0169

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Maine Aquaculture. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 602 SP0189

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Research and Development in Maine. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 611 HP0439

An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Operations of State Government. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 741 HP0546

An Act To Return Surplus Money to Maine Taxpayers. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 789 SP0233

An Act To Appropriate General Fund Money for Basic Government Functions. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 792 SP0236

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance of Bonds. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 794 SP0239

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the Municipal Investment Trust Fund. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 859 HP0633

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Equipment for Career and Technical Education Centers and Regions. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 861 HP0635

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Complete the Renovation of a Wharf and Bulkhead in Portland for Marine Research. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 911 SP0265

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Promote Land Conservation, Working Waterfronts, Water Access and Outdoor Recreation. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 923 HP0678

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade Municipal Culverts at Stream Crossings. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 968 HP0723

An Act Making Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 969 HP0724

An Act Making Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1000 HP0742

An Act To Make Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and To Change Certain Provisions of Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearings** 02/20/19, 02/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-6. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 4.

LD 1001 HP0743

An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government, General Fund and Other Funds, and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2019, June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearings** 03/04/19, 03/05/19, 03/06/19, 03/07/19, 03/11/19, 03/12/19, 03/13/19, 03/14/19, 03/15/19, 03/18/19, 03/19/19, 03/20/19, 03/21/19, 03/25/19, 03/26/19, 03/27/19, 03/28/19, 05/15/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-586. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 343.

LD 1093 SP0325

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Railroad Infrastructure. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1119 SP0339

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Investments in Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy in Municipalities and School Administrative Units. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1224 HP0885

An Act To Authorize General Fund Bond Issues To Address Changes in Sea Level, Geospatial Data Acquisition by Communities and the Increase in Ocean Acidity. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1333 HP0961

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Establish a Maine County Correctional Facilities Revolving Construction and Improvement Fund. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1496 HP1095

An Act To Protect the Maine Budget Stabilization Fund. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1604 SP0510

An Act To Authorize General Fund Bond Issues To Improve Highways, Bridges and Multimodal Facilities. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1692 SP0557

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Training for Mill Workers and Loggers. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1705 SP0561

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen the Marine Economy. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1836 SP0621

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Infrastructure, Economic Development, Workforce Development and Energy and Environment Investment. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 06/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

CRIMINAL JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY

LD 18 HP0019

An Act To Ensure Proper Prosecution of Crimes Involving Domestic Violence and Enhance Protection of Victims of Domestic Violence. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-175. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 412.

LD 44 HP0045

An Act Regarding the Maine Criminal Code. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 64 HP0061

Original Title: An Act To Make Post-conviction Possession of Animals a Criminal Offense. New Title: An Act To Make Post-conviction Possession of Animals by Certain Persons a Criminal Offense. Presented by Representative BAILEY of Saco. Public Hearing 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-105. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 99.

LD 67 SP0020

An Act To Ensure Access to Justice for Victims of Sexual Assault. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-72. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 483.

LD 94 HP0080

An Act To Prohibit the Dissemination of Obscene Material by Public Schools. **Presented by** Representative ARATA of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/21/19.

LD 113 HP0095

An Act To Exclude Antique Tractors from the Laws Governing Motor Vehicle Racing. **Presented by** Representative JOHANSEN of Monticello. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/12/19.

LD 128 HP0110

An Act To Reopen the Downeast Correctional Facility. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/10/19.

LD 134 HP0116

An Act Concerning the Composition of the Criminal Law Advisory Commission. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/21/19.

LD 141 HP0123

An Act To Promote Highway Safety by Restricting the Use of Marijuana and Possession of an Open Marijuana Container in a Vehicle. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 159 SP0046

An Act To Require Cameras in Ambulances When a Patient Is Being Transported. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 182 HP0145

An Act To Amend the Maine Bail Code Regarding the Financial Capacity of a Defendant To Post Bond. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 205 HP0168

An Act To Add Work Assignments to the Law Regarding Notification of a Defendant's Release or Escape. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 215 HP0178

An Act To Increase the Reimbursement Rate for Ambulance Service Paid by the Department of Corrections. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 223 HP0186

An Act Regarding Community Service Sentencing. **Presented by** Representative VEROW of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 262 SP0074

An Act To Protect Law Enforcement and Corrections Officers by Creating the Crime of Aggravated Assault on an Officer. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/14/19.

LD 263 SP0075

An Act To Prohibit Certain Sex Offenders from Establishing Residence in Certain Multiunit Residential Buildings in which Minors Reside. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 264 SP0076

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Taking of a Blood Sample from an Operator of a Motor Vehicle Involved in a Fatal Accident. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Liability for Taking a Blood Sample from an Operator of a Motor Vehicle Involved in a Fatal Crash. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-118. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 189.

LD 306 HP0230

Resolve, Requiring the Department of Public Safety To Study and Determine What Constitutes a Violation of Air Space by a Drone. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 316 HP0240

Original Title: An Act To Protect Adults 66 Years of Age and Older from Financial and Other Types of Exploitation through Theft by Deception. **New Title:** An Act To Protect Vulnerable Persons from Theft. **Presented by** Representative CARNEY of Cape Elizabeth. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 324 HP0249

Original Title: An Act Regarding Forfeiture of Assets of Persons Convicted of Certain Criminal Restraint Offenses, Aggravated Sex Trafficking Offenses and Sex Trafficking Offenses. New Title: An Act Regarding Forfeiture of Assets of Persons Convicted of Aggravated Sex Trafficking Offenses, Sex Trafficking Offenses, Aggravated Criminal Forced Labor Offenses and Criminal Forced Labor Offenses. Presented by Representative RECKITT of South Portland. Public Hearing 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-106. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 97.

LD 326 HP0251

An Act To Decriminalize Engaging in Prostitution. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 329 HP0254

An Act To Exempt from Criminal Liability Persons Reporting a Drug-related Medical Emergency. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-178. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 137.

LD 332 HP0257

An Act To Remove the Statute of Limitations for Certain Sex Crimes. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/19.

LD 342 HP0268

An Act To Require a Person To Notify Law Enforcement Officers of the Possession of a Hypodermic Needle. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 353 HP0279

Original Title: An Act To Classify Recovery Residences as One-family Dwellings for the Purposes of the Fire Code. **New Title:** An Act Regarding the Safety of Recovery Residences. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-577. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 358.

LD 379 HP0288

An Act To Protect Children by Requiring the Safe Storage of Loaded Firearms. **Presented by** Representative DOUDERA of Camden. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/11/19.

LD 396 HP0305

An Act To Support Justice for Victims of Sexual Assault by Increasing the Time Sexual Assault Forensic Examination Kits Must Be Stored. **Presented by** Representative MAXMIN of Nobleboro. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-113. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 94.

LD 430 HP0339

An Act To Establish and Promote a System of Safe Disposal of Expired Marine Flares. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 449 SP0127

An Act To Impose a Mandatory Sentence for the Crime of Aggravated Unlawful Operation of a Methamphetamine Laboratory. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 460 HP0344

An Act Requiring the State To Reimburse Counties for All Costs Exceeding the Tax Assessment for Correctional Services. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 485 SP0150

Original Title: An Act To Require an Owner of a Dangerous Dog To Remain at the Scene of an Assault by the Dog. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Actions of the Owner or Keeper of a Dog That Assaults a Person and Causes an Injury That Requires Medical Attention. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-65. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 134.

LD 516 HP0373

An Act To Establish a Statewide Voluntary Firearm Collection Day and Ongoing Program. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 533 HP0390

An Act To Eliminate the Statutory Duty To Retreat and Affirm the Right of Self-defense. **Presented by** Representative ANDREWS of Paris. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/10/19.

LD 548 SP0170

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit a Person under 18 Years of Age from Being Charged with the Crime of Engaging in Prostitution. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Charging a Person under 18 Years of Age with the Crime of Engaging in Prostitution. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-48. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 131.

LD 608 SP0195

An Act To Provide Funding for a Correctional Facility in Downeast Maine. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 628 HP0457

An Act To Ensure Comprehensive Access to Menstrual Products in All Maine's Jails, County Correctional Facilities and State Correctional and Detention Facilities. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-176. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 139.

LD 635 SP0197

An Act Related to Community Reparations Boards. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 636 SP0198

Original Title: An Act To Require Law Enforcement Officers To Wear Body Cameras. **New Title:** Resolve, To Establish the Work Group To Study the Use of Body Cameras by Law Enforcement Officers. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 637 SP0199

An Act Regarding Motor Vehicle Operation and Drug Use. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 648 HP0469

An Act To Improve Reporting of Operating Under the Influence Offenses. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-152. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 121.

LD 677 HP0498

An Act Regarding the Use of Seizure and Forfeitures by Law Enforcement. **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 678 HP0499

An Act Requiring the State To Fund 20.25 Percent of the Cost of County Jails. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 691 HP0511

An Act Regarding County Jail Funding. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 693 HP0513

An Act To Create a Regional Prerelease Center. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 700 SP0213

An Act To Prevent Internet Theft. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 735 HP0540

Original Title: An Act To Create a Permanent Wabanaki Law Enforcement Seat on the Board of Trustees of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy. New Title: An Act To Create a Seat for a Representative of the Wabanaki Tribal Governments on the Board of Trustees of the Maine Criminal Justice Academy. Presented by Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. Public Hearing 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-111. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 103.

LD 747 HP0552

An Act To Promote the Safe Use and Sale of Firearms. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 755 HP0560

An Act To Ensure Funding Sources for County Jails. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 762 HP0567

Original Title: An Act To Bring Maine's Laws Concerning Implied Consent in Operating a Motor Vehicle into Compliance with Recent Opinions of the United States Supreme Court. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Consent by a Motor Vehicle Operator to a Blood Test. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-284, SA/CA S-198. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/17/19.

LD 767 HP0572

An Act To Ensure the Availability of In-person Visitation in County Jails. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 76.

LD 779 SP0223

An Act To Improve the Definition of "Strangulation" in the Aggravated Assault Laws. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA S-47. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 91.

LD 788 SP0232

An Act To Authorize the Use of Handheld Narcotics Analyzers. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/25/19.

LD 802 HP0590

An Act To Recruit and Retain Corrections Support Staff. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 804 HP0592

An Act To Ensure Programming for Long-term Incarcerations at County Jails. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/09/19.

LD 810 SP0246

An Act To Require Background Checks for All Private Firearm Sales or Transfers Except between Family Members. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/10/19.

LD 828 HP0602

An Act Concerning the Release of the Name of a Deceased Individual. **Presented by** Representative DILLINGHAM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 829 HP0603

Resolve, To Reestablish the Commission To Improve the Sentencing, Supervision, Management and Incarceration of Prisoners. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-320, HA H-659, SA S-309. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/28/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 104.

LD 855 HP0629

An Act To Strengthen the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code. **Presented by** Representative CAIAZZO of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-619, SA/CA S-372. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 517.

LD 869 HP0643

An Act Regarding Gun Control. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 871 HP0645

An Act To Establish the Crime of Endangering the Welfare of a Child by Transferring Illegal Drugs through Breast Milk. **Presented by** Representative COSTAIN of Plymouth. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 913 SP0267

Original Title: An Act To Protect the Public from Clergy Sexual Abuse. New Title: An Act To Amend the Laws on Gross Sexual Assault, Unlawful Sexual Contact and Unlawful Sexual Touching To Include Counseling Professionals. Presented by Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. Public Hearing 03/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-117. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 494.

LD 921 HP0676

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Adopt Stricter Building and Energy Code Standards Than the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code. **Presented by** Representative KESSLER of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/21/19.

LD 925 HP0680

An Act Requiring the Department of Corrections To Fully Fund County Jails for Individuals Sentenced to County Jails for More Than 6 Months and Individuals Held for Probation or Parole Violations. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 926 HP0681

An Act To Protect Hospital Employees from Assault. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 973 HP0728

An Act To Stabilize County Corrections. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 974 HP0729

An Act To Amend the Penalties for Engaging in Prostitution. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1014 SP0293

An Act To Attract and Retain Firefighters. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 03/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1018 SP0297

Resolve, To Review the Laws Governing the Enforcement of Protection from Abuse Orders. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1022 SP0301

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Crime of Tampering with a Witness, Informant, Juror or Victim. New Title: An Act To Establish as a Class C Crime Criminal Conduct in Retaliation against a Witness, Informant, Victim or Juror. Presented by Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. Public Hearing 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-159. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 06/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 309.

LD 1023 SP0302

An Act Regarding the Definition of "Serious Bodily Injury" in the Maine Criminal Code. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1033 HP0763

An Act To Protect Children from Accidental Injury Due to Unsafe Storage of Firearms. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1038 HP0768

Original Title: An Act To Improve Funding for Maine's Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Teams. New Title: Resolve, To Convene a Stakeholder Group on Funding and Training for the State's Hazardous Materials Emergency Response Teams and the Acquisition of Equipment. Presented by Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. Public Hearing 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-319. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/05/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 49.

LD 1071 HP0794

An Act To Prohibit the Sale of High-capacity Magazines. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1088 SP0320

An Act Regarding the Maine Law Enforcement Memorial. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/25/19.

LD 1090 SP0322

An Act To Update the Criminal Animal Welfare Laws. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-160. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 237.

LD 1092 SP0324

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Critical Incident Stress Management Teams. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA S-54. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 89.

LD 1096 SP0328

An Act To Require That Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Treatment Be Made Available to Maine's Incarcerated Population. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1099 SP0331

An Act To Reduce Suicides and Violent Crimes by Requiring a 72-hour Waiting Period after the Sale of a Firearm. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/13/19.

LD 1108 HP0812

Resolve, Establishing the Task Force on Alternatives to Incarceration for Maine Youth. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1111 HP0815

Original Title: An Act Regarding Driver's License Suspensions for Criminal Negligence. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Driver's License Suspensions. **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-576. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 467.

LD 1140 HP0829

An Act To Improve the Investigation and Prosecution of Sexual Assault Cases. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP Accepted 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 80.

LD 1143 HP0832

An Act To Exclude Tractor Pulling from Certain Rules Governing Motor Vehicle Racing. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 1169 SP0355

An Act To Provide Ready Access to Defibrillators in Businesses and Pharmacies. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1188 HP0862

An Act To Provide Preventive Counseling to Firefighters and Emergency Medical Services' Persons as Part of Their Training. **Presented by** Representative GRIFFIN of Levant. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1199 SP0374

An Act To Protect the Safety of Health Care Workers. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1210 HP0874

Resolve, To Direct the Commissioner of Corrections To Study Changes in Corrections Practices and Reinvestment in Corrections Resources To Reduce Recidivism and Control Correctional Facility Costs. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1215 SP0377

An Act Relating to Defenses and Self-defense in the Maine Criminal Code. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1221 HP0881

An Act To Allow Deductions from Prison Sentences for Rehabilitative Activities. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1249 HP0910

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit the Abuse and Isolation of Older and Dependent Adults. **New Title:** An Act To Prohibit Infringing on the Rights of Association of Dependent Adults. **Presented by** Representative VEROW of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-546. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/24/19.

LD 1276 SP0396

An Act To Better Enforce the Prohibition against Dangerous Persons Possessing Firearms. **Presented by Senator SANBORN**, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Minority (ONTP) Report 06/13/19.

LD 1293 HP0936

An Act To Improve Investigative Efficiencies at the State Fire Marshal's Office. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1295 HP0938

An Act To Determine the Need To Increase the Number of Forensic Emergency and Crisis Beds. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1321 HP0956

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Funding Limitation on County Jails. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1346 HP0974

An Act To Revise the Good Time Laws To Improve Public Safety. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/12/19.

LD 1375 HP0996

Original Title: An Act To Prevent Law Enforcement Officers from Using Their Authority To Extract Sexual Favors. New Title: An Act To Prohibit Certain Sexual Acts and Sexual Contact by Law Enforcement Officers in Performance of Official Duties and To Amend the Law on Obstructing Criminal Prosecution. Presented by Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. Public Hearing 04/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-285. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 438.

LD 1397 HP1011

Original Title: An Act To Ensure That Statements Made by a Juvenile or a Juvenile's Parents, Guardian or Legal Custodian While Participating in Informal Adjustment Processes Are Not Admissible in Court. New Title: An Act Regarding the Admissibility of Certain Statements of Juveniles. Presented by Representative MORALES of South Portland. Public Hearing 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-299. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 220.

LD 1407 HP1022

An Act To Revise and Recodify Certain Provisions of the Maine Criminal Code. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. OTP Accepted 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 113.

LD 1408 SP0436

An Act To Allow Law Enforcement Officers To Wear Insignia on Their Uniforms To Indicate That They Are Veterans. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-115. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 221.

LD 1421 HP1034

An Act To Amend the Maine Bail Code. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1422 HP1035

An Act Regarding Conditions in Correctional Facilities for Female Prisoners. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1466 HP1073

An Act To Allow Community-based Organizations To Participate in Diversion Projects for Persons with Substance Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1479 HP1081

An Act To Clarify Guardianship over Detainees under 18 Years of Age Regarding Mental Health Care. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP Accepted 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 155.

LD 1485 HP1087

Original Title: An Act To Create an At-risk Persons Program in Maine. New Title: An Act To Create a Contact Person Program in the Department of Public Safety. **Presented by** Representative COSTAIN of Plymouth. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-373. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 442.

LD 1492 HP1094

An Act To Reform Drug Sentencing Laws. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1509 HP1101

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code To Ensure It Is Consistent with Current Standards and Applies to Small Municipalities. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA H-592. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 391.

LD 1534 HP1117

An Act To Amend Maine Fireworks Laws To Include Flame Effects. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 249.

LD 1543 SP0480

An Act To Amend the Maine Uniform Building and Energy Code. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA S-235. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 392.

LD 1550 SP0487

An Act To Create a Victims' Compensation Fund for Victims of Property Crimes. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-305, SA/CA S-356. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1569 HP1131

An Act To Prohibit Untraceable and Undetectable Firearms. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/10/19.

LD 1632 HP1175

An Act Regarding Criminal Procedure with Respect to Allowable Defenses. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 06/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 462.

LD 1636 SP0525

An Act To Increase the Efficiency of the Criminal Justice System. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1675 SP0549

An Act Regarding Building Codes. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1676 HP1200

An Act To Enhance the Ability of the State To Prosecute the Crime of Operating Under the Influence. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-512. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 368.

LD 1677 HP1201

An Act To Allow Reentry Houses as Part of Supervised Community Confinement. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-562. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 396.

LD 1678 HP1202

An Act To Authorize the Commissioner of Corrections To Designate Additional Employees of the Department of Corrections To Collect Biological Samples. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Greene. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-547. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 369.

LD 1723 SP0572

An Act To Allow the Confinement of Female Prisoners at the Long Creek Youth Development Center. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1724 SP0573

An Act To Amend the Maine Emergency Medical Services Act of 1982 and Related Provisions. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA S-234. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 370.

LD 1727 HP1229

An Act To Correct Various Statutes Related to the Department of Corrections. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1756 HP1250

An Act To Improve Public Safety through Coordinated Reentry of Prisoners into the Community. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/19. **Amended by:** CA H-580. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/26/19.

LD 1795 SP0608

An Act To Clarify Requirements for Assisted Living Programs Regarding Fire Safety Inspections. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP Accepted 06/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 338.

LD 14 HP0015

An Act To Improve Science and Engineering Education for Maine's Students. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 29 HP0030

Resolve, To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force To Address the Opioid Crisis in the State by Establishing a Work Group To Develop Educational Programming for Prevention of Substance Use and Substance Use Disorders among Youth and Adolescents. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/14/19.

LD 55 HP0052

An Act To Return the Normal Cost of Teacher Retirement to the State. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 63 HP0060

An Act To Improve Responsiveness of Elected School Boards to the Public. **Presented by** Representative ARATA of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/12/19.

LD 92 HP0078

Original Title: An Act To Amend Teacher Evaluation Requirements. **New Title:** An Act To Amend Educator Evaluation Requirements. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-18. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 27.

LD 97 HP0083

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 38: Suicide Awareness and Prevention in Maine Public Schools, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-45. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/22/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 14.

LD 98 HP0084

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 122: Grant Application and Award Procedure: Fund for the Efficient Delivery of Educational Services, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-3. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 03/25/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 8.

LD 103 SP0030

Original Title: An Act To Ensure the Integrity of For-profit Colleges. New Title: An Act To Ensure the Integrity of For-profit Colleges and Universities. Presented by Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. Public Hearing 01/30/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/08/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-83. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 157.

LD 135 HP0117

An Act To Appropriate Funds To Provide Sea Protection and Public Access to the Historic Whaleback Lighthouse in Kittery. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/19/19.

LD 136 HP0118

An Act To Establish a Special Education Circuit Breaker Reimbursement Program. **Presented by** Representative RUDNICKI of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 137 HP0119

An Act To Make the Maine Learning Technology Initiative More Cost-effective. **Presented by** Representative RUDNICKI of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/26/19.

LD 150 SP0037

An Act To Improve Attendance at Public Elementary Schools. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/19. **Amended by:** CA S-35. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 235.

LD 151 SP0038

An Act To Align State Law with Current Practice Regarding Required School Attendance. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/11/19. **Amended by:** CA S-30, SA/CA S-324. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 508.

LD 155 SP0042

An Act To Ensure Transparency in College Costs. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 160 SP0047

An Act To Add Instruction in Personal Finance to the Statewide System of Learning Results. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/26/19.

LD 161 SP0048

An Act To Increase Access to Career and Technical Education. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 167 HP0130

An Act To Prevent Food Shaming in Maine's Public Schools. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-91. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 54.

LD 176 HP0139

An Act To Enhance Participation on the State Board of Education. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-29. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 421.

LD 178 HP0141

An Act To Increase the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 185 HP0148

An Act To Provide a Method for a Student To Be Excused from Standardized Testing. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 206 HP0169

An Act To Raise the University of Maine System Debt Ceiling. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-26. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 487.

LD 210 HP0173

An Act To Increase Technology and Engineering Education for Grades 7 to 12. **Presented by** Representative ORDWAY of Standish. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 225 HP0188

An Act Regarding Transportation Management Software and School Bus Replacement. **Presented by** Representative PERKINS of Oakland. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/04/19.

LD 236 HP0199

An Act Regarding the Use of Unanticipated State Aid for Kindergarten to Grade 12 Education. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/02/19.

LD 237 HP0200

An Act To Appropriate Funds for Coaching Services for Existing and New Prekindergarten Programs. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 246 SP0058

An Act To Secure the Future of the Frances Perkins Homestead. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 247 SP0059

An Act To Increase the Amount of Time School Counselors and Social Workers Spend Providing Students Direct and Indirect Counseling. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-29. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 45.

LD 259 SP0071

An Act To Require the State To Meet the Mandatory 55 Percent Contribution to Schools. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 283 HP0207

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 132: Learning Results: Parameters for Essential Instruction, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. OTP Accepted 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 12.

LD 296 HP0220

An Act Regarding Student Privacy with Respect to Video Recordings. **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 307 HP0231

An Act To Limit the Number of Charter Schools in Maine. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA H-365. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/15/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 307.

LD 309 HP0233

Original Title: An Act To Eliminate the Regional Adjustment for Public School Systems. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Direct a Study of the Regional Adjustment for School Administrative Units. Presented by Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. Public Hearing 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-393. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 70.

LD 318 HP0243

An Act To Prepare All Students for Work and Life by Requiring That Students Receive Instruction in Vocational Preparation and Practical Life Skills. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearings** 04/08/19, 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 345 HP0271

An Act To Help New Teachers Succeed. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-153. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 132.

LD 358 SP0098

Original Title: An Act To Fully Fund Career and Technical Education for Fiscal Year 2018-19. **New Title:** An Act To Increase Funding for Career and Technical Education for Fiscal Year 2019-20. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-190. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 359 SP0099

An Act To Address Student Hunger with a "Breakfast after the Bell" Program. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 375 HP0284

An Act To Promote the Forest Products Industry in School Construction and Renovation Involving Heating Systems. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-60. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 53.

LD 382 HP0291

An Act To Fund Services for Blind and Visually Impaired Persons at the Maine State Library. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-7. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/29/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 15.

LD 385 HP0294

An Act To Base School Funding on the Number of Students Sent by a Town to a Regional School Unit. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 387 HP0296

An Act To Require Cursive Handwriting Instruction in Grade 3 to Grade 5. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 388 HP0297

An Act To Recognize Employee Background Checks Conducted for Out-of-state Schools Eligible for Maine Tuition Assistance. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** HA H-189. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 114.

LD 395 HP0304

An Act To Protect Access to Outside-of-school Enrichment Opportunities. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 404 HP0313

An Act To Fund the School Revolving Renovation Fund. **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-9. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 405 HP0314

An Act To Increase the Statewide Minimum Salary for Teachers. **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/13/19.

LD 406 HP0315

An Act To Establish Regional School Leadership Academies. **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-84. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 70.

LD 412 HP0321

An Act To Restore System Administration Allocations in Maine School Administrative Units to the Level Prescribed for Fiscal Year 2017-18. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-310. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 213.

LD 419 HP0328

An Act To Require a Minimum Salary of \$50,000 for Public School Teachers. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 427 HP0336

An Act To Require the State To Fund Teacher Retirement. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 438 SP0116

An Act To Allow the Creation of New Innovative School Models by Removing the Cap on the Number of Authorized Charter Schools. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 441 SP0119

An Act To Reduce Childhood Exposure to Harmful Ultraviolet Radiation by Allowing Students To Use Sunscreen in Schools. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/26/19. **Amended by:** CA S-14. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 32.

LD 454 SP0132

An Act To Encourage the Purchase of Local Produce for Public Schools. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-108, SA/CA S-327. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 511.

LD 464 HP0348

An Act To Change the Period To Request a Due Process Hearing for Costs Related to a Unilateral Private School Placement from a Public School. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 468 HP0352

An Act To Require That the State Fund on an Ongoing Basis a Minimum of 50 Percent of the Costs Associated with Public Preschool Programs. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 470 HP0354

An Act To Provide Traffic Safety Education in Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 484 SP0149

Resolve, To Establish a Maine State High School Diploma. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 502 HP0359

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Summer Success Program Fund. **New Title:** An Act To Establish the Summer Success Pilot Program Fund. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 503 HP0360

An Act To Provide Additional Funding for the Maine Bicentennial Commission. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 504 HP0361

An Act To Enhance the Development of Innovative Career and Technical Education Programs. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 512 HP0369

Original Title: Resolve, To Create the Task Force To Study and Plan for the Implementation of Maine's Early Childhood Special Education Services. **New Title:** Resolve, To Authorize the Legislature To Contract for an Independent Review To Evaluate and Plan for the Implementation of Maine's Early Childhood Special Education Services. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 513 HP0370

An Act To Limit the Number of Students and Prevent the Addition of Grade Levels at Virtual Public Charter Schools. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-239. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/09/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 253.

LD 541 HP0398

Resolve, To Reduce Food Waste in Schools. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-255. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 45.

LD 549 SP0171

An Act To Promote Academic Achievement through Hunger Relief for Maine Children. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-57. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 557 SP0179

An Act To Create and Fund the School Revolving Maintenance Fund To Support the Usefulness and Longevity of Public School Buildings. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 576 HP0420

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Develop and Implement an Online Learning Platform for Students and Educators. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Study and Develop an Online Learning Platform for Students and Educators. Presented by Representative BRENNAN of Portland. Public Hearing 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-125. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 05/14/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 25.

LD 577 HP0421

An Act To Increase Access to Nutritious Foods in Schools by Implementing an After-school Food Program for At-risk Students. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-226. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 428.

LD 587 HP0431

An Act To Require Career Options Education for High School Students. **Presented by** Representative CROCKETT of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 589 HP0433

Resolve, Directing the State Board of Education To Adopt Rules Prohibiting Teachers in Public Schools from Engaging in Political, Ideological or Religious Advocacy in the Classroom. **Presented by** Representative LOCKMAN of Bradley. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 605 SP0192

An Act To Improve Antihunger Programs in Maine Schools. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 610 HP0438

An Act To Provide Funding for Maine Public. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 626 HP0454

An Act To Provide Funding for the Naval Museum and Gardens in Brunswick. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 632 HP0461

An Act To Promote Free, Appropriate Public Education. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 642 SP0204

An Act Regarding Kindergarten Readiness for Children Who Are Deaf and Hard of Hearing. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA S-243. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 429.

LD 651 HP0472

Original Title: An Act To Facilitate School Access to Federal Title I Funds and Improve the Delivery of Special Education Services. New Title: Resolve, To Facilitate School Access to Federal Title I Funds and Improve the Delivery of Special Education Services. Presented by Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. Public Hearing 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-154. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 05/16/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 29.

LD 654 HP0475

An Act Regarding Instruction in Civics in Secondary Schools. **Presented by** Representative ORDWAY of Standish. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 662 HP0483

An Act To Count Study Abroad toward Secondary School Credit. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 664 HP0485

An Act To Organize Biannual County Meetings for Local School Boards. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 665 HP0486

Original Title: An Act To Enact the Campus Free Expression Act. **New Title:** Resolve, Directing the Office of the Attorney General To Review Free Speech on Public College and University Campuses. **Presented by** Representative ANDREWS of Paris. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 672 HP0493

An Act To Allow Local Flexibility in Teacher Assignment To Enhance Student Achievement. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/23/19.

LD 685 HP0506

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Maine School for Marine Science, Technology, Transportation and Engineering. **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 701 SP0214

An Act To Modernize the National School Lunch Program and the School Breakfast Program. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA S-139, SA/CA S-329. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 480.

LD 703 SP0216

An Act To Help Maine Students Succeed. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 711 HP0516

Resolve, To Establish a Commission To Study and Recommend a Minimum Age for Participation in Tackle Football. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 712 HP0517

Original Title: An Act To Fully Fund After-school and Preschool Programs in the School Funding Formula, Increase the Economically Disadvantaged Student Factor in the School Funding Formula and Increase the School Construction Debt Service Limit. New Title: An Act To Increase the School Construction Debt Service Limit. Presented by Representative BRENNAN of Portland. Public Hearing 05/01/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 714 HP0519

An Act To Prohibit Public Charter Schools from Expending Funds for Advertising. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 718 HP0523

An Act To Increase Funding for Adult Basic Literacy, Workplace Education and College Preparedness. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 721 HP0526

An Act To Encourage Public Participation in School Board Meetings. **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-394. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 293.

LD 727 HP0532

An Act Concerning Funding of Alternative Organizational Structures. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 729 HP0534

An Act Regarding the Probationary Period for Teachers. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 736 HP0541

An Act To Protect Students during Elections Held at Their Schools. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 750 HP0555

An Act To Allow Junior Reserve Officers' Training Corps Instructors To Instruct without State Certification. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/30/19.

LD 760 HP0565

An Act To Prohibit the University of Maine System, the Maine Community College System and the Maine Maritime Academy from Considering the Criminal Records of Applicants. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 770 HP0575

An Act To Provide for a Later Starting Time for High Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/30/19.

LD 773 HP0578

An Act Regarding Secondary School Education Concerning Sexual Activity and Sexual Assault. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-266. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 196.

LD 791 SP0235

An Act To Provide School Districts with Full State Funding for Students with High-cost Special Education Needs. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 798 HP0586

An Act To Protect Maine Children and Students from Preventable Diseases by Repealing Certain Exemptions from the Laws Governing Immunization Requirements. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-120. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 154.

LD 843 HP0617

An Act To Clarify Parental Consent Regarding the Release of Student Information. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/19.

LD 852 HP0626

Original Title: An Act To Enhance the Coordination of Benefits, Assessments and Expansion of Continuing Education Programs for Young Adults with Disabilities after High School. New Title: Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Study the Coordination of Services and Expansion of Educational Programs for Young Adults with Disabilities. Presented by Representative PEBWORTH of Blue Hill. Public Hearing 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-126. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 858 HP0632

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Study and Make Recommendations for the Establishment of a Maine School Safety Center. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Study and Make Recommendations Relating to School Safety and Security. Presented by Representative COREY of Windham. Public Hearing 03/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-128. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 05/15/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 26.

LD 860 HP0634

An Act To Establish the Maine Community College System No-cost Tuition Program. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 866 HP0640

An Act To Support College Completion by Homeless Youth in Maine. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-321. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 882 HP0656

Resolve, To Require the Examination of the System of Learning Results. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 898 SP0264

Original Title: An Act To Provide for a Professional Wage and Support for New Educators. **New Title:** An Act To Provide for Support for New Educators. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-59, SA/CA (Changed Title) S-332. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 518.

LD 930 HP0685

An Act To Give Maine Schools Additional Options To Make Up Missed School Days. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-127. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 105.

LD 944 HP0699

An Act To Ban Native American Mascots in All Public Schools. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-122. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 123.

LD 965 HP0720

An Act To Restrict Cell Phone Use by Students While in School. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/23/19.

LD 979 HP0734

An Act To Provide Consistent Data Regarding Education Funding. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 985 HP0740

Original Title: An Act To Maintain High School Diploma Standards by Repealing Proficiency-based Diploma Standards. New Title: An Act To Maintain High School Diploma Standards by Repealing Proficiency-based Diploma Standards and Adding the Equivalent in Standards Achievement. Presented by Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. Public Hearing 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-322. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 202.

LD 987 SP0277

An Act To Provide Autonomy for Health Care Providers To Practice Patient-centered Care by Amending the Laws Governing Medical Exemptions to Immunization Requirements. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/05/19.

LD 997 SP0287

An Act To Promote Social and Emotional Learning and Development for Young Children. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA S-191, SA/CA S-334. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 481.

LD 1010 HP0752

Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Develop a Model School Disciplinary Policy. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-129. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 31.

LD 1024 SP0303

Original Title: An Act To Include Mental Health Education in Maine Schools. New Title: An Act To Destignatize Mental Illness through Health Instruction That Emphasizes the Relationship between Physical and Mental Health in Schools. Presented by Senator CARSON of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-58. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 106.

LD 1029 HP0759

An Act To Expand Educational Opportunities for Students Attending Public Secondary Schools with Enrollments of 300 or Fewer Students. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 1035 HP0765

Resolve, To Streamline the Process by Which Schools Receive Fresh Fruit and Vegetables. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 1036 HP0766

Original Title: Resolve, Establishing a Task Force To Study the Creation of a Comprehensive Career and Technical Education System To Support Workforce Development. New Title: Resolve, Establishing a Task Force To Study the Creation of a Comprehensive Career and Technical Education System and Increased Crosswalks for Academic Credit between Secondary Schools and Career and Technical Education Programs. Presented by Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. Public Hearing 05/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-506, SA/CA S-311. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 1043 HP0773

An Act To Establish Universal Public Preschool Programs. **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1046 SP0306

An Act To Authorize the Department of Education To Provide Flexibility in the Required Credentials for Teachers in Career and Technical Programs. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1050 SP0310

Original Title: An Act To Require Education about the Holocaust. New Title: An Act To Require Education about African-American History and the History of Genocide. Presented by Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. Public Hearing 04/22/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1064 HP0787

An Act To Address Maine's Firefighter Shortage by Offering Firefighter Training for Credit in High School Career and Technical Education Programs. **Presented by** Representative ANDREWS of Paris. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 1149 HP0838

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen Resource Sharing and Access to Library Materials among Maine Libraries. New Title: An Act To Strengthen the Maine State Library. Presented by Representative NADEAU of Winslow. Public Hearing 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA H-173, SA (Changed Title) S-365. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 521.

LD 1152 HP0841

An Act To Make the Maine Educational Assessment Optional for Kindergarten to Grade 8. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1168 HP0851

Resolve, To Improve Maine's Response to Childhood Trauma. **Presented by** Representative HEAD of Bethel. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-323. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/10/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 63.

LD 1170 SP0356

An Act To Raise the Floor of State Education Funding. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1174 SP0360

An Act To Facilitate Remote Learning during School Cancellations. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1182 HP0856

An Act To Improve School Safety by Requiring Law Enforcement Visits. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/21/19.

LD 1216 SP0378

An Act To Support Community Schools. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-128. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 434.

LD 1227 HP0888

An Act To Allow Parents To Apply to the Commissioner of Education To Enroll Their Children in a Receiving School Administrative Unit and To Remove Limitations on Which Students May Be So Enrolled. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/04/19.

LD 1262 SP0382

An Act To Allow Funds from the Federal E-Rate Program To Be Applied to Maine Preschool Programs. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-173. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 241.

LD 1267 SP0387

An Act To Allow the Awarding of Graduation Credits by Career and Technical Education Centers and Regions. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1283 HP0925

Resolve, To Advance College Affordability by Convening a Task Force To Recommend a Sustainable Funding Model for Maintaining Maine's Public Higher Education Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP Accepted 05/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Unsigned 06/12/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 65.

LD 1306 SP0402

Original Title: An Act To Promote Safe Schools through the Creation of the Safe School Climate Council. **New Title:** Resolve, To Examine Issues Relating to Bullying in Schools. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-105. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 44.

LD 1331 HP0959

An Act To Amend the Student Information Privacy Act. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 1338 HP0966

An Act To Protect Teachers from Unfair Evaluations. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-400. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 297.

LD 1341 HP0969

An Act To Provide Flexibility for Efficient and Effective Management of School Management and Leadership Centers. **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-325. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 219.

LD 1343 HP0971

An Act To Improve Health Education and Physical Education in Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1344 HP0972

An Act To Improve Nutrition in Maine Schools. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1347 HP0975

An Act To Promote High-quality After-school Programs in Public Schools. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1351 SP0419

An Act To Allow for the Recovery and Redistribution of Food in Public Schools. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1369 HP0991

An Act To Create an Additional Pathway To Certify Industrial Arts Teachers To Foster Career and Technical Subjects in Maine Schools. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-473. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/13/19.

LD 1370 SP0425

Original Title: An Act To Address Violent Behavior in the Classroom. **New Title:** An Act To Address Dangerous Behavior in the Classroom. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-237. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 458.

LD 1376 HP0997

Original Title: An Act To Direct the Department of Education To Amend Its Rules To Ensure That Physical Restraint and Seclusion Policies Are Followed for Special Education Students and Make Biennial Reports on the Use of Physical Restraint and Seclusion. New Title: An Act To Direct the Department of Education To Amend Its Rules To Ensure That Physical Restraint and Seclusion Policies Are Followed and Make Biennial Reports on the Use of Physical Restraint and Seclusion. Presented by Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. Public Hearing 05/13/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1382 HP1003

Original Title: An Act To Establish Computer Science Courses and Content in Kindergarten to Grade 12 Schools. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Education To Study and Develop a State Plan for Computer Science Instruction and Professional Development. Presented by Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. Public Hearing 05/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/11/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-522. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/18/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 78.

LD 1396 HP1010

An Act To Update the Laws Governing the Regional Library Systems. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-182. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 150.

LD 1425 HP1038

An Act To Maintain the Integrity of the Department of Education by Prohibiting Its Promotion of Policies and Practices That Are Not Based on Rigorous Peer Review and Analysis, Limiting Acceptance of Private Funding in Implementing and Influencing State Policy and Retaining the Home Rule Powers to School Administrative Units. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/04/19.

LD 1428 SP0440

An Act To Require the State To Fund 50 Percent of Public Preschool Programs. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1478 HP1080

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 115: The Credentialing of Education Personnel, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Education. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA H-597, HA H-625. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/28/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 101.

LD 1497 HP1096

An Act To Recognize High-performing, Efficient School Districts with Regard to the System Administration Allocation. **Presented by** Representative ROBERTS-LOVELL of South Berwick. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1521 SP0470

An Act To Expand Skill Development Opportunities for Maine Youth. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1538 HP1121

Original Title: An Act Regarding Compensation Equity for Positions in the Maine Community College System. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Public Higher Education Systems Coordinating Committee To Study Compensation Equity among Public Higher Education Institutions. Presented by Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. Public Hearing 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-324. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 52.

LD 1549 SP0486

An Act To Increase the Supplement for Certain National Board for Professional Teaching Standards Certified Teachers in Maine. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-216. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 394.

LD 1566 SP0500

Original Title: An Act To Increase the Number of Recipients under the Tuition Waiver Program for Participants in Foster Care. New Title: Resolve, To Determine Ways To Increase the Number of Recipients under the Tuition Waiver Program for Participants in Foster Care. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Senator BLACK of Franklin. Public Hearing 05/02/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/28/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-138. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 56.

LD 1592 HP1151

An Act To Allow the Dissolution of Regional School Units Composed of a Single Municipality. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-474. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 302.

LD 1593 HP1152

An Act To Support Infrastructure Improvements in Schools. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-399. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 385.

LD 1606 SP0512

An Act To Increase Funding for Career and Technical Education Programs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1607 SP0513

An Act To Create the Department of Early Care and Learning. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1618 SP0515

An Act To Authorize Career and Technical Education Regions To Enter into Energy Conservation Performance Contracts for School Facilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 1638 SP0527

An Act To Provide for Gubernatorial Appointments to the Maine Charter School Commission. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA S-171. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 406.

LD 1641 SP0531

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen the School Transportation Workforce. **New Title:** Resolve, To Examine Issues Relating to the School Transportation Workforce. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-172. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/07/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 59.

LD 1700 HP1215

Original Title: Resolve, To Promote the Inclusion of African-American History and Culture in the Curricular Offerings of School Administrative Units. New Title: Resolve, Regarding African-American Student Data Analyses. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. Public Hearing 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-563. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Held by Governor 06/26/19.

LD 1715 HP1226

An Act To Reorganize the Provision of Services for Children with Disabilities from Birth to 5 Years of Age. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1765 HP1254

An Act To Expand and Clarify the Prohibition of Hazing at Elementary Schools, Secondary Schools and Postsecondary Institutions. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-529. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 372.

LD 1773 HP1260

An Act To Clarify Bonding Authority for School Management and Leadership Centers. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-505. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 336.

LD 1778 SP0602

An Act To Amend the Laws Concerning the Children's Cabinet and Its Advisory Councils. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/13/19. **Amended by:** CA S-267. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 450.

LD 1785 HP1270

An Act To Amend Certain Education Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Education pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-583. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 398.

LD 1813 HP1291

Resolve, To Ensure Safe and Inclusive Learning Environments. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1815 SP0613

Original Title: An Act To Provide Funds To Continue the Statewide Online Advanced Placement Course Program Provided by the Department of Education in Partnership with the University of Maine at Fort Kent. New Title: An Act To Provide Funds to the University of Maine System to Continue the Statewide Online Advanced Placement Course Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. Public Hearing 06/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-283. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 500.

LD 1820 HP1297

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Investigations by School Entities into Holders of Credentials. (Submitted by the Department of Education and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative KORNFIELD of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-591. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 403.

ENERGY, UTILITIES AND TECHNOLOGY

LD 13 HP0014

An Act To Allow Microgrids That Are in the Public Interest. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 01/31/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 31 HP0032

An Act Regarding Rules Adopted by the ConnectME Authority. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 01/31/19. OTP Accepted 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 2.

LD 41 HP0042

An Act To Replace Net Energy Billing with a Market-based Mechanism. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 01/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/25/19.

LD 68 SP0021

Original Title: An Act To Improve the Record Keeping of the Public Utilities Commission. New Title: An Act To Improve the Record Keeping of Utilities and the Public Utilities Commission. Presented by Senator CARSON of Cumberland. Public Hearing 01/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/26/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-12. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 26.

LD 91 HP0077

An Act To Eliminate Gross Metering. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 01/29/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 03/07/19. **Amended by:** SA S-4. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 16.

LD 143 HP0125

An Act To Protect Electric Ratepayers from Gross Output Metering Costs. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 147 HP0129

An Act To Extend Internet Availability in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-43. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 52.

LD 173 HP0136

An Act To Promote Economic Development and Critical Communications for Family Farms, Businesses and Residences by Strategic Public Investment in High-speed Internet. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 196 HP0159

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 320: Electric Transmission and Distribution Utility Service Standards, a Major Substantive Rule of the Public Utilities Commission. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-75. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 19.

LD 224 HP0187

An Act To Fund the Municipal Gigabit Broadband Network Access Fund. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 271 SP0083

An Act Regarding a Transmission and Distribution Utility's Use of the Right of Eminent Domain To Locate Its Transmission Lines. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 273 SP0085

An Act To Require Transmission and Distribution Utilities To Purchase Electricity from Renewable Resources at Certain Prices. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 334 HP0259

An Act To Change the Definition of "Renewable Capacity Resource". **Presented by** Representative BABINE of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/14/19.

LD 346 HP0272

An Act To Amend the Brunswick Sewer District Charter. **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. OTP Accepted 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/25/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 1.

LD 347 HP0273

An Act To Provide Sustainable Funding for Drinking Water and Wastewater Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative DECHANT of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-206. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 423.

LD 372 HP0281

Original Title: An Act To Increase the Safety of Municipal Residents by Allowing Municipalities To Address Downed Wires in Extended Power Outages. New Title: An Act To Increase the Safety of Maine Residents in Extended Power Outages. Presented by Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. Public Hearing 02/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-171. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 120.

LD 383 HP0292

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: ConnectME Authority, a Major Substantive Rule of the ConnectME Authority. (Submitted by the ConnectME Authority pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-74. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 21.

LD 398 HP0307

An Act To Allow for Greater Flexibility in Addressing Energy Efficiency Needs in the State. **Presented by** Representative KESSLER of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-73. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 69.

LD 432 HP0341

An Act To Amend the Greater Augusta Utility District Charter. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 434 HP0343

An Act To Price Carbon Pollution in Maine. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 581 HP0425

An Act To Direct Electric Utilities To Provide Comparative Usage Data on Customer Billing Statements. **Presented by** Representative RISEMAN of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-108. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 81.

LD 614 HP0442

Original Title: An Act To Provide Purchase Rebates for Battery Electric Vehicles. New Title: An Act To Increase Electric Vehicles in Maine. Presented by Representative INGWERSEN of Arundel. Public Hearing 03/19/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-300. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/10/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 258.

LD 658 HP0479

Original Title: Resolve, To Direct a Plan for Energy Independence for Maine. **New Title:** Resolve, To Increase Energy Independence for Maine. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-170. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 30.

LD 674 HP0495

Original Title: An Act To Improve the E-9-1-1 System. New Title: Resolve, Regarding Implementation and Funding of E-9-1-1 Dispatch Protocols. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-100. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/08/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 24.

LD 694 SP0207

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Town of Madison's Department of Electric Works. **Presented by** Senator FARRIN of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. OTP Accepted 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 4.

LD 743 HP0548

An Act To Create Local Options in E-9-1-1 Protocol Mandates. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 754 HP0559

An Act To Ensure the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative Trust Fund Continues To Promote Energy Efficiency and Benefit Maine Ratepayers. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/08/19.

LD 790 SP0234

An Act To Eliminate the Cap on the Number of Accounts or Meters Designated for Net Energy Billing. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 807 SP0243

An Act Regarding the Duties of the Public Advocate. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-38. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 71.

LD 832 HP0606

An Act To Expand Options for Consumers of Cable Television in Purchasing Individual Channels and Programs. **Presented by** Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/15/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 308.

LD 834 HP0608

An Act To Establish Minimum Service Standards for Electric Utilities. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-109. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 104.

LD 912 SP0266

An Act To Establish the Wood Energy Investment Program. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 918 SP0273

An Act Regarding Utility Line Extensions. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/02/19.

LD 946 SP0275

An Act To Protect the Privacy of Online Customer Information. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. (OTP) Report A Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** HB H-387. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 216.

LD 950 HP0705

An Act To Develop a State Energy Plan To Provide a Pathway to an Energy Portfolio Free of Fossil Fuels. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 980 HP0735

An Act To Amend Provisions of the Maine Energy Cost Reduction Act Regarding Assessments on Ratepayers. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 994 SP0284

Resolve, To Require the Approval by the Public Utilities Commission of a Proposal for a Long-term Contract for Deep-water Offshore Wind Energy. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-245. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 87.

LD 1003 HP0745

An Act To Ensure Accurate Explanations of Electric Bills. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-101. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 88.

LD 1027 HP0757

An Act To Eliminate the 100-megawatt Limit on Hydroelectric Generators under the Renewable Resources Laws. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/08/19.

LD 1048 SP0308

An Act To Encourage Conservation in Determining Natural Gas Rates. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/16/19.

LD 1060 HP0783

An Act To Authorize Consumers Located Adjacent to Electric Power Generators To Obtain Power Directly. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/23/19.

LD 1063 HP0786

An Act To Support the Role of Municipalities in Expanding Broadband Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-110. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 108.

LD 1120 SP0340

An Act To Protect Consumers from Price Gouging by Utility Companies. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/16/19.

LD 1127 SP0347

An Act To Expand Community-based Solar Energy in Maine. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1139 HP0828

An Act To Eliminate Restrictions on Capacity and the Number of Accounts for Net Energy Billing. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1173 SP0359

An Act To Allow the Direct Sale of Electricity. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-123. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 205.

LD 1181 HP0855

An Act To Reduce Electricity Costs through Nonwires Alternatives. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-431. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 298.

LD 1186 HP0860

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Agricultural Fairs from the Assessment of Demand Charges for Electricity. New Title: An Act To Address Electricity Costs of Agricultural Fairs. Presented by Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. Public Hearing 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-228. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 169.

LD 1192 SP0366

An Act To Establish Municipal Access to Utility Poles Located in Municipal Rights-ofway. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-69. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 127.

LD 1198 SP0373

An Act To Ensure Transparency and Participation in Maine Water Districts. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/14/19.

LD 1206 HP0870

Original Title: An Act To Improve Aboveground Utilities' Responsiveness to Public Interests. New Title: An Act Regarding Utility Poles in Public Rights-of-way. Presented by Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. Public Hearing 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-169. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 128.

LD 1231 HP0892

An Act To Fund Energy Efficiency Programs through a Fee on the Sale of Unregulated Heating Fuels. **Presented by** Representative KESSLER of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/18/19.

LD 1248 HP0909

Resolve, To Direct the ConnectME Authority To Report on the Progress of the Detailed 2019-2021 Strategic Plan for Broadband Service in Maine. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-168. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 05/21/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 33.

LD 1279 SP0399

An Act To Modernize Maine's Renewable Portfolio Standard. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1282 HP0924

An Act To Establish a Green New Deal for Maine. **Presented by** Representative MAXMIN of Nobleboro. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-413, HA/CA H-460. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 347.

LD 1299 HP0942

An Act To Incentivize Municipalities, State Agencies, Colleges and Universities To Use Electric Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative INGWERSEN of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1363 HP0985

Original Title: An Act Regarding Energy Transmission Corridors. **New Title:** An Act To Amend Certain Laws Relating to High-impact Electric Transmission Lines. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-437, HA H-504. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/13/19).

LD 1364 HP0986

An Act Regarding Net Neutrality and Internet Policy. **Presented by** Representative GROHOSKI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-301, SC/CA S-257. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 468.

LD 1371 SP0426

An Act To Ensure Nondiscriminatory Treatment of Public, Educational and Governmental Access Channels by Cable System Operators. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 245.

LD 1383 HP1004

Original Title: An Act To Amend Maine's Municipal Land Use and Eminent Domain Laws Regarding Transmission and Distribution Utilities. New Title: An Act To Amend Maine's Municipal Land Use and Eminent Domain Laws Regarding High-impact Electric Transmission Lines. Presented by Representative GRIGNON of Athens. Public Hearing 04/10/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/10/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-435. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/13/19).

LD 1398 HP1013

An Act To Allow the Efficiency Maine Trust To Provide Support for New Home Construction. **Presented by** Representative INGWERSEN of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1401 HP1016

Original Title: An Act To Study Transmission Solutions To Enable Renewable Energy Investment in the State. **New Title:** Resolve, To Study Transmission Solutions To Enable Renewable Energy Investment in the State. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-369. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 57.

LD 1436 HP1048

Original Title: Resolve, Directing Coordinated State Agencies To Negotiate with the Governing Leaderships of Portland Pipe Line Corporation and Montreal Pipe Line Limited for Sustainability-centered Repurposing of Stranded and At-risk Infrastructure Assets in Maine. New Title: Resolve, Directing Coordinated State Agencies To Engage with the Governing Leaderships of Portland Pipe Line Corporation and Montreal Pipe Line Limited for Sustainability-centered Repurposing of Stranded and At-risk Infrastructure Assets in Maine. Presented by Representative KESSLER of South Portland. Public Hearing 04/17/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-414. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 77.

LD 1464 HP1071

An Act To Support Electrification of Certain Technologies for the Benefit of Maine Consumers and Utility Systems and the Environment. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-477. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 365.

LD 1465 HP1072

An Act To Diversify Maine's Energy Portfolio with Renewable Energy. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/19.

LD 1469 SP0449

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Rumford-Mexico Sewerage District. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-124. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 8.

LD 1494 SP0457

An Act To Reform Maine's Renewable Portfolio Standard. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-307. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 477.

LD 1542 HP1125

An Act To Allow a Municipality To Choose Its Power Provider. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DENK of Kennebunk. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1547 SP0484

An Act To Use 10 Percent of E-9-1-1 Surcharges To Fund Public Safety Answering Point Staff and Projects. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/19.

LD 1556 SP0491

An Act Regarding Filing Fees in Transmission Line Proceedings. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-96. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 177.

LD 1557 SP0492

Original Title: An Act To Authorize an Additional Position in the Office of the Public Advocate. **New Title:** An Act To Adjust the Staffing and Resources of the Office of the Public Advocate. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-125. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 226.

LD 1558 SP0493

An Act To Change the Definition of "Gas Utility" in the Laws Governing Public Utilities. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1559 SP0494

Original Title: An Act To Require the Public Utilities Commission To Open an Investigation Whenever It Initiates a Management Audit. New Title: An Act To Require the Public Utilities Commission To Permit the Public Advocate To Access Certain Information Related to a Management Audit. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Senator LAWRENCE of York. Public Hearing 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-154. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 251.

LD 1560 SP0495

An Act Regarding Utility Reorganizations. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA S-192. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 353.

LD 1562 SP0497

An Act To Encourage the Use of Renewable Energy. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1563 SP0498

An Act To Encourage the Development of Broadband Coverage in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1567 SP0502

An Act To Change the Deadline for Submission of the Annual Report of the Public Advocate. (Submitted by the Office of the Public Advocate pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP Accepted 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 164.

LD 1603 SP0509

Original Title: An Act To Improve Cell Phone Service in Underserved Areas by Installing Wireless Base Stations at State-owned Facilities. New Title: Resolve, To Coordinate a Plan To Expand Cellular Telephone Service. Presented by President JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-155. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/10/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 64.

LD 1614 HP1166

Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Study the Economic, Environmental and Energy Benefits of Energy Storage to the Maine Electricity Industry. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-433. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 83.

LD 1622 SP0519

An Act To Promote the Use of Wood Pellet Central Heating Systems. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/30/19.

LD 1634 HP1177

An Act To Create the Maine Clean Energy Fund and To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Capitalize the Fund. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1646 HP1181

An Act To Restore Local Ownership and Control of Maine's Power Delivery Systems. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 05/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1651 HP1187

An Act To Promote Equitable and Responsible Broadband Investment. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1681 HP1205

An Act To Authorize the Public Utilities Commission To Determine the Amount of the E-9-1-1 Surcharge. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/29/19.

LD 1683 HP1207

Original Title: An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Consumer-owned Transmission and Distribution Utility". New Title: An Act To Clarify the Definitions of Consumer-owned Utilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative GROHOSKI of Ellsworth. Public Hearing 05/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-478. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 311.

LD 1711 SP0565

An Act To Promote Solar Energy Projects and Distributed Generation Resources in Maine. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA S-295. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 478.

LD 1720 SP0569

An Act To Amend the So-called Dig Safe Law. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP Accepted 06/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 322.

LD 1741 HP1240

Resolve, Directing the Public Utilities Commission To Examine Performance-based Rates for Electric Utilities. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1742 HP1241

An Act To Encourage Broadband Deployment in Unserved Areas. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1748 SP0582

An Act To Allow for the Establishment of Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy Programs. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1752 HP1247

An Act To Amend the Charter of the Boothbay Harbor Sewer District. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-528. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 12.

LD 1757 HP1251

An Act To Clarify Certain Standards for the Efficiency Maine Trust's Triennial Plan. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-539. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 313.

LD 1766 SP0597

An Act To Transform Maine's Heat Pump Market To Advance Economic Security and Climate Objectives. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 05/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-220. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 306.

LD 1796 HP1275

Resolve, To Study Transmission Grid Reliability and Rate Stability in Northern Maine. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-480. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 71.

LD 1800 HP1281

An Act To Modernize the E-9-1-1 Laws To Include Text Messaging and Other Methods of Contacting E-9-1-1. (Submitted by the Public Utilities Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. OTP Accepted 06/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 339.

LD 61 HP0058

An Act To Improve the Maine Bottle Redemption Process. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 87 HP0073

An Act To Increase the Bottle Redemption Deposit. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 93 HP0079

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Bottle Redemption To Counterbalance for Redemption Centers the Increase in Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 102 HP0088

An Act To Improve the Manufacturing of Plastic Bottles and Bottle Caps. **Presented by** Representative DOUDERA of Camden. **Public Hearing** 01/31/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 112 HP0094

An Act To Implement Changes to Maine's Solid Waste Laws Pursuant to a Review of the State Waste Management and Recycling Plan. **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-439. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 291.

LD 197 HP0160

An Act To Convene a Working Group To Authorize a Public Trust for Maine's Groundwater and To Impose a 2-year Moratorium on Large-scale Groundwater Extraction. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (REF TO ENR) Report Accepted 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 216 HP0179

An Act To Protect Water Quality by Standardizing the Law Concerning Septic Inspection in the Shoreland Zone. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 43.

LD 221 HP0184

An Act To Reduce the Cost of Automobile Repairs by Eliminating the Aftermarket Catalytic Converter Requirement. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 248 SP0060

An Act To Increase the Handling Fee for Beverage Containers Reimbursed to Redemption Centers. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-20, SA/CA S-56. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 05/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 133.

LD 274 SP0086

An Act To Allow the Sale of Ethanol-free Gasoline Statewide. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. OTP Accepted 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 55.

LD 281 HP0205

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 692: Siting of Oil Storage Facilities, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-121. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 27.

LD 289 HP0213

An Act To Prohibit the Use of Certain Disposable Food Service Containers. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-49, HA/CA H-55. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 62.

LD 319 HP0244

An Act To Standardize the Laws Concerning Property Transfers and To Protect Water Quality. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 327 HP0252

An Act To Revise Maine's Environmental Laws. **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 338 HP0263

An Act To Allow Flexibility in the Deposit Labeling of Metal Returnable Beverage Containers. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP Accepted 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/25/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 11.

LD 356 SP0096

An Act To Sustain Maine's Forest Products Industry by Implementing Certain Existing Solid Waste Management Policies. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 360 SP0100

An Act To Increase the Reimbursement to Bottle Redemption Centers. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 377 HP0286

An Act To Protect Small Redemption Centers. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 378 HP0287

An Act To Amend Maine's Bottle Deposit Law. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 401 HP0310

An Act To Preserve State Landfill Capacity and Promote Recycling. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 413 HP0322

An Act To Ensure the Rights of Citizens to Groundwater in the State. **Presented by** Representative RISEMAN of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 426 HP0335

An Act To Increase the Beverage Container Redemption Reimbursement To Offset Minimum Wage Increases. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 450 SP0128

An Act To Increase Funding for the St. Croix International Waterway Commission. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 505 HP0362

An Act To Require the Use of Reusable Food Ware at Eating Establishments. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 524 HP0381

Resolve, Regarding the Promotion of Composting. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 543 HP0400

Original Title: An Act To Protect Public Health through Subsurface Wastewater Disposal System Inspections. New Title: Resolve, To Facilitate the Protection of Public Health through Increased Subsurface Wastewater Inspections. Presented by Representative BLUME of York. Public Hearing 02/14/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-37. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 04/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 13.

LD 544 HP0401

An Act To Create Extended Producer Responsibility for Post-consumer Waste Generated from the Use of Tobacco Products. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 550 SP0172

An Act To Amend the Definition of "Subdivision" in the Laws Governing Planning and Land Use Regulation for Subdivisions and a Provision Excepting the Division of a New or Existing Structure from Those Laws Beginning July 1, 2018. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-97. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 174.

LD 559 HP0403

An Act To Restore Regular Mapping of Eelgrass Beds in the State. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 562 HP0406

An Act To Improve Shoreland Zoning Rules and Enforcement To Support Municipalities. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-38. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 40.

LD 565 HP0409

An Act To Establish the Maine Coastal Risks and Hazards Commission. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 575 HP0419

An Act To Increase the Bottle Redemption Deposit and the Amount Retained by Bottle Redemption Centers. **Presented by** Representative HANINGTON of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 579 HP0423

An Act To Update Beverage Container Deposits and Redemption Values. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 582 HP0426

An Act To Increase Vegetative Buffers in the Shoreland Zone. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/12/19.

LD 590 HP0434

An Act To Promote Climate Resiliency Measures To Protect Beaches and Near-shore Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 603 SP0190

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Funding for Landfill Closure Costs. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA S-55. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 93.

LD 621 HP0449

An Act To Prohibit Extruded Polystyrene Food Service Containers. **Presented by** Representative CARNEY of Cape Elizabeth. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 640 SP0202

Resolve, To Require a Study of Greenhouse Gas Emissions Reductions from the Proposed Central Maine Power Company Transmission Corridor. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-82, HA/CA H-345. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/07/19.

LD 710 HP0515

Resolve, To Require the Department of Environmental Protection To Study the Establishment of a Product Stewardship Program for Mattresses. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. OTP Accepted 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 05/26/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 36.

LD 774 HP0579

An Act To Protect Maine's Beaches and Shoreline. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 797 HP0585

An Act To Limit Greenhouse Gas Pollution and Effectively Use Maine's Natural Resources. **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 817 SP0253

An Act To Advance the Restoration of the Penobscot River. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-34. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 72.

LD 818 SP0254

An Act To Reduce Greenhouse Gas Emissions. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 822 HP0596

An Act To Prohibit the Sale of Motor Fuel Containing More than 10% Ethanol. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. OTP Accepted 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 05/09/19).

LD 893 SP0259

An Act To Create an Updated Unified Maine Climate Action Plan. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 906 HP0670

An Act Concerning Pavement Sealing Products. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-166, HA H-225. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 493.

LD 937 HP0692

An Act Regarding the Sale and Release or Abandonment of Balloons. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/09/19.

LD 951 HP0706

An Act To Improve the Research Capabilities of State Agencies. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 952 HP0707

An Act To Coordinate and Standardize Data Collection Protocols. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 955 HP0710

An Act To Prohibit Offshore Oil and Natural Gas Drilling and Exploration. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/29/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-425. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 294.

LD 959 HP0714

An Act To Increase Funding for the Maine Lakes Society "LakeSmart" Program and the Lake Stewards of Maine Volunteer Lake Monitoring Program. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-102, SA/CA S-333. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 519.

LD 975 HP0730

Resolve, Directing the Department of Environmental Protection To Review and Update Its Report on Emissions from Marine Vessels. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 983 HP0738

Original Title: An Act To Exempt from Permit Requirements the Repair of Low-head Dams. New Title: An Act To Exempt from Natural Resources Protection Act Permit Requirements Certain Maintenance and Repairs of Nonhydropower Dams. Presented by Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. Public Hearing 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-174. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 124.

LD 988 SP0278

An Act To Reduce the Landfilling of Municipal Solid Waste. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1055 HP0778

An Act To Reduce Fraud in the Redemption of Beverage Containers. **Presented by** Representative BICKFORD of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1080 HP0803

Original Title: Resolve, Regarding Biofuel in Number 2 Heating Oil. **New Title:** Resolve, Regarding Biofuel in Heating Oil. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1101 HP0805

An Act To Amend the Shoreland Zoning Laws To Allow Pedestrian Walkways and Trails That Exclude Motorized Vehicles within the Shoreland Zone. **Presented by** Representative DOUDERA of Camden. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1115 SP0335

An Act To Create Fairness in the Redemption of Beverage Containers. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1121 SP0341

An Act To Acknowledge Potable Water as a Necessity. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP Accepted 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 126.

LD 1287 HP0929

An Act To Protect the Penobscot River and Penobscot Bay from Mercury Contamination. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1320 HP0955

An Act To Require the Department of Environmental Protection To Provide Natural Resources Protection Act Permits to Affected Municipalities. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-238. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 181.

LD 1336 HP0964

Resolve, Directing the Governor To Renominate Penobscot Bay for Inclusion in the United States Environmental Protection Agency National Estuary Program. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1358 HP0980

An Act To Further the Public Interest in All Maine Waters. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1431 HP1041

Resolve, To Support Municipal Recycling Programs. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-237. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 42.

LD 1433 HP1043

An Act To Protect the Environment and Public Health by Further Reducing Toxic Chemicals in Packaging. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-362. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 277.

LD 1460 SP0445

An Act To Support Collection and Proper Disposal of Unwanted Drugs. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1467 HP1074

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Department of Environmental Protection Regarding the State's Cellular Telephone Recycling Law. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 883.) **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. OTP Accepted 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 151.

LD 1474 HP1076

An Act To Ensure Water Equity and Accountability for the People of the State. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/04/19.

LD 1532 HP1115

An Act To Eliminate Single-use Plastic Carry-out Bags. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-378. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 346.

LD 1594 HP1153

An Act To Establish a Stewardship Program for Consumer Batteries. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1628 HP1171

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Department of Environmental Protection Regarding the State's Container Redemption Laws. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 883.) **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-461, SA/CA S-347. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 526.

LD 1644 HP1179

An Act To Clarify Conflict of Interest Requirements for the Board of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP Accepted 05/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 180.

LD 1649 HP1185

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Department of Environmental Protection Regarding the State's Product Stewardship Program Framework Laws. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 883.) **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA H-361. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 227.

LD 1668 HP1194

An Act To Implement Recommendations of the Department of Environmental Protection Regarding the State's Mercury-added Lamp Law. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Environment and Natural Resources pursuant to Joint Order 2019, H.P. 883.) **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-389. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 286.

LD 1679 SP0550

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Maine Climate Change Council To Assist Maine To Mitigate, Prepare for and Adapt to Climate Change. New Title: An Act To Promote Clean Energy Jobs and To Establish the Maine Climate Council. Presented by Senator WOODSOME of York. Public Hearing 05/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-221. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 476.

LD 1687 SP0552

An Act Regarding the Water Quality Certification of Graham Lake on the Union River. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1706 SP0562

An Act To Ensure Public Notification of Air Quality Violations. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA S-189. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 321.

LD 1707 SP0563

An Act To Ensure Accuracy and Reliability of Environmental Testing by Requiring Compliance Testing by 3rd-parties. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1743 HP1242

An Act To Reclassify Certain Waters of the State. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 05/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-462. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 333.

LD 1750 HP1245

An Act To Establish Appliance Energy and Water Standards. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1775 HP1262

An Act To Protect Sustenance Fishing. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-490. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 463.

LD 1776 SP0600

An Act To Reduce the Membership of the Clean-up and Response Fund Review Board. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-210. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 314.

LD 1777 SP0601

An Act To Add Rivers, Streams and Brooks to the Department of Environmental Protection's Compensation Fee Program. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1779 HP1263

An Act To Establish Standards for Operation and Maintenance and Asset Management for Publicly Owned Treatment Works and Municipal Satellite Collection Systems. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1780 HP1264

An Act To Support Replacement of At-risk Home Heating Oil Tanks. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1781 HP1265

An Act To Allow the Board of Environmental Protection To Make Changes through Routine Technical Rulemaking to Federally Based Screening Levels for the Beneficial Use of Solid Waste. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1784 HP1269

An Act To Increase Land Permit by Rule Application Fees. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/31/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-502, HA/CA H-542. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 374.

LD 1786 HP1271

An Act To Update Maine's Sales Prohibition on Upholstered Furniture Treated with Flame-retardant Chemicals. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1789 SP0605

An Act To Restore the Authority of the Board of Environmental Protection. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 05/31/19. OTP Accepted 06/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 315.

LD 1802 HP1283

An Act To Make Minor Changes and Corrections to Statutes Administered by or Concerning the Department of Environmental Protection. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 1823 HP1300

An Act To Allow a Float Haul-out or Marine Way within Shoreland Zone Setbacks. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1832 HP1303

An Act To Ensure Adequate Funding for the Maine Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and Waste Discharge Licensing Program. (Submitted by the Department of Environmental Protection pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 20 HP0021

An Act To Provide Coverage for Abortion Services for MaineCare Members. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/07/19.

LD 21 HP0022

An Act To Prohibit the Use of Electroconvulsive Therapy for Certain Populations. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/07/19.

LD 40 HP0041

Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Study Children's Mental Health. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-246. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/26/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 96.

LD 45 HP0046

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Maine's Background Check Center. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 46 HP0047

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Substance Use Disorder Clinic at the Cumberland County Jail. **New Title:** Resolve, To Establish the Cumberland County Jail Substance Use Disorder Rehabilitation Pilot Project. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 78 HP0064

An Act To Facilitate Access to the MaineCare Family Planning Benefit. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-132. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 420.

LD 80 HP0066

An Act To Create the Department of Substance Use Disorder Services. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 84 HP0070

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Allow Spouses To Provide Home and Community-based Services to Eligible MaineCare Members. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-135, SA/CA S-322. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/28/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 102.

LD 99 HP0085

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 29: Allowances for Support Services for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-63. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 17.

LD 115 HP0097

An Act To Appropriate Funds for Home Visiting Services To Provide Child Development Education and Skills Development for New Parents. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 129 HP0111

An Act To Protect a Child from Misuse of Identity. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 142 HP0124

An Act To Increase Funding for the Fund for a Healthy Maine To Reduce Smoking. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 152 SP0039

An Act To Prohibit the Possession and Use of Electronic Smoking Devices on School Grounds. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-32. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 61.

LD 153 SP0040

An Act To Strengthen Testing for Lead in School Drinking Water. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA S-84. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 158.

LD 154 SP0041

An Act To Amend the Law Governing MaineCare Coverage of Chiropractic Treatment. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 177 HP0140

Resolve, To Improve Access to Bariatric Care. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 181 HP0144

An Act To Provide Funding to the Department of Health and Human Services To Support Free Health Clinics in the State. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 192 HP0155

An Act To Require an Annual Report on the Activities of the Maine Child Welfare Advisory Panel. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-21. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 28.

LD 195 HP0158

An Act To Continue MaineCare Coverage for Parents During the Rehabilitation and Reunification Process. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-133. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 130.

LD 222 HP0185

An Act To Prohibit Child Care Providers from Requiring Payment during Vacation Closures. **Presented by** Representative PERKINS of Oakland. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 227 HP0190

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Public Health Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 230 HP0193

An Act To Improve Access to Preventive, Cost-saving Dental Services. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 231 HP0194

An Act To Improve Public Health by Maximizing Federal Funding Opportunities. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 232 HP0195

An Act To Change the Process by Which Designated Nonstate Mental Health Institutions Petition the District Court To Admit Certain Patients to a Progressive Treatment Program. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 234 HP0197

Resolve, To Increase Certain Chiropractic Reimbursement Rates under the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 238 HP0201

An Act To Increase the Minimum Area of Usable Space per Child Required in the Outdoor Area of a Child Care Center. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 239 HP0202

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Explore the Development of a Behavioral Health Unit at the Cumberland County Jail. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. OTP Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/03/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 43.

LD 266 SP0078

An Act To Eliminate the 2-year Limit on MaineCare Coverage for Approved Drugs for Opioid Use Disorder. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 282 HP0206

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 21: Allowances for Home and Community Benefits for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder, a Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP Accepted 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 20.

LD 284 HP0208

An Act To Improve Care Provided to Forensic Patients. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 297 HP0221

An Act To Strengthen Brain Injury Resources for Underserved Populations, Including Opioid Overdose Brain Injury Survivors. **Presented by** Representative HEPLER of Woolwich. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-134. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 488.

LD 303 HP0227

Original Title: An Act To Require Housing Facilities for Persons with Substance Use Disorder Be Equipped with Naloxone. New Title: An Act To Require Recovery Residences for Persons with Substance Use Disorder Be Equipped with Naloxone and To Exempt from Criminal Liability Persons Administering Naloxone. Presented by Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. Public Hearing 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-406. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 292.

LD 304 HP0228

An Act To Improve Stroke Care in Maine. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 315 HP0239

Original Title: An Act To Promote Healthy Living in Maine. **New Title:** Resolve, To Promote Healthy Living in Maine. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 325 HP0250

An Act To Provide Emergency Funds for Clients of the Adult Protective Services System. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 336 HP0261

An Act To Require That Notice of Lead Abatement Orders Be Filed with the Registry of Deeds. **Presented by** Representative CLOUTIER of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-136. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 100.

LD 343 HP0269

An Act To Promote Equity in Business Opportunity for Tobacco Specialty Stores. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/26/19.

LD 362 SP0102

Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Submit a State Plan Amendment To Exempt Retirement and Educational Assets from Calculations for Medicaid Eligibility. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 363 SP0103

An Act To Protect Residents of Assisted Living Facilities. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 373 HP0282

Original Title: An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services to Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder. **New Title:** An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services to Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder, Brain Injuries and Other Related Conditions. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 392 HP0301

An Act To Fund Maine's School-based Health Centers. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-156. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 425.

LD 399 HP0308

An Act To Align Wages for Direct Care Workers for Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism with the Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 408 HP0317

Original Title: Resolve, To Improve Access to Neurobehavioral Services. **New Title:** Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Develop a Plan for Neurobehavioral Beds. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CB (Changed Title) H-471. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 88.

LD 414 HP0323

Original Title: An Act To Provide Intensive Case Managers to Counties That Do Not Have County Jails or Regional Jails. **New Title:** An Act To Increase the Number of Intensive Case Managers. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 416 HP0325

An Act To Allow Eating Establishments To Permit Smoking Tobacco in Designated Outdoor Eating Areas. **Presented by** Representative ANDREWS of Paris. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/16/19.

LD 421 HP0330

Resolve, To Amend the State Plan Regarding the Processing of Vouchers under the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children by Farmers' Markets. **Presented by** Representative TERRY of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 428 HP0337

An Act To Establish Wage and Employment Parity between Adult and Child Protective Services Caseworkers in the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 439 SP0117

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Health and Human Services To Convene a Task Force To Study the Need for Long-term Acute Care Hospital. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Health and Human Services To Convene a Task Force To Study the Need for Long-term Acute Care Beds. Presented by Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-145. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/15/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 69.

LD 443 SP0121

An Act To Prevent Vitamin K Deficiency Bleeding and Eye Damage in Infants. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-153. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 426.

LD 447 SP0125

An Act Regarding the Substance Use Disorder Continuum of Care. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 459 SP0137

Original Title: An Act To Include Homelessness in the Laws Governing Emergency General Assistance. New Title: An Act Regarding Presumptive Eligibility and Homelessness under the General Assistance Laws. Presented by Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. Public Hearing 04/12/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-215, SA/CA S-363. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 515.

LD 463 HP0347

An Act To Reduce Obesity Rates in Maine. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 472 HP0357

An Act To Provide Meals to Homebound Individuals. **Presented by** Representative MATLACK of St. George. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-12. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 474 SP0138

Original Title: Resolve, To Ensure the Health and Wellness of Older Residents of the State. **New Title:** Resolve, To Establish a Medically Tailored Food Pilot Project. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 476 SP0140

Resolve, To Review the Delivery of Services to the Citizens of the State by the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 493 SP0158

An Act To Provide Lung Cancer Counseling and Screening for MaineCare Recipients. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 494 SP0159

An Act To Update the Family Planning Statutes. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-151. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 236.

LD 498 SP0163

Resolve, Regarding Reimbursement of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Codes under MaineCare. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 500 SP0165

An Act To Extend the Limitation on Prescribing Opioids for Certain Individuals with Chronic Pain. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 508 HP0365

Resolve, To Study the Protection of Youth and Young Adults from Addiction and Premature Death by Restricting Marketing of Tobacco Products. **Presented by** Representative GROHOSKI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 511 HP0368

Original Title: An Act To Create an Alzheimer's Disease and Dementia Coordinator Position within the Department of Health and Human Services. **New Title:** An Act To Create a Position within the Department of Health and Human Services To Coordinate Dementia Programs and Services. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 538 HP0395

An Act To Ensure Access to Medical Cannabis for Visiting Qualifying Patients. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-347. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 209.

LD 539 HP0396

Original Title: Resolve, To Ensure Appropriate Personal Needs Allowances for Persons Residing in Long-term Care Facilities. **New Title:** Resolve, To Ensure Appropriate Personal Needs Allowances for Persons Residing in Nursing Facilities. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 551 SP0173

An Act To Ban Nicotine Liquid Containers. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 552 SP0174

An Act Relating to Penalties for an Employer for the Retail Sale of Tobacco Products to a Minor when the Employer Possesses a Driver's License Reader. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 578 HP0422

Resolve, To Create a Pilot Program To Assist the Transition to Recovery of Persons Suffering from Opioid Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 583 HP0427

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Study the State's Long-term Services and Supports System for Older Adults. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 593 SP0180

Resolve, To Stabilize the Behavioral Health Workforce and Avert More Expensive Treatments. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 606 SP0193

Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Provide Cost-based Reimbursement to Maine Veterans' Homes. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-120. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 613 HP0441

Resolve, Concerning the Adoption of Rules To Carry Out the Purpose of the Bridging Rental Assistance Program. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP Accepted 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/09/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 60.

LD 615 HP0443

An Act To Protect the Integrity of the MaineCare Program. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-306. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 266.

LD 633 HP0462

Original Title: An Act To Create a Permanent Navigator Position within the Department of Health and Human Services. **New Title:** An Act To Create a Kinship Care Navigator Program within the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 646 HP0467

An Act To Improve Trust with Regard to Home Visitation by the Department of Health and Human Services by Requiring That Certain Visits Be Videotaped. **Presented by** Representative DOUDERA of Camden. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 653 HP0474

Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Study Opportunities for Improving Home and Community-based Services. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 683 HP0504

An Act To Provide Social Workers to Persons with Mental Illness to Help Them Avoid Incarceration. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 684 HP0505

Resolve, Relating to the Prevention and Management of Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 692 HP0512

Resolve, To Address Reimbursement Rates for Licensed Clinical Social Workers under MaineCare. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 697 SP0210

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Conduct a Review of Rules Governing In-home Personal Care Assistance Services. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 699 SP0212

Resolve, To Provide for Outreach Programs To Assist Women at Risk of Giving Birth to Substance-exposed Infants. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-121, SA S-328. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/28/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 103.

LD 706 SP0219

An Act To Reduce the Incidence of Obesity and Chronic Disease in the State. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 717 HP0522

An Act To Provide Comprehensive Mental Health Treatment Reform. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 724 HP0529

An Act To Amend the Maine Background Check Center Act To Provide Employers Flexibility To Use Approved Alternate Vendors. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 738 HP0543

Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Health and Human Services To Convene a Study Group To Review the Crisis Response System in the State. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 745 HP0550

An Act To Support the Northern New England Poison Center. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 752 HP0557

An Act To Reduce Food Insecurity and Promote Economic Growth. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 761 HP0566

Original Title: An Act To Clarify and Affirm Medicaid Eligibility for Incarcerated Individuals. New Title: An Act To Ensure That Incarcerated Individuals Are Eligible for Medicaid during Incarceration and Receive Food Supplement Program Benefits upon Release. Presented by Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. Public Hearing 03/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-404. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 492.

LD 763 HP0568

An Act To Ensure the Availability of Community Integration Services. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 765 HP0570

Original Title: Resolve, To Revise Asset Limits for Social Service Programs. **New Title:** Resolve, To Review Asset Limits for Social Service Programs. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-247. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 41.

LD 775 HP0580

Original Title: An Act To Expand Community Support Services for Certain Adult Members of the MaineCare Program. New Title: Resolve, To Direct the Department of Health and Human Services To Amend Its Rules for Eligibility for Community Support Services. Presented by Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. Public Hearing 04/09/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-403. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 803 HP0591

An Act To Create 4 Regional Mental Health Receiving Centers. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 821 HP0595

Original Title: An Act To Set Case Load Standards for the Office of Child and Family Services. New Title: Resolve, To Review Case Loads for Child Welfare Caseworkers. Presented by Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. Public Hearing 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-209. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 05/21/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 34.

LD 836 HP0610

An Act To Expand Maine's School-based Health Centers. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 838 HP0612

Resolve, To Ensure the Continuation of Services to Maine Children and Families. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 864 HP0638

An Act To Make Whole Family Support Available Statewide. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/18/19.

LD 876 HP0650

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services To Build Peer Respite Program Capacity in Maine by Implementing at Least One Peer Respite Program. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 880 HP0654

Original Title: An Act To Respond to Federal Changes to Social Programs. **New Title:** Resolve, Regarding the Impact of Minimum Wage Increases and Paid Time Off Requirements on MaineCare Reimbursement Rates. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 915 SP0269

An Act To Provide Adequate Reimbursement under MaineCare for Ambulance and Neonatal Transport Services. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 931 HP0686

Original Title: An Act Concerning the Department of Health and Human Services. **New Title:** An Act To Reduce Obesity by Reimbursing for Prescription Drug Therapy Provided by a Member of a Weight Management Team. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 934 HP0689

Resolve, To Review the Implementation of the Maine Background Check Center Act. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-348. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 53.

LD 935 HP0690

An Act To Increase the Viability of Assisted Living Facilities by Increasing the Rate of Reimbursement. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 949 HP0704

An Act To Prevent Overdose Deaths. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/12/19.

LD 964 HP0719

Resolve, To Study Housing Options for Persons with Mental Health Challenges and Substance Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 966 HP072

An Act To Ensure Safer Childhood Vaccines. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 972 HP0727

Resolve, To Increase Access to Brain Injury Waiver Services. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 976 HP0731

An Act To Require Additional Lead Screening for Children. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-296. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 201.

LD 981 HP0736

An Act To Implement the State's Recently Approved Request for a Section 1115 Demonstration for MaineCare. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/09/19.

LD 982 HP0737

Resolve, To Expand the Use of the Women, Infants and Children Special Supplemental Food Program at Farmers' Markets. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-427. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 93.

LD 984 HP0739

Original Title: Resolve, To Increase Funding for Children's Behavioral Health Issues in Order To Return to the State Children Who Are Currently Housed in Residential Treatment Systems outside of the State and To Suspend Certain Contracts Related to Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facilities. New Title: Resolve, To Develop Plans To Return to the State Children Housed in Residential Treatment Systems outside of the State. Presented by Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. Public Hearing 03/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-352. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 54.

LD 986 HP0741

An Act To Expand Lead Inspections to Other Properties of the Owner of a Property Determined to Contain Lead. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 993 SP0283

An Act To Expand Recovery Support Services Offered in Penobscot and Piscataquis Counties and the Greater Bangor Region To Improve Access, Treatment and Recovery for Those Affected by Substance Use Disorder by Designating a Regional Peer-supported Recovery Center. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1005 HP0747

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Save Lives and Support People with Substance Use Disorder in Washington County. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-160. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/27/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 98.

LD 1006 HP0748

Resolve, To Require the Development of Strategies for Reducing Health Disparities Based on Social Determinants. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1007 HP0749

Original Title: An Act To Expand and Enhance Maine's Behavioral Health Direct Care Workforce. New Title: Resolve, To Change the Educational Requirements of Certain Behavioral Health Professionals. Presented by Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. Public Hearing 04/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-499. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/27/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 99.

LD 1012 SP0291

An Act To Provide Stable Funding and Support for Child Care Providers. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1030 HP0760

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Substance Use Disorder Services Commission. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-295. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 432.

LD 1032 HP0762

An Act To Ensure Sufficient Representation of Adults Receiving Mental Health Services on Local Councils within the Consumer Council System of Maine. **Presented by** Representative FOLEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1039 HP0769

Resolve, To Establish and Fund Interventions for At-risk Families and Children. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1052 SP0312

An Act To Require Regular and Transparent Review of MaineCare Reimbursement Rates. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1062 HP0785

An Act To Support Maine Families by Providing for Transportation of Parents and Guardians of MaineCare Recipients under 18 Years of Age to Their Appointments. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 03/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/05/19.

LD 1079 HP0802

Original Title: An Act To Require Public Schools To Periodically Test for Radon. New Title: An Act To Authorize Public Schools To Periodically Test for Radon. Presented by Representative WARREN of Hallowell. Public Hearing 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-251. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 172.

LD 1094 SP0326

Original Title: An Act To Increase Funding for Staffing for the Child Welfare Services Ombudsman Program. New Title: An Act To Increase Funding for the Child Welfare Services Ombudsman Program. Presented by Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. Public Hearing 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-180, SA/CA (Changed Title) S-336. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 520.

LD 1106 HP0810

An Act To Improve the Health and Economic Security of Older Residents. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1116 SP0336

An Act To Strengthen the Lead Poisoning Control Act. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-122, SA/CA S-337. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 479.

LD 1125 SP0345

Original Title: An Act To Amend MaineCare Reimbursement Related to Bad Debt and Bed-hold Days. New Title: Resolve, To Require Reimbursement for Bed-hold Days in Adult Family Care Homes. Presented by Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-103. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 94.

LD 1126 SP0346

Resolve, To Classify Employee Health Insurance as a Fixed Cost for MaineCare Reimbursement in Nursing Homes. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1129 HP0818

An Act To Clarify Certain Provisions of the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-346. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 217.

LD 1132 HP0821

An Act To Provide Additional Food Supplement Assistance for the Elderly and Persons with Disabilities. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1134 HP0823

An Act To Set Aside Funds from Federal Block Grants for Certain Communities. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Greene. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1135 HP0824

Resolve, To Increase Funding for Assertive Community Treatment. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1137 HP0826

An Act To Clarify the Background Check Process for Certain Child Care Workers. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1142 HP0831

Resolve, To Expand Transportation Services for Seniors Who Are MaineCare Members. **Presented by** Representative MAXMIN of Nobleboro. **Public Hearing** 03/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1146 HP0835

An Act To Ensure the Provision of Housing Navigation Services to Older Adults and Persons with Disabilities. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1153 HP0842

An Act To Provide Flexibility in the Treatment of Individuals with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1161 SP0349

An Act To Restrict the Use of Mercury in Dental Fillings in State-funded Dental Procedures. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/07/19.

LD 1171 SP0357

An Act To Prevent Sexual and Domestic Violence and To Support Survivors. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1178 HP0852

An Act To Address the Needs of Children with Intellectual Disabilities and Autism Spectrum Disorder. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 03/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1180 HP0854

Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Better Coordinate the Protection of Vulnerable Populations. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1185 HP0859

An Act To Facilitate Intervention by and Provision of Services through the Department of Health and Human Services for Certain Families Affected by Substance Use. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1190 SP0364

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit the Sale and Distribution of Flavored Tobacco Products. New Title: An Act To Prohibit the Furnishing of Tobacco Products to Minors. Presented by Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. Public Hearing 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/18/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-238. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 495.

LD 1201 HP0865

An Act To Create a Low-barrier, Permanent Housing Rental Subsidy for Individuals in the State Experiencing Long-term Homelessness. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1202 HP0866

Resolve, To Develop a Plan To Improve Service Delivery to Individuals Receiving Medicaid Home and Community-based Services. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1218 HP0878

An Act To Allow Maine Medical Marijuana Caregivers To Measure Cultivation Limits by Plant Canopy Size. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP Accepted 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/09/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 256.

LD 1225 HP0886

An Act To Increase Funding for Home Visiting Programs. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1228 HP0889

Original Title: Resolve, Requiring the Department of Health and Human Services To Create a Limited Benefit MaineCare Card for Individuals Eligible for the Medicare Savings Program. New Title: Resolve, Requiring the Department of Health and Human Services To Develop More Comprehensible MaineCare Benefit Letters. Presented by Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. Public Hearing 05/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-367. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 95.

LD 1235 HP0896

An Act To Increase Safety in Health Care Facilities. **Presented by** Representative RISEMAN of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1247 HP0908

Original Title: Resolve, To Change the Work Requirement Rules under the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families Program. New Title: Resolve, To Clarify the Good Cause and Sanction Process in the Temporary Assistance for Needy Families and Additional Support for People in Retraining and Employment Programs. Presented by Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. Public Hearing 04/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-408. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/13/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 67.

LD 1259 HP0920

Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Adopt Rules To Streamline and Remove Barriers for Reimbursement for Providers of Dental Care Services. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1275 SP0395

An Act To Support Access to Health Services for Homeless Youth in Maine. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-127. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 206.

LD 1277 SP0397

An Act To Require the Director of the Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention To Be Credentialed. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA S-101, SA/CA S-339. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 523.

LD 1288 HP0930

An Act To Establish a MaineCare Reimbursement Rate Review Process and the MaineCare Independent Rate Commission. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1289 HP0931

Resolve, To Reduce the Incidence of Infants Exposed to Illegal Substances. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1297 HP0940

An Act To Reduce Youth Cancer Risk. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA H-293. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 275.

LD 1308 SP0404

An Act To Better Fund Nursing Homes in the State To Better Help the Elderly and Disabled. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1309 SP0405

An Act To Index MaineCare Reimbursement to Nursing Homes and Other Adult Care Facilities to Increases in the Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1313 HP0948

An Act To Enact the Maine Death with Dignity Act. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-305. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/12/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 271.

LD 1315 HP0950

An Act To Support Medically Monitored Crisis Support and Intervention. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-351. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 1317 HP0952

An Act To Restore Services To Help Certain Noncitizens Meet Their Basic Needs. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 1318 HP0953

Resolve, To Increase Access to Housing-related Support Services. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-349. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 55.

LD 1337 HP0965

Original Title: An Act To Save Lives by Establishing a Homeless Opioid Users Service Engagement Program within the Department of Health and Human Services. **New Title:** Resolve, To Save Lives by Establishing a Homeless Opioid Users Service Engagement Pilot Project within the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-429, SA/CA S-340. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 07/02/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 105.

LD 1350 SP0418

An Act To Improve Rural Health Care. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1356 HP0978

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapters II and III, Section 40: Home Health Services, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. OTP Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/06/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 51.

LD 1360 HP0982

Resolve, To Expand Eligibility for Presumptive Eligibility Determinations by Hospitals. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1373 HP0994

Resolve, To Reduce MaineCare Spending through Targeted Nutrition Interventions. **Presented by** Representative MEYER of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1374 HP0995

An Act To Amend the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1377 HP0998

Original Title: An Act To Enhance and Improve the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board and To Establish an Independent Oversight Panel To Review Deaths of and Serious Injuries to Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism. New Title: An Act To Enhance and Improve the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board and To Establish the Aging and Disability Mortality Review Panel. Presented by Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. Public Hearing 05/03/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1378 HP0999

An Act To Ensure the Provision of Medical Assessments for Youth in Foster Care. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/19. **Amended by:** CA H-215. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 162.

LD 1399 HP1014

An Act To Improve Oral Health and Access to Dental Care for Maine Children. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-249, SA/CA S-343. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1403 HP1018

Original Title: An Act To Amend the General Assistance Laws Governing Eligibility and Reimbursement. **New Title:** An Act To Amend the General Assistance Laws Governing Reimbursement. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1404 HP1019

Original Title: Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Request a Waiver Relating to Support Services and To Provide Funds To Prevent Homelessness. **New Title:** Resolve, To Provide Support Services and Funds To Prevent Homelessness. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1417 HP1030

An Act To Expand Access to Head Start To Assist Opioid-affected and Other At-risk Families. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1418 HP1031

An Act To Address Maine's Shortage of Behavioral Health Services for Minors. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1429 SP0441

An Act To Fund Opioid Use Disorder Prevention and Treatment. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1450 HP1062

Resolve, To Mitigate the Increasing Waiting List for Services under the MaineCare Section 21 Waiver Program. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1453 HP1065

Original Title: An Act To Improve Dental Health for Maine Children and Adults with Low Incomes. New Title: Resolve, To Establish a Stakeholder Group To Develop an Adult Dental Benefit under MaineCare. Presented by Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. Public Hearing 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-409, SA/CA (Changed Title) S-371. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1461 SP0446

An Act To Support Early Intervention and Treatment of Mental Health Disorders. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1484 HP1086

An Act To Create a System Using the Permit for Disposition of Human Remains To Track the Burial of Cremated Remains in a Public Cemetery. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. OTP Accepted 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/09/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 257.

LD 1486 HP1088

An Act To Strengthen Supports for Adults with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism in Crisis. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-411. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 290.

LD 1505 HP1097

An Act To Amend the Marijuana Laws To Correct Inconsistencies in Recently Enacted Laws. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-513. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 331.

LD 1510 HP1102

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 97: Private Non-Medical Institution Services and Appendices B, C, D, E and F, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP Accepted 05/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 39.

LD 1512 HP1105

An Act Regarding Persons Who Are Found Not Criminally Responsible and Are Sent out of State for Treatment. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-469. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 405.

LD 1523 SP0472

An Act To Ensure the Quality of and Increase Access to Recovery Residences. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA S-240, SA/CA S-345. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 524.

LD 1526 SP0475

An Act To Increase the Availability of Foster Homes. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-178. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 444.

LD 1539 HP1122

An Act To Provide Maine Children Access to Affordable Health Care. **Presented by** Representative CARNEY of Cape Elizabeth. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1548 SP0485

Resolve, To Promote Quality and Transparency in the Provision of Services by Assisted Housing Programs That Provide Memory Care. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA S-142, SA/CA S-346. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 07/02/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 106.

LD 1577 HP1139

An Act To Assist Nursing Homes in the Management of Facility Beds. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1595 HP1154

An Act To Enhance the Child Welfare Ombudsman Program. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1602 SP0508

Resolve, Establishing the Working Group on Mental Health. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-213, SA/CA S-310. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 100.

LD 1616 HP1168

An Act To Establish the Vaccine Consumer Protection Program. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/04/19.

LD 1630 HP1173

Resolve, To Ensure Access to Opiate Addiction Treatment. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1635 SP0524

Resolve, To Improve Access to Early and Periodic Screening, Diagnostic and Treatment Services for Children from Birth to 8 Years of Age. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-182. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/13/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 66.

LD 1637 SP0526

An Act To Prevent Medicaid Payment from a Savings Account Established under the Federal ABLE Act of 2014. (Submitted by the Treasurer of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-179. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 348.

LD 1655 HP1191

An Act To Improve and Modernize Home-based Care. **Presented by** Representative MEYER of Eliot. **Public Hearing** 05/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1662 SP0539

An Act To Save Lives by Establishing the Low Barrier Opioid Treatment Response Program. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1689 SP0554

An Act To Address the Opioid Crisis through Evidence-based Public Health Policy. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1696 HP1211

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 101: MaineCare Benefits Manual, Chapter III, Section 28: Allowances for Rehabilitative and Community Support Services for Children with Cognitive Impairments and Functional Limitations, a Latefiled Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Health and Human Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. OTP Accepted 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 40.

LD 1735 SP0577

An Act To Clarify the Pathway for a Registered Dispensary under the Maine Medical Use of Marijuana Act To Become a For-profit Entity. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-214. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 312.

LD 1737 SP0579

An Act Relating to the Retention and Hiring of Mental Health Staff at the Department of Health and Human Services. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1738 HP1236

An Act Regarding Medical Marijuana. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-545. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 354.

LD 1758 SP0588

An Act To Clarify and Amend MaineCare Reimbursement Provisions for Nursing and Residential Care Facilities. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-265, SB/CA S-368. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1760 SP0592

An Act To Support Children's Healthy Development and School Readiness. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1772 HP1259

An Act To Secure Transitions to Economic Prosperity for Maine Families and Children. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA H-606. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 484.

LD 1774 HP1261

An Act To Reduce Child Poverty by Leveraging Investments so Families Can Thrive. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA H-605. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 485.

LD 1792 HP1274

An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Family First Prevention Services Legislation. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-611. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 399.

LD 1801 HP1282

An Act To Ensure Compliance with Federal Requirements for Background Checks of Certain Department of Health and Human Services Employees. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-612. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 402.

LD 1803 HP1284

An Act To Update the Laws Regarding Death and Marriage Records. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. OTP Accepted 06/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 340.

LD 1809 HP1289

Resolve, To Increase Funding for Evidence-based Therapies for Treating Emotional and Behavioral Problems in Children. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1816 HP1293

An Act To Ensure the Safety and Well-being of Infants Affected by Substance Exposure. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP Accepted 06/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 342.

LD 1822 HP1299

An Act To Protect Access to Services for Adults with Serious and Persistent Mental Illness. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1825 SP0615

An Act To Authorize Limited Disclosure of Cigarette Sales Information To Ensure Continued Receipt of Tobacco Settlement Funds. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-268. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 381.

LD 1 SP0010

An Act To Protect Health Care Coverage for Maine Families. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 01/29/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-3. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 5.

LD 2 SP0011

An Act To Increase from \$25,000 to \$50,000 the Minimum Amount Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance Policies Must Cover for Damage to Property. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 01/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/07/19.

LD 5 HP0006

An Act To Require Notification of Proposed Rate Increases for Long-term Care Policies. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 01/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-25. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 25.

LD 30 HP0031

An Act To Improve Health Care Data Analysis. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 38 HP0039

An Act To Require Insurance Coverage for Hearing Aids for Adults. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-241. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 418.

LD 51 SP0014

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force on Health Care Coverage for All of Maine. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 52 SP0015

An Act To Provide an Affordable and Accessible Health Care System for all Residents of Maine. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 66 SP0019

An Act To Prohibit Hospitals from Discussing Alternative Payment Options with Hospitalized Patients. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 01/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 100 HP0086

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 270: Uniform Reporting System for Quality Data Sets, a Major Substantive Rule of the Maine Health Data Organization. (Submitted by the Maine Health Data Organization pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. OTP Accepted 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 03/25/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 9.

LD 109 HP0091

An Act To Create a Public Health Insurance Option. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 110 HP0092

An Act Regarding Credit Ratings Related to Overdue Medical Expenses. **Presented by** Representative JOHANSEN of Monticello. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-89. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 77.

LD 132 HP0114

An Act To Eliminate Insurance Rating Based on Age, Geographic Location or Smoking History and To Reduce Rate Variability Due to Group Size. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 189 HP0152

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Long-term Care Insurance. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/21/19.

LD 228 HP0191

Original Title: An Act To Expedite the Issuance of Alcohol and Drug Counseling Licenses. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Licensing of Certified Clinical Supervisors. Presented by Representative PERRY of Calais. Public Hearing 02/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-103. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 83.

LD 242 SP0054

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Multiple-party Accounts with Financial Institutions. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 1.

LD 249 SP0061

An Act To Ensure Protection of Patients in Medical Reviews by Health Insurance Carriers. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA S-107. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 171.

LD 260 SP0072

An Act To Permit Disability Insurance To Be Offered through the Surplus Lines Market. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA S-7. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 20.

LD 267 SP0079

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Practice of Pharmacy. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 03/21/19.

LD 291 HP0215

Original Title: An Act Regarding Responsibility for the Overpayment of Claims. New Title: An Act Regarding Responsibility for the Duplicative or Incorrect Payment of Health Insurance Claims. Presented by Representative RILEY of Jay. Public Hearing 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-17. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 30.

LD 320 HP0245

An Act To Amend the Scope of Practice of Podiatric Medicine. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/12/19.

LD 330 HP0255

An Act To Define Licensed Massage Therapists as Health Care Practitioners. **Presented by** Representative DECHANT of Bath. **Public Hearing** 02/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 364 SP0104

An Act To Establish the Right To Practice Complementary and Alternative Health Care Act. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-109. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 265.

LD 366 SP0107

An Act To Protect Elderly Persons from Financial Abuse. **Presented by Senator FOLEY** of York. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 367 SP0108

An Act To Amend the Definition of "Insurer" under the Maine Guaranteed Access Reinsurance Association Act. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/05/19.

LD 368 SP0109

An Act To Redefine Geographic Association for Multiple-employer Welfare Arrangements. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA S-49. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 96.

LD 376 HP0285

An Act To Expand Health Insurance Options for Town Academies. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA H-199. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 424.

LD 407 HP0316

An Act To Promote Universal Health Care, Including Dental, Vision and Hearing Care. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 429 HP0338

An Act To Improve the Ability of Mental Health Professionals To Assess the Risk of Suicide. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 437 SP0115

An Act To Improve Access to and Affordability of Health Care in Maine. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 477 SP0141

Original Title: An Act To Provide Relief to Federal Employees Affected by the Federal Shutdown. **New Title:** An Act To Provide Relief to Federal Employees Affected by a Federal Shutdown. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 519 HP0376

An Act To Expand Adult Dental Health Insurance Coverage. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 530 HP0387

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Subrogation Rights for Medical Payments Coverage. New Title: An Act To Protect Medical Payments Coverage for Consumers. Presented by Representative CARDONE of Bangor. Public Hearing 02/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-242. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 182.

LD 555 SP0177

An Act To Reduce Colorectal Cancer Incidence and Mortality by Updating Screening Coverage. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-46. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 86.

LD 558 HP0402

An Act To Amend the Continuing Education Requirements for Prescribers of Opioid Medication. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 566 HP0410

An Act To Protect Vulnerable Adults from Financial Exploitation. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP Accepted 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 17.

LD 594 SP0181

An Act To Promote Individual Savings Accounts through a Public-Private Partnership. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 598 SP0185

An Act Regulating Employee Benefit Excess Insurance. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 616 HP0444

An Act To Create Uniform Practices for Medicare Beneficiaries in Small Group Plans. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 641 SP0203

An Act To Save Lives through Epinephrine Autoinjector Accessibility. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 659 HP0480

An Act Regarding the Use of Interchangeable Biological Products. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. OTP Accepted 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 34.

LD 688 HP0509

An Act To Set Maine Dental Provider Licensing Fees. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-112. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 92.

LD 705 SP0218

An Act Regarding the Process for Obtaining Prior Authorization for Health Insurance Purposes. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-175. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 273.

LD 815 SP0251

An Act To Regulate the Issuance of Short-term, Limited-duration Health Insurance Policies in the State. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 820 HP0594

An Act To Prevent Discrimination in Public and Private Insurance Coverage for Pregnant Women in Maine. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-210, SA/CA S-275. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 274.

LD 842 HP0616

An Act Relating to Insurance Companies and Totaled Motor Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 849 HP0623

An Act To Allow Chiropractic Internships. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-262. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 187.

LD 884 HP0658

An Act To Repeal the Board of Licensing of Dietetic Practice. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 899 HP0663

An Act To Increase Access to Health Care by Attracting Qualified Physicians to Maine. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 942 HP0697

An Act To Require Reimbursement for Medical Marijuana. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 943 HP0698

An Act To Allow Laser Spine Surgery in the State. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 995 SP0285

An Act To Establish a Student Loan Bill of Rights To License and Regulate Student Loan Servicers. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-225. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 431.

LD 1009 HP0751

An Act To Provide Protections for Maine Patients Facing Step Therapy. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-432. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 295.

LD 1025 HP0755

An Act To Prohibit the Provision of Conversion Therapy to Minors by Certain Licensed Professionals. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/09/19. **Amended by:** CA H-213. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/29/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 165.

LD 1047 SP0307

An Act To Prohibit Consideration of Naloxone Purchases in Life Insurance Underwriting. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-106. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 203.

LD 1072 HP0795

An Act To Promote Workforce Education on Alzheimer's Disease and Dementia. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 1082 SP0314

An Act To Provide for Alternative Pain Treatment before Treatment with Opioids. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1085 SP0317

An Act To Ensure That Maine Residents Have Adequate and Affordable Access to Health Care. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1089 SP0321

Original Title: An Act To Ban Discretionary Clauses in Life and Health Insurance Policies. New Title: An Act To Ban Discretionary Clauses in Disability Income Insurance Policies. Presented by Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. Public Hearing 03/19/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-89. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 179.

LD 1105 HP0809

Original Title: An Act To Allow Acupuncture Detoxification Specialists To Administer an Auricular Acupuncture Treatment for Addiction. New Title: An Act To Allow Acupuncture Detoxification Specialists To Administer an Auricular Acupuncture Treatment for Substance Use and Co-occurring Disorders. Presented by Representative PERRY of Calais. Public Hearing 03/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-337. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 06/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 269.

LD 1138 HP0827

An Act To Ensure Health Insurance Coverage for Treatment for Childhood Postinfectious Neuroimmune Disorders Including Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders Associated with Streptococcal Infections and Pediatric Acute-onset Neuropsychiatric Syndrome. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1155 HP0844

An Act To Protect Patients and the Prudent Layperson Standard. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA H-372. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 238.

LD 1162 SP0350

An Act To Further Expand Drug Price Transparency. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-252. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 470.

LD 1197 SP0372

An Act To Amend the Law Prohibiting the Denial by Health Insurers of Referrals by Out-of-network Providers. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-90. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 178.

LD 1236 HP0897

An Act To Clarify the Laws Governing the Licensing of Paramedics. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1243 HP0904

An Act To Assist Small Businesses in Providing Health Care for Their Employees. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearings** 04/04/19, 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1260 HP0921

An Act Regarding Short-term, Limited-duration Health Plans. **Presented by** Representative FOLEY of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-476. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 330.

LD 1261 HP0922

An Act To Authorize Certain Health Care Professionals To Perform Abortions. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 262.

LD 1263 SP0383

An Act Regarding Telehealth. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-176. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 289.

LD 1264 SP0384

An Act Relating to Insurance Coverage for Screening Mammograms. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1272 SP0392

An Act To Increase Access to Low-cost Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-250. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 472.

LD 1274 SP0394

An Act To Enact the Health Insurance Consumer Assistance Program. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-110, SA/CA S-338. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 522.

LD 1281 HP0923

Resolve, To Create a Committee To Explore Regional Cooperation for Affordable Health Insurance. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1296 HP0939

An Act To Clarify the Scope of Practice of Certain Licensed Professionals Regarding Conversion Therapy. **Presented by** Representative AUSTIN of Gray. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 1303 HP0946

An Act To Establish the State Board of Dental Hygiene. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 1314 HP0949

An Act To Extend Protections for Genetic Information. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-271. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 208.

LD 1349 HP0977

An Act To Create a Licensing Board and Licensure Requirements for Intentional Peer Support Specialists. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1353 SP0421

An Act To Establish Transparency in Primary Health Care Spending. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-156. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 244.

LD 1361 HP0983

An Act Regarding Health Care Providers and Patient Trust. **Presented by** Representative O'NEIL of Saco. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 1384 SP0428

An Act Relating to Complementary and Alternative Medicine Licensure. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1387 SP0431

An Act To Increase Access to Safe and Affordable Prescription Drugs. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1389 SP0433

An Act To Address Transparency, Accountability and Oversight of Pharmacy Benefit Managers. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1402 HP1017

An Act To Allow State-chartered Credit Unions To Service Medical and Adult Use Marijuana Business Accounts. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1406 HP1021

An Act To Require Certification of Radiologic Technologists Who Are Licensed Chiropractic Assistants. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1409 SP0437

An Act To Improve Price Transparency of Prescription Drugs Sold in Maine. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1434 HP1044

An Act To Allow Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetists To Bill for Their Services. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1441 HP1053

An Act To Align the Laws Governing Dental Therapy with Standards Established by the American Dental Association Commission on Dental Accreditation. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-503. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 388.

LD 1472 SP0452

An Act To Create a Commission To Establish a State Bank. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1499 SP0461

An Act To Establish the Maine Prescription Drug Affordability Board. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-251. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 471.

LD 1504 SP0466

An Act To Protect Consumers from Unfair Practices Related to Pharmacy Benefits Management. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-253. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 469.

LD 1582 HP1144

An Act Relating to Surgical Technologists and the Practice of Surgical Technology. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1591 HP1150

An Act To Provide Access to Health Care for Maine Citizens. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1599 HP1158

An Act To Allow Certain State Regulators To Lower Fees by Order. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/30/19.

LD 1611 HP1163

An Act To Support Universal Health Care. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1613 HP1165

An Act Regarding Women's Health and Economic Security. **Presented by Speaker** GIDEON of Freeport. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1615 HP1167

Original Title: An Act To Enact Laws Governing Private Vehicle Rentals. New Title: An Act To Enact the Peer-to-peer Car Sharing Insurance Act. Presented by Representative STANLEY of Medway. Public Hearing 05/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/13/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-540, SB/CA S-278. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 367.

LD 1617 HP1169

An Act To Create a Single-payer Health Care Program in Maine. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1648 HP1183

An Act To Improve Access to Experienced Primary Care Providers in Maine. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1650 HP1186

An Act To Strengthen Consumer Protections in Health Care. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1660 SP0537

An Act To Improve Access to Physician Assistant Care. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1661 SP0538

An Act To Create the Drug Donation and Redispensing Program. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1666 HP1192

An Act To Require Certain Health Care Providers To Provide Patients Detailed Information on the Risks Associated with the Use of Opioid Medications and Schedule II Drugs. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1673 SP0544

An Act To Prohibit Prescription Drug Advertising. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1694 SP0559

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Mental Health Insurance Coverage Laws. New Title: Resolve, To Determine Compliance with Federal and State Mental Health Parity Laws. Presented by Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. Public Hearing 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-226. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 72.

LD 1704 HP1219

An Act To Establish the Securities Restitution Assistance Fund for Victims of Securities Violations. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1712 SP0566

An Act To Amend and Clarify the Maine Uniform Securities Act and To Make a Technical Correction in the Law Concerning Financial Planners. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP Accepted 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 252.

LD 1716 HP1227

An Act To Update the Licensing Laws for Occupational Therapy Practice. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-402. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 287.

LD 1755 SP0586

An Act To Move Maine Toward Affordable Health Care for Everyone. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1764 SP0596

An Act To Update the Maine Insurance Code. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1767 SP0599

An Act To Increase the Efficiency of Certain Consumer Credit Protection Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1793 SP0606

An Act To Update the Laws Governing Personal Vehicle Rental Coverage. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-255. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 376.

LD 1829 SP0619

An Act Regarding Insurance Licensees. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 06/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-264. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 382.

LD 26 HP0027

An Act To Provide Complimentary Lifetime Hunting and Fishing Licenses to Retired Game Wardens with 25 Years of Service. **Presented by** Representative THERIAULT of China. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/12/19.

LD 27 HP0028

Original Title: An Act To Allow the Use of Crossbows during the Archery Season on Deer. **New Title:** An Act To Allow the Use of a Crossbow for a Limited Duration during the Archery Season on Deer and the Fall Season on Wild Turkey. **Presented by** Representative THERIAULT of China. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-147. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 98.

LD 33 HP0034

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Thanksgiving Youth Turkey Hunting Season. New Title: Resolve, To Encourage the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Establish a Youth Turkey Hunting Day during the Fall Season. Presented by Representative TUELL of East Machias. Public Hearing 01/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-68. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 18.

LD 56 HP0053

An Act To Ban the Use of Personal Watercraft on Lower Wilson Pond and Upper Wilson Pond. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 74 SP0027

An Act To Reform Maine's Fish and Wildlife Management System. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 79 HP0065

An Act To Protect Shooting Ranges. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP Accepted 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/29/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 14.

LD 121 HP0103

Original Title: An Act To Require the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Implement a Firearm Safety and Firearm Violence Prevention Program. **New Title:** An Act To Require the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Promote Safety with Respect to the Handling or Use of Firearms, Watercraft, All-terrain Vehicles and Snowmobiles and in Other Outdoor Activities. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-276. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/03/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 190.

LD 175 HP0138

An Act To Extend the Deer Hunting Season by 2 Saturdays. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 188 HP0151

An Act To Provide for an Expanded Muzzle-loading-only Deer Hunting Season. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 190 HP0153

An Act To Provide Antlerless Deer Permits to Senior Resident Lifetime Hunting License Holders. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 212 HP0175

Original Title: An Act To Provide a Source of Funding for the ATV Recreational Management Fund. New Title: An Act To Provide a Source of Funding for the ATV Recreational Management Fund and To Establish the ATV Enforcement Fund. Presented by Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. Public Hearing 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-86. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 05/01/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 75.

LD 235 HP0198

An Act To Increase Funding To Contain and Manage the Spread of Invasive Aquatic Species. **Presented by** Representative RISEMAN of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-309. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 264.

LD 258 SP0070

An Act To Establish and Coordinate a Volunteer Corps of Search and Rescue Specialists within the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 265 SP0077

An Act To Increase Opportunities for Hunters, Anglers and Sporting Camps by Extending the Seasons on Upland Game. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-26. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 42.

LD 275 SP0087

An Act To Change the Bag Limits on Wild Turkey. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 313 HP0237

An Act To Increase Access to Moose and Doe Permits for Combat-injured Veterans. **Presented by** Representative JAVNER of Chester. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 321 HP0246

An Act To Ensure the Continuation of the Landowner Relations Program. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 337 HP0262

An Act To Start a Spring Bear Hunting Season. **Presented by** Representative LYFORD of Eddington. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 339 HP0265

An Act To Prohibit Unattended Watercraft on Open Water. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 442 SP0120

An Act To Set Speed Limits for All-terrain Vehicles on Trails within 50 Yards of a Stream or Pond To Prevent Runoff. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 490 SP0155

Original Title: An Act To Give the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife the Authority To Change the Opening Dates of Trapping Seasons Based on Weather Conditions. New Title: An Act To Give the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife the Authority To Extend Any Trapping Season Based on Weather Conditions or Other Factors. Presented by Senator BLACK of Franklin. Public Hearing 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-9. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 19.

LD 525 HP0382

An Act To Increase the Registration Fee for Snowmobiles for Residents. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 528 HP0385

Original Title: An Act To Increase the Number of Clubs in Penobscot County That May Be Issued a Special Dog Training Area License. New Title: An Act To Increase the Number of Clubs That May Be Issued a Special Dog Training Area License. Presented by Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. Public Hearing 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-69. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 65.

LD 617 HP0445

An Act To Increase to 3 the Number of Youth Deer Hunting Days. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 638 SP0200

An Act To Legalize the Use of Supplemental Minerals To Assist with Wildlife Nutrition. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 649 HP0470

An Act To Enhance Collaboration among State Agencies To Improve Landowner Relations. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 650 HP0471

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Landowner Relations Program. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 652 HP0473

An Act To Modify Maine's Ice Fishing Laws with Respect to Cusk Fishing. **Presented by** Representative GRIGNON of Athens. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/07/19.

LD 695 SP0208

An Act To Require Biodegradable Hooks and Lures for Freshwater Fishing. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 708 SP0221

Original Title: An Act To Expand Maine's Moose Lottery To Benefit Wounded Service Members and Veterans. New Title: An Act To Allow the Transfer of a Moose Hunting Permit to a Disabled Veteran. Presented by President JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-112. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 191.

LD 713 HP0518

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Endangered Species Laws. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-275. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 267.

LD 728 HP0533

An Act To Fairly Compensate Registration Stations for Bear, Deer, Moose and Turkey Registrations. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 865 HP0639

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Funding Sources of the Maine Controlled Moose Hunt Season. New Title: An Act To Provide Funding for Hunting Opportunities for Disabled Veterans. Presented by Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. Public Hearing 03/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-273. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 199.

LD 879 HP0653

An Act To Decrease the Risk of the Spread of Invasive Aquatic Plants. **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 881 HP0655

An Act To Ensure Equitable Treatment of Super Pack License Holders in Antlerless Deer Permit Lotteries. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-186. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 116.

LD 891 SP0257

An Act To Preserve Maine's Heritage by Expanding Maine Youth Hunting. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 924 HP0679

An Act To Remove the Background Check Requirement for Maine Guides Who Are at Least 70 Years of Age and Hold a Lifetime Hunting or Fishing License. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Greene. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 927 HP0682

An Act To Minimize the Propagation of Invasive Aquatic Plants. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 932 HP0687

Original Title: An Act Regarding Moose Permit Subpermittees. New Title: An Act Regarding the Transfer of a Deceased Person's Moose Permit to a Family Member. Presented by Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. Public Hearing 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-185. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 143.

LD 967 HP0722

An Act To Reduce the Spread of Invasive Aquatic Plants by Prohibiting Seine Fishing in Great Ponds. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 996 SP0286

An Act To Establish a Special Handgun Hunting Season That Coincides with the Muzzle-loading Open Season on Deer. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 1109 HP0813

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Size and Weight of All-terrain Vehicles, the Operation of Motor Vehicles on Designated All-terrain Vehicle Trails and the Operation of All-terrain Vehicles on Trails Posted with Size or Weight Limits. New Title: An Act Regarding All-terrain Vehicles. Presented by Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. Public Hearing 03/18/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-272. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 204.

LD 1117 SP0337

An Act To Encourage Turkey Hunting. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1118 SP0338

An Act To Give the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife Rule-making Authority To Establish a Bear Season Framework and Bag Limits. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1124 SP0344

An Act To Amend the Maine Outdoor Heritage Fund Grant Process. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1147 HP0836

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding the Size and Weight of Allterrain Vehicles, the Operation of Motor Vehicles on Designated All-terrain Vehicle Trails and the Operation of All-terrain Vehicles on Trails Posted with Size or Weight Limits and To Update and Improve Funding Mechanisms for All-terrain Vehicle Trail Development and Maintenance. New Title: Resolve, To Direct the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife To Study Registration Fees for All-terrain Vehicles and Snowmobiles. Presented by Representative STEARNS of Guilford. Public Hearing 03/18/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-184. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 05/23/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 35.

LD 1179 HP0853

An Act To Expand Coyote Hunting to Every Day of the Coyote Hunting Season and To Eliminate Fees. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1252 HP0913

An Act Regarding Snowmobile Registration Fees. **Presented by** Representative HEAD of Bethel. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 1298 HP0941

An Act To Enhance Fish and Wildlife Laws. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. OTP Accepted 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/25/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 9.

LD 1307 SP0403

An Act To Promote Snowmobiling in Maine. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-113. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 207.

LD 1488 HP1090

An Act To Allow Holders of Gold Star Family Registration Plates To Be Issued Complimentary Licenses To Hunt, Trap and Fish. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-426. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 443.

LD 1525 SP0474

An Act To Require Insurance on Motorized Watercraft. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1551 HP1126

An Act To Clarify Fishing Laws between the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife and the Department of Marine Resources as They Relate to Striped Bass in Inland Waters. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-308. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 224.

LD 1579 HP1141

Original Title: An Act To Allow Municipalities To Stock Ponds in Their Areas with Fish. New Title: An Act To Create a Limited Fish Stocking Permit. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.)

Presented by Representative MASON of Lisbon. Public Hearing 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-375. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/10/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 263.

LD 1717 HP1228

An Act To Clarify and Correct Maine's Fish and Wildlife Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-492. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 325.

LD 1740 HP1238

An Act To Clarify Inland Fisheries and Wildlife Laws Regarding Boating and Hunting Licensing. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-491. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 324.

LD 1787 SP0603

An Act To Clarify and Enhance Fish and Wildlife Enforcement Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1804 SP0610

An Act Regarding the Baiting of Deer. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1818 HP1295

An Act To Clarify and Enhance Certain Maine Wildlife Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative THERIAULT of China. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-538, HA/CA H-560. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 355.

LD 1824 SP0614

An Act To Make Certain Snowmobile and Watercraft Laws Consistent with All-terrain Vehicle Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP Accepted 06/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 452.

INNOVATION, DEVELOPMENT, ECONOMIC ADVANCEMENT AND BUSINESS

LD 3 HP0004

An Act To Enhance and Increase the Availability of Mental Health Providers in Maine. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 15 HP0016

An Act To Provide for Municipalities To Allow Grocery Stores up to 10,000 Square Feet To Open on Thanksgiving, Easter and Christmas. **Presented by** Representative KINNEY of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/11/19.

LD 37 HP0038

An Act To Allow for the Sale of Nonprescription Drugs through Vending Machines. **Presented by** Representative TERRY of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-466. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 454.

LD 50 HP0051

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Government Oversight Committee To Improve the Development of a Long-range Strategic Plan for Economic Improvement in the State. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 88 HP0074

An Act To Require the Truthful Display of Gasoline Prices. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 105 SP0033

An Act To Establish the Office of Outdoor Recreation. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/05/19.

LD 106 SP0034

An Act To Amend the Maine Veterinary Practice Act Relating to Alternative Therapy or Collaborative Treatment. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/05/19.

LD 130 HP0112

An Act To Provide Funding To Continue the Strategic Economic and Sustainable Development of Northern Aroostook County. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

INNOVATION, DEVELOPMENT, ECONOMIC ADVANCEMENT AND BUSINESS

LD 138 HP0120

Original Title: An Act To Provide Funding for the Maine Coworking Development Fund. New Title: An Act Regarding the Maine Coworking Development Fund. Presented by Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. Public Hearing 02/07/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/30/19. Amended by: CA H-146, SA/CA (Changed Title) S-323. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 507.

LD 183 HP0146

An Act To Increase the Number of Teachers in Maine. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 191 HP0154

An Act To Protect Heating Fuel Customers Who Close Their Accounts. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/19/19.

LD 277 SP0089

An Act To Ban Telephone Solicitations Using an Artificial or Prerecorded Voice and Enhance Caller Identification. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA S-88. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 185.

LD 288 HP0212

Resolve, Establishing the Commission To Create a Statewide Economic Development Plan. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/21/19.

LD 348 HP0274

An Act To Prohibit the Providing of Misleading or Inaccurate Information via Caller Identification Services during Telemarketing Calls. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 349 HP0275

An Act To Extend the Refundability of the Educational Opportunity Tax Credit to Students in the Behavioral Health Field. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 371 SP0112

An Act To Create the Small Communities Tourism Fund. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 386 HP0295

An Act To Establish a Comprehensive Wildlife Biology Internship Program. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearings** 02/20/19, 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 397 HP0306

Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Professional and Financial Regulation To Conduct a Sunrise Review Regarding the Proposal To License Building Contractors, Insulation Installers and Energy Auditors. **Presented by** Representative CAIAZZO of Scarborough. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 435 SP0113

An Act To Provide for the 2019 and 2020 Allocations of the State Ceiling on Private Activity Bonds. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA S-8. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/05/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 2.

LD 440 SP0118

An Act To Continue the Doctors for Maine's Future Scholarship Program. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA S-61, SA S-326. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 510.

LD 461 HP0345

An Act To Improve the Affordability of Higher Education. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 486 SP0151

An Act To Improve Efficiencies in Cosmetology Licensing. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 509 HP0366

An Act To Increase the Minimum Grant Amount under the Maine State Grant Program. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 532 HP0389

Resolve, Directing Professional Licensing and Certification Boards To Study the Barriers To Obtaining Professional Licensure and Certification. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 570 HP0414

An Act To Create an Airplane Mechanic Education Program. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 624 HP0452

An Act To Facilitate the Purchase of Textbooks for Low-income College Students. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 647 HP0468

An Act To Attract, Educate and Retain New State Residents To Strengthen the Workforce. **Presented by** Representative CLOUTIER of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 671 HP0492

Original Title: An Act To Require Professional Licensure for Property Inspectors. New Title: Resolve, To Require Professional Licensure for Home Inspectors. Presented by Representative KESSLER of South Portland. Public Hearing 02/28/19. Minority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/21/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-223. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/09/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 61.

LD 679 HP0500

An Act Regarding the Licensing of Funeral Practitioners. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-144. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 101.

LD 681 HP0502

An Act To Amend the Maine Dental Education Loan Program. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-145. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 102.

LD 686 HP0507

An Act To Ease Record-keeping Requirements for Auctioneers. **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 742 HP0547

Resolve, To Examine How To Retain Reservation Booking Commissions in the State. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 768 HP0573

Resolve, To Establish the Commission To Research the Economic Disparities of Racial and Ethnic Populations. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 769 HP0574

Resolve, To Direct the Commissioner of Professional and Financial Regulation To Create a Working Group To Study Credentialing Skilled Individuals with Foreign Credentials. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 771 HP0576

An Act Regarding the Cancellation of Subscription Services. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-143, SA/CA S-99. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 175.

LD 772 HP0577

An Act To Encourage Continued Learning. **Presented by Representative DAUGHTRY** of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 799 HP0587

Original Title: An Act To Increase Faculty in Nursing Education Programs. **New Title:** An Act To Create the Maine Health Care Provider Loan Repayment Program. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 813 SP0249

Resolve, To Encourage Relocation of Working Professionals. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 814 SP0250

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Economy through Research and Innovation led by the University of Maine System. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 862 HP0636

An Act To Limit the Amount of Money That May Be Retained on Construction Contracts. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/14/19.

LD 872 HP0646

An Act To Forgive Education Debt for Certain Health Care Professionals Who Work in the State. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 875 HP0649

An Act To Require Warranty Coverage for Damage to Manufactured Homes during Transportation and Handling. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 890 SP0256

An Act To Expand Workforce Access by Creating Apprenticeship Programs To Increase Access to Licensure in Certain Occupations. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 895 SP0261

An Act To Promote Economic Development through Research and Development. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 896 SP0262

Resolve, Directing the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation To Study a Voluntary Licensing System for General Contractors for Home Improvement and Construction. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 897 SP0263

An Act To Restore Funding for the Capital Riverfront Improvement District. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/30/19.

LD 902 HP0666

Resolve, Directing the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation To Conduct a Sunrise Review of the Proposal To License Certain Mechanical Trades. **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 904 HP0668

Original Title: Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Professional and Financial Regulation To Conduct a Sunrise Review Regarding the Proposal To License Heavy Equipment Operators. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Professional and Financial Regulation To Conduct a Sunrise Review Regarding the Proposal To License Operators of Cranes. Presented by Representative CUDDY of Winterport. Public Hearing 03/26/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-465. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 75.

LD 909 HP0673

Resolve, Directing the Commissioner of Economic and Community Development To Establish a Blockchain Technology Working Group. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1051 SP0311

An Act To Create the Maine Family First Employer Program. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1056 HP0779

An Act To Update and Amend the Finance Authority of Maine Act. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/19. **Amended by:** CA H-224. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 160.

LD 1087 SP0319

An Act To Keep Maine Businesses Competitive. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1136 HP0825

An Act To Provide Snow Sports Safety Information to Consumers. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1160 HP0849

An Act To Transfer the Kim Wallace Adaptive Equipment Loan Program Fund to the Office of the Treasurer of State. (Submitted by the Treasurer of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SHARPE of Durham. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-258. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 166.

LD 1193 SP0367

Resolve, Directing the Maine Community College System To Evaluate the Need To Expand Workforce Training Options in Waldo County. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1217 SP0379

An Act To Clarify the Oversight of the Family Development Account Program. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-167. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 239.

LD 1240 HP0901

An Act To Provide Career and Technical Training Options for Electricians. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA H-257, HA/CA H-336. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 261.

LD 1290 HP0933

An Act To Increase Transparency with Regard to Pawnshops. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-415. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 296.

LD 1334 HP0962

An Act To Rename the Maine International Trade Center the Maine Trade Center and To Establish within the Center International and Domestic Export Branches. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1342 HP0970

An Act To Establish the Maine Workforce, Research, Development and Student Achievement Institute. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-467, SA/CA S-341. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1368 HP0990

An Act To Require Postsecondary Institutions To Meet the Expected Family Contribution without Additional Loan Burdens for Students. **Presented by** Representative CROCKETT of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/12/19.

LD 1440 HP1052

An Act To Create Transparency in Tax Increment Financing and Credit Enhancement Agreement Proposals. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1445 HP1057

An Act To Provide Debt-free Educational Opportunities for Maine Residents. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1481 HP1083

An Act To Establish the Big Moose Mountain Regional Development Authority. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1502 SP0464

An Act To Expand Access to the Workforce through Apprenticeships. **Presented by** Senator FARRIN of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1506 HP1098

Resolve, Directing the Department of Economic and Community Development To Facilitate the Creation of a Strategic Economic Plan. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1519 SP0468

An Act Concerning the Establishment of Benefit Corporations. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 06/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 328.

LD 1530 HP1113

An Act To Expand Incentives To Live and Work in Maine through a Tax Credit for Certain Student Loans. **Presented by** Representative BABBIDGE of Kennebunk. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1584 HP1146

An Act To Attract, Build and Retain an Early Childhood Education Workforce through Increased Training, Education and Career Pathways. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1601 HP1160

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Educators for Maine Program. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-417. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 303.

LD 1629 HP1172

An Act Regarding Future Evaluations of the Pine Tree Development Zone Program. (Submitted by the Government Oversight Committee pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 1001, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP Accepted 06/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 305.

LD 1640 SP0530

An Act To Exempt Auctioneers from Certain Record-keeping Requirements. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP Accepted 06/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 279.

LD 1685 HP1209

An Act To Facilitate Entry of Immigrants into the Workforce. **Presented by** Representative CLOUTIER of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-416. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 447.

LD 1690 SP0555

An Act To Certify and Promote Products That Are Made in Maine. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1746 SP0580

An Act To Amend the Licensing Laws of Certain Professions and Occupations. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-303, SA S-316. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 503.

LD 1751 HP1246

An Act To Amend and Clarify the Laws Concerning American Sign Language Interpreters. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-418. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 284.

LD 1754 HP1249

An Act To Amend the Geologist and Soil Scientist Licensing Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. OTP Accepted 06/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 285.

LD 1768 HP1255

An Act To Amend the Barbering and Cosmetology Licensing Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-533. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 373.

LD 1791 HP1273

An Act To Amend Licensure for Professional Engineers. (Submitted by the Department of Professional and Financial Regulation and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. OTP Accepted 06/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 375.

LD 1810 SP0611

An Act To Amend the Jurisdiction of Certain Reviews Conducted Pursuant to the State Government Evaluation Act. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business pursuant to Joint Order 2019, S.P. 587.) OTP Accepted 06/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 378.

LD 1821 HP1298

Resolve, To Address the Population Shortage in Rural Maine. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 06/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1835 SP0620

An Act To Authorize Early Payment of Anticipated Funds to the Loring Job Increment Financing Fund. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 06/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/19. **Amended by:** CA S-271. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 356.

LD 8 HP0009

An Act To Allow and Recognize a Legal Name Change upon Marriage. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-97. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 82.

LD 9 HP0010

An Act To Increase Juror Compensation. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/19/19.

LD 60 HP0057

An Act To Require the Disclosure of the Names of Members of a Limited Liability Company. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/12/19.

LD 82 HP0068

An Act To Determine the Necessity for a Public Guardian or Conservator Bond. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 89 HP0075

An Act To Impose Requirements on the Rental of Residential Property That Has Been Used in the Manufacture of Methamphetamine. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 96 HP0082

Original Title: An Act To Require Disclosure at the Sale or Transfer whether Real Estate Has Been Used in the Manufacture of Methamphetamine. New Title: An Act To Require Disclosure at the Sale or Transfer whether Methamphetamine Is Present or Has Been Removed from Real Estate. Presented by Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. Public Hearing 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-386. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 234.

LD 187 HP0150

An Act To Restore the Laws Governing the Reunification of Parents and Children. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/12/19.

LD 194 HP0157

An Act To Allow the Reduction of a MaineCare Lien. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 208 HP0171

An Act Regarding Small Claims Court Jurisdiction. **Presented by** Representative BRADSTREET of Vassalboro. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 214 HP0177

An Act To Increase Funding for Civil Legal Services. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-316, SA/CA S-370. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 509.

LD 229 HP0192

An Act To Increase the Safety of Home Buyers Concerning Chimney Inspections. **Presented by** Representative STEARNS of Guilford. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-44. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 37.

LD 250 SP0062

An Act To Establish the Statute of Limitations in Product Liability Cases. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/05/19.

LD 251 SP0063

An Act To Amend the Maine Condominium Act by Extending the Lien Period for Nonpayment of Assessments. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 3.

LD 279 SP0091

An Act To Raise Juror Pay to \$50 per Day. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 287 HP0211

An Act To Impose on Mental Health Professionals a Duty To Warn and Protect. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-450. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 317.

LD 302 HP0226

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Post-conviction Review in Order To Facilitate the Fair Hearing of All Evidence in Each Case Involving a Claim of Innocence. **Presented by** Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 328 HP0253

An Act To Institute Safe Children Court Team Programs. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 357 SP0097

An Act Regarding Court Facilities in York County. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/18/19.

LD 384 HP0293

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Review the Revised Uniform Law on Notarial Acts. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 04/05/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 11.

LD 409 HP0318

An Act To Allow Fair Access to Child Advocacy Center Records. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 417 HP0326

Original Title: An Act To Allow an Attorney To Copy a Driver's License. New Title: An Act To Allow an Attorney To Use a Photocopied Driver's License To Consummate a Financial Transaction. Presented by Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. Public Hearing 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/14/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-231. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 183.

LD 433 HP0342

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Explicitly Prohibit Discrimination Based on the Sex of an Individual. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 471 HP0356

An Act To Amend the Child and Family Services and Child Protection Act To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Make Best Efforts To Prevent Removal of a Child from a Home. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 475 SP0139

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Caller Access to E-9-1-1 Call Recordings. New Title: An Act Concerning Caller Access to E-9-1-1 Call Recordings. Presented by Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. Public Hearing 02/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-45. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 84.

LD 479 SP0144

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Cessation of Alimony upon Cohabitation. New Title: An Act Concerning Spousal Support. Presented by President JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-166. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 272.

LD 488 SP0153

An Act To Provide Campground Owners Immunity from Liability for the Inherent Risks of Camping. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. (ONTP) Report A Accepted 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report A (ONTP) 03/28/19.

LD 492 SP0157

An Act To Extend from 6 Months to One Year the Notice Period Required under the Maine Tort Claims Act. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA S-135. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 214.

LD 496 SP0161

An Act To Extend the Availability of Protection from Abuse and Protection from Harassment Orders. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/19. **Amended by:** CA S-282. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 359.

LD 506 HP0363

An Act To Provide Architects, Engineers and Certain Other Professionals Immunity from Civil Liability When Volunteering for Evaluating Damage from Disasters. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-34. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 49.

LD 531 HP0388

An Act To Provide Counsel for a Person Who Is the Subject of an Adult Guardianship, Conservatorship or Other Protective Arrangement Proceeding. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 536 HP0393

An Act To Direct the Judicial Branch To Establish a Veterans Treatment Court. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 540 HP0397

An Act Regarding Qualifications for District Attorneys. **Presented by** Representative MORRIS of Turner. **Public Hearing** 02/21/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-98. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 85.

LD 542 HP0399

An Act To Allow a Person To Enter a Place of Public Accommodation Accompanied by a Medically Necessary Assistance Animal That Is a Dog. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 545 SP0167

An Act To Ban Child Marriage. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 06/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/26/19.

LD 573 HP0417

An Act To Extend Time Limits for Placing Land in Trust Status under the Maine Indian Claims Settlement. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 574 HP0418

An Act To Clarify That Petitions for Certiorari to the Supreme Court of the United States Are Included within the Definition of Indigent Legal Services. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-155. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 427.

LD 588 HP0432

An Act To Confer Maine Jurisdiction in Civil Suits Involving Certain Contracts. **Presented by** Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 595 SP0182

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Unlawful Cutting of Trees. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-126. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 195.

LD 627 HP0455

An Act Regarding Portable Electronic Device Content, Location Information and Tracking Devices. (Submitted by the Criminal Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 17-A, section 1354, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-634. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 489.

LD 634 HP0463

An Act Regarding Implementation of Differentiated Case Management in the Judicial Branch. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 639 SP0201

An Act To Protect Student Privacy. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 644 HP0465

An Act To Improve Safety at State Courthouses. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 657 HP0478

An Act To Reorganize the Probate Courts. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 666 HP0487

An Act To Protect Pregnant Workers. **Presented by** Representative CARNEY of Cape Elizabeth. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-639. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 490.

LD 673 HP0494

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Circumstances of Death That Must Be Reported to the Office of Chief Medical Examiner. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 87.

LD 680 HP0501

An Act To Clarify the Intent of the Federal Maine Indian Claims Settlement Act of 1980 To Ensure the Federal Principle of Inherent Tribal Sovereignty. **Presented by** Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 690 HP0510

An Act To Amend the Maine Uniform Probate Code Regarding Claims for Personal Injury. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 698 SP0211

An Act To Authorize Maine Courts To Award Attorney's Fees and Costs to Citizens Who Prevail in Civil Litigation against the Executive Branch. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 748 HP0553

An Act To Provide Relief to Survivors of Economic Abuse. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-585. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 407.

LD 759 HP0564

An Act To Increase Efficiency in Enforcement of the Maine Human Rights Act. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 764 HP0569

Original Title: An Act To Limit the Dissemination of Certain Criminal Records. New Title: Resolve, To Create the Criminal Records Review Committee. Presented by Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. Public Hearing 05/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-614. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 90.

LD 766 HP0571

An Act Regarding the Penobscot Nation's and Passamaquoddy Tribe's Authority To Exercise Jurisdiction under the Federal Tribal Law and Order Act of 2010 and the Federal Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act of 2013. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-648, HA/CA H-655. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 776 HP0581

An Act Regarding Post-judgment Motion by a Person Seeking To Satisfy the Prerequisites for Obtaining Special Restrictions on the Dissemination and Use of Criminal History Record Information for Certain Criminal Convictions. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 781 SP0225

An Act To Increase Judicial Compensation. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 787 SP0231

An Act To Support Victims of Child Sexual Abuse. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 793 SP0237

An Act To Improve Accountability of Opioid Manufacturers. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA S-320, SA/CA S-321. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 800 HP0588

Original Title: An Act To Require Recording of Interviews of Suspects. New Title: An Act To Amend Mandatory Law Enforcement Agency Policies Regarding Recording Suspects To Include Cases of Murder and Class A, Class B and Class C Crimes. Presented by Representative WARREN of Hallowell. Public Hearing 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-572. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 466.

LD 801 HP0589

An Act Regarding Recording of Witness Interviews. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/19/19).

LD 831 HP0605

Original Title: An Act To Ensure Grandparents and Great-grandparents Have Visitation Rights. **New Title:** An Act Concerning Visitation Rights of Great-grandparents. **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-315. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 197.

LD 841 HP0615

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Damages Awarded for Wrongful Death. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-314. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 198.

LD 846 HP0620

Resolve, To Provide for the Sealing of Records of Convictions for Marijuana-related Violations That Are No Longer Crimes. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 847 HP0621

An Act To Ensure Persons with Disabilities Have Access to Public Rest Rooms. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-640. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 516.

LD 856 HP0630

An Act To Give Probate Judges Latitude in Permitting Visitation by Grandparents. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 868 HP0642

Original Title: An Act To Require That the Terms of a Settlement to Which a Local Unit of Government Is a Party Be Made Available to the Public. **New Title:** An Act To Require That the Terms of a Settlement to Which a Governmental Entity is a Party Be Made Available to the Public. **Presented by** Representative VEROW of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-269. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 215.

LD 870 HP0644

An Act To Change the Membership of the Maine Commission on Domestic and Sexual Abuse To Include More Tribal Members. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. OTP Accepted 05/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 188.

LD 894 SP0260

An Act To Expressly Allow Nonprofit Corporations To Conduct Electronic Voting. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. OTP Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 200.

LD 907 HP0671

An Act To Ensure That Defendants in Foreclosure Proceedings Receive Proper Notification. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-543. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 361.

LD 916 SP0271

An Act To Improve the Child Protective Court System. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 954 HP0709

An Act To Rescind An Act To Implement the Maine Indian Claims Settlement. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 978 HP0733

An Act To Clarify Maine's Protection from Abuse Statutes. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 176.

LD 991 SP0281

Resolve, To Expunge Criminal and Civil Records Related to Marijuana Activities Legalized by the Voters of Maine. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 998 SP0288

Resolve, Requiring the Collection of Data on the Marriage of Minors. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/05/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 46.

LD 1021 SP0300

An Act To Require the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services To Pay Courtappointed Attorneys for Certain Probate Court Cases. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1045 HP0775

An Act Regarding Bad Faith Assertions of Patent Infringement. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1053 HP0776

An Act To Reduce the Period of Enforcement for Judgments Based upon Consumer Obligations. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1057 HP0780

An Act To Streamline the Eviction Process. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 05/28/19.

LD 1061 HP0784

An Act To Establish a Fund To Compensate Unjustly Incarcerated Persons. **Presented** by Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1067 HP0790

An Act To Promote Fairness and Efficiency in the Delivery of Indigent Legal Services. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1073 HP0796

Resolve, To Implement an Intensive Drug Treatment Court Pilot Project in the Midcoast. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1091 SP0323

An Act Regarding the Personal Liability of Government Employees. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1097 SP0329

An Act To Protect Tenants from Sexual Harassment. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/19. **Amended by:** CA S-165. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 351.

LD 1100 SP0332

Original Title: An Act To Allow Discovery in the Event of a Lawsuit against a State Agency. **New Title:** An Act To Clarify the Contents of the Complete Agency Record in the Appeal of an Agency's Failure or Refusal To Act. **Presented by** Senator CARSON of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-50. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/15/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 111.

LD 1113 HP0817

An Act To Change Procedures of the Governor's Board on Executive Clemency and To Seal Marijuana Convictions. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1133 HP0822

An Act To Require That Hospital Liens Be Satisfied on a Just and Equitable Basis. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/12/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 270.

LD 1175 SP0361

An Act To Ensure the Timely and Proper Completion of Residential Foreclosures. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1183 HP0857

Resolve, To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Remote Participation by Members of Public Bodies. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/13/19.

LD 1212 HP0876

An Act To Adopt the Uniform Interstate Depositions and Discovery Act. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP Accepted 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 109.

LD 1219 HP0879

Original Title: An Act To Establish an Independent Board To Review Law Enforcement Officer-involved Deaths. New Title: An Act To Establish an Independent Panel To Review the Use of Deadly Force by Law Enforcement Officers. Presented by Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. Public Hearing 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-644. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 435.

LD 1229 HP0890

Resolve, To Establish the Committee To Study and Develop Recommendations To Address Guardianship Challenges That Delay Patient Discharges from Hospitals. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1233 HP0894

An Act Regarding Offers of Settlement. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1245 HP0906

An Act To Protect Victims of Domestic and Sexual Violence in Certain Provisions under the Maine Human Rights Act. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1291 HP0934

An Act To Update the Maine Parentage Act. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1294 HP0937

Resolve, Directing the Maine Human Rights Commission To Implement a Pilot Program To Investigate and Report on Incidents of Harassment Due to Housing Status, Lack of Employment and Other Issues. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Held by Governor 06/21/19.

LD 1301 HP0944

An Act Regarding the Confidentiality of Investigations by the Bureau of Forestry. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/17/19.

LD 1304 HP0947

An Act To Ease Financial Burdens for Juveniles Involved in the Justice System. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-616. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 474.

LD 1312 SP0408

An Act Regarding Access to Firearms by Extremely Dangerous and Suicidal Individuals. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. (ONTP) Report B Accepted 06/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report B (ONTP) 06/18/19.

LD 1327 SP0415

An Act To Require Residential Mortgage Loan Servicers To Act in Good Faith in Dealings with Homeowners. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-258. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 363.

LD 1352 SP0420

An Act To Provide for Consistency Regarding Persons Authorized To Conduct Examinations for Involuntary Hospitalization and Guardianship. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP Accepted 06/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 276.

LD 1366 HP0988

An Act To Require Information Regarding Implied Warranties When Offering an Extended Warranty at the Point of Sale. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1380 HP1001

An Act To Transfer the Violations Bureau from the Courts to the Office of the Secretary of State. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1381 HP1002

An Act To Create a Post-judgment Mechanism To Provide Relief to Victims of Sexual Exploitation and Sex Trafficking. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1388 SP0432

Resolve, Directing the Attorney General To Pursue the State's Claim That It Holds Title to Maine's Intertidal Lands. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1392 HP1006

An Act To Establish a Formal Tribal Consultation Process with the State. **Presented by** Representative NEWELL of the Passamaquoddy Tribe. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1405 HP1020

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Foreclosure To Ensure Timely Completion. **Presented by** Representative CARNEY of Cape Elizabeth. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-584. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 408.

LD 1414 HP1027

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Penalties for Violations of the Freedom of Access Act. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP Accepted 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 247.

LD 1416 HP1029

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Freedom of Access Training for Public Officials. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-451. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 300.

LD 1423 HP1036

An Act To Require Corporate Transparency When Taxpayer Funding Is Provided. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1426 HP1039

An Act To Increase Protections for Land Installment Contracts. **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-582. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/28/19.

LD 1442 HP1054

An Act To Provide for Court-appointed Advocates for Justice in Animal Cruelty Cases. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-574. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/26/19.

LD 1449 HP1061

An Act To Facilitate Compliance with Federal Immigration Law by State and Local Government Entities. **Presented by** Representative LOCKMAN of Bradley. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 1457 HP1069

Original Title: An Act To Make References to the Governor and Supreme Judicial Court Justices Gender Neutral. New Title: An Act To Make Certain References in the Maine Revised Statutes Gender-neutral. Presented by Representative MOONEN of Portland. Public Hearing 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-565. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 475.

LD 1468 HP1075

An Act To Enact the Maine Uniform Directed Trust Act. (Submitted by the Probate and Trust Law Advisory Commission pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 18-A, section 1-803, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP Accepted 06/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 301.

LD 1475 HP1077

An Act To Eliminate Profiling in Maine. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-581. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 410.

LD 1483 HP1085

An Act To Clarify the Disposition of Funds Presumed Abandoned in a Lawyer's Trust Account. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-575. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 496.

LD 1490 HP1092

An Act To Enhance Tribal-State Collaboration in the Enforcement of Child Support. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1503 SP0465

An Act To Establish the Maine False Claims Act. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1507 HP1099

An Act Relating to Amateur Radio Service. **Presented by** Representative DEVEAU of Caribou. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/13/19.

LD 1511 HP1103

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Right To Know Advisory Committee Concerning Public Records Exceptions. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 411, subsection 6, paragraph G.) **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/19/19.

LD 1516 HP1109

An Act To Improve Efficiency in Communication in the Court System. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-270, SA/CA S-344. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 497.

LD 1522 SP0471

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Orders of Abandonment for Residential Properties in Foreclosure. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1535 HP1118

An Act To Correct Errors and Inconsistencies Related to the Maine Uniform Probate Code and To Make Other Substantive Changes. (Submitted by the Joint Standing Committee on Judiciary pursuant to Public Law 2017, chapter 402, Part G, section 2.) **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-632. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 417.

LD 1544 SP0481

An Act To Enact the Maine Revised Unclaimed Property Act. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA S-351. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 498.

LD 1554 SP0489

Resolve, Establishing a Commission To Reform Child Protective Services. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1573 HP1135

An Act To Clarify Provisions of the Maine Juvenile Code Regarding Inspection, Disclosure and Dissemination of Juvenile Case Records and To Change Gender-specific Terms. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-651. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 525.

LD 1575 HP1137

An Act To Improve the Freedom of Access Laws of Maine. **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1580 HP1142

An Act To Protect Licensing Information of Medical Professionals. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-631. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 499.

LD 1589 HP1148

An Act To Protect the Liberty of Immigrants and Asylum Seekers in Maine. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 1596 HP1155

An Act To Enhance the Long-term Stability of Certain At-risk Youth. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-544. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 366.

LD 1598 HP1157

An Act To Define the Responsibilities of Property Owners for the Maintenance and Repair of Private Roads. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1609 HP1161

An Act To Set Off Court Fines, Surcharges and Assessments against Lottery Winnings. (Submitted by the Judicial Department pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP Accepted 06/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 304.

LD 1612 HP1164

An Act Regarding the Presumption of Abandonment of Gift Obligations. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-613, SA/CA S-366. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1653 HP1189

Resolve, Establishing the Conference To Address and Improve Relations between Maine Indian Tribes and the Legislature. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DILLINGHAM of Oxford. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1670 HP1197

An Act To Limit the Dissemination of Juvenile Records. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-594. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 1672 HP1199

An Act Regarding the Admissibility of Certain Health Care Records as Evidence. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/17/19.

LD 1684 HP1208

An Act To Clarify the Right to Counsel for Juveniles and Improve Due Process for Juveniles. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1688 SP0553

An Act To Protect Original Birth Certificates. **Presented by** Senator DOW of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1695 SP0560

An Act Regarding the Law Governing the Disclosure of Vital Records. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1701 HP1216

An Act To Clarify Various Provisions of the Maine Human Rights Act. (Submitted by the Maine Human Rights Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** HA H-652. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 464.

LD 1702 HP1217

An Act To Enhance the Administration of the Maine Human Rights Act. (Submitted by the Maine Human Rights Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-642, HA H-653. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 465.

LD 1703 HP1218

An Act To Improve Consistency within the Maine Human Rights Act. (Submitted by the Maine Human Rights Commission pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-643, HA H-654, SA S-349. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1709 HP1221

An Act To Amend the Act To Implement the Maine Indian Claims Settlement. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1731 HP1233

An Act Regarding Representation of the Department of Marine Resources in Libel Proceedings. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-633. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 449.

LD 1759 SP0589

An Act Regarding the Electronic Data and Court Records Filed in the Electronic Case Management System of the Supreme Judicial Court. (Submitted by the Judicial Department pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1771 HP1258

An Act To Amend the Law Governing Name Changes. **Presented by** Representative RECKITT of South Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1790 HP1272

An Act To Amend the Law To Protect the Confidentiality of State and Local Government Employees' Private Information. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-638. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 451.

LD 1794 SP0607

An Act To Amend the Service Fee for Child Support Services. (Submitted by the Department of Health and Human Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA S-291. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 400.

LD 1811 SP0612

An Act To Enhance Personal and Public Safety by Requiring Evaluations of and Judicial Hearings for Persons in Protective Custody Regarding Risk of Harm and Restricting Access to Dangerous Weapons. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA S-357. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 411.

LD 1831 HP1302

An Act To Correct Inconsistencies, Conflicts and Errors in the Laws of Maine. (Submitted by the Revisor of Statutes pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 94.) **Public Hearing** 06/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA H-647. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 501.

LD 69 SP0022

An Act To Provide Economic Security to Maine Families through the Creation of a Paid Family Medical Leave System. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 75 SP0028

An Act To Protect Earned Pay. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/26/19. **Amended by:** CA S-11. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 419.

LD 81 HP0067

An Act To Clarify Maine Law Regarding the Tips of Service Employees. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP Accepted 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/25/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 10.

LD 122 HP0104

An Act To Prohibit an Employer from Asking a Prospective Hire about the Person's Compensation History until after a Job Offer Is Made. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 123 HP0105

An Act To Prohibit the State from Asking a Prospective Hire about the Person's Compensation History until after a Job Offer Is Made. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 139 HP0121

An Act To Address the Unmet Workforce Needs of Employers and To Improve the Economic Future of Workers. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-82. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 66.

LD 140 HP0122

An Act To Facilitate the Employment of Persons with Substance Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 168 HP0131

Resolve, To Create a Universal Job Application System for Maine's Career Centers. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 201 HP0164

Original Title: An Act To Protect Jobs in the State by Requiring Advance Notice of Closure of Call Centers. New Title: An Act To Protect Jobs in the State by Strengthening the Advance Notice Requirement for the Relocation or Closure of a Large Business. Presented by Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. Public Hearing 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-149. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 118.

LD 219 HP0182

An Act To Improve Working Conditions for Maine's Veterans and Immigrants. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 220 HP0183

An Act To Improve Pay for Certain Maine Workers. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 240 HP0203

Original Title: An Act To Allow Public Employers of Teachers to Negotiate Regarding Educational Policies. New Title: An Act To Allow Public Employers of Teachers to Negotiate Regarding Planning and Preparation Periods. Presented by Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. Public Hearing 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-518. Final Disposition: Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/19/19).

LD 243 SP0055

An Act To Create an Hourly Rate Compensation System for Loggers and Truckers. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 278 SP0090

An Act Regarding Pay Equality. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-28. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/12/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 35.

LD 298 HP0222

An Act To Establish a Conditional Presumption of Compensability for Corrections Employees in Cases of Impairment from Hypertension or Heart Disease. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 300 HP0224

Original Title: An Act To Protect Hourly School Personnel Pay During School Days Missed Due to Weather or Emergency Closures. **New Title:** An Act To Provide School Personnel Paid Hourly a Wage Pay Option. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-220, SA/CA S-131. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 193.

LD 305 HP0229

An Act To Protect Job Applicants from Identity Theft. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-47. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 47.

LD 308 HP0232

Original Title: An Act To Increase Notification Time Periods for Rent Increases and Terminations of Tenancies at Will. **New Title:** An Act To Authorize Municipalities To Increase Notification Time Periods for Rent Increases and Terminations of Tenancies at Will. **Presented by** Representative KESSLER of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-357. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/17/19).

LD 312 HP0236

An Act To Reduce the Cost of Workers' Compensation Insurance for Small Employers. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 317 HP0241

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Appointees to the Maine Labor Relations Board. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-219. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 184.

LD 369 SP0110

Original Title: An Act To Support Healthy Workplaces and Healthy Families by Providing Earned Paid Sick Leave to Certain Employees. New Title: An Act Authorizing Earned Employee Leave. Presented by Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. Public Hearing 02/25/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 05/08/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-79. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 156.

LD 402 HP0311

An Act To Restore Overtime Protections for Maine Workers. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 415 HP0324

An Act To Enhance the Retired County and Municipal Law Enforcement Officers and Municipal Firefighters Health Insurance Program. **Presented by** Representative VEROW of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 425 HP0334

An Act To Strengthen Small Businesses in Rural Maine by Changing the Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/16/19.

LD 462 HP0346

An Act To Provide Paid Family Leave to Public School Employees. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 467 HP0351

An Act To Amend the Eligibility Criteria for Creditable Service in the Armed Forces of the United States under the State Retirement System. **Presented by** Representative PEOPLES of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 473 HP0358

An Act To Allow Flexibility in Residential Rental Agreements. **Presented by** Representative ARATA of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/02/19.

LD 480 SP0145

An Act To Ensure Pay Transparency and To Reduce Gender and Racial Wage Inequities. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 507 HP0364

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Employer Recovery of Overcompensation Paid to an Employee. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 522 HP0379

An Act To Prohibit the Imposition by Municipalities of General Restrictions on Rents and Rental Properties. **Presented by** Representative STROM of Pittsfield. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/02/19.

LD 567 HP0411

An Act To Create a Universal Basic Income. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 580 HP0424

An Act To Improve the Advocate Program Established by the Workers' Compensation Board. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 584 HP0428

An Act To Convert Stipends to Base Pay for Child Protective Workers. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 591 HP0435

An Act To Create Flexibility in Affordable Housing Calculations. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 596 SP0183

An Act To Prevent the Closure of Maine Businesses. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 600 SP0187

An Act To Achieve Mental Health Parity in Workers' Compensation. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/17/19.

LD 601 SP0188

An Act To Create Fairness by Reinstituting the Cost-of-living Adjustment for Workers' Compensation Benefits. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 612 HP0440

An Act To Promote Youth Employment. **Presented by** Representative BRADSTREET of Vassalboro. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/16/19.

LD 622 HP0450

An Act To Improve Public Sector Labor Relations. **Presented by** Representative TUCKER of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 670 HP0491

An Act To Increase the Minimum Wage for Large Employers. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 733 HP0538

An Act To Promote Keeping Workers in Maine. **Presented by** Representative SCHNECK of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-280, SA/CA S-208, SB/CA S-330. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 513.

LD 734 HP0539

Resolve, To Expedite the Processing of Applications for Certification under the Federal Work Opportunity Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 739 HP0544

An Act To Help Small Businesses by Establishing an Alternate Minimum Wage. **Presented by** Representative RUDNICKI of Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/16/19.

LD 756 HP0561

An Act To Improve the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-603. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 344.

LD 757 HP0562

An Act To Improve Labor Laws for Maine Workers. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-151. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 05/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 135.

LD 758 HP0563

An Act To Clarify Work Search Requirements for Workers' Compensation. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 777 HP0582

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Permanent Commission on the Status of Racial and Ethnic Populations. New Title: An Act To Establish the Permanent Commission on the Status of Racial, Indigenous and Maine Tribal Populations. Presented by Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. Public Hearing 05/02/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-493. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 457.

LD 784 SP0228

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Eligibility for Unemployment Benefits. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 808 SP0244

An Act To Create a Youth Wage. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/18/19.

LD 809 SP0245

An Act To Expand and Clarify the Disqualification from Workers' Compensation Benefits of an Employee Who Is Injured While Under the Influence of Drugs or Alcohol. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 819 HP0593

An Act To Enhance the Predetermination of Independent Contractors. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 830 HP0604

An Act To Balance Maine's Minimum Wage for Small and Large Employers. **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/16/19.

LD 833 HP0607

Original Title: An Act To Provide the Same Retirement Benefits for State Employees Working in Law Enforcement as Are Provided to Law Enforcement Officers. New Title: An Act To Provide the Same Retirement Benefits for State Employees Working as Emergency Communications Specialists as Are Provided to Law Enforcement Officers. Presented by Representative DOORE of Augusta. Public Hearing 04/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-496. Final Disposition: Enacted, Held by Governor 06/22/19.

LD 857 HP0631

An Act To Increase Accountability for Wage Violations. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 883 HP0657

An Act To Establish the Opt-in Maine Paid Family Leave Insurance Program. **Presented** by Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 886 HP0660

Original Title: An Act To Protect Volunteer Search and Rescuers Certified by the Maine Association for Search and Rescue from Adverse Employment Actions. **New Title:** An Act To Protect Search and Rescue Volunteers Certified by the Maine Association for Search and Rescue from Adverse Employment Actions. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-447. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 329.

LD 888 HP0662

An Act To Provide Workplace Support to Individuals with Hearing Loss. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 900 HP0664

An Act To Expand the Rights of Public Employees under the Maine Labor Laws. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 901 HP0665

An Act To Clarify the Statute of Limitations under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 919 SP0274

An Act To Establish a Minimum Mileage Reimbursement Rate for Traveling Sales Representatives. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/29/19.

LD 947 SP0276

An Act To Extend the Notice of Injury Period in the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1008 HP0750

An Act To Include State Employee Stipends as Earnable Compensation. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1013 SP0292

An Act To Clarify the Disqualification from Unemployment Benefits of a Person Who Is Terminated from Employment for Being Under the Influence of Marijuana. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-39, SB/CA S-71. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 125.

LD 1017 SP0296

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Elimination of Highly Toxic and Hazardous Chemicals in the Workplace. New Title: Resolve, To Direct the Department of Labor To Develop a Framework for Encouraging Employers To Identify Safer Alternatives to Hazardous Chemicals. Presented by Senator CARSON of Cumberland. Public Hearing 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-114. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/05/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 47.

LD 1041 HP0771

An Act Regarding Collective Bargaining for Public Employees under the Municipal Public Employees Labor Relations Laws. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1058 HP0781

An Act Concerning Liability for Direct Reimbursement of Unemployment Benefits. **Presented by** Representative BRADSTREET of Vassalboro. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/14/19.

LD 1077 HP0800

An Act To Ensure Fair Employment Opportunity for Maine Citizens and Legal Residents by Requiring the Use of the Federal Immigration Verification System. **Presented by** Representative DEVEAU of Caribou. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/02/19.

LD 1095 SP0327

An Act Regarding Workers' Compensation Liens. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1098 SP0330

An Act To Help Small Employers by Making the Minimum Wage Increase More Gradual in Nonurban Areas. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/18/19.

LD 1104 HP0808

An Act To Clarify the State's Commitments Concerning Certain Public Service Retirement Benefits. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA H-205. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 1107 HP0811

An Act To Promote Workforce Development and Community Integration. **Presented by** Representative BRENNAN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1112 HP0816

An Act To Provide Employee Vaccination Compensation. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 1177 SP0363

An Act To Improve Public Sector Labor Relations. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/19/19. **Amended by:** CA S-308. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/20/19).

LD 1184 HP0858

An Act Regarding Penalties for Early Retirement for Certain Members of the Maine Public Employees Retirement System. **Presented by** Representative DOORE of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1203 HP0867

An Act To Clarify the Retirement Presumption under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1204 HP0868

An Act To Eliminate the Cap on Weekly Benefits in Workers' Compensation Cases. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1205 HP0869

An Act To Allow Full Retirement Benefits under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1207 HP0871

An Act To Expand the 1998 Special Retirement Plan To Include Detectives in the Office of Investigations within the Department of the Secretary of State, Bureau of Motor Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-497. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1208 HP0872

An Act To Expand the 1998 Special Retirement Plan To Include Detectives in the Office of the Attorney General. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-498. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 1211 HP0875

An Act To Protect Farm Workers by Allowing Them To Organize for the Purpose of Collective Bargaining. **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/12/19.

LD 1214 SP0376

Resolve, To Conduct a Comprehensive Study of the Compensation System for State Employees. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1220 HP0880

Original Title: An Act To Remove Certain Restrictions Imposed on Retired State Employees Who Return to Work as Educators. New Title: An Act To Remove Certain Restrictions Imposed on Retired State Employees Who Return to Work. Presented by Representative STEARNS of Guilford. Public Hearing 04/01/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-566. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 436.

LD 1232 HP0893

An Act To Ensure the Right To Work without Payment of Dues or Fees to a Labor Union as a Condition of Employment. **Presented by** Representative LOCKMAN of Bradley. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 1237 HP0898

An Act To Simplify Municipal Collective Bargaining by Removing the 120-Day Notice Required Prior to Certain Negotiations. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 240.

LD 1239 HP0900

An Act To Mandate Paid Maternity and Parental Leave. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1250 HP0911

An Act To Prohibit Sexual Harassment as a Subject Matter of Mandatory Arbitration in Employment Contracts. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1251 HP0912

An Act To Make Agricultural Workers and Other Workers Employees under the Wage and Hour Laws. **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1253 HP0914

An Act To Fairly Compensate for Fatal Accidents under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1319 HP0954

An Act To Prohibit Employer Disciplinary Action against Firefighters and Emergency Medical Services Persons Responding to an Emergency. **Presented by** Representative GROHOSKI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-282. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 218.

LD 1324 SP0412

Resolve, To Establish the Committee To Study the Feasibility of Creating Basic Income Security. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-157. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 82.

LD 1325 SP0413

An Act To Allow Workplace Substance Use Testing for Fentanyl, Hydromorphone, Hydrocodone, Oxycodone and Oxymorphone Use at the Employer's Discretion. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1339 HP0967

An Act To Recalculate Retirement Benefits for Certain State Employees Adversely Affected by Merit Pay Freezes. **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/12/19.

LD 1345 HP0973

An Act To Ensure a Fair Workweek. **Presented by** Representative MELARAGNO of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 1354 SP0422

An Act To Eliminate the Penalties for State and Teacher Retirees Who Return to Employment. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1355 SP0423

An Act To Expand the 1998 Special Retirement Plan To Include Civilian Employees Who Work for the Department of Public Safety Crime Lab and Computer Crimes Unit. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1359 HP0981

An Act Regarding Local Workforce Development Boards. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1385 SP0429

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Corrections Officers Who Suffer Certain Injuries, Impairments or Medical Conditions. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1386 SP0430

An Act Regarding the Determination of the Prevailing Wage Rate for Public Works Projects. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, L. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-204, SA/CA S-342. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/02/19.

LD 1395 HP1009

An Act To Create Fairness for Dispatchers in the Maine Public Employees Retirement System. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-551. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 364.

LD 1400 HP1015

Original Title: An Act To Improve Recruitment and Retention in State Law Enforcement by Offering Retirement Service Credit and To Improve Retirement Benefits for Veterans of the Cold War. New Title: An Act To Improve Recruitment and Retention in State Law Enforcement by Offering Retirement Service Credit. Presented by Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. Public Hearing 04/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-495. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 459.

LD 1410 HP1023

An Act To Create Paid Family and Medical Leave Benefits. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1411 HP1024

An Act Regarding the Federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA H-358. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 246.

LD 1412 HP1025

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Collective Bargaining Rights of Employees of School Management and Leadership Centers. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-494. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 460.

LD 1413 HP1026

An Act To Reduce Administrative Burdens of Forest Products Harvesters. **Presented by** Representative ARATA of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/21/19.

LD 1451 HP1063

An Act Providing Labor Unions with Reasonable Access to Current and Newly Hired Public Sector Workers. **Presented by** Representative PLUECKER of Warren. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-602. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 389.

LD 1459 SP0444

An Act To Expand Application of the Maine Agricultural Marketing and Bargaining Act of 1973 to Harvesters and Haulers of Forest Products. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 248.

LD 1480 HP1082

An Act To Modify Retirement Plans for Fire Investigators and Sergeants. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-568. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 482.

LD 1500 SP0462

An Act To Improve Workers' Compensation Protection for Injured Workers Whose Employers Have Wrongfully Not Secured Workers' Compensation Insurance. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1501 SP0463

An Act To Change the Law Governing Occupational Disease Claims under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1524 SP0473

An Act To Prevent Wage Theft and Promote Employer Accountability. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-203. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 461.

LD 1529 HP1112

An Act Concerning Nondisclosure Agreements in Employment. **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1537 HP1120

An Act To Increase the Portion of Retirement Benefits to Which the Cost-of-living Adjustment Applies. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1546 SP0483

An Act To Protect State Employees When Their Contracts Have Expired. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-202. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 393.

LD 1564 SP0499

An Act To Authorize Project Labor Agreements for Public Works Projects. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-158. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 278.

LD 1572 HP1134

An Act To Enact the Maine Fair Chance Housing Act. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1588 HP1147

An Act To Create a Registration Process and Permits for Vacation Rentals. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1600 HP1159

An Act To Support E-9-1-1 Dispatchers and Corrections Officers Diagnosed with Post-traumatic Stress Disorder. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative DILLINGHAM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1605 SP0511

An Act To Provide Fair Contracts in the Logging Industry. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1620 SP0517

An Act To Exclude Collectively Bargained Salary and Job Promotion Increases from the Earnable Compensation Limitation for Retirement Purposes. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-199. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 395.

LD 1623 SP0520

An Act To Improve Employee Representation under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992 by Amending the Laws Governing Attorney's Fees. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1624 SP0521

An Act To Prevent Discrimination under the Maine Workers' Compensation Act of 1992. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1625 SP0522

An Act To Eliminate the Durational Cap on Partial Benefits under the Workers' Compensation Laws. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/05/19.

LD 1639 SP0529

An Act To Require Comprehensive Responsible Contracting Practices for Public Construction Projects. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1654 HP1190

An Act To Create Veteran-friendly Workplaces. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-445. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 350.

LD 1658 SP0535

Original Title: An Act To Clarify Prevailing Wage Rates on State Projects Using Federal Funds. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Public Works". Presented by President JACKSON of Aroostook. Public Hearing 05/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/06/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-200. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/25/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 473.

LD 1659 SP0536

An Act To Include Additional Corrections Officers and Mental Health Workers under the 1998 Special Plan for Retirement and To Amend the Laws Governing Retirement Benefits for Capitol Police Officers. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1664 SP0541

An Act To Place Funds for the Retired County and Municipal Law Enforcement Officers and Municipal Firefighters Health Insurance Program into a Trust. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-188. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 280.

LD 1674 SP0545

An Act To Amend the Laws Concerning the Retired County and Municipal Law Enforcement Officers and Municipal Firefighters Health Insurance Program. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA S-290. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 446.

LD 1693 SP0558

An Act To Enhance Enforcement of Employment Laws. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1736 SP0578

An Act To Compensate Corrections and Mental Health Workers for Injuries and Illness Suffered While Working. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 1828 SP0618

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Overtime. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA S-292. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 387.

LD 4 HP0005

An Act To Encourage Applied Shellfish Research. **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 01/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 28 HP0029

An Act Regarding Access to Lobster Licenses. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 174 HP0137

An Act To Promote Youth Participation in the Maine Lobster Fishery. **Presented by** Representative MCDONALD of Stonington. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 290 HP0214

An Act To Prohibit Motor Vehicle Use in the Intertidal Zone. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 314 HP0238

An Act To Simplify Apprenticeship Requirements for Student and Apprentice Lobster and Crab Fishing License Holders. **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/21/19.

LD 340 HP0266

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Temporary Terminal Condition Medical Allowance for Lobster and Crab Fishing License Holders. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Temporary Medical Allowance Relating to Lobster and Crab Fishing Licenses. Presented by Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. Public Hearing 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-70. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 68.

LD 618 HP0446

Original Title: An Act To Remove Nighttime Restrictions on Lobster Fishing in a Certain Area in the Bay of Fundy. New Title: Resolve, To Temporarily Remove Nighttime Restrictions on Lobster Fishing in a Certain Area in the Bay of Fundy. Presented by Representative TUELL of East Machias. Public Hearing 02/26/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-115. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 05/08/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 23.

LD 629 HP0458

An Act To Ensure a Seat on the Shellfish Advisory Council Is Held by a Person with a Background and Credentials in a Field of Marine Science. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 675 HP0496

An Act To Provide Equity in the Lobster Promotion License Surcharge. **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 676 HP0497

Original Title: An Act To Simplify Maine's Lobster Licensing System. New Title: An Act To Allow a Class III Lobster and Crab Fishing License Holder To Engage More Crew Members. Presented by Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. Public Hearing 02/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-287. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/10/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 259.

LD 914 SP0268

An Act To Enhance the Recruitment and Retention of Marine Patrol Sergeants. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 03/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 936 HP0691

Resolve, Establishing a Commission To Study the Existing and Potential Effects of Freshwater and Marine Debris on Maine's Freshwater and Coastal Habitats and Species. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 941 HP0696

An Act To Further Define the Monhegan Lobster Conservation Area. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 956 HP0711

Original Title: An Act To Allow Student License Holders To Fish for or Take Lobsters during a Closed Season. New Title: An Act To Allow Student License Holders in the Monhegan Lobster Conservation Area To Fish for or Take Lobsters during a Closed Season. Presented by Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. Public Hearing 04/16/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-359. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 210.

LD 960 HP0715

Original Title: An Act Regarding Size Requirements for Soft-shell Clams and the Creation of a Spat Collection Permit. New Title: An Act To Allow Municipalities with Municipal Shellfish Conservation Ordinances To Establish Minimum and Maximum Size Limits for Shellfish That Are at Least as Strict as Those Limits Established by the State. Presented by Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. Public Hearing 04/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-177. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 144.

LD 961 HP0716

Original Title: An Act To Create a Research Fund for Maine's Clam Fishery. **New Title:** An Act To Create the Shellfish Research Fund. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 962 HP0717

An Act To Protect Shellfish in the Intertidal Zone by Including within the Definition of "Fish" the Taking of Spat and Seed. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 1059 HP0782

An Act To Authorize the Establishment of an Apprentice License for the Maine Scallop Fishery. **Presented by** Representative MCDONALD of Stonington. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-114. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 107.

LD 1130 HP0819

An Act To Promote Equity in the Elver Aquaculture Quota. **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 1148 HP0837

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Costs Incurred by Municipalities in the Administration of Aquaculture Leases. New Title: An Act Regarding the Costs Incurred by Municipalities in the Administration of Aquaculture Lease and License Applications. Presented by Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. Public Hearing 03/12/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-123. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 05/15/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 112.

LD 1241 HP0902

An Act To Improve Survival Rates of Salmon and Other Migratory Fish Transitioning from Freshwater to Saltwater Environments. **Presented by** Representative DODGE of Belfast. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1284 HP0926

An Act To Create the Science and Policy Advisory Council on the Impact of Climate Change on Maine's Marine Species. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1285 HP0927

An Act To Establish Criteria for a Permit To Conduct Research in the Intertidal Zone. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1286 HP0928

An Act To Allow the Deposition of Oyster Shell Cultch To Ameliorate Ocean and Coastal Acidification. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1419 HP1032

An Act To Improve Commercial Production of Shellfish by Allowing Municipalities To Establish Active Municipal Shellfish Management Areas. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1420 HP1033

Resolve, To Establish a Task Force To Study the Current Status and Future Sustainability of Aquaculture in the State. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/29/19.

LD 1514 HP1107

An Act To Improve Enforcement in the Elver Fishery. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/09/19. **Amended by:** CA H-221. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 163.

LD 1552 HP1127

An Act To Make Technical Changes to Maine's Marine Resources Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative ALLEY of Beals. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-289. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 225.

LD 1725 SP0574

An Act To Create a Minimum Age To Hold a Limited-purpose Aquaculture License. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA S-163. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 232.

LD 1729 HP1231

An Act To Create a Carrier License for Pelagic and Anadromous Fish. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-457. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 332.

LD 1732 HP1234

An Act To Eliminate the Scallop Drag Size Limitation in Blue Hill Bay. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCDONALD of Stonington. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. OTP Accepted 05/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 230.

LD 1745 HP1244

An Act Regarding the Tagging and Sale of Shellfish. (Submitted by the Department of Marine Resources pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 05/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA H-456. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 334.

LD 1763 SP0595

An Act To Transfer Responsibility for Licensing of Land-based Aquaculture from the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry to the Department of Marine Resources. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 05/23/19. OTP Accepted 06/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 310.

LD 42 HP0043

An Act To Provide for Nonpartisan Elections for the Office of District Attorney. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 53 SP0017

An Act To Clarify Local Referendum Ballots. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-41. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 58.

LD 58 HP0055

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Extend the Terms of Legislators to 4 Years. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/04/19.

LD 59 HP0056

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Recall Process for Elected Officials in Plantations. New Title: An Act To Permit Plantations To Fill Vacancies of Town Officials. Presented by Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. Public Hearing 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/19/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-8. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 18.

LD 90 HP0076

An Act To Amend the Law Governing the Membership of the Town of York Planning Board and the Town of York Appeals Board. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-36. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/11/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 3.

LD 144 HP0126

An Act To Opt Out of Federal Daylight Saving Time and To Ask the United States Secretary of Transportation To Place the State in the Atlantic Time Zone. **Presented by** Representative KESSLER of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 170 HP0133

An Act To Prohibit Questions Regarding Criminal History on Certain State Employment Applications. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP Accepted 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 22.

LD 179 HP0142

An Act To Change the Name of Columbus Day to Indigenous Peoples Day. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 04/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 59.

LD 209 HP0172

An Act To Prohibit Municipalities from Prohibiting Short-term Rentals. **Presented by** Representative STROM of Pittsfield. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/26/19.

LD 226 HP0189

An Act To Require the Use of Preapproved Subcontractors for Publicly Funded Construction Projects. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 257 SP0069

Original Title: An Act To Ensure That the Legislature Has the Information Necessary To Do the Work of the People of Maine. New Title: An Act To Help Ensure That the Legislature Has the Information Necessary To Do the Work of the People of Maine. Presented by Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. Public Hearing 02/11/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-76. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 136.

LD 285 HP0209

An Act To Provide for Legislative Review of Federally Mandated Major Substantive Rules under the Maine Administrative Procedure Act. **Presented by** Representative ZEIGLER of Montville. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 29.

LD 301 HP0225

An Act To Help Older Adults Age in Place through Comprehensive Planning. **Presented by** Representative BABBIDGE of Kennebunk. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-31. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 38.

LD 370 SP0111

An Act To Facilitate State Employee Service in the Legislature. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 390 HP0299

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Dangerous Buildings. **Presented by** Representative JOHANSEN of Monticello. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 391 HP0300

Resolve, To Establish the Study Committee To Develop a Disposition Plan for Future Surplus State Property in York County. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 431 HP0340

An Act To Make Election Day a State Holiday. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 453 SP0131

An Act To Ensure the Integrity and Accountability of Persons Who Are Elected to Public Office. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 456 SP0134

An Act To Strengthen the Qualifications for County Sheriffs. **Presented by** Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/26/19. **Amended by:** CA S-13. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 33.

LD 481 SP0146

An Act To Allow the Expansion of the Types of Newspapers That Qualify as Legal Notice Publishers by Removing the 2nd Class Postal Matter Requirement. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 482 SP0147

An Act To Reduce the Participation Thresholds for Various Municipal Referenda and To Change the Measurement of Those Thresholds from Votes Cast for and against the Question to Votes in Favor of the Question. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 489 SP0154

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Enforce New Noise Ordinances on Existing Shooting Ranges. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 520 HP0377

An Act To Resolve Tie Votes by the Washington County Budget Advisory Committee. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-27. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 23.

LD 521 HP0378

An Act To Amend the Archives and Records Management Law. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-52. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 50.

LD 554 SP0176

An Act To Clarify the Authority To Recall Municipal Officials. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 563 HP0407

An Act To Help Municipalities Prepare for Sea Level Rise. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-180. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/24/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 153.

LD 572 HP0416

An Act Regarding the State Bird. **Presented by** Representative AUSTIN of Skowhegan. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 585 HP0429

Original Title: An Act To Allow the Adoption of Ordinances Prohibiting the Accumulation of Trash on Private Property in Plantations and Unorganized Territories. New Title: An Act To Allow the Adoption of Ordinances Prohibiting the Accumulation of Trash on Private Property in Plantations. Presented by Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. Public Hearing 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-187. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 138.

LD 592 HP0436

Resolve, To Establish a Background Check Consolidation Commission. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 623 HP0451

An Act To Amend the Charter of the City of Brewer High School District. **Presented by** Representative VEROW of Brewer. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-71. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/30/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 6.

LD 655 HP0476

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Send Separate Tax Bills for Municipal and County and School Taxes. **Presented by** Representative ORDWAY of Standish. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/07/19.

LD 687 HP0508

Original Title: An Act To Restore the Former State of Maine Flag. **New Title:** Resolve, To Create a Flag To Recognize the Bicentennial of the State. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-72. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 04/30/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 22.

LD 696 SP0209

Original Title: An Act To Protect Public Employees from Identity Theft. New Title: An Act To Require Municipalities and School Districts To Provide Notice of Breaches in Personal Data Security. Presented by Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. Public Hearing 03/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-77, SA/CA S-364. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 512.

LD 730 HP0535

An Act To Create the Substance Use Disorders Cabinet. **Presented by** Representative HYMANSON of York. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 744 HP0549

Resolve, Authorizing the Commissioner of Administrative and Financial Services To Convey the Interests in Certain Real Property Located in East Millinocket. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-489. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 76.

LD 746 HP0551

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Determine the Duration of Development Districts Funded by Assessments. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP Accepted 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 140.

LD 749 HP0554

An Act To Increase the Transparency of the "Maine Open Checkbook" Website. **Presented by** Representative HARRINGTON of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 806 SP0242

An Act To Clarify the Definition of "Ancient Burying Ground". **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 825 HP0599

An Act To Change the Harassment Prevention Training Required for Legislators, Legislative Staff and Lobbyists. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-30. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 41.

LD 848 HP0622

An Act Concerning Disclosure Requirements for Transfers of Properties Accessed by Means Other Than a Public Way. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. OTP Accepted 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 142.

LD 867 HP0641

An Act To Require Public Health Impact Statements for Certain Legislation. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 885 HP0659

Original Title: An Act Regarding Daylight Saving Time in Maine. **New Title:** An Act To Adopt Eastern Daylight Time Year-round. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-307. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 268.

LD 928 HP0683

An Act To Create a Process To Preempt the Implementation of Powers Delegated by the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 933 HP0688

Resolve, Authorizing Certain Persons To Sue the Town of Kittery. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 940 HP0695

An Act To Increase the Number of Franklin County Commissioners. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-488, SA/CA S-266. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 362.

LD 948 HP0703

An Act To Restrict Ordinances That Affect the Posting of Property for Municipal and Private Land. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/26/19.

LD 953 HP0708

An Act To Enact a Vehicle Use Ordinance for Monhegan Plantation. **Presented by** Representative DEVIN of Newcastle. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 970 HP0725

An Act To Encourage Policies Regarding Accessory Dwelling Units under Local Comprehensive Plans and Zoning Requirements. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-179. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 145.

LD 1004 HP0746

Original Title: An Act To Reduce Costs and Emissions by Increasing Telecommuting at State Agencies. **New Title:** Resolve, To Direct the Department of Administrative and Financial Services To Study the Costs and Benefits of Telework to the State and Its Employees. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-181. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 05/26/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 37.

LD 1011 SP0290

An Act To Clarify Filing Requirements for Proposed Rules. **Presented by** Senator MILLETT of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-73. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 146.

LD 1054 HP0777

An Act To Clarify the Use of Burying Grounds and Family Burying Grounds. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1065 HP0788

An Act To Expand Health Insurance Coverage To Certain State Employees. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1066 HP0789

An Act To Address Municipal Conflicts of Interest. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1086 SP0318

An Act To Promote the Goals of the Low-emission Vehicle Program by Requiring That New Vehicle Purchases for the State Fleet Be Composed of a Minimum Percentage of Zero-emission Vehicles. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1102 HP0806

An Act To Remove a Reference to Constables in the Law Governing Execution of Process. **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. OTP Accepted 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 147.

LD 1128 SP0348

An Act To Clarify Statutes Related to Establishing a Municipal Charter Commission. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP Accepted 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 149.

LD 1151 HP0840

An Act To Ensure Consistency in Commercial Real Estate Law by Restoring Due Diligence Responsibility to the Buyer. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/23/19.

LD 1176 SP0362

An Act Regarding Caretakers of Ancient Burying Grounds and Access to Ancient Burying Grounds. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1209 HP0873

An Act To Require Legislative Hearings on Citizen-initiated Legislation. **Presented by** Representative BRADSTREET of Vassalboro. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. **Amended by:** CA H-204. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 152.

LD 1280 SP0400

An Act To Establish the Maine Buy American and Build Maine Act. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1300 HP0943

Resolve, To Transfer the Guilford Butler School Property to the Town of South Thomaston. **Presented by** Representative MATLACK of St. George. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-264. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 91.

LD 1302 HP0945

An Act To Remove Vacancy Provisions for Certain Positions in County Government. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/07/19.

LD 1328 SP0416

An Act To Increase the Salaries of the Governor and Legislators. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1340 HP0968

An Act To Require Criminal History Record Checks for All Prospective and Current Staff Members of the Office of the State Auditor. (Submitted by the Office of the State Auditor pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-420. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 416.

LD 1379 HP1000

An Act To Increase the Annual Salary of the Governor and To Increase the Expense Allowance Paid to Legislators. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1391 HP1005

An Act To Ensure Consistency of Language in Municipal Documents with the Language in Comprehensive Plans. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1393 HP1007

An Act To Change the Requirements for Recording Plans at the County Registries of Deeds. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-291. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 439.

LD 1394 HP1008

Resolve, To Direct the Department of Administrative and Financial Services To Conduct a Surplus Property Inventory. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-263. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/09/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 62.

LD 1415 HP1028

An Act To Improve the Laws Regarding Discontinued and Abandoned Roads. **Presented by** Representative NADEAU of Winslow. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1427 SP0439

An Act To Amend the Legislative Expense Reimbursement. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1439 HP1051

An Act To Ensure Quality, Safety and Accountability on Public Construction Projects. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1455 HP1067

An Act To Change the Name of Township 17, Range 3 to Van Buren Cove. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-338, SA S-197. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/14/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 10.

LD 1458 SP0443

An Act To Protect Taxpayers in the Privatization of State Services. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1462 SP0447

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide 4-year Terms for Senators and To Set Term Limits for Legislators. **Presented by** Senator CARPENTER of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1470 SP0450

An Act To Allow the Prohibition of Weapons at Public Proceedings and Voting Places. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/12/19.

LD 1476 HP1078

An Act To Clarify Recounts in Municipal Elections. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-421. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 288.

LD 1489 HP1091

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Regarding the Election of Senators. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1517 HP1110

An Act To Facilitate the Deployment of Small Wireless Facilities in Maine. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/28/19. **Amended by:** CA H-363. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 223.

LD 1536 HP1119

An Act To Require Municipalities To Maintain Access on Public Rights-of-way. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1541 HP1124

An Act To Establish "Ballad of the 20th Maine" as the Official State Ballad. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 250.

LD 1553 SP0488

An Act Directing That the Towns Constituting Hospital Administrative District No. 4 Hold a Vote on the Proposed Merger with Northern Light Health. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA S-63. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/25/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 5.

LD 1568 HP1130

An Act Authorizing the Deorganization of Magalloway Plantation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HEAD of Bethel. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-339. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 13.

LD 1581 HP1143

An Act To Restore County Tax Appropriation Integrity. **Presented by** Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1587 SP0506

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Nominations of County Commissioners, the Terms of County Commissioners and County Commissioner Districts. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1667 HP1193

Original Title: An Act To Increase Salaries for Elected State Officials and To Amend the Laws Governing the State Compensation Commission. New Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the State Compensation Commission. Presented by Representative BABBIDGE of Kennebunk. Public Hearing 05/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-422. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Unsigned 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 384.

LD 1697 HP1212

An Act Regarding the Timeliness of Payments to the State. (Submitted by the Treasurer of State and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 05/13/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-479. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 326.

LD 1708 HP1220

An Act To Provide for the Merger of Hospital Administrative District No. 4 into MRH Corp., a Maine Nonprofit, Nonstock Private Corporation. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-537, SA/CA S-367. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 14.

LD 1733 HP1235

An Act To Ensure Comprehensive Interdepartmental Planning, Coordination and Collaboration on Aging Policy. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1753 HP1248

An Act Amending the Charter of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Community School District. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-486. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 11.

LD 1812 HP1290

An Act To Make Necessary Changes to State Law. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1814 HP1292

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative MOONEN of Portland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1830 HP1301

An Act Establishing the Office of Policy Innovation and the Future. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Sinclair. **Public Hearing** 06/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-564. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 383.

LD 6 HP0007

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Home Accessibility Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 22 HP0023

An Act To Exempt from Taxation Sales to Small Nonprofit Organizations. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 35 HP0036

An Act To Exempt All Disabled Veterans in Maine from All Income Tax and To Increase Their Homestead Exemption to \$50,000. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 43 HP0044

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Dedicate All Sales Taxes from All Vehicle Sales and Vehicle-related Sales to the Highway Fund for Roads and Bridge Capital Improvements. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 62 HP0059

An Act To Enhance the Senior Volunteer Benefit Program. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. Majority (OTP) Report Accepted 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 36.

LD 65 HP0062

An Act To Allow Municipalities To Impose a Seasonal or Year-round Local Option Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative BEEBE-CENTER of Rockland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 70 SP0023

An Act To Support the Trades through a Tax Credit for Apprenticeship Programs. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 71 SP0024

An Act To Reinstate the Income Tax Deduction for Contributions to College Savings Accounts. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 72 SP0025

An Act To Provide an Income Tax Exemption for Military Pay without Regard to Where the Military Service Was Performed. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 73 SP0026

Original Title: An Act To Provide an Income Tax Credit for Certain Student Loan Repayments. **New Title:** An Act To Provide an Income Tax Deduction for Certain Student Loan Payments Made Directly to a Lender on Behalf of a Taxpayer. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 77 HP0063

An Act To Increase the Homestead Property Tax Exemption to \$50,000 for Persons 75 Years of Age and Older. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 85 HP0071

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Sales Tax Exemption and an Income Tax Deduction for the Purchase of Firearm Safety Devices. **New Title:** An Act To Establish a Sales Tax Exemption for the Purchase of Firearm Safety Devices. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 86 HP0072

An Act To Provide That Persons Who Produce Maple Syrup and Honey Commercially Are Eligible for the Sales Tax Refund and Exemption for Commercial Agricultural Production. **Presented by** Representative KINNEY of Knox. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP Accepted 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/25/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 7.

LD 104 SP0031

Original Title: An Act To Expand the Earned Income Tax Credit in Maine. New Title: An Act To Replace the Earned Income Tax Credit with the Maine Work Credit. Presented by Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. Public Hearing 05/02/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 107 HP0089

An Act To Lower the Maine Individual Income Tax Incrementally to Zero. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/19.

LD 118 HP0100

An Act To Direct Vehicle Excise Tax Revenue for Local Transportation Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 119 HP0101

An Act To Base the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax on the Sale Price. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 124 HP0106

Original Title: An Act To Exempt from Sales Tax an Island-based Nonprofit Provider of Ambulance Services. New Title: An Act To Exempt from Sales Tax Certain Watercraft Purchased by an Incorporated Nonprofit Transportation Company That Provides Transportation of Emergency Medical Services Patients from an Island to the Mainland. Presented by Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. Public Hearing 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-383. Final Disposition: Died On Adjournment 06/20/19.

LD 133 HP0115

An Act To Fully Restore State-Municipal Revenue Sharing for Fiscal Year 2018-19. **Presented by** Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 146 HP0128

An Act To Make the Assessment and Collection of Personal Property Taxes Optional for Municipalities. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/12/19.

LD 156 SP0043

An Act To Allow Regional Service Center Municipalities To Assess an Additional One Percent Sales Tax for Infrastructure Costs. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 162 SP0049

An Act To Eliminate the State Income Tax on Maine Public Employees Retirement System Pensions. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 163 SP0050

An Act Regarding Property Tax Relief for Veterans. **Presented by** Senator FARRIN of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 164 SP0051

An Act To Reduce Property Taxes for Maine Residents. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 193 HP0156

An Act To Fully Fund and Restore State-Municipal Revenue Sharing. **Presented by** Representative HARNETT of Gardiner. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 241 HP0204

An Act To Adjust the Personal Property Tax Exemption for Farm Machinery. **Presented by** Representative O'NEIL of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 268 SP0080

An Act To Create a Credit under the Commercial Forestry Excise Tax for Landowners Using Businesses Based in the United States. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-218, SA/CA S-277. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 276 SP0088

An Act To Provide Equity in the State Income Tax Deduction for Maine Public Employees Retirement System Pensions. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/28/19.

LD 286 HP0210

Original Title: An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Feminine Hygiene Products. **New Title:** An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Menstrual Products. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 335 HP0260

Original Title: An Act To Require the State To Distribute 25 Percent of Adult Use Marijuana Retail Sales and Excise Tax Revenue to Generating Municipalities. New Title: An Act To Require the State To Distribute 12 Percent of Adult Use Marijuana Retail Sales and Excise Tax Revenue to Generating Municipalities. Presented by Representative WARREN of Hallowell. Public Hearing 04/11/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 393 HP0302

An Act To Change the Eligibility Requirements for the Property Tax Fairness Credit. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 403 HP0312

An Act To Prevent Tax Haven Abuse. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 420 HP0329

An Act To Amend the Maine Exclusion Amount in the Estate Tax. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 424 HP0333

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Baling Twine, Net and Wrapping for Hay. **Presented by** Representative O'NEIL of Saco. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 444 SP0122

An Act To Fully Restore Revenue Sharing. **Presented by** Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 448 SP0126

An Act Repealing Tax Lien Foreclosure Requirements. **Presented by** Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/21/19.

LD 451 SP0129

An Act To Repeal the Recently Enacted Changes to the Law Governing Tax Lien Foreclosure. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 452 SP0130

An Act To Change the Penalty When Land under the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law Is Transferred. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 465 HP0349

An Act To Eliminate the Service Provider Tax on Services Covered by Medicaid. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 483 SP0148

An Act To Improve the Maine Seed Capital Tax Credit Program. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 518 HP0375

An Act To Change the Exclusion Amount under the Estate Tax. **Presented by** Representative BROOKS of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/12/19.

LD 529 HP0386

An Act To Provide Property Tax Deferral for Senior Citizens and People with Physical Disabilities. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 560 HP0404

An Act To Improve Access to Property Tax Exemptions for New Homeowners. **Presented by** Representative GROHOSKI of Ellsworth. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 561 HP0405

An Act To Exempt from Taxation Certain Out-of-state Pensions. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 564 HP0408

An Act To Encourage the Installation of Solar Panels on Residential Property. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 604 SP0191

An Act To Create an Electric Vehicle Tax Credit. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 607 SP0194

An Act To Provide Equitable Taxation for the Food and Beverage Industry. **Presented by** Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 609 HP0437

An Act To Provide Municipalities Additional Sales Tax Revenue from Lodging Sales. **Presented by** Representative TERRY of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 625 HP0453

An Act To Phase Out the Insurance Premium Tax on Annuities. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 645 HP0466

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Cap the Property Tax on the Primary Residence of Certain Residents Who Are 65 Years of Age or Older. **Presented by** Representative CRAVEN of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 660 HP0481

An Act To Exempt Sales to Parent-Teacher Organizations from the Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 669 HP0490

An Act To Provide Housing Relief for Maine Families and Seniors. **Presented by** Representative MORALES of South Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 682 HP0503

An Act To Provide Seniors and Certain Persons with Disabilities Assistance with Property Taxes through the Deferral of Those Taxes. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 709 HP0514

An Act To Exempt Certain Meals Provided to Food Service Employees from the Sales and Use Tax. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 725 HP0530

An Act To Provide an Income Tax Credit To Encourage Small Business Hiring. **Presented by** Representative FAY of Raymond. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/28/19.

LD 726 HP0531

An Act To Make Sales to Area Agencies on Aging Tax-exempt. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 731 HP0536

An Act To Amend the Maine Tax Laws. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 732 HP0537

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Nonprofit Career and Technical Student Organizations. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 751 HP0556

An Act To Reinstate the State Property Tax Deferral Program for Maine's Senior Homeowners. **Presented by** Representative SKOLFIELD of Weld. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 811 SP0247

An Act To Provide Additional Flexibility in the Municipal Property Tax Assistance Programs for Seniors. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. OTP Accepted 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 159.

LD 812 SP0248

An Act To Stabilize Property Taxes on Homesteads of Individuals Who Are 66 Years of Age or Older. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 824 HP0598

An Act To Allow a Municipality To Opt Out of Collecting Personal Property and Business Equipment Taxes. **Presented by** Representative THERIAULT of China. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 837 HP0611

An Act To Increase the Homestead Property Tax Exemption for Certain Persons Who Are at Least 75 Years of Age. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 839 HP0613

An Act To Increase Funding for Multimodal Transportation. **Presented by** Representative CLOUTIER of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-329. **Final Disposition:** Enacted. (Veto Sustained 06/17/19).

LD 854 HP0628

An Act To Improve Tax Incentives for Broadband Service. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-385. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/10/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 260.

LD 863 HP0637

An Act To Exempt Diapering Products from Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 873 HP0647

Original Title: An Act To Limit Registration Fees on Water Well Drilling Equipment To Encourage Purchasing of Modern Equipment for Rural Well Construction. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Application of the Motor Vehicle Excise Tax to Water Well Drilling Equipment. Presented by Representative GRIGNON of Athens. Public Hearing 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-442. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 430.

LD 887 HP0661

An Act To Improve the Property Tax Fairness Credit. **Presented by** Representative BLUME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 892 SP0258

Original Title: An Act To Exempt MaineCare Appendix C Private Nonmedical Institutions from the Service Provider Tax. New Title: Resolve, To Require the Examination of Alternatives to the Service Provider Tax. Presented by Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. Public Hearing 03/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-289. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 81.

LD 903 HP0667

An Act To Improve Corporate Tax Fairness by Amending the Rates Imposed on Corporate Income. **Presented by** Representative CUDDY of Winterport. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 905 HP0669

An Act To Exempt Long-term Capital Gains from Income Tax for Certain Income Levels. **Presented by** Representative DAUGHTRY of Brunswick. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. (ONTP) Report B Accepted 05/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report B (ONTP) 05/14/19.

LD 922 HP0677

An Act To Provide a Property Tax Exemption for Renewable Energy Fixtures. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 957 HP0712

An Act To Increase the Property Tax Fairness Credit. **Presented by** Representative INGWERSEN of Arundel. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 958 HP0713

An Act To Amend the Maine Income Tax Laws. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/28/19.

LD 963 HP0718

An Act To Exempt Overtime Pay from Individual Income Tax. **Presented by** Representative GRIGNON of Athens. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/17/19.

LD 977 HP0732

An Act To Restore the Super Credit for Substantially Increased Research and Development. **Presented by** Representative HEPLER of Woolwich. **Public Hearing** 03/13/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 989 SP0279

An Act To Improve Maine's Tax Laws. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1019 SP0298

Original Title: An Act To Eliminate the Double Taxation of Out-of-state Pensions. New Title: An Act To Increase the Maximum Pension Deduction for State Income Tax. Presented by Senator KEIM of Oxford. Public Hearing 03/26/19. Final Disposition: Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1028 HP0758

Original Title: An Act To Prevent and Reduce Tobacco Use with Adequate Funding and by Raising the Tax on Tobacco Products. **New Title:** An Act To Prevent and Reduce Tobacco Use with Adequate Funding and by Equalizing the Taxes on Tobacco Products and To Improve Public Health. **Presented by** Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/20/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-622, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-656. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 530.

LD 1031 HP0761

An Act To Base the Vehicle and Mobile Home Excise Tax on Actual Value. **Presented by** Representative ORDWAY of Standish. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1042 HP0772

An Act To Exempt Disabled Veterans from Property Taxes in Accordance with Their Disability Ratings. **Presented by** Representative ROBERTS-LOVELL of South Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1044 HP0774

An Act To Advance Children's Cancer Research in Maine. **Presented by** Representative HEAD of Bethel. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-441. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 433.

LD 1069 HP0792

An Act To Amend the Tax Expenditure Review Process. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. OTP Accepted 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 161.

LD 1070 HP0793

An Act To Reduce the Number of Domestic Assaults and Suicides By Increasing the Tax on Alcohol. **Presented by** Representative CARDONE of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1074 HP0797

An Act To Establish a Tax on Water Extracted for Bottling in Order To Secure the Economic Future of Rural Maine. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 03/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/19/19.

LD 1076 HP0799

An Act To Account for Market Change in the Adult Use Marijuana Excise Tax. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1110 HP0814

An Act To Establish a Local Option for Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative GRAMLICH of Old Orchard Beach. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/16/19.

LD 1122 SP0342

An Act To Expand Tax Increment Financing. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-75. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 148.

LD 1123 SP0343

An Act Regarding Telecommunications Infrastructure Costs. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1131 HP0820

Original Title: An Act To Improve the Ability of Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities To Stay in Their Homes. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Maine State Housing Authority To Study and Report on the Need for Modifications To Make Homes Accessible for Senior Citizens and Persons with Disabilities. Presented by Representative MORALES of South Portland. Public Hearing 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-327. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Signed 06/05/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 50.

LD 1145 HP0834

An Act To Improve the Law Authorizing Municipalities To Allow Low-income Seniors To Defer Payment of Municipal Property Taxes. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1150 HP0839

An Act To Amend the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law To Encourage Public Access. **Presented by** Representative MARTIN of Eagle Lake. **Public Hearing** 03/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1156 HP0845

An Act To Create the Savings Account Program for Small Businesses. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1158 HP0847

An Act To Provide Property Tax Relief. **Presented by** Representative TALBOT ROSS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1163 SP0351

An Act Regarding Energy, Utilities and Technology. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearings** 04/24/19, 05/22/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1164 SP0352

An Act To Improve the Educational Opportunity Tax Credit. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1172 SP0358

An Act To Provide Direct Property Tax Relief to Homeowners by Increasing the Homestead Exemption. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/02/19.

LD 1191 SP0365

An Act To Exempt Solar Energy Equipment from Property Tax. **Presented by** Senator LAWRENCE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1194 SP0368

An Act To Increase Property Tax Relief for Veterans. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1200 SP0375

An Act To Amend the Maine Seed Capital Tax Credit Program. (Submitted by the Finance Authority of Maine pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1234 HP0895

Original Title: An Act To Expand the Value of the Homestead Exemption to \$25,000 and State Reimbursement to 100 Percent of Lost Property Tax Revenue. **New Title:** An Act To Expand the Value of the Homestead Exemption to \$25,000 and State Reimbursement to 70 Percent of Lost Property Tax Revenue. **Presented by** Representative AUSTIN of Skowhegan. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1238 HP0899

An Act To Exempt Certain Print Publications from Sales Tax. **Presented by** Representative HEPLER of Woolwich. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1242 HP0903

An Act To Reinstitute the State Property Tax Deferral Program for Seniors. **Presented by** Representative CLOUTIER of Lewiston. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 1254 HP0915

An Act To Authorize a Local Option Sales Tax on Meals and Lodging and Provide Funding To Treat Opioid Use Disorder. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1256 HP0917

An Act To Provide a Health Care Preceptor Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative PERRY of Calais. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1265 SP0385

An Act To Establish a Maine Low-income Housing Tax Credit. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1271 SP0391

An Act To Exempt Permanently Disabled Veterans from Payment of Property Tax. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1278 SP0398

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Requiring the State To Share Not Less Than 5 Percent of State Sales and Income Tax Revenue with Municipalities. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 04/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1292 HP0935

An Act To Lower Maine's Individual Income Tax. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/03/19.

LD 1305 SP0401

An Act To Encourage Savings through Contributions to Family Development Accounts. **Presented by** Senator VITELLI of Sagadahoc. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. (ONTP) Report B Accepted 05/29/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report B (ONTP) 05/29/19.

LD 1322 HP0957

An Act To Provide Equitable Tax Treatment to State-licensed Marijuana Businesses. **Presented by** Representative JORGENSEN of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1326 SP0414

An Act To Expand Eligibility for the Veterans' Property Tax Exemption. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1362 HP0984

An Act To Fund Opioid Treatment by Establishing an Excise Tax on Manufacturers of Opioids. **Presented by** Representative O'NEIL of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1424 HP1037

An Act To Create an Access to Justice Income Tax Credit. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1430 HP1040

An Act To Create Tax Equity among Renewable Energy Investments. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-507. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 440.

LD 1443 HP1055

An Act To Enact the Senior Property Tax Reimbursement Act. **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1446 HP1058

An Act To Remove Sales and Use Taxation on Gold and Silver Coins. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/28/19.

LD 1448 HP1060

An Act To Expand the Homestead Exemption for Disabled Veterans. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1452 HP1064

An Act Regarding the Collection of the Sales and Use Tax by Marketplace Facilitators. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 04/17/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-508, HA/CA H-521. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 441.

LD 1491 HP1093

Original Title: An Act To Establish the Maine Work Tax Credit. **New Title:** Resolve, To Study Consolidation of Payment of Cost-of-living Tax Credits. **Presented by** Representative TERRY of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-509. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/17/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 74.

LD 1520 SP0469

Original Title: An Act To Create and Sustain Jobs through Development of Cooperatives and Employee-owned Businesses. **New Title:** An Act To Create and Sustain Jobs and Encourage Affordable Housing through Development of Cooperatives and Employee-owned Businesses. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1585 SP0504

An Act To Allow the City of Augusta To Adjust the Definition of "Original Assessed Value" for the City of Augusta's Performance Food Group Municipal Tax Increment Financing District and To Validate the Assessment, Commitment and Collection of Property Taxes Dedicated for the District for the Fiscal Years 2018-19 and 2019-20. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP Accepted 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 7.

LD 1586 SP0505

An Act To Promote Major Food Processing and Manufacturing Facility Expansion and To Create Jobs in Maine. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA S-228. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 386.

LD 1597 HP1156

Original Title: An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Purchases Made by Nonprofit Seasonal Camps. New Title: An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Purchases Made by Nonprofit Youth Camps. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) Presented by Representative SAMPSON of Alfred. Public Hearing 05/02/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/03/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-381. Final Disposition: Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 1608 SP0514

An Act To Exempt Trailers Sold to Out-of-state Entities from Sales and Use Tax. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1643 HP1178

An Act To Establish Municipal Cost Components for Unorganized Territory Services To Be Rendered in Fiscal Year 2019-20. (Submitted by the administrator of the unorganized territory pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 36, section 1604.) **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-326. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 212.

LD 1645 HP1180

An Act To Create Affordable Workforce and Senior Housing and Preserve Affordable Rural Housing. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1647 HP1182

An Act To Provide Tax Fairness to Maine's Middle Class and Working Families. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1652 HP1188

An Act To Make Technical Changes to the Taxation of Marijuana. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. OTP Accepted 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 231.

LD 1671 HP1198

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Maine Capital Investment Credit To Ensure Fairness for Maine Businesses. New Title: An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Maine Capital Investment Credit To Ensure Fairness for Maine Businesses and To Reduce Taxes on Lower-income Working Families. Presented by Representative TIPPING of Orono. Public Hearing 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-623. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 527.

LD 1698 HP1213

An Act To Create Jobs and Slow Climate Change by Promoting the Production of Natural Resources Bioproducts. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-552. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 1713 HP1223

An Act To Return Funds to Maine Property Tax Payers. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-620. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 448.

LD 1718 SP0567

An Act To Exempt Purchases by Pet Food Pantries from Sales Tax. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA S-241. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 1739 HP1237

Resolve, Authorizing the State Tax Assessor To Convey the Interest of the State in Certain Real Estate in the Unorganized Territory. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-440. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/13/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 68.

LD 1744 HP1243

An Act To Update References to the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986 Contained in the Maine Revised Statutes. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 05/22/19. OTP Accepted 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 233.

LD 1798 HP1279

An Act To Amend the Maine Tax Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA H-596, HA H-598. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 401.

LD 1808 HP1288

An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Certain Nonprofit Charitable Organizations. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA H-599. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 1817 HP1294

An Act To Make Technical Changes to the Maine Tax Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. OTP Accepted 06/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 379.

LD 1819 HP1296

An Act To Harmonize State Income Tax Law and the Centralized Partnership Audit Rules of the Federal Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 06/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-570. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 380.

LD 7 HP0008

Resolve, To Name a Bridge in the Town of Lincoln and the Town of Chester the Master Sergeant Gary Gordon Bridge. **Presented by** Representative HANINGTON of Lincoln. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/07/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 1.

LD 10 HP0011

An Act To Provide That Inspections of New Motor Vehicles Are Valid for 2 Years. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 17 HP0018

Resolve, Designating a Portion of Route 1 in Downeast Maine the Hannah and Rebecca Weston Trail. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/07/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 2.

LD 19 HP0020

Original Title: An Act To Require Public School Buses To Be Equipped with School Bus Crossing Arms. New Title: An Act To Require Newly Purchased Public School Buses To Be Equipped with School Bus Crossing Arms. Presented by Representative MCCREIGHT of Harpswell. Public Hearing 02/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-190. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 413.

LD 32 HP0033

Resolve, Naming a Highway and Renaming a Bridge in the Town of Whiting. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/07/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 3.

LD 39 HP0040

Resolve, To Designate a Bridge in Waterville as the Specialist Wade A. Slack Memorial Bridge. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/14/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 5.

LD 49 HP0050

Original Title: An Act Regarding the Designation of Traumatic Brain Injury on Driver's Licenses and Nondriver Identification Cards. New Title: An Act Authorizing the Issuance on Request of Acquired Brain Injury Identification Cards. Presented by Representative ORDWAY of Standish. Public Hearing 02/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/10/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-519, SA/CA S-360. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 506.

LD 57 HP0054

An Act To Require the Maine Turnpike Authority To Accept E-Z Pass Payments of Any Amount by Telephone. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 83 HP0069

An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Resale by a Motor Vehicle Dealer To Permit the Dealer To Use a Copy of a Certificate of Title. **Presented by** Representative DRINKWATER of Milford. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 108 HP0090

An Act To Protect Historic Places and Structures on the Federal Aid Highway System. **Presented by** Representative HANLEY of Pittston. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 117 HP0099

An Act To Exempt Motor Vehicles Less Than 5 Years Old from Inspection. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 120 HP0102

An Act To Rebrand Maine's License Plate Slogan from "Vacationland" to "Staycationland". **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 157 SP0044

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Car Seats. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 165 SP0052

An Act To Prohibit the Use of Handheld Phones and Devices While Driving. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-317. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 486.

LD 166 SP0053

Original Title: An Act To Protect Schoolchildren by Increasing the Penalty for Unlawful Passing of a School Bus. **New Title:** An Act To Protect Schoolchildren by Providing Additional Enforcement and Prevention Options for Unlawful Passing of a School Bus. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-207. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 318.

LD 180 HP0143

Original Title: An Act To Allow for the Regulation of Transportation Network Companies at Airports by Municipalities. New Title: An Act To Allow for the Regulation of Transportation Network Companies at Airports by Certain Municipalities. Presented by Representative FARNSWORTH of Portland. Public Hearing 03/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-124. Final Disposition: Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 78

LD 198 HP0161

Original Title: An Act To Require That Nonmotorized Carriages Be Equipped with Reflectors and Lights. **New Title:** An Act To Require That Nonmotorized Carriages Be Equipped with Reflective Tape and Lights. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-243. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 170.

LD 200 HP0163

Resolve, To Name the Bridge on Main Street in the Town of Orono the Brandon M. Silk Memorial Bridge. **Presented by** Representative TIPPING of Orono. **Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP Accepted 02/19/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/07/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 4.

LD 203 HP0166

Resolve, To Add a Safety Fence to the Penobscot Narrows Bridge. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 207 HP0170

Resolve, To Rename the Stillwater Bridges in Old Town the Llewellyn Estes Bridge. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. OTP Accepted 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/25/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 10.

LD 213 HP0176

An Act To Require Snow Tires or All-weather Tires on Automobiles from October through April. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/05/19.

LD 244 SP0056

Original Title: Resolve, To Rename the Stinson Bridge the Woodsome-Carroll Bridge. **New Title:** Resolve, To Rename the Stinson Bridge the Woodsome Bridge. **Presented by Senator WOODSOME of York. Public Hearing** 02/05/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/07/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-2. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 03/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 7.

LD 261 SP0073

An Act To Restrict the Authority for Posting of Roads. **Presented by** Senator BLACK of Franklin. **Public Hearing** 02/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 270 SP0082

An Act To Eliminate Certain Motor Vehicle Inspections in the State. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/25/19.

LD 280 SP0092

An Act To Improve Public Safety by Restricting the Use of Distracting Electronic Devices While Operating a Motor Vehicle. **Presented by** Senator CLAXTON of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 323 HP0248

An Act To Set the Minimum Penalty for Littering on State Highways at \$1,000. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 331 HP0256

An Act To Prohibit the Operation of Large Commercial Vessels in the Waters of Southern Mount Desert Island. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 344 HP0270

An Act To Increase the Penalties for Illegally Passing a School Bus. **Presented by** Representative MCDONALD of Stonington. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 350 HP0276

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Head Start School Buses from Snow Tire Restrictions. New Title: An Act To Exempt School Buses from Snow Tire Restrictions. Presented by Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. Public Hearing 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-24. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 31.

LD 380 HP0289

An Act To Revise the Calculation of Tolls Established for the Maine State Ferry Service. **Presented by** Representative DOUDERA of Camden. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 389 HP0298

An Act To Require Biennial State Motor Vehicle Inspections. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 422 HP0331

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Increase the Number of Signs on the Mt. Katahdin Trail. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 436 SP0114

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Review Standards for Vision Tests. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 458 SP0136

An Act To Require Motorists To Yield to Transit Buses. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA S-129. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 194.

LD 466 HP0350

An Act To Create a Diesel Fuel Tax Differential. **Presented by** Representative TEPLER of Topsham. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 478 SP0142

An Act To Allow All-terrain Vehicles To Be Used on a Public Way. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 487 SP0152

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Study the Corner of Smithwheel Road and Ocean Park Road and the Intersection of Saco Avenue, Temple Street and Old Orchard Road in Old Orchard Beach. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 491 SP0156

An Act To Regulate the Brightness of Headlights. **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 526 HP0383

An Act To Require Horse-drawn Carriages and Wagons To Be Equipped with Reflectors. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 546 SP0168

An Act To Enhance Highway Safety by Strengthening the So-called Move Over Law. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/21/19. **Amended by:** CA S-98. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/09/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 254.

LD 571 HP0415

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Initiate a Service Development Plan for Commuter and Passenger Train Service between Portland and the Lewiston and Auburn Area. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 586 HP0430

An Act Regarding the Department of Transportation's Use of Sediment Erosion Control Systems. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 597 SP0184

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project Authorizing the Use of Traffic Surveillance Cameras on Castine Road in Orland. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 599 SP0186

An Act To Ensure Fair Access and Pricing for Residents Who Use the Maine State Ferry Service. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 656 HP0477

An Act To Increase the Penalty for Passing a School Bus with Its Red Lights Flashing. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 668 HP0489

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Convene a Work Group To Study Improving Traffic Safety for Color-blind Drivers. **Presented by** Representative ARATA of New Gloucester. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 689 SP0205

An Act Regarding Temporary Signs Related to an Event That Are Placed in the Public Right-of-way. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 704 SP0217

An Act To Clarify the Laws Regarding Driver's License Suspensions. **Presented by** Senator HAMPER of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 03/12/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 707 SP0220

An Act To Require the Clearing of Vegetation along Roads. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 716 HP0521

An Act To Increase Railroad Freight Safety. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/11/19.

LD 740 HP0545

An Act To Include Bucksport and the Penobscot River Basin in the Department of Transportation's Cargo Port Strategy. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/02/19.

LD 778 SP0222

An Act To Create the Fund for Municipalities To Improve Pedestrian Safety. **Presented by** Senator LIBBY of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 783 SP0227

Resolve, To Require an Independent Analysis of the Department of Transportation's I-395/Route 9 Connector Project. **Presented by** Senator ROSEN of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 823 HP0597

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Vehicles That Are More Than 15 Years Old from Titling Requirements. New Title: An Act To Exempt Vehicles That Are 20 Years Old or Older from Titling Requirements When the Vehicles Are Recycled, Salvaged or Scrapped. Presented by Representative BRYANT of Windham. Public Hearing 03/12/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/08/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-191. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/23/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 141.

LD 826 HP0600

An Act Regarding Motor Vehicle Registration Plate Numbers. **Presented by** Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 827 HP0601

An Act Regarding the Placement of Campaign Signs. **Presented by** Representative DILLINGHAM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 844 HP0618

An Act To Prohibit Driverless Commercial Vehicles. **Presented by** Representative HUTCHINS of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 850 HP0624

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Erect Signs on Interstate 95 in Island Falls. **Presented by** Representative STANLEY of Medway. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 851 HP0625

Resolve, To Effect Economies of Scale in Maine's Transportation Funding. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 917 SP0272

Original Title: An Act Increasing Municipal Agent Fees for Motor Vehicle, All-terrain Vehicle, Snowmobile and Watercraft Registrations. New Title: An Act Increasing Municipal Agent Fees for Motor Vehicle Registrations. Presented by Senator GRATWICK of Penobscot. Public Hearing 03/21/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA S-70, HA/CA (Changed Title) H-279. Final Disposition: Enacted, Unsigned 06/09/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 255.

LD 938 HP0693

An Act To Provide for Sustainable Transportation in Maine. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/18/19.

LD 945 HP0700

Original Title: An Act To Establish a Blue Ribbon Commission To Study and Recommend Funding Solutions for the State's Transportation Systems. New Title: Resolve, To Establish the Blue Ribbon Commission To Study and Recommend Funding Solutions for the State's Transportation Systems. Presented by Representative MARTIN of Greene. Public Hearing 04/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-557, SA/CA S-353. Final Disposition: Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 06/26/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 97.

LD 990 SP0280

An Act To Improve Transportation in Maine. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 992 SP0282

Resolve, To Extend the Down East Sunrise Trail from Ayers Junction to Calais. **Presented by** Senator MOORE of Washington. **Public Hearing** 03/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1002 HP0744

An Act Making Unified Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government, Highway Fund and Other Funds, and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2019, June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 03/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-624. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 415.

LD 1034 HP0764

An Act To Provide Revenue To Fix and Rebuild Maine's Transportation Infrastructure. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1075 HP0798

An Act To Allow a Wrecker To Transport the Number of Vehicles Authorized by Manufacturer Specifications for the Wrecker. **Presented by** Representative MCCREA of Fort Fairfield. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1084 SP0316

An Act Regarding the Operation of Pedal-powered Tour Vehicles. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 03/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1141 HP0830

Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Construct the Merrymeeting Trail from Topsham to Gardiner. **Presented by** Representative WARREN of Hallowell. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1157 HP0846

An Act To Fix Maine's Roads and Bridges by Establishing a Seasonal Gasoline Tax Adjustment. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/06/19.

LD 1165 SP0353

An Act To Support the Operation of Fixed-wing Air Medical Transport in Northern Maine. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1166 SP0354

An Act To Require Public Transit To Be Accessible to Blind or Visually Impaired Riders. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1189 HP0863

An Act To Make Allocations from Maine Turnpike Authority Funds for the Maine Turnpike Authority for the Calendar Year Ending December 31, 2020. (Submitted by the Maine Turnpike Authority pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 23, section 1961, subsection 6.) **Public Hearing** 04/16/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/30/19. **Amended by:** CA H-377. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PRIVATE AND SPECIAL LAW, Chapter 9.

LD 1195 SP0369

An Act To Encourage the Removal of Campaign Signs from the Public Right-of-way. **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1222 HP0882

An Act Regarding Electric Bicycles. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-511. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 349.

LD 1223 HP0884

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Traffic Movement Permit Process To Incorporate a Multimodal Approach to Infrastructure Planning. New Title: Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Incorporate Transportation Demand Management Strategies in Its Rules Pertaining to Traffic Movement Permits. Presented by Representative MORALES of South Portland. Public Hearing 05/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-454. Final Disposition: Finally Passed, Unsigned 06/20/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 89.

LD 1257 HP0918

An Act To Prepare Maine for a Low-carbon Transportation Future. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1258 HP0919

An Act To Increase Access to Transportation for Workforce and Other Essential Transportation Needs. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1266 SP0386

An Act To Create Transportation Corridor Districts for the Purpose of Funding Transportation and Transit Services. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. OTP Accepted 06/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/07/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 242.

LD 1269 SP0389

An Act To Update the Laws Governing Child Safety Seats and Seat Belts. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-217. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/14/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 299.

LD 1310 SP0406

An Act To Address the Shortage of Department of Transportation Snowplow Drivers and Other Transportation Workers. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1329 SP0417

An Act To Allow Temporary Roadside Memorials for Deceased Victims of Traffic Accidents. **Presented by** Senator FOLEY of York. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1330 HP0958

An Act To Ensure Pedestrian Safety in Roundabouts. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1335 HP0963

An Act To Require the Department of Transportation To Place Official Business Directional Signs at Certain Intersections. **Presented by** Representative PEBWORTH of Blue Hill. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/11/19.

LD 1367 HP0989

An Act To Preserve and Protect the State's Rail Corridors. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1390 SP0434

An Act To Fund Saco Area Traffic Improvements. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1435 HP1045

Resolve, Directing the Joint Standing Committee on Transportation To Study Transportation Funding Reform. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 1471 SP0451

Resolve, To Name the Route 7 Bridge in Corinna in Honor of PFC Paul Earl Sudsbury. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DAVIS of Piscataquis. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. OTP Accepted 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 05/28/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 38.

LD 1473 SP0453

An Act To Provide Consistency in the Laws Governing Culvert Replacement. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 05/02/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1487 HP1089

An Act To Exempt Holders of Gold Star Family Registration Plates from Vehicle Registration Fees. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Augusta. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA H-444. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 390.

LD 1498 SP0460

An Act To Provide Equity for Commercial Vehicles on Roads and Bridges in Maine. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/09/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1513 HP1106

An Act To Amend the Date by Which an Applicant for Funds under the Local Road Assistance Program Must Provide Certification to the Department of Transportation. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. OTP Accepted 05/21/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 173.

LD 1527 SP0477

An Act To Require That Certain Motor Vehicles Be Clear of Snow and Ice When Operated on Public Ways. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator WOODSOME of York. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1528 SP0478

An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding Motor Vehicle Fees. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/03/19. **Amended by:** CA S-164. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Unsigned 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 352.

LD 1533 HP1116

An Act To Eliminate Registration Plate Decals. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 04/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1555 SP0490

An Act To Improve Highway Maintenance Safety. (Submitted by the Maine Turnpike Authority pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA S-206. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 327.

LD 1576 HP1138

Original Title: An Act To Improve the Department of Corrections' Response to Emergency Situations by Including Vehicles Operated by Certain Department Employees in the Definition of Authorized Emergency Vehicles. New Title: An Act To Improve the Department of Corrections' Response to Emergency Situations by Amending Provisions Related to Vehicles Operated by Certain Department Employees. (Submitted by the Department of Corrections pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Representative PICKETT of Dixfield. Public Hearing 05/09/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/05/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-455. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 319.

LD 1578 HP1140

An Act To Improve Administration of the Maine Aeronautical Advisory Board and the Public Transit Advisory Council. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. OTP Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 211.

LD 1627 HP1170

An Act To Authorize the Use of Autocycles. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 05/07/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/06/19. **Amended by:** CA H-487. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 345.

LD 1682 HP1206

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Removal of Unlawful Signs. (Submitted by the Department of Transportation pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/14/19. OTP Accepted 05/23/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/06/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 228.

LD 1710 HP1222

An Act To Enact the Automated Driving Safety Act. **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/14/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1714 HP1225

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Enter into a Reciprocal Agreement between the State and Taiwan Regarding Driver's Licenses. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 05/16/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1769 HP1256

An Act To Make Various Changes to the Motor Vehicle Laws. (Submitted by the Department of Public Safety pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative MCLEAN of Gorham. **Public Hearing** 05/28/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-515. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 335.

LD 1782 HP1267

An Act To Amend the Motorcycle Rider Education and Driver Education Laws. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-510. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 337.

LD 1783 HP1268

An Act To Amend the Motor Vehicle Laws. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 05/29/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/19. **Amended by:** CA H-588. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 397.

LD 1827 SP0617

Resolve, To Designate a Bridge in Indian Purchase Township the Detective Benjamin Campbell Bridge. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 06/04/19. OTP Accepted 06/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 86.

LD 11 HP0012

An Act Regarding the Acceptance of Maine Clean Election Act Campaign Contributions on State Websites. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 02/28/19.

LD 23 HP0024

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Portions of Chapter 3: Maine Clean Election Act and Related Provisions, a Major Substantive Rule of the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072.) **Public Hearing** 01/23/19. OTP Accepted 02/28/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Finally Passed, Emergency Signed 03/19/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 6.

LD 25 HP0026

An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Government Oversight Committee Regarding Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations Reporting Requirements. (Submitted by the Government Oversight Committee pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 3, section 997, subsection 2.) **Public Hearing** 01/23/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/07/19. **Amended by:** CA H-2. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 03/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 13.

LD 34 HP0035

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Fraternal and Veterans' Organizations from Cribbage Tournament Licensing Requirements. **New Title:** An Act To Clarify Game of Chance Licensing Requirements. **Presented by** Representative TUELL of East Machias. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-92. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 60.

LD 54 SP0018

An Act To Limit the Influence of Lobbyists by Expanding the Prohibition on Accepting Political Contributions. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/29/19. **Amended by:** CA S-132. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/21/19.

LD 76 SP0029

Original Title: An Act To Strengthen the Integrity of the Legislature by Extending the Waiting Period before Legislators May Engage in Any Amount of Compensated Lobbying. **New Title:** An Act To Strengthen the Integrity of the Legislature. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/18/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-43. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 57.

LD 95 HP0081

An Act To Clarify Residency Requirements for Legislative Candidates. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 01/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/02/19.

LD 114 HP0096

An Act To Establish Open Primaries for Certain Federal and State Offices. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/28/19.

LD 116 HP0098

An Act To Extend the Duration of Temporary Licenses for Sale and Consumption of Liquor. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-5. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 03/25/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 8.

LD 131 HP0113

An Act To Permit a Veterans Organization To Lease Its Facility to an Organization That Is Registered To Operate Beano or Bingo Games without Obtaining a Commercial Beano Hall Permit. **Presented by** Representative BRYANT of Windham. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 03/21/19. **Amended by:** CA H-16. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 04/11/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 24.

LD 158 SP0045

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Beano. **Presented by** Senator FARRIN of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-42. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/26/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 56.

LD 171 HP0134

Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Evaluate and Address the Transportation Needs of Maine's Veterans. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 184 HP0147

An Act To Amend the Veterans' Homelessness Prevention Coordination Program. **Presented by** Representative DEVEAU of Caribou. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-117, SA/CA S-325. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/28/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 504.

LD 186 HP0149

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Specify the Qualifications of Electors. **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/12/19.

LD 202 HP0165

An Act To Increase the Required Number of Qualifying Contributions Gubernatorial Candidates Must Obtain To Qualify as Maine Clean Election Act Candidates. **Presented by** Representative STOVER of Boothbay. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/19/19.

LD 211 HP0174

An Act To Open Maine's Primaries and Permit Unenrolled Voters To Cast Ballots in Primary Elections. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/03/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/28/19.

LD 217 HP0180

An Act To Aid Certain Veterans' Organizations. **Presented by** Representative SYLVESTER of Portland. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/11/19. **Amended by:** CA H-39, HA H-61. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 44.

LD 218 HP0181

An Act To Prohibit a Person from Collecting Contributions under the Maine Clean Election Act at a Polling Place. **Presented by** Representative CAMPBELL of Orrington. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/17/19.

LD 245 SP0057

An Act To Reestablish a Presidential Primary System in Maine. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/21/19.

LD 252 SP0064

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Prohibit New or Increased Fees or Taxes by Means of Direct Initiatives of Legislation. **Presented by** Senator TIMBERLAKE of Androscoggin. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/02/19.

LD 253 SP0065

Original Title: An Act To Remove the Bet Limit for Winner-take-all Hands in Games of Chance Tournament Games. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Requirements for Highhand Competitions in Games of Chance Tournament Games. Presented by Senator BELLOWS of Kennebec. Public Hearing 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-64. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 119.

LD 254 SP0066

An Act To Clarify Liquor Label Approval and Registration Requirements. **Presented by** Senator DILL of Penobscot. **Public Hearing** 02/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-27. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 46.

LD 255 SP0067

Resolution, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require That Signatures on a Direct Initiative of Legislation Come from Each Congressional District. **Presented by** Senator FARRIN of Somerset. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA S-247. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/18/19.

LD 256 SP0068

Original Title: An Act To Ban the Use of Leadership Political Action Committees for Personal Profit. **New Title:** An Act To Ensure Responsible Operation of Political Action Committees. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 03/19/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) S-6. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/05/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 21.

LD 272 SP0084

An Act To Allow Voting by Mail. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Public Hearing** 02/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 293 HP0217

An Act Regarding Early Voting in Person. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 294 HP0218

An Act To Require the Fiscal Impact Estimate of a Direct Initiative of Legislation To Be Included on the Ballot. **Presented by** Representative MORRIS of Turner. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 322 HP0247

An Act To Strengthen Maine's Election Laws by Requiring Photographic Identification for the Purpose of Voting. **Presented by** Representative CEBRA of Naples. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/18/19.

LD 352 HP0278

Original Title: An Act To Exempt Veterans' Organizations from Licensing Fees for Certain Games. New Title: An Act Regarding Licensing Fees for Certain Tournament Games. Presented by Representative SKOLFIELD of Weld. Public Hearing 02/11/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) H-95. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 63.

LD 361 SP0101

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Political Action Committees. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/07/19.

LD 365 SP0106

An Act To Allow Flexible Business Hours for Certain Agency Liquor Stores. **Presented by** Senator KEIM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-22. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 48.

LD 374 HP0283

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require That Signatures on a Direct Initiative of Legislation Come from Each State Senatorial District. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/02/19.

LD 411 HP0320

Resolve, Directing the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices To Allow Maine Clean Election Act Funds To Be Used for Election Recounts. **Presented by** Representative RISEMAN of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 02/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/14/19.

LD 418 HP0327

An Act To Implement the National Popular Vote for President. **Presented by** Representative RYKERSON of Kittery. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 499 SP0164

Original Title: An Act To Prohibit Payment per Signature on Petitions for Direct Initiatives and People's Veto Referendums. New Title: An Act To Collect Data Regarding How Payment Is Made for Collection of Signatures for Direct Initiatives and People's Veto Referendums. Presented by Senator GUERIN of Penobscot. Public Hearing 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-232. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/21/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 456.

LD 501 SP0166

An Act To Provide Funding for the Homeless Veterans Center in Caribou. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 510 HP0367

An Act To Authorize Funding for Transitional Housing for Women Veterans and Their Families. **Presented by** Representative SHEATS of Auburn. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 514 HP0371

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Political Party Representation of Election Clerks. **Presented by** Representative SCHNECK of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/18/19. **Amended by:** CA H-93. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 64.

LD 517 HP0374

An Act To Facilitate Fair Ballot Representation for All Candidates. **Presented by** Representative FAULKINGHAM of Winter Harbor. **Public Hearing** 02/20/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-164. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 06/29/19.

LD 534 HP0391

An Act To Make Ballot Questions Easier To Read and Understand for Maine Voters. **Presented by** Representative ANDREWS of Paris. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA H-277. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 414.

LD 553 SP0175

An Act To Ensure Proper Oversight of Sports Betting in the State. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/18/19. **Amended by:** CA S-318. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Held by Governor 07/01/19.

LD 619 HP0447

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Regarding Early Voting. **Presented by** Representative SCHNECK of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 631 HP0460

An Act To Fund the Operations of the Tick Identification Laboratory in the University of Maine Cooperative Extension Diagnostic and Research Laboratory. **Presented by** Representative DUNPHY of Old Town. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 661 HP0482

An Act To Increase Gaming Opportunities for Charitable Veterans' Organizations. **Presented by** Representative MASTRACCIO of Sanford. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 667 HP0488

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require That the Governor Be Elected by a Majority Vote. **Presented by** Representative KESCHL of Belgrade. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/19/19.

LD 702 SP0215

An Act Regarding the Pricing of Spirits. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 715 HP0520

An Act To Change the Allocation Formula for Revenue from Slot Machines. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 719 HP0524

Original Title: An Act To Amend the Adult Use Marijuana Law. **New Title:** An Act Regarding Adult Use Marijuana. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/20/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-657. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/27/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 491.

LD 720 HP0525

An Act Regarding Maine's Adult Use Marijuana Law. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 722 HP0527

An Act To Require Presidential and Vice-Presidential Candidates To Disclose Their Federal Income Tax Returns. **Presented by** Representative BERRY of Bowdoinham. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 03/28/19.

LD 737 HP0542

An Act To Update Alcohol Taste-testing Requirements. **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 02/27/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/25/19. **Amended by:** CA H-119. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/08/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 79.

LD 753 HP0558

An Act To Allow Voters To Choose Ongoing Absentee Voter Status. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 780 SP0224

An Act To Change Municipal Campaign Contribution Limits. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 02/25/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 04/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-21. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/22/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 51.

LD 805 SP0240

Original Title: An Act To Clarify the Laws Governing Taste Testing and Retail Sales of Liquor at Farmers' Markets. New Title: An Act To Clarify the Laws Governing Taste Testing and Retail Sales of Liquor at Farmers' Markets and To Allow Retail Sales at Other Taste-testing Events. Presented by Senator DESCHAMBAULT of York. Public Hearing 02/27/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-248. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 360.

LD 816 SP0252

An Act To Implement the National Popular Vote for President of the United States. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/01/19. **Amended by:** CA S-44. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/19/19.

LD 835 HP0609

An Act To Increase Funding for Case Managers for Veterans. **Presented by** Representative ROBERTS-LOVELL of South Berwick. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 845 HP0619

An Act To Secure the Integrity of Elections When the Secretary of State Is a Candidate. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 02/21/19.

LD 853 HP0623

An Act To Facilitate Weekend Malt Liquor Purchases by Licensed Establishments. **Presented by** Representative ANDREWS of Paris. **Public Hearing** 03/04/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-161. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 122.

LD 874 HP0648

An Act To Conform the Clean Election Financing Laws to the Judicially Determined Procedures. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 03/14/19.

LD 878 HP0652

An Act To Make Clean Election Filing Deadlines Consistent for All Candidates. **Presented by** Representative HIGGINS of Dover-Foxcroft. **Public Hearing** 03/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 04/11/19.

LD 929 HP0684

An Act Regarding the Use of Maine Clean Election Act Funds for Salaries. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/02/19.

LD 999 SP0289

An Act To Allow Medical and Adult Use Marijuana Stores To Share a Common Space. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1015 SP0294

An Act To Support Maine Craft Distillers. **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 03/11/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-93. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 168

LD 1020 SP0299

An Act to Modify the Number of Retail Liquor Licenses Allowed in Certain Municipalities. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 1026 HP0756

Original Title: An Act To Require Election Transparency. **New Title:** Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Examine Best Practices in Elections. **Presented by** Representative HUBBELL of Bar Harbor. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 05/23/19. **Amended by:** CA (Changed Title) H-278. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, Signed 06/05/19, RESOLVE, Chapter 48.

LD 1068 HP0791

An Act To Increase the Number of Agency Liquor Stores Permitted in Municipalities with 10,000 to 20,000 Residents. **Presented by** Representative GATTINE of Westbrook. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/04/19.

LD 1078 HP0801

An Act Regarding the Number of Agency Liquor Store Licenses Permitted in a Municipality. **Presented by** Representative HICKMAN of Winthrop. **Public Hearing** 03/18/19. OTP-AM Accepted 04/16/19. **Amended by:** CA H-96. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 04/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 74.

LD 1081 SP0313

An Act To Impose Further Restrictions on where Marijuana May Be Smoked. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1083 SP0315

An Act To Implement Ranked-choice Voting for Presidential Primary and General Elections in Maine. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1144 HP0833

An Act To Authorize Tribal Gaming. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1154 HP0843

An Act To Increase the Betting Limit on Games of Chance at Fairs and Festivals and To Expand Allowed Operation. **Presented by** Representative HANDY of Lewiston. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-162. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 117.

LD 1187 HP0861

Original Title: An Act To Apply the Same Auditing Standards to All Candidates and Political Action Committees. **New Title:** An Act To Apply the Same Auditing Standards to All Legislative Candidates. **Presented by** Representative RISEMAN of Harrison. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1196 SP0371

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Implement Ranked-choice Voting. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1213 HP0877

An Act To Repeal the Ranked-choice Voting Law. **Presented by** Representative STETKIS of Canaan. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/21/19.

LD 1226 HP0887

An Act To Make Criteria for State Veterans' Benefits Consistent within the Maine Revised Statutes. **Presented by** Representative BAILEY of Saco. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1244 HP0905

An Act To Authorize the Gambling Control Board To Accept an Application from the Passamaquoddy Tribe To Operate 50 Slot Machines in the Tribe's High-stakes Beano Facility. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 03/25/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1255 HP0916

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require Referenda To Receive 60 Percent of the Vote To Become Law. **Presented by** Representative MORRIS of Turner. **Public Hearing** 03/27/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/02/19.

LD 1268 SP0388

An Act To Update and Clarify the Laws Governing Raffles. **Presented by** Senator CYRWAY of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA S-67. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 05/16/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 129.

LD 1332 HP0960

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Require State and Congressional Elections To Be Decided by a Plurality of Votes Cast. **Presented by** Representative JOHANSEN of Monticello. **Public Hearing** 04/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/21/19.

LD 1348 HP0976

An Act To Authorize Sports Wagering. **Presented by** Representative EVANGELOS of Friendship. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1357 HP0979

An Act Regarding State Licensure for the Sale of Spirits for Off-premises Consumption. **Presented by** Representative FECTEAU of Biddeford. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/08/19.

LD 1365 HP0987

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Provide for the Election of the Governor by Majority Vote. **Presented by** Representative BABBIDGE of Kennebunk. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/30/19.

LD 1372 HP0993

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Ensure That Voting Rights Belong Only to Citizens in Municipal or Other Local Elections. **Presented by** Representative WADSWORTH of Hiram. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Died Between Houses 06/12/19.

LD 1432 HP1042

An Act To Improve the Adult Use Marijuana Laws. **Presented by** Representative PIERCE of Falmouth. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1437 HP1049

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Concerning Alternative Signatures Made by Persons with Disabilities. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Waterville. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/02/19. **Amended by:** CA H-163, HA H-344. **Final Disposition:** Finally Passed, CONSTITUTIONAL RESOLUTION, Chapter 1.

LD 1438 HP1050

An Act To Clarify the Intent of Referendum Questions for Voters. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1444 HP1056

An Act To Make the Distance to Schools for Marijuana Establishments Consistent with the Liquor Laws. **Presented by** Representative MADIGAN of Waterville. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1447 HP1059

An Act To Simplify Voting in Maine by Placing a Moratorium on Ranked-choice Voting. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/21/19.

LD 1454 HP1066

An Act Concerning Elections in Maine Congressional Districts. **Presented by** Representative BRADSTREET of Vassalboro. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/16/19.

LD 1456 HP1068

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Raffles. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 04/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 04/23/19.

LD 1463 HP1070

An Act To Create an Automatic Voter Registration System. **Presented by** Speaker GIDEON of Freeport. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/10/19. **Amended by:** CA H-458. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 409.

LD 1477 HP1079

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Facilitate the Use of Ranked-choice Voting for Governor and Members of the Legislature. **Presented by** Representative COOPER of Yarmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1493 SP0456

An Act To Exempt Cribbage and Other Card Games from Licensing and Regulation When Conducted by Certain Organizations. **Presented by** Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1515 HP1108

An Act To Allow Sports Wagering in Maine. **Presented by** Representative WHITE of Washburn. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1545 SP0482

An Act Regarding the Testing of Adult Use Marijuana and Marijuana Products. **Presented by** Senator MIRAMANT of Knox. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1565 SP0501

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Protect Voter-approved Measures. **Presented by** Senator CHENETTE of York. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1570 HP1132

An Act To Allow Residents To Register Online To Vote. **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/07/19.

LD 1571 HP1133

An Act To Establish the Exclusive Right of the Federally Recognized Indian Tribes in the State To Conduct All Sports Betting in Maine. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1583 HP1145

An Act To Enact the Maine Citizens' Initiatives Clean Election Act. **Presented by** Representative COREY of Windham. **Public Hearing** 04/24/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 05/28/19.

LD 1619 SP0516

An Act Regarding Licenses for the Sale of Liquor for On-premises Consumption. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. OTP-AM Accepted 05/16/19. **Amended by:** CA S-92. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 05/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 167.

LD 1621 SP0518

An Act To Allow Delivery of Adult Use Marijuana and Adult Use Marijuana Products by an Approved Marijuana Store. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1626 SP0523

An Act To Implement a Presidential Primary System in Maine. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. (OTP-AM) Report A Accepted 06/04/19. **Amended by:** CA S-186. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/20/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 445.

LD 1631 HP1174

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Concerning Early Voting, Voting by Absentee Ballot and Voting by Mail. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SCHNECK of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1633 HP1176

An Act To Legalize Keno and Historical Instant Racing. **Presented by** Representative COLLINGS of Portland. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/12/19.

LD 1642 SP0532

An Act Regarding the Regulation of Sports Wagering. **Presented by** Senator POULIOT of Kennebec. **Public Hearing** 04/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1656 SP0533

An Act To Provide for the Regulation of Sports Wagering. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1657 SP0534

An Act To Regulate Sports Wagering. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 05/01/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1663 SP0540

An Act To Clarify Ranked-choice Voting Laws. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA S-194. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 320.

LD 1665 SP0542

An Act To Automatically Change a Voter Registration Address upon Change of Address for a Driver's License. **Presented by** Senator CHIPMAN of Cumberland. **Public Hearing** 05/06/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/14/19.

LD 1669 HP1196

RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Help Ensure That Direct Initiatives of Legislation Are Compatible with the Constitution of Maine and Statutory Law. **Presented by** Representative O'CONNOR of Berwick. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. (ONTP) Report A Accepted 06/18/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Report A (ONTP) 06/18/19.

LD 1680 SP0551

Original Title: An Act To Authorize Auxiliary Liquor Licenses for the Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages within Designated Entertainment Districts. New Title: An Act To Authorize Common Consumption Area Licenses for the Consumption of Alcoholic Beverages within Designated Entertainment Districts. Presented by Senator SANBORN, H. of Cumberland. Public Hearing 05/06/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-184. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 281.

LD 1686 HP1210

An Act To Allow Maine Clean Election Act Funds To Be Used for Election Recounts. (Approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative ACKLEY of Monmouth. **Public Hearing** 05/08/19. **Final Disposition:** Accepted Majority (ONTP) Report 06/12/19.

LD 1721 SP0570

An Act To Amend the Campaign Reports and Finances Laws and the Maine Clean Election Act. (Submitted by the Commission on Governmental Ethics and Election Practices pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 1, section 1009.) **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/05/19. **Amended by:** CA S-195. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 323.

LD 1722 SP0571

Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Develop a Plan for Implementation of Automatic Registration of Nonregistered Persons Qualified To Vote through Records of the Bureau of Motor Vehicles. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. **Final Disposition:** Ought Not to Pass Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 05/23/19.

LD 1730 HP1232

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Elections. (Submitted by the Secretary of State pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Representative SCHNECK of Bangor. **Public Hearing** 05/15/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/12/19. **Amended by:** CA H-459, HA H-526, HA/CA H-525, HC/CA H-555. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 371.

LD 1734 SP0576

Original Title: An Act To Create a Postsecondary Educational Institution Program License for the Purchase of Liquor for Certain Curricula. New Title: An Act To Create a Postsecondary Educational Institution Sampling License. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) Presented by Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. Public Hearing 05/15/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/04/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-185. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/13/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 282.

LD 1761 SP0593

Original Title: An Act To Assist Small Beer Manufacturers. New Title: An Act To Assist Small Beer Manufacturers and Small Hard Cider Manufacturers. Presented by Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. Public Hearing 05/22/19. OTP-AM Accepted 06/13/19. Amended by: CA (Changed Title) S-281. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 07/02/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 529.

LD 1797 HP1276

An Act To Amend the Advance Deposit Wagering Laws. **Presented by** Representative DILLINGHAM of Oxford. **Public Hearing** 05/30/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

LD 1805 HP1285

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Military Leave for Officials and State Employees. (Submitted by the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Final Disposition:** Leave to Withdraw Pursuant to Joint Rule 310 06/03/19.

LD 1806 HP1286

An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Veterans' Services. (Submitted by the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.)

Presented by Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. Public Hearing 05/31/19.

OTP-AM Accepted 06/14/19. Amended by: CA H-532, SA S-279. Final Disposition: Enacted, Signed 06/18/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 377.

LD 1807 HP1287

An Act To Amend Certain Laws Related to Members of the Military and the Maine National Guard. (Submitted by the Department of Defense, Veterans and Emergency Management and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council pursuant to Joint Rule 205.) **Presented by** Representative STEWART of Presque Isle. **Public Hearing** 05/31/19. OTP Accepted 06/07/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/17/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 341.

LD 1826 SP0616

An Act To Update the Laws Relating to Liquor Licensing and Enforcement. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to Joint Rule 204.) **Presented by** Senator LUCHINI of Hancock. **Public Hearing** 06/03/19. Majority (OTP-AM) Report Accepted 06/17/19. **Amended by:** CA S-293. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 06/19/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 404.

LD 1837 HP1308

Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 1: Adult Use Marijuana, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Office of Marijuana Policy. (Submitted by the Department of Administrative and Financial Services pursuant to the Maine Revised Statutes, Title 5, section 8072 and approved for introduction by a majority of the Legislative Council.) **Public Hearing** 06/10/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 06/20/19.

Bills Carried Over to the Next Regular Session

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

- LD 569 Resolve, Directing the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry
 To Submit to the United States Secretary of Agriculture a Plan for Continued
 Implementation of the Maine Industrial Hemp Program
- LD 795 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Establish a Right to Food
- LD 1167 An Act To Increase Consumption of Maine Foods in State Institutions
- LD 1270 An Act To Create Certain Recreational Opportunities on State-owned Land
- LD 1531 An Act To Establish the Maine Food System Investment Program To Create Quality Jobs and Support Farms, Fisheries and Food-related Businesses
- LD 1590 An Act To Amend the Laws Relating to Harness Racing
- LD 1726 An Act To Penalize Violators of Wood Shipment and Quarantine Laws
- LD 1770 An Act To Amend the Forestry Laws Regarding Responsibility for Compliance with Those Laws
- LD 1788 An Act To Eliminate Online Burn Permit Fees for All Areas of the State
- LD 1799 Resolve, Authorizing the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Convey Certain Land in the Little Moose Unit of Moosehead Junction Township

Appropriations and Financial Affairs

- LD 12 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Design and Construction of a New Fish Hatchery and To Improve Hatchery Infrastructure
- LD 16 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Infrastructure
 To Address Sea Level Rise
- LD 47 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Fire Stations
- LD 48 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Housing for Persons Who Are Homeless
- LD 111 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Research and Development and Commercialization
- LD 126 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Acquire Significant Historic Properties for Resale and Rehabilitation
- LD 148 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Recapitalize the School Revolving Renovation Fund and To Give Priority Status to Certain School Facility Upgrades
- LD 149 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Student Debt Forgiveness To Support Workforce Attraction and Retention

- LD 172 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Smart City Technology
- LD 295 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Increase Rural Maine's Access to Broadband Internet Service
- LD 299 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Assist Schools, Municipalities and Counties in Using Emerging Technologies and Energy Alternatives to Fossil Fuels in Heating, Electrical and Other Utility Systems
- LD 310 An Act Making Certain Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government
- LD 311 An Act Making Certain Appropriations and Allocations and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government
- LD 341 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Construction of a Convention Center in Portland
- LD 354 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Encourage the Provision of Reliable High-speed Internet in Rural Underserved Areas of Maine
- LD 381 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade and Replace Infrastructure of the Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation
- LD 394 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide for Student Loan Debt Relief
- LD 400 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Food Processing Infrastructure in Targeted Areas of the State
- LD 423 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Preserve Historic Properties for Maine's Bicentennial
- LD 455 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Expand Maine's Research, Development, Commercialization and Clinical Infrastructure Assets To Improve Outcomes for Maine Families with Members Suffering from Alzheimer's, Dementia and Other Diseases of Aging
- LD 469 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Funding for Upgrades of Learning Spaces and Other Projects Funded by the School Revolving Renovation Fund
- LD 535 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Rail Infrastructure and Expand Passenger Rail Service
- LD 537 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support the Gulf of Maine Research Institute's Establishment of a Near-shore Coastal Sensor Network
- LD 547 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Maine Aquaculture
- LD 602 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Research and Development in Maine

- LD 611 An Act To Provide Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Operations of State Government
- LD 741 An Act To Return Surplus Money to Maine Taxpayers
- LD 789 An Act To Appropriate General Fund Money for Basic Government Functions
- LD 792 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing the Issuance of Bonds
- LD 859 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Equipment for Career and Technical Education Centers and Regions
- LD 861 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Complete the Renovation of a Wharf and Bulkhead in Portland for Marine Research
- LD 911 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Promote Land Conservation, Working Waterfronts, Water Access and Outdoor Recreation
- LD 923 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Upgrade Municipal Culverts at Stream Crossings
- LD 968 An Act Making Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2021
- LD 969 An Act Making Supplemental Appropriations and Allocations for the Expenditures of State Government and Changing Certain Provisions of the Law Necessary to the Proper Operations of State Government for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019
- LD 1093 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Invest in Maine's Railroad Infrastructure
- LD 1119 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Support Investments in Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy in Municipalities and School Administrative Units
- LD 1224 An Act To Authorize General Fund Bond Issues To Address Changes in Sea Level, Geospatial Data Acquisition by Communities and the Increase in Ocean Acidity
- LD 1333 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Establish a Maine County Correctional Facilities Revolving Construction and Improvement Fund
- LD 1496 An Act To Protect the Maine Budget Stabilization Fund
- LD 1604 An Act To Authorize General Fund Bond Issues To Improve Highways, Bridges and Multimodal Facilities
- LD 1692 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Fund Training for Mill Workers and Loggers
- LD 1705 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Strengthen the Marine Economy

LD 1836 An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Infrastructure, Economic Development, Workforce Development and Energy and Environment Investment

Criminal Justice and Public Safety

- LD 141 An Act To Promote Highway Safety by Restricting the Use of Marijuana and Possession of an Open Marijuana Container in a Vehicle
- LD 182 An Act To Amend the Maine Bail Code Regarding the Financial Capacity of a Defendant To Post Bond
- LD 608 An Act To Provide Funding for a Correctional Facility in Downeast Maine
- LD 636 Resolve, To Establish the Work Group To Study the Use of Body Cameras by Law Enforcement Officers
- LD 700 An Act To Prevent Internet Theft
- LD 802 An Act To Recruit and Retain Corrections Support Staff
- LD 973 An Act To Stabilize County Corrections
- LD 1023 An Act Regarding the Definition of "Serious Bodily Injury" in the Maine Criminal Code
- LD 1096 An Act To Require That Comprehensive Substance Use Disorder Treatment Be Made Available to Maine's Incarcerated Population
- LD 1108 Resolve, Establishing the Task Force on Alternatives to Incarceration for Maine Youth
- LD 1169 An Act To Provide Ready Access to Defibrillators in Businesses and Pharmacies
- LD 1210 Resolve, To Direct the Commissioner of Corrections To Study Changes in Corrections Practices and Reinvestment in Corrections Resources To Reduce Recidivism and Control Correctional Facility Costs
- LD 1215 An Act Relating to Defenses and Self-defense in the Maine Criminal Code
- LD 1221 An Act To Allow Deductions from Prison Sentences for Rehabilitative Activities
- LD 1293 An Act To Improve Investigative Efficiencies at the State Fire Marshal's Office
- LD 1295 An Act To Determine the Need To Increase the Number of Forensic Emergency and Crisis Beds
- LD 1421 An Act To Amend the Maine Bail Code
- LD 1422 An Act Regarding Conditions in Correctional Facilities for Female Prisoners
- LD 1466 An Act To Allow Community-based Organizations To Participate in Diversion Projects for Persons with Substance Use Disorder
- LD 1492 An Act To Reform Drug Sentencing Laws

- LD 1723 An Act To Allow the Confinement of Female Prisoners at the Long Creek Youth Development Center
- LD 1727 An Act To Correct Various Statutes Related to the Department of Corrections

Education and Cultural Affairs

- LD 136 An Act To Establish a Special Education Circuit Breaker Reimbursement Program
- LD 178 An Act To Increase the State Share of the Cost of Health Insurance for Retired Teachers
- LD 703 An Act To Help Maine Students Succeed
- LD 791 An Act To Provide School Districts with Full State Funding for Students with High-cost Special Education Needs
- LD 860 An Act To Establish the Maine Community College System No-cost Tuition Program
- LD 882 Resolve, To Require the Examination of the System of Learning Results
- LD 1521 An Act To Expand Skill Development Opportunities for Maine Youth
- LD 1606 An Act To Increase Funding for Career and Technical Education Programs
- LD 1607 An Act To Create the Department of Early Care and Learning
- LD 1715 An Act To Reorganize the Provision of Services for Children with Disabilities from Birth to 5 Years of Age
- LD 1813 Resolve, To Ensure Safe and Inclusive Learning Environments

Energy, Utilities and Technology

- LD 13 An Act To Allow Microgrids That Are in the Public Interest
- LD 173 An Act To Promote Economic Development and Critical Communications for Family Farms, Businesses and Residences by Strategic Public Investment in High-speed Internet
- LD 432 An Act To Amend the Greater Augusta Utility District Charter
- LD 790 An Act To Eliminate the Cap on the Number of Accounts or Meters Designated for Net Energy Billing
- LD 912 An Act To Establish the Wood Energy Investment Program
- LD 1127 An Act To Expand Community-based Solar Energy in Maine
- LD 1563 An Act To Encourage the Development of Broadband Coverage in Rural Maine
- LD 1634 An Act To Create the Maine Clean Energy Fund and To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Capitalize the Fund

- LD 1646 An Act To Restore Local Ownership and Control of Maine's Power Delivery Systems
- LD 1741 Resolve, Directing the Public Utilities Commission To Examine Performance-based Rates for Electric Utilities
- LD 1748 An Act To Allow for the Establishment of Commercial Property Assessed Clean Energy Programs

Environment and Natural Resources

- LD 102 An Act To Improve the Manufacturing of Plastic Bottles and Bottle Caps
- LD 327 An Act To Revise Maine's Environmental Laws
- LD 401 An Act To Preserve State Landfill Capacity and Promote Recycling
- LD 544 An Act To Create Extended Producer Responsibility for Post-consumer Waste Generated from the Use of Tobacco Products
- LD 774 An Act To Protect Maine's Beaches and Shoreline
- LD 951 An Act To Improve the Research Capabilities of State Agencies
- LD 952 An Act To Coordinate and Standardize Data Collection Protocols
- LD 988 An Act To Reduce the Landfilling of Municipal Solid Waste
- LD 1460 An Act To Support Collection and Proper Disposal of Unwanted Drugs
- LD 1594 An Act To Establish a Stewardship Program for Consumer Batteries
- LD 1687 An Act Regarding the Water Quality Certification of Graham Lake on the Union River
- LD 1750 An Act To Establish Appliance Energy and Water Standards
- LD 1777 An Act To Add Rivers, Streams and Brooks to the Department of Environmental Protection's Compensation Fee Program
- LD 1779 An Act To Establish Standards for Operation and Maintenance and Asset Management for Publicly Owned Treatment Works and Municipal Satellite Collection Systems
- LD 1780 An Act To Support Replacement of At-risk Home Heating Oil Tanks
- LD 1781 An Act To Allow the Board of Environmental Protection To Make Changes through Routine Technical Rulemaking to Federally Based Screening Levels for the Beneficial Use of Solid Waste
- LD 1786 An Act To Update Maine's Sales Prohibition on Upholstered Furniture Treated with Flame-retardant Chemicals
- LD 1823 An Act To Allow a Float Haul-out or Marine Way within Shoreland Zone Setbacks
- LD 1832 An Act To Ensure Adequate Funding for the Maine Pollutant Discharge Elimination System and Waste Discharge Licensing Program

Health and Human Services

LD	227	An Act To	Strengthen	Maine's Public	Health	Infrastructure

- LD 231 An Act To Improve Public Health by Maximizing Federal Funding Opportunities
- LD 232 An Act To Change the Process by Which Designated Nonstate Mental Health Institutions Petition the District Court To Admit Certain Patients to a Progressive Treatment Program
- LD 284 An Act To Improve Care Provided to Forensic Patients
- LD 362 Resolve, To Require the Department of Health and Human Services To Submit a State Plan Amendment To Exempt Retirement and Educational Assets from Calculations for Medicaid Eligibility
- LD 508 Resolve, To Study the Protection of Youth and Young Adults from Addiction and Premature Death by Restricting Marketing of Tobacco Products
- LD 653 Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Study Opportunities for Improving Home and Community-based Services
- LD 697 Resolve, Directing the Department of Health and Human Services To Conduct a Review of Rules Governing In-home Personal Care Assistance Services
- LD 803 An Act To Create 4 Regional Mental Health Receiving Centers
- LD 1052 An Act To Require Regular and Transparent Review of MaineCare Reimbursement Rates
- LD 1134 An Act To Set Aside Funds from Federal Block Grants for Certain Communities
- LD 1142 Resolve, To Expand Transportation Services for Seniors Who Are MaineCare Members
- LD 1146 An Act To Ensure the Provision of Housing Navigation Services to Older Adults and Persons with Disabilities
- LD 1180 Resolve, To Establish the Task Force To Better Coordinate the Protection of Vulnerable Populations
- LD 1373 Resolve, To Reduce MaineCare Spending through Targeted Nutrition Interventions
- LD 1418 An Act To Address Maine's Shortage of Behavioral Health Services for Minors
- LD 1429 An Act To Fund Opioid Use Disorder Prevention and Treatment
- LD 1630 Resolve, To Ensure Access to Opiate Addiction Treatment
- LD 1662 An Act To Save Lives by Establishing the Low Barrier Opioid Treatment Response Program
- LD 1737 An Act Relating to the Retention and Hiring of Mental Health Staff at the Department of Health and Human Services

- LD 1760 An Act To Support Children's Healthy Development and School Readiness
- LD 1822 An Act To Protect Access to Services for Adults with Serious and Persistent Mental Illness

Health Coverage, Insurance and Financial Services

- LD 30 An Act To Improve Health Care Data Analysis
- LD 51 An Act To Implement the Recommendations of the Task Force on Health Care Coverage for All of Maine
- LD 366 An Act To Protect Elderly Persons from Financial Abuse
- LD 519 An Act To Expand Adult Dental Health Insurance Coverage
- LD 594 An Act To Promote Individual Savings Accounts through a Public-Private Partnership
- LD 598 An Act Regulating Employee Benefit Excess Insurance
- LD 1085 An Act To Ensure That Maine Residents Have Adequate and Affordable Access to Health Care
- LD 1138 An Act To Ensure Health Insurance Coverage for Treatment for Childhood Postinfectious Neuroimmune Disorders Including Pediatric Autoimmune Neuropsychiatric Disorders Associated with Streptococcal Infections and Pediatric Acute-onset Neuropsychiatric Syndrome
- LD 1387 An Act To Increase Access to Safe and Affordable Prescription Drugs
- LD 1434 An Act To Allow Certified Registered Nurse Anesthetists To Bill for Their Services
- LD 1591 An Act To Provide Access to Health Care for Maine Citizens
- LD 1611 An Act To Support Universal Health Care
- LD 1613 An Act Regarding Women's Health and Economic Security
- LD 1617 An Act To Create a Single-payer Health Care Program in Maine
- LD 1650 An Act To Strengthen Consumer Protections in Health Care
- LD 1660 An Act To Improve Access to Physician Assistant Care
- LD 1673 An Act To Prohibit Prescription Drug Advertising
- LD 1755 An Act To Move Maine Toward Affordable Health Care for Everyone
- LD 1764 An Act To Update the Maine Insurance Code
- LD 1767 An Act To Increase the Efficiency of Certain Consumer Credit Protection Laws

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

LD 638 An Act To Legalize the Use of Supplemental Minerals To Assist with Wildlife Nutrition

- LD 650 An Act To Strengthen Maine's Landowner Relations Program
- LD 695 An Act To Require Biodegradable Hooks and Lures for Freshwater Fishing
- LD 1117 An Act To Encourage Turkey Hunting
- LD 1118 An Act To Give the Commissioner of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife Rulemaking Authority To Establish a Bear Season Framework and Bag Limits
- LD 1525 An Act To Require Insurance on Motorized Watercraft
- LD 1804 An Act Regarding the Baiting of Deer

Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business

- LD 772 An Act To Encourage Continued Learning
- LD 814 An Act To Strengthen Maine's Economy through Research and Innovation led by the University of Maine System
- LD 1051 An Act To Create the Maine Family First Employer Program
- LD 1193 Resolve, Directing the Maine Community College System To Evaluate the Need To Expand Workforce Training Options in Waldo County
- LD 1481 An Act To Establish the Big Moose Mountain Regional Development Authority
- LD 1690 An Act To Certify and Promote Products That Are Made in Maine
- LD 1821 Resolve, To Address the Population Shortage in Rural Maine

Judiciary

- LD 82 An Act To Determine the Necessity for a Public Guardian or Conservator Bond
- LD 89 An Act To Impose Requirements on the Rental of Residential Property That Has Been Used in the Manufacture of Methamphetamine
- LD 194 An Act To Allow the Reduction of a MaineCare Lien
- LD 302 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Post-conviction Review in Order To Facilitate the Fair Hearing of All Evidence in Each Case Involving a Claim of Innocence
- LD 433 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Explicitly Prohibit Discrimination Based on the Sex of an Individual
- LD 531 An Act To Provide Counsel for a Person Who Is the Subject of an Adult Guardianship, Conservatorship or Other Protective Arrangement Proceeding
- LD 573 An Act To Extend Time Limits for Placing Land in Trust Status under the Maine Indian Claims Settlement
- LD 639 An Act To Protect Student Privacy
- LD 657 An Act To Reorganize the Probate Courts

- LD 680 An Act To Clarify the Intent of the Federal Maine Indian Claims Settlement Act of 1980 To Ensure the Federal Principle of Inherent Tribal Sovereignty
- LD 776 An Act Regarding Post-judgment Motion by a Person Seeking To Satisfy the Prerequisites for Obtaining Special Restrictions on the Dissemination and Use of Criminal History Record Information for Certain Criminal Convictions
- LD 954 An Act To Rescind An Act To Implement the Maine Indian Claims Settlement
- LD 1021 An Act To Require the Maine Commission on Indigent Legal Services To Pay Court-appointed Attorneys for Certain Probate Court Cases
- LD 1053 An Act To Reduce the Period of Enforcement for Judgments Based upon Consumer Obligations
- LD 1061 An Act To Establish a Fund To Compensate Unjustly Incarcerated Persons
- LD 1067 An Act To Promote Fairness and Efficiency in the Delivery of Indigent Legal Services
- LD 1229 Resolve, To Establish the Committee To Study and Develop Recommendations To Address Guardianship Challenges That Delay Patient Discharges from Hospitals
- LD 1291 An Act To Update the Maine Parentage Act
- LD 1380 An Act To Transfer the Violations Bureau from the Courts to the Office of the Secretary of State
- LD 1392 An Act To Establish a Formal Tribal Consultation Process with the State
- LD 1490 An Act To Enhance Tribal-State Collaboration in the Enforcement of Child Support
- LD 1554 Resolve, Establishing a Commission To Reform Child Protective Services
- LD 1575 An Act To Improve the Freedom of Access Laws of Maine
- LD 1598 An Act To Define the Responsibilities of Property Owners for the Maintenance and Repair of Private Roads
- LD 1653 Resolve, Establishing the Conference To Address and Improve Relations between Maine Indian Tribes and the Legislature
- LD 1684 An Act To Clarify the Right to Counsel for Juveniles and Improve Due Process for Juveniles
- LD 1709 An Act To Amend the Act To Implement the Maine Indian Claims
 Settlement
- LD 1759 An Act Regarding the Electronic Data and Court Records Filed in the Electronic Case Management System of the Supreme Judicial Court
- LD 1771 An Act To Amend the Law Governing Name Changes

Labor and Housing

- LD 402 An Act To Restore Overtime Protections for Maine Workers
- LD 507 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Employer Recovery of Overcompensation Paid to an Employee
- LD 900 An Act To Expand the Rights of Public Employees under the Maine Labor Laws
- LD 1250 An Act To Prohibit Sexual Harassment as a Subject Matter of Mandatory Arbitration in Employment Contracts
- LD 1410 An Act To Create Paid Family and Medical Leave Benefits
- LD 1529 An Act Concerning Nondisclosure Agreements in Employment
- LD 1572 An Act To Enact the Maine Fair Chance Housing Act
- LD 1639 An Act To Require Comprehensive Responsible Contracting Practices for Public Construction Projects
- LD 1659 An Act To Include Additional Corrections Officers and Mental Health Workers under the 1998 Special Plan for Retirement and To Amend the Laws Governing Retirement Benefits for Capitol Police Officers
- LD 1693 An Act To Enhance Enforcement of Employment Laws

Marine Resources

- LD 28 An Act Regarding Access to Lobster Licenses
- LD 936 Resolve, Establishing a Commission To Study the Existing and Potential Effects of Freshwater and Marine Debris on Maine's Freshwater and Coastal Habitats and Species

State and Local Government

- LD 390 An Act To Amend the Laws Governing Dangerous Buildings
- LD 592 Resolve, To Establish a Background Check Consolidation Commission
- LD 1054 An Act To Clarify the Use of Burying Grounds and Family Burying Grounds
- LD 1280 An Act To Establish the Maine Buy American and Build Maine Act
- LD 1415 An Act To Improve the Laws Regarding Discontinued and Abandoned Roads
- LD 1458 An Act To Protect Taxpayers in the Privatization of State Services
- LD 1733 An Act To Ensure Comprehensive Interdepartmental Planning, Coordination and Collaboration on Aging Policy
- LD 1812 An Act To Make Necessary Changes to State Law
- LD 1814 An Act To Amend the Laws Regarding the Legislature

Taxation

- LD 133 An Act To Fully Restore State-Municipal Revenue Sharing for Fiscal Year 2018-19
- LD 162 An Act To Eliminate the State Income Tax on Maine Public Employees Retirement System Pensions
- LD 163 An Act Regarding Property Tax Relief for Veterans
- LD 403 An Act To Prevent Tax Haven Abuse
- LD 420 An Act To Amend the Maine Exclusion Amount in the Estate Tax
- LD 451 An Act To Repeal the Recently Enacted Changes to the Law Governing Tax Lien Foreclosure
- LD 564 An Act To Encourage the Installation of Solar Panels on Residential Property
- LD 609 An Act To Provide Municipalities Additional Sales Tax Revenue from Lodging Sales
- LD 731 An Act To Amend the Maine Tax Laws
- LD 903 An Act To Improve Corporate Tax Fairness by Amending the Rates Imposed on Corporate Income
- LD 989 An Act To Improve Maine's Tax Laws
- LD 1042 An Act To Exempt Disabled Veterans from Property Taxes in Accordance with Their Disability Ratings
- LD 1076 An Act To Account for Market Change in the Adult Use Marijuana Excise
 Tax
- LD 1150 An Act To Amend the Maine Tree Growth Tax Law To Encourage Public Access
- LD 1156 An Act To Create the Savings Account Program for Small Businesses
- LD 1163 An Act Regarding Energy, Utilities and Technology
- LD 1254 An Act To Authorize a Local Option Sales Tax on Meals and Lodging and Provide Funding To Treat Opioid Use Disorder
- LD 1647 An Act To Provide Tax Fairness to Maine's Middle Class and Working Families

Transportation

- LD 83 An Act To Amend the Law Regarding Resale by a Motor Vehicle Dealer To Permit the Dealer To Use a Copy of a Certificate of Title
- LD 380 An Act To Revise the Calculation of Tolls Established for the Maine State Ferry Service
- LD 571 Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Initiate a Service
 Development Plan for Commuter and Passenger Train Service between
 Portland and the Lewiston and Auburn Area

- LD 599 An Act To Ensure Fair Access and Pricing for Residents Who Use the Maine State Ferry Service
- LD 689 An Act Regarding Temporary Signs Related to an Event That Are Placed in the Public Right-of-way
- LD 778 An Act To Create the Fund for Municipalities To Improve Pedestrian Safety
- LD 992 Resolve, To Extend the Down East Sunrise Trail from Ayers Junction to Calais
- LD 1034 An Act To Provide Revenue To Fix and Rebuild Maine's Transportation Infrastructure
- LD 1084 An Act Regarding the Operation of Pedal-powered Tour Vehicles
- LD 1141 Resolve, Directing the Department of Transportation To Construct the Merrymeeting Trail from Topsham to Gardiner
- LD 1310 An Act To Address the Shortage of Department of Transportation Snowplow Drivers and Other Transportation Workers
- LD 1390 An Act To Fund Saco Area Traffic Improvements
- LD 1498 An Act To Provide Equity for Commercial Vehicles on Roads and Bridges in Maine
- LD 1533 An Act To Eliminate Registration Plate Decals
- LD 1714 Resolve, Directing the Secretary of State To Enter into a Reciprocal Agreement between the State and Taiwan Regarding Driver's Licenses

Veterans and Legal Affairs

- LD 661 An Act To Increase Gaming Opportunities for Charitable Veterans' Organizations
- LD 720 An Act Regarding Maine's Adult Use Marijuana Law
- LD 835 An Act To Increase Funding for Case Managers for Veterans
- LD 999 An Act To Allow Medical and Adult Use Marijuana Stores To Share a Common Space
- LD 1081 An Act To Impose Further Restrictions on where Marijuana May Be Smoked
- LD 1144 An Act To Authorize Tribal Gaming
- LD 1244 An Act To Authorize the Gambling Control Board To Accept an Application from the Passamaquoddy Tribe To Operate 50 Slot Machines in the Tribe's High-stakes Beano Facility
- LD 1432 An Act To Improve the Adult Use Marijuana Laws
- LD 1444 An Act To Make the Distance to Schools for Marijuana Establishments Consistent with the Liquor Laws
- LD 1545 An Act Regarding the Testing of Adult Use Marijuana and Marijuana Products

- LD 1621 An Act To Allow Delivery of Adult Use Marijuana and Adult Use Marijuana Products by an Approved Marijuana Store
- LD 1837 Resolve, Regarding Legislative Review of Chapter 1: Adult Use Marijuana, a Late-filed Major Substantive Rule of the Department of Administrative and Financial Services, Office of Marijuana Policy

Bills Carried Over to the Next Regular Session on the Appropriations Table

Bills Acted Upon Without Reference to a Committee

- LD 1839 Resolve, To Provide Sustainable Funding for Assisted Living Facilities
- LD 1842 An Act Relating to the Computation of Benefits for Correctional Officers in the 1998 Special Retirement Plan

Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

- LD 169 An Act To Provide Occupants of Motor Vehicles with Gold Star Family Registration Plates Free Entry to State Parks and Historic Sites
- LD 446 An Act To Appropriate Funds to the Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry To Maintain Snowmobile Trails
- LD 908 An Act To Require Schools To Submit Pest Management Activity Logs and Inspection Results to the Board of Pesticides Control for the Purpose of Providing Information to the Public
- LD 920 An Act To Establish the Fund To Support Local Fruits and Vegetables Purchasing
- LD 1037 An Act To Address the Browntail Moth Infestation
- LD 1719 An Act To Improve Geographic Information System Data Acquisition and Maintenance

Criminal Justice and Public Safety

- LD 44 An Act Regarding the Maine Criminal Code
- LD 215 An Act To Increase the Reimbursement Rate for Ambulance Service Paid by the Department of Corrections
- LD 316 An Act To Protect Vulnerable Persons from Theft
- LD 430 An Act To Establish and Promote a System of Safe Disposal of Expired Marine Flares
- LD 1014 An Act To Attract and Retain Firefighters

Education and Cultural Affairs

- LD 246 An Act To Secure the Future of the Frances Perkins Homestead
- LD 359 An Act To Address Student Hunger with a "Breakfast after the Bell" Program
- LD 427 An Act To Require the State To Fund Teacher Retirement
- LD 470 An Act To Provide Traffic Safety Education in Schools
- LD 502 An Act To Establish the Summer Success Pilot Program Fund

- LD 512 Resolve, To Authorize the Legislature To Contract for an Independent Review To Evaluate and Plan for the Implementation of Maine's Early Childhood Special Education Services
- LD 610 An Act To Provide Funding for Maine Public
- LD 626 An Act To Provide Funding for the Naval Museum and Gardens in Brunswick
- LD 662 An Act To Count Study Abroad toward Secondary School Credit
- LD 665 Resolve, Directing the Office of the Attorney General To Review Free Speech on Public College and University Campuses
- LD 712 An Act To Increase the School Construction Debt Service Limit
- LD 1043 An Act To Establish Universal Public Preschool Programs
- LD 1050 An Act To Require Education about African-American History and the History of Genocide
- LD 1376 An Act To Direct the Department of Education To Amend Its Rules To Ensure That Physical Restraint and Seclusion Policies Are Followed and Make Biennial Reports on the Use of Physical Restraint and Seclusion

Environment and Natural Resources

- LD 450 An Act To Increase Funding for the St. Croix International Waterway Commission
- LD 559 An Act To Restore Regular Mapping of Eelgrass Beds in the State
- LD 1080 Resolve, Regarding Biofuel in Heating Oil

Health and Human Services

- LD 46 Resolve, To Establish the Cumberland County Jail Substance Use Disorder Rehabilitation Pilot Project
- LD 115 An Act To Appropriate Funds for Home Visiting Services To Provide Child Development Education and Skills Development for New Parents
- LD 154 An Act To Amend the Law Governing MaineCare Coverage of Chiropractic Treatment
- LD 177 Resolve, To Improve Access to Bariatric Care
- LD 181 An Act To Provide Funding to the Department of Health and Human Services To Support Free Health Clinics in the State
- LD 234 Resolve, To Increase Certain Chiropractic Reimbursement Rates under the MaineCare Program
- LD 315 Resolve, To Promote Healthy Living in Maine
- LD 325 An Act To Provide Emergency Funds for Clients of the Adult Protective Services System

An Act To Provide MaineCare Coverage for Dental Services to Adults with LD 373 Intellectual Disabilities or Autism Spectrum Disorder, Brain Injuries and Other Related Conditions LD 399 An Act To Align Wages for Direct Care Workers for Persons with Intellectual Disabilities or Autism with the Minimum Wage LD 414 An Act To Increase the Number of Intensive Case Managers LD 428 An Act To Establish Wage and Employment Parity between Adult and Child Protective Services Caseworkers in the Department of Health and Human Services LD 474 Resolve, To Establish a Medically Tailored Food Pilot Project LD 493 An Act To Provide Lung Cancer Counseling and Screening for MaineCare Recipients LD 498 Resolve, Regarding Reimbursement of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Codes under MaineCare LD 511 An Act To Create a Position within the Department of Health and Human Services To Coordinate Dementia Programs and Services Resolve, To Ensure Appropriate Personal Needs Allowances for Persons LD 539 Residing in Nursing Facilities LD 593 Resolve, To Stabilize the Behavioral Health Workforce and Avert More **Expensive Treatments** An Act To Create a Kinship Care Navigator Program within the Department LD 633 of Health and Human Services LD 692 Resolve, To Address Reimbursement Rates for Licensed Clinical Social Workers under MaineCare LD 706 An Act To Reduce the Incidence of Obesity and Chronic Disease in the State LD 745 An Act To Support the Northern New England Poison Center LD 763 An Act To Ensure the Availability of Community Integration Services LD 836 An Act To Expand Maine's School-based Health Centers LD 880 Resolve, Regarding the Impact of Minimum Wage Increases and Paid Time Off Requirements on MaineCare Reimbursement Rates LD 915 An Act To Provide Adequate Reimbursement under MaineCare for Ambulance and Neonatal Transport Services An Act To Reduce Obesity by Reimbursing for Prescription Drug Therapy LD 931 Provided by a Member of a Weight Management Team An Act To Increase the Viability of Assisted Living Facilities by Increasing LD 935

Resolve, To Increase Access to Brain Injury Waiver Services LD 1012 An Act To Provide Stable Funding and Support for Child Care Providers

the Rate of Reimbursement

LD 972

- LD 1039 Resolve, To Establish and Fund Interventions for At-risk Families and Children
- LD 1106 An Act To Improve the Health and Economic Security of Older Residents
- LD 1126 Resolve, To Classify Employee Health Insurance as a Fixed Cost for MaineCare Reimbursement in Nursing Homes
- LD 1135 Resolve, To Increase Funding for Assertive Community Treatment
- LD 1171 An Act To Prevent Sexual and Domestic Violence and To Support Survivors
- LD 1178 An Act To Address the Needs of Children with Intellectual Disabilities and Autism Spectrum Disorder
- LD 1350 An Act To Improve Rural Health Care
- LD 1377 An Act To Enhance and Improve the Maine Developmental Services Oversight and Advisory Board and To Establish the Aging and Disability Mortality Review Panel
- LD 1403 An Act To Amend the General Assistance Laws Governing Reimbursement
- LD 1404 Resolve, To Provide Support Services and Funds To Prevent Homelessness
- LD 1417 An Act To Expand Access to Head Start To Assist Opioid-affected and Other At-risk Families
- LD 1461 An Act To Support Early Intervention and Treatment of Mental Health Disorders
- LD 1539 An Act To Provide Maine Children Access to Affordable Health Care
- LD 1577 An Act To Assist Nursing Homes in the Management of Facility Beds
- LD 1655 An Act To Improve and Modernize Home-based Care
- LD 1689 An Act To Address the Opioid Crisis through Evidence-based Public Health Policy

Health Coverage, Insurance and Financial Services

- LD 477 An Act To Provide Relief to Federal Employees Affected by a Federal Shutdown
- LD 1661 An Act To Create the Drug Donation and Redispensing Program
- LD 1704 An Act To Establish the Securities Restitution Assistance Fund for Victims of Securities Violations

Inland Fisheries and Wildlife

LD 1787 An Act To Clarify and Enhance Fish and Wildlife Enforcement Laws

Innovation, Development, Economic Advancement and Business

LD 509 An Act To Increase the Minimum Grant Amount under the Maine State Grant Program

- LD 647 An Act To Attract, Educate and Retain New State Residents To Strengthen the Workforce
- LD 799 An Act To Create the Maine Health Care Provider Loan Repayment Program
- LD 1584 An Act To Attract, Build and Retain an Early Childhood Education Workforce through Increased Training, Education and Career Pathways

Judiciary

- LD 279 An Act To Raise Juror Pay to \$50 per Day
- LD 698 An Act To Authorize Maine Courts To Award Attorney's Fees and Costs to Citizens Who Prevail in Civil Litigation against the Executive Branch
- LD 759 An Act To Increase Efficiency in Enforcement of the Maine Human Rights Act
- LD 1073 Resolve, To Implement an Intensive Drug Treatment Court Pilot Project in the Midcoast

Labor and Housing

- LD 467 An Act To Amend the Eligibility Criteria for Creditable Service in the Armed Forces of the United States under the State Retirement System
- LD 734 Resolve, To Expedite the Processing of Applications for Certification under the Federal Work Opportunity Tax Credit
- LD 857 An Act To Increase Accountability for Wage Violations
- LD 1184 An Act Regarding Penalties for Early Retirement for Certain Members of the Maine Public Employees Retirement System
- LD 1214 Resolve, To Conduct a Comprehensive Study of the Compensation System for State Employees
- LD 1355 An Act To Expand the 1998 Special Retirement Plan To Include Civilian Employees Who Work for the Department of Public Safety Crime Lab and Computer Crimes Unit
- LD 1359 An Act Regarding Local Workforce Development Boards
- LD 1537 An Act To Increase the Portion of Retirement Benefits to Which the Cost-ofliving Adjustment Applies

Marine Resources

LD 961 An Act To Create the Shellfish Research Fund

State and Local Government

- LD 431 An Act To Make Election Day a State Holiday
- LD 1065 An Act To Expand Health Insurance Coverage To Certain State Employees

Taxation

LD 977

Development

rax	ation	
LD	70	An Act To Support the Trades through a Tax Credit for Apprenticeship Programs
LD	71	An Act To Reinstate the Income Tax Deduction for Contributions to College Savings Accounts
LD	72	An Act To Provide an Income Tax Exemption for Military Pay without Regard to Where the Military Service Was Performed
LD	73	An Act To Provide an Income Tax Deduction for Certain Student Loan Payments Made Directly to a Lender on Behalf of a Taxpayer
LD	85	An Act To Establish a Sales Tax Exemption for the Purchase of Firearm Safety Devices
LD	104	An Act To Replace the Earned Income Tax Credit with the Maine Work Credit
LD	164	An Act To Reduce Property Taxes for Maine Residents
LD	193	An Act To Fully Fund and Restore State-Municipal Revenue Sharing
LD	241	An Act To Adjust the Personal Property Tax Exemption for Farm Machinery
LD	286	An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Menstrual Products
LD	335	An Act To Require the State To Distribute 12 Percent of Adult Use Marijuana Retail Sales and Excise Tax Revenue to Generating Municipalities
LD	424	An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Baling Twine, Net and Wrapping for Hay
LD	560	An Act To Improve Access to Property Tax Exemptions for New Homeowners
LD	607	An Act To Provide Equitable Taxation for the Food and Beverage Industry
LD	625	An Act To Phase Out the Insurance Premium Tax on Annuities
LD	660	An Act To Exempt Sales to Parent-Teacher Organizations from the Sales Tax
LD	682	An Act To Provide Seniors and Certain Persons with Disabilities Assistance with Property Taxes through the Deferral of Those Taxes
LD	709	An Act To Exempt Certain Meals Provided to Food Service Employees from the Sales and Use Tax
LD	726	An Act To Make Sales to Area Agencies on Aging Tax-exempt
LD	732	An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Nonprofit Career and Technical Student Organizations
LD	863	An Act To Exempt Diapering Products from Sales Tax

An Act To Restore the Super Credit for Substantially Increased Research and

- LD 1019 An Act To Increase the Maximum Pension Deduction for State Income Tax
- LD 1158 An Act To Provide Property Tax Relief
- LD 1164 An Act To Improve the Educational Opportunity Tax Credit
- LD 1194 An Act To Increase Property Tax Relief for Veterans
- LD 1200 An Act To Amend the Maine Seed Capital Tax Credit Program
- LD 1234 An Act To Expand the Value of the Homestead Exemption to \$25,000 and State Reimbursement to 70 Percent of Lost Property Tax Revenue
- LD 1238 An Act To Exempt Certain Print Publications from Sales Tax
- LD 1256 An Act To Provide a Health Care Preceptor Tax Credit
- LD 1322 An Act To Provide Equitable Tax Treatment to State-licensed Marijuana Businesses
- LD 1362 An Act To Fund Opioid Treatment by Establishing an Excise Tax on Manufacturers of Opioids
- LD 1424 An Act To Create an Access to Justice Income Tax Credit
- LD 1520 An Act To Create and Sustain Jobs and Encourage Affordable Housing through Development of Cooperatives and Employee-owned Businesses
- LD 1608 An Act To Exempt Trailers Sold to Out-of-state Entities from Sales and Use
- LD 1645 An Act To Create Affordable Workforce and Senior Housing and Preserve Affordable Rural Housing

Transportation

LD 1258 An Act To Increase Access to Transportation for Workforce and Other Essential Transportation Needs

Veterans and Legal Affairs

- LD 171 Resolve, To Establish a Pilot Project To Evaluate and Address the Transportation Needs of Maine's Veterans
- LD 510 An Act To Authorize Funding for Transitional Housing for Women Veterans and Their Families
- LD 619 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine Regarding Early Voting
- LD 1187 An Act To Apply the Same Auditing Standards to All Legislative Candidates
- LD 1477 RESOLUTION, Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of Maine To Facilitate the Use of Ranked-choice Voting for Governor and Members of the Legislature
- LD 1797 An Act To Amend the Advance Deposit Wagering Laws

Bills Vetoed by the Governor

LD	240	An Act To Allow Public Employers of Teachers to Negotiate Regarding Planning and Preparation Periods
LD	308	An Act To Authorize Municipalities To Increase Notification Time Periods for Rent Increases and Terminations of Tenancies at Will
LD	801	An Act Regarding Recording of Witness Interviews
LD	822	An Act To Prohibit the Sale of Motor Fuel Containing More than 10% Ethanol
LD	839	An Act To Increase Funding for Multimodal Transportation
LD	1177	An Act To Improve Public Sector Labor Relations
LD	1363	An Act To Amend Certain Laws Relating to High-impact Electric Transmission Lines
LD	1383	An Act To Amend Maine's Municipal Land Use and Eminent Domain Laws Regarding High-impact Electric Transmission Lines

Bills Held by the Governor

LD 54	An Act To Limit the Influence of Lobbyists by Expanding the Prohibition on
	Accepting Political Contributions

- LD 268 An Act To Create a Credit under the Commercial Forestry Excise Tax for Landowners Using Businesses Based in the United States
- LD 517 An Act To Facilitate Fair Ballot Representation for All Candidates
- LD 545 An Act To Ban Child Marriage
- LD 553 An Act To Ensure Proper Oversight of Sports Betting in the State
- LD 766 An Act Regarding the Penobscot Nation's and Passamaquoddy Tribe's
 Authority To Exercise Jurisdiction under the Federal Tribal Law and Order
 Act of 2010 and the Federal Violence Against Women Reauthorization Act
 of 2013
- LD 775 Resolve, To Direct the Department of Health and Human Services To Amend Its Rules for Eligibility for Community Support Services
- LD 793 An Act To Improve Accountability of Opioid Manufacturers
- LD 833 An Act To Provide the Same Retirement Benefits for State Employees
 Working as Emergency Communications Specialists as Are Provided to Law
 Enforcement Officers
- LD 866 An Act To Support College Completion by Homeless Youth in Maine
- LD 1016 Resolve, To Require the Construction of a New District Headquarters Building for the Bureau of Forestry in Fort Kent
- LD 1036 Resolve, Establishing a Task Force To Study the Creation of a
 Comprehensive Career and Technical Education System and Increased
 Crosswalks for Academic Credit between Secondary Schools and Career and
 Technical Education Programs
- LD 1104 An Act To Clarify the State's Commitments Concerning Certain Public Service Retirement Benefits
- LD 1207 An Act To Expand the 1998 Special Retirement Plan To Include Detectives in the Office of Investigations within the Department of the Secretary of State, Bureau of Motor Vehicles
- LD 1208 An Act To Expand the 1998 Special Retirement Plan To Include Detectives in the Office of the Attorney General
- LD 1249 An Act To Prohibit Infringing on the Rights of Association of Dependent Adults
- LD 1294 Resolve, Directing the Maine Human Rights Commission To Implement a Pilot Program To Investigate and Report on Incidents of Harassment Due to Housing Status, Lack of Employment and Other Issues
- LD 1311 An Act Regarding the Sale of Dogs and Cats at Pet Shops

- LD 1315 An Act To Support Medically Monitored Crisis Support and Intervention
- LD 1342 An Act To Establish the Maine Workforce, Research, Development and Student Achievement Institute
- LD 1386 An Act Regarding the Determination of the Prevailing Wage Rate for Public Works Projects
- LD 1399 An Act To Improve Oral Health and Access to Dental Care for Maine Children
- LD 1426 An Act To Increase Protections for Land Installment Contracts
- LD 1442 An Act To Provide for Court-appointed Advocates for Justice in Animal Cruelty Cases
- LD 1453 Resolve, To Establish a Stakeholder Group To Develop an Adult Dental Benefit under MaineCare
- LD 1518 An Act To Establish a Fund for Portions of the Operations and Outreach Activities of the University of Maine Cooperative Extension Diagnostic and Research Laboratory
- LD 1550 An Act To Create a Victims' Compensation Fund for Victims of Property Crimes
- LD 1597 An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Purchases Made by Nonprofit Youth Camps
- LD 1612 An Act Regarding the Presumption of Abandonment of Gift Obligations
- LD 1670 An Act To Limit the Dissemination of Juvenile Records
- LD 1698 An Act To Create Jobs and Slow Climate Change by Promoting the Production of Natural Resources Bioproducts
- LD 1700 Resolve, Regarding African-American Student Data Analyses
- LD 1703 An Act To Improve Consistency within the Maine Human Rights Act
- LD 1718 An Act To Exempt Purchases by Pet Food Pantries from Sales Tax
- LD 1756 An Act To Improve Public Safety through Coordinated Reentry of Prisoners into the Community
- LD 1758 An Act To Clarify and Amend MaineCare Reimbursement Provisions for Nursing and Residential Care Facilities
- LD 1808 An Act To Provide a Sales Tax Exemption for Certain Nonprofit Charitable Organizations
- LD 1809 Resolve, To Increase Funding for Evidence-based Therapies for Treating Emotional and Behavioral Problems in Children
- LD 1838 Resolve, Requiring the Department of Health and Human Services To Examine Options for Upper Payment Limit Adjustments for MaineCare Services

LD	1107	LD	51107	LD	1015
LD	2107	LD	52 107	LD	10270
LD	3128	LD	53 177	LD	10337
	4172	LD	54219		104190
	5107		5536		105128
	6189	LD	56120	LD	106128
LD	7206		57206		107 190
LD	8138		58177	LD	108207
	9138		59177		109 108
	10206		60138		110108
	11219		6170		11115
	1215	LD	62189		11270
	1357	LD	6336		11321
	1436		6421		114220
	15128		65189		11582
	1615		66107		116220
	17206		6721		117207
	1821	LD	6857		118190
	19206		69156	LD	119190
	2081	LD	70189		120207
	2181	LD	71189		121120
LD		LD	72189		122156
	23219	LD	73190		123156
	245		74120		124191
	25219		75 156		1255
	26120	LD	76219		12615
	27120	LD	77190		1275
	28172	LD	7881		12821
	2936	LD	79120		12982
LD	30107	LD	8081		130 128
	3157	LD	81 156	LD	131220
	32206	LD	82138		132 108
LD	33120	LD	83 207	LD	133191
LD	34219	LD	8481	LD	13421
LD	35189	LD	85190	LD	13537
LD	365	LD	86190	LD	13637
LD	37128	LD	8770	LD	13737
LD	38107	LD	88128	LD	138129
LD	39206	LD	89138		139156
	4081		90177		140156
	4157	LD	9157	LD	14121
	42177	LD	9236		14282
	43189		9370		14357
	4421		9421		144177
LD	4581	LD	95219		1455
	4681	LD	96138		146191
	4715		9736		14757
	4815	LD	9836	LD	14815
	49206		9982		14915
	50128		100107		15037
LD	30120	LD	10010/	LD	1303/

LD	15137	LD	201 157	LD	251139
LD	15282	LD	202220	LD	252221
LD	15382	LD	203208	LD	253221
LD	15482	LD	2046	LD	254221
LD	15537	LD	20522	LD	255221
LD	156191	LD	20638	LD	256221
LD	157207	LD	207208	LD	257 178
LD	158220	LD	208138	LD	258121
LD	15922	LD	209178	LD	25939
LD	16037	LD	21038	LD	260108
LD	16137	LD	211220	LD	261208
LD	162191	LD	212121	LD	26222
LD	163 191	LD	213208	LD	26322
LD	164191	LD	214139	LD	26422
LD	165207	LD	21522	LD	265121
LD	166207	LD	21670	LD	26684
LD	16738	LD	217221	LD	267 109
LD	168156	LD	218221	LD	268192
LD	1695	LD	219157	LD	2696
LD	170177	LD	220157	LD	270208
LD	171220	LD	221 70	LD	27158
LD	17215	LD	22283	LD	272222
LD	173 57		22322	LD	27358
LD	174172	LD	22458	LD	27471
LD	175121	LD	22538	LD	275121
LD	17638	LD	226178	LD	276192
LD	17782	LD	22783	LD	277 129
LD	17838	LD	228108	LD	278157
LD	179177		229139	LD	279139
LD	180207	LD	23083	LD	280209
LD	18183	LD	23183	LD	28171
LD	18222	LD	23283	LD	28284
LD	183129	LD	2336	LD	28339
LD	184220	LD	23483	LD	28484
LD	18538	LD	235 121	LD	285 178
LD	186220		23638		286192
LD	187138	LD	23738	LD	287 139
LD	188121	LD	23884		288129
LD	189108	LD	23984	LD	28971
LD	190121		240157		290 172
LD	191129	LD	241 191	LD	291 109
LD	19283	LD	242108		2926
LD	193191	LD	243 157	LD	293222
LD	194138	LD	244208	LD	294222
LD	19583		245221	LD	29515
LD	19658		24639		29639
LD	19770		24739		29784
LD	198208		24871		298157
	1996		249108		29916
	200208		250139		300157

LD	301178		3516		40172
LD	302139		352222		402158
	30384		35323		403192
	30484		35416		40441
	305158		3556		40541
	30623		35671		40641
	30739		357139		407 110
	308158		35840		40886
	30939		35940		409140
	31016		36071		4101
	31116		361222		411223
	312158		36285		41241
	313122		363 85		41372
	314172		364109		41486
	31585		365222		415 158
	31623		366109		41686
	317158		367109		417140
	31839		368109		418223
LD	31971	LD	369 158	LD	41941
	320109		370178		420192
	321 122		371 129	LD	42186
LD	322222	LD	372 58		422209
	323209	LD	373 85	LD	42316
LD	32423	LD	374222		424192
LD	325 85		37540		425158
	32623	LD	376109	LD	42672
	32771	LD	37772	LD	42741
	328139		37872	LD	42886
LD	32923		37924	LD	429110
LD	330109		380209		43024
LD	331209	LD	38116		431 179
LD	33223	LD	38240	LD	43259
LD	3336	LD	38359	LD	433140
LD	33458	LD	384140	LD	43459
LD	335192	LD	38540		435130
LD	33685		386129		436209
LD	337122	LD	38740	LD	437 110
LD	33871	LD	38840	LD	43841
LD	339122	LD	389209	LD	43986
LD	340172	LD	390178	LD	440130
LD	34116	LD	391178	LD	44141
	34223	LD	39285	LD	442 122
LD	343 85	LD	393192	LD	44386
LD	344209	LD	39416	LD	444192
LD	34540	LD	39541	LD	4457
LD	34658	LD	39624	LD	4467
LD	34758	LD	397130	LD	447 87
	348129		39859		448193
	349129		39986	LD	44924
LD	350209	LD	40016		45072

LD	451193	LD	501223		55188
LD	452193	LD	50242	LD	55288
LD	453179	LD	50342	LD	553224
LD	45442	LD	50442		554180
LD	45517	LD	50572		555110
	456179	LD	506141		5567
LD	45717	LD	507159		55743
	458210	LD	50888		558110
	45987	LD	509130		55973
	46024	LD	510223		560193
	461130	LD	51188		561193
	462159	LD	51243		56273
	46387	LD	51343		563180
LD		LD	514223	LD	564193
LD		LD	5157	LD	56573
LD		LD	51624	LD	566110
	467159	LD	517 223	LD	567159
	46842	LD	518193	LD	5687
LD	46917	LD	519110	LD	5698
LD	47042	LD	520 179	LD	570130
LD	471140	LD	521 179	LD	571210
LD	47287	LD	522 159	LD	572 180
LD	473 159	LD	5237	LD	573142
LD		LD	52472	LD	574142
LD	475140	LD	525122	LD	57573
LD		LD	526210	LD	57643
LD	477110	LD	5277	LD	57743
LD	478210	LD	528 122		57889
LD	479140	LD	529 193	LD	57973
LD	480159	LD	530110	LD	580159
LD	481179	LD	531141	LD	58159
LD	482179	LD	532 130		58273
LD	483 193	LD	53324	LD	58389
LD	48442	LD	534223		584159
LD	48524	LD	53517	LD	585180
LD	486130	LD	536141		586210
LD	487210	LD	537 17	LD	58744
LD	488141	LD	53888	LD	588142
LD	489179	LD	53988		58944
LD	490122	LD	540141		59073
	491210	LD	54143		591 159
	492141	LD	542 141		592180
	49387	LD	54372		59389
LD	49487	LD	54473	LD	594111
	4957	LD	545 142	LD	595142
	496141	LD	546210	LD	596160
	4977	LD	54717	LD	597211
	49888	LD	54825	LD	598111
	499223		54943		599211
	50088		55073		600160

	601160		65144		70145
LD	60217	LD	652123	LD	702224
LD	60374	LD	65390	LD	70345
LD	604194	LD	65444	LD	704211
LD	605 44		655180		705111
LD	60689		656211	LD	70690
LD	607194	LD	657 143	LD	707211
LD	60825	LD	65859	LD	708123
LD	609194		659111		709194
LD	61044	LD	660194		71074
LD	61117	LD	661224	LD	71145
LD	612160	LD	66245		71245
LD	61389	LD	6631	LD	713123
LD	61459	LD	66445	LD	71446
LD	61589	LD	66545	LD	715224
LD	616111	LD	666143	LD	716211
LD	617123	LD	667224	LD	71790
LD	618172	LD	668211	LD	71846
LD	619224	LD	669 194	LD	719224
LD	6208	LD	670160	LD	720224
LD	621 74	LD	671131	LD	72146
LD	622160	LD	67245	LD	722225
LD	623 180	LD	673143	LD	7238
LD	624131	LD	67459	LD	72490
LD	625 194	LD	675 173	LD	725195
LD	62644	LD	676173	LD	726195
LD	627 142	LD	67725	LD	72746
LD	62825	LD	67826	LD	728123
LD	629172	LD	679131	LD	72946
LD	6308	LD	680143	LD	730181
LD	631224	LD	681 131	LD	731195
LD	63244	LD	682 194	LD	732195
LD	633 89	LD	68390	LD	733160
LD	634142	LD	68490	LD	734160
LD	635 25	LD	68545	LD	73526
LD	63625	LD	686131	LD	73646
LD	63725	LD	687180	LD	737225
LD	638123	LD	688111	LD	73891
	639142	LD	689211	LD	739160
	64074	LD	690143	LD	740211
	641111	LD	69126	LD	74117
LD	64244		69290	LD	742131
	6438		69326		74360
	644142		69460	LD	744181
	645194		695123		74591
	64689		696181	LD	746181
	647131		69790		74726
	64825		698143	LD	748143
	649123		69990		749181
	650123		70026		75046
עע	050125	ענ	, 00	עם	, 50

LD	751 195	LD	801 144	LD	851212
LD	75291	LD	80227	LD	85247
LD	753225	LD	80391	LD	853226
LD	75460	LD	80427	LD	854196
LD	75526	LD	805225	LD	85527
LD	756161	LD	806181	LD	856145
LD	757161	LD	80760	LD	857162
LD	758161	LD	808161	LD	85847
LD	759143	LD	809161	LD	85918
LD	76046	LD	81027	LD	86047
LD	76191	LD	811195	LD	86118
LD	76226	LD	812195	LD	862 132
LD	763 91	LD	813 132	LD	863196
LD	764143	LD	814132	LD	86492
LD	76591	LD	815111	LD	865124
LD	766144	LD	816225	LD	86648
LD	76727	LD	81774	LD	867182
LD	768131	LD	81874	LD	868145
LD	769132	LD	819161	LD	86928
LD	77046	LD	820111	LD	870145
LD	771132	LD	821 92	LD	87128
LD	772132	LD	82274	LD	872 132
LD	773 47	LD	823212	LD	873196
LD	77474	LD	824195	LD	874226
LD	77591	LD	825 181	LD	875132
LD	776144	LD	826212	LD	87692
LD	777161	LD	827212	LD	8771
LD	778212	LD	82827	LD	878226
LD	77927	LD	82927	LD	879124
LD	780225		830161		88092
LD	781144		831144	LD	
LD	7828		83260	LD	88248
LD	783212		833162	LD	883 162
LD	784161	LD	83460	LD	884112
LD	7851	LD	835225	LD	885182
LD	7868		83692	LD	886162
LD	787144	LD		LD	887196
LD	78827	LD	83892	LD	
LD	78918	LD	839196	LD	8899
LD	79060	LD	8409	LD	890 133
LD	79147		841145	LD	891124
LD	79218	LD	842112	LD	892196
	793144		84347		89375
	79418		844212		894145
LD	7958		845225		895133
LD	7969		846145	LD	896133
LD	79774		847145		897133
LD	79847		848181	LD	89848
LD	799132		849112		899112
	800144		850212		900162
		בט	000 0	22	,

LD	901 162		95175		100119
LD	902133	LD	95275	LD	1002213
LD	903 196	LD	953182	LD	100361
LD	904133	LD	954146	LD	1004 183
LD	905 196	LD	95575	LD	100594
LD	90675	LD	956173	LD	100694
LD	907145	LD	957197	LD	100794
LD	9089	LD	958197	LD	1008 163
LD	909133	LD	95975	LD	1009112
LD	9109	LD	960173	LD	101049
LD	91118	LD	961 174	LD	1011183
	91260	LD	962 174	LD	101294
LD	91328	LD	963197	LD	1013163
LD	914173	LD	96493	LD	101428
LD	91592	LD	96548	LD	1015226
LD	916146	LD	96693	LD	101610
LD	917213	LD	967124	LD	1017 163
LD	91860	LD	96818	LD	101829
LD	919162	LD	96918	LD	1019 197
LD	9209	LD	970182	LD	1020226
LD	92128	LD	9719	LD	1021 146
LD	922197	LD	97293	LD	102229
LD	923 18	LD	97328	LD	102329
LD	924124	LD	97428	LD	102449
LD	92528	LD	97575	LD	1025 112
LD	92628	LD	97693	LD	1026226
LD	927124	LD	977197	LD	102761
LD	928182	LD	978146	LD	1028 197
LD	929226	LD	97948	LD	102949
LD	93048	LD	98061	LD	103095
LD	93192	LD	98193	LD	1031 197
LD	932124	LD	98293	LD	103295
LD	933 182	LD	98375	LD	103329
LD	93493	LD	98494	LD	1034213
LD	93593	LD	98548	LD	103549
LD	936173	LD	98694	LD	103649
LD	93775	LD	98749	LD	103710
LD	938213	LD	98876	LD	103829
LD	9399	LD	989197	LD	103995
LD	940182	LD	990213	LD	104010
LD	941173	LD	991146	LD	1041 163
LD	942112	LD	992213	LD	1042 198
LD	943 112	LD	99394	LD	104350
LD	94448	LD	99461	LD	1044198
LD	945213	LD	995112	LD	1045 146
LD	94661	LD	996125	LD	104650
LD	947163	LD	99749	LD	1047 113
LD	948182	LD	998146	LD	104861
LD	94993	LD	999226	LD	1049 10
	95061	LD	100019	LD	105050
עע	/JU U1	LD	10001)	ענ	105050

LD	1051 133	LD 1102183	LD 115250
LD	105295	LD 110310	LD 115397
	1053 146	LD 1104164	LD 1154227
	1054183	LD 1105113	LD 1155113
	105576	LD 110695	LD 1156199
LD	1056134	LD 1107164	LD 1157214
	1057146	LD 110830	LD 1158199
	1058163	LD 1109125	LD 115910
	1059174	LD 1110198	LD 1160 134
	106061	LD 111130	LD 116197
	1061 147	LD 1112164	LD 1162114
LD	106295	LD 1113147	LD 1163199
	1063 62	LD 111410	LD 1164199
LD	106450	LD 111576	LD 1165214
LD	1065183	LD 111696	LD 1166214
	1066183	LD 1117125	LD 116710
	1067147	LD 1118125	LD 116850
LD	1068226	LD 111919	LD 116930
LD	1069198	LD 112062	LD 117050
LD	1070198	LD 112176	LD 117197
	1071 29	LD 1122198	LD 1172199
LD	1072 113	LD 1123198	LD 117362
LD	1073 147	LD 1124125	LD 117451
	1074198	LD 112596	LD 1175147
	1075214	LD 112696	LD 1176184
LD	1076198	LD 112762	LD 1177 164
LD	1077163	LD 1128183	LD 117897
LD	1078227	LD 112996	LD 1179125
	107995	LD 1130174	LD 118097
LD	108076	LD 1131199	LD 118162
	1081 227	LD 113296	LD 118251
LD	1082113	LD 1133147	LD 1183148
LD	1084214	LD 113496	LD 1184164
LD	1085113	LD 113596	LD 118597
LD	1086183	LD 1136134	LD 118662
LD	1087134	LD 113796	LD 1187227
LD	108829	LD 1138113	LD 118830
	1089113	LD 113962	LD 1189214
	109029	LD 114030	LD 119097
LD	1091 147	LD 1141214	LD 1191199
LD	109230	LD 114296	LD 119262
LD	1093 19	LD 114330	LD 1193134
LD	109495	LD 1144227	LD 1194200
LD	1095163	LD 1145199	LD 1195214
LD	109630	LD 114697	LD 1196227
LD	1097147	LD 1147125	LD 1197114
LD	1098164	LD 1148174	LD 119863
LD	109930	LD 114950	LD 119931
LD	1100147	LD 1150199	LD 1200200
LD	110176	LD 1151184	LD 120197

LD	120298	LD 1252126	LD	1302 184
	1203 164	LD 1253166	LD	1303115
	1204164	LD 1254200		1304149
LD	1205 164	LD 1255228	LD	1305201
LD	120663	LD 1256200	LD	130651
	1207165	LD 1257215		1307 126
LD	1208165	LD 1258215	LD	130899
LD	1209184	LD 125998	LD	130999
LD	121031	LD 1260114	LD	1310215
LD	1211165	LD 1261114		131111
LD	1212148	LD 126251	LD	1312 149
	1213227	LD 1263 114		131399
LD	1214165	LD 1264114	LD	1314115
LD	121531	LD 1265200	LD	1315100
LD	121651	LD 1266215	LD	131611
LD	1217134	LD 126751	LD	1317 100
LD	121898	LD 1268228	LD	1318100
LD	1219148	LD 1269215	LD	1319166
LD	1220165	LD 127011	LD	132076
LD	122131	LD 1271200	LD	132131
LD	1222214	LD 1272114	LD	1322201
	1223215	LD 127311		132311
LD	122419	LD 1274115	LD	1324 166
LD	122598	LD 127599	LD	1325 166
LD	1226227	LD 127631	LD	1326201
LD	122751	LD 127799	LD	1327 149
	122898	LD 1278201		1328 184
	1229148	LD 127963		1329215
	123010	LD 1280184	LD	1330215
	123163	LD 1281115		133152
	1232165	LD 128263		1332228
LD	1233148	LD 128351		133319
	1234200	LD 1284174		1334 135
	123598	LD 1285174		1335215
	1236114	LD 1286175		133676
	1237165	LD 128776		1337 100
	1238200	LD 128899		133852
	1239165	LD 128999		1339 166
	1240134	LD 1290134		1340 184
	1241 174	LD 1291148		134152
	1242200	LD 1292201	LD	1342 135
	1243114	LD 129331	LD	134352
	1244228	LD 1294148		134452
	1245 148	LD 129531		1345166
LD	124611	LD 1296115	LD	134632
	124798	LD 129799	LD	1347 52
	124863	LD 1298126	LD	1348228
LD	124931	LD 129963	LD	1349115
	1250166	LD 1300184	LD	1350 100
	1251166	LD 1301149		135152
	1201100	1301 119	LD	1001

LD	1352149	LD	1402 116	LD	1452202
	1353 115	LD	1403 101		1453 102
	1354166	LD	1404101		1454229
LD	1355167	LD	1405 150	LD	1455 185
LD	1356100	LD	1406116	LD	1456229
	1357228	LD	140732		1457 151
LD	135877	LD	140832	LD	1458 186
LD	1359167	LD	1409 116	LD	1459 168
	1360100		1410167	LD	146077
	1361 115		1411167		1461 102
LD	1362201	LD	1412168	LD	1462 186
LD	136363	LD	1413 168	LD	1463229
LD	136464		1414150		146465
LD	1365228	LD	1415185	LD	146565
LD	1366149	LD	1416150	LD	146632
LD	1367216	LD	1417101	LD	146777
	1368135		1418101	LD	1468 151
LD	136952	LD	1419175	LD	146965
LD	137052	LD	1420 175	LD	1470 186
LD	137164	LD	142132	LD	1471216
LD	1372228	LD	142232	LD	1472 116
LD	1373100	LD	1423 150	LD	1473216
LD	1374101	LD	1424201	LD	147477
LD	137532	LD	142553	LD	1475151
LD	137653	LD	1426150	LD	1476186
LD	1377101	LD	1427 185	LD	1477229
LD	1378101	LD	142853	LD	147853
LD	1379185	LD	1429102	LD	147933
LD	1380149	LD	1430201	LD	1480 168
LD	1381149	LD	143177	LD	1481 135
LD	138253	LD	1432228	LD	1482 11
LD	138364	LD	143377	LD	1483151
LD	1384115	LD	1434116	LD	1484 102
LD	1385167	LD	1435216	LD	148533
	1386167	LD	143664	LD	1486 102
LD	1387116	LD	1437229	LD	1487216
LD	1388149	LD	1438229	LD	1488 126
LD	1389116	LD	1439185	LD	1489 186
LD	1390216	LD	1440135	LD	1490 151
	1391 185		1441116	LD	1491202
LD	1392150	LD	1442150	LD	149233
	1393185	LD	1443 201	LD	1493229
LD	1394185	LD	1444229	LD	149465
LD	1395167	LD	1445135	LD	14951
LD	139653	LD	1446202		149619
LD	139732	LD	1447229		149754
	139864	LD	1448202		1498216
LD	1399101	LD	1449150	LD	1499116
	1400167	LD	1450102		1500 168
	140164		1451 168		1501 168

LD	1502135	LD	1552 175	LD	1602 104
	1503 151	LD	1553 187	LD	160366
	1504117	LD	1554152		160419
LD	1505102	LD	1555217	LD	1605169
LD	1506135	LD	155665	LD	160655
LD	1507151	LD	155765	LD	160755
LD	15081	LD	155866	LD	1608203
LD	150933	LD	155966	LD	1609 153
LD	1510103	LD	156066	LD	161012
	1511151	LD	1561 12	LD	1611 117
LD	1512103	LD	156266	LD	1612 153
	1513216	LD	156366	LD	1613 117
LD	1514175	LD	1564169	LD	161467
LD	1515230	LD	1565230	LD	1615 117
LD	1516152	LD	156654	LD	1616104
LD	1517186	LD	156766	LD	1617 117
LD	151811	LD	1568187	LD	161855
LD	1519135	LD	156933	LD	1619230
LD	1520202	LD	1570230	LD	1620 170
LD	1521 54	LD	1571230	LD	1621230
LD	1522152	LD	1572169		162267
	1523103		1573 152		1623 170
LD	1524168	LD	157412	LD	1624 170
	1525126	LD	1575 152	LD	1625 170
LD	1526103	LD	1576217	LD	1626231
LD	1527217	LD	1577 103	LD	1627217
	1528217	LD	1578217		162878
	1529169		1579126		1629 136
	1530136		1580152		1630 104
	1531 12		1581187		1631231
	153277		1582117		163234
LD	1533217	LD	1583 230	LD	1633231
	153433		1584136	LD	163467
	1535 152	LD	1585202		1635 104
	1536186	LD	1586202	LD	163634
	1537169		1587187	LD	1637 104
	153854		1588169		163855
	1539103		1589153		1639 170
	154012		159012		1640 136
	1541 186		1591117		164155
	154265	LD	159254		1642231
	154333		159354	LD	1643203
	1544152		159477		164478
	1545230		1595103		1645203
LD	1546169	LD	1596153	LD	164667
	154765	LD	1597203	LD	1647203
	1548103	LD	1598153	LD	1648 117
LD	154954	LD	1599117	LD	164978
	155033	LD	1600169	LD	1650 118
	1551 126	LD	1601 136		165167
				20	

LD	1652203	LD 1702154	LD 175268
LD	1653 153	LD 1703 154	LD 1753188
	1654170	LD 1704118	LD 1754 137
	1655104	LD 170520	LD 1755119
LD	1656231	LD 170679	LD 175635
LD	1657231	LD 170779	LD 175768
LD	1658170	LD 1708187	LD 1758105
	1659170	LD 1709154	LD 1759 154
LD	1660118	LD 1710218	LD 1760 105
LD	1661118	LD 171167	LD 1761233
	1662104	LD 1712118	LD 176213
	1663 231	LD 1713204	LD 1763 176
	1664171	LD 1714218	LD 1764119
	1665231	LD 171555	LD 176556
LD	1666118	LD 1716119	LD 176668
	1667187	LD 1717126	LD 1767 119
LD	166878	LD 1718204	LD 1768 137
LD	1669232	LD 171913	LD 1769218
LD	1670153	LD 172068	LD 177013
LD	1671203	LD 1721232	LD 1771 155
LD	1672153	LD 1722232	LD 1772105
	1673118	LD 172334	LD 177356
	1674171	LD 172434	LD 1774105
	167534	LD 1725175	LD 177579
	167634	LD 172613	LD 177679
	167734	LD 172735	LD 177779
LD	167834	LD 172813	LD 177856
LD	167978	LD 1729175	LD 177979
	1680232	LD 1730232	LD 178080
LD	168167	LD 1731 154	LD 178180
LD	1682218	LD 1732175	LD 1782218
LD	168367	LD 1733 188	LD 1783218
	1684153	LD 1734233	LD 178480
LD	1685136	LD 1735105	LD 178556
LD	1686232	LD 1736171	LD 178680
LD	168778	LD 1737105	LD 1787 127
LD	1688154	LD 1738105	LD 178813
	1689104	LD 1739204	LD 178980
	1690136	LD 1740127	LD 1790155
LD	169112	LD 174168	LD 1791137
LD	169220	LD 174268	LD 1792 106
LD	1693171	LD 174379	LD 1793119
LD	1694118	LD 1744204	LD 1794155
LD	1695154	LD 1745176	LD 179535
LD	1696105	LD 1746136	LD 179668
LD	1697187	LD 17471	LD 1797233
LD	1698204	LD 174868	LD 1798204
LD	169913	LD 174913	LD 179914
LD	170055	LD 175079	LD 180069
LD	1701154	LD 1751 137	LD 1801 106

LD	180280
LD	1803 106
LD	1804127
LD	1805233
LD	1806233
LD	1807233
LD	1808204
LD	1809106
LD	1810137
LD	1811155
LD	1812188
LD	181356
LD	1814188
LD	181556
LD	1816106 1817205
LD	1817205
LD	1818127
LD	1819205
LD	182056
LD	1821137
LD	1822106
LD	182380
LD	1824127
LD	1825106
LD	1826233
LD	1827218
LD	1828171
LD	1829119
LD	1830188
LD	1831155
LD	183280
LD	18331
LD LD	18341
LD	1835137 183620
LD	1837234
LD	18382
LD	18392
LD	18402
LD	18412
LD	18422
LD	18432
LD	18442
LD	18452
LD	18463
	10.0

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH	1108	СН	51225		101131
CH	257	CH	52 57	CH	102131
CH	3139	СН	5340	СН	10326
CH	419	СН	5438	СН	10460
CH	5107	СН	5571		10548
CH	65	CH	56220		10649
CH	7190	CH	57219		107174
CH	8220	СН	58 177		10862
CH	9126	CH	59177	CH	109148
CH	10156	СН	60219	СН	11011
CH	1171	СН	6182		111147
CH	128	СН	6271		112174
CH	13219	СН	63222	СН	11332
CH	14120	CH	64223	СН	11440
CH	1540	СН	65 122	СН	1157
CH	1657	CH	66156	CH	116124
CH	17110	CH	676		117227
CH	18177	CH	68172	CH	118157
CH	19122	CH	6959	CH	119221
CH	20108	CH	7041		12058
CH	21221	CH	7160		12125
CH	22177	CH	7274	CH	122226
CH	23 179	CH	739		12348
CH	24220	CH	74227		12475
CH	25107	CH	75 121		125163
CH	2657	CH	7627	CH	12676
CH	2736	CH	77108		12762
CH	2883	CH	78207		12863
CH	29178	CH	79225	CH	129228
CH	30109	CH	8030	CH	13083
CH	31209	CH	8159	CH	13125
CH	3241	СН	82138		13240
CH	33179	CH	83 108	CH	13371
CH	34111	CH	84140		13424
CH	35157	CH	85141		135161
CH	36189	CH	86110		136178
CH	37139	CH	87143		13723
CH	38178	CH	8861	CH	138180
CH	397	CH	8930		13925
CH	4073	CH	9010		140181
CH	41181	CH	9127	CH	141212
CH	42121	CH	92 111	CH	142181
CH	43 70	CH	9374	CH	143124
CH	44221	CH	9424	CH	144173
CH	4539	CH	956	CH	145182
CH	46221	СН	96109	CH	146183
CH	47158	СН	9723	CH	147183
CH	48222	СН	98120	CH	148198
CH	49141	CH	9921	CH	149183
CH	50179	СН	10085	CH	15053

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

	15177	CH 20193		25166
CH	152184	CH 20248	CH	252118
CH	153180	CH 203113	CH	25343
CH	15447	CH 204125		254210
CH	15533	CH 20562	CH	255213
CH	156158	CH 20699	CH	25698
CH	15737	CH 207126	CH	257102
CH	15882	CH 208115	CH	25859
CH	159195	CH 20988		259173
	160134	CH 210173		$260\ldots \ldots 196$
CH	161198	CH 211217	CH	261134
CH	162101	CH 212203		262114
CH	163 175	CH 21341	CH	$263 \dots 126$
CH	16466	CH 214141	CH	264121
CH	165112	CH 215145	CH	265109
CH	166134	CH 21661		26689
	167230	CH 21796		267123
CH	168226	CH 218166	CH	268182
CH	16962	CH 21952	CH	269113
CH	170208	CH 22032	CH	270147
CH	171108	CH 22132		27199
CH	17295	CH 22211	CH	$272\ldots \ldots 140$
	173216	CH 223186		273111
	17473	CH 224126		274111
	175132	CH 225175		27599
	176146	CH 22665	CH	276149
	17765	CH 22778		27777
	178114	CH 228218		278169
	179113	CH 22913		279136
	18078	CH 230175		280171
	18176	CH 231203		281232
	182110	CH 232175		282233
	183140	CH 233204		28313
	184158	CH 234138		284137
	185129	CH 23537		285137
	1865	CH 23687		28678
	187112	CH 23729		287119
	188145	CH 238113		288186
	18922	CH 239134		289114
	190120	CH 240165		290102
	191 123	CH 24151		29170
	1925	CH 242215		29284
	193157	CH 24311		29346
	194210	CH 244115		29475
	195142	CH 24564		295112
	19647	CH 246167		296134
	197144	CH 247150		29752
	198145	CH 248168		29862
	199124	CH 24933		299215
CH	200145	CH 250186	CH	300150

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

	301 151	CH 351147		401204
СН	30254	CH 352217	СН	402106
CH	303 136	CH 35366	CH	40356
CH	304153	CH 354105	CH	404233
CH	305136	CH 355127	CH	405103
СН	30668	CH 356137		40655
	30739	CH 3576		407143
	30860	CH 35823		408150
	30929	CH 359141		409229
	310176	CH 360225		410 151
	31167	CH 361145		411155
	312105	CH 362182		41221
	31368	CH 363149		413206
	31479	CH 364167		414223
	31580	CH 36565		415213
	3161	CH 366153		416184
	317139	CH 367117		417152
	318207	CH 36834	СН	418107
CH	319217	СН 36934		419156
CH	320231	CH 37034	CH	42081
CH	32179	CH 371232	CH	42138
CH	32268	CH 37256	CH	4226
	323 232	СН 373137		42358
	324127	CH 37480	СН	424109
	325126	CH 375137		42585
	326187	CH 376119		42686
	327217	CH 377233		427142
	328135	CH 378137		42843
	329162	CH 379205		42944
	330114	CH 379205		430196
	331102	CH 381106		431112
	332175	CH 382119		43295
	33379	CH 383188		433198
	334176	CH 384187		43451
	335218	CH 38554		435148
	33656	CH 386202		436165
	337218	CH 387171		43710
	33835	CH 388116		43832
	33969	CH 389168		439185
CH	340106	CH 390216	CH	440201
	341233	СН 39133	CH	441202
CH	342106	СН 39233	CH	44233
CH	34319	СН 393169	CH	443126
CH	344161	CH 39454	CH	444103
	345217	CH 395170		445231
	34677	СН 39634		446171
	34763	CH 397218		447136
	348104	CH 39856		448204
	349214	CH 399106		449154
	350170	CH 400155		45056
C11	220		-11	.5050

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

СН	451155	СН	501 155
СН	452127	CH	5023
СН	4532	CH	
СН	454128	СН	
СН	4556	СН	
CH	456223	CH	
CH	457161	CH	
CH	45852	CH	
CH	459167	CH	
CH	460168	CH	
CH	461168	CH	
CH	46234	CH	
CH	46379	CH	
CH	464154	CH	
CH	465 154	CH	
CH	466144	CH	
CH		CH	
CH	46864	CH	
CH		СН	
CH		СН	
СН		СН	
СН	472114	СН	
СН	473 170	СН	
CH	474149	СН	-
СН	475151	СН	
СН	47678	СН	
СН	47765	СН	
СН		CH	
CH	47996	CH	529233
CH	480 45	CH	530 197
СН	481 49		
СН	482 168		
СН	48321		
CH	484105		
CH	485 105		
СН	486207		
СН	48738		
СН	48884		
СН	489142		
CH	490143		
СН	491224		
СН	49291		
	49375		
СН	49428		
CH	49597		
CH	496151		
CH	497152		
CH	498152		
CH	499152		
CH	50056		
CII	200		

INDEX OF PRIVATE & SPECIAL LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH	158
CH	2130
CH	3177
CH	460
CH	5187
CH	6180
CH	7202
CH	865
CH	9214
CH	10185
CH	11188
CH	1268
CH	13187
CH	14187

INDEX OF RESOLVE CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH 10153
CH 10281
CH 10390
CH 10427
CH 105100
CH 106103
CH 1072

СН	1206	СН	51100
СН	2206	СН	52 54
СН	3206	СН	5393
СН	4208	СН	5494
СН	5206	СН	55100
СН	6219	СН	5654
СН	7208	СН	5764
СН	836	СН	582
СН	9107	СН	5955
СН	10208	СН	6089
СН	11140	СН	61131
СН	1239	СН	62185
СН	1372	СН	6350
СН	1436	СН	6466
СН	151	СН	6551
СН	165	СН	66104
СН	1782	СН	6798
СН	18120	СН	68204
CH	1958	CH	6986
CH	2084	СН	7039
CH	2159	CH	7168
CH	22180	CH	72118
CH	23172	CH	7312
CH	2459	CH	74202
CH	2543	CH	75133
CH	2647	CH	76181
CH	2771	CH	7764
CH	289	CH	7853
CH	2944	CH	792
CH	3059	CH	805
CH	3149	CH	81196
CH	3210	СН	82166
СН	3363	СН	8367
CH	3492	CH	8412
CH	35125	CH	8513
CH	3674	CH	86218
CH	37183	СН	8761
CH	38216	СН	8886
CH	39103	CH	89215
CH	40105	CH	90143
CH	4191	CH	91184
CH	4277	CH	927
CH	4384	CH	9393
CH	4451	CH	9496
CH	4543	CH	9598
CH	46146	CH	9681
CH	47163	CH	97213
CH	48226	CH	9894
CH	4929	CH	9994
CH	50199	CH	100104
011		CII	10010 f

INDEX OF CONSTITUTIONAL RESOLUTION CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH 1.....229

_		
HP0004128	HP0054206	HP0104156
HP0005172	HP0055177	HP0105156
HP0006107	HP0056177	HP0106191
HP0007189	HP0057138	HP01075
HP0008206	HP005870	HP010815
HP0009138	HP0059189	HP01095
HP0010138	HP006036	HP011021
HP0011206	HP006121	HP011182
HP0012219	HP0062189	HP0112128
HP001315	HP0063 190	HP0113220
HP001457	HP006481	HP0114108
HP001536	HP0065120	HP0115191
HP0016128	HP006681	HP011621
HP001715	HP0067 156	HP011737
HP0018206	HP0068138	HP011837
HP001921	HP0069207	HP011937
HP0020206	HP007081	HP0120129
HP002181	HP0071 190	HP0121156
HP002281	HP0072 190	HP0122156
HP0023189	HP007370	HP012321
HP0024219	HP0074 128	HP012482
HP00255	HP0075 138	HP012557
HP0026219	HP0076177	HP0126177
HP0027120	HP007757	HP01275
HP0028120	HP007836	HP0128191
HP0029172	HP007970	HP012957
HP003036	HP008021	HP013038
HP0031107	HP0081219	HP0131156
HP003257	HP0082138	HP01325
HP0033206	HP008336	HP0133177
HP0034120	HP008436	HP0134220
HP0035219	HP008582	HP013515
HP0036189	HP0086107	HP013657
HP00375	HP00875	HP0137172
HP0038128	HP008870	HP0138121
HP0039107	HP0089190	HP013938
HP0040206	HP0090207	HP014082
HP004181	HP0091 108	HP014138
HP004257	HP0092108	HP0142 177
HP0043 177	HP009315	HP0143207
HP0044189	HP009470	HP014483
HP004521	HP009521	HP014522
HP004681	HP0096220	HP0146129
HP004781	HP009782	HP0147220
HP004815	HP0098220	HP014838
HP004915	HP0099207	HP0149220
HP0050206	HP0100190	HP0150138
HP0051128	HP0101190	HP0151121
HP005236	HP0102207	HP0152108
HP0053120	HP0103120	HP0153121

HP0154129	HP0204191	HP0255109
HP015583	HP020571	HP0256209
HP0156191	HP020684	HP025723
HP0157138	HP020739	HP02586
HP015883	HP020884	HP025958
HP015958	HP0209178	HP0260192
HP016070	HP0210192	HP026185
HP0161208	HP0211139	HP0262122
HP01626	HP0212129	HP026371
HP0163208	HP021371	HP0265122
HP0164157	HP0214172	HP0266172
HP0165220	HP0215109	HP026716
HP0166208	HP02166	HP026823
HP01676	HP0217222	HP026985
HP016822	HP0218222	HP0270209
HP016938	HP021915	HP027140
HP0170208	HP022039	HP027258
HP0171138	HP022184	HP027358
HP0172178	HP0222157	HP0274129
HP017338	HP0223 16	HP0275129
HP0174220	HP0224157	HP0276209
HP0175121	HP0225178	HP02776
HP0176208	HP0226139	HP0278222
HP0177139	HP022784	HP027923
HP017822	HP022884	HP028158
HP017970	HP0229158	HP028285
HP0180221	HP023023	HP0283222
HP0180221 HP0181221	HP023039	HP028440
HP0182157	HP0232 158	HP0285109 HP028672
HP0183157	HP023339	
HP018470	HP023416	HP028772
HP018583	HP023516	HP028824
HP018622	HP0236158	HP0289209
HP018758	HP0237122	HP029016
HP018838	HP0238172	HP029140
HP0189178	HP023985	HP029259
HP019083	HP024023	HP0293140
HP0191 108	HP0241 158	HP029440
HP0192139	HP024339	HP0295129
HP019383	HP024471	HP029640
HP019483	HP0245 109	HP029740
HP019583	HP0246122	HP0298209
HP01966	HP0247222	HP0299178
HP019783	HP0248209	HP0300178
HP0198121	HP024923	HP030185
HP019938	HP025085	HP0302192
HP020038	HP025123	HP030316
HP020184	HP025271	HP030441
HP020284	HP0253139	HP030524
HP0203157	HP025423	HP0306130

HP030759	HP0358159	HP0408193
HP030886	HP035942	HP040973
HP030916	HP036042	HP0410110
HP031072	HP036142	HP0411159
HP0311158	HP036272	HP04127
HP0312192	HP0363141	HP04138
HP031341	HP0364159	HP0414130
HP031441	HP036588	HP0415210
HP031541	HP0366130	HP0416180
HP0316110	HP0367223	HP0417 142
HP031786	HP036888	HP0418142
HP0318140	HP036943	HP041973
HP03191	HP037043	HP042043
HP0320223	HP0371223	HP042143
HP032141	HP03727	HP042289
HP032272	HP037324	HP042373
HP032386	HP0374223	HP0424159
HP0324158	HP0375193	HP042559
HP032586	HP0376110	HP042673
HP0326140	HP0377179	HP042789
HP0327223	HP0378179	HP0428159
HP032841	HP0379159	HP0429180
HP0329192	HP03807	HP0430210
HP033086	HP038172	HP043144
HP0331209	HP0382122	HP0432142
HP033216	HP0383210	HP043344
HP0333192	HP03847	HP043473
HP0334158	HP0385122	HP0435159
HP033572	HP0386193	HP0436180
HP033641	HP0387110	HP0437194
HP033786	HP0388141	HP043844
HP0338110	HP0389130	HP043917
HP033924	HP039024	HP0440160
HP0340179	HP0391223	HP044189
HP034159	HP039217	HP044259
HP0342140	HP0393141	HP044389
HP034359	HP039417	HP0444111
HP034424	HP039588	HP0445123
HP0345130	HP039688	HP0446172
HP0346159	HP0397141	HP0447224
HP034787	HP039843	HP04488
HP034842	HP0399141	HP044974
HP0349193	HP040072	HP0450160
HP0350210	HP040173	HP0451180
HP0351159	HP0402110	HP0452131
HP035242	HP040373	HP0453194
HP035317	HP0404193	HP045444
HP035442	HP0405193	HP0455142
HP0356140	HP040673	HP045725
HP035787	HP0407180	HP0458172

HP04598	HP0509111	HP055960
HP0460224	HP0510143	HP056026
HP046144	HP051126	HP0561161
HP046289	HP051290	HP0562161
HP0463142	HP051326	HP0563161
HP04648	HP0514194	HP0564143
HP0465142	HP051574	HP056546
HP0466194	HP051645	HP056691
HP046789	HP051745	HP056726
HP0468131	HP0518123	HP056891
HP046925	HP051946	HP0569143
HP0470123	HP0520224	HP057091
HP0471 123	HP0521211	HP0571144
HP047244	HP052290	HP057227
HP0473123	HP052346	HP0573131
HP047490	HP0524224	HP0574132
HP047544	HP0525224	HP057546
HP0476180	HP052646	HP0576132
HP0477211	HP0527225	HP0577132
HP0478143	HP05288	HP057847
HP047959	HP052990	HP057974
HP0480111	HP0530195	HP058091
HP0481194	HP0531 195	HP0581144
HP0482224	HP053246	HP0582161
HP048345	HP0533123	HP05838
HP04841	HP053446	HP05849
HP048545	HP0535181	HP058574
HP048645	HP0536195	HP058647
HP0487143	HP0537195	HP0587132
HP0488224	HP0538160	HP0588144
HP0489211	HP0539160	HP0589144
HP0490194	HP054026	HP059027
HP0491160	HP054146	HP059191
HP0492131	HP0542225	HP059227
HP049345	HP054391	HP0593161
HP0494143	HP0544160	HP0594111
HP049559	HP0545211	HP059592
HP0496173	HP054617	HP059674
HP0497173	HP0547131	HP0597212
HP049825	HP054860	HP0598195
HP049926	HP0549181	HP0599181
HP0500131	HP055091	HP0600212
HP0501143	HP0551181	HP0601212
HP0502131	HP055226	HP060227
HP0503194	HP0553143	HP060327
HP050490	HP0554181	HP0604161
HP050590	HP055546	HP0605144
HP050645	HP0556195	HP060660
HP0507131	HP055791	HP0607162
HP0508180	HP0558225	HP060860

HP0609225	HP0659182	HP0711173
HP061092	HP0660162	HP0712197
HP0611195	HP0661196	HP0713197
HP061292	HP0662162	HP071475
HP0613196	HP0663112	HP0715173
HP06149	HP0664162	HP0716174
HP0615145	HP0665 162	HP0717 174
HP0616112	HP0666133	HP0718197
HP061747	HP0667196	HP071993
HP0618212	HP0668133	HP072048
HP0619225	HP0669196	HP072193
HP0620145	HP067075	HP0722124
HP0621145	HP0671 145	HP072318
HP0622181	HP06729	HP072418
HP0623112	HP0673 133	HP0725182
HP0624212	HP06749	HP07269
HP0625212	HP06759	HP072793
HP062647	HP067628	HP072828
HP0627226	HP0677197	HP072928
HP0628196	HP067818	HP073075
HP062927	HP0679124	HP073193
HP0630145	HP068028	HP0732197
HP0631162	HP068128	HP0733146
HP063247	HP0682124	HP073448
HP063318	HP0683 182	HP073561
HP063447	HP0684226	HP073693
HP063518	HP068548	HP073793
HP0636132	HP068692	HP073875
HP0637196	HP0687124	HP073994
HP063892	HP0688182	HP074048
HP0639124	HP068993	HP074194
HP064048	HP069093	HP074219
HP0641182	HP0691 173	HP074319
HP0642145	HP069275	HP0744213
HP064328	HP0693213	HP074561
HP0644145	HP06949	HP0746183
HP064528	HP0695182	HP074794
HP0646132	HP0696173	HP074894
HP0647196	HP0697112	HP074994
HP0648226	HP0698112	HP0750 163
HP0649132	HP069948	HP0751112
HP065092	HP0700213	HP075249
HP06511	HP0703 182	HP0755112
HP0652226	HP070493	HP0756226
HP0653124	HP070561	HP075761
HP065492	HP070675	HP0758197
HP0655124	HP0707	HP075949
HP065548	HP0707182	HP075995
HP0657162		
HP0657162 HP0658112	HP0709146 HP071075	HP0761 197 HP076295
1170030112	1110/10/3	1150/0293

HP076329	HP0814198	HP086597
HP0764213	HP081530	HP086698
HP076549	HP0816164	HP0867164
HP076649	HP0817147	HP0868164
HP076710	HP081896	HP0869164
HP076829	HP0819174	HP087063
HP076995	HP0820199	HP0871165
HP077010	HP082196	HP0872165
HP0771163	HP0822147	HP0873184
HP0772198	HP082396	HP087431
HP077350	HP082496	HP0875165
HP0774198	HP0825134	HP0876148
HP0775146	HP082696	HP0877227
HP0776146	HP0827113	HP087898
HP0777183	HP082862	HP0879148
HP077876	HP082930	HP0880165
HP0779134	HP0830214	HP088131
HP0780146	HP083196	HP0882214
HP0781163	HP083230	HP0884215
HP0782174	HP0833227	HP088519
HP078361	HP0834199	HP088698
HP0784147	HP083597	HP0887227
HP078595	HP0836125	HP088851
HP078662	HP0837174	HP088998
HP078750	HP083850	HP0890148
HP0788183	HP0839199	HP089110
HP0789183	HP0840184	HP089263
HP0790147	HP084150	HP0893165
HP0791226	HP084297	HP0894148
HP0792198	HP0843227	HP0895200
HP0793198	HP0844113	HP089698
HP079429	HP0845199	HP0897114
HP0795113	HP0846214	HP0898165
HP0796147	HP0847199	HP0899200
HP0797198	HP084810	HP0900165
HP0798214	HP0849134	HP0901134
HP0799198	HP085010	HP0902174
HP0800163	HP085150	HP0903200
HP0801227	HP085297	HP0904114
HP080295	HP0853125	HP0905228
HP080376	HP085497	HP0906148
HP080576	HP085562	HP090711
HP0806183	HP085651	HP090898
HP080710	HP0857148	HP090963
HP0808164	HP0858164	HP091031
HP0809113	HP085997	HP0911166
HP081095	HP086062	HP0912166
HP0811164	HP0861227	HP0913126
HP081230	HP086230	HP0914166
HP0813125	HP0863214	HP0915200
-		

HP0916228	HP0967 166	HP1019101
HP0917200	HP0968184	HP1020150
HP0918215	HP096952	HP1021116
HP0919215	HP0970135	HP102232
HP092098	HP097152	HP1023167
HP0921114	HP097252	HP1024167
HP0922114	HP0973 166	HP1025168
HP0923115	HP097432	HP1026168
HP092463	HP097552	HP1027150
HP092551	HP0976228	HP1028185
HP0926174	HP0977115	HP1029150
HP0927174	HP0978100	HP1030101
HP0928175	HP0979228	HP1031101
HP092976	HP098077	HP1032175
HP093099	HP0981 167	HP1033175
HP093199	HP0982100	HP103432
HP0933134	HP0983 115	HP103532
HP0934148	HP0984201	HP1036150
HP0935201	HP098563	HP1037201
HP093631	HP098664	HP103853
HP0937148	HP0987228	HP1039150
HP093831	HP0988149	HP1040201
HP0939115	HP0989216	HP104177
HP094099	HP0990 135	HP1042228
HP0941126	HP099152	HP104377
HP094263	HP0993228	HP1044116
HP0943 184	HP0994 100	HP1045216
HP0944149	HP0995101	HP104864
HP0945184	HP099632	HP1049229
HP0946115	HP099753	HP1050229
HP0947149	HP0998101	HP1051185
HP094899	HP0999101	HP1052135
HP0949115	HP1000185	HP1053116
HP0950100	HP1001149	HP1054150
HP095111	HP1002149	HP1055201
HP0952100	HP100353	HP1056229
HP0953100	HP100464	HP1057135
HP0954166	HP1005185	HP1058202
HP095576	HP1006150	HP1059229
HP095631	HP1007185	HP1060202
HP0957201	HP1008185	HP1061150
HP0958215	HP1009167	HP1062 102
HP095952	HP101053	HP1063168
HP0960228	HP101132	HP1064202 HP1065102
HP096119	HP101364	
HP0962135	HP1014101	HP1066229
HP0963215	HP1015167	HP1067185
HP096476	HP101664	HP1068229
HP0965	HP1017116	HP1069151 HP1070229
TPU90032	HP1018101	пг10/0229

HP107165	HP1122103	HP1174231
HP107265	HP112312	HP117534
HP107332	HP1124186	HP1176231
HP107477	HP112565	HP117767
HP1075151	HP1126126	HP1178203
HP107677	HP1127175	HP117978
HP1077151	HP1130187	HP1180203
HP1078186	HP113133	HP118167
HP1079229	HP1132230	HP1182203
HP108053	HP1133230	HP1183117
HP108133	HP1134169	HP118578
HP1082168	HP1135152	HP1186118
HP1083135	HP113612	HP118767
HP108411	HP1137152	HP1188203
HP1085151	HP1138217	HP1189153
HP1086102	HP1139103	HP1190170
HP108733	HP1140217	HP1191104
HP1088102	HP1141126	HP1192118
HP1089216	HP1142152	HP1193187
HP1090126	HP1143187	HP119478
HP1091186	HP1144117	HP1196232
HP1092151	HP1145230	HP1197153
HP1093202	HP1146136	HP1198203
HP109433	HP1147169	HP1199153
HP109519	HP1148153	HP120034
HP109654	HP114912	HP120134
HP1097102	HP1150117	HP120234
HP1098135	HP115154	HP120567
HP1099151	HP115254	HP1206218
HP11001	HP115377	HP120767
HP110133	HP1154103	HP1208153
HP1102103	HP1155153	HP1209136
HP1103151	HP1156203	HP1210232
HP1105103	HP1157153	HP1211105
HP1106216	HP1158117	HP1212187
HP1107175	HP1159169	HP1213204
HP1108230	HP1160136	HP121413
HP1109152	HP1161153	HP121555
HP1110186	HP116212	HP1216154
HP111111	HP1163117	HP1217154
HP1112169	HP1164153	HP1218154
HP1113136	HP1165117	HP1219118
HP111412	HP116667	HP1220187
HP111577	HP1167117	HP1221154
HP1116217	HP1168104	HP1222218
HP111733	HP1169117	HP1223204
HP1118152	HP1170217	HP1225218
HP1119186	HP117178	HP122655
HP1120169	HP1172136	HP1227119
HP112154	HP1173104	HP1228126

HP122935	HP1285233	SP003615
HP123013	HP1286233	SP003737
HP1231175	HP1287233	SP003837
HP1232232	HP1288204	SP003982
HP1233154	HP1289106	SP004082
HP1234175	HP1290188	SP004182
HP1235188	HP129156	SP004237
HP1236105	HP1292188	SP0043191
HP1237204	HP1293 106	SP0044207
HP1238127	HP1294205	SP0045220
HP124068	HP1295127	SP004622
HP124168	HP1296205	SP004737
HP124279	HP129756	SP004837
HP1243204	HP1298137	SP0049191
HP1244176	HP1299106	SP0050191
HP124579	HP130080	SP0051191
HP1246137	HP1301188	SP0052207
HP124768	HP1302155	SP0053207
HP1248188	HP130380	SP0054108
HP1249137	HP13041	SP0055157
HP125035	HP13051	SP0056208
HP125168	HP1308234	SP0057221
HP125456	HP1309234	SP005739
HP1255137	HP13102	SP005939
HP1256218	HP13142	SP003971
HP125713		SP0060108
	HP13152	
HP1258155	HP13162	SP0062139 SP0063139
HP1259105	HP13183	
HP126056	SP0010107	SP0064221
HP1261105	SP0011107	SP0065221
HP126279	SP0014107	SP0066221
HP126379	SP0015107	SP0067221
HP126480	SP0017177	SP0068221
HP126580	SP0018219	SP0069178
HP1267218	SP0019107	SP0070121
HP1268218	SP002021	SP007139
HP126980	SP002157	SP0072108
HP127056	SP0022156	SP0073208
HP127180	SP0023189	SP007422
HP1272155	SP0024189	SP007522
HP1273137	SP0025189	SP007622
HP1274106	SP0026190	SP0077121
HP127568	SP0027120	SP007884
HP1276233	SP0028156	SP0079109
HP1279204	SP0029219	SP0080192
HP128014	SP003037	SP00816
HP128169	SP0031190	SP0082208
HP1282106	SP0033128	SP008358
HP128380	SP0034128	SP0084222
HP1284106	SP003515	SP008558

SP008671	SP013887	SP018917
SP0087121	SP0139140	SP019074
SP0088192	SP014087	SP0191194
SP0089129	SP0141110	SP019244
SP0090157	SP0142210	SP019389
SP0091139	SP0144140	SP0194194
SP0092209	SP0145159	SP019525
SP009416	SP0146179	SP019725
SP00956	SP0147179	SP019825
SP009671	SP0148193	SP019925
SP0097139	SP014942	SP0200123
SP009840	SP015024	SP0201142
SP009940	SP0151130	SP020274
SP010071	SP0152210	SP0203111
SP0101222	SP0153141	SP020444
SP010285	SP0154179	SP0205211
SP010385	SP0155122	SP020760
SP0104109	SP0156210	SP0208123
SP0106222	SP0157141	SP0209181
SP0107109	SP015887	SP021090
SP0108109	SP015987	SP0211143
SP0109109	SP01607	SP021290
SP0110158	SP0161141	SP021326
SP0111178	SP01627	SP021445
SP0112129	SP016388	SP0215224
SP0113130	SP0164223	SP021645
SP0114209	SP016588	SP0217211
SP0115110	SP0166223	SP0218111
SP011641	SP0167142	SP021990
SP011786	SP0168210	SP0220211
SP0118130	SP016917	SP0221123
SP011941	SP017025	SP0222212
SP0120122	SP017143	SP022327
SP012186	SP017273	SP0224225
SP0122192	SP017388	SP0225144
SP01237	SP017488	SP02268
SP01247	SP0175224	SP0227212
SP012587	SP0176180	SP0228161
SP0126193	SP0177110	SP02291
SP012724	SP01787	SP02308
SP012872	SP017943	SP0231144
SP0129193	SP018089	SP023227
SP0130193	SP0181111	SP023318
SP0131179	SP0182142	SP023460
SP013242	SP0183160	SP023547
SP013317	SP0184211	SP023618
SP0134179	SP0185111	SP0237144
SP013517	SP0186211	SP023918
SP0136210	SP0187160	SP0240225
SP013787	SP0188160	SP0242181
22 020 /	21 0100100	21 02 12 101

CD0242 (0	GD0204 226	GD0240 102
SP024460	SP0294226	SP0348183
SP0244161	SP029510	SP034997
SP0245161	SP0296163	SP0350114
SP024627	SP029729	SP0351199
SP0247195	SP0298197	SP0352199
SP0248195	SP0299226	SP0353214
SP0249132	SP0300146	SP0354214
SP0250132	SP030129	SP035530
SP0251111	SP030229	SP035650
SP0252225	SP030349	SP035797
SP025374	SP030650	SP0358199
SP025474	SP0307113	SP035962
SP02559	SP030861	SP036051
SP0256133	SP030910	SP0361147
SP0257124	SP031050	SP0362184
SP0258196	SP0311133	SP0363164
SP025975	SP031295	SP036497
SP0260145	SP0313227	SP0365199
SP0261133	SP0314113	SP036662
SP0262133	SP0316214	SP0367134
SP0263133	SP0317113	SP0368200
SP026448	SP0318183	SP0369214
		SP0309214 SP0371227
SP026618	SP0319134	
SP026660	SP032029	SP0372114
SP026728	SP0321113	SP037363
SP0268173	SP032229	SP037431
SP026992	SP0323147	SP0375200
SP0271146	SP032430	SP0376165
SP0272213	SP032519	SP037731
SP027360	SP032695	SP037851
SP0274162	SP0327163	SP0379134
SP027561	SP032830	SP038251
SP0276163	SP0329147	SP0383114
SP027749	SP0330164	SP0384114
SP027876	SP033130	SP0385200
SP0279197	SP0332147	SP0386215
SP0280213	SP033310	SP038751
SP0281146	SP033576	SP0388228
SP0282213	SP033696	SP0389215
SP028394	SP0337125	SP039011
SP028461	SP0338125	SP0391200
SP0285112	SP033919	SP0392114
SP0286125	SP034062	SP039311
SP028749	SP034176	SP0394115
SP0288146	SP0342198	SP039599
SP0289226	SP0343198	SP039631
SP0290183	SP0344125	SP039799
SP029094	SP034496	SP0397201
SP029194 SP0292163		SP039863
	SP034696	
SP029328	SP034762	SP0400184

SP0401201	SP0462168	SP0517170
SP040251	SP0463168	SP0518230
SP0403126	SP0464135	SP051967
SP040499	SP0465151	SP0520170
SP040599	SP0466117	SP0521170
SP0406215	SP0468135	SP0522170
SP040711	SP0469202	SP0523231
SP0408149	SP047054	SP0524104
SP041111	SP0471152	SP052534
SP0412166	SP0472103	SP0526104
SP0413166	SP0473168	SP052755
SP0414201	SP0474126	SP0529170
SP0415149	SP0475103	SP0530136
SP0416184	SP0477217	SP053155
SP0417215	SP0478217	SP0532231
SP0418100	SP048033	SP0533231
SP041952	SP0481152	SP0534231
SP0419149	SP0481132 SP0482230	SP0535170
SP0421115	SP0484169	SP0536170
SP0422166	SP048465	SP0537118
SP0423167	SP0485103	SP0538118
SP042552	SP048654	SP0539104
SP042664	SP048733	SP0540231
SP0428115	SP0488187	SP0541171
SP0429167	SP0489152	SP0542231
SP0430167	SP0490217	SP0544118
SP0431116	SP049165	SP0545171
SP0432149	SP049265	SP054934
SP0433116	SP049366	SP055078
SP0434216	SP049466	SP0551232
SP043632	SP049566	SP055278
SP0437116	SP049612	SP0553154
SP0439185	SP049766	SP0554104
SP044053	SP049866	SP0555136
SP0441102	SP0499169	SP055612
SP0443186	SP050054	SP055720
SP0444168	SP0501230	SP0558171
SP044577	SP050266	SP0559118
SP0446102	SP0504202	SP0560154
SP0447186	SP0505202	SP056120
SP044965	SP0506187	SP056279
SP0450186	SP0508104	SP056379
SP0451216	SP050966	SP056567
SP0452116	SP051019	SP0566118
SP0453216	SP0511169	SP0567204
SP0456229	SP051255	SP056813
SP045765	SP051355	SP056968
SP04581	SP0514203	SP0570232
SP0460216	SP051555	SP0571232
SP0461116	SP0516230	SP057234
D1 0-701 110	51 05 10250	51 05 12 34

SP057334
SP0574175
SP057513
SP0576233
SP0577105
SP0578171
SP0579105
SP0580136
SP05811
SP058268
SP058513
SP0586119
SP0588105
SP0589154
SP0592105
SP0593233
SP059413
SP0595176
SP0596119
SP059768
SP0599119
SP060079
SP060179
SP060256
SP0603127
SP060413
SP060580
SP0606119
SP0607155
SP060835
SP0610127
SP0611137
SP0612155
SP061356
SP0614127
SP0615106
SP0616233
SP0617218
SP0618171
SP0619119
SP0620137
SP062120
SP06232
SP06252
SP06272

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ABANDONMENT	ACCESS TO INFORMATION (Cont.)
ABANDONED PROPERTY	FREEDOM OF ACCESS LAWS
CONDOMINIUM FORECLOSURES	FINES FOR VIOLATIONS
LD 1522	LD 1414 PUBLIC 247150
GIFT OBLIGATION CARDS	TRAINING FOR PUBLIC OFFICIALS
LD 1612	LD 1416 PUBLIC 300150
LAWYERS TRUST ACCOUNTS	HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL LICENSING
LD 1483 PUBLIC 496	RECORD INSPECTION & REDACTION
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY	LD 1580 PUBLIC 499152
REVISED ACT ENACTED	LEGAL NOTICES
LD 1544 PUBLIC 498	NEWSPAPER ELIGIBILITY
	LD 481179
ABBOT	PUBLIC MEETINGS
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4	ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION STUDY
MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	LD 1183148
LD 1553 P & S 5	REMOTE PARTICIPATION
	LD 1511151
ABORTION	PUBLIC RECORDS
PERFORMANCE	ACCESS & REQUESTS
PHYSICIAN ASSTS, ADV PR REG NURSES	LD 1575
LD 1261 PUBLIC 262114	ED 13/3
STATE FUNDS	ACCIDENT INSURANCE
MAINECARE COVERAGE	SEE INSURANCE
LD 20	SEE INSCRIME
LD 820 PUBLIC 274111	ACTIONS
ED 020 TOBBIC 2/4	SEE ALSO DEATH ACTIONS
ABSENT VOTING	SEE ALSO SMALL CLAIMS
SEE ELECTIONS	CAUSE OF ACTION
SEE EEEE HONS	FALSE CLAIMS
ABUSE & NEGLECT	LD 1503
CHILDREN	CIVIL ACTIONS
ADVOCACY CENTER RECORDS DISCLOS	CONTRACTS, MAINE JURISDICTION
LD 409140	LD 588142
DHHS VISITATION VIDEOTAPING	NATIONAL GUARD & RESERVES
LD 646	LD 1807 PUBLIC 341233
ECONOMIC ABUSE	EQUITABLE RELIEF
COURT-ORDERED COMPENSATION	BAD FAITH PATENT INFRINGEMENT
LD 748 PUBLIC 407143	LD 1045146
ELDERLY & DEPENDENT ADULTS	JUDGMENTS
CLASS C CRIME	ENFORCEMENT, CONSUMER OBLIGATIONS
LD 124931	LD 1053146
INVESTIGATIONS	LIMITATION
TASK FORCE	REMOVED FOR CERTAIN SEX OFFENSES
LD 1180	LD 33223
PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDERS	PETITIONS FOR CERTIORARI
AVAILABILITY EXPANDED	INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES
LD 496 PUBLIC 359141	LD 574 PUBLIC 427142
LD 770 FUDLIC 337141	
ACCESS TO INFORMATION	PRODUCT LIABILITY ACTIONS STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS
	LD 250
E-9-1-1 RECORDS AUDIO RECORDING DISCLOSURE	STATE AGENCIES
LD 475 PUBLIC 84140	FINAL AGENCY ACTION APPEALS
LD 7/3 I ODLIC 04140	LD 1100 PUBLIC 111147

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ACUPUNCTURISTS	ADMINISTRATIVE & FIN SERV DEP (Cont.)
LICENSES	SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
DETOXIFICATION SPECIALISTS	PLANS & ADMINISTRATION
LD 1105 PUBLIC 269	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
	SERVICE PROVIDER TAX
ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAL SERV DEP	STUDY & REPORT
ADULT USE MARIJUANA PROGRAM	LD 892 RESOLVE 81196
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	STAFF POSITIONS
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	BACKGROUND CHECKS (PART G)
CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICE	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
SERVICE EXPANSION PLANNING	STATE ECONOMIST TRANSFER
LD 1603 RESOLVE 64	POLICY & MANAGEMENT OFFICE (PT IIII)
ELDERLY TAX DEFERRAL PROGRAM	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
TRANS FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND (PART J)	STATE PERSONNEL
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	COMPENSATION SYSTEM STUDY
FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS	LD 1214
CHILD WELFARE SYSTEM (PART S)	DISABLED APPLICANTS (PART QQQ)
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
TAX COLLECTION SYSTEM (PART O)	TELEWORKING
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1004 RESOLVE 37183
VEHICLES, CENT FLEET MGMT DIV (PT P)	STATE PURCHASES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	INTERESTS OF FARMERS & PRODUCERS
VEHICLES, STATE POLICE (PART Q)	LD 9109
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	OPEN INTERNET CONFORMATION
FUND BALANCE CARRYOVER	LD 1364 PUBLIC 46864
CENTRAL ADMIN APPS PROG (PT DDDD)	ZERO-EMISSION VEHICLES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1086183
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS	SURPLUS PROPERTY
BUDGET STABILIZ FUND (PT JJJJ, KKKK)	LAND & STRUCTURES INVENTORY
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1394 RESOLVE 62185
PERSONAL SERVICES (PART EEEE)	VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE INCENTIVE PROG
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	CONTINUATION AUTHORIZED (PART L)
GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
OVERSIGHT TO AGRICULTURE DEPT	
LD 1719	ADOPTION
GOVERNMENT FACILITIES AUTHORITY	BIRTH CERTIFICATES
FUNDS CARRY FORWARD (PART M)	ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1688
LAND CONVEYANCE AUTHORIZED	
EAST MILLINOCKET DOLBY LANDFILL	ADULT EDUCATION
LD 744 RESOLVE 76181	DEGREE COMPLETION
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	INCENTIVES & STRATEGIES
AUTHORIZED JURISDICTIONS LIST	LD 772
LD 538 PUBLIC 209	FOREIGN-TRAINED WORKERS
PAYROLL, VENDORS & GRANTS	WELCOME CENTER INITIATIVE
OPEN CHECKBOOK WEBSITE	LD 647
LD 749	STATE SUBSIDY
RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES	INCREASED
TAX EXEMPTION INFORMATION	LD 71846
LD 1430 PUBLIC 440	
SALARY PLAN PROGRAM	
POSITION SALARY INCREASES (PART I)	
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	

Page	<u>Page</u>
ADVERTISING	AGRICULTURAL LABORERS (Cont.)
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	COMPENSATION & OVERTIME
PROHIBITED	EXEMPTIONS REPEALED
LD 1673118	LD 1251
LD 10/5	WAGES
AERONAUTICAL ADVISORY BOARD	SUBMINIMUM WAGE ELIMINATED
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 4101
REVISED	LD 410
LD 1578 PUBLIC 211	AGRICULTURAL LANDS
ED 13/0 T CDEIC 211	FARMLAND
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT	ESTATE TAX EXCLUSION
SEE HEALTH INSURANCE	LD 420192
SEE HEAETH INSCIUNCE	FARMS
AFFORDABLE HOUSING	MACHINERY PERSONAL PROP TAX EXMPT
SEE HOUSING	LD 241
SEE HOOSENG	ED 241
AFSCME	AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	SEE ALSO POTATOES
AGREEMENTS FUNDED	FARMERS MARKETS
LD 1845 PUBLIC 5052	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
	LD 805 PUBLIC 360225
AGENCY LIQUOR STORES	WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN PROG
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	LD 982 RESOLVE 9393
	HEMP
AGING & DISABILITY MORTALITY PANEL	CULTIVATION PILOT PROJECT
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 17471
ESTABLISHED	HEMP-DERIVED CANNABIDIOL FOODS
LD 1377101	LD 17471
	LICENSING, CULTIVATION, FOOD PRODS
AGING COMMISSION	LD 1749 PUBLIC 52813
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	INDUSTRIAL HEMP
ESTABLISHED	COORDINATION WITH FEDERAL LAW
LD 1733	LD 2696
	FEDERAL TERM CONFORMITY
AGRICULTURAL FAIRS	LD 630 PUBLIC 128
ELECTRIC SERVICE	INDOOR PRODUCTION
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	LD 523 PUBLIC 1157
LD 1186 PUBLIC 169	REGULATION PLANNING
DEMAND CHARGES (DEL)	LD 5698
LD 1186 PUBLIC 169	RABBIT
HARNESS RACING	SALES WITHOUT INSPECTION
PURSE SUPPLEMENTS	LD 939 PUBLIC 739
LD 1590	SPECIALTY CROPS
PULLING EVENTS	FARMER REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM
ANIMAL WELFARE	LD 971 RESOLVE 289
LD 7828	SWINE
	FOOD WASTE DONATIONS TO PRODUCERS
AGRICULTURAL LABORERS	LD 497 PUBLIC 397
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	WILD BLUEBERRIES
ORGANIZATION AUTHORIZED	SHIPPER & PROCESSOR DUTIES
LD 1211	LD 1482 PUBLIC 22211

Page	<u>Page</u>
AGRICULTURE	AG DEPT-FUND BALANCE TRANS (Cont.)
BROWNTAIL MOTHS	PERSONAL SERV TO CAP EXPEND (PT KK)
MANAGEMENT	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 8409	SUBM LANDS, SHORE & HARBOR (PT DD)
LD 1037	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
UNIV OF ME COOPERATIVE EXT STUDY	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY
LD 1518	OVERSIGHT LD 1719
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT	HARMFUL PESTS
SEE ALSO PARKS & LANDS BUREAU	IDENTIFICATION & MANAGEMENT
ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES	LD 643
TRAILS FUNDED	HARNESS RACING
LD 445	PUBLIC ACCESS TO LAWS & RULES
ANIMAL WELFARE AUXILIARY FUND	LD 1728 PUBLIC 28313
EQUINE DISEASE CONTROL (PART T)	HARNESS RACING COMMISSION PROGRAM
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	OPERATING BUDGET, REPORTS
AROOSTOOK COUNTY	LD 159012
GRAIN PROCESSING FACILITY STUDY	HEMP
LD 495	CULTIVATION PILOT PROJECT
BLUEBERRY COMMISSION	LD 1747
MEMBERSHIP	INDOOR CULTIVATION REGULATION
LD 145 PUBLIC 186	LD 1749 PUBLIC 528
COMPLAINT & INVESTIGATIVE RECORDS	SEED PROGRAM ESTABLISHMENT (DEL)
CONFIDENTIALITY	LD 1749 PUBLIC 52813
LD 1301149	HUNGER RELIEF PROGRAM
COMPOSTING OPERATIONS	FUNDED
INCENTIVES & MANDATES STUDY	LD 786 PUBLIC 5148
LD 524	INDUSTRIAL HEMP
FOOD IN SCHOOLS	REGULATION PLANNING
SHARING & REDISTRIBUTION	LD 5698
LD 135152	LAND MANAGEMENT POSITIONS
FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF	FUNDED
ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030	LD 1843 PUBLIC 4532
LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210	LAND-BASED AQUACULTURE
FOOD PROGRAMS	LICENSING & REVOCATION
FOOD SYSTEM INVESTMENT PROGRAM	LD 6208
LD 1531	LICENSING AUTHORITY
LOCAL FRUIT & VEGETABLE PURCHASES	LD 1763 PUBLIC 310176
LD 9209	PARKS & LANDS BUREAU
FORESTRY INSECT & DISEASE CONTROL	MOVED TO IF&W DEPT
VIOLATION PENALTIES	LD 2336
LD 1726	POTATO BOARD
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS	DISTRICTS, ASSEMBLIES & DUTIES
BOATING FACILITIES FUND (PART EE)	LD 127 PUBLIC 65
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	SNOWMOBILE TRAIL GROOMING
COASTAL LAND REGISTRY (PART GG)	FUNDED
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 4467
FLOODPLAIN MGMT PROGRAM (PART HH)	SPECIALTY CROPS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	FARMER REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM
HOLBROOK ISLAND SANCTUARY (PART JJ)	LD 971 RESOLVE 289
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	TIMBER HARVESTING
MUNICIPAL PLANNING PROGRAM (PT FF)	SHORELAND ZONE LIMITS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 104010

Page	<u>Page</u>
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FOR DEPT (Cont.)	ALC BEV & LOTTERY OP BUR (Cont.)
WATER RESOURCES	POWERS & DUTIES
PLANNING COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED	REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
LD 199 PUBLIC 676	LD 25 PUBLIC 13219
WILD BLUEBERRIES	RETURNED CONTAINERS
INSPECTIONS & AUDITS (DEL)	COMMINGLING PROGRAM
LD 1482 PUBLIC 222	LD 1628 PUBLIC 52678
	SMALL DISTILLERIES
AGRICULTURE, CONS & RURAL RES DEPT	PRICE DISCOUNTS
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1015 PUBLIC 168226
REESTABLISHED	
LD 7969	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE TAX
ED // 0	REVENUE
AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	LIQUOR OPERATION REVENUE FUND
AIR QUALITY MONITORING	LD 1826 PUBLIC 404233
VIOLATION NOTIFICATIONS TO PUBLIC	LD 1020 1 ODLIC 704
LD 1706 PUBLIC 32179	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
EMISSIONS STANDARDS	AGENCY LIQUOR STORES NUMBER AUTHORIZED & APPLICATION
CATALYTIC CONVERTER REQUIREMENT	
LD 221	LD 1357
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS	NUMBER INCREASED
REDUCTIONS	LD 1068
LD 79774	POPULATION THRESHOLDS
LD 818	LD 1020
LD 1679 PUBLIC 476	LD 1078 PUBLIC 74227
MARINE VESSEL EMISSIONS	SEASONAL HOURS OF OPERATION
DEP REPORT REVIEW & UPDATE	LD 365 PUBLIC 48222
LD 975	AUXILIARY LIQUOR LICENSES
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICTS (DEL)
FUND CEILING & DISTRIBUTIONS	LD 1680 PUBLIC 281232
LD 754	BREWERIES
FUNDS ALLOCATION AUTHORITY	BREWING RESTRICTIONS
LD 398 PUBLIC 6959	LD 1761 PUBLIC 529233
	WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION
AIRCRAFT	LD 1761 PUBLIC 529233
MECHANICS	COMMON CONSUMPTION AREAS
EDUCATION PROGRAM	ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICTS
LD 570	LD 1680 PUBLIC 281232
SEAPLANES	HARD CIDER
KATAHDIN LAKE, BAXTER STATE PARK	PRODUCTION RESTRICTIONS
LD 1574	LD 1761 PUBLIC 529233
ED 13/4	WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTION
AIRPORTS	LD 1761 PUBLIC 529233
GROUND TRANSPORTATION	LABELING
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANIES	REQUIREMENTS & EXEMPTIONS
	LD 254 DUDLIC 44 221
LD 180 PUBLIC 78	LD 254 PUBLIC 46
ALCOHOLIC DEV. 6. LOTTED V. OB BUILT AV	LICENSES
ALCOHOLIC BEV & LOTTERY OP BUREAU	HOSPITALITY & FOOD EDUCATION PROG
LIQUOR PRICING	LD 1734 PUBLIC 282
APPEALS PROCESS	MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION & SALE
LD 702	BABLO REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
	I D 25 PHRI IC 13 219

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES (Cont.)	ALIMONY
MANUFACTURERS & SUPPLIERS	SEE DIVORCE
EVENT DONATIONS	
LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES
ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION	SEE ALSO MOTOR VEHICLES
TOBACCO SPECIALTY STORES	SEE ALSO RECREATIONAL VEHICLES
LD 343	CLASSIFICATION
ON-PREMISES LICENSEES	DEFINITION REVISED
MUNICIPAL RESTRICTIONS	LD 1109 PUBLIC 204125
LD 1619 PUBLIC 167	GAS TAX REVENUES
WEEKEND MALT LIQUOR SALES	DISTRIBUTION REVISED
LD 853 PUBLIC 122	LD 877
PRICING	OPERATION
AGENCY PRICE SETTING	SIZE & WEIGHT LIMITS (DEL)
LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	LD 1109 PUBLIC 204125
APPEALS PROCESS	OPERATION ON PUBLIC WAY
LD 702	LICENSE & INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
RETAIL LICENSEES	LD 478
SIGNS, PURCHASES, SERVINGS LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	
RULES & REGULATIONS	MUNICIPAL FEES (DEL) LD 917 PUBLIC 255213
TERMINOLOGY REVISED	OWNER DETERMINATION
LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	LD 1787 127
VIOLATIONS, ADJUDICATION & LICENSES	REGISTRATION & OPERATION
LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	FEES
SALES	LD 212 PUBLIC 75121
INSTANT REDEEMABLE COUPONS	LD 1147 RESOLVE 35125
LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	SIZE, WEIGHT, TRAILS (DEL)
SAMPLES & BROKER TASTE TESTING	LD 1147 RESOLVE 35125
LD 1826 PUBLIC 404	SAFETY
VETERANS ORGANIZATIONS	IF&W EDUCATION PROGRAM
LD 217 PUBLIC 44	LD 121 PUBLIC 190120
SALES & EXCISES TAXES	SPEED LIMITS
INCREASED	OPERATION NEAR STREAMS & PONDS
LD 1070	LD 442
SMALL DISTILLERIES	TRAILS
BAILMENT & DISTRIBUTION FEES (DEL)	FUNDING
LD 1015 PUBLIC 168	LD 4457
PRICE DISCOUNTS	
LD 1015 PUBLIC 168	ALLAGASH
TASTE TESTINGS & SALES	LAND CONVEYANCE FROM STATE
FARMERS MARKETS	AUTHORIZED FOR FUELING FACILITY
LD 805 PUBLIC 360	LD 1762 RESOLVE 8513
TASTE-TESTING EVENTS	
REGULATION	ALT INCARCERATION FOR ME YOUTH TF
LD 737 PUBLIC 79	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
TEMPORARY LIQUOR LICENSES	ESTABLISHED
INCORPORATED CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS	LD 110830
LD 116 PUBLIC 8	
WINERIES	ALZHEIMERS DISEASE
PRODUCTION RESTRICTIONS	ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS
LD 1761 PUBLIC 529	MEMORY CARE STUDY
	LD 1548 RESOLVE 106103

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ALZHEIMERS DISEASE (Cont.)	ANIMALS (Cont.)
DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT & EDUCATION	PET FOOD PANTRIES
PROVISIONS REVISED	SALES TAX EXEMPT
LD 1072113	LD 1718
PROGRAMS	SERVICE ANIMALS
DHHS COORDINATOR	DOGS, PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION
LD 511	LD 542141
TREATMENT	SWINE
BOND ISSUE	FOOD WASTE DONATIONS TO PRODUCERS
LD 455	LD 497 PUBLIC 397
LD 43317	UNATTENDED MOTOR VEHICLE
AMBULANCES	REMOVAL
SEE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES	LD 5567
SEE EMERGENC I MEDICAL SERVICES	LD 330
AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE	ANNUITIES
SEE DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS	SEE ALSO INSURANCE
	INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX
AMPHIBIANS	ELIMINATED
SEE WILDLIFE	LD 625194
ANDROSCOGGIN COUNTY	APPROPRIATIONS
VETERANS SERVICES	ABANDONED PROPERTY FUND
TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT	FY19-21 (PART A)
LD 171	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
22 171111111111111111111111111111111111	ACCIDENT, SICKNESS, HEALTH INS FUND
ANDROSCOGGIN RIVER	FY19-21 (PART A)
RECLASSIFICATIONS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
WEBB LAKE TRIBUTARIES CLASS A	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE FUND
LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379	FY19-21 (PART A)
ED 1743 1 CBEIC 333	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
ANIMALS	BUDGET BILLS
SEE ALSO CRUELTY TO ANIMALS	FY20 & FY21
SEE ALSO CATS	LD 31116
SEE ALSO DOGS	HIGHWAY FUND FY19-21
ANIMAL WELFARE	LD 1002 PUBLIC 415213
CRIMINAL PROVISIONS REVISED	SUPPLEMENTAL FY19
LD 1090 PUBLIC 23729	LD 96918
PULLING EVENTS	SUPPLEMENTAL FY20 & FY21
LD 7828	LD 96818
ANIMAL-DRAWN VEHICLES	UNIFIED FY19-21
REFLECTIVE TAPE & LIGHTS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 198 PUBLIC 170	BUDGET STABILIZATION FUND
ANIMALS TRAPPED IN BUILDINGS	RIVERVIEW PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
CAPTURE & RELEASE	LD 1496
LD 1114	CENTRAL MOTOR POOL FUND
LIVESTOCK	FY19-21 (PART A)
STRAY LIVESTOCK	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1230 PUBLIC 437	COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP FUND
MEDICAL TREATMENT	FY19-21 (PART A)
ALTERNATIVE THERAPY OR COLLAB	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 106	CONSOLIDATED EMERGENCY COMM FUND
	FY19-21 (PART A)
	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
APPROPRIATIONS (Cont.)	APPROPRIATIONS (Cont.)
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY TRUST FUND	HIGHWAY FUND
FY19-21 (PART A)	FY19-21 (PART A, B, K)
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1002 PUBLIC 415213
FEDERAL BLOCK GRANT FUND	FY19-21 (PART A, EEEE)
FY19-21 (PART A, B)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	INFORMATION SERVICES OFFICE FUND
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES FUND	FY19-21 (PART A, B)
FY19 (PART A)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1000 PUBLIC 4	ISLAND FERRY SERVICES FUND
FY19-21 (PART A)	FY19-21 (PART A)
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	LD 1002 PUBLIC 415
FY19-21 (PART A, B, XXXX)	LOTTERY FUND
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	FY19-21 (PART A)
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES FUND ARRA	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FY19-21 (PART A)	MILITARY AUTHORITY ENTERPRISE FUND
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	FY19-21 (PART A)
FEDERAL EXPENDITURES FUND REVENUE	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FY19-21 (PART A) (DEL)	OTHER SPECIAL REV FUND TRANSFERS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	FY19-21 (PART H)
FINANCIAL & PERSONNEL SERVICES FUND	LD 1002 PUBLIC 415213
FY19-21 (PART A, B)	FY19-21 (PT J, BBBB, MMMM, OOOO)
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FIREFIGHTERS & LAW HEALTH INS FUND	FY19-21 (PT PPPP, TTTT, VVVV)
FY19-21 (PART A)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FLEET SERVICES FUND - DOT	FY19 (PART A)
FY19-21 (PART A)	LD 1000 PUBLIC 419
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	FY19-21 (PART A)
GENERAL FUND	LD 1002 PUBLIC 415213
FY19 (PART A)	FY19-21 (PART A, B)
LD 1000 PUBLIC 4	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FY19-21 (PART A, B, N, EEEE, XXXX)	OTHER SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS REVENUE
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	FY19-21 (PART A) (DEL)
FY19-21 (PART FFFFF, IIIII) (DEL)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	FY19-21 (PART H, YYYY)
GENERAL FUND REVENUE	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FY19-21 (PART H, YYYY)	POSTAL, PRINTING & SUPPLY FUND
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	FY19-21 (PART A)
GENERAL FUND TRANSFERS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FY19-21 (OOOO, PPPP, QQQQ, TTTT, VVVV)	PRISON INDUSTRIES FUND
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	FY19-21 (PART A)
FY19-21 (J, L, R, BBBB, JJJJ, KKKK, MMMM)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	RADIO & NETWORK SYSTEM RES FUND
OPERATING CAPITAL RESERVE (PART R)	FY19-21 (PART A)
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
HEALTHY MAINE FUND	REAL PROPERTY LEASE INT SERV FUND
FY19-21 (PART A)	FY19-21 (PART A)
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
HEALTHY MAINE FUND TRANSFERS	RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
FY19-21 (PART BBBB)	FY19-21 (PART A)
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319

<u>Page</u>	Page
APPROPRIATIONS (Cont.)	AQUACULTURE STATUS & SUSTAIN TF
REVENUE SERVICÈS BUREAU FUND	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
FY19-21 (PART A)	ESTABLISHED
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1420175
RISK MANAGEMENT FUND	
FY19-21 (PART A, B)	ARBITRATION
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	MANDATORY
STATE-ADMINISTERED FUND	SEXUAL HARASSMENT
FY19-21 (PART A)	LD 1250
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	25 1200000000000000000000000000000000000
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET BILLS	ARCHIVES
FY19	SEE STATE ARCHIVES
LD 31016	SEE STATE PARCHA VES
LD 61117	ARCHIVES ADVISORY BOARD
TAX RELIEF FUND FOR MAINE RESIDENTS	MEMBERSHIP
RIVERVIEW PSYCHIATRIC CENTER	APPOINTMENT & TERMS
LD 149619	LD 521 PUBLIC 50
WORKERS COMP MANAGEMENT FUND	ED 321 1 OBEIC 30
FY19-21 (PART A)	ARMED FORCES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	SEE MILITARY FORCES
LD 1001 TOBLIC 343	SEE MILITARY PORCES
AQUACULTURE	AROOSTOOK COUNTY
ELVERS	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
LOTTERY	ACADIA CORE LEADERSHIP TEAM
LD 1130	LD 130128
LAND-BASED LICENSES	GRAIN PROCESSING FACILITY
DMR ADMINISTRATION	FEASIBILITY STUDY
LD 1763 PUBLIC 310	LD 4957
ISSUANCE & REVOCATION	T16 R5 WELS
LD 6208	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
LEASES & LICENSES	LD 1739 RESOLVE 68204
MUNICIPAL FEES	TA R5 WELS
LD 1148 PUBLIC 112	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
LICENSES	LD 1739 RESOLVE 68204
LIMITED-PURPOSE, MINIMUM AGE	
LD 1725 PUBLIC 232	AROOSTOOK RIVER
RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT	RECLASSIFICATIONS
BOND ISSUE	SALMON BROOK CLASS A
LD 1705	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
SHELLFISH	
TAGGING & SALE	ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM
LD 1745 PUBLIC 334176	SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
STATUS & SUSTAINABILITY	
STUDY	ASYLUM SEEKERS
LD 1420175	SEE IMMIGRANTS
A ON A CAN TRUDE A DANGORY CONTROL	A THE ETHICS
AQUACULTURE ADVISORY COUNCIL	ATHLETICS
MEMBERSHIP TRANEL EXPENSE REPURE PROPERTY.	TACKLE FOOTBALL
TRAVEL EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT	MINIMUM AGE STUDY
LD 1552 PUBLIC 225	LD 711

rage	<u>rage</u>
ATKINSON	AUCTIONEERS
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4	PURCHASES
MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	RECORD-KEEPING EXEMPTIONS
LD 1553 P & S 5	LD 1640 PUBLIC 279136
	RECORDS
ATTORNEY GENERAL DEPT	SERIAL NUMBERS, ELECTRONIC RECORDS
BIAS-BASED PROFILING	LD 686131
DATA COLLECTION & REPORTING	
LD 1475 PUBLIC 410	AUCTIONEERS LICENSING BOARD
CIGARETTE TAX	POWERS & DUTIES
INFORMATION DISCLOSURE	LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP
LD 1825 PUBLIC 381	LD 1502135
CONSUMER ASSISTANCE	
HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM	AUGUSTA
LD 1274 PUBLIC 522	ASSESSMENTS
FREE SPEECH RIGHTS	TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS
COLLEGE CAMPUSES	LD 1585 P & S 7
LD 665	CAPITAL RIVERFRONT IMPROVEMENT DIST
IMMIGRANTS & ASYLUM SEEKERS	FUNDED
MODEL POLICY DEVELOPMENT	LD 897133
LD 1589	
PATENT INFRINGEMENT	AUTISM
BAD FAITH, ACTIONABLE	SEE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERS
LD 1045146	
PROF LICENSING & CERTIFICATION	AUTOCYCLES
BARRIERS STUDY	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 532	
STATE TITLE	AUTOMATED VEHICLES
INTERTIDAL LANDS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 1388	
TOBACCO ENFORCEMENT	AUTOMOBILES
PROGRAM FUNDING (DEL)	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	
	BACKGROUND CHECK CONSOLDTN COMM
ATTORNEYS	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
POWERS & DUTIES	ESTABLISHED
DRIVERS LICENSES PHOTOCOPIES	LD 592180
LD 417 PUBLIC 183	BAH A DECOCNIZANCE
TRUST ACCOUNTS	BAIL & RECOGNIZANCE
ABANDONED FUNDS DISPOSITION	CONDITIONS OF BAIL
LD 1483 PUBLIC 496	REVISED
UNDERSERVED AREAS	LD 1421
INCOME TAX CREDIT	CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
LD 1424	NOTICE TO DEFENDANT LD 4421
A TX/C	POSTING BAIL
ATVS SEE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES	FINANCIAL CAPACITY
SEE ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES	LD 18222
AUBURN	LD 10222
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE	BALLOONS
PLANNING	REGULATIONS
LD 571	SELLING & RELEASING
5,1	LD 93775

<u>Page</u>	Page
BALLOTS SEE ELECTIONS	BEVERAGE CONTAINERS SEE CONTAINERS
BANKS SEE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS	BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION POWERS & DUTIES FUNDED
BARBERS LICENSING	LD 50342
APPRENTICESHIP	BICENTENNIAL FLAG
LD 1502	SEE FLAGS
LICENSING & REGULATION PROVISIONS REVISED	DICYCLES
LD 1768 PUBLIC 373	BICYCLES ELECTRIC BICYCLES
LD 1706 1 CDLIC 373	REGULATION & USE
BASIC INCOME SECURITY COMMISSION	LD 1222 PUBLIC 349214
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED LD 1324 RESOLVE 82	BIG MOOSE MTN REGIONAL DEV AUTH MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
BATTERIES	LD 1481
SINGLE-USE & RECHARGEABLE	
PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM	BINGO
LD 1594	SEE GAMES OF CHANCE
BAXTER STATE PARK	BIOFUEL
SEE ALSO STATE PARKS	SEE FUEL
KATAHDIN LAKE	
SEAPLANE LANDINGS AUTHORIZED	BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS
LD 1574	SEE PHARMACISTS
BEACHES	BIRDS
STORM PROTECTION	SEE HUNTING
ADVISORY GROUP ESTABLISHED	SEE STATE BIRD
LD 77474	SEE TRAPPING
BEANO	BIRTH CERTIFICATES
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	SEE VITAL STATISTICS
BEAR	BIRTH CONTROL
SEE HUNTING	SEE CONTRACEPTIVES
BEAUCHAMP SANCTUARY	BLIND PERSONS
SEE WILDLIFE	SEE VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS
BEAVER	BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY
SEE TRAPPING	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
BEER	BLUEBERRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	SEE UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM

BENEFIT CORPORATIONS
SEE CORPORATIONS

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BLUEBERRY COMMISSION	BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
EMPLOYEES	COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM
PAID LOBBYING	MULTITRADE TRAINING CENTER
LD 145 PUBLIC 1865	LD 1836
MEMBERSHIP	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
EXPANSION	BROADBAND INTERNET SERVICE
LD 145 PUBLIC 1865	LD 183620
LD 1103	RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 35416
INDUSTRY & REVENUE REPORTING (DEL)	RURAL BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1482 PUBLIC 22211	LD 29515
	COUNTY CORRECTIONAL FACS BOARD
BOARD OF EDUCATION	CONSTRUCTION, REPAIRS & UPGRADES
MEMBERSHIP	LD 133319
TEACHERS & ADMINISTRATORS	DEFENSE, VETERANS & EMER MANAGE DEP
LD 176 PUBLIC 421	NATIONAL GUARD FACILITIES
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 183620
MERCHANT MARINE DAY	ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT
LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856	CHILD CARE
SCHOOL BOARDS	LD 1836
COUNTYWIDE MEETINGS	GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE
LD 664	LD 53717
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION	LD 54717
PROJECTS	LD 86118
LD 1785 PUBLIC 398	MAINE TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION	LD 60217
WOOD HEATING SYSTEMS	MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
LD 375 PUBLIC 5340	LD 79418
TEACHER ADVOCACY IN CLASSROOM	PORTLAND CONVENTION CENTER
PROHIBITIONS	LD 341
LD 589	PORTLAND WHARF OPERATION
TEACHER CERTIFICATION	LD 183620
INDUSTRIAL ARTS	RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
LD 136952	LD 45717
TEACHER TRAINING	SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY ACTION PLAN
STANDARDS	LD 183620
LD 898 PUBLIC 518	SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY INNOVATIONS
22 0,0 1 02210 010	LD 11115
BOARDS & COMMISSIONS	SMART CITY TECHNOLOGY
REVIEW	LD 17215
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONS BOARDS	EDUCATION DEPT
LD 1810 PUBLIC 378	CAREER & TECH ED CENTERS & REGIONS
22 1010 1 02210 3 7 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 7	LD 85918
BOATS	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
SEE WATERCRAFT	LD 183620
	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
BOND ISSUES	LD 14815
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT	EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST
LAND ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS	ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
LD 911	LD 1836
TRAINING, MILL WORKERS & LOGGERS	MAINE CLEAN ENERGY FUND
LD 1692	LD 1634

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BOND ISSUES-EFFIC ME TRUST (Cont.)	BOND ISSUES-TECH INSTITUTE (Cont.)
MUNICIPAL & SCHOOL BUILDINGS	INFRASTRUCTURE & EQUIP UPGRADES
LD 111919	LD 183620
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT	TRANSPORTATION DEPT
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE SITES	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
LD 1836	LD 160419
MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, PORTS, TRAILS
LD 92318	LD 1836
STREAM CROSSING CULVERTS	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 183620	LD 53517
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES	LD 109319
LD 1836	
FINANCE AUTHORITY	BONDS
ENERGY ALTERNATIVES & TECHNOLOGY	ISSUANCE
LD 299	GUBERNATORIAL DUTIES
FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 792
LD 400	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BONDS
STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF	CEILINGS, CY2019 & 2020
LD 149	LD 435 P & S 2
LD 394	SCHOOL FACILITIES BONDS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION	MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CENTERS
HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION	LD 1773 PUBLIC 33656
LD 126	DOOTHDAY HADDOD CEWED DICTDICT
REGISTER PROPERTIES PRESERVATION	BOOTHBAY HARBOR SEWER DISTRICT
LD 423	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	MEMBERSHIP (DEL) LD 1752 P & S 1268
HOUSING FOR HOMELESS PERSONS LD 48	CHARTER CHANGES
INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT	STANDARD LANGUAGE
HATCHERY INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 1752 P & S 12
LD 1215	LD 1/32 F & S 12
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE BOARD	BOOTHBAY-BOOTHBAY HARBOR CSD
LAND ACQUISITION	CHARTER CHANGES
LD 1836	BOND ISSUES, PROCUREMENTS, CAP RES
MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING	LD 1753 P & S 11
EMERGENCY ALERT INFRASTRUCTURE	EB 1755 1 & 5 11
LD 381	BOTTLES
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT	SEE CONTAINERS
COMMERCIAL FISHING & AQUACULTURE	
LD 1705	BOWDOIN COLLEGE GRANT WEST TWP
SEA LEVEL RISE	LOWER & UPPER WILSON PONDS
LD 1615	PERSONAL WATERCRAFT PROHIBITED
SEA LEVEL, OCEAN ACIDITY, DATA ACQ	LD 56120
LD 122419	
MUNICIPAL BOND BANK	BOWDOINHAM
SCHOOL RENOVATION & REPAIRS	MERRYMEETING TRAIL
LD 46917	CONSTRUCTION
PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	LD 1141
FIRE STATIONS	
LD 47	BRADFORD
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE	HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4
ALZHEIMERS & DEMENTIA OUTCOMES	MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH
LD 45517	LD 1553 P & S 5

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BREWER	BUCKSPORT
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUSTEES	CARGO PORT
COMPENSATION	DOT DEVELOPMENT
LD 623 P & S 6	LD 740
BREWERIES	BUDGET BILLS
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	SEE APPROPRIATIONS
BRIDGES	BUILDINGS
3666 IN INDIAN PURCHASE TOWNSHIP	BUILDING & ENERGY CODE
NAMED FOR DET BENJAMIN CAMPBELL	CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ADMIN
LD 1827 RESOLVE 86	LD 855 PUBLIC 51727
3790 IN LINCOLN & CHESTER	CONSERVATION & EFFICIENCY APPENDIX
NAMED FOR SGT GARY GORDON	LD 1543 PUBLIC 392
LD 7 RESOLVE 1	ENFORCEMENT & INSPECTION
INTERSTATE 95 IN WATERVILLE	LD 167534
WADE SLACK MEMORIAL BRIDGE	MUNICIPAL STRICTER REQS AUTHORIZED
LD 39 RESOLVE 5	LD 92128
MAIN STREET IN ORONO	PERMIT SURCHARGE (DEL)
NAMED FOR BRANDON SILK	LD 855 PUBLIC 51727
LD 200 RESOLVE 4	REVISIONS & MUNICIPAL ADOPTION
NEW CRANE BRIDGE IN WHITING	LD 1509 PUBLIC 39133
PURPLE HEART VETERANS MEM BRIDGE	COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS
LD 32 RESOLVE 3	DEFIBRILLATOR ON PREMISES
OLD TOWN, STILLWATER BRIDGE	LD 116930
NAMED FOR LLEWELLYN ESTES	DANGEROUS BUILDINGS
LD 207 RESOLVE 10	DEMOLITION PROCEDURES
PENOBSCOT NARROWS BRIDGE	LD 390
SAFETY FENCE	MUNICIPAL & SCHOOL BUILDINGS
LD 203	ENERGY EFFICIENCY BOND ISSUE & PROG
RT 7 IN CORINNA	LD 111919
NAMED FOR PAUL EARL SUDSBURY LD 1471 RESOLVE 38	PUBLIC BUILDINGS AMERICAN-MADE MATERIALS
STINSON BRIDGE	LD 1280184
NAMED WOODSOME BRIDGE	CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS, LABOR AGR
LD 244 RESOLVE 7208	LD 1639 170
ED 244 RESOLVE /	CONSTRUCTION, PROJECT LABOR AGR
BROADBAND	LD 1439
SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS	LD 1564 PUBLIC 278
BROWNTAIL MOTHS	BURNING PERMIT
SEE PEST CONTROL	SEE OPEN BURNING
BRUNSWICK	BURYING GROUNDS
NAVAL MUSEUM & MEMORIAL GARDENS	SEE CEMETERIES
FUNDING	DES CENTE PERCEN
LD 626	BUSES
	SEE ALSO SCHOOL BUSES
BRUNSWICK SEWER DISTRICT	TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
CHARTER CHANGES	RIGHT-OF-WAY
WAIVER OF LIEN FORECLOSURE	LD 458 PUBLIC 194210
ID 346 D & S 1 59	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT OFFICE EMPLOYEE-OWNED BUSINESSES PROGRAMS & INFORMATION LD 1520	CAMPING AREAS (Cont.) NONPROFIT CAMPGROUNDS SALES TAX EXEMPTION LD 1597
BUSINESS PRACTICES CALL CENTERS RELOCATION NOTICE (DEL) LD 201 PUBLIC 118	CANCER CHILDRENS CANCER RESEARCH DONATIONS, MOTOR VEHICLE REG (DEL) LD 1044 PUBLIC 433
SAVINGS ACCOUNTS SMALL BUSINESSES LD 1156199	CANNABIS SEE MARIJUANA
BUTANE SEE FUEL CABLE TELEVISION SEE TELEVISION	CAPITOL COMPLEX LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL ADDITIONAL NAME CRITERIA LD 108829
CALAIS GREENWAY TRAIL CONNECTED TO DOWN EAST TRAIL LD 992	CAR SEATS SEE MOTOR VEHICLES CARD GAMES SEE GAMES OF CHANCE
CALL CENTERS SEE BUSINESS PRACTICES	CAREER & TECH ED SYSTEM TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED
CAMBRIDGE HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4 MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH LD 1553 P & S 5	LD 103649 CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION SEE SCHOOLS
CAMPBELL, BENJAMIN BRIDGE NAMED ROUTE 11 IN INDIAN PURCHASE TOWNSHIP LD 1827 RESOLVE 86	CARIBOU HOMELESS VETERANS CENTER FUNDED LD 501
CAMPER TRAILERS SEE RECREATIONAL VEHICLES	CARRABASSETT VALLEY LAND CONVEYANCES FROM STATE RESTRICTIONS
CAMPING AREAS CAMPGROUND OPERATORS IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY LD 488	LD 1610 RESOLVE 7312 CARS SEE MOTOR VEHICLES

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CASINOS SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	CHARTER SCHOOLS SEE SCHOOLS
CASUALTY INSURANCE SEE ALSO INSURANCE POLICY REQUIREMENTS	CHARTERS SEE MUNICIPALITIES
MEDICAL PAYMENTS & EXPENSES	CHEMICALS
LD 530 PUBLIC 182	TOXIC CHEMICALS FOOD PACKAGING
LD 530 PUBLIC 182110	LD 1433 PUBLIC 27777
	WORKPLACE REGULATION (DEL)
CATS	LD 1017 RESOLVE 47163
SEE ALSO ANIMALS	WORKPLACE, SAFER ALTERNATIVES
SALES HEALTH PROPLEMS	LD 1017 RESOLVE 47163
HEALTH PROBLEMS LD 1049 PUBLIC 9010	CHERRYFIELD
PET SHOPS	RECLASSIFICATION OF WATERS
LD 1311	TUNK STREAM CLASS A
	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
CELLULAR TELEPHONES	
SEE TELEPHONES	CHESTER
CEMETEDIES	BRIDGE TO LINCOLN
CEMETERIES ANCIENT BURYING GROUNDS	NAMED FOR SGT GARY GORDON LD 7 RESOLVE 1206
DEFINITION, DOCUMENTATION	ED / RESOLVE 1200
LD 806	CHILD & FAMILY SERVICES OFFICE
BURYING GROUNDS	CASEWORKERS
CARETAKERS	CASE LOADS
LD 1176	LD 821 RESOLVE 3492
PROPERTY CONVEYANCE LD 1054	CHILD ADVOCACY CENTERS
CREMATED REMAINS	CHILD ADVOCACY CENTERS CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS
DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS	DISCLOSURE
LD 1484 PUBLIC 257	LD 409140
VETERANS MEMORIAL	
GREEN BURIALS	CHILD CARE
LD 1806 PUBLIC 377	CHILD CARE FACILITIES
CHADITIES	DHHS OVERSIGHT & PROGRAM SERVICES
CHARITIES GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 1012
CRIBBAGE & OTHER CARD GAMES	LD 23884
LD 1493	STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS
SALES TAX	LD 113796
EXEMPTIONS	VACCINE MEDICAL EXEMPTIONS
LD 1808	LD 98749
CHAPTER COHOOL COMMISSION	LOAN & GRANT PROGRAMS
CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION MEMBERSHIP	BOND ISSUE LD 1836
APPOINTMENTS & TERMS	PROVIDERS
LD 1638 PUBLIC 40655	BACKGROUND CHECK CENTER STUDY
PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL CHARTERS	LD 934 RESOLVE 5393
REVOCATION & NONRENEWAL	PROVIDER CLOSURES, FEES
LD 307 PUBLIC 307	LD 22283

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CHILD CARE (Cont.)	CHILDREN-BEHAV HLTH NEEDS (Cont.)
VACCINE REQUIREMENTS	RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES
EXEMPTIONS	LD 984 RESOLVE 5494
LD 798 PUBLIC 154	TREATMENT PROGRAMS, FUNDING
CHAIN D. C. DE. 1 DANGO DA COADACH	LD 1809
CHILD CARE ADVISORY COUNCIL	BIRTH
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	OPHTHALMIC OINTMENT ADMIN
REPEALED	LD 443 PUBLIC 42686
LD 1778 PUBLIC 450	VITAMIN K ADMINISTRATION LD 443 PUBLIC 42686
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM	BIRTH CERTIFICATES
POWERS & DUTIES	ADOPTION, ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE
REPEALED	LD 1688
LD 171555	BULLYING IN SCHOOLS
DD 1710	STAKEHOLDER GROUP
CHILD SUPPORT	LD 1306 RESOLVE 4451
ENFORCEMENT	CAR SEATS
DHHS EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CHECKS	WEIGHT & AGE LIMITS
LD 1801 PUBLIC 402	LD 157
SERVICE FEES	CHILD CARE PROVIDERS
LD 1794 PUBLIC 400	PROVIDER CLOSURES, FEES
TRIBAL-STATE COLLABORATION	LD 22283
LD 1490	CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
22 1 1 7 0 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	MOVED TO EDUCATION DEPT
CHILDREN	LD 171555
ABUSE & NEGLECT	RESTRUCTURING
ADVOCACY CENTER RECORDS DISCLOS	LD 51243
LD 409140	CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
DHHS VISITATION VIDEOTAPING	COURT TEAM PROGRAMS
LD 646	LD 328
ACCESS TO FIREARMS	JUDGES
STORAGE & SAFETY REGULATIONS	LD 916146
LD 1033	CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES
UNLAWFUL STORAGE	REFORM COMMISSION ESTABLISHED
LD 37924	LD 1554
ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE	REUNIFICATION PRIORITY
FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES	LD 187
LD 494 PUBLIC 236	CHILD WELFARE CASES
SEXUALLY TRANSMITTED DISEASES	FAMILY REUNIFICATION
LD 494 PUBLIC 236	LD 471
AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS	CHILD WELFARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM
FUNDING & EXPANSION	STAFFING & SERVICES
LD 1347	LD 1595
AT-RISK NONCITIZENS	CHILD WELFARE SERVICES
PETITIONS, COURT JURISDICTION	ADVISORY PANEL ACTIVITIES REPORT
LD 1596 PUBLIC 366	LD 192 PUBLIC 2883
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH NEEDS	DHHS SUBSTANCE USE DIS TREATMENT
ABUSE & NEGLECT THERAPY	LD 1185
LD 1039	OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM FUNDING
FUNCTIONAL FAMILY THERAPY	LD 1094 PUBLIC 52095
LD 103995	CHILD WELFARE SYSTEM
HOSPITAL STAYS, ADVOCATE STUDY	COMPUTER SYSTEM (PART S)
LD 1418 101	LD 1001 PUBLIC 343 19

rage	rage
CHILDREN (Cont.)	CHILDREN (Cont.)
CHILDHOOD TRÁUMA	EARLY CHILDHOOD SPECIAL EDUCATION
SCHOOL ACTION PLANNING	IMPLEMENTATION TASK FORCE
LD 1168 RESOLVE 6350	LD 51243
CHILDRENS CANCER RESEARCH	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
DONATIONS, MOTOR VEHICLE REG (DEL)	LD 171555
LD 1044 PUBLIC 433	EMPLOYMENT
FUND & INCOME TAX CHECKOFF	HAZARDOUS OCCUPATIONS
LD 1044 PUBLIC 433	LD 139 PUBLIC 66156
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES	ENDANGERING WELFARE
WHOLE FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS	DEATH OR SERIOUS BODILY INJURY
LD 86492	LD 4421
CONVERSION THERAPY	DRUGS TRANSFER, BREAST MILK
PROHIBITIONS	LD 87128
LD 1025 PUBLIC 165	ENGAGING IN PROSTITUTION
LD 1296115	MINORS NOT CHARGED
DEAF & HARD OF HEARING	LD 548 PUBLIC 13125
LANGUAGE & LITERACY DEVELOPMENT	FAMILY PLANNING PROGRAMS
LD 642 PUBLIC 429	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER
DENTAL CARE	LD 128999
DHHS PROGRAM EXPANSION	GRANDPARENTS
LD 1399	VISITATION RIGHTS
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED	LD 856145
MEDICAID WAIVER	GREAT-GRANDPARENTS
LD 1178	VISITATION RIGHTS
DIAPERING PRODUCTS	LD 831 PUBLIC 197144
SALES & USE TAX EXEMPTION	HEAD START PROGRAM
LD 863	BUSES, SNOW TIRES NOT REQUIRED (DEL)
DISABLED CHILDREN IN SCHOOLS	LD 350 PUBLIC 31
PUBLIC EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS	ELIGIBILITY EXPANSION
LD 632	LD 1417
EARLY CARE & EDUCATION	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
FIRST 4 ME PROGRAM	SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED
LD 1760	LD 83892
EARLY CARE & LEARNING	HEALTH INSURANCE
DEPT & BOARD ESTABLISHED	MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY CHANGES
LD 160755	LD 615 PUBLIC 26689
EARLY CHILDHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL	IDENTITY MISUSE
ESTABLISHED	PROTECTION PROCEDURES
LD 1778 PUBLIC 450	LD 12982
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	INDEPENDENT MINORS
CONSULTATION PROGRAM	HEALTH CARE CONSENT
LD 997 PUBLIC 481	LD 1275 PUBLIC 20699
WORKFORCE SUPPORT PROGRAM	INFANTS
LD 1584	NEONATAL ABSTINENCE SYNDROME
EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION	LD 684
SCREEN, DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT STUDY	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER CARE
LD 1635 RESOLVE 66	LD 1816 PUBLIC 342106
EARLY CHILDHOOD SERVICES SYSTEM	KINSHIP PARENT
INDEPENDENT REVIEW (PART VVVV) LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	ADMINISTRATION BY DHHS LD 633 89
LIZ DUL EUDLIG 343	LIZ 022

Page	<u>Page</u>
CHILDREN (Cont.)	CHILDREN (Cont.)
LEAD POISONING CONTROL	SCHOOL RECORDINGS
DHHS PROPERTY INSPECTIONS	PRIVACY RESTRICTIONS
LD 98694	LD 29639
SCHOOL DRINKING WATER TESTING	LD 639142
LD 153 PUBLIC 15882	SCHOOL SAFETY
SCREENING	CLIMATE COUNCIL ESTABLISHED (DEL)
LD 976 PUBLIC 201	LD 1306 RESOLVE 4451
TESTING	SEX OFFENSES AGAINST
LD 1116 PUBLIC 47996	CONVICTED OFFENDER RESIDENCE REQS
MAINECARE PROGRAM	LD 263
CUB CARE PROGRAM	SEXUAL ABUSE OF MINORS
LD 1539	RECORDED STATEMENTS AT TRIAL
MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH	LD 787144
HOME VISITING PROGRAMS	STUDENT HUNGER
LD 1225	BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL PROGRAM
MATERNITY & PARENTAL LEAVE	LD 35940
PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED	SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM APPLICATIONS
LD 1239	LD 60544
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	SUNSCREEN USE IN SCHOOLS
STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	AUTHORIZED
LD 40 RESOLVE 9681	LD 441 PUBLIC 3241
MOTOR VEHICLES	TACKLE FOOTBALL
CHILD RESTRAINT SYSTEMS	MINIMUM AGE STUDY
LD 1269 PUBLIC 299	LD 71145
NEUROIMMUNE DISORDERS	TANNING FACILITIES
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	PROHIBITED
LD 1138113	LD 1297 PUBLIC 27599
PARENTAL RIGHTS	TOBACCO PRODUCTS
MILITARY MEMBERS	FURNISHING, CLASS D CRIME
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	LD 1190 PUBLIC 49597
PREKINDERGARTEN EDUCATION PROGS	MARKETING RESTRICTIONS
COACHING SERVICES FUNDED	LD 50888
LD 23738	VACCINE REQUIREMENTS
PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDERS	EXEMPTIONS
AVAILABILITY EXPANDED	LD 798 PUBLIC 15447
LD 496 PUBLIC 359	MEDICAL EXEMPTIONS
PUBLIC PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS	LD 98749
ESTABLISHED	VACCINES
LD 104350	CONSUMER PROTECTION PROGRAM
STATEWIDE FUNDING (PART UUUU)	LD 1616104
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	VETERANS CHILDREN
RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES	EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS EXPANDED
STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS	LD 1806 PUBLIC 377233
LD 1792 PUBLIC 399106	YOUTH DEER HUNTING DAY
SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM	EXPANDED TO 3 DAYS
FUNDED (PART NNNN)	LD 617
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 01/123
STATE FUNDING	CHILDRENS CABINET
LD 549	EARLY CHILDHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL
SCHOOL RADON TESTING	ESTABLISHED
SCHOOL RADON TESTING SCHEDULE & REPORTING	LD 1778 PUBLIC 45056
LD 1079 PUBLIC 172	2D 1770 1 ODDIC 730
ED 10,7 1 ODEIC 1,2	

Page	Page
CHILDRENS CABINET (Cont.)	CIGARS
POWERS & DUTIES	SEE TOBACCO PRODUCTS
REVISED	SEE TOBRECOTRODUCTS
LD 1778 PUBLIC 450	CITIZEN INITIATIVES
EB 1770 T GBEIC 150	SEE INITIATED LEGISLATION
CHILDRENS GROWTH COUNCIL	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	SEE HATTITY E & REFERENCE OF
REPEALED	CIVIL PROCEDURE
LD 1778 PUBLIC 450	SEE ALSO ACTIONS
EB 1770 T CBEIC 150	ATTORNEYS FEES & COSTS
CHILDRENS MENTAL HLTH OVER COMM	LITIGATION AGAINST EXEC BRANCH
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 698143
REPEALED (PART DDD)	CIVIL VIOLATIONS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	FORMS, PROCEDURES & INDICTMENTS
	LD 163634
CHILDRENS MENTAL HLTH STUDY COMM	FREEDOM OF ACCESS LAWS
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	FINES FOR VIOLATIONS
ESTABLISHED	LD 1414 PUBLIC 247150
LD 40 RESOLVE 9681	JUDGMENTS
	ENFORCEMENT, CONSUMER OBLIGATIONS
CHIROPRACTORS	LD 1053146
SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	LIBEL
LICENSES	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT SEIZURES
TEMPORARY INTERNS	LD 1731 PUBLIC 449154
LD 849 PUBLIC 187112	SETTLEMENTS
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGISTS	OFFERING PROCEDURES
CERTIFICATION	LD 1233148
LD 1406116	
	CLAIMS
CHURCHES	SEE ALSO ACTIONS
SEE CLERGY	SEE ALSO TORT CLAIMS AGAINST GOVS
	WRONGFUL IMPRISONMENT
CIGARETTE TAX	COMPENSATION FUND ESTABLISHED
RATE	LD 1061147
INCREASED (DEL)	~~
LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	CLAMS
TAX RECORD INFORMATION	SEE FISHING
DISCLOSURE AUTHORIZED	CI ACCIEICATION OF WATERC
LD 1825 PUBLIC 381	CLASSIFICATION OF WATERS
CICADETTEC	RECLASSIFICATIONS AUTHORIZED
CIGARETTES SEE ALSO TOPACCO PRODUCTS	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
SEE ALSO TOBACCO PRODUCTS DISTRIBUTORS	LD 1/43 PUBLIC 333/9
LICENSING	CLEAN ELECTIONS
LD 1817 PUBLIC 379	SEE ELECTIONS
ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES	SEE ELECTIONS
PROHIBITED IN SCHOOLS	CLEAN-UP & RESPONSE FUND REV BD
LD 152 PUBLIC 6182	MEMBERSHIP
TOBACCO PRODUCTS	REDUCED
PROHIBITED IN SCHOOLS	LD 1776 PUBLIC 31479
LD 152 PUBLIC 6182	LD 1,, o 1 oblic 31 mmmmmmm, 17
	CLEMENCY
	SEE PARDONS

<u>rage</u>	rage
CLERGY	COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
SEXUAL CONTACT	SEE ALSO STUDENT FINANCIAL AID
CONGREGATION, PROHIBITIONS (DEL)	SEE ALSO UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
LD 913 PUBLIC 49428	ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM
EB 713 1 0BEIC 17 1	ONLINE, UMAINE SYSTEM
CLIMATE CHANGE COUNCIL	LD 1815 PUBLIC 50056
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	CHILDREN OF VETERANS
ESTABLISHED	BENEFITS PROGRAM EXPANDED
LD 1679 PUBLIC 476	
LD 10/9 PUBLIC 4/0	LD 1806 PUBLIC 377
CLUMATE CHANCE DADACT ADVICTOR	DEGREE COMPLETION
CLIMATE CHANGE IMPACT ADV CNCL	INCENTIVES & STRATEGIES
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 772
ESTABLISHED	FOR-PROFIT
LD 1284	EDUCATION DEPT REVIEW, STUDENT SERV
	LD 103 PUBLIC 15737
COAL	HAZING
SEE FUEL	CLASS E CRIME (DEL)
	LD 1765 PUBLIC 37256
COASTAL AREAS	PROHIBITION
DREDGING	LD 1765 PUBLIC 37256
PENOBSCOT BAY	HOMELESS STUDENTS
LD 1287	CAMPUS SUPPORT PROGRAMS
MANAGEMENT POLICIES	LD 866
COASTAL EROSION	INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING
LD 774	TASK FORCE
COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	
	LD 1283 RESOLVE 6551
LD 565	MASCOTS
NATIONAL ESTUARY PROGRAM	NATIVE AMERICAN MASCOTS PROHIBITED
PENOBSCOT BAY	LD 944 PUBLIC 12348
LD 1336	PLUG-IN ELECTRIC VEHICLES
OCEAN ACIDIFICATION	INCENTIVE PROGRAM
AMELIORATION MEASURES	LD 129963
LD 1286175	STUDENT AID
SEA LEVEL RISE	SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE
BOND ISSUE	LD 461
LD 16	STUDENT FEES
STATE MANAGEMENT POLICIES	EXPECTED FAMILY CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 563 PUBLIC 153	LD 1368
SEA LEVEL RISE & OCEAN ACIDITY	STANDARD FINANCIAL AID FORM REQ
BOND ISSUE	LD 155 37
LD 1224	STUDENT RIGHTS
SEA LEVEL RISE & STORM DAMAGE	EXPRESSIVE ACTIVITIES
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT	LD 665
LD 590	TUITION WAIVERS
COLORIA DIOVIGA MARIANA	STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE
COASTAL RISKS & HAZARDS COMMISSION	LD 1566 RESOLVE 5654
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	COLUMBUS DAY
LD 56573	SEE COMMEMORATIONS
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	
SEE LABOR RELATIONS	

<u> Page</u>	rage
COMMEMORATIONS	COMPENSATION (EMP) MIN WACE (Cont.)
COLUMBUS DAY	COMPENSATION (EMP)-MIN WAGE (Cont.) RURAL AREAS
CHANGED TO INDIGENOUS PEOPLES DAY	LD 1098 164
LD 179 PUBLIC 59177	SMALL & LARGE EMPLOYERS
LD 1/9 PUBLIC 39	
COMMUNITY ACTION ACENCIES	LD 830
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES	
SEE HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT	LD 739
COMMUNITY COLLEGE CYCTEM	
COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	LD 410
SEE ALSO COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES	YOUTH WAGE ESTABLISHED
ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS	LD 612
CRIMINAL RECORDS	LD 808
LD 760	OVERCOMPENSATION
EMPLOYEES	RECOVERY
COMPENSATION EQUITY	LD 507
LD 1538 RESOLVE 5254	OVERTIME
FUNDING	EXEMPT PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
ADJUSTMENTS (PT FFFFF) (DEL)	LD 1828 PUBLIC 387171
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	SALARIED EMPLOYEES
JOB TRAINING PROGRAMS	LD 402
WALDO COUNTY STUDY	PREVAILING WAGE RATE
LD 1193	PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS (DEL)
MULTITRADE TRAINING CENTER	LD 1658 PUBLIC 473170
BOND ISSUE	TIPS
LD 1836	EMPLOYER INCOME TAX DEDUCTION
TUITION	LD 607194
NO-COST PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	SUBMINIMUM WAGE ELIMINATED
LD 860	LD 4101
	TIP POOLING ARRANGEMENTS
COMMUNITY SCHOOLS	LD 81 PUBLIC 10156
SEE SCHOOLS	WAGE DATA REPORTS
	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
COMPACTS	LD 480
PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS	WAGE REGULATIONS
NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE	MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS
LD 418	LD 919
LD 816	WAGE THEFT
	REMEDIES
COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)	LD 1524 PUBLIC 461168
SEE ALSO EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES	WAGES
HOURLY RATES	CERTAIN WORKERS
LOGGERS & TRUCKERS	LD 220
LD 243	WAGES & BENEFITS
MANDATORY OVERTIME	DISCLOSURE AMONG EMPLOYEES (DEL)
AGRICULTURAL & SEASONAL WORKERS	LD 278 PUBLIC 35157
LD 1251	PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS
MINIMUM WAGE	LD 1386167
AGRICULTURAL & SEASONAL WORKERS	VIOLATION PENALTIES
LD 1251	LD 857162
LARGE EMPLOYERS	
LD 670	
RATE & COST OF LIVING INCREASES	
LD 425	

Page	<u>Page</u>
COMPENSATION COMMISSION	CONNECTME AUTHORITY (Cont.)
MEMBERSHIP	CHAPTER 101
APPOINTMENTS & TERMS (DEL)	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 1667 PUBLIC 384	LD 383 RESOLVE 2159
POWERS & DUTIES	CONNECTME FUND
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PROVIDERS
LD 1667 PUBLIC 384	LD 174268
EB 1007 TeBEIe 30 III. IIIIIIII 1107	CONNECTME SURCHARGE
COMPLEMENTARY HLTH CARE PROV BD	ESTABLISHMENT (PART SSSS)
ACUPUNCTURISTS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
DETOXIFICATION SPECIALISTS	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1105 PUBLIC 269	RULEMAKING
ED 1103 TOBER 207	LD 31 PUBLIC 257
COMPOSTING	STAFFING & RESPONSIBILITIES (PART QQ)
SEE FOOD	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
SEE FOOD	LD 1001 1 OBLIC 34319
COMPUTERS	CONSERVATION
BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY	COMPENSATION FEE PROGRAMS
DECD WORKING GROUP	RIVERS, STREAMS, BROOKS
LD 909	LD 177779
INTERNET	
ORGANIZED ELECTRONIC THEFT	CONSERVATION DEPT
LD 70026	POWERS & DUTIES
	REESTABLISHED
CONDOMINIUMS	LD 7969
SEE ALSO HOUSING	
SEE ALSO REAL ESTATE	CONSERVATORS
ASSESSMENTS	APPOINTMENT
NONPAYMENT LIEN PERIOD	ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION
LD 251 PUBLIC 3	LD 531141
MORTGAGE FORECLOSURES	BOND REQUIREMENTS
ABANDONMENT, TENANT RENT	REVIEW
LD 1522	LD 82138
	PROBATE CODE
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	PROVISIONS REVISED
BROADBAND SERVICE	LD 1535 PUBLIC 417152
BOND ISSUE	
LD 295	CONSOLIDATION OF COL TAX CRED WG
LD 354	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1836	ESTABLISHED
MUNICIPAL GIGABIT ACCESS FUND	LD 1491 RESOLVE 74
LD 22458	
MUNICIPAL GRANT REQUIREMENTS	CONSTITUTION OF MAINE
LD 1651	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
RURAL AREAS	ALTERNATIVE SIGNATURES
LD 173	LD 1437 CONRES 1
STRATEGIC PLAN REPORT	SIGNATURES FROM EACH CONG DIST
LD 1248 RESOLVE 33	LD 255
UNSERVED AREAS GRANT PROGRAM	SIGNATURES FROM EACH SENATE DIST
LD 1742	LD 374
CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICE	DIRECT INITIATIVES OF LEGISLATION
SERVICE EXPANSION PLANNING	AMENDMENT AFTER PASSAGE
LD 1603 RESOLVE 64	LD 1565
PD 1003 KESOLVE 0400	LJ 1303

Pag	<u>Page</u>
CONST OF MAINE-DIRECT INIT (Cont.)	CONSTRUCTION
LEGAL REVIEW REQUIRED	CONTRACTORS
LD 1669	2 VOLUNTARY LICENSING STUDY
LEGISLATIVE REVIEW	LD 896
LD 1565	0 CONTRACTS
PERCENT OF VOTE REQUIRED	RETAINAGE AMOUNTS
LD 1255	8 LD 862132
DISCRIMINATION	CRANE OPERATORS
BASED ON SEX PROHIBITED	LICENSING ASSESSMENT & REPORT
LD 43314	0 LD 904 RESOLVE 75
ELECTIONS	DIG SAFE LAWS
EARLY, ABSENTEE & MAIL VOTING	HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, REPORTING
LD 1631	1 LD 1720 PUBLIC 32268
GOVERNOR	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATORS
LD 667	4 LICENSING ASSESSMENT & REPORT (DEL)
LD 1365	
MUNICIPAL & LOCAL VOTING, CITIZEN	IS LICENSING
LD 1372	8 SUNRISE REVIEW
MUNICIPAL EARLY VOTING	LD 397
LD 619	4 PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS
PLURALITY OR MAJORITY	CONTRACTS & PROJ LABOR AGREEMENTS
LD 1477	9 LD 1639
STATE & CONG, PLURALITY OF VOTES	PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
LD 1332	8 PREAPPROVED SUBCONTRACTORS
VOTER QUALIFICATIONS	LD 226
LD 186	
FOOD	LD 1439
RIGHT ESTABLISHED	PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS
LD 795	
LEGISLATORS	LD 1658 PUBLIC 473170
LEGISLATIVE TERMS REVISED	PREVAILING WAGE RATE EXEMPT (DEL)
LD 58	. ,
TERMS & TERM LIMITS	PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS
LD 1462	
PROPERTY TAX	
ELDERLY, TAX CAP	CONSUMER COUNCIL SYSTEM OF MAINE
LD 645	
SALES & USE TAX	ADULTS RECEIVING SERVICES
MOTOR VEHICLES, REVENUE	LD 103295
LD 43	
MUNICIPAL SHARE	CONSUMER CREDIT
LD 1278	
SENATE :20	EXCEPTIONS
DECREASED & TERMS EXPANDED	LD 1767119
LD 1489	
TAX INCREASES	OVERDUE MEDICAL EXPENSES
DIRECT INITIATIVES OF LEGISLATION	LD 110 PUBLIC 77108
LD 252	
LD 232	CONSUMER CREDIT PROTECTION BUREAU
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICERS	POWERS & DUTIES
TRAINING	DIGITAL CURRENCIES, DEBT COLLECTORS
FREEDOM OF ACCESS TRAINING	LD 1767
LD 1416 PUBLIC 300	
LD 1710 1 ODDIC 30013	v

rage	rage
CONS CRED PROT BUR-POWERS (Cont.)	CONTAINERS-REDEMPTION CTRS (Cont.)
FEES	HANDLING FEE, NEW CENTERS, REPORTS
LD 1599117	LD 248 PUBLIC 13371
TRANSACTIONS, FEES, LICENSES, REPORTS	REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1767119	LD 36071
STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN	REIMBURSEMENT & HANDLING FEES
ESTABLISHED	LD 37772
LD 995 PUBLIC 431	RETURNABLE
	METAL, REFUND VALUE INFORMATION
CONSUMER REPORTS	LD 338 PUBLIC 1171
SEE CREDIT BUREAUS	
	CONTRACEPTIVES
CONTAINERS	CONTRACEPTIVE SUPPLIES
BEVERAGE CONTAINERS	STATUTES REVISED FOR WORDING
ACCEPTANCE FOR RECYCLING	LD 494 PUBLIC 23687
LD 1628 PUBLIC 526	
BOTTLE REDEMPTION	CONTRACTORS
REFUNDS BY DEALER	LICENSING
LD 1115	VOLUNTARY SYSTEM STUDY
BOTTLES	LD 896133
COMINGLING AGREEMENTS	
LD 1055	CONTRACTS
DEPOSITS	CONSTRUCTION
LD 378	RETAINAGE AMOUNTS
DEPOSITS & REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 862132
LD 579	PRIVATIZATION CONTRACTS
DEPOSITS, FEES, REIMBURSEMENTS	STATE AGENCIES
LD 575	LD 1458186
PAPER & PLASTIC BAGS	PUBLIC BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
RETAIL USE, FEES	CONTRACTOR CERTIFICAT & OVERSIGHT
LD 1532 PUBLIC 346	LD 1639170
PLASTIC BAGS	PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS
RETAIL SINGLE-USE BAGS PROHIBITED	PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS
LD 1532 PUBLIC 346	LD 1564 PUBLIC 278169
PLASTIC BOTTLES & CAPS	TIMBER HARVESTING
MANUFACTURING RESTRICTIONS	FAIRNESS PROVISIONS
LD 102	LD 1605
POLYSTYRENE	
PROHIBITED IN FOOD SERVICE	CORINNA
LD 289 PUBLIC 62	RT 7 BRIDGE
LD 621	NAMED FOR PAUL EARL SUDSBURY
RECYCLING	LD 1471 RESOLVE 38216
BOTTLE DEPOSIT HANDLING COSTS REIMB	
LD 93	CORPORATIONS
LD 426	BENEFIT CORPORATIONS
BOTTLE REDEMPTION DEPOSIT	ESTABLISHMENT
LD 87	LD 1519 PUBLIC 328135
BOTTLE REDEMPTION PROCESS	INCOME TAX
LD 61	BRACKETS & RATES
REDEMPTION CENTERS	LD 903
FEES & PROCEDURES	LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES
LD 1628 PUBLIC 526	MEMBER DISCLOSURE
	LD 60138

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CORPORATIONS (Cont.)	CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS (Cont.)
NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS	WASHINGTON & HANCOCK COUNTIES
BYLAWS, ELECTRONIC VOTING	FUNDED
LD 894 PUBLIC 200145	LD 60825
PRIVATE CONTRIBUTION REPORTING	25 000
LD 1423	CORRECTIONS DEPT
OFFICERS & DIRECTORS	BIOLOGICAL SAMPLES
STANDARDS OF CONDUCT	COLLECTION, AUTHORIZED STAFF
LD 1423	LD 1678 PUBLIC 36934
TAX EXEMPTIONS & PROGRAMS	CORRECTIONAL PERSONNEL
DONATION REPORTING	WAGE INCREASE
LD 1423	LD 80227
UNITARY INCOME TAX	WORKERS COMPENSATION BENEFITS
INCOME FROM OUTSIDE UNITED STATES	LD 1736171
LD 403	COUNTY JAIL OPERATIONS PROGRAM
	FUNDING (PART WWWW)
CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
SEE ALSO JAILS	COUNTY JAILS
BIOLOGICAL SAMPLES	COSTS REIMBURSEMENTS
COLLECTION, AUTHORIZED STAFF	LD 46024
LD 1678 PUBLIC 36934	REIMBURSEMENT TO COUNTIES
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	LD 67826
1998 SPECIAL RETIREMENT PLAN	LD 69126
LD 18422	REIMBURSEMENT, CERTAIN PRISONERS
ASSAULT AGAINST	LD 92528
LD 26222	DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
WORKERS COMP, HEART DISEASE	REOPENED
LD 298	LD 12821
WORKERS COMPENSATION BENEFITS	FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS
LD 1385	PERSONAL SERV & CAP EXPEND (PT MM)
DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
REPEALED (PART D) (DEL)	INVESTIGATIVE OFFICERS
LD 1000 PUBLIC 4	EMERGENCY VEHICLE USE
FEMALE INMATES	LD 1576 PUBLIC 319
TREATMENT	JUVENILE DETENTION
LD 1422	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
INMATES	LD 1479 PUBLIC 15533
ACCESS TO MENSTRUAL PRODUCTS	MENTALLY ILL INMATES
LD 628 PUBLIC 139	FORENSIC EMERGENCY & CRISIS BEDS
PRERELEASE FACILITY	LD 129531
ESTABLISHED	ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
LD 693	REVIEW, POSITION TRANSFERS (PART NN)
WASHINGTON CTY (PART D) (DEL)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1000 PUBLIC 419	PRISONER RELEASE
RECIDIVISM & FACILITY COSTS	COMMUNITY REENTRY SERVICES
STUDY	LD 175635
LD 121031	MEDICAID & FOOD SUPPLEMENT BENEFITS
STAFF	LD 761 PUBLIC 49291
WAGE INCREASE	RECIDIVISM & FACILITY COSTS
LD 80227	STUDY
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT	LD 121031
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	
LD 1096	

Page	Page
CORRECTIONS DEPT (Cont.)	COUNTIES (Cont.)
REGULATIONS	ELECTED OFFICIALS
TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS	INTEGRITY & ACCOUNTABILITY
LD 1727	LD 453
REIMBURSEMENT POLICY	EMPLOYEE LABOR RELATIONS
AMBULANCE SERVICES	STRIKES
LD 215	LD 900
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT	EMPLOYEES
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	PERSONAL INFO CONFIDENTIALITY
LD 109630	LD 1790 PUBLIC 451155
SUPERVISED COMMUNITY CONFINEMENT	ENERGY ALTERNATIVES & TECHNOLOGY
REENTRY HOUSE CONTRACTS	BOND ISSUE
LD 1677 PUBLIC 396	LD 29916
WRONGFUL IMPRISONMENT	FISH STOCKING
COMPENSATION FUND ESTABLISHED	AUTHORIZATION
LD 1061147	LD 1579 PUBLIC 263126
	JAILS
COSMETOLOGISTS	FACILITIES BOND ISSUE
HAIR DESIGNER LICENSE	LD 133319
ESTABLISHED	FUNDING
LD 1768 PUBLIC 373	LD 97328
LICENSING	LONG-TERM INCARCERATIONS
APPRENTICESHIP	LD 80427
LD 1502	MUNICIPAL TAX ASSESSMENT
HOURS & TRAINING REQUIREMENTS	LD 46024
LD 486	LD 75526
LICENSING & REGULATION	LD 132131
PROVISIONS REVISED	REIMBURSEMENT, CERTAIN PRISONERS
LD 1768 PUBLIC 373	LD 92528
	STATE FUNDING PERCENTAGE
COUNSELORS	LD 67826
CLIENT POSES SERIOUS RISK OF HARM	LD 69126
DUTY TO WARN & PROTECT	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
LD 287 PUBLIC 317	CONSTABLES, EXECUTION OF PROCESS
CRIMES & OFFENSES	LD 1102 PUBLIC 147183
SEXUAL ASSAULT, CONTACT & TOUCHING	RETIRED, HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN
LD 913 PUBLIC 494	LD 415
LICENSED CLINICAL PROFESSIONAL	OFFICIALS
SUICIDE PREVENTION TRAINING REQ	VACANCIES
LD 429	LD 1302184
	ORDINANCES
COUNTIES	AUTOMOBILE JUNKYARDS (DEL)
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS	LD 585 PUBLIC 138180
ELECTION & APPOINTMENT	RENT CONTROL
LD 1587187	LD 522
COUNTY FUNDS	POSTING OF ROADS
USE & EXPENDITURE	RESTRICTIONS
LD 1581	LD 261
DANGEROUS BUILDINGS	REGISTER OF DEEDS
DEMOLITION PROCEDURES	RECORDING PLANS REQUIREMENTS
LD 390 178	LD 1393 PUBLIC 439 185

Page	<u>Page</u>
COUNTIES (Cont.)	CREDIT BUREAUS
SHERIFFS	CONSUMER REPORTS
INTEGRITY & ACCOUNTABILITY	OVERDUE MEDICAL EXPENSES
LD 453	LD 110 PUBLIC 77108
QUALIFICATIONS	EB 110 1 OBEIC //
LD 456 PUBLIC 33179	CREDIT UNIONS
ED 430 1 CDEIC 33	SEE ALSO FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
COUNTY CORR FACS CONS & IMPROV BRD	INSURANCE
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES & CAREGIVERS
ESTABLISHED	LD 1402
LD 1333	LD 1402110
LD 1333	CRIBBAGE
COURTS	SEE GAMES OF CHANCE
SEE ALSO PROBATE COURT	SEE GAINES OF CHANCE
SEE ALSO SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT	CRIME VICTIMS
CASE NOTIFICATIONS	SEE VICTIMS OF CRIME
TEXT MESSAGING SYSTEM	SEE VICTIVIS OF CRIVIE
LD 1516 PUBLIC 497	CRIMES & OFFENSES
CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS	SEE ALSO LITTERING
COURT TEAM PROGRAMS	SEE ALSO OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE
LD 328	SEE ALSO OFERATING UNDER INFLUENCE SEE ALSO SEX OFFENSES
JUDGES	ABUSE & ISOLATION
LD 916	ELDERLY & DEPENDENT ADULTS
COURTHOUSE SAFETY	LD 124931
SCREENING EQUIPMENT	AGGRAVATED ASSAULT
LD 644	DOMESTIC ABUSE, ELEVATION
COURTHOUSES	LD 18 PUBLIC 41221
YORK COUNTY CONSOLIDATION	STRANGULATION
LD 391	LD 779 PUBLIC 9127
DRUG TREATMENT COURTS	ASSAULT
MIDCOAST PILOT PROJECT	EMERGENCY & HOSPITAL PERSONNEL
LD 1073147	LD 92628
FACILITIES	HEALTH CARE WORKERS
YORK COUNTY	LD 119931
LD 357	ASSAULT AGAINST AN OFFICER
FINES, SURCHARGES & ASSESSMENTS	AGGRAVATED ASSAULT ESTABLISHED
LOTTERY WINNINGS SET-OFF	LD 26222
LD 1609 PUBLIC 304	OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT
JURORS	LD 26222
COMPENSATION	CHILDREN
LD 9	ENDANGERING WELFARE
	LD 4421
COYOTE	CRIMINAL TRESPASS
SEE HUNTING	POSTING LAND REGULATION
	LD 948
CRABS	CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
SEE FISHING	POST-CONVICTION POSSESSION
	LD 64 PUBLIC 9921
CRANE, JOHN	DEADLY FORCE
ROUTE 1, WHITING TO EDMUNDS TWP	DUTY TO RETREAT & SELF-DEFENSE
JOHN CRANE MEMORIAL HIGHWAY	LD 53324
ID 32 PESOLVE 3 206	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)	CRIMES & OFFENSES (Cont.)
ENDANGERED OR THREATENED SPECIES	UNLAWFUL STORAGE OF FIREARM
ACTIVITY PENALTIES	CLASS E CRIME ESTABLISHED
LD 713 PUBLIC 267	LD 37924
ENDANGERING THE WELFARE OF A CHILD	
DRUGS TRANSFER, BREAST MILK	CRIMINAL CODE
LD 87128	CRIMINAL LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION
FIREARMS	REVISIONS & RECODIFICATION
GHOST GUNS & 3D PRINTED GUNS	LD 1407 PUBLIC 11332
LD 1569	PROVISIONS REVISED
PURCHASE WITH FALSE NAME	SERIOUS BODILY INJURY
LD 747	LD 1023
SALES TO PROHIBITED PERSONS	
LD 747	CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY
HAZING	BIAS-BASED PROFILING
PROHIBITION, CLASS E CRIME (DEL)	TRAINING & EDUCATION
LD 1765 PUBLIC 372	LD 1475 PUBLIC 410151
HYPODERMIC SYRINGES	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FAILURE TO NOTIFY OF POSSESSION	WABANAKI MEMBER
LD 342	LD 735 PUBLIC 10326
IDENTITY THEFT	
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE NOTIFICATION	CRIMINAL LAW ADVISORY COMMISSION
LD 696 PUBLIC 512	CRIMINAL CODE
LEAVING SCENE OF ACCIDENT	REVISIONS & RECODIFICATION
DANGEROUS DOG ASSAULT	LD 1407 PUBLIC 11332
LD 485 PUBLIC 13424	MEMBERSHIP
MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATION	LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMBERS
INTERTIDAL ZONE PROHIBITED	LD 13421
LD 290	
OBSCENITY	CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
MATERIAL IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS	SEE ALSO BAIL & RECOGNIZANCE
LD 94	SEE ALSO CRIMES & OFFENSES
OBSTRUCTING CRIMINAL PROSECUTION	SEE ALSO EVIDENCE
GIFTS TO INDUCE	SEE ALSO PARDONS
LD 1375 PUBLIC 43832	SEE ALSO SENTENCES
TAMPERING WITH WITNESSES & OTHERS	ARRESTS & QUESTIONING
ACTS OF RETALIATION	SEXUAL CONTACT PROHIBITED
LD 1022 PUBLIC 30929	LD 1375 PUBLIC 43832
TEXTING WHILE DRIVING	CHILD ABUSE
INCLUDES PORTABLE ELECTRONIC DEV	ADVOCACY CENTER RECORDS DISCLOS
LD 280	LD 409140
THEFT	CRIMINAL SUSPECTS
ORGANIZED ELECTRONIC THEFT	INTERVIEW RECORDING
LD 700	LD 800 PUBLIC 466144
THEFT BY DECEPTION	DEFENSES
ELDERLY VICTIMS	APPLICABILITY & SELF-DEFENSE
LD 316	LD 121531
VULNERABLE PERSONS	GAY & TRANS PANIC DEFENSE PROHIB
LD 316	LD 1632 PUBLIC 46234
TOBACCO PRODUCTS	EVIDENCE
FURNISHING TO MINORS	FORENSIC EXAMINATION KITS
LD 1190 PUBLIC 495	LD 396 PUBLIC 9424

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
CRIMINAL PROCEDURE (Cont.)	CRUELTY TO ANIMALS
FINES, SURCHARGES & ASSESSMENTS	ANIMAL ABUSE VIOLATIONS
LOTTERY WINNINGS SET-OFF	HEARINGS, SEIZURE, PROHIBITIONS
LD 1609 PUBLIC 304	LD 1090 PUBLIC 23729
INVESTIGATION & PROSECUTION	POST-CONVICTION ANIMAL POSSESSION
SEXUAL ASSAULT CASES	CRIMINAL OFFENSE
LD 1140 PUBLIC 80	LD 64 PUBLIC 9921
JURISDICTION	PROSECUTION
PASSAMAQUODDY & PENOBSCOT	ADVOCATES FOR JUSTICE APPOINTMENTS
LD 766144	LD 1442150
LIABILITY EXEMPTIONS	VIOLATIONS
DRUG-RELATED EMERGENCIES	PENALTIES
LD 329 PUBLIC 137	LD 1230 PUBLIC 43710
POST-CONVICTION REVIEW	
CLAIMS OF INNOCENCE	CULVERTS
LD 302	SEE ROADS
PROPERTY FORFEITURE	
ESTABLISHED FOR CERTAIN CRIMES	DAIRY INDUSTRY
LD 324 PUBLIC 97	MILK PRICES
RECORDED STATEMENTS	MINIMUM, FOOD BANK DONATIONS
CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE CASES	LD 292 PUBLIC 3576
LD 787144	
RIGHT TO COUNSEL	DAMAGES
JUVENILE OFFENDERS	UNLAWFUL TREE CUTTING
LD 1684	RECOVERY
WITNESSES	LD 595 PUBLIC 195142
INTERVIEW RECORDING	
LD 801144	DAMS
	ELLSWORTH LAKE DAM
CRIMINAL RECORDS	ELLSWORTH HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT
SEE ALSO RECORDS	LD 168778
DISSEMINATION & USE	GRAND LAKE DAM
JUVENILE RECORDS	ELLSWORTH HYDROELECTRIC PROJECT
LD 764 RESOLVE 90143	LD 168778
RESTRICTIONS	REPAIR
LD 776144	NONHYDROPOWER DAMS
SEALED RECORDS	LD 983 PUBLIC 12475
MARIJUANA-RELATED OFFENSES	
LD 846145	DAY CARE
LD 991146	SEE CHILD CARE
LD 1113	
	DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME
CRIMINAL RECORDS REVIEW COMMITTEE	SEE TIME
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	
ESTABLISHED	DEADLY FORCE
LD 764 RESOLVE 90143	SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES
CDOCCDOW HUNTING	DE ADI V EODCE DEVIEW DANEI
CROSSBOW HUNTING	DEADLY FORCE REVIEW PANEL
SEE HUNTING	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
	ESTABLISHED
	LD 1219 PUBLIC 435148

<u>Page</u>	Page
DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS	DEER
CHILDREN	SEE HUNTING
LANGUAGE & LITERACY DEVELOPMENT	SEE WILDLIFE
LD 642 PUBLIC 429	
DRIVERS LICENSES	DEFENSE, VETS & EMER MANAGE DEP
DESIGNATION	HOMELESS VETERANS
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	PREVENTION PARTNERSHIP FUND
HEARING AIDS	LD 184 PUBLIC 504220
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE	NATIONAL GUARD FACILITIES
LD 38 PUBLIC 418	BOND ISSUE
SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS	LD 183620
LICENSING	VETERANS SERVICES
LD 1751 PUBLIC 284	CASE MANAGERS
LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP	LD 835
LD 1502	WOMEN VETERANS
VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION	TRANSITIONAL HOUSING
LABOR DEPT PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY	LD 510
LD 888	
	DEFENSES
DEATH	SEE CRIMINAL PROCEDURE
CREMATED REMAINS	
DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS	DEFIBRILLATORS
LD 1484 PUBLIC 257	SEE EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES
DECEASED PERSONS	
PUBLIC RELEASE OF NAMES	DEMENTIA
LD 828	ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS
MEDICAL EXAMINERS	MEMORY CARE STUDY
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	LD 1548 RESOLVE 106103
LD 673 PUBLIC 87143	PROGRAMS
MEDICALLY ASSISTED	DHHS COORDINATOR
PROCEDURES AUTHORIZED	LD 51188
LD 1313 PUBLIC 271	TREATMENT
RECORDS	BOND ISSUE
FILING, CORRECTION, AMENDMENT	LD 45517
LD 1803 PUBLIC 340	
	DENTAL CARE
DEATH ACTIONS	CHILDREN
WRONGFUL DEATH	DHHS PROGRAM EXPANSION
DAMAGES	LD 1399
LD 841 PUBLIC 198145	DHHS SCHOOL PROGRAMS
	LD 1399
DEATH WITH DIGNITY ACT	DENTISTS
SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS	FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICIES
	LD 519110
DEBT COLLECTION	MAINECARE
COLLECTION PROHIBITED	ADULT BENEFITS
ECONOMIC ABUSE CASES	LD 37385
LD 748 PUBLIC 407	EXPANDED SERVICES
DEBT BUYERS & COLLECTORS	LD 1453
REGULATION	MANAGED CARE PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
LD 1767119	LD 23083

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
DENTAL CARE (Cont.)	DEV DISABLED PERSONS (Cont.)
MAINECARE RÈIMBÚRSEMENTS	CHILDREN
EXPANDED	MEDICAID WAIVER
LD 1259	LD 117897
MERCURY FILLINGS	INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM
STATE-FUNDED PROCEDURES	CRISIS & RESPITE SERVICES
LD 1161	LD 1486 PUBLIC 290102 DEATH & INJURY REVIEW PANEL
DENTAL HYGIENE BOARD	LD 1377
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	DHHS HOUSING PILOT PROJECT
ESTABLISHED	LD 1450102
LD 1303115	DIRECT CARE WORKER REIMBURSEMENT LD 39986
DENTAL INSURANCE	JAILS
SEE HEALTH INSURANCE	INTENSIVE CASE MANAGERS
	LD 41486
DENTAL PERSONNEL	
DENTAL THERAPISTS	DEXTER
LICENSING & PRACTICE REQUIREMENTS	HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4
LD 1441 PUBLIC 388116	MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH
EDUCATION LOAN PROGRAM	LD 1553 P & S 5187
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION	
LD 681 PUBLIC 102	DIAPERING PRODUCTS
LICENSING	SEE CHILDREN
MAXIMUM FEES	
LD 688 PUBLIC 92111	DIESEL FUEL SEE FUEL
DENTAL PRACTICE BOARD	
DENTAL THERAPISTS	DIETETIC PRACTICE LICENSING BOARD
SUPERVISION STUDY	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1441 PUBLIC 388116	LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP
REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 1502135
SCHEDULE	REPEALED
LD 1810 PUBLIC 378	LD 884112
DETOXIFICATION	DIG SAFE LAWS
SEE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	SEE CONSTRUCTION
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS	DIRECT CARE WORKERS
SEE MUNICIPALITIES	SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL
DEVELOPMENT SERV OVERSIGHT ADV BD	DIRECT INITIATIVES
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	SEE INITIATED LEGISLATION
APPOINTMENT, INVESTIGATION, REPORTS LD 1377	SEE INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM
	DISABILITY INSURANCE
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERSONS	SEE ALSO INSURANCE
SEE ALSO DISABLED PERSONS	COVERAGE
BEHAVIORAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
REVIEW TEAM REQUIRED	LD 942112
LD 1153	DISCRETIONARY CLAUSES
	PROHIBITED
	LD 1089 PUBLIC 179113

<u> Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
DISABILITY INSURANCE (Cont.)	DISABLED PERS-LAW ENFORCE AG (Cont.)
POLICY OFFERS	CONTACT PERSON PROGRAM
SURPLUS LINES MARKET	LD 1485 PUBLIC 44233
LD 260 PUBLIC 20108	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
	BRAIN INJURY, NUMBER EXPANSION
DISABLED PERSONS	LD 408 RESOLVE 8886
ABUSE & ISOLATION	NURSING HOMES
CLASS C CRIME	FUNDING EXPANDED
LD 1249	LD 130899
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
DHHS STAFFING, RECRUITMENT, TRAINING	TASK FORCE PROGRAM STUDY
LD 428	LD 85247
FUNDING	PROPERTY TAXES
LD 325	DEFERRAL
ADULTS W/ INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY	LD 529
DIRECT CARE WORKERS (PT FFFFF) (DEL)	LD 682194
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	REST ROOM ACCESS
CHILDREN	PUBLIC BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
PUBLIC EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS	LD 847 PUBLIC 516145
LD 63244	SCHOOL STUDENTS
SERVICES MOVED TO EDUCATION DEPT	INFORMATION DISSEMINATION
LD 1715	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
EMPLOYMENT	TELEHEALTH & TELEMONITORING SERV
LEAVE OF ABSENCE ACCOMMODATION	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 1701 PUBLIC 464	LD 1655
FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION	TRANSPORTATION VOUCHERS
BROKER & ADVISOR REPORTING DUTY	PILOT PROGRAM
LD 566 PUBLIC 17	LD 1258
FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM	VETERANS
ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE	TAX EXEMPTIONS
LD 1132	LD 35189
ASSET TEST	WORKING
LD 75291	SUBMINIMUM WAGE ELIMINATED
HOME MODIFICATIONS	LD 4101
INCOME TAX CREDIT	
LD 6	DISASTERS
HOUSING	VOLUNTEER SERVICES
ACCESSIBILITY STUDY	IMMUNITY FROM LIABILITY
LD 1131 RESOLVE 50	LD 506 PUBLIC 49141
HOUSING AUTHORITY PILOT PROJ (DEL)	
LD 1131 RESOLVE 50	DISCRIMINATION
HOUSING NAVIGATOR PROGRAM	DISCRIMINATION BASED ON SEX
LD 1146	PROHIBITED
HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES	LD 433140
MAINECARE WAIVERS (DEL)	EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION
LD 1318 RESOLVE 55	WAGE HISTORY, WAGE DISCLOSURES
KIM WALLACE ADAPTIVE EQUIPT LOANS	LD 278 PUBLIC 35157
TREASURER OF STATE ADMINISTRATION	
LD 1160 PUBLIC 166	DISEASE CONTROL & PREVENTION CTR
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES	SEE ALSO HEALTH & HUMAN SERV DEPT
AT-RISK PERSONS PROGRAM (DEL)	DIRECTOR
LD 1485 PUBLIC 442	QUALIFICATIONS & REPORTING
	LD 1277 PUBLIC 52399

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
DISEASE CONTROL & PREV CTR (Cont.)	DISTRICT COURT
FOOD IN SCHOOLS	AT-RISK NONCITIZEN CHILDREN
FOOD SHARING POLICY & GUIDANCE	PETITIONS, COURT JURISDICTION
LD 541 RESOLVE 45	LD 1596 PUBLIC 366153
SHARING & REDISTRIBUTION	VIOLATIONS BUREAU
LD 1351	MOVED TO SEC OF STATE OFFICE
FREE CLINICS	LD 1380149
FUNDED	
LD 18183	DIVORCE
MARRIAGE OF MINORS	ALIMONY
INCIDENCE DATA COLLECTION & REPORT	SUPPORT MODIFICATION
LD 998 RESOLVE 46146	LD 479 PUBLIC 272140
MEDICAL & ADULT-USE MARIJUANA	
TESTING FACILITY CERTIFICATION	DOGS
LD 1738 PUBLIC 354	SEE ALSO ANIMALS
OBESITY RATES	DANGEROUS DOGS
COMPREHENSIVE REDUCTION PLAN	OWNER, LEAVING SCENE OF ASSAULT
LD 463	LD 485 PUBLIC 13424
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	TRAINING
APPARATUS EXCHANGE	LD 333 PUBLIC 956
LD 1689104	SALES
POISON CONTROL CENTER	HEALTH PROBLEMS
FUNDED	LD 1049 PUBLIC 9010
LD 74591	PET SHOPS
SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS	LD 131111
FUNDED	SERVICE DOGS
LD 392 PUBLIC 42585	LICENSING & REGISTRATION
STROKE	LD 1230 PUBLIC 43710
EDUCATION OUTREACH	PUBLIC ACCOMMODATION
LD 30484	LD 542141
TOBACCO USE PREVENTION & CESSATION	TRAINING OF HUNTING DOGS
PROGRAM FUNDING	CLUBS PER COUNTY INCREASED
LD 1028 PUBLIC 530197	LD 528 PUBLIC 65122
DISEASES	DOLBY LANDFILL
OBESITY	SEE EAST MILLINOCKET
COMPREHENSIVE STATE PLAN	
LD 46387	DOMESTIC & SEXUAL ABUSE COMMISSION
DRUGS, MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	MEMBERSHIP
LD 93192	REVISED & TRIBAL MEMBERS
STROKE	LD 870 PUBLIC 188145
EDUCATION OUTREACH	
LD 30484	DOMESTIC ABUSE
	SEE ALSO ABUSE & NEGLECT
DISTILLERIES	ACQUIRED BRAIN INJURY
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	DHHS SUPPORT & RESOURCES COORD
	LD 297 PUBLIC 48884
DISTRICT ATTORNEYS	DOMESTIC CRIMES
ELECTION	AGGRAVATED ASSAULT, ELEVATION
NONPARTISAN BALLOT	LD 18 PUBLIC 41221
LD 42	PREVENTION & VICTIM SERVICES
QUALIFICATIONS	FUNDED
LD 540 PUBLIC 85141	LD 117197

<u>Page</u>	Page
DOMESTIC ABUSE (Cont.)	DRIVERS LICENSES
PROTECTIVE ORDERS	ADDRESS CHANGE
SOCIAL MEDIA INCLUDED	VOTER REGISTRATION UPDATE
LD 978 PUBLIC 176146	LD 1665
VIOLATIONS	DEAF OR HARD-OF-HEARING DRIVERS
LD 18 PUBLIC 41221	DESIGNATION
TRIBAL LANDS	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
PASSAMAQUODDY/PENOBSCOT JURISDICT	FEES
LD 766144	INCREASED
VICTIMS	LD 1034
RIGHTS & PROTECTIONS	REVISED
LD 1245	LD 1528 PUBLIC 352217
	ISSUANCE
DOMESTIC RELATIONS	AUTOMATED VEHICLES
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES	LD 1710
DHHS STAFFING, RECRUITMENT, TRAINING	RECIPROCITY WITH TAIWAN
LD 428	LD 1714
FUNDING	LEARNERS PERMITS
LD 325	COMMERCIAL
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397
REUNIFICATION PRIORITY	LICENSES & NONDRIVER ID CARDS
LD 187	PERSONS UNDER 21 LD 1783 PUBLIC 397
DOVED FOVODOFT	
DOVER-FOXCROFT	NONDRIVER IDENTIFICATION CARDS
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4 MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	FEES INCREASED
	LD 1034
LD 1553 P & S 5187	ALLOWED BY ATTORNEYS
DOWNEAST CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	LD 417 PUBLIC 183140
OPERATIONS	SUSPENSION
FUNDED (PT IIIII) (DEL)	CAUSATION & CRIMINAL NEGLIGENCE
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 704211
REESTABLISHED (PART LLLL)	NEGLIGENCE CAUSING DEATH
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1111 PUBLIC 46730
REOPENED	VISION SCREENING
LD 128	STANDARDS REVIEW
	LD 436
DRINKING WATER	
SEE WATER SUPPLY	DRUG ABUSE
	SEE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER
DRIVER EDUCATION	
REGULATION	DRUG OFFENSES
VIOLATIONS PROSECUTION	SEE ALSO CRIMES & OFFENSES
LD 1782 PUBLIC 337	CHILD ENDANGERMENT
SCHOOL & INSTRUCTOR LICENSES	TRANSFER THROUGH BREAST MILK
FEES REVISED	LD 87128
LD 1528 PUBLIC 352	MARIJUANA
ISSUANCE & RENEWAL	RECORDS SEALED
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	LD 846145
TECHNICAL REVIEW PANEL	LD 991
INSTRUCTOR MEMBERS	METHAMPHETAMINE
LD 1782 PUBLIC 337	UNLAWFUL LABORATORY
	LD 44924

Page	<u>Page</u>
DRUG OFFENSES (Cont.)	DRUGS-PRESCRIPTION DRUGS (Cont.)
NALOXONE ADMINISTRATION	OBESITY, MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
CRIMINAL LIABILITY EXEMPTION	LD 93192
LD 303 PUBLIC 29284	OPIOIDS FOR CHRONIC PAIN
SCHEDULED DRUGS	LD 50088
DRUGS GIVEN TO ANIMALS	OPIOIDS, MANUFACTURER FEE
LD 1230 PUBLIC 437	LD 1429
HANDHELD NARCOTICS ANALYZERS	PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGERS
LD 788	LD 1389116
SENTENCING	LD 1409116
REVISED	LD 1504 PUBLIC 469117
LD 1492	PRICES, NOTIFICATION & REVIEW BOARD
TRAFFICKING	LD 1499 PUBLIC 471116
FISHING AREAS	PRICING DATA
LD 1787	LD 1162 PUBLIC 470114
	STEP THERAPY, INSURANCE COVERAGE
DRUGS	LD 1009 PUBLIC 295112
ELDERLY LOW-COST DRUG PROGRAM	SUBSTANCE USE DIS TREATMENT (DEL)
INCOME ELIGIBILITY (PART ZZ)	LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	WHOLESALE IMPORTATION PROGRAM
HYPODERMIC SYRINGES	LD 1272 PUBLIC 472114
POSSESSION, LAW ENFORCEMENT NOTIFIC	LD 1591117
LD 342	SCREENING TESTS
OPIOIDS	EMPLOYER USE EXPANDED
ALTERNATIVE PAIN TREATMENT	LD 1325
LD 1082113	TAKE-BACK STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM
MANUFACTURERS & DISTRIBUTERS	ESTABLISHED
LD 793144	LD 146077
PRESCRIBERS, CONTINUING EDUCATION	
LD 558110	DUMPS
OPIOIDS & SCHEDULE II DRUGS	SEE LANDFILLS
RISK INFORMATION TO PATIENTS	
LD 1666118	E-9-1-1 SYSTEM
OVER-THE-COUNTER DRUGS	SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
VENDING MACHINE SALES	
LD 37 PUBLIC 454128	EAGLE LAKE
OVERDOSE ASSISTANCE	LAND CONVEYANCE AUTHORIZED
CRIMINAL LIABILITY	EAGLE LAKE SPORTING CAMPS
LD 329 PUBLIC 13723	LD 125 RESOLVE 805
OVERDOSE PREVENTION	
SELF-ADMINISTRATION FACILITIES	EARLY CARE & LEARNING BOARD
LD 949	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	ESTABLISHED
ADVERTISING PROHIBITED	LD 160755
LD 1673	
COSTS & PRICE INCREASES	EARLY CARE & LEARNING DEPT
LD 1409116	POWERS & DUTIES
DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM	ESTABLISHED
LD 1661	LD 160755
IMPORTATION FROM CANADA	
LD 1387	EARLY CHILDHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL
LOW-COST PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY	SEE CHILDRENS CABINET
LD 1106	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
EARLY CHILDHOOD SPEC ED TASK FORCE	ECONOMIC & COMM DEV DEPT (Cont.)
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
ESTABLISHED	BOND ISSUE
LD 512	LD 79418
	OUTDOOR RECREATION
EAST MILLINOCKET	OFFICE ESTABLISHED
LAND CONVEYANCE	LD 105128
DOLBY LANDFILL	PORTLAND CONVENTION CENTER
LD 744 RESOLVE 76181	BOND ISSUE
	LD 34116
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	PORTLAND WHARF OPERATION
SEE ALSO TOURISM OFFICE	BOND ISSUE
BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY	LD 183620
WORKING GROUP	PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE
LD 909	REPURPOSING OPPORTUNITIES
CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICE	LD 1436 RESOLVE 7764
SERVICE EXPANSION PLANNING	REMOTE WORKERS
LD 1603 RESOLVE 64	RELOCATION PILOT PROGRAM
CHILD CARE	LD 813132
BOND ISSUE	RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
LD 1836	BOND ISSUE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE	LD 45717
APPLICANT INFORMATION DISCLOSURE	CAPITOL RIVERFRONT IMPROVE DIST
LD 1440	LD 897133
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE	SCIENCE & TECH INNOVATION
SHORELAND ZONING CODE ENFORCE	BOND ISSUE
LD 562 PUBLIC 40	LD 11115
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	STRATEGIC PLANNING
STAFFING (PART QQ)	10-YEAR PLAN DEVELOPMENT
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 1506135
COWORKING DEVELOPMENT FUND	LD 1833
GRANTS PROCESS	ECONOMIC PROSPERITY (PART RRRR)
LD 138 PUBLIC 507	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND	TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
ESTABLISHED (PART TTTT)	BOND ISSUE
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 60217
EMPLOYEE OWNERSHIP CENTER	
ESTABLISHED	ECONOMIC ABUSE
LD 1520	SEE ABUSE & NEGLECT
FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF	
ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210	AROOSTOOK COUNTY
GRANT & INCENTIVE PROGRAMS	ACADIA CORE LEADERSHIP TEAM
RURAL MAINE POPULATION EXPANSION	LD 130128
LD 1821	BUSINESS COMPETITION
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INST	STATE SUPPORT
BOND ISSUE	LD 1087
LD 537	COLLABORATIVE WORKSPACES
LD 54717	FUNDING GRANTS PROCESS
LD 861	LD 138 PUBLIC 507129
LOAN & GRANT PROGRAMS	COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS
EMPLOYEE-OWNED BUSINESSES	FOREST PRODUCTS
LD 1520 202	LD 1459 PUBLIC 248 168

Page	<u>Page</u>
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (Cont.)	ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL
ECONOMIC DISPARITIES	POWERS & DUTIES
RACIAL & ETHNIC POPULATIONS	LONG-RANGE STRATEGIC STATE PLAN
LD 768	LD 50128
ECONOMIC SECURITY	
BASIC INCOME STUDY	EDMUNDS TWP
LD 1324 RESOLVE 82	ROUTE 1 TO WHITING
INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTER	JOHN CRANE MEMORIAL HIGHWAY
DOMESTIC DIVISION ESTABLISHED	LD 32 RESOLVE 3
LD 1334	
LEGISLATION	EDUCATION
COMMITTEE REVIEW	SEE COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
LD 18331	SEE SCHOOLS
LONG-RANGE STRATEGIC PLANNING	
ECONOMIC GROWTH COUNCIL	EDUCATION DEPT
LD 50128	SEE ALSO COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
MAINE-MADE PRODUCTS	SEE ALSO SCHOOLS
CERTIFICATION PROGRAM	ADULT EDUCATION
LD 1690	ENGLISH LANGUAGE TRAINING
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES	LD 647
OPEGA EVALUATION	STATE SUBSIDY INCREASED
LD 1629 PUBLIC 305	LD 71846
RACIAL, ETHNIC & TRIBAL POPULATIONS	ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM
PERMANENT COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	ONLINE, UMAINE SYSTEM
LD 777 PUBLIC 457	LD 1815 PUBLIC 50056
RURAL DEVELOPMENT	ALTERNATIVE ORG STRUCTURES
FUNDING, LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	FUNDING
LD 1254	LD 72746
STATEWIDE PLAN DEVELOPMENT	BULLYING IN SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	STAKEHOLDER GROUP
LD 288	LD 1306 RESOLVE 4451
TRANSPORTATION DISTRICTS	CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & EQUIPMENT
CORRIDOR DISTRICT FORMATION	BOND ISSUE
LD 1266 PUBLIC 242	LD 1836
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
INSTITUTE ESTABLISHED	APPRENTICESHIP COORDINATORS
LD 1342	LD 152154
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARDS	FUNDING ALLOC TRANSITION (PT AAAAA)
FUNDING	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1359	CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION
WORKFORCE INNOV & OPP ACT	CENTERS & REGIONS BOND ISSUE
FEDERAL FUNDS DISBURSEMENT	LD 85918
LD 1411 PUBLIC 246	FUNDING
WORKFORCE TRAINING & JOBS	LD 160655
PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT (DEL)	FUNDING FORMULA
LD 139 PUBLIC 66	LD 35840
	GRADUATION CREDITS
ECONOMIC DISPARITIES COMMISSION	LD 126751
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	SATELLITE PROGRAMS
ESTABLISHED	LD 504
LD 768	CAREER DEVELOPMENT
	YOUTH INTERNSHIP PROGRAM
	LD 152154

Page	<u>Page</u>
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)	EDUCATION DEPT-FOOD IN SCHOOL (Cont.)
CHARTER SCHOOLS	FEDERAL HEALTHY, HUNGER-FREE ACT
ANNUAL REPORTS	LD 134452
LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856	FOOD SHARING POLICY & GUIDANCE
CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM	LD 541 RESOLVE 45
ESTABLISHED	LOCAL PRODUCE FUND
LD 171555	LD 454 PUBLIC 51142
RESTRUCTURING	SHARING & REDISTRIBUTION
LD 512	LD 135152
CHILDHOOD TRAUMA	STUDENT MEAL DEBT
SCHOOL ACTION PLANNING	LD 167 PUBLIC 5438
LD 1168 RESOLVE 6350	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
COLLEGE TUITION WAIVERS	ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030
STUDENTS IN FOSTER CARE	LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210
LD 1566 RESOLVE 5654	FOOD PROGRAMS
COMMUNITY SCHOOLS	AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM
AUTHORIZED	LD 577 PUBLIC 42843
LD 1216 PUBLIC 43451	BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL PROG
COMPUTER SCIENCE	LD 35940
STATEWIDE PLAN & STANDARDS	INTERNET-BASED APPLICATIONS
LD 1382 RESOLVE 78	LD 701 PUBLIC 48045
DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING CHILDREN	FOR-PROFIT COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
LANGUAGE & LITERACY DEVELOPMENT	REVIEW & STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES
LD 642 PUBLIC 429	LD 103 PUBLIC 15737
DISABLED CHILDREN	FUND TRANSFERS
PUBLIC EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS	DMR NONFEDERAL GRANTS (PT EEEEE)
LD 63244	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS
WORKFORCE SUPPORT PROGRAM	PROFICIENCY-BASED
LD 1584	LD 985 PUBLIC 20248
EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION	MAINE STATE DIPLOMA ESTABLISHMENT
SCREEN, DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT STUDY	LD 48442
LD 1635 RESOLVE 66104	STANDARDS
EDUCATION PRACTICES	LD 985 PUBLIC 20248
KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 2	KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12
LD 151 PUBLIC 508	TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISH (PT C)
EDUCATIONAL ASSESSMENT TESTS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
REVISED (DEL)	LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS
LD 92 PUBLIC 27	LGBTQ SAFETY & INCLUSIVITY
EFFICIENT DELIVERY OF ED SERVICES	LD 181356
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LEARNING RESULTS
LD 98 RESOLVE 8	CIVICS
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES	LD 65444
REGIONAL ADJUSTMENT STUDY	HEALTH, PHYS ED & WELLNESS REVIEW
LD 309 RESOLVE 7039	LD 773 PUBLIC 19647
TOTAL COMPONENT COST LIMITATION	NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS
LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856	LD 1436
EXTREME RISK PROTECTION ORDERS	PERSONAL FINANCE COMPONENT
STUDY GROUP	LD 16037
LD 1312	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
FOOD IN SCHOOLS	LD 283 RESOLVE 1239
FEDERAL FRUIT & VEGETABLE PROGRAM	STANDARDS & TESTING STUDY
LD 1035	LD 88248

Page	<u>Page</u>
EDUCATION DEPT-LEARN RESULTS (Cont.)	EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)
VOCATIONAL PREP & LIFE SKILLS	RADON TESTING
LD 318	SCHEDULE & REPORTING
LEARNING TECHNOLOGY INITIATIVE	LD 1079 PUBLIC 17295
COST-EFFECTIVENESS	RECEIVING ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
LD 137	STUDENT ENROLLMENT
LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENTS	LD 122751
LEARNING TECH PROGRAM (PART VV)	RECORDINGS OF STUDENTS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	PRIVACY RESTRICTIONS
MAINECARE BILLING SYSTEM	LD 29639
STUDY	LD 639142
LD 651 RESOLVE 2944	REGIONAL SCHOOL UNITS
MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CENTERS	SINGLE MUNICIPALITY, DISSOLUTION
BONDING AUTHORITY	LD 1592 PUBLIC 30254
LD 1773 PUBLIC 336	UNANTICIPATED SCHOOL AID USE
REDESIGN AS EDUCATION SERVICE CTRS	LD 23638
LD 1341 PUBLIC 21952	WITHDRAWAL VOTING
MEMBERSHIPS	LD 482179
FUNDING RESTRICTIONS	REVOLVING MAINTENANCE FUND
LD 142553	ESTABLISHED
MISSED SCHOOL DAYS	LD 557
MAKE-UP OPTIONS	REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
LD 930 PUBLIC 105	BOND ISSUE
ONLINE & DIGITAL LEARNING	LD 14815
SCHOOL CANCELLATIONS	LD 469
LD 117451	FUNDED
ONLINE LEARNING PLATFORM	LD 40441
	LOAN FORGIVENESS (PT ZZZZ) (DEL)
DEVELOPMENT WORKING GROUP	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 576 RESOLVE 25	PRESCHOOL LEARNING SPACES (PT ZZZZ)
PERSONNEL	
CHIEF OF STAFF & OPERATIONS (PART TT)	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
DIRECTOR OF LEGIS AFFAIRS (PART SS)	HOME RULE POWERS STUDY
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 142553
PERSONNEL CREDENTIALING	SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	HIRING, TRAINING, RETENTION STUDY
LD 1478 RESOLVE 10153	LD 1641 RESOLVE 5955
POWERS & DUTIES	SCHOOL CREDITS
STANDARD STUDENT FIN AID FORM	STUDY ABROAD
LD 155	LD 662
PREKINDERGARTEN EDUCATION PROGS	SCHOOL CURRICULUM
COACHING SERVICES FUNDED	AFRICAN-AMERICAN HISTORY
LD 23738	LD 105050
PROGRAMS & SERVICES	AFRICAN-AMERICAN HISTORY, CULTURE
STANDARDS, FUNDING RESTRICTIONS	LD 170055
LD 1425	GENOCIDE & HOLOCAUST HISTORY
PUBLIC PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS	LD 105050
ESTABLISHED	SCHOOL DISCIPLINE
LD 1043	DANGEROUS BEHAVIOR
STATE FUNDING	LD 1370 PUBLIC 45852
LD 468	MODEL POLICY DEVELOPMENT
STATEWIDE FUNDING (PART UUUU)	LD 1010 RESOLVE 31
I D 1001 PUBLIC 343 19	

<u>Page</u>	Page
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)	EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)
SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA	STANDARDIZED TESTING
CALCULATION REVISED	STUDENT OPT-OUT
LD 1170	LD 18538
ECON DISADVANTAGED STUDENTS	STATE SHARE OF SCHOOL FUNDING
LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856	ANNUAL TARGET PERCENTAGE
ECONOMICALLY DISADVANT STUDENTS	LD 25939
LD 712	STATEWIDE ASSESSMENT
EVERY STUDENT SUCCEEDS ACT	K TO GRADE 8 OPTIONAL
LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856	LD 115250
FEDERAL TITLE I FUNDS	STUDENT INFORMATION
LD 651 RESOLVE 2944	RELEASE RESTRICTIONS
FUND TO ADVANCE K-12 EDUCATION	LD 133152
LD 1508	RELEASE, PARENTAL CONSENT
HIGH-PERFORMING EFFICIENT DISTRICTS	LD 84347
LD 149754	STUDENTS, UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
HISTORIC DATA PUBLISHED	TUITION STUDENT AUTHORIZATION
LD 979	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
MUNICIPAL SHARE CALCULATION	STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES
LD 385	INFORMATION DISSEMINATION
PRESCHOOL & AFTER-SCHOOL PROGS	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
LD 712	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION	PROVISIONS REVISED (DEL)
LD 412 PUBLIC 213	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
SCHOOL INVESTIGATIONS	SUBSTANCE USE PREVENTION
CREDENTIAL HOLDERS, WORK GROUP	PROGRAM EVALUATION WORK GROUP
LD 1820 PUBLIC 40356	LD 2936
SCHOOL POLICIES	SUICIDE PREVENTION TRAINING
CELL PHONE USE BY STUDENTS	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 96548	LD 97 RESOLVE 1436
SCHOOL SAFETY CENTER	SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAMS
ESTABLISHMENT STUDY	SUMMER SUCCESS PROGRAM
LD 858 RESOLVE 26	LD 50242
SCHOOLS WITH REDUCED ENROLLMENT	TEACHER CERTIFICATION
ACADEMIC OPPORTUNITY PROGRAMS	ELEMENTARY ENDORSEMENT
LD 1029	LD 1478 RESOLVE 10153
SECONDARY SCHOOLS	TEACHER EVALUATIONS
START TIMES	STEERING COMMITTEE COMPOSITION
LD 770	LD 92 PUBLIC 2736
SPECIAL EDUCATION	STUDENT PERFORMANCE COMPONENT
ACTIONS TO RECOVER COSTS	LD 92 PUBLIC 2736
LD 46442	TEACHER QUALIFICATIONS
FUNDS ALLOCATIONS STUDY	CAREER & TECHNICAL PROGRAMS
LD 651 RESOLVE 2944	LD 104650
PHYSICAL RESTRAINT & SECLUSION	TEACHER SALARIES
LD 1376	MINIMUM INCREASED (PART UU)
PRESCHOOL CHILDREN	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 171555	NBPTS CERTIFICATION SUPPLEMENT
SPECIAL EDUCATION FUNDING	LD 1549 PUBLIC 39454
STUDENTS WITH HIGH-COST NEEDS	TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS
LD 791	AREA OF ENDORSEMENT
	LD 67245

rage	<u>rage</u>
EDUCATION DEPT (Cont.)	EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST (Cont.)
TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT	HEAT PUMPS
SPECIFIC SOFTWARE NOT REQUIRED	INSTALLATION PROGRAM
LD 22538	LD 1766 PUBLIC 30668
TUITION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	MAINE CLEAN ENERGY FUND
OUT-OF-STATE SCHOOLS	ESTABLISHMENT & BOND ISSUE
LD 388 PUBLIC 114	LD 1634
	MUNICIPAL & SCHOOL BUILDINGS
EDUCATION POLICY RESEARCH INSTIT	BOND ISSUE & PROGRAM
ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES	LD 111919
REGIONAL ADJUSTMENT STUDY	NATURAL GAS
LD 309 RESOLVE 7039	NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
ED 30) RESOLVE / (LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
EDUCATION RESEARCH STEERING COMM	REBATE PROGRAMS
MEMBERSHIP	RESIDENTIAL WOOD PELLET HEATING
CHILDRENS CABINET MEMBER	LD 1622
LD 1778 PUBLIC 45056	REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE
LD 1778 TOBLIC 430	FUND CEILING & DISTRIBUTIONS
EDUCATIONAL LOAN AUTHORITY	LD 754
STATE CEILING 2019 & 2020	FUNDS ALLOCATION AUTHORITY
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	LD 398 PUBLIC 6959
LD 435 P & S 2	SOLAR ENERGY
LD 433 P & S 2130	NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
EEL CDACC	
EELGRASS GEF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
SEE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION	SCHOOLS, VIRTUAL NET METERING (DEL)
ERELGIENOV MAINE EDUCE	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST	TRIENNIAL PLAN
CARBON EFFICIENT EMISSION	REVISIONS & APPROVALS
VOLUNTARY CARBON MARKET	LD 1757 PUBLIC 31368
LD 1757 PUBLIC 313	TV DEDV V
COMM PROP ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY	ELDERLY
PROGRAM ESTABLISHMENT	ABUSE & ISOLATION
LD 1748	CLASS C CRIME LD 124931
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	
BENEFICIAL ELECTRIFICATION	ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES
LD 1464 PUBLIC 365	DHHS STAFFING, RECRUITMENT, TRAINING
NEW HOUSING	LD 42886
LD 1398	FUNDING
DIRECTOR	LD 32585
TECH BLD CODES & STNDS BRD MEMBER	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
LD 1509 PUBLIC 391	INCOME TAX CREDIT
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS	LD 1645
BOND ISSUE	AGENCIES ON AGING
LD 1836	SALES TAX EXEMPTION
MUN ENERGY EFF & RENEW ENERGY PROG	LD 726
LD 1836	AGING COMMISSION
ENERGY PROGRAMS	ESTABLISHED
WOOD ENERGY PROGRAM	LD 1733
LD 912	AGING IN PLACE
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	MUNICIPAL POLICIES
AGRICULTURAL FAIRS	LD 301 PUBLIC 38178
LD 1186 PUBLIC 169	

<u> Page</u>	rage
ELDERLY (Cont.)	ELDERLY (Cont.)
ALZHEIMÈRS & DEMENTIA	LOW-COST DRÚG PROGRAM
DHHS PROGRAM COORDINATOR	ASSET LIMITS REVIEW
LD 51188	LD 765 RESOLVE 4191
ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS	LOW-COST DRUG PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTIONS	INCOME & ASSET TEST
LD 1795 PUBLIC 338	LD 110695
FUNDING	MAINECARE PROGRAM
LD 18392	TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
MEMORY CARE STUDY	LD 114296
LD 1548 RESOLVE 106103	MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
CRIMES AGAINST	FUNDED
THEFT BY DECEPTION	LD 47287
LD 316	MEDICARE SAVINGS PROGRAM
DEMENTIA & OTHER DISEASES	INCOME & ASSET TEST
BOND ISSUE	LD 110695
LD 455	MORTALITY REVIEW PANEL
FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION	ESTABLISHED
BROKER & ADVISOR REPORTING DUTY	LD 1377
LD 566 PUBLIC 17	NURSING HOMES
PREVENTION	FUNDING EXPANDED
LD 366	LD 130899
FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM	PROPERTY TAX LIEN FORECLOSURES
ADDITIONAL ASSISTANCE	HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER
LD 1132	LD 448
	LD 448
ASSET TEST LD 752	HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
HEALTH SERVICES	LD 451
PROGRAM FUNDING	PROPERTY TAXES
LD 315	CAP
HOME DISABILITY MODIFICATIONS	LD 645
INCOME TAX CREDIT	DEFERRAL 103
LD 6	LD 529
HOME-DELIVERED MEALS	LD 682
DHHS PILOT PROJECT	LD 751
LD 474	LD 1242
HOUSING	DEFERRAL, MUNICIPAL PROGRAMS
ACCESSIBILITY STUDY	LD 1145
LD 1131 RESOLVE 50199	HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION
HOUSING AUTHORITY PILOT PROJ (DEL)	LD 77190
LD 1131 RESOLVE 50	LD 837195
HOUSING NAVIGATOR PROGRAM	HOUSING RELIEF CREDIT
LD 1146	LD 669194
HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES	MUNICIPAL RELIEF PROGRAMS
MAINECARE WAIVERS (DEL)	LD 811 PUBLIC 159195
LD 1318 RESOLVE 55	REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM
HUNTING	LD 1443
ANTLERLESS DEER PERMIT	STABILIZATION PROGRAM
	LD 812195
LD 190	22 012
LD 190	SERVICES

<u>rage</u>	<u>Page</u>
ELDERLY (Cont.)	ELECTIONS (Cont.)
SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE	CLEAN ELECTIONS
ASSET TEST WAIVER	CAMPAIGN STAFF SALARIES
LD 47487	LD 929
TELEHEALTH & TELEMONITORING SERV	CANDIDATE FILING DEADLINES
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	LD 878
LD 1655	CANDIDATE QUALIFICATION REQS (DEL)
TRANSPORTATION VOUCHERS	LD 1721 PUBLIC 323
PILOT PROGRAM	CITIZEN INIT & PEOPLES VETO COMM
LD 1258	LD 1583
VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS	QUALIFYING CONTRIBUTIONS
MUNICIPAL BENEFIT INCREASED	LD 1721 PUBLIC 323
LD 62 PUBLIC 36189	REVENUE EXPENDITURES
	LD 1721 PUBLIC 323232
ELECTIONS	CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICTS
ABSENT VOTING	CHOICE OF COUNTING METHOD
ONGOING STATUS AUTHORIZED	LD 1454
LD 753	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
BALLOTS	SIGNATURES FROM EACH CONGRESS DIST
CANDIDATE NICKNAMES	LD 255
LD 517	SIGNATURES FROM EACH SENATE DIST
MUNICIPAL REFERENDUM QUESTIONS	LD 374
LD 53 PUBLIC 58177	DISTRICT ATTORNEY
QUESTION LANGUAGE	NONPARTISAN ELECTION
LD 534 PUBLIC 414	LD 42
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS	DUTY OF SECRETARY OF STATE
MUNICIPAL CANDIDATES	SECRETARY AS CANDIDATE
LD 780 PUBLIC 51	LD 845
CAMPAIGN FINANCE	ELECTION CLERKS
COMMUNICATIONS & REPORTS	NOMINATION & SELECTION
LD 1721 PUBLIC 323	LD 514 PUBLIC 64223
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM LOBBYISTS	ELECTION DAY
LD 54	STATE HOLIDAY ESTABLISHED
CAMPAIGN SIGNS	LD 431
PLACEMENT	ELECTION PROCEDURES
LD 827	POST-ELECTION AUDIT & RECOUNT STUDY
REMOVAL AFTER ELECTION	LD 1026 RESOLVE 48
LD 1195	TRANSPARENCY PROVISIONS (DEL)
	LD 1026 RESOLVE 48
CANDIDATES ETHICS COMMISSION AUDITS	GOVERNOR
LD 1187	MAJORITY VOTE
CLEAN ELECTION CANDIDATES	LD 667
GOVERNOR, QUALIFYING CONTRIBUTIONS	LD 1365
LD 202	LEGISLATIVE CANDIDATES
ONLINE QUALIFYING CONTRIBUTIONS	RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS
LD 11	LD 95
SOLICITATING FUNDS AT POLLS	MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS
LD 218	RECALL PROCEDURES
CLEAN ELECTION FUND	LD 554
DISTRIBUTIONS TO CANDIDATES	POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES
LD 874	CANDIDATE OFFICER RESTRICTIONS
	LD 361

<u>Page</u>	Page
ELECTIONS-POLIT ACTION COMM (Cont.) ETHICS COMMISSION AUDITS	ELECTIONS (Cont.)
LD 1187	VOTING PROCEDURES EARLY VOTING IN PERSON AUTHORIZED
LEGISLATOR COMPENSATION & FUNDS	LD 293222
	EARLY, ABSENTEE & MAIL VOTING
LD 256 PUBLIC 21	LD 1631
NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE COMPACT	MUNICIPAL EARLY VOTING
LD 418	LD 619
LD 418	
PRESIDENTIAL & VP CANDIDATES	PHOTO ID REQUIRED LD 322222
TAX RETURN INFORMATION	PLURALITY OR MAJORITY
LD 722	LD 1477
PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES	RANKED-CHOICE VOTING
ESTABLISHED	LD 1196
LD 245	LD 1213
LD 1626 PUBLIC 445	LD 1663 PUBLIC 320
PRIMARY ELECTIONS	RANKED-CHOICE VOTING MORATORIUM
COMMON BALLOT	LD 1447
LD 114	VOTING BY MAIL AUTHORIZED
LD 211	LD 272
RECOUNTS	
CLEAN ELECTION FUNDS	ELECTRIC BICYCLES
LD 411	SEE BICYCLES
LD 1686	
REFERENDUM ELECTIONS	ELECTRIC MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 1476 PUBLIC 288	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
REGULATIONS	
VARIOUS PROVISIONS REVISED	ELECTRIC UTILITIES
LD 1730 PUBLIC 371	ASSESSMENT
STATE & CONGRESSIONAL	PUBLIC ADVOCATE FUNDING (PART F)
PLURALITY OF VOTES	LD 1000 PUBLIC 419
LD 1332	BILLING PRACTICES
VOTER ELIGIBILITY	COMPARATIVE USAGE DATA
UNITED STATES CITIZENS	LD 581 PUBLIC 8159
LD 186	DELIVERY COSTS
VOTER REGISTRATION	AGRICULTURAL FAIR ASSISTANCE
AUTOMATIC REGISTRATION	LD 1186 PUBLIC 16962
LD 1463 PUBLIC 409	DEMAND CHARGES
AUTOMATIC REGISTRATION IMPLEMENT	AGRICULTURAL FAIRS (DEL)
LD 1722	LD 1186 PUBLIC 16962
CONDITIONAL REGISTRATION AGE	DIRECT SERVICE
LD 1463 PUBLIC 409	AUTHORIZED
ONLINE REGISTRATION AUTHORIZED	LD 1173 PUBLIC 20562
LD 1570	GRID RELIABILITY & RATES
UPDATED, LICENSE ADDRESS CHANGE	NORTHERN MAINE, STUDY
LD 1665	LD 1796 RESOLVE 7168
VOTING ELIGIBILITY	MICROGRIDS
MUNICIPAL & LOCAL ELECTIONS	ESTABLISHMENT
LD 1372	LD 1357
VOTING PLACES	NET ENERGY BILLING
SCHOOLS, SECURITY	ACCOUNT & METER LIMITS
LD 736	LD 79060

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ELECTRIC UTILITIES-NET ENG BILL (Cont.)	ELECTRICIANS
CAPACITY & ACCOUNT LIMITS	HELPER ELECTRICIANS
LD 1139	SUPERVISION
GROSS METERING PROHIBITED	LD 1746 PUBLIC 503136
LD 91 PUBLIC 1657	JOURNEYMAN-IN-TRAINING
LD 14357	CAREER & TECHNICAL ED PROGRAM
MARKET-BASED CREDITING SYSTEM	LD 1240 PUBLIC 261134
LD 4157	MASTER ELECTRICIANS
RATES & PARTICIPATION	JOURNEYMAN EXPERIENCE REQS
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	LD 1746 PUBLIC 503136
RENEWABLE RESOURCES	
PORTFOLIO REQUIREMENTS	ELECTRICITY
LD 1494 PUBLIC 477	SEE ALSO HYDROELECTRIC PLANTS
SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS	CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
REPORTING & CORRECTIVE ACTION	BENEFICIAL ELECTRIFICATION
LD 834 PUBLIC 104	LD 1464 PUBLIC 36565
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION	DOWNED LINES
CONSUMER OWNERSHIP	MUNICIPAL REMOVAL (DEL)
LD 1646	LD 372 PUBLIC 12058
LD 1683 PUBLIC 311	ELECTRIC GENERATORS
CONTRACTS, SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES	CONNECTION TO ADJACENT CONSUMER
LD 1127	LD 106061
EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLANS	ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINES
LD 372 PUBLIC 12058	APPROVAL RESTRICTIONS
EMINENT DOMAIN TAKINGS	LD 136363
LD 1383	CMP CORRIDOR PROJECT REVIEW
INVESTOR-OWNED, DISTRIB RESOURCES	LD 64074
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	NE CLEAN ENERGY CONNECT (DEL)
INVESTOR-OWNED, RATES	LD 1436 RESOLVE 7764
LD 1003 PUBLIC 88	GENERATION
LD 1741	MICROGRIDS
MUNICIPAL CHOICE	LD 1357
LD 1542	GRID SCALE GENERATION FACILITIES
POWER DELIVERY AUTH EVALUATION	CONSTRUCTION, APPRENTICES
LD 1844 RESOLVE 1072	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
PURCHASES, RENEWABLE RESOURCES	RENEWABLE RESOURCES
LD 27358	REQUIREMENTS (DEL)
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION LINES	LD 1679 PUBLIC 47678
EXTENSIONS	STATE PURCHASES
LD 918	LD 156266
HIGH-IMPACT LINE APPROVALS	
LD 1383	ELECTROCONVULSIVE THERAPY
TRANSMISSION LINE CONSTRUCTION	SEE HEALTH CARE SERVICES
APPROVAL FILING FEES	DI I CIVIODEVI
LD 1556 PUBLIC 177	ELLSWORTH
EMINENT DOMAIN RESTRICTIONS	BUSINESS DIRECTIONAL SIGNS
LD 27158	SURRY EATING ESTABLISHMENT
NONWIRES ALTERNATIVES	LD 1335
LD 1181 PUBLIC 298	GRAHAM LAKE
	WATER QUALITY CERTIFICATION
	LD 168778

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ELVERS SEE MARINE RESOURCES	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (Cont.) ISLAND AMBULANCE SERVICES WATER CRAFT SALES TAY EXEMPTION
EMEDOENCIES	WATERCRAFT SALES TAX EXEMPTION LD 124
EMERGENCIES EPINEPHRINE AUTOINJECTORS	REGULATION
PHARMACIST PRESCRIPTION & DISPENS	TERMINOLOGY & PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 641	LD 1724 PUBLIC 37034
ED (11	ED 1/21 TOBLIC 3/V
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY	EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES BOARD
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS	MEMBERSHIP
RESPONSE FUNDING & TRAINING REVIEW	EXPANDED
LD 1038 RESOLVE 4929	LD 1724 PUBLIC 37034
	PARAMEDICS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PERSONNEL	LICENSING & QUALIFICATIONS
ASSAULT ON	LD 1236114
CRIME EXPANDED	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 926	LICENSE DENIAL & REVOCATION
DISPATCHERS	LD 1724 PUBLIC 37034
PTSD WORKERS COMPENSATION	LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP
LD 1600	LD 1502
SPECIAL RETIREMENT PLANS	
LD 1395 PUBLIC 364	EMERGENCY VEHICLES
LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM	SEE ALSO MOTOR VEHICLES
FUNDED	IMPROPER PASSING
LD 1014	FINE INCREASED
LICENSES	LD 546 PUBLIC 254210
DENIAL & REVOCATION	RESPONSE SERVICES
LD 1724 PUBLIC 37034	CORRECTIONS DEPT EMPLOYEES
MUNICIPAL & VOLUNTEER	LD 1576 PUBLIC 319217
WORK ABSENCE PROTECTIONS	ENGINEE POLICE DA
LD 1319 PUBLIC 218	EMINENT DOMAIN
PARAMEDICS	TAKINGS
LICENSURE & QUALIFICATIONS LD 1236	TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES LD 1383
TRAINING	LD 136304
PREVENTIVE & POST-TRAUMA COUNSEL	EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
LD 1188	ABSENCE
ED 1100	FIREFIGHTERS & EMTS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES	LD 1319 PUBLIC 218166
AMBULANCE SERVICES	SEARCH & RESCUE VOLUNTEERS
CORRECTIONS DEPT, REIMBURSEMENT	LD 886 PUBLIC 329162
LD 215	ABSENT WITH LEAVE
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	DISABILITY ACCOMMODATION
LD 91592	LD 1701 PUBLIC 464154
VIDEO RECORDING DURING TRANSPORT	CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT
LD 159	UNION MEMBERSHIP
CAR ACCIDENT RESULTS IN DEATH	LD 1232
BLOOD SAMPLES, LIABILITY	COOPERATIVES
LD 264 PUBLIC 18922	INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
DEFIBRILLATORS	LD 1520
COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS & PHARMACIES	DRUG TESTING
LD 116930	EXPANDED TESTING AUTHORIZED
	LD 1325

<u> Page</u>	rage
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES (Cont.)	EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES (Cont.)
EMPLOYEE DATA	MINORS
REPORT TO HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION	HAZARDOUS OCCUPATIONS
LD 480	LD 139 PUBLIC 66156
EMPLOYEE PRIVACY	NONCOMPETE AGREEMENTS
MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE EMPLOYEES	RESTRICTED
LD 1790 PUBLIC 451	LD 733 PUBLIC 513160
EMPLOYEE RIGHTS	NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENTS
VACCINATIONS	REGULATION
LD 1112	LD 1529169
EMPLOYEE STOCK OWNERSHIP PROGRAMS	NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES
INCOME TAX EXEMPTION	EARNED INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 1520	LD 104190
FAMILY FIRST EMPLOYER PROGRAM	OVERTIME
ESTABLISHED	EXEMPT PUBLIC EMPLOYEES
LD 1051	LD 1828 PUBLIC 387171
HIRING	SALARIED EMPLOYEES
IMMIGRATION VERIFICATION SYSTEM	LD 402158
LD 1077	PREGNANT PERSONS
PRIOR WAGE HISTORY	REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION
LD 278 PUBLIC 35	LD 666 PUBLIC 490143
SALARY HISTORY INFORMATION	RESTRICTIVE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS
LD 122	PROHIBITED
SMALL BUSINESS TAX CREDIT	LD 733 PUBLIC 513160
LD 725	SCHEDULING
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBERS	HOURLY EMPLOYEES, ADVANCE NOTICE
LD 305 PUBLIC 47	LD 1345
STATE EMPLOYEES, SALARY HISTORY	SEXUAL HARASSMENT
LD 123	ARBITRATION, EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS
LEAVE	LD 1250166
FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE PROGRAM	SICK LEAVE
LD 1410	EARNED PAID LEAVE
FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE	LD 369 PUBLIC 156158
LD 69	UNPAID EARNED LEAVE (DEL)
LD 883	LD 369 PUBLIC 156158
PAID MATERNITY & PARENTAL LEAVE	TELEWORKING
LD 1239	STATE PERSONNEL
SCHOOLS, PAID FAMILY LEAVE	LD 1004 RESOLVE 37183
LD 462	VIOLATIONS
VETERANS, MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS	ENFORCEMENT & REPORTING
LD 1654 PUBLIC 350	LD 1693171
MEDICAL INFORMATION	WAGE THEFT
CONFIDENTIALITY	REMEDIES
LD 1511	LD 1524 PUBLIC 461168
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENTS	
TRAVELING SALES REPRESENTATIVES	EMPLOYMENT SECURITY
LD 919	ECONOMIC SECURITY
MILITARY LEAVE OF ABSENCE	BASIC INCOME STUDY
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES	LD 1324 RESOLVE 82166
LD 1805	UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
MINIMUM WAGE & PAID LEAVE	DISQUALIFICATION
IMPACT STUDY	LD 784161
LD 990	

Page	<u>Page</u>
EMPLOYMENT SEC-UNEMPLOY BEN (Cont.)	ENERGY CONSERVATION (Cont.)
DISQUALIFICATION, MARIJUANA	ENERGY STORAGE
LD 1013 PUBLIC 125	STUDY COMMISSION
OVERPAYMENT RECOVERY (PART RRR)	LD 1614 RESOLVE 8367
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	GRID SCALE GENERATION FACILITIES
SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS (DEL)	CONSTRUCTION, APPRENTICES
LD 1641 RESOLVE 5955	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION	HEAT PUMPS
DIRECT REIMBURSEMENT LIABILITY	INSTALLATION PROGRAM
LD 1058	LD 1766 PUBLIC 30668
VACATION PAY REMUNERATION	HYDROELECTRIC GENERATORS
LD 75 PUBLIC 419	MEGAWATT LIMIT
UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION SYSTEM	LD 102761
EMPLOYER EXPERIENCE RATING (PT TTT)	LOW-CARBON ECONOMY
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	TRANSITION COMMISSION (DEL)
	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
ENDANGERED SPECIES	PERFORMANCE CONTRACTS
SEE WILDLIFE	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
	LD 161855
ENERGY ASSISTANCE	RENEWABLE & CLEAN ENERGY
ELECTRIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	TECHNOLOGY & INFRASTRUCTURE FUND
AGRICULTURAL FAIRS	LD 163467
LD 1186 PUBLIC 169	RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCES
ENERGY EFFICIENCY	GENERATORS FUELED BY SOLID WASTE
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST PROGRAM	LD 33458
LD 1836	HYDROELECTRIC GENERATORS
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS	LD 127963
BOND ISSUE	RENEWABLE ENERGY
LD 1836	FIXTURES, PROP TAX EXEMPTION
	LD 922
ENERGY CONSERVATION	TRANSMISSION NEEDS STUDY
SEE ALSO SOLAR ENERGY	LD 1401 RESOLVE 5764
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOURCES	RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES
BOND ISSUE	TAX EXEMPTIONS
LD 299	LD 1430 PUBLIC 440
APPLIANCE ENERGY & WATER STDS ACT	RENEWABLE ENERGY PROGRAM
IMPLEMENTATION & ADMINISTRATION	ESTABLISHED
LD 1750	LD 156266
BIOMASS GENERATORS	RENEWABLE RESOURCES
USE OF CANCELLED CONTRACT FUNDS	ELECTRICITY PURCHASES
LD 912	LD 27358
COMM PROP ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY	ELECTRICITY REQUIREMENTS (DEL)
PROGRAM ESTABLISHMENT	LD 1679 PUBLIC 47678
LD 1748	ENERGY INDEPENDENCE PLAN
CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	LD 658 RESOLVE 3059
BENEFICIAL ELECTRIFICATION	GREEN NEW DEAL TASK FORCE (DEL)
LD 1464 PUBLIC 365	LD 1282 PUBLIC 347
DISTRIBUTED GENERATION RESOURCES	MEGAWATT LIMIT
RESOURCES PROCUREMENT	LD 102761
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	PORTFOLIO REQS, PUC PROGRAMS
TARIFF RATE PILOT PROJECT (DEL)	LD 1465
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	PORTFOLIO REQUIREMENTS
	LD 1494 PUBLIC 477 65

Page	<u>Page</u>
ENERGY CONSERV-RENEW RES (Cont.)	ENERGY STORAGE BENEFITS COMM
PORTFOLIO REQUIREMENTS (DEL)	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1282 PUBLIC 347	ESTABLISHED
SCHOOL BUILDINGS	LD 1614 RESOLVE 8367
IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENTS	
LD 1593 PUBLIC 38554	ENGINEERS
SOLAR ENERGY	LICENSING
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION	PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 564	LD 1791 PUBLIC 375137
LD 1191	
PUC CONTRACT	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
LD 41	AIR QUALITY MONITORING
STANDARD BUYER, CREDITS (DEL)	VIOLATION NOTIFICATIONS TO PUBLIC
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	LD 1706 PUBLIC 32179
WIND ENERGY	CLIMATE CHANGE
OFFSHORE, PUC CONTRACT APPROVAL	ACTION PLAN UPDATE
LD 994 RESOLVE 87	LD 89375
WOOD ENERGY	COUNCIL ESTABLISHED
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	LD 1679 PUBLIC 47678
LD 912	MARINE SPECIES TASK FORCE
	LD 1284174
ENERGY OFFICE	STATE CLIMATE ACTION PLAN
ELECTRIC UTILITIES	LD 1679 PUBLIC 47678
NO ME GRID RELIABILITY & RATES	DREDGING OPERATIONS
LD 1796 RESOLVE 7168	PENOBSCOT RIVER
ELECTRIC VEHICLES	LD 1287
INFRASTRUCTURE STUDY	EELGRASS
LD 1257	BED MAPPING
HEATING OIL	LD 55973
BIOFUEL STUDY	FRESHWATER & MARINE DEBRIS
LD 1080	STUDY
PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE	LD 936
REPURPOSING OPPORTUNITIES	GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REDUCTION
LD 1436 RESOLVE 77	SCHEDULE
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 79774
ENERGY INDEPENDENCE PLAN	LD 81874
LD 658 RESOLVE 3059	LAKE STEWARDS OF MAINE
RENEWABLE ENERGY	LAKE MONITORING PROGRAM
MARKET ASSESSMENT & ANALYSIS	LD 959 PUBLIC 51975
LD 1494 PUBLIC 477	LAKES
TRANSMISSION NEEDS STUDY	WATERCRAFT REMOVAL, DRAINAGE
LD 1401 RESOLVE 57	LD 927124
SOLAR ENERGY PROJECTS	LAKES SOCIETY
LONG-TERM CONTRACTS, CREDITS (DEL)	LAKESMART PROGRAM
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	LD 959 PUBLIC 51975
STATE ENERGY PLAN	NATIONAL ESTUARY PROGRAM
FOSSIL FUEL INDEPENDENCE	PENOBSCOT BAY
LD 950	LD 133676
	NONHYDROPOWER DAMS
ENERGY RESOURCES	REPAIR PERMIT EXEMPTION
REGULATIONS	LD 983 PUBLIC 12475
PROVISIONS REVISED	
ID 11/2	

rage	rage
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (Cont.)	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECT DEPT (Cont.)
OCEAN ACIDIFICATION	CLIMATE CHANGE
AMELIORATION MEASURES	STATE CLIMATE ACTION PLAN
LD 1286	LD 1679 PUBLIC 47678
PENOBSCOT RIVER	STATE CLIMATE ACTION PLAN UPDATE
PROTECTIONS EXPANDED	LD 89375
LD 817 PUBLIC 72	COMPENSATION FEE PROGRAMS
SEA LEVEL RISE	ESTABLISHMENT
STATE MANAGEMENT POLICIES	LD 1777
LD 563 PUBLIC 153	RIVERS, STREAMS, BROOKS
SEDIMENT EROSION CONTROL SYSTEMS	LD 1777
TRANSPORTATION DEPT PROJECTS	COMPOSTING OPERATIONS
LD 586	INCENTIVES & MANDATES STUDY
STATUTORY PROVISIONS	LD 52472
REVISED	EELGRASS
LD 32771	BED MAPPING
LD 32/	LD 559
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION BOARD	ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINES
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST	APPROVAL RESTRICTIONS
FEDERAL CLEAN AIR ACT	LD 1363
LD 1644 PUBLIC 180	EMISSIONS STANDARDS
EMISSIONS STANDARDS	CATALYTIC CONVERTER REQUIREMENT
CATALYTIC CONVERTER REQUIREMENT	LD 221
LD 221	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FUND
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS	EXPENDITURES & ALLOTMENTS (PT WW)
STANDARDS ESTABLISHED	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 818	FLAME-RETARDANT CHEMICALS
PERMIT BY RULE	FURNITURE SALES RESTRICTED
FEE INCREASED	LD 1786
LD 1784 PUBLIC 37480	FOOD PACKAGING
POWERS & DUTIES	TOXIC CHEMICALS
ENFORCE & RULEMAKING, EXPANDED	LD 1433 PUBLIC 27777
LD 1789 PUBLIC 315	FUND TRANSFERS
SOLID WASTES	DMR NONFEDERAL GRANTS (PT EEEEE)
BENEFICIAL USE SCREENING	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1781	GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS REDUCTION
WASTE MANAGEMENT	SCHEDULE
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY	LD 79774
LD 180280	LD 81874
	GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT	MAINE WATER TRUST WORK GROUP
AIR EMISSIONS FROM VESSELS	LD 197
REPORT REVIEW & UPDATE	HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE SITES
LD 975	BOND ISSUE
APPLIANCE ENERGY & WATER STDS ACT	LD 183620
IMPLEMENTATION & ADMINISTRATION	HYDROELECTRIC PROJECTS
LD 1750	ELLSWORTH, WATER QUALITY CERT
BEACH EROSION	LD 168778
ADVISORY GROUP ESTABLISHED	INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANTS
LD 774	RISK ASSESSMENT TOOL
BEVERAGE CONTAINER RECYCLING	LD 879124
OVERSIGHT	
LD 1628 PUBLIC 52678	

<u>Page</u>	Page
ENV PROT DEPT-INV AQUAT PLANTS (Cont.) STICKER FEE INCREASED	ENV PROT DEPT-REDEMPT CTRS (Cont.) REIMBURSEMENTS
LD 235 PUBLIC 264121	LD 37772
LAKES PROGRAMS	SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL
FUNDING	STATE FACILITIES & RECYCLING
LD 959 PUBLIC 519	LD 112 PUBLIC 29170
LANDFILL CLOSURES	STREAM CROSSING CULVERTS
STATE COST SHARE	BOND ISSUE
LD 603 PUBLIC 9374	LD 1836
LICENSES	SUBSURFACE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS
COMPLIANCE TESTING ENTITY	INSPECTION STUDY
LD 1707	LD 543 RESOLVE 1372
MATTRESS STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM	WASTE DISCHARGE LICENSES
ESTABLISHMENT STUDY	FEES INCREASED
LD 710 RESOLVE 3674	LD 183280
MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES	WASTE MANAGEMENT
BOND ISSUE	RULEMAKING AUTHORITY
LD 92318	LD 180280
NATURAL RESOURCES PROTECTION	WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES
PERMITS, MUNICIPAL NOTIFICATION	BOND ISSUE
LD 1320 PUBLIC 181	LD 1836
OFFSHORE DRILLING	WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITIES
PROHIBITED	STANDARDS DEVELOPMENT
LD 955 PUBLIC 294	LD 1779
OIL HEATING SYSTEMS	WATER QUALITY STANDARDS
TANKS, REPLACEMENT FUNDS & GRANTS	SUSTENANCE FISHING
LD 1780	LD 1775 PUBLIC 46379
OIL STORAGE FACILITIES SITING	
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	EPINEPHRINE AUTOINJECTORS
LD 281 RESOLVE 27	SEE EMERGENCIES
PENOBSCOT RIVER	
FISHERIES RESTORATION (DEL)	ERRORS BILL
LD 817 PUBLIC 72	SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE	
REPURPOSING NEGOTIATIONS (DEL)	ESTATE TAX
LD 1436 RESOLVE 77	SEE INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES
POWERS & DUTIES	
CMP TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT REV	ESTES, LLEWELLYN
LD 64074	BRIDGE NAMED
PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP PROGRAMS	STILLWATER BRIDGE, OLD TOWN
BATTERIES	LD 207 RESOLVE 10
LD 1594	
ESTABLISHMENT & REGULATION	ETHANOL
LD 1649 PUBLIC 227	SEE GASOLINE
PACKAGING WASTE	
LD 1431 RESOLVE 4277	EVICTION
RECLASSIFICATION OF WATERS	SEE LANDLORD & TENANT
WATER USE STANDARDS	
LD 1743 PUBLIC 333	EVIDENCE
REDEMPTION CENTERS	HEALTH CARE RECORDS
ASSESSMENT & RECOMMENDATIONS	ADMISSIBILITY
LD 248 PUBLIC 133	LD 1672153

Page	<u>Page</u>
EVIDENCE (Cont.)	EXECUTIVE DEPT
JUVENILE COURT	CHILD WELFARE SERVICES
STATEMENT PROTECTIONS	OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM FUNDING
LD 1397 PUBLIC 220	LD 1094 PUBLIC 52095
TRACKING DEVICES	COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
LAW ENFORCEMENT USE	AGREEMENTS FUNDED
LD 627 PUBLIC 489	LD 1845 PUBLIC 5052
	POLICY PLANNING & IMPLEMENTATION
EXCISE TAXES	POLICY INNOVATION & FUTURE OFFICE
SEE ALSO TAXATION	LD 1830 PUBLIC 383188
ADULT USE MARIJUANA	POLICY INNOVATION & FUTURE OFFICE (D)
COLLECTION REQUIREMENTS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1652 PUBLIC 231	POWERS & DUTIES
FUNDS TO MUNICIPALITIES	PARTICIPATION IN LAWMAKING PROCESS
LD 335	LD 257 PUBLIC 136178
MUNICIPAL REVENUE (DEL)	SALARY SCHEDULES
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	ADJUSTED FOR NONUNION EMPLOYEES
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	LD 1845 PUBLIC 5052
INCREASED	ED 1043 T CBEIC 303
LD 1070	FAIR CHANCE HOUSING ACT
CAMPER TRAILERS	SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
BASED ON VALUE	SEET OF CERTIFICATIONS
LD 1031197	FAIRNESS CREDIT
COMMERCIAL FORESTRY	SEE PROPERTY TAX
CREDIT FOR US LANDOWNERS	SELTROTERTI TAX
LD 268	FAME
EXEMPTIONS 192	SEE FINANCE AUTHORITY
WELL DRILLING EQUIPMENT	SEE FINANCE AUTHORITI
LD 873 PUBLIC 430	FAMILIES
MOTOR VEHICLES	CHILD PROTECTION PROCEEDINGS
BASED ON PURCHASE PRICE	COURT TEAM PROGRAMS
LD 119	LD 328
MUNICIPAL REVENUE USE	
	CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES REUNIFICATION PRIORITIES
LD 118	
MOTOR VEHICLES & MOBILE HOMES	LD 187
BASED ON VALUE	LD 471
LD 1031	COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES
OPIOID DRUGS	WHOLE FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS
ESTABLISHED	LD 864
LD 1362	FAMILY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNTS
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	ADMINISTRATION BY UMAINE SYSTEM
AVERAGE MARKET PRICE	LD 1217 PUBLIC 239134
LD 1076	INCOME TAX DEDUCTION
REIMBURSEMENTS	LD 1305
MUNICIPALITIES	FAMILY FIRST EMPLOYER PROGRAM
LD 1031	ESTABLISHED
WATER EXTRACTION	LD 1051
WATER FOR BOTTLING	FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE
LD 1074	PAID INSURANCE PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
	LD 883162
	FAMILY PLANNING
	STATUTES REVISED FOR WORDING
	LD 494 PUBLIC 23687

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
FAMILIES (Cont.)	FERRIES
FAMILY PLANNING PROGRAMS	SEE ALSO WATERCRAFT
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	STATE FERRY SERVICE
LD 1289	CAPITAL COSTS & OPERATING COSTS
GRANDPARENTS	LD 380
VISITATION RIGHTS	FUNDING & TOLL RATES
LD 856	LD 599211
GREAT-GRANDPARENTS	TOLLS
VISITATION RIGHTS	RATES & DISCOUNTS
LD 831 PUBLIC 197	LD 380
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT	
SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED	FINANCE AUTHORITY
LD 83892	BOND FINANCING
MATERNITY & PARENTAL LEAVE	ELIMINATED
PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED	LD 1056 PUBLIC 160134
LD 1239	BONDING AUTHORITY
PARENTAL RIGHTS	CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
MILITARY MEMBERS	LD 1056 PUBLIC 160134
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	DENTAL EDUCATION LOAN PROGRAM
PROPERTY TAXES	PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION
HOUSING RELIEF CREDIT	LD 681 PUBLIC 102131
LD 669	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP
UNIFORM PARENTAGE ACT	FUNDED
REVISIONS	LD 440 PUBLIC 510130
LD 1291	EDUCATORS FOR MAINE PROGRAM
WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN FOOD PROG	FUNDING (DEL)
FARMERS MARKETS	LD 898 PUBLIC 51848
LD 421	LOAN AMOUNTS INCREASED
	LD 183129
FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE	PROGRAM & LOANS EXPANDED
SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES	LD 1601 PUBLIC 303136
	ENERGY ALTERNATIVES & TECHNOLOGY
FAMILY BURYING GROUNDS	BOND ISSUE
SEE CEMETERIES	LD 29916
	FAMILY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNTS
FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES	ADMINISTRATION BY UMAINE SYSTEM
SEE HEALTH CARE SERVICES	LD 1217 PUBLIC 239134
	FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE
FARM & OPEN SPACE TAX	BOND ISSUE
FARMLAND	LD 40016
TRANSFER TO TIMBERLAND	FOREIGN CREDENTIAL & SKILLS RECOG
LD 1817 PUBLIC 379	LOAN PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
	LD 1685 PUBLIC 447136
FARMERS MARKETS	INTEREST-FREE LOAN PROGRAMS
SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS	FEDERAL SHUTDOWN WORKERS
	LD 477110
FARMS	KIM WALLACE ADAPTIVE EQUIPT LOANS
SEE AGRICULTURAL LANDS	TREASURER OF STATE ADMINISTRATION
	LD 1160 PUBLIC 166134
	LOAN INSURANCE
	MAXIMUM AMOUNT
	LD 1056 PUBLIC 160 134

Page	Page
FINANCE AUTHORITY (Cont.)	FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS BUREAU
LOAN PROGRAMS	FEES
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	AUTHORITY TO LOWER OR SUSPEND
LD 799	LD 1599117
NURSING EDUCATION LD 799	EINANGIAL DI ANNEDO
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER LOANS	FINANCIAL PLANNERS POWERS & DUTIES
REPAYMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	DISCLOSURES
LD 3	LD 1712 PUBLIC 252118
PROP TAX DEFERRAL REVOLVING ACCT	LD 1/12 TOBLIC 232116
ESTABLISHED	FIRE DEPARTMENTS
LD 529	FACILITIES
SAVINGS ACCOUNT PROGRAMS	BOND ISSUE
SMALL BUSINESSES	LD 4715
LD 1156	
SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION LOAN PROG	FIRE MARSHAL OFFICE
REPLACED BY MENTAL HLTH LOAN PROG	EXPIRED MARINE FLARES
LD 3	COLLECTION & DISPOSAL PROGRAM
STATE CEILING 2019 & 2020	LD 43024
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	FOSTER HOMES
LD 435 P & S 2	FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION
STATE GRANT PROGRAM	LD 1526 PUBLIC 444103
GRANTS FOR TEXTBOOKS	FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION (GGGGG) (DEL)
LD 624	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	FUNDING
DEBT-FREE EDUC OPP PROG ESTABLISHED	SUPERVISORY & SUPPORT STAFF
LD 1445	LD 1293
STATE GRANT PROGRAM	SITE INSPECTION
LD 461	LD 1534 PUBLIC 24933
STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF	RETIREMENT ELIGIBILITY
BOND ISSUE	INVESTIGATORS & SERGEANTS
LD 149	LD 1480 PUBLIC 482168
LD 394	EB 1100 1 CBEIC 102
PROGRAM & FUND ESTABLISHED	FIRE PREVENTION
LD 14915	FIRE CODE REGULATIONS
PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	RECOVERY RESIDENCES
LD 39416	LD 353 PUBLIC 35823
	FLAME-RETARDANT CHEMICALS
FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION	FURNITURE SALES RESTRICTED
SEE PROFESSIONAL & FIN REG DEPT	LD 178680
	SAFETY INSPECTIONS
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS	ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS
SEE ALSO CREDIT UNIONS	LD 1795 PUBLIC 33835
MULTIPLE-PARTY ACCOUNTS	FOSTER HOMES
FUNDS TO SURVIVORS	LD 1526 PUBLIC 444103
LD 242 PUBLIC 1	EIDE DDOTECTION CEDVACES COASS
PUBLIC STATE BANK ESTADI ISINGSI COMMISSION	FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES COMM
ESTABLISHMENT COMMISSION	LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM
LD 1472116	FUNDED LD 1014
	LD 1014

<u>Page</u>	Page
FIREARMS	FISH & WILDLIFE WARDENS
SEE WEAPONS	RETIRED
	LIFETIME HUNT, FISH, TRAP LICENSE
FIREFIGHTERS	LD 26120
FIRE ENGINES	
IMPROPER PASSING	FISHING
LD 546 PUBLIC 254	COMMERCIAL
LENGTH OF SERVICE AWARD PROGRAM	BASE OF OPERATIONS
FUNDED	LD 1552 PUBLIC 225175
LD 101428	BOND ISSUE
MUNICIPAL & VOLUNTEER	LD 1705
WORK ABSENCE PROTECTIONS	ELVER FISHING
LD 1319 PUBLIC 218	TRANSACTION CARD SYSTEM
PROPERTY SEIZURES	LD 1514 PUBLIC 163175
RECORD & CASE TRACKING	ELVER LOTTERIES
LD 677	AQUACULTURE
RETIRED MUNICIPAL	LD 1130
HEALTH INSURANCE	GREAT PONDS
LD 415	SEINE FISHING PROHIBITED
LD 1674 PUBLIC 446	LD 967124
HEALTH INSURANCE PROGRAM, TRUST	HOOKS & LURES
LD 1664 PUBLIC 280	BIODEGRADABLE REQUIRED
TRAINING	LD 695
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	ICE FISHING
LD 1064	CUSK LINES
PREVENTIVE & POST-TRAUMA COUNSEL	LD 652123
LD 1188	SEASON
LD 1100	LD 1298 PUBLIC 9126
FIREWORKS	SHACK REMOVAL
EXPIRED MARINE FLARES	LD 1717 PUBLIC 325126
COLLECTION & DISPOSAL PROGRAM	LICENSES
LD 43024	COMPLIMENTARY, GOLD STAR FAMILIES
PYROTECHNIC EVENTS	LD 1488 PUBLIC 443126
FIRE MARSHAL INSPECTION	PELAGIC & ANADROMOUS CARRIERS
LD 1534 PUBLIC 249	LD 1729 PUBLIC 332175 RETIRED GAME WARDENS
	LD 26
FLAME EFFECTS	LOBSTER & CRAB LICENSES
LD 1534 PUBLIC 249	
FIGH	CLASS III, UNLICENSED CREW MEMBERS LD 676 PUBLIC 259173
FISH HATCHEDIES	
HATCHERIES	GREEN CRABS LD 1552 PUBLIC 225175
BOND ISSUE LD 12	
	NONRESIDENT INELIGIBILITY
MANAGEMENT	LD 1552 PUBLIC 225175
REFORMS	PROMOTION SURCHARGES
LD 74	LD 675
SMOLTIFICATION	SINGLE & CREW LICENSES (DEL)
STUDY LD 1241	LD 676 PUBLIC 259173
LD 1241174	STUDENT & APPRENTICE PROGRAMS
	LD 314
	STUDENTS, MONHEGAN CONS AREA

Page	<u>Page</u>
FISHING-LOBSTER & CRAB LIC (Cont.)	FOOD
TERMINAL CONDITION ALLOWANCE	SEE ALSO AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
LD 340 PUBLIC 68172	COMMERCIAL FOOD PRODUCERS
LOBSTER LICENSES	RETAIL SALES INGREDIENTS LIST
LIMITED-ENTRY ZONES	LD 5157
LD 28	FOOD FROM MAINE
LOBSTERS	STATE & SCHOOL PURCHASES
MACHIAS SEAL ISLAND	LD 1167
LD 618 RESOLVE 23	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
MONHEGAN CONSERVATION AREA	ACCESS, FOOD DISCIPLINE
LD 941	LD 167 PUBLIC 5438
LOBSTERS & CRABS	FOOD SHARING POLICY & GUIDANCE
YOUTH ASSISTANCE AUTHORIZED	LD 541 RESOLVE 45
LD 174	SHARING & REDISTRIBUTION
SCALLOPS	LD 135152
APPRENTICE LICENSE ESTABLISHED	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
LD 1059 PUBLIC 107174	ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030
DRAG LIMITS, BLUE HILL BAY	LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210
LD 1732 PUBLIC 230	STATEWIDE PROGRAM FUNDED
SEASON	LD 786 PUBLIC 5148
DEPARTMENT RULEMAKING	FOOD PROCESSING
LD 1298 PUBLIC 9126	BUSINESS TAX CREDIT
SHELLFISH	LD 1586 PUBLIC 386202
INDUSTRY RESEARCH FUND	INFRASTRUCTURE BOND ISSUE
LD 961	LD 40016
TAGGING & SALE	FOOD SERVICE EMPLOYEES
LD 1745 PUBLIC 334	MEALS EXEMPT FROM SALES TAX
SHELLFISH HARVESTING	LD 709194
SPAT & SEED	FOOD SERVICE PROGRAMS
LD 962174	FOOD SYSTEM INVESTMENT PROGRAM
SMELTS	LD 153112
OVER-THE-LIMIT PENALTIES	FOOD SUPPLEMENT BENEFITS
LD 1717 PUBLIC 325	CONTINUATION AFTER 3 MONTHS
STOCKING	LD 75291
LOCAL AUTHORIZATION	FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM
LD 1579 PUBLIC 263	ASSET LIMITS REVIEW
STRIPED BASS	LD 765 RESOLVE 4191
PROHIBITIONS	ASSET TEST & UTILITY ALLOWANCE
LD 1551 PUBLIC 224	LD 75291
SUSTENANCE FISHING	BENEFITS AFTER PRISON RELEASE
PROTECTIONS	LD 761 PUBLIC 49291
LD 1775 PUBLIC 463	ELDERLY & DISABLED PERSONS
	LD 113296
FLAGS	ELDERLY, ASSET TEST WAIVER
BICENTENNIAL FLAG	LD 474
AUTHORIZED	FUNDS TRANSFER (PART E)
LD 687 RESOLVE 22180	LD 1000 PUBLIC 419
OFFICIAL STATE FLAG	LOCAL FOOD PURCHASES FUND
REPLACED WITH FORMER FLAG (DEL)	LD 9209
LD 687 RESOLVE 22	NONCITIZENS
	LD 1317
	POSTSECONDARY STUDENTS
	ID 461 130

<u>Page</u>	Page
FOOD-FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROG (Cont.)	FOOD-SCHOOL FOOD PROGRAMS (Cont.)
RECOVERED OVERPAYMENTS (PT HHHH)	BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL PROGRAM
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 35940
FOOD WASTE	FEDERAL FRUIT & VEGETABLE PROGRAM
COMPOSTING INCENTIVES STUDY	LD 103549
LD 524	FEDERAL HEALTHY, HUNGER-FREE ACT
DONATION TO SWINE PRODUCERS	LD 134452
LD 497 PUBLIC 397	INTERNET-BASED APPLICATIONS
HEMP-DERIVED CANNABIDIOL FOODS	LD 701 PUBLIC 480
LABELING	LOCAL PRODUCE FUND
LD 1749 PUBLIC 528	LD 454 PUBLIC 51142
NOT CONSIDERED ADULTERATED	SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM
LD 630 PUBLIC 128	APPLICATIONS
REGULATION	LD 60544
LD 17471	FUNDED (PART NNNN)
HOME-DELIVERED MEALS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
DHHS PILOT PROJECT	STATE FUNDING
LD 474	LD 54943
HONEY	SPECIALTY CROPS
SALES TAX REFUND & EXEMPTION	FARMER REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM
LD 86 PUBLIC 7	LD 971 RESOLVE 289
MAPLE SYRUP	STATE & SCHOOL PURCHASES
SALES TAX REFUND & EXEMPTION	INTERESTS OF FARMERS & PRODUCERS
LD 86 PUBLIC 7	LD 9109
MEALS ON WHEELS	WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN FOOD PROG
PROGRAM FUNDING	FARMERS MARKETS
LD 472	LD 42186
NANOTECHNOLOGY	LD 982 RESOLVE 9393
LABELING REQUIRED	
LD 8899	FOOD PROCESSING
PACKAGING	SEE FOOD
TOXIC CHEMICALS	
LD 1433 PUBLIC 277	FOOTBALL
POLYSTYRENE CONTAINERS	SEE ATHLETICS
PROHIBITED	
LD 289 PUBLIC 62	FORECLOSURES
LD 62174	SEE MORTGAGES
PREPARED FOOD	
ADULT-USE MARIJUANA	FOREST SERVICE
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	SEE FORESTRY BUREAU
PREPARED FOOD VENDORS	
REUSABLE & SINGLE-USE FOOD WARE	FORESTRY
LD 505	SEE ALSO TREES
RABBIT	COMMERCIAL FORESTRY EXCISE TAX
PROCESSOR SALES WITHOUT INSPECTION	CREDIT FOR US LANDOWNERS
LD 939 PUBLIC 739	LD 268192
RIGHT TO FOOD	COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS
ESTABLISHED IN CONSTITUTION	AUTHORIZED
LD 795	LD 1459 PUBLIC 248168
SCHOOL FOOD PROGRAMS	HARVESTERS
AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS
LD 577 PUBLIC 428	LD 1413 168

<u>Page</u>	Page
FORESTRY (Cont.)	FOSTER CARE (Cont.)
HERBICIDES	MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH
AERIAL USE MONITORING	HOME VISITING PROGRAMS
LD 1691 RESOLVE 8412	LD 122598
INSECT & DISEASE CONTROL	POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
VIOLATION PENALTIES	TUITION WAIVERS
LD 1726	LD 1566 RESOLVE 5654
LANDOWNERS & PROCESSORS	
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	FRANKLIN COUNTY
LD 1770	COMMISSIONERS
MILL WORKERS & LOGGERS	NUMBER & DISTRICTS INCREASED
TRAINING, BOND ISSUE	LD 940 PUBLIC 362182
LD 1692	FREEMAN TWP
TREE GROWTH TAX LAND	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
TRANSFERS, WITHDRAWAL PENALTY	LD 1739 RESOLVE 68204
LD 452	MADRID TWP
WASTE MANAGEMENT	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
POLICY IMPLEMENTATION	LD 1739 RESOLVE 68
LD 35671	VETERANS SERVICES
22 000	TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT
FORESTRY BUREAU	LD 171
FACILITIES	220
DISTRICT HEADQUARTERS, FT KENT	FRATERNAL ORGANIZATIONS
LD 101610	NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
ONLINE BURN PERMITS	CRIBBAGE TOURNAMENTS AUTH (DEL)
FEES REPEALED	LD 34 PUBLIC 60219
LD 1788	ED 34 1 OBEIC 00
RANGER PILOTS	FREEDOM OF ACCESS
POSITION FUNDED	SEE ACCESS TO INFORMATION
LD 204 PUBLIC 4226	SEL ACCESS TO INTORMATION
ED 204 1 CDEIC 422	FUEL
FORFEITURES	SEE ALSO GASOLINE
PROPERTY TRANSFER	SEE ALSO GASOLINE SEE ALSO OIL
ESTABLISHED FOR CERTAIN CRIMES	CARBON CONTENT
LD 324 PUBLIC 9723	ASSESSMENT
LD 324 TOBLIC 97	LD 43459
FORT KENT	DIESEL FUEL TAXES
STATE FACILITIES	DIFFERENTIAL
FORESTRY BUREAU HEADQUARTERS	LD 466
LD 101610	HOME HEATING FUEL
LD 1010	ACCOUNT CLOSING REIMBURSEMENT
FOSTER CARE	LD 191
SEE ALSO CHILDREN	FEE
SEE ALSO FAMILIES	LD 1231
CHILD PLACEMENT	WOOD PELLET SYSTEMS EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST REBATE PROG
MEDICAL HISTORY & EXAMS	
LD 1378 PUBLIC 162	LD 162267
FOSTER HOMES	EUNEDAL CEDVICE DOADD
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION	FUNERAL SERVICE BOARD
LD 1526 PUBLIC 444	SEE ALSO DEATH
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION (GGGGG) (DEL)	LICENSES PECIPIOCITY WITH OTHER STATES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	RECIPROCITY WITH OTHER STATES
	LD 679 PUBLIC 101131

<u>Page</u>	Page
FURNITURE	GAMES OF CHANCE (Cont.)
FLAME-RETARDANT CHEMICALS	HISTORICAL INSTANT RACING & KENO
SALES RESTRICTED	LICENSING, CONDUCT, REVENUE
LD 178680	LD 1633
	LICENSES
GAMBLING	REQUIREMENTS
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 34 PUBLIC 60219
	NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
GAMBLING CONTROL BOARD	SCHEDULING REGULATION
ADVANCE DEPOSIT WAGERING	LD 1154 PUBLIC 117227
LICENSING	ONLINE SPORTS POOLS
LD 1797	TRIBAL OPERATION AUTHORIZED
HISTORICAL INSTANT RACING & KENO	LD 1571
LICENSING, CONDUCT, REVENUE	RAFFLES
LD 1633	CONDUCT, PRIZES, NONPROFIT ORGS
ONLINE SPORTS POOLS	LD 1268 PUBLIC 129228
TRIBAL OPERATION AUTHORIZED	REGULATIONS REVISED
LD 1571	LD 1456
SPORTS BETTING	SLOT MACHINES
AUTHORIZATION & OVERSIGHT	CHARITABLE VETERANS ORGANIZATIONS
LD 1348	LD 661
LD 1515	PASSAMAQUODDY TRIBE
LD 1656	LD 1244
LD 1657	REVENUE ALLOCATION FORMULA
	LD 715
GAME WARDENS	SPORTS BETTING
SEE FISH & WILDLIFE WARDENS	AUTHORIZATION & OVERSIGHT
	LD 553
GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 1348
SEE ALSO LOTTERIES	LD 1515
AGRICULTURAL FAIRS	LD 1642
BETTING LIMIT	LD 1656
LD 1154 PUBLIC 117	LD 1657
BEANO & BINGO	TOURNAMENT GAMES
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	HIGH-HAND COMPETITION AUTHORIZED
LD 131 PUBLIC 24	LD 253 PUBLIC 119
ORG CONDUCT REQUIREMENTS	PRIZE PAYMENTS
LD 158 PUBLIC 56	LD 253 PUBLIC 119
VETERANS ORG FACILITIES	VETERANS ORGANIZATIONS, FEES
LD 131 PUBLIC 24	LD 352 PUBLIC 63
CARD GAMES	WINNER-TAKE-ALL BET LIMIT (DEL)
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS	LD 253 PUBLIC 119
LD 1493	
CASINOS	GARDINER
JOINT TRIBAL ENTITY	MERRYMEETING TRAIL
LD 1144	CONSTRUCTION
CRIBBAGE TOURNAMENTS	LD 1141214
CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS	
LD 1493	GASOLINE
FRATERNAL & VETERANS ORGS (DEL)	ETHANOL CONTENT
LD 34 PUBLIC 60	RESTRICTIONS
	ID 922 74

<u>rage</u>	rage
PRICING POSTING, FULL PRICE REQUIRED LD 88	GENERAL ASSISTANCE-TANF (Cont.) PARENTS AS SCHOLARS PROGRAM LD 1774 PUBLIC 485
GASOLINE TAXES	25 .21
SEE ALSO TAXATION RATES INCREASED LD 1034	GENERAL SERVICES BUREAU CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS LD 1439
SEASONAL ADJUSTMENT	ED 220170
ESTABLISHED LD 1157	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY OVERSIGHT MOVED TO AGRICULTURE DEPT LD 171913
ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM	
PARTICIPATION, WORK REQUIREMENTS LD 1772 PUBLIC 484	GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION LIBRARY BD MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED LD 171913
LD 1121 PUBLIC 126	
ELIGIBILITY HOMELESS PERSONS IN SHELTERS LD 1403	GEOLOGICAL SURVEY RENAMED GEOLOGY & RESOURCE INFO PROG (PT CC) LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 459 PUBLIC 51587	GEOLOGISTS
INCOME ELIGIBILITY ABLE ACCOUNTS DISREGARDED LD 1637 PUBLIC 348	SOIL SCIENTISTS LICENSING REQUIREMENTS LD 1754 PUBLIC 285
RATES	GIFT OBLIGATION CARDS
LD 1403 101 TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES	SEE SALES
ASSET LIMITS REVIEW	GORDON, GARY
LD 765 RESOLVE 4191	BRIDGE NAMED
BENEFITS CALCULATION & INCREASE LD 1772 PUBLIC 484	LINCOLN TO CHESTER LD 7 RESOLVE 1
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319 ECONOMIC SECURITY INITIATIVE	GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION AUDITS
LD 1772 PUBLIC 484	CANDIDATES & PACS
MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY	LD 1187
LD 1774 PUBLIC 485	CLEAN ELECTION ACT RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE LD 23 RESOLVE 6

<u>Page</u>	Page
GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMM (Cont.) CLEAN ELECTION FUND DISBURSEMENTS TO CANDIDATES	GREEN NEW DEAL TASK FORCE MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED (DEL)
LD 874	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
LD 411	GREENVILLE
MEMBERSHIP	LOWER & UPPER WILSON PONDS
UNEXPIRED TERM APPOINTMENTS	PERSONAL WATERCRAFT PROHIBITED
LD 1721 PUBLIC 323	LD 56120
GOVERNMENTAL FACILITIES AUTHORITY	GROCERY STORES
ADDITIONAL SECURITIES	SEE RETAIL STORES
CAPITAL REPAIRS & IMPROVEMENTS (PT E)	
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	GROUNDWATER
	SEE ALSO WATER SUPPLY
GOVERNOR	EXTRACTION
ELECTION	BOTTLING, EXCISE TAX
MAJORITY VOTE	LD 1074
LD 667	MORATORIUM, WATER TRUST ESTAB
LD 1365	LD 19770
EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY BOARDS	OWNERSHIP
PETITIONER HEARINGS	COLLECTIVE OWNERSHIP
LD 1113	LD 41372
LEGISLATURE	CDONTEH MANAGEMENT DROCDAMG
STATE AGENCY ACCESS (DEL) LD 257 PUBLIC 136	GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS
	SEE MUNICIPALITIES
SALARY INCREASE & ADJUSTMENT (DEL)	GUARDIANS
LD 1667 PUBLIC 384	ADULT GUARDIANSHIP
INCREASED	MEDICAL EVALUATION
LD 1328	LD 1352 PUBLIC 276149
LD 1379	APPOINTMENT
TRAINING	ATTORNEY REPRESENTATION
FREEDOM OF ACCESS TRAINING	LD 531
LD 1416 PUBLIC 300	BOND REQUIREMENTS REVIEW
GOVERNORS ENERGY OFFICE	LD 82
SEE ENERGY OFFICE	HEALTH CARE
	HOSPITAL RELEASE STUDY COMM
GREAT PONDS	LD 1229148
SEE LAKES	PROBATE CODE
	PROVISIONS REVISED
GREAT-GRANDPARENTS	LD 1535 PUBLIC 417152
SEE FAMILIES	
	GUIDES
GREATER AUGUSTA UTILITY DISTRICT	LICENSING
CHARTER CHANGES	BACKGROUND CHECKS
MEMBERSHIP & SERVICES	LD 924124
LD 43259	EXAMINATIONS (DEL)
	LD 1740 PUBLIC 324127
GREEN CRABS	
SEE FISHING	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
GUILFORD	HARNESS RACING COMMISSION
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4	FUND ACCOUNTS
MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	CONSOLIDATION (PART U)
LD 1553 P & S 5187	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
	POWERS & DUTIES
GUILFORD BUTLER SCHOOL	OPERATING BUDGET
SEE STATE PROPERTY	LD 159012
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE	HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
SEE ALSO ECONOMIC & COMM DEV DEPT	EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLANNING
AQUACULTURE	FUNDING & TRAINING REVIEW
BOND ISSUE	LD 1038 RESOLVE 4929
LD 547	UNCONTROLLED SUBSTANCE SITES
COASTAL SENSOR NETWORK	ORDER APPEALS
BOND ISSUE	LD 180280
LD 53717	
WHARF & BULKHEAD RENOVATION	HAZING
BOND ISSUE	SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES
LD 1836	SEE CHANES & OTTEROES
ED 1030	HEAD INJURIES
GUNS	BRAIN INJURIES
SEE WEAPONS	DHHS SUPPORT & RESOURCES COORD
SEE WEAT ONS	LD 297 PUBLIC 48884
HAIR DESIGNERS	IDENTIFICATION CARD AUTHORIZED
SEE COSMETOLOGISTS	LD 49 PUBLIC 506206
SEE COSMETOLOGISTS	MAINECARE WAIVER
HANCOCK COUNTY	LD 97293
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	LD 9/2
FUNDED	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
LD 608	ACQUIRED BRAIN INJURIES
FLETCHERS LANDING TWP	SUPPORT & RESOURCES COORDINATION
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	LD 297 PUBLIC 48884
LD 1739 RESOLVE 68204	ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES
LD 1737 RESOLVE 00	ALZHEIMERS DISEASE EDUCATION
HANDGUNS	LD 1072113
SEE WEAPONS	STAFFING, RECRUITMENT, & TRAINING
SEE WEATONS	LD 428
HARASSMENT	AFFORDABLE CARE ACT
PROTECTION ORDERS	WAIVER APPLICATION (PART SSS)
AVAILABILITY EXPANDED	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 496 PUBLIC 359	AGING & DISABILITY OFFICE
SEXUAL	FOOD ACCESS BARRIER STUDY
ARBITRATION, EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS	LD 47287
LD 1250	HEALTH PROMOTION PROGRAMS FUNDED
LANDLORD & TENANT	LD 31585
LD 1097 PUBLIC 351147	MEALS ON WHEELS PROGRAM
LD 109/ PUBLIC 33114/	LD 47287
HADNECC DACING	PROTECTIVE SERVICES FUNDING
HARNESS RACING	
SEE HORSE RACING	LD 32585
	ALZHEIMERS & DEMENTIA
	PROGRAM COORDINATOR
	LD 51188

Page	Page
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont. ASPIRE-TANF PROGRAM) HTH & HUM SERV-CHILD BEH HTH (Cont.) FUNCTIONAL FAMILY THERAPY
PARTICIPATION, WORK REQUIREMENTS	LD 103995
LD 1772 PUBLIC 484	HOSPITAL STAYS, ADVOCATE STUDY
ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	LD 1418101
ACCESS & PERFORMANCE DATA	RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES
LD 1774 PUBLIC 485	LD 984 RESOLVE 5494
OPERATIONS WORKING GROUP	COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES
LD 1774 PUBLIC 485	WHOLE FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS
ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS	LD 86492
FUNDING	CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTERS
LD 18392	ESTABLISHED
MEMORY CARE STUDY	LD 80391
LD 1548 RESOLVE 106	CRISIS RESPONSE SERVICES
BACKGROUND CHECK CENTER	STUDY GROUP
IMPLEMENTATION STUDY	LD 73891
LD 934 RESOLVE 5393	DENTAL CARE ACCESS
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE	PROGRAM EXPANSION
CUMBERLAND CTY JAIL STUDY	LD 1399101
LD 239 RESOLVE 4384	SCHOOLS
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	
FAIRNESS, EQUITY & ACCESS	DIRECT ACCESS WORKERS
LD 613 RESOLVE 6089	BACKGROUND CHECKS
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT	LD 4581
VISITATION VIDEOTAPING	LD 72490
LD 646	DRUG PROGRAMS
CHILD CARE FACILITIES	SELF-ADMINISTRATION FACILITIES
OVERSIGHT & PROGRAM SERVICES	LD 94993
LD 1012	DRUG TREATMENT COURTS
CHILD IDENTITY MISUSE	MIDCOAST PILOT PROJECT
PROTECTION, REPORT TO LEGISLATURE	LD 1073147
LD 12982	EARLY CHILDHOOD CONSULTATION
CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
EMPLOYEE BACKGROUND CHECKS	LD 997 PUBLIC 48149
LD 1801 PUBLIC 402	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
CHILD WELFARE & FOSTER CARE	FIRST 4 ME PROGRAM
KINSHIP CARE ADMINISTRATION	LD 1760
LD 63389	WORKFORCE SUPPORT PROGRAM
CHILD WELFARE OMBUDSMAN PROGRAM	
STAFFING & SERVICES	EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION
LD 1595	SCREEN, DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT STUDY
CHILD WELFARE SERVICES	LD 1635 RESOLVE 66
FAMILY REUNIFICATION	ELDERLY & DISABLED HOUSING
LD 471	HOUSING NAVIGATOR PROGRAM
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT	LD 1146
LD 1185	ELDERLY LOW-COST DRUG PROGRAM
CHILDREN & FAMILIES	INCOME ELIGIBILITY (PART ZZ)
SERVICES & PROGRAMS MAINTAINED	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 838	EPINEPHRINE AUTOINJECTORS
CHILDREN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH NEEDS	REIMBURSEMENT TO PHARMACISTS
ABUSE & NEGLECT THERAPY	LD 641111
LD 103995	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.)	HTH & HUM SERV-FUND BAL TRANS (Cont.)
FALSE CLAIMS	MAINECARE ACCOUNTS (PART HHH)
PROSECUTION & PENALTIES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1503151	MAINECARE GENERAL FUND (PART FFF)
FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	OFFICE FOR FAMILY INDEPENDENCE (GGG)
LD 1289	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FEDERAL BLOCK GRANTS	GENERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
FUNDS FOR TRIBES	WORK GROUP
LD 1134	LD 459 PUBLIC 51587
FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION	HEAD START PROGRAM
BROKER & ADVISOR REPORTING DUTY	BUSES, SNOW TIRES NOT REQUIRED (DEL)
LD 566 PUBLIC 17	LD 350 PUBLIC 31
FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF	ELIGIBILITY EXPANSION
ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030	LD 1417101
LD 1159 RESOLVE 32	HEALTH CARE EXPENDITURES
FOOD SUPPLEMENT BENEFITS	DATA REPORTING
CONTINUATION AFTER 3 MONTHS	LD 1353 PUBLIC 244115
LD 752	HEALTH DISPARITIES
FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM	SOCIAL DETERMINANTS
ASSET TEST & UTILITY ALLOWANCE	LD 1006
LD 752	HEALTHY MAINE FUND
ELDERLY & DISABLED PERSONS	SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS
LD 1132	LD 392 PUBLIC 42585
NONCITIZENS LD 1317	HOME & COMMUNITY BENEFITS RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
RECOVERED OVERPAYMENTS (PT HHHH)	LD 282 RESOLVE 2084
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES
FORENSIC PATIENTS	IMPROVEMENT TASK FORCE
PLACEMENT OUT OF STATE	LD 65390
LD 1512 PUBLIC 405	HOME HEALTH SERVICES
RESIDENTIAL STEP-DOWN FACILITY	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
LD 28484	LD 1356 RESOLVE 51
FOSTER CARE CHILDREN	HOME VISITING SERVICES
MEDICAL HISTORY & EXAMS	FUNDED
LD 1378 PUBLIC 162	LD 11582
FOSTER HOMES	HOME-BASED & COMMUNITY-BASED CARE
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION	RATES & TECHNOLOGY REVIEW
LD 1526 PUBLIC 444	LD 1655104
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTION (GGGGG) (DEL)	HOME-DELIVERED MEALS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	ELDERLY, PILOT PROJECT
FREE CLINICS	LD 47487
FUNDED	HOSPITAL TAX
LD 181	REVENUE DISTRIBUTION
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS	LD 1591117
AGING & DISABILITY SERV OFFICE (CCCC)	HOSPITALS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	OPERATING EXPENSES
CRISIS OUTREACH PROGRAM (PART III)	LD 1591117
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	IMPACT STATEMENTS ON LEGISLATION
DOROTHEA DIX & RIVERVIEW CTR (HHH)	PUBLIC HEALTH CONSULTATIONS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 867182
GENERAL FUND ACCOUNT (PT GGGG)	
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	

<u>Page</u>	Page
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) INCARCERATED FORENSIC PATIENTS	HTH & HUM SERV DEP-MAINECARE (Cont.) VETERANS HOME NURSING FACILITIES
EMERGENCY & CRISIS BEDS	LD 60689
LD 129531	MAINECARE BENEFITS
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES & AUTISM	ABORTION SERVICES
BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS	LD 820 PUBLIC 274111
LD 1153	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
CRISIS & RESPITE SERVICES	LD 1007 RESOLVE 9994
LD 1486 PUBLIC 290	CHILDREN, PSYCHOSOCIAL TREATMENT
HOUSING PILOT PROJECT	LD 1809
LD 1450	DENTAL SERVICES
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 125998
LD 99 RESOLVE 1782	ELDER SERVICES
INTENSIVE CASE MANAGERS	LD 1655
POSITIONS CREATED	FAMILY PLANNING BENEFIT
LD 414	LD 78 PUBLIC 42081
LEAD ABATEMENT ORDERS	RATES, MULTISYSTEMIC THERAPY
FILED WITH REGISTRY OF DEEDS	LD 1809
LD 336 PUBLIC 10085	MAINECARE BENEFITS MANUAL
LEAD POISONING CONTROL	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
PROPERTY INSPECTIONS	LD 59389
LD 98694	MAINECARE PROGRAM
LEAD TESTING	BRAIN INJURY WAIVER
SCHOOLS	LD 97293
LD 153 PUBLIC 158	CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT RATES
LONG-TERM ACUTE CARE	LD 23483
NEED STUDY	COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES
LD 439 RESOLVE 6986	LD 77591
LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES	HOSPITAL PRESUMPTIVE ELIGIBILITY
STUDY	LD 1360100
LD 583	LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKERS
MAINECARE	LD 69290
BENEFITS RECOVERY LIEN	LIMITED-BENEFIT CARD (DEL)
LD 194	LD 1228 RESOLVE 9598
CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT	NOTIFICATION LETTER REVISIONS
LD 15482	LD 1228 RESOLVE 9598
CUB CARE PROGRAM	NURSING & RESIDENTIAL CARE FACS
LD 1539	LD 53988
DIRECT CARE WORKER REIMBURSEMENT	NUTRITIONAL & PRESCRIPT DRUG THER
LD 39986	LD 70690
LUNG CANCER SCREENING	SUBOXONE REIMBURSEMENT
LD 493	LD 26684
MAINECARE SERVICES OFFICE (PART YY)	WORK & PREMIUM PAYMENT REQS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 98193
NONCITIZENS	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
LD 1317	ADULT CARE & HOMEMAKER SERVICES
PARENT & GUARDIAN TRANSPORTATION	LD 93593
	AMBULANCE SERVICES
LD 1062	
LD 1755	LD 915
SENIOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICES	ASSERTIVE COMM TREATMENT, STUDY
LD 114296	LD 1135
LD 11+290	LD 103995

<u>Page</u>	Page
HTH & HUM SER DEP-MECARE RE (Cont.) COMMUNITY INTEGRATION SERVICES LD 763	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH HOME VISITING PROGRAMS
DIRECT CARE WORKERS (PT FFFFF) (DEL)	LD 1225
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	MEDICAID & FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGS
ENHANCED CRISIS STABILIZATION	RELEASED PRISONER ELIGIBILITY
LD 1315	LD 761 PUBLIC 492
FAMILY CARE BED-HOLD DAYS	MEDICAID ELIGIBILITY
LD 1125 RESOLVE 9496	RETIREMENT & EDUCATION ACCOUNTS
HOSPITALS	LD 36285
LD 1350	TRANSITIONAL MEDICAID
NURSING & ADULT CARE FACILITIES	LD 1774 PUBLIC 485105
LD 1309	MEDICAID EXPANSION
NURSING & RES CARE FACILITIES	COVERED POPULATION STUDY (PT KKK)
LD 1758	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
NURSING FACILITIES	MEDICAID PROGRAM
LD 1126	HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES
LD 1577	LD 120298
NURSING HOME BAD DEBT (DEL)	MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENTS
LD 1125 RESOLVE 9496	IN-HOME PERSONAL CARE ASSISTANCE
OBESITY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	LD 69790
LD 93192	OCCUPATIONAL & PHYSICAL THERAPY
OPIOID TREATMENT PROVIDERS	LD 49888
LD 1630104	MEDICARE SAVINGS PROGRAM
REGULAR REVIEW PROCESS	INCOME & ASSET TEST
LD 1052	LD 110695
REVIEW PROCESS & RATE COMMISSION	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
LD 128899	APPEALS OF DENIAL OF ACCESS
TELEHEALTH & TELEMONITORING SERV	LD 1822
LD 1655	COORDINATED SPECIALTY CARE
TOBACCO USE CESSATION SERVICES	LD 1461
LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	EARLY INTERVENTION & TREATMENT
UPPER PAYMENT LIMIT OPTIONS	LD 1461
LD 18382	PEER RESPITE PROGRAMS
VETERANS HOMES (PART XXXX)	LD 876
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	PERSONNEL HIRING & RETENTION
MAINECARE WAIVERS	LD 1737
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES, SPOUSES	NEONATAL ABSTINENCE SYNDROME
*	
LD 84 RESOLVE 102	PREVENTION & MANAGEMENT
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED CHILDREN	LD 684
LD 1178	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
HOME-DELIVERED MEALS	NUMBER EXPANSION
LD 1373	LD 408 RESOLVE 8886
HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION	NURSING FACILITIES
LD 1404	BARIATRIC CARE BEDS
HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES	LD 17782
LD 1318 RESOLVE 55100	LICENSED BED NUMBERS
MEDICALLY TAILORED FOOD	LD 1577
LD 1373	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
PARENTS, REHAB & REUNIFICATION PROC	DELIVERY STRUCTURE STUDY
LD 195 PUBLIC 130	LD 1662104
SPOUSES, PERS SUPP SPEC (HHHHH) (DEL)	DHHS LOW-BARRIER PROGRAM
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 1662104

Page	Page
HTH & HUM SERV-OPIOID PROGS (Cont.) FUNDING FROM MANUFACTURER FEE	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS
LD 1429	EXPANSION, FUNDING
HOMELESS PERSONS	LD 83692
LD 1337 RESOLVE 105	SERVICE PROVIDER TAX
TRANSITION TO RECOVERY PILOT PROG	STUDY & REPORT
LD 578	LD 892 RESOLVE 81196
PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGERS	SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH
REGISTRATION & REGULATION	STAKEHOLDER ADVISORY GROUP
LD 1389116	LD 1655
POWERS & DUTIES	SOCIAL SERVICE PROGRAMS
CHILD WELFARE ADVISORY PANEL REP	ASSET LIMITS REVIEW
LD 192 PUBLIC 2883	LD 765 RESOLVE 4191
EMERGENCY RULEMAKING (PART JJJ)	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERVICES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	INFANTS, PLAN OF CARE
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	LD 1816 PUBLIC 342106
DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM	PEER RESPITE PROGRAMS
LD 1661	LD 87692
IMPORTATION FROM CANADA	RECOVERY CENTERS FUNDED
LD 1387	LD 99394
LOW-COST PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY	RECOVERY RESIDENCES
LD 1106	LD 1523 PUBLIC 524103
WHOLESALE IMPORTATION PROGRAM	TRANSFER TO NEW DEPARTMENT
LD 1272 PUBLIC 472	LD 8081
LD 1591	WASHINGTON CTY PILOT PROJECT
PRIVATE NON-MEDICAL INST SERVICES	LD 1005 RESOLVE 9894
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	SUBSURFACE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS
LD 1510 RESOLVE 39	INSPECTION STUDY
PROGRAMS	LD 543 RESOLVE 1372
CONFORMATION TO FEDERAL LAW	SUPPLEMENTAL INCOME PROGRAM
LD 88092	NONCITIZENS
PROGRAMS, SERVICES & OPERATIONS	LD 1317
SERVICE DELIVERY REVIEW	SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION ASSISTANCE
LD 47687	ELDERLY, ASSET TEST WAIVER
PROGRESSIVE TREATMENT PROGRAMS	LD 47487
EVALUATION, FIREARMS POSSESSION	POSTSECONDARY STUDENTS
LD 1811 PUBLIC 411	LD 461
OUT-OF-STATE INSTITUTIONS	TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES
LD 23283	BENEFITS CALCULATION & INCREASE
PUBLIC HEALTH INSTITUTE	LD 1772 PUBLIC 484105
ESTABLISHED	DRUG TESTING (PART CCC)
LD 231	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
REHAB & COMM SUPP SERV	ECONOMIC SECURITY INITIATIVE
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 1772 PUBLIC 484105
LD 1696 RESOLVE 40105	PARENTS AS SCHOLARS PROGRAM
RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR CHILDREN	LD 1774 PUBLIC 485105
STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS	PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS
LD 1792 PUBLIC 399	LD 1247 RESOLVE 6798
SCHOOL RADON TESTING	VACCINE REQUIREMENTS
SCHEDULE & REPORTING	EXEMPTIONS, REPORTING
LD 1070 DUBLIC 172 05	LD 708 PUBLIC 154 47

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT (Cont.) VACCINES	HEALTH CARE FACILITIES (Cont.) RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITIES
CONSUMER PROTECTION PROGRAM	CPR & DEFIBRILLATOR USE
LD 1616	LD 36385
WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN FOOD PROG	RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR CHILDREN
FARMERS MARKETS	STAFF BACKGROUND CHECKS
LD 42186	LD 1792 PUBLIC 399106
LD 982 RESOLVE 9393	SAFETY & SECURITY
LD 702 KLSOLVE 75	PLANNING
HEALTH CARE COVERAGE TASK FORCE	LD 123598
RECOMMENDATIONS	SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS
IMPLEMENTATION	EXPANSION, FUNDING
LD 51	LD 83692
LD 31	FUNDED
HEALTH CARE FACILITIES	LD 392 PUBLIC 42585
SEE ALSO HOSPITALS	VACCINES
SEE ALSO NURSING HOMES	MEDICAL EXEMPTIONS
ASSISTED LIVING FACILITIES	LD 98749
CPR & DEFIBRILLATOR USE	VETERANS HOME NURSING FACILITIES
LD 363	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS	LD 606
FIRE SAFETY INSPECTIONS	LD 000
LD 1795 PUBLIC 338	HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL
DEATHS	SEE ALSO CHIROPRACTORS
REPORTS TO CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER	SEE ALSO NURSES
LD 673 PUBLIC 87143	SEE ALSO PHYSICIANS
FREE CLINICS	ALZHEIMERS DISEASE
FUNDED	DIAGNOSIS DISCLOSURES
LD 181	LD 1072
LONG-TERM CARE	ASSAULT ON
MAINECARE PERSONAL NEEDS ALLOW	CLASS C CRIME
LD 53988	LD 119931
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS	BACKGROUND CHECKS
RURAL HEALTH CLINICS	IMPLEMENTATION STUDY
LD 1350	LD 934 RESOLVE 5393
NURSING & RESIDENTIAL CARE	DIRECT ACCESS WORKERS
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	BACKGROUND CHECKS
LD 1758	LD 4581
NURSING FACILITIES	LD 72490
BARIATRIC CARE BEDS	DIRECT CARE WORKERS
LD 177	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT RATE
CPR & DEFIBRILLATOR USE	LD 39986
LD 36385	HEALTH CARE INFORMATION
MAINECARE PERSONAL NEEDS ALLOW	ACCURACY & EVIDENCE-BASED STNDRDS
LD 53988	LD 1361115
PATIENT INTAKE FORMS	HEALTH CARE PRECEPTORS
VACCINE INFORMATION	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 966	LD 1256
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTIONS	HOLISTIC HEALTH PRACTITIONERS
EXCEPT FROM SERV PROVIDER TAX (DEL)	LICENSING & REGULATION
LD 892 RESOLVE 81	LD 1384115

<u>Page</u>	Page
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL (Cont.)	HEALTH CARE SERVICES (Cont.)
HOSPITALS	DELIVERY SYSTEMS
ASSAULT ON, CLASS C CRIME	ACCESS & AFFORDABILITY
LD 926	LD 437110
LICENSING RECORDS	PHARMACY
INSPECTION & REDACTION	LD 267
LD 1580 PUBLIC 499	ELECTROCONVULSIVE THERAPY
LOAN REPAYMENT PROGRAM	RESTRICTIONS
ESTABLISHED	LD 21
LD 799	FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES
OPIOID PRESCRIBERS	AT-RISK WOMEN & ADOLESCENTS
CONTINUING EDUCATION	LD 699 RESOLVE 10390
LD 558	HEALTH DISPARITIES
PATIENT TREATMENT RECORDS	SOCIAL DETERMINANTS
REQUESTS BY APPLICABLE BOARD	LD 1006
LD 1746 PUBLIC 503	HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS	IMPROVEMENT TASK FORCE
LICENSING & SCOPE OF PRACTICE	LD 65390 HOME VISITING SERVICES
LD 1660	
SUPERVISION & DUTIES	FUNDED
LD 1648	LD 115
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID	IN-HOME PERSONAL CARE
LOAN FORGIVENESS PROGRAM	DHHS REIMBURSEMENT
LD 872	LD 69790
SURGICAL TECHNOLOGISTS	INSURERS
CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	EXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING
LD 1582	LD 1353 PUBLIC 244115
UNLICENSED HEALTH CARE PRACTITIONER COMPLEMENTARY & ALTERNATIVE CARE	LONG-TERM ACUTE CARE
LD 364 PUBLIC 265	NEED STUDY LD 439 RESOLVE 6986
LD 304 PUBLIC 203109	LONG-TERM CARE
HEALTH CARE SERVICES	DHHS STUDY
AIR-MEDICAL RESPONSE SYSTEM	LD 583
GOULD HOSPITAL	WORKFORCE ISSUES (PART BBBBB)
LD 1165	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS	MASSAGE
INTERCHANGEABLE BIOLOGICAL PRODS	LICENSING
LD 659 PUBLIC 34111	LD 330
CHILDREN	NEUROBEHAVIORAL BEDS
OPHTHALMIC OINTMENT ADMIN	NUMBER EXPANSION
LD 443 PUBLIC 426	LD 408 RESOLVE 8886
VITAMIN K ADMINISTRATION	NUTRITIONAL THERAPY
LD 443 PUBLIC 426	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
COMPLEMENTARY & ALTERNATIVE CARE	LD 70690
REGULATION	OCCUPATIONAL & PHYSICAL THERAPY
LD 364 PUBLIC 265	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
CONSENT	LD 498
INDEPENDENT MINORS	OPIOIDS & SCHEDULE II DRUGS
LD 1275 PUBLIC 206	RISK INFORMATION TO PATIENTS
DATA COLLECTION	LD 1666118
ANALYSIS	PAIN TREATMENT
LD 30	ALTERNATIVES TO OPIOIDS
	LD 1082113

HEALTH CARE SERVICES (Cont.) PRESCRIPTION DRUG THERAPY MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT LD 706	<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT LD 706		
LD 706		
PREVENTION PROGRAMS STROKE STROKE STROKE STROKE LD 304		
STROKE		
LD 19ÜBLIC 5 107		
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES INFRASTRUCTURE ID 1085		
INFRASTRUCTURE		
LD 227		
SPINE SURGERY LASERS AUTHORIZED LD 943		
LASERS AUTHORIZED LD 943		
LD 943		
TELEHEALTH		
PROVIDER LIABILITY & INSURANCE LD 1263 PUBLIC 289		
LD 1263 PUBLIC 289		
VACCINES COLORECTAL CANCER SCREENING CONSUMER PROTECTION PROGRAM LD 555 PUBLIC 86		
LD 1616		
LD 1616		
LD 38 PUBLIC 418		
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	LD 1616	
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS PERSONAL SERVICES (PT FFFF) LD 1001 PUBLIC 343		
Detection Dete		MEDICAL MARIJUANA
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343		
INSURERS CXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING LD 1353 PUBLIC 244		
EXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING		
D 1353 PUBLIC 244		
DRUGS LD 1009 PUBLIC 295		
DOTS & PRICE INCREASES LD 1409		
LD 1409		
DRUG PRICING INFORMATION LD 1162 PUBLIC 470		
LD 1162 PUBLIC 470		
QUALITY DATA SET REPORTING RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE LD 100 RESOLVE 9		
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE LD 51		
LD 100 RESOLVE 9		
LD 1263 PUBLIC 289		
HEALTH INSURANCE SEE ALSO INSURANCE ACCESS ACCESS LD 519	LD 100 RESOLVE 910/	
SEE ALSO INSURANCE ACCESS LD 519	HEAT THE INCHDANCE	
ACCESS LD 519		
STATEWIDE PLAN LD 52		
LD 52		
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT CONFORMITY BY STATE PLANS LD 1 PUBLIC 5		
CONFORMITY BY STATE PLANS LD 1 PUBLIC 5		
LD 1 PUBLIC 5		
DHHS WAIVER (PART SSS) LD 1001 PUBLIC 343		
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343		
AFFORDABLE HEALTH INSURANCE REGIONAL COOPERATION STUDY LD 1281		
REGIONAL COOPERATION STUDY LD 1281		
LD 1281		
CARRIERS RATING BANDS & RATIOS ADVERSE DECISION APPEALS LD 1650		
ADVERSE DECISION APPEALS LD 1650118		

COUNTY & MUNICIPAL RETIRED LD 415	<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
LAW ENFORCEMENT & FIREFIGHTERS COUNTY & MUNICIPAL RETIRED LD 415	HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont.)	HEALTH INSURANCE (Cont.)
LD 415.	LAW ENFORCEMENT & FIREFIGHTERS	STATE EMPLOYEE PLANS
LD 1674 PUBLIC 446	COUNTY & MUNICIPAL RETIRED	
LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE CLAIM PROCEDURES LD 189	LD 415	LD 1065
LD 376 PUBLIC 424,	LD 1674 PUBLIC 446	STATE GROUP HEALTH PLAN
LD 189	LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE	TOWN ACADEMY EMPLOYEES
MENTAL HEALTH PARITY LAW COMPLIANCE LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	CLAIM PROCEDURES	LD 376 PUBLIC 424109
COMPLIANCE LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	LD 189	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER PARITY LAW
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	MENTAL HEALTH PARITY LAW	REPORTING (DEL)
ESTABLISHED	COMPLIANCE	LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	UNIVERSAL HEALTH CARE PLAN
PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGERS REGISTRATION & REGULATION LD 1389	REPORTING (DEL)	ESTABLISHED
REGISTRATION & REGULATION LD 1389	LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	LD 1611117
LD 1389	PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGERS	
LD 1409	REGISTRATION & REGULATION	HEALTHY MAINE
LD 1504 PUBLIC 469	LD 1389116	ESTABLISHMENT
POLICIES SHORT-TERM, LIMITED-DURATION LD 1260 PUBLIC 330	LD 1409116	BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TRANSITION
SHORT-TERM, LIMITED-DURATION LD 1260 PUBLIC 330	LD 1504 PUBLIC 469	LD 407110
LD 1260 PUBLIC 330	POLICIES	
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS SUBSTANCE USE DIS TREATMENT (DEL) LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	SHORT-TERM, LIMITED-DURATION	HEALTHY MAINE FUND
SUBSTANCE USE DIS TREATMENT (DEL) LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	LD 1260 PUBLIC 330114	TRANSFER OF FUNDS
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	TOBACCO CESSATION SERVICES
PRIMARY CARE EXPENDITURES DATA REPORTING LD 1353 PUBLIC 244	SUBSTANCE USE DIS TREATMENT (DEL)	LD 14282
DATA REPORTING LD 1353 PUBLIC 244	LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	TRANSFERS
DATA REPORTING LD 1353 PUBLIC 244	PRIMARY CARE EXPENDITURES	MAINECARE STABILIZATION FUND (BBBB)
RATES AGE, LOCATION, TOBACCO USE, GROUPS LD 132	DATA REPORTING	
AGE, LOCATION, TOBACCO USE, GROUPS LD 132	LD 1353 PUBLIC 244	
LD 132	RATES	HEAT PUMPS
LD 132	AGE, LOCATION, TOBACCO USE, GROUPS	
TRUST FUND LD 1664 PUBLIC 280		
TRUST FUND LD 1664 PUBLIC 280	RETIRED POLICE & FIREFIGHTERS	HEMP
SHORT-TERM POLICIES REGULATION LD 815		SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
SHORT-TERM POLICIES REGULATION LD 815	LD 1664 PUBLIC 280	
LD 815	SHORT-TERM POLICIES	HERBICIDES
SINGLE-PAYER SYSTEM ESTABLISHED LD 407	REGULATION	SEE PESTICIDES
SINGLE-PAYER SYSTEM ESTABLISHED LD 407	LD 815	
LD 407	SINGLE-PAYER SYSTEM	HIGHER EDUCATION INFRASTRUCTURE TF
LD 1617		MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1617	LD 407110	ESTABLISHED
BUREAU EDUCATION & RESOURCES LD 1243		LD 1283 RESOLVE 6551
LD 1243	SMALL BUSINESSES	
SMALL GROUP INELIGIBLE FOR BENEFIT EXCESS INS LD 598	BUREAU EDUCATION & RESOURCES	HIGHWAY FUND
INELIGIBLE FOR BENEFIT EXCESS INS LD 598	LD 1243114	SEE TRANSPORTATION DEPT
LD 598	SMALL GROUP	
MEDICARE PART B COVERAGE LD 616	INELIGIBLE FOR BENEFIT EXCESS INS	HIGHWAYS
LD 616	LD 598	SEE ROADS
LD 616		
STATE EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES EXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING		HIRING
EXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING	STATE EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE	· -

Page	Page
HISTORIC PRESERVATION	HOMELESS PERSONS (Cont.)
HISTORIC SITES	RENTAL SUBSIDY PROGRAM
TRANSPORTATION DEPT MAINTENANCE	ESTABLISHED
LD 108	LD 1201
	VETERANS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION	CENTER IN CARIBOU FUNDED
FRANCES PERKINS HOMESTEAD	LD 501
ACQUISITION FUNDING	PREVENTION COORDINATION PROGRAM
LD 246	LD 184 PUBLIC 504
HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION	
BOND ISSUE	HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION
LD 126	SEE PROPERTY TAX
REGISTER PROPERTY PRESERVATION	
BOND ISSUE	HONEY
LD 423	SEE FOOD
HISTORICAL INSTANT RACING	HORSE RACING
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	ADVANCE DEPOSIT WAGERING
	LICENSING
HISTORICAL RECORDS ADVISORY BOARD	LD 1797
POWERS & DUTIES	HARNESS RACING
REPORTING	DISQUALIFICATIONS & FORFEITURES
LD 521 PUBLIC 50	LD 1728 PUBLIC 28313
	LICENSING & REGULATION
HOLIDAYS	LD 159012
ELECTION DAY	PUBLIC ACCESS TO LAWS & RULES
ESTABLISHED	LD 1728 PUBLIC 28313
LD 431	
	HORSES
HOLISTIC HEALTH PRACTITIONERS	DISEASE CONTROL
SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	FUNDS FROM ANIMAL WELFARE FUND (T)
	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
HOMELESS PERSONS	HORSE-DRAWN VEHICLES
ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	REFLECTIVE TAPE & LIGHTS
FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES	LD 198 PUBLIC 170208
LD 699 RESOLVE 10390	REFLECTORS
COLLEGE STUDENTS	LD 526
CAMPUS SUPPORT PROGRAMS	
LD 86648	HOSPITAL TAX
GENERAL ASSISTANCE	BASE YEAR
ELIGIBILITY	ESTABLISHED, REVENUE DISTRIBUTION
LD 1403	LD 1591117
EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE	UPDATED (PART EEE)
LD 459 PUBLIC 51587	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
HOUSING	
BOND ISSUE	HOSPITALS
LD 48	SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE FACILITIES
HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES	ADMINISTRATIVE DISTRICT NO. 4
MAINECARE WAIVERS	MERGER INTO MRH CORP
LD 1318 RESOLVE 55100	LD 1708 P & S 14187
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH
RECOVERY & STABILITY PROGRAM	LD 1553 P & S 5
I D 1337 RESOLVE 105 100	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HOSPITALS (Cont.)	HOUSING (Cont.)
ALZHEIMERS DISEASE	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
RECOGNITION & MANAGEMENT POLICY	INCOME TAX CREDIT
LD 1072	LD 1645
DEATHS	LD 1817 PUBLIC 379205
REPORTS TO CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER	PER UNIT EXPENDITURES CAP
LD 673 PUBLIC 87143	LD 591
EMPLOYEES	SURPLUS STATE PROPERTY
ASSAULT ON, CLASS C CRIME	LD 1394 RESOLVE 62
LD 926	ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS
LD 119931	FUNDING
HOSPITAL LIENS	LD 18392
LIMITS ON PRIORITY	MEMORY CARE STUDY
LD 1133 PUBLIC 270	LD 1548 RESOLVE 106103
LONG-TERM ACUTE CARE	BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
NEED STUDY	FAIRNESS, EQUITY & ACCESS
LD 439 RESOLVE 6986	LD 613 RESOLVE 6089
MAINECARE PROGRAM	DISCRIMINATION
PRESUMPTIVE ELIGIBILITY	CRIMINAL HISTORY
LD 1360	LD 1572
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS	ELDERLY & DISABLED HOUSING
RURAL, NONRURAL, ACUTE CARE	HOUSING NAVIGATOR ESTABLISHED
LD 1350	LD 1146
NORTHERN LIGHT GOULD	HOMELESS PERSONS
AIR MEDICAL TRANSPORT FUNDED	BOND ISSUE
LD 1165	LD 4815
OPERATING EXPENSES	EMERGENCY GENERAL ASSISTANCE
DHHS RECOMMENDED PERCENTAGES	LD 459 PUBLIC 51587
LD 1591	RENTAL SUBSIDY PROGRAM
PATIENT FEES	LD 120197
ALTERNATIVE PAYMENT OPTIONS	HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES
LD 66	MAINECARE WAIVERS
PATIENT RELEASE	LD 1318 RESOLVE 55100
GUARDIANSHIP STUDY	LOW-INCOME HOUSING
LD 1229	TAX CREDIT
	LD 1265
HOTELS & MOTELS	PROGRAMS
VACATION RENTALS	MENTAL ILLNESS & SUBSTANCE USE
REGISTRATION & PERMIT PROCESS	LD 96493
LD 1588	RENTAL HOUSING
	CONDOMINIUM FORECLOSURES
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES	LD 1522
SEE LEGISLATURE	MUNICIPAL RENT CONTROL
	LD 522
HOUSING	PROPERTY USED FOR METHAMPHETAMINE
SEE ALSO LANDLORD & TENANT	LD 89138
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS	SECURITY DEPOSITS
MUNICIPAL PLANNING & ZONING	LD 473
LD 970 PUBLIC 145	SHORT-TERM, REGULATION
ADULTS WITH INTEL DISABILITIES	LD 209178
DHHS PILOT PROJECT	
LD 1450102	

rage	rage
HOUSING AUTHORITY	HUMAN RIGHTS-SEXUAL ORIENT (Cont.)
AFFORDABLE HOUSING	LGBTQ SAFE & INCLUSIVE LEARNING
SURPLUS STATE PROPERTY	LD 181356
LD 1394 RESOLVE 62185	UNIVERSAL BASIC INCOME
FEDERAL WEATHERIZATION PROGS	ESTABLISHED
HEAT PUMP INSTALLATION	LD 567
LD 1766 PUBLIC 306	
HOUSING & LOAN PROGRAMS	HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION
ELDERLY & DISABLED, ACCESSIBILITY	INVESTIGATIONS
LD 1131 RESOLVE 50	PILOT PROGRAM
HOUSING FIRST ASSISTANCE	LD 1294148
LD 1404	POWERS & DUTIES
HOUSING FOR HOMELESS PERSONS	INVESTIGATIONS
BOND ISSUE	LD 1702 PUBLIC 465154
LD 4815	STAFF & EQUIPMENT
RENTAL SUBSIDY PROGRAM	FUNDED
LD 1201	LD 759143
LOW-INCOME HOUSING	WORKPLACE DISCRIMINATION
TAX CREDIT	EMPLOYEE DATA REPORTS
LD 1265	LD 480
RENTAL ASSISTANCE	
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER RECOVERY	HUNTING
LD 1523 PUBLIC 524	ANTLERLESS DEER
STATE CEILING 2019 & 2020	PERMIT TRANSFERS
PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS	LD 1740 PUBLIC 324127
LD 435 P & S 2	SENIOR HUNTER PERMIT
	LD 190121
HUMAN RIGHTS	ANTLERLESS DEER PERMITS
SEE ALSO HARASSMENT	SUPER PACK HOLDERS & LOTTERY
CIVIL RIGHTS PROTECTIONS	LD 881 PUBLIC 116124
PROTECTED CLASSES	APPRENTICE HUNTER LICENSE
LD 1703	SUPERVISOR
DISCRIMINATION	LD 1740 PUBLIC 324127
BASED ON SEX PROHIBITED	BAG & POSSESSION LIMITS
LD 433140	VIOLATION PENALTIES
PROTECTIONS	LD 1787
LD 1702 PUBLIC 465	BEAR
EMPLOYMENT DISCRIMINATION	SEASON, PERMITS, BAG LIMITS
PREGNANT PERSONS	LD 1118
LD 666 PUBLIC 490143	SPRING SEASON ESTABLISHED
HARASSMENT & DISCRIMINATION	LD 337122
UNLAWFUL BEHAVIORS	BIRDS
LD 1701 PUBLIC 464	PROVISIONS REVISED
PROTECTIONS	LD 1818 PUBLIC 355127
DOMESTIC & SEXUAL VIOLENCE VICTIMS	COYOTE
LD 1245	SUNDAY HUNTING, FEES
RACIAL, ETHNIC & TRIBAL POPULATIONS	LD 1179
PERMANENT COMMISSION ESTABLISHED	CROSSBOW HUNTING
LD 777 PUBLIC 457	DEER ARCHERY SEASON
SEXUAL ORIENTATION	LD 27 PUBLIC 98120
CONVERSION THERAPY PROHIBITIONS	LIFETIME LICENSE HOLDERS
LD 1025 PUBLIC 165	LD 1717 PUBLIC 325126

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
HUNTING-CROSSBOW HUNTING (Cont.) WILD TURKEY SEASON	HUNTING (Cont.) REGISTRATION AGENTS
LD 27 PUBLIC 98120	FEES & RETENTION AMOUNT
DEER 70	LD 728
AIRBOW SEASON (DEL)	REGISTRATION OF GAME
LD 1717 PUBLIC 325126	BEAR, DEER, MOOSE & TURKEY
DEER BAITING	LD 1787
LD 1804	SPECIAL HIDE DEALERS
HANDGUN SEASON	BEAR FAT USE
LD 996	LD 1787
MUZZLE-LOADING SEASON	UPLAND GAME
LD 188	SEASON EXTENDED
SEASON EXTENDED	LD 265 PUBLIC 42121
LD 175	WILD TURKEY
YOUTH HUNTING DAYS	BAG LIMIT
LD 617	LD 275
DEER & MOOSE PERMITS	LD 1117125
COMBAT-INJURED VETERANS	FALL YOUTH SEASON
LD 313	LD 33 RESOLVE 18120
DEER, BEAR, MOOSE, TURKEY	PERMITS, FEES, TAGGING ELIMINATED
FEEDING, CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE	LD 1117
LD 1818 PUBLIC 355	YOUTH HUNTING WEEKENDS
DISABLED VETERANS	ESTABLISHED
INCREASED ACCESS	LD 891124
LD 865 PUBLIC 199124	25 0, 1
DOG TRAINING	HYDROELECTRIC GENERATORS
CLUBS PER COUNTY INCREASED	SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
LD 528 PUBLIC 65122	BEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
LICENSE REVOCATION	HYDROELECTRIC PLANTS
THERMAL IMAGING DEVICE USE	RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCE
LD 1787	REQUIREMENTS
LICENSES	LD 1279
COMPLIMENTARY, GOLD STAR FAMILIES	25 12//
LD 1488 PUBLIC 443	ICE FISHING
RESTRICTED PERSONS	SEE FISHING
LD 1787	
RETIRED GAME WARDENS	IDENTIFICATION
LD 26	ACQUIRED BRAIN INJURY
LICENSES & PERMITS	CARD AUTHORIZED
GOLD STAR FAMILIES	LD 49 PUBLIC 506
LD 6631	CHILD IDENTITY PROTECTION
MOOSE	PROCEDURES & REPORT TO LEGISLATURE
ANTLERLESS MOOSE	LD 12982
LD 1818 PUBLIC 355127	NAME CHANGES
MOOSE PERMITS	NOTICE REQUIREMENT LIMITATION
PERMIT HOLDER DEATH, TRANSFER	LD 1771
LD 932 PUBLIC 143124	PHOTO ID
TRANSFERS TO VETERANS	REQUIRED FOR VOTING
LD 708 PUBLIC 191	LD 322222
PROHIBITED AREAS	DD 322
MEGUNTICOOK LAKE & VICINITY SANCT	IDENTITY THEFT
LD 1818 PUBLIC 355127	SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES
1010 1 OPLIC 200	SEE CHINES & OLLEH WED

<u>Page</u>	Page
IMMIGRANTS	IMPROVE HOME & COMMUNITY SERV TF
AT-RISK CHILDREN	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
PETITIONS, COURT JURISDICTION	ESTABLISHED
LD 1596 PUBLIC 366	LD 65390
EMPLOYMENT	
CREDENTIALING & SKILLS LOAN PROG	INCOME TAX
LD 1685 PUBLIC 447	ASSESSMENTS
ENGLISH INSTRUCTION & JOB TRAINING	TAX EQUALIZATION ASSESSMENT
WELCOME CENTER & DOE PROGRAM	LD 1647
LD 647	CORPORATE
FOOD & INCOME ASSISTANCE SERVICES	BRACKETS & RATES
EXPANDED	LD 903196
LD 1317	CREDITS
HEALTH INSURANCE	ACCESSIBLE HOUSING (DEL)
STATE HEALTH PLAN ELIGIBILITY	LD 1131 RESOLVE 50
LD 109	AFFORDABLE HOUSING
IMMIGRATION STATUS INFORMATION	LD 1645
DISCLOSURE	AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROJECTS
LD 1449	LD 1817 PUBLIC 379205
EMPLOYMENT	APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS
LD 1077	LD 70189
LEGAL PROTECTIONS	ATTORNEYS, UNDERSERVED AREAS
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES	LD 1424
LD 1589	BIOFUEL PRODUCTION & USE
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL	LD 1698
ESTABLISHED	BUSINESS HEADQUARTERS EXPANSION
LD 1107	LD 1798 PUBLIC 401204
WORKING CONDITIONS	CAPITAL INVESTMENT CREDIT
PROTECTIONS	LD 1671 PUBLIC 527
LD 219	CONSOLIDATION WORKING GROUP
LD 21)	LD 1491 RESOLVE 74202
IMMUNITY	EARNED INCOME
LIABILITY	LD 104190
BLOOD TESTS AT FATAL ACCIDENTS	LD 1647
LD 264 PUBLIC 18922	LD 1671 PUBLIC 527203
CAMPGROUND OWNERS	EARNED INCOME REPLACED (DEL)
LD 488	LD 1491 RESOLVE 74202
DRUG DONATION & REDISPENSING PROG	EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY
LD 1661	LD 1164199
HEALTH CARE, INDEPENDENT MINORS	EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY, EXPANDED
LD 1275 PUBLIC 20699	LD 349129
REPORTING HAZING (DEL)	ELECTRIC MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 1765 PUBLIC 37256	LD 604194
VOLUNTEER TELEHEALTH PROVIDERS	FAME STUDENT DEBT RELIEF PROGRAM
LD 1263 PUBLIC 289114	LD 39416
VOLUNTEERS AT DISASTERS	FAMILY DEV ACCOUNT CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 506 PUBLIC 49141	LD 1305
LD 300 FUBLIC 47	FOOD PROCESSING BUSINESSES
IMPLEMENT VOTING BY MAIL COMM	LD 1586 PUBLIC 386202
	HEALTH CARE PRECEPTORS
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED	
	LD 1256
LD 272	

<u>Page</u>	Page
INCOME TAX-CREDITS (Cont.) HOMESTEAD DISABILITY MODIFICATIONS	INCOME TAX-EXEMPTIONS (Cont.) OUT-OF-STATE PENSIONS
LD 6	LD 561
LOW-INCOME HOUSING DEVELOPMENT	OUT-OF-STATE RETIREMENT PLANS
LD 1265	LD 1019
MAINE WORK CREDIT ESTABLISHED	OVERTIME PAY
LD 104190	LD 963197
MAINE WORK CREDIT ESTABLISHED (DEL)	RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS
LD 1491 RESOLVE 74202	LD 276
RENEWABLE CHEMICALS FROM BIOMASS	RETIREMENT SYSTEM PENSIONS
LD 1698	LD 162191
SEED CAPITAL INVESTMENT	FEDERAL CONFORMITY
LD 483	REFERENCES UPDATED
LD 1200	LD 1744 PUBLIC 233204
SMALL BUSINESS HIRING INCENTIVE	PARTNERSHIPS
LD 725	AUDITS, FEDERAL TAX
SMALL BUSINESS SAVINGS ACCOUNTS	LD 1819 PUBLIC 380
LD 1156	PROVISIONS REVISED
STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS	RATES, CREDITS, REFUNDS
LD 73190	LD 1798 PUBLIC 401
LD 1164	RATES
LD 1530	3% SURCHARGE, INCOMES OVER \$200,000
SUPER CREDIT FOR R&D	LD 15081
LD 977	INCREMENTAL REPEAL
WORK OPPORTUNITY TAX CREDIT	LD 107
LD 734	REDUCED
DEDUCTIONS	LD 1292
EMPLOYERS, TAXES PAID ON TIPS	REGULATIONS
LD 607	REVISED
EXPENSES, MARIJUANA BUSINESSES	LD 958197
LD 1322	SUBTRACTION MODIFICATIONS
FIREARM SAFE OR LOCKBOX	EMPLOYER STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS
LD 85	LD 1350
LONG-TERM CAPITAL GAINS	MEPERS PICK-UP CONTRIBUTIONS
LD 905	LD 1817 PUBLIC 379205
PENSION DEDUCTION AMOUNT	SURCHARGE
LD 1019	INCOMES ABOVE \$1,450,000
STUDENT LOAN PAYMENTS	LD 963
LD 73	TAXABLE INCOME
	CLARIFIED LD 1817 PUBLIC 379
TUITION PROGRAMS LD 71	UNITARY CORPORATIONS
EXEMPTIONS	INCOME FROM OUTSIDE UNITED STATES
ABLE ACCOUNT EARNINGS	
LD 1637 PUBLIC 348	LD 403
CAPITAL GAINS	CHILDRENS CANCER RESEARCH
LD 905	LD 1044 PUBLIC 433198
DISABLED VETERANS	LD 1044 FUBLIC 433198
LD 35189	INDIAN CLAIMS SETTLEMENT ACT
EMPLOYEE STOCK & COOPERATIVES	SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
LD 1520	SEE FOFULAR NAMES OF LAWS
MILITARY PAY	
LD 72	
109	

Page	Page
INDIAN PURCHASE TOWNSHIP BRIDGE 3666 ON ROUTE 11	INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM (Cont.) DIRECT INITIATIVES
NAMED FOR DET BENJAMIN CAMPBELL	ALTERNATIVE PETITION SIGNATURES
LD 1827 RESOLVE 86218	LD 1437 CONRES 1
	AMENDMENTS AFTER PASSAGE
INDIANS	LD 1565
SEE NATIVE AMERICANS	LEGAL REVIEW REQUIRED
	LD 1669232
INDIGENOUS PEOPLES DAY	LEGISLATIVE REVIEW
SEE COMMEMORATIONS	LD 1565
	NEW OR INCREASED TAXES & FEES
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES COMMISSION	LD 252
POWERS & DUTIES	PETITION SIGNATURES
PROBATE COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEYS	LD 255
LD 1021146	LD 374
RESERVE FUND	DIRECT INITIATIVES & PEOPLES VETO
FUNDING FROM GENERAL FUND (PT PPPP)	COMMITTEE FUNDING
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1583
EB 1001 1 0BE10 5 1011 11111111111111111111111111111	PASSAGE
INDIGENT PERSONS	PERCENT OF VOTE REQUIRED
LEGAL SERVICES	LD 1255
EXPANDED	REFERENDUM
LD 1067	BALLOT QUESTION LANGUAGE
PETITIONS FOR CERTIORARI	LD 534 PUBLIC 414
LD 574 PUBLIC 427	MUNICIPAL BALLOT QUESTIONS
25 07 1 1 0 5 2 1 0 1 2 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 2	LD 53 PUBLIC 58177
INDUSTRIAL HEMP	RECOUNTS
SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS	LD 1476 PUBLIC 288186
	REFERENDUM QUESTIONS
INFANTS	SUMMARY ON BALLOT
SEE CHILDREN	LD 1438
	SIGNATURE COLLECTION
INHERITANCE & ESTATE TAXES	PAYMENT RESTRICTIONS
SEE ALSO TAXATION	LD 499 PUBLIC 456
EXCLUSION	WORDING ON BALLOTS
AMOUNT & ADJUSTMENTS	FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT
LD 420	LD 294
AMOUNT REDUCED	
LD 518	INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT
FARMLAND	ABUSE OF PROPERTY
LD 420	ENFORCEMENT
	LD 1787127
INITIATED LEGISLATION	FISCAL STABILITY PROGRAM
SEE ALSO ELECTIONS	FUNDING DELAYED (PART LLL)
PETITIONS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 343
PUBLIC HEARINGS	FISH & WILDLIFE MANAGEMENT
LD 1209 PUBLIC 152	REFORMS
	LD 74
INITIATIVE & REFERENDUM	FISH HATCHERIES
SEE ALSO ELECTIONS	BOND ISSUE
SEE ALSO REFERENDUM	LD 1215

<u>Page</u>	Page
INLAND FISH & WILDLIFE DEPT (Cont.) FISH STOCKING	INLAND FISH & WILDLIFE DEPT (Cont.) TRAPPING RULES
LOCAL AUTHORIZATION	SEASON CHANGES
LD 1579 PUBLIC 263	LD 490 PUBLIC 19122
FISHING SEASONS	TURKEY HUNTING
RULEMAKING	ANNUAL BAG LIMIT REPORT
LD 1298 PUBLIC 9126	LD 275
FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF	WARDEN SERVICE
ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030	CITATION FORMS & PROCEDURES
LD 1159 RESOLVE 32	LD 163634
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS	WILDLIFE BIOLOGY
ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS (PART MMM)	INTERNSHIP PROGRAM
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 386129
HUNTING	LD 300129
FEEDING, CHRONIC WASTING DISEASE	INMATES
LD 1818 PUBLIC 355	SEE PRISONERS
HUNTING & BOATING LICENSES	SEE PRISONERS
REGULATIONS REVISED	INSURANCE
LD 1740 PUBLIC 324	ACCIDENT INSURANCE
INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANTS RISK ASSESSMENT TOOL	MEDICAL MARIJUANA COVERAGE
LD 879	LD 942
	ADJUSTERS CONTRACT SOLICITATION
STICKER FEE INCREASED	CONTRACT SOLICITATION
LD 235 PUBLIC 264	LD 1829 PUBLIC 382119
INVESTIGATION PROCEDURES	CLAIMS
SCIENTIFIC TESTING EXPENSES	DUPLICATIVE OR INCORRECT PAYMENTS
LD 1787	LD 291 PUBLIC 30
LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM	OVERPAYMENT (DEL)
FUNDED	LD 291 PUBLIC 30109
LD 321	LICENSES
STATE AGENCY COLLABORATION	NONRESIDENTS LD 1829 PUBLIC 382119
LD 649	
LICENSES	LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE
FRAUDULENT ACQUISITION & POSSESSION	PREMIUM INCREASES & NOTIFICATION
LD 1824 PUBLIC 452	LD 5 PUBLIC 25
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU	MOTORIZED WATERCRAFT
ESTABLISHED	REQUIRED
LD 2336	LD 1525
PENOBSCOT RIVER	MULTIPLE-EMPLOYER WELFARE ARR
FISHERIES RESTORATION (DEL) LD 817 PUBLIC 72	ASSOCIATIONS LD 368 PUBLIC 96
REGULATIONS TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS	NOT INSURERS LD 367
TECHNICAL CORRECTIONS	
LD 1717 PUBLIC 325	POLICIES CONSUMER CENETIC INFORMATION
SAFETY PROGRAMS	CONSUMER GENETIC INFORMATION
FIREARMS, BOATS, ATVS, SNOWMOBILES	LD 1314 PUBLIC 208115
LD 121 PUBLIC 190	SURPLUS LINES
SEARCH & RESCUE OPERATIONS	AUTHORITY FEE
VOLUNTEER CORPS ESTABLISHED	LD 1829 PUBLIC 382119
LD 258	
STRIPED BASS	
FISHING PROHIBITIONS	
LD 1551 PUBLIC 224	

<u>rage</u>	<u>rage</u>
INSURANCE BUREAU	INVASIVE AQUATIC PLANTS
AFFORDABLE CARE ACT	SEE LAKES
DHHS WAIVER APPLICATION (PART SSS)	
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	ISLAND FALLS
FEES	DIRECTIONAL SIGNS
AUTHORITY TO LOWER OR SUSPEND	INTERSTATE 95
LD 1599117	LD 850
HEALTH CARE COVERAGE	
SMALL BUSINESSES	JAILS
LD 1243114	SEE ALSO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS
LICENSES	BASIC NECESSITIES
NONRESIDENTS	POTABLE WATER
LD 1829 PUBLIC 382119	LD 1121 PUBLIC 126
MENTAL HEALTH PARITY LAW	BIOLOGICAL SAMPLES
COMPLIANCE REPORTING	COLLECTION, AUTHORIZED STAFF
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	LD 1678 PUBLIC 36934
PRESCRIPTION DRUGS	COUNTY & REGIONAL JAILS
PRICE INCREASES	INTENSIVE CASE MANAGERS
LD 1409116	LD 414
	COUNTY JAIL OPERATIONS PROGRAM
INSURANCE PREMIUM TAX	FUNDING (PART WWWW)
SEE ALSO TAXATION	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
ANNUITIES	COUNTY JAILS
ELIMINATED	CORRECTIONS DEPT COST REIMB
LD 625	LD 46024
CREDITS	FACILITIES BOND ISSUE
LOW-INCOME HOUSING DEVELOPMENT	LD 133319
LD 1265	FUNDING
ED 1203	LD 97328
INTEL DISAB & AUTISM DEATH REV PNL	IN-PERSON VISITS
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 767 PUBLIC 7627
ESTABLISHED	LONG-TERM INCARCERATIONS
LD 1377	LD 80427
22 10 / /	MUNICIPAL ASSESSMENTS
INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES	LD 132131
SEE DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED PERS	MUNICIPAL TAX ASSESSMENT
	LD 75526
INTENTIONAL PEER SUPPORT SPEC BD	REIMBURSEMENT, CERTAIN PRISONERS
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 925
ESTABLISHED	STATE FUNDING PERCENTAGE
LD 1349	LD 678
	LD 691
INTERNATIONAL TRADE CENTER	CUMBERLAND COUNTY
DOMESTIC DIVISION	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH UNIT STUDY
ESTABLISHED	LD 239 RESOLVE 4384
LD 1334	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER CLINIC
22 100	LD 46
INTERNET	FEMALE INMATES
SEE TELECOMMUNICATIONS	TREATMENT
	LD 1422
INTERTIDAL LAND	INMATES
SEE SHORELAND	ACCESS TO MENSTRUAL PRODUCTS
	LD 628 PUBLIC 13925

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
JOB TRAINING	JUDICIAL DEPT (Cont.)
ADULT WORKFORCE READINESS	COURT CASE NOTIFICATIONS
FUNDING	TEXT MESSAGING SYSTEM
LD 718	LD 1516 PUBLIC 497152
APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS	JUDGES & JUSTICES
EXPANSION	COL ADJUSTMENTS (PART NNN)
LD 1502135	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
INCOME TAX CREDIT	JURORS
LD 70	COMPENSATION
LICENSING REQUIREMENT FULFILLMENT	LD 9138
LD 890	POWERS & DUTIES
CAREER CENTERS	DIFFERENTIATED CASE MGMT SYSTEM
UNIVERSAL JOB APPLICATION SYSTEM	LD 634142
LD 168	SALARY SCHEDULES
COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP PROG	ADJUSTED FOR NONUNION EMPLOYEES
CRITERIA, REQUIREMENTS, OUTREACH	LD 1846 PUBLIC 5023
LD 139 PUBLIC 66	
IMMIGRANT WORKFORCE	JURY
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ESTABLISHED	SEE ALSO COURTS
LD 1107	JURORS
PROGRAMS	COMPENSATION
DOE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM	LD 9138
LD 152154	COMPENSATION INCREASED
WALDO COUNTY STUDY	LD 279
LD 1193	
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT (DEL)	JUVENILE CODE
LD 139 PUBLIC 66	SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT	
INSTITUTE ESTABLISHED	JUVENILE COURT
LD 1342	EVIDENCE
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARDS	STATEMENT PROTECTIONS
FUNDING	LD 1397 PUBLIC 22032
LD 1359	HIVENIUE OFFENDEDO
LODG	JUVENILE OFFENDERS
JOBS SEE EMPLOYMENT DRACTICES	SEE ALSO CHILDREN
SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES	SEE ALSO CRIMES & OFFENSES ALTERNATIVES TO INCARCERATION
IONECDODO	TASK FORCE ESTABLISHED
JONESBORO ROUTE 1 TO MACHIAS	
HANNAH & REBECCA WESTON TRAIL	LD 110830 CORRECTIONS SERVICES
LD 17 RESOLVE 2	MENTAL HEALTH CARE
LD 17 RESOLVE Z200	LD 1479 PUBLIC 15533
JUDGES	CRIMINAL PROCESSING
	MINIMUM AGE, INCARCERATION & CHARG
COMPENSATION INCREASED	LD 1684
LD 781	RIGHT TO COUNSEL
LD /01	LD 1684
JUDICIAL DEPT	DETENTION
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	DETENTION DETENTION WITH ADULTS
AGREEMENTS FUNDED	LD 1727
LD 1846 PUBLIC 5023	RECORDS
LD 1040 1 ODLIC 302	CONFIDENTIALITY
	LD 1573 PUBLIC 525152
	LP 13/3 1 OPLIC 323132

rage	rage
JUVENILE OFFENDERS-RECORDS (Cont.)	LABOR DEPT (Cont.)
DISSEMINATION	CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS
LD 764 RESOLVE 90143	APPRENTICESHIP COORDINATORS
SEALING PROCESS	LD 152154
LD 1670	CAREER CENTERS
SENTENCING OPTIONS	UNIVERSAL JOB APPLICATION SYSTEM
RESTITUTION	LD 168
LD 1304 PUBLIC 474149	CAREER DEVELOPMENT & JOB TRAINING
	DOE YOUTH INTERNSHIP PROGRAM
KATAHDIN LAKE	LD 152154
SEE BAXTER STATE PARK	COMPETITIVE SKILLS SCHOLARSHIP PROG
	CRITERIA, REQUIREMENTS, OUTREACH
KENNEBEC RIVER	LD 139 PUBLIC 66156
RECLASSIFICATIONS	DISABLED PERSONS
EAST BRANCH WESSERUNSETT CLASS A	VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION PROGRAM
LD 1743 PUBLIC 333	LD 888
	EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
KENO	WORKFORCE SUPPORT PROGRAM
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 1584
	EARNED INCOME TAX CREDIT
KEROSENE	NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES
SEE FUEL	LD 104
WIN WALL A CE A DARENTE EQUID DOCC	FAMILY & MEDICAL LEAVE
KIM WALLACE ADAPTIVE EQUIP PROG	PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
SEE FINANCE AUTHORITY	LD 1410
ZZZZZEDAZ	FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE
KITTERY	PAID INSURANCE PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
TORT CLAIMS	LD 883
AUTHORIZED FOR NH ACCIDENT LD 933	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030
WHALEBACK LIGHTHOUSE	LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210
BREAKWATER, DOCK & GANGWAY FUND	HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES
LD 135	IMPROVEMENT TASK FORCE
LD 133	LD 65390
LABELING	IMMIGRANT WORKFORCE
FOODS	DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL ESTABLISHED
NANOTECHNOLOGY	LD 1107164
LD 8899	INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL FACILITIES
MAINE-MADE PRODUCTS	CLOSURE OR RELOCATION NOTICE
CERTIFICATION PROGRAM	LD 201 PUBLIC 118157
LD 1690	PERSONNEL
MEAT & POULTRY	LABOR STANDARDS DIRECTOR (PT OOO)
LD 351 PUBLIC 455	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
	POWERS & DUTIES
LABOR DEPT	FEDERAL & STATE REPORTS (PT WWW)
SEE ALSO REHABILITATION SERV BUR	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS	TRAINING & SUPPORT SERV RPTS (PT VVV)
AUTHORIZED	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 890	SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS
CALL CENTERS	HIRING, TRAINING, RETENTION STUDY
RELOCATION NOTICE (DEL)	LD 1641 RESOLVE 5955
LD 201 PUBLIC 118	

<u>rage</u>	rage
LABOR DEPT (Cont.) TOXIC CHEMICALS WORKPLACE, SAFER ALTERNATIVES LD 1017 RESOLVE 47	LABOR RELATIONS (Cont.) STRIKES PUBLIC EMPLOYEES LD 900
WORKERS, SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER EMPLOYER CERTIFICATION PROGRAM LD 140	QUALIFICATIONS LD 317 PUBLIC 184
LABOR RELATIONS COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGENTS, STATE & MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES LD 1451 PUBLIC 389	WAGES & BENEFITS PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS LD 1386
LD 757 PUBLIC 135	CREAT PONDS SEINE FISHING PROHIBITED LD 967
PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS LARGE-SCALE STATE PROJECTS LD 1639	LAND SEE REAL ESTATE LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE BOARD FUND EXPENDITURES COMMUNITY CONSERVATION PROJECTS LD 1836

Page	<u>Page</u>
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE BOARD (Cont.)	LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES
LAND ACQUISITION	BIAS-BASED PROFILING
BOND ISSUE	PROHIBITED
LD 911	LD 1475 PUBLIC 410151
LD 1836	CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS MANAGEMENT TEAMS
LAND RESOURCES BUREAU	LD 1092 PUBLIC 8930
PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE	DISPATCHERS
REPURPOSING NEGOTIATIONS (DEL)	SPECIAL RETIREMENT PLANS
LD 1436 RESOLVE 77	LD 1395 PUBLIC 364167
	DRUG OFFENSES
LAND USE PLANNING COMMISSION	HANDHELD NARCOTICS ANALYZERS
MEMBERSHIP	LD 78827
APPOINTMENTS REVISED	PROPERTY SEIZURES
LD 5687	RECORD & CASE TRACKING
REVISED	LD 677
LD 1561	PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES
PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE	AT-RISK PERSONS PROGRAM (DEL)
REPURPOSING NEGOTIATIONS (DEL)	LD 1485 PUBLIC 44233
LD 1436 RESOLVE 7764	CONTACT PERSON PROGRAM
REGIONAL PLANNING	LD 1485 PUBLIC 44233
COMMUNITY COORD & LAND USE INVENT	SCHOOL SAFETY
LD 1561	OFFICER VISITS
	LD 118251
LANDFILLS	STATE EMPLOYEES
SEE ALSO SOLID WASTES	RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS
CLOSURES	LD 833162
STATE COST SHARE	TRACKING DEVICES
LD 603 PUBLIC 9374	AUTHORIZATION FOR USE
SOLID WASTES	LD 627 PUBLIC 489142
MATERIALS TRACKING	
LD 401	LAW ENFORCEMENT ASSOCIATION
	COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
LANDLORD & TENANT	AGREEMENTS FUNDED
SEE ALSO HOUSING	LD 1845 PUBLIC 5052
DISCLOSURES	
PROPERTY USED FOR METHAMPHETAMINE	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
LD 89138	ARRESTS & QUESTIONING
EVICTION	SEXUAL CONTACT PROHIBITED
SERVING WRIT OF POSSESSION	LD 1375 PUBLIC 43832
LD 1057	ASSAULT AGAINST
FORCIBLE ENTRY & DETAINER	AGGRAVATED ASSAULT ESTABLISHED
RETALIATION, SEXUAL HARASSMENT	LD 26222
LD 1097 PUBLIC 351147	OFFENSIVE PHYSICAL CONTACT
RENT	LD 26222
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS	BODY-WORN CAMERAS
LD 308	REQUIRED
SECURITY DEPOSITS	LD 63625
LIMIT	USE WORK GROUP
LD 473	LD 63625
TENANCIES AT WILL	CAR ACCIDENT RESULTS IN DEATH
NOTICE REQUIREMENTS	BLOOD SAMPLES, LIABILITY
LD 308	LD 264 PUBLIC 18922

<u>Page</u>	Page
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS (Cont.)	LEGAL AID
COUNTY	CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES
CONSTABLES, EXECUTION OF PROCESS	FUNDING & QUALIFICATIONS
LD 1102 PUBLIC 147	LD 214 PUBLIC 509139
LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL	
ADDITIONAL NAME CRITERIA	LEGISLATURE
LD 1088	COMMITTEE REVIEW
MUNICIPAL	ECONOMIC IMPACTS
RETIRED, HEALTH INS PROG TRUST	LD 18331
LD 1664 PUBLIC 280	FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS
OFFICER-INVOLVED DEATHS	GENERAL FUND (PART QQQQ)
REVIEW PANEL ESTABLISHED	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1219 PUBLIC 435148	IMPACT STATEMENTS ON LEGISLATION
POWERS & DUTIES	PUBLIC HEALTH CONSULTATIONS
IMMIGRANTS & ASYLUM SEEKERS	LD 867
LD 1589153	LEGISLATIVE PROCESS
RETIRED	EXECUTIVE BRANCH PARTICIPATION
COUNTY & MUNICIPAL HEALTH INS	LD 257 PUBLIC 136178
LD 415	LEGISLATORS
TRAINING	ALLOWANCES INCREASED
PROHIBITED FIREARMS POSSESSION	LD 1379185
LD 1811 PUBLIC 411	ELECTION RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS
UNIFORMS	LD 95
VETERAN INSIGNIA	FORMER, COMPENSATION FOR LOBBYING
LD 1408 PUBLIC 221	LD 76 PUBLIC 57219
VEHICLES	FREEDOM OF ACCESS TRAINING
IMPROPER PASSING	LD 1416 PUBLIC 300150
LD 546 PUBLIC 254	HOUSING ALLOWANCE
	LD 1427185
LAWYERS	INTEGRITY & ACCOUNTABILITY
SEE ATTORNEYS	LD 453179
	SALARIES INCREASED (DEL)
LEAD POISONING CONTROL	LD 1667 PUBLIC 384187
ABATEMENT	SALARY & ALLOWANCES INCREASED
TESTING & RISK ASSESSMENT	LD 1328184
LD 1116 PUBLIC 47996	STATE PERSONNEL
ABATEMENT ORDERS	LD 370178
FILED WITH REGISTRY OF DEEDS	TERM LIMITS EXPANDED
LD 336 PUBLIC 10085	LD 1462186
BLOOD LEAD LEVEL TESTS	TERMS REVISED
CHILDREN	LD 58177
LD 976 PUBLIC 20193	LEGISLATORS & STAFF
SCHOOL DRINKING WATER	RACIAL HARASSMENT TRAINING
TESTING	LD 825 PUBLIC 41181
LD 153 PUBLIC 15882	LEGISLATURE & TRIBES RELATIONSHIP
SCREENING & DIAGNOSIS	CONFERENCE ESTABLISHED
DHHS PROPERTY INSPECTIONS	LD 1653
LD 986	POLICY & LEGAL ANALYSIS OFFICE
STATE GOAL	TITLE 28-A REVISIONS
EXTENDED	LD 1495 RESOLVE 15
LD 1116 PUBLIC 479	POWERS & DUTIES
	DELEGATION OF POWERS
	LD 928182

<u>Page</u>	Page
LEGISLATURE (Cont.)	LEGISLATURE (Cont.)
REGULATION	TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE
PROVISIONS REVISED	FUNDING STUDY
LD 1814	LD 1435
REVIEW OF SUBSTANTIVE RULES	Y PAYMONON.
ADULT USE MARIJUANA PROGRAM, DAFS	LEWISTON
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	ADULT EDUCATION
ADULT-USE MARIJUANA, POLICY OFFICE	IMMIGRANT WELCOME CENTER
LD 1837	LD 647
CLEAN ELECTION ACT, GOV ETHICS COMM	PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE
LD 23 RESOLVE 6	PLANNING
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	LD 571
LD 383 RESOLVE 2159	Y Y A DAY YOU'
EFF DEL OF ED SERVICE, DOE	LIABILITY
LD 98 RESOLVE 8	SEE IMMUNITY
FEDERALLY MANDATED RULES	Y YDDY
LD 285 PUBLIC 29	LIBEL
HOME & COMMUNITY BENEFITS, DHHS	SEE CIVIL PROCEDURE
LD 282 RESOLVE 2084	I IND A DIEG
HOME HEALTH SERVICES, DHHS	LIBRARIES
LD 1356 RESOLVE 51	SEE ALSO STATE LIBRARY
INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM, DHHS	REGIONAL LIBRARY SYSTEMS
LD 99 RESOLVE 1782	ESTABLISHED
LEARNING RESULTS, DOE	LD 1396 PUBLIC 15053
LD 283 RESOLVE 12	RESOURCE SHARING
OIL STORAGE FACILITIES SITING, DEP	FUNDED (DEL)
LD 281 RESOLVE 27	LD 1149 PUBLIC 52150
PERSONNEL CREDENTIALING, DOE	TELECOMMUNICATIONS ED ACCESS FUND
LD 1478 RESOLVE 10153	FUND PRIORITIES & USE
PRIVATE NON-MED INST SERV, DHHS	LD 147 PUBLIC 5257
LD 1510 RESOLVE 39	WASHINGTON COUNTY
PRODUCER MARGINS, MILK COMMISSION	INTERNET ACCESS FUNDED (DEL)
LD 24 RESOLVE 165	LD 147 PUBLIC 5257
PUC, TRANSMISSION & DISTRIB STDS	I IDD I DV I DVIGODV COUNCH
LD 196 RESOLVE 19	LIBRARY ADVISORY COUNCIL
QUALITY DATA SETS, HEALTH DATA ORG	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 100 RESOLVE 9	ESTABLISHED
REHAB & COMM SUPP SERV, DHHS	LD 1396 PUBLIC 15053
LD 1696 RESOLVE 40	I IDD I DIV GOLD MOGION
SUICIDE AWARENESS, DOE	LIBRARY COMMISSION
LD 97 RESOLVE 1436	MEMBERSHIP
SENATE	REVISED
DECREASED & TERMS EXPANDED	LD 1396 PUBLIC 15053
LD 1489	A ACENIAR DA ARRO
SENATORS	LICENSE PLATES
4-YEAR TERMS	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 1462	LICENCEC
STATE AGENCY INFORMATION	LICENSES FOREIGN CREDENTIAL C
LIMITATION OF ACCESS PROHIBITED (DEL)	FOREIGN CREDENTIALS
LD 257 PUBLIC 136	PFR DEPT WORK GROUP
TAX EXPENDITURES	LD 1841 RESOLVE 792
REVIEW PROCESS REPORTING DATES	

Page	<u>Page</u>
LICENSES (Cont.) LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARDS BARRIERS STUDY	LIQUOR SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LD 532	LIQUOR & LOTTERY COMMISSION
OCCUPATIONAL & PROFESSIONAL	INSTANT TICKET GAMES
APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS	FUNDS FOR TICK RESEARCH LABORATORY
LD 1502	LD 631224
CONVERSION THERAPY PROHIBITIONS	LIQUOR PRICING
LD 1025 PUBLIC 165	APPEALS PROCESS
LD 1296115	LD 702
LIENS	LITTERING
HOSPITAL LIENS	BALLOONS
LIMITS ON PRIORITY	RELEASE PROHIBITED
LD 1133 PUBLIC 270147	LD 93775
	FINES
LIFE INSURANCE	MINIMUM SET
COVERAGE	LD 323
NALOXONE CONSIDERATION	
LD 1047 PUBLIC 203	LOANS
PREEXPOSURE PROPHYLAXIS MED	BUSINESS
LD 1764119	EMPLOYEE-OWNED & COOPERATIVES
DISCRETIONARY CLAUSES	LD 1520
PROHIBITED (DEL)	SUPERVISED LENDERS
LD 1089 PUBLIC 179	LOCATION
	LD 1767119
LIMERICK	
STINSON BRIDGE	LOBBYISTS
NAMED WOODSOME BRIDGE	CONTRIBUTIONS TO CAMPAIGNS
LD 244 RESOLVE 7	RESTRICTIONS
	LD 54
LIMITATION OF ACTIONS	FORMER LEGISLATORS
SEX OFFENSES	COMPENSATION RESTRICTIONS
EXTENDED	LD 76 PUBLIC 57
LD 67 PUBLIC 48321	REGISTRATION & REGULATIONS RACIAL HARASSMENT TRAINING
LIMITED LIADILITY COMPANIES	LD 825 PUBLIC 41181
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANIES SEE CORPORATIONS	LD 823 PUBLIC 41181
SEE COID ORTHONS	LOBSTERS
LINCOLN	SEE FISHING
BRIDGE TO CHESTER	SEE MARINE RESOURCES
NAMED FOR SGT GARY GORDON	SEE WHICH E RESOURCES
LD 7 RESOLVE 1	LOGGING
,	SEE TIMBER HARVESTING
LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS	
SEE FUEL	LONG CREEK YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CTR
	CLOSURE
LIQUID PROPANE	STUDY TASK FORCE
DEALERS	LD 110830
INCLUDED AS GAS UTILITY	FEMALE PRISONERS
LD 1558	HOUSING FACILITIES
	LD 172334

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
LONG-TERM CARE INSURANCE SEE HEALTH INSURANCE	MACHIAS ROUTE 1 TO JONESBORO
SEE INSURANCE	HANNAH & REBECCA WESTON TRAIL LD 17 RESOLVE 2
LONG-TERM CARE WORKFORCE COMM MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	MADISON DEPT OF ELECTRIC WORKS
ESTABLISHED (PART BBBBB)	CHARTER CHANGES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	BONDING AUTHORITY LD 694 P & S 4
LORING DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	
LORING JOB INCREMENT FINANCE FUND	MAGALLOWAY PLANTATION
ANTICIPATED FUNDS TRANSFER	DEORGANIZATION
LD 1835 PUBLIC 356	AUTHORIZATION & REFERENDUM LD 1568 P & S 13
LOTTERIES	
INSTANT TICKET GAMES	MAINE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION
FUNDS FOR TICK RESEARCH LABORATORY LD 631	HEALTH INSURANCE EXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING
STATE LOTTERY	LD 1353 PUBLIC 244115
BABLO REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	25 1000 1 05210 2
LD 25 PUBLIC 13	MAINE GUIDES
WINNINGS	SEE GUIDES
COURT FINES, SURCHARGES, ASSESS	
LD 1609 PUBLIC 304	MAINE MARITIME ACADEMY SEE MARITIME ACADEMY
LOW-CARBON ECONOMY TRANS COMM	
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING NETWORK
ESTABLISHED (DEL)	EMERGENCY ALERT SYSTEM
LD 1282 PUBLIC 347	BOND ISSUE
LOW-INCOME PERSONS	LD 381
BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	ANNUAL & EMERGENCY ALERT SYSTEM
FAIRNESS, EQUITY & ACCESS	LD 61044
LD 613 RESOLVE 6089	
COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES	MAINE STATE ARCHIVES
WHOLE FAMILY SUPPORT PROGRAMS	SEE STATE ARCHIVES
LD 864	MAINE CEASE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
FAMILY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNTS ADMINISTRATION BY UMAINE SYSTEM	MAINE STATE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
LD 1217 PUBLIC 239134	AGREEMENTS FUNDED
INCOME TAX DEDUCTION	LD 1845 PUBLIC 5052
LD 1305	25 10 10 1 0 5 210 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FOOD SUPPLEMENT BENEFITS	MAINE STATE LIBRARY
CONTINUATION AFTER 3 MONTHS	SEE STATE LIBRARY
LD 75291	
FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM	MAINE STATE TROOPERS ASSOCIATION
ASSET TEST & UTILITY ALLOWANCE	COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
LD 752	AGREEMENTS FUNDED LD 1845 PUBLIC 5052
DONATION & REDISPENSING PROGRAM	LD 1073 1 ODLIC 3032
LD 1661	MAINE TOURISM OFFICE SEE TOURISM OFFICE

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MAINE TURNPIKE	MARIJUANA (Cont.)
SEE ROADS	CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS
SEE ROLES	SEALED RECORDS
MAINE-MADE PRODUCTS	LD 846145
SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	LD 991146
SEE ECONOMIC DE VEEOTMENT	LD 1113147
MAINECARE	MANUFACTURING & TESTING FACILITIES
SEE MEDICAID	HEMP TESTING & PROCESSING
SEE MEDICINE	LD 17471
MAINECARE INDEPENDENT RATE COMM	MEDICAL & RECREATIONAL
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	CONFLICTS & INCONSISTENCIES CORR
ESTABLISHED	LD 1505 PUBLIC 331102
LD 1288	HEMP & HEMP PRODUCTS
LD 1200	LD 1749 PUBLIC 52813
MAINECARE REIMB RATES ADV COMM	RETAIL SHARED FACILITY
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 999
ESTABLISHED	MEDICAL MARIJUANA
LD 105295	APPROVAL, CAREGIVER RETAIL STORES
LD 1032	LD 1129 PUBLIC 21796
MALT LIQUOR	CREDIT UNION BUSINESS ACCOUNTS
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	LD 1402
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	CULTIVATION LIMITS
MAMMOGRAMS	LD 1218 PUBLIC 25698
SEE HEALTH INSURANCE	DELIVERY
SEE HEALTH INSURANCE	LD 1374
MANUFACTURED HOUSING	FOR-PROFIT DISPENSARIES
MOBILE HOMES	LD 1735 PUBLIC 312105
EXCISE TAX RATE	INSURANCE & WORKERS COMP COVERAGE
LD 1031	LD 942
TRAILERS	RECORD-KEEPING COSTS
SALES TAX EXEMPTION	LD 1505 PUBLIC 331102
LD 1608	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS (PART G)
WARRANTIES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
DAMAGE, TRANSPORTATION & HANDLING	TESTING FACILITY CERTIFICATION
LD 875	LD 1738 PUBLIC 354105
LD 6/5132	VISITING QUALIFYING PATIENT ACCESS
MAPLE SYRUP	LD 538 PUBLIC 20988
SEE FOOD	RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA
SEE FOOD	CONSUMING & POSSESSION IN VEHICLE
MARIJUANA	LD 63725
SEE ALSO DRUGS	EXCISE TAX FORMULA
ADULT USE MARIJUANA	LD 1076198
MARIJUANA & PRODUCT TESTING	LICENSING PROVISIONS
LD 1545	LD 719 PUBLIC 491224
SALES & EXCISE TAX REVENUES	OPEN CONTAINER IN VEHICLE
LD 335	LD 14121
STORE DELIVERY SERVICES	PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 1621	LD 720
COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES	RETAIL SALES
INCOME TAX DEDUCTIONS	LD 1432
LD 1322	SMOKING RESTRICTIONS
LD 1322	I D 1081 227

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MARIJUANA-RECREATIONAL MAR (Cont.) TESTING FACILITIES	MARINE RESOURCES-ELVERS (Cont.) TRANSACTION CARD SYSTEM
LD 719 PUBLIC 491224	LD 1514 PUBLIC 163175
TESTING FACILITY CERTIFICATION	LOBSTERS
LD 1738 PUBLIC 354	LIMITED-ENTRY ZONES
TESTING REQUIREMENTS (DEL)	LD 28172
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	OCEAN ACIDIFICATION
RETAIL MARIJUANA	AMELIORATION MEASURES
EXCISE & SALES TAX REVENUE (DEL)	LD 1286175
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	SHELLFISH
RETAIL MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS	TAGGING & SALE
DISTANCE FROM SCHOOLS	LD 1745 PUBLIC 334176
LD 1444	SHELLFISH CONSERVATION ORDINANCES
EXCISE & SALES TAX COLLECTION	SIZE REQUIREMENTS
LD 1652 PUBLIC 231	LD 960 PUBLIC 144173
FOOD PRODUCTS	SHELLFISH CONSERVATION PROGRAMS
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	ACTIVE MANAGEMENT AREAS
PRODUCT LABELS & WARNINGS (DEL)	LD 1419175
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	ON-SITE RESEARCHERS
PRODUCT STAMPING & EMBOSSING	LD 4
LD 719 PUBLIC 491	
	MARINE RESOURCES ADVISORY COUNCIL
MARIJUANA POLICY OFFICE	MEMBERSHIP
ADULT-USE MARIJUANA	REDUCED
RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	LD 1552 PUBLIC 225175
LD 1837	
	MARINE RESOURCES DEPT
MARINE PATROL OFFICERS	COMMERCIAL FISHING & AQUACULTURE
SERGEANTS	BOND ISSUE
SALARY INCREASE	LD 1705
LD 914	EELGRASS
MARKE PROOFE CEC	BED MAPPING
MARINE RESOURCES	LD 559
AQUACULTURE	ELVER FISHING LICENSES
BOND ISSUE	INSPECTION FEES
LD 547	LD 1514 PUBLIC 163
LD 1705	FISHERIES MANAGEMENT
LICENSING & REVOCATION	SMOLTIFICATION STUDY
LD 6208	LD 1241
STATUS & SUSTAINABILITY STUDY	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
LD 1420	ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030
AQUACULTURE LEASES & LICENSES	LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210
MUNICIPAL FEES	FUND TRANSFERS
LD 1148 PUBLIC 112	NONFEDERAL GRANTS (PT EEEEE)
AQUACULTURE LICENSES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LIMITED-PURPOSE, MINIMUM AGE	LAND-BASED AQUACULTURE
LD 1725 PUBLIC 232	LICENSING AUTHORITY
CLIMATE CHANGE	LD 1763 PUBLIC 310176
IMPACTS, TASK FORCE	LOBSTER FISHING
LD 1284	MACHIAS SEAL ISLAND
ELVERS	LD 618 RESOLVE 23172
LOTTERY, AQUACULTURE	

<u>Page</u>	Page
MARINE RESOURCES DEPT (Cont.)	MATTAWAMKEAG RIVER
MARINE PATROL OFFICERS	RECLASSIFICATIONS
SALARY INCREASE	TRIBUTARIES CLASS B
LD 914	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
PENOBSCOT RIVER	
FISHERIES RESTORATION (DEL)	MEATS
LD 817 PUBLIC 72	LABELING
PERMITS	MAINE PRODUCTS
RESEARCH, INTERTIDAL ZONE	LD 351 PUBLIC 4556
LD 1285	
SCALLOP LICENSES	MECHANICAL TRADES
APPRENTICE LICENSE ESTABLISHED	LICENSING
LD 1059 PUBLIC 107	INDEPENDENT ASSESSMENT & REPORT
SEA LEVEL RISE	LD 902133
BOND ISSUE	
LD 1615	MEDICAID
SEA LEVEL, OCEAN ACIDITY, DATA ACQ	ELIGIBILITY
BOND ISSUE	INCARCERATED INDIVIDUALS
LD 122419	LD 761 PUBLIC 49291
SEIZURE OF CONTRABAND	RETIREMENT & EDUCATION ACCOUNTS
LIBEL PROCEEDINGS REPRESENTATION	LD 36285
LD 1731 PUBLIC 449154	TANF PROGRAM
STRIPED BASS	LD 1774 PUBLIC 485105
FISHING PROHIBITIONS	TRANSITIONAL MEDICAID
LD 1551 PUBLIC 224	LD 1774 PUBLIC 485105
	EXPANSION
MARITIME ACADEMY	COVERED POPULATION STUDY (PT KKK)
SEE ALSO COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS	MAINECARE
CRIMINAL RECORDS	ABORTION SERVICES
LD 760	LD 2081
	LD 820 PUBLIC 274111
MARRIAGE	ADULT CARE & HOMEMAKER SERVICES
MINORS	LD 93593
INCIDENCE DATA COLLECTION & REPORT	ADULT DENTAL COVERAGE
LD 998 RESOLVE 46	LD 519110
NAME CHANGE	ALTERNATIVE PAIN TREATMENT
APPLICATION & LICENSE	LD 1082
LD 8 PUBLIC 82	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS
RECORDS	LD 1007 RESOLVE 9994
FILING, LICENSES, DIVORCE RECORDS	BENEFITS RECOVERY LIEN
LD 1803 PUBLIC 340	LD 194
UNDER 16 YEARS OF AGE	BRAIN INJURY WAIVER
PROHIBITED	LD 97293
LD 545	CHIROPRACTIC REIMBURSEMENT
MAGGACE THED ADJOTG	LD 15482
MASSAGE THERAPISTS	LD 234
LICENSING APPRENTICESHIP	LD 77591
LD 1502	CONVERSION THERAPY
PRACTICE	LD 1296115
LD 330	CUB CARE PROGRAM
.109	LD 1539
	103

<u>Page</u>	Page
MEDICAID-MAINECARE (Cont.)	MEDICAID-MAINECARE (Cont.)
DENTAL SERV, ADULT BENEFIT	WORK & PREMIUM PAYMENT REQS
LD 37385	LD 98193
DENTAL SERVICES EXPANSION	MAINECARE BENEFITS
LD 1453	FAMILY PLANNING BENEFIT
DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED CHILDREN	LD 78 PUBLIC 42081
LD 1178	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
DIRECT CARE WORKER REIMBURSEMENT	ADDICTION TREATMENT (PT B, C)
LD 399	LD 1000 PUBLIC 419
DOE BILLING REVIEW	AMBULANCE SERVICES
LD 651 RESOLVE 29	LD 91592
ELIGIBILITY & SERVICES CHANGES	ASSERTIVE COMMUNITY TREATMENT
LD 615 PUBLIC 26689	LD 113596
EXPENDITURE DATA REPORTING	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
LD 1353 PUBLIC 244115	LD 59389
FALSE CLAIMS	CHILD BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES
LD 1503	LD 103995
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS (PART HHH)	COMMUNITY INTEGRATION SERVICES
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 76391
HEALTHY MAINE FUND TRANS (BBBB)	DHHS REGULAR REVIEW PROCESS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 105295
HOSPITAL PRESUMPTIVE ELIGIBILITY	DIRECT CARE WORKERS (PT FFFFF) (DEL)
LD 1360	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LIMITED-BENEFIT CARD (DEL)	ENHANCED CRISIS STABILIZATION
LD 1228 RESOLVE 9598	LD 1315
LUNG CANCER SCREENING	FAMILY CARE BED-HOLD DAYS
LD 493	LD 1125 RESOLVE 9496
MAINECARE SERVICES OFFICE (PART YY)	INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM SERV
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1486 PUBLIC 290102
MANAGED DENTAL HEALTH CARE	LICENSED CLINICAL SOCIAL WORKERS
LD 230	LD 692
NONCITIZENS	MENTAL HEALTH COORDINATED CARE
LD 1317	LD 1461
NOTIFICATION LETTER REVISIONS	MINIMUM WAGE & PAID LEAVE IMPACT
LD 1228 RESOLVE 9598 NURSING & RESIDENTIAL CARE FACS	LD 88092 NURSING & ADULT CARE FACILITIES
LD 53988	LD 130999
PARENT & GUARDIAN TRANSPORTATION	NURSING & RES CARE FACILITIES
LD 1062	LD 1758
PARENTS, REHAB & REUNIFICATION PROC	NURSING FACILITIES
LD 195 PUBLIC 130	LD 112696
PAYMENT FROM ABLE ACCOUNTS	LD 1577
LD 1637 PUBLIC 348	NURSING HOME BAD DEBT (DEL)
PURCHASE OPTION	LD 1125 RESOLVE 94
LD 1755	NUTRITIONAL & PRESCRIPT DRUG THER
SENIOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICES	LD 70690
LD 1142	OBESITY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS
SUBOXONE REIMBURSEMENT	LD 93192
LD 266	OCCUPATIONAL & PHYSICAL THERAPY
UPPER PAYMENT LIMIT OPTIONS	LD 498
LD 18382	OPIOID TREATMENT PROVIDERS
VETERANS NURSING FACILITIES	LD 1630104
LD 606	

Page	<u>Page</u>
MEDICAID-MAINECARE REIMB (Cont.) REVIEW PROCESS & RATE COMMISSION	MEDICARE (Cont.) SAVINGS PROGRAM
LD 1288	ASSET LIMITS REVIEW
TELEHEALTH & TELEMONITORING SERV	LD 765 RESOLVE 4191
LD 1655	INCOME & ASSET TEST
TOBACCO USE CESSATION SERVICES	LD 1106
LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	ED 1100
VETERANS HOMES (PART XXXX)	MEDICINE LICENSURE BOARD
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS
MAINECARE WAIVERS	ALZHEIMERS DISEASE
COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES, SPOUSES	LD 1072113
LD 84 RESOLVE 10281	LICENSING RECORDS
HOME-DELIVERED MEALS	INSPECTION & REDACTION
LD 1373	LD 1580 PUBLIC 499152
HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION	MEMBERSHIP
LD 1404	INCREASED
HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES	LD 1660118
LD 1318 RESOLVE 55100	REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
MEDICALLY TAILORED FOOD	SCHEDULE
LD 1373	LD 1810 PUBLIC 378137
SPOUSES, PERS SUPP SPEC (HHHHHH) (DEL)	
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	MEGUNTICOOK LAKE & VICINITY SANCT
SERVICES	SEE HUNTING
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX	
LD 465	MENTAL HEALTH FACILITIES
	FORENSIC PATIENTS
MEDICAL DIRECTION & PRACTICES BRD	RESIDENTIAL STEP-DOWN FACILITY
MEMBERSHIP	LD 28484
EXPANDED	
LD 1724 PUBLIC 370	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
	SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE SERVICES
MEDICAL EDUCATION	SEE ALSO MENTALLY ILL PERSONS
DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP	AVAILABILITY & ACCESS
FUNDED	APPEAL OF PROVIDER DENIAL
LD 440 PUBLIC 510	LD 1822
MEDICAL EVALUATION OFFICE	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
MEDICAL EXAMINER OFFICE	WORKFORCE EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS
PERSONNEL MEDICOLEGAL DEATH DIVESTIGATOR (LL)	LD 1007 RESOLVE 9994
MEDICOLEGAL DEATH INVESTIGATOR (LL) LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	BRIDGING RENTAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	FAIRNESS, EQUITY & ACCESS
MEDICAL MADIHIANA	LD 613 RESOLVE 6089
MEDICAL MARIJUANA SEE MARIJUANA	CHILDREN STUDY COMMISSION ESTABLISHED
SEE MARIJUANA	LD 40 RESOLVE 9681
MEDICARE	CHILDREN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH NEEDS
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	ABUSE & NEGLECT THERAPY
HOSPITALS	LD 103995
LD 1350	FUNCTIONAL FAMILY THERAPY
PART B PREMIUM COVERAGE	LD 103995
SMALL GROUP PLANS	HOSPITAL STAYS, ADVOCATE STUDY
LD 616111	LD 1418
22 070	RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT FACILITIES
	LD 984 RESOLVE 5494

Page	Page
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Cont.)	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES (Cont.)
CONSUMER COUNCIL & LOCAL COUNCILS	PERSONNEL
MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS	HIRING & RETENTION
LD 1032	LD 1737105
CONVERSION THERAPY	WORKERS COMPENSATION BENEFITS
PROHIBITIONS	LD 1736171
LD 1025 PUBLIC 165	PROGRESSIVE TREATMENT PROGRAMS
LD 1296	EVALUATION, FIREARMS POSSESSION
CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTERS	LD 1811 PUBLIC 411155
ESTABLISHED	OUT-OF-STATE INSTITUTIONS
LD 80391	LD 23283
CRISIS RESPONSE SYSTEMS	REIMBURSEMENT
DHHS STUDY GROUP	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH WORKFORCE
LD 73891	LD 59389
CRISIS SERVICES SYSTEM	COORDINATED SPECIALTY CARE
ESTABLISHED	LD 1461
LD 717	EARLY INTERVENTION & TREATMENT
CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS	LD 1461
MANAGEMENT TEAMS	STATE SYSTEM
LD 1092 PUBLIC 89	COMPREHENSIVE PLAN DEVELOPMENT
DELIVERY	LD 1602 RESOLVE 100104
UNDERSERVED AREAS, INCENTIVES	SUICIDE PREVENTION TRAINING
LD 3	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE
INSURANCE PARITY	LD 429110
FEDERAL LAW COMPLIANCE	
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	MENTAL HEALTH WORKING GROUP
REPORTING (DEL)	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	ESTABLISHED
INTENTIONAL PEER SUPPORT	LD 1602 RESOLVE 100104
LICENSING & STATE BOARD	
LD 1349	MENTALLY ILL PERSONS
JUVENILE OFFENDERS	CRISIS INTERVENTION
CORR DEPT GUARDIANSHIP POWERS	ACCESS TO SOCIAL WORKERS
LD 1479 PUBLIC 155	LD 68390
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES	MAINECARE COVERAGE
AT-RISK PERSONS PROGRAM (DEL)	LD 1315
LD 1485 PUBLIC 442	HOUSING PROGRAMS
CONTACT PERSON PROGRAM	PERSONS WITH SUBSTANCE USE DISORD
LD 1485 PUBLIC 442	LD 96493
MAINECARE	HOUSING SUPPORT SERVICES
COMMUNITY SUPPORT SERVICES	MAINECARE WAIVERS
LD 77591	LD 1318 RESOLVE 55100
MENTAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS	INCARCERATED
DUTY TO WARN & PROTECT	FORENSIC EMERGENCY & CRISIS BEDS
LD 287 PUBLIC 317	LD 129531
MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER LOANS	PROTECTIVE CUSTODY
REPAYMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	EVALUATION PROCEDURES, WEAPONS
LD 3128	LD 1811 PUBLIC 411155
PEER RESPITE PROGRAMS	WORKERS COMPENSATION
AUTHORIZED	ENTITLEMENT
LD 876. 92	LD 600

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MERCURY	MILITARY FORCES (Cont.)
DENTAL FILLINGS	RESERVES
STATE-FUNDED PROCEDURES	TRAINING CORPS INSTRUCTORS
LD 1161	LD 75046
MERCURY-ADDED LAMPS	STATE RETIREMENT SYS SERVICE CREDIT
RECYCLING & MANUFACTURER REPORTS	LEBANON, GRENADA, PANAMA
LD 1668 PUBLIC 286	LD 467
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL	
PENOBSCOT RIVER DREDGING	MILK
LD 1287	SEE DAIRY INDUSTRY
MERRYMEETING TRAIL	MILK COMMISSION
SEE TRAILS	MINIMUM PRICE FOR MILK
	WAIVED FOR FOOD BANK DONATIONS
METHAMPHETAMINE	LD 292 PUBLIC 3576
SEE DRUG OFFENSES	PRODUCER MARGINS
	RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE
MILITARY FORCES	LD 24 RESOLVE 165
ADJUTANT GENERAL	
DEPUTY, APPOINTMENT	MILO
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4
COMPENSATION	MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH
INCOME TAX EXEMPTION	LD 1553 P & S 5
LD 72	
FAMILIES	MINIMUM AGE TACKLE FOOTBALL COMM
PARENTAL RIGHTS	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	ESTABLISHED
GOLD STAR FAMILIES	LD 71145
FREE ENTRY TO STATE PARKS	
LD 1695	MINIMUM WAGE
HUNTING LICENSES	SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
LD 663	Mana
MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES	MINORS
LD 663	SEE CHILDREN
JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS	MODIL E HOMES
COMMAND	MOBILE HOMES
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	SEE MANUFACTURED HOUSING
MILITARY JUSTICE CODE	MONEY
OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	MONEY DIGITAL CURRENCY
NATIONAL GUARD	REGULATION
FACILITIES BOND ISSUE	LD 1767119
LD 1836	LD 1/0/119
FACILITIES SECURITY	MONHEGAN PLANTATION
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	ORDINANCES
SERVICE	MOTOR VEHICLE USE
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	LD 953
SOUTH PORTLAND AIR STATION	22 /00
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	MONSON
NATIONAL GUARD & RESERVES	HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4
CIVIL ACTIONS, BENEFITS & STATUS	MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH
LD 1807 PUBLIC 341233	LD 1553 P & S 5

Page	<u>Page</u>
MOOSE	MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE (Cont.)
SEE HUNTING	TOTAL LOSS CLAIMS
MOOGEHEAD HINGTION TOWNSHIP	POSSESSION OF VEHICLE LD 842112
MOOSEHEAD JUNCTION TOWNSHIP	LD 842112
LAND CONVEYANCE LITTLE MOOSE UNIT	MOTOR VEHICLES
LD 179914	MOTOR VEHICLES SEE ALSO RECREATIONAL VEHICLES
LD 1/9914	ACCIDENTS RESULTING IN DEATH
MORTGAGES	OPERATOR BLOOD SAMPLE
FORECLOSURES	LD 264 PUBLIC 18922
CONDOMINIUMS	AUTOCYCLES
LD 1522	REGISTRATION & LICENSING
LAND INSTALLMENT CONTRACTS	LD 1627 PUBLIC 345217
LD 1426	CAR SEATS
MEDIATION, SERVICER SANCTIONS	WEIGHT & AGE LIMITS
LD 1327 PUBLIC 363149	LD 157207
NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	COMMERCIAL VEHICLES
LD 907 PUBLIC 361145	DRIVERLESS PROHIBITED
PROCEDURES & TIME FRAME	LD 844212
LD 1405 PUBLIC 408	DIESEL-POWERED
PUBLIC SALE	OPERATION WITH VISIBLE SMOKE
LD 1175147	LD 1769 PUBLIC 335218
MORTGAGE LOAN SERVICERS	EMERGENCY & AUXILIARY LIGHTS
GOOD FAITH REQUIREMENT	LIFE SUPPORT TRANSPORT VEHICLES
LD 1327 PUBLIC 363149	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
NONBANK MORTGAGE LENDERS	POLICE VEHICLES
RESTRICTIONS	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
LD 1767	EMISSIONS STANDARDS
	CATALYTIC CONVERTER REQUIREMENT
MOTOR CARRIERS	LD 22170
SEE ALSO MOTOR VEHICLES	EXCISE TAXES BASED ON PURCHASE PRICE
WEIGHT EXEMPTIONS COMMERCIAL VEHICLES	LD 119190
LD 1498	BASED ON VALUE
WRECKERS	LD 1031197
NUMBER OF VEHICLES	HANDHELD CELL PHONES & DEVICES
LD 1075	USE PROHIBITED WHILE DRIVING
LD 10/3	LD 165 PUBLIC 486207
MOTOR FUEL TAXES	HEADLIGHTS
SEE GASOLINE TAXES	BRIGHTNESS
SEE GROODING TAKES	LD 491
MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE	HEIGHT & WIDTH LIMITS
SEE ALSO INSURANCE	SNOWPLOW & EQUIPMENT EXEMPTION
LIABILITY COVERAGE	LD 1769 PUBLIC 335218
PROPERTY DAMAGE	INSPECTION
LD 2	BIENNIAL INSPECTION
RENTAL VEHICLES	LD 389209
COVERED VEHICLE TYPES EXPANDED	ELIMINATED FOR NONCOMMERCIAL VEH
LD 1793 PUBLIC 376	LD 270
PEER-TO-PEER CAR SHARING	NEW VEHICLES
LD 1615 PUBLIC 367	LD 10
	VEHICLES LESS THAN 5 YEARS OLD
	LD 117

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)	MOTOR VEHICLES-REGISTRATION (Cont.)
LIGHTS	FEES REVISED
HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE VEHICLES	LD 1528 PUBLIC 352217
LD 1555 PUBLIC 327	GOLD STAR FAMILIES
NUMBER PLATES	LD 663
DECALS ELIMINATED	LD 1487 PUBLIC 390216
LD 1533	INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION PLAN
FEES INCREASED	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
LD 1034	MUNICIPAL FEES
FEES REVISED	LD 917 PUBLIC 255
LD 1528 PUBLIC 352	SEMITRAILERS
ISSUANCE, RECALLS, DECALS	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	REGISTRATION & LICENSES
RETENTION OF NUMBER	AUTOMATED VEHICLES
LD 826	LD 1710
STAYCATIONLAND PLATES	RENTAL
LD 120	PRIVATE RENTAL VEHICLES (DEL)
TEMPORARY PLATES	LD 1615 PUBLIC 367117
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	SHORT-TERM, TAX INCREASED
OPERATION	LD 839
ATV TRAILS	SALES
LD 1109 PUBLIC 204	CREDIT
AUTOMATED VEHICLES	LD 1767
LD 1710	SALES TAX
INTERTIDAL ZONE RESTRICTIONS	REVENUE TO HIGHWAY FUND
LD 290172	LD 43
OVERWEIGHT STANDARDS	SALVAGE VEHICLES
HEAVY DUTY RECOVERY VEHICLES	REPORTING & CERTIFICATES
LD 1769 PUBLIC 335	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
PLUG-IN ELECTRIC VEHICLES	SCRAPPERS
INCENTIVE PROGRAM	RECORDS, RETENTION
LD 1299	LD 1783 PUBLIC 397218
INCOME TAX CREDIT	SEAT BELTS
LD 604194	CHILD RESTRAINT SYSTEMS
REBATES, INFRASTRUCTURE FUND	LD 1269 PUBLIC 299215
LD 614 PUBLIC 25859	STATE VEHICLES
REGISTRATION SURCHARGE	ZERO-EMISSION VEHICLES
LD 1257	LD 1086
STATE PURCHASE REQUIRED	TEXTING WHILE DRIVING
LD 1562	INCLUDES PORTABLE ELECTRONIC DEV
RACING	LD 280
ANTIQUE TRACTORS	TIRES
LD 11321	SNOW TIRES REQUIRED
TRACTOR PULLING	LD 213
LD 114330	TITLES
REGISTRATION	COPIES PERMITTED
CANCER RESEARCH DONATIONS (DEL)	LD 83
LD 1044 PUBLIC 433	RECYCLED, SALVAGE, SCRAP EXEMPTION
DOCUMENTS & FEES	LD 823 PUBLIC 141212
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	VEHICLES MORE THAN 15 YEARS (DEL)
FEES INCREASED	LD 823 PUBLIC 141212
LD 1034	

<u>Page</u>	Page
MOTOR VEHICLES (Cont.)	MUNICIPAL BOND BANK
WEIGHT LIMITS	GARVEE BONDS
REVISED, FRAME END HEIGHTS	ISSUANCE AUTHORIZED (PART E)
LD 1769 PUBLIC 335	LD 1002 PUBLIC 415213
	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
MOTOR VEHICLES BUREAU	BOND ISSUE
ADMINISTRATIVE FEES	LD 46917
REVISED	FUNDING FROM GENERAL FUND (PT 0000)
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
PERSONNEL	STATE CEILING 2019 & 2020
SALARY INCREASES (PART K)	PRIVATE ACTIVITY BOND ALLOCATIONS
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	LD 435 P & S 2
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION	
PROVISIONS REVISED	MUNICIPALITIES
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	SEE ALSO ORDINANCES
RECORDS	ABANDONED & DISCONTINUED ROADS
AUTOMATIC VOTER REGISTRATION	PROCEDURES
LD 1463 PUBLIC 409	LD 1536186
MOTORDOLTE	ABANDONED ROADS
MOTORBOATS	DISCONTINUANCE PRESUMPTION
SEE WATERCRAFT	LD 1415
MOTOROWOLES	ADULT USE MARIJUANA
MOTORCYCLES	SALES & EXCISE TAX REVENUES
AUTOCYCLES PEGISTRATION & LIGHNIGHE	LD 335
REGISTRATION & LICENSING	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSING
LD 1627 PUBLIC 345	COMMON CONSUMPTION AREAS
OPERATION	LD 1680 PUBLIC 281232
2-WHEEL & 3-WHEEL MOTORCYCLES	ANIMALS
LD 1782 PUBLIC 337	STRAY ANIMALS LD 1230 PUBLIC 43710
RIDER EDUCATION	
INSTRUCTOR LICENSES (DEL) LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	AQUACULTURE LEASES & LICENSES FEES
SCHOOL & INSTRUCTOR LICENSE FEES	LD 1148 PUBLIC 112174
LD 1528 PUBLIC 352	BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
SCHOOL LICENSING & INSPECTION	MUNICIPAL SYSTEMS
LD 1782 PUBLIC 337	LD 1063 PUBLIC 108
LD 1/62 FUBLIC 33/	BROADBAND SERVICE
MT DESERT ISLAND	REQUIREMENTS
WATERS	LD 1651
COMMERCIAL VESSEL OPERATION	BUILDING & ENERGY CODE
LD 331	ADOPTION & ENFORCEMENT REQS
LD 331	LD 1509 PUBLIC 39133
MT KATAHDIN TRAIL	CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ADMIN
SEE ROADS	LD 855 PUBLIC 51727
SEL KOMPS	CONSERVATION & EFFICIENCY APPENDIX
MUNICIPAL ASSOCIATION	LD 1543 PUBLIC 39233
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS	ENFORCEMENT & INSPECTION
HOME RULE POWERS STUDY	LD 167534
LD 1425	PERMIT SURCHARGE (DEL)
22 1 120	LD 855 PUBLIC 51727
	STRICTER REQS AUTHORIZED
	LD 92128

Page	<u>Page</u>
MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)	MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
BUILDINGS	ELECTRICITY OUTAGES
ENERGY EFFICIENCY BOND ISSUE & PROG	REMOVAL OF FALLEN LINES (DEL)
LD 1119	LD 372 PUBLIC 12058
BURYING GROUNDS	ELECTRICITY PROVIDERS
CARETAKERS	CHOSEN AT REFERENDUM
LD 1176	LD 154265
CANDIDATES FOR OFFICE	EMINENT DOMAIN TAKINGS
CONTRIBUTION LIMITS	TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES
LD 780 PUBLIC 51	LD 138364
CHARTERS	EMPLOYEE LABOR RELATIONS
ADOPTION & REVISION VOTING	STRIKES
LD 482	LD 900162
CHARTER COMMISSIONS	EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INFORMATION
LD 1128 PUBLIC 149	CONFIDENTIALITY
COMM PROP ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY	LD 1790 PUBLIC 451155
PROGRAM ESTABLISHMENT	NOTIFICATION OF THEFT
LD 1748	LD 696 PUBLIC 512181
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE	EMPLOYEES
APPLICANT INFORMATION DISCLOSURE	COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
LD 1440	LD 757 PUBLIC 135161
COUNTY JAILS	LD 1041
TAX ASSESSMENT	LD 1237 PUBLIC 240165
LD 755	ENERGY ALTERNATIVES & TECHNOLOGY
LD 132131	BOND ISSUE
CULVERT UPGRADES	LD 29916
BOND ISSUE	ENERGY EFFICIENCY
LD 923	EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST PROGRAM
CULVERTS	LD 1836
INSTALLATION & REPLACE COSTS	EXCISE TAX COLLECTION
LD 1473	STATE REIMBURSEMENT
DANGEROUS BUILDINGS	LD 1031
DEMOLITION PROCEDURES	FISH STOCKING
LD 390	AUTHORIZATION
DEORGANIZATION	LD 1579 PUBLIC 263126
VOTING PROCEDURES	GENERAL ASSISTANCE
LD 482	
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS	REIMBURSEMENT RATES
	LD 1403
DURATION	
LD 746 PUBLIC 140	MORATORIUM
TELECOMM INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 197
LD 1123	GROWTH MANAGEMENT PLANS
ELDERLY RESIDENTS	SEA LEVEL RISE
AGING IN PLACE PLANNING	LD 563 PUBLIC 153180
LD 301 PUBLIC 38	GROWTH MANAGEMENT PROGRAMS
ELECTED OFFICIALS	FEE REGULATION LANGUAGE
INTEGRITY & ACCOUNTABILITY	LD 1391185
LD 453	IMMIGRATION STATUS INFORMATION
RECALL	DISCLOSURE
LD 554	LD 1449150
ELECTIONS	LANDFILLS
RECOUNTS	DISPOSAL SURCHARGES
LD 1476 PUBLIC 288	LD 988

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)	MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)
LAW ENFORCEMENT & FIREFIGHTERS	PLANNING & ZONING
RETIRED, HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN	ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS
LD 415	LD 970 PUBLIC 145182
LD 1674 PUBLIC 446171	PLUG-IN ELECTRIC VEHICLES
LIQUOR LICENSES	INCENTIVE PROGRAM
ON-PREMISES CONSUMPTION RESTRICT	LD 1299
LD 1619 PUBLIC 167	POSTING OF ROADS
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	RESTRICTIONS
AUTHORIZED	LD 261
LD 65	PROPERTY TAX
LD 1110198	ASSESSMENT & COLLECTION OPT-OUT
PREPARED MEALS & LODGING	LD 824195
LD 1254	PROPERTY TAX DEFERRALS
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	ELDERLY RESIDENTS
APPROVAL, CAREGIVER RETAIL STORES	LD 1145199
LD 1129 PUBLIC 217	PROPERTY TAX RELIEF
MOTOR VEHICLE EXCISE TAX	REQUIREMENTS & PROCEDURES
REVENUE TO ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 811 PUBLIC 159195
LD 118	SENIOR STABILIZATION PROGRAM
MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND	LD 812
BOND ISSUE	PROPERTY TRANSFERS
LD 794	SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DIS SYS
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS	LD 31971
CONFLICT OF INTEREST PROHIBITIONS	SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DIS SYS (DEL)
LD 1066	LD 543 RESOLVE 13
NOISE ORDINANCES	PUBLIC UTILITY FACILITIES & POLES
SPORT SHOOTING RANGES	
	REGULATION, RIGHTS-OF-WAY
LD 489	LD 1206 PUBLIC 12863
OFFICERS	PUBLIC UTILITY POLES
FREEDOM OF ACCESS TRAINING	ACCESS
LD 1416 PUBLIC 300	LD 1192 PUBLIC 12762
ORDINANCES	RECORDS
GROCERY STORES ON HOLIDAYS	MINORS, REC & ED PROGRAMS
LD 15	LD 1511
POSTING LAND	RECYCLING
LD 948	REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
RENT CONTROL	LD 112 PUBLIC 29170
LD 522	REFERENDUM
PEDAL-POWERED TOUR VEHICLES	BALLOTS, QUESTION
USE AUTHORIZED	LD 53 PUBLIC 58177
LD 1084	SINGLE-USE PLASTIC BAGS (DEL)
PEDESTRIAN SAFETY	LD 1532 PUBLIC 34677
FUND	REVENUE SHARING
LD 778	INCREASES & SPENDING (PART H)
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
MUNICIPAL EXEMPTIONS AUTHORIZED	RESTORED
LD 146191	LD 133191
PEST MANAGEMENT	LD 193191
FUNDING	LD 444192
LD 6438	REVENUES
	LODGING SALES TAX
	LD 609194

rage	<u>rage</u>
MUNICIPALITIES (Cont.)	MUNICIPALITIES-TAX LIEN FORECL (Cont.)
ROAD MAINTENANCE	HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
RESPONSIBILITY	LD 451193
LD 1536	TRANSPORTATION
ROAD SIGNS	CORRIDOR DISTRICT FORMATION
REMOVAL	LD 1266 PUBLIC 242215
LD 1682 PUBLIC 228	VOTING PROCEDURES
SALES & USE TAX	EARLY VOTING AUTHORIZED
SHARE FROM STATE	LD 619
LD 1278	WEAPONS POLICIES
SCHOOL COST SHARING	PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS & VOTING PLACES
SHARE CALCULATION	LD 1470 186
LD 385	ZONING
SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS	PUBLIC UTILITY EXEMPTIONS
BENEFIT INCREASED	LD 1383
LD 62 PUBLIC 36189	LD 130304
SERVICE CENTER COMMUNITIES	NAIL TECHNOLOGISTS
ADDITIONAL SALES TAX ASSESSMENT	LICENSING
LD 156	APPRENTICESHIP
SHELLFISH CONSERVATION ORDINANCES	LD 1502
SIZE REQUIREMENTS	LD 1302133
LD 960 PUBLIC 144173	NALOYONE
	NALOXONE SEE DRIC OFFENSES
SHELLFISH CONSERVATION PROGRAMS	SEE DRUG OFFENSES
ACTIVE MANAGEMENT AREAS	SEE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER
LD 1419	NAMES
LD 4	CHANGES MARRIAGE APPLICATION & LICENSE
PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS & TRAILS LD 1101	LD 8 PUBLIC 82138
PERMITS & CODE ENFORCEMENT	NATIONAL GUARD
	SEE MILITARY FORCES
LD 562 PUBLIC 4073	SEE MILITARY FORCES
SHORT-TERM HOUSING	NATIVE AMEDICANO
REGULATION	NATIVE AMERICANS
LD 209	CASINOS
SMALL WIRELESS FACILITIES	JOINT TRIBAL ENTITY
PERMITTED USES	LD 1144
LD 1517 PUBLIC 223	COMMEMORATIONS
SUBDIVISIONS CONFLICTS WITH STATE LAW	INDIGENOUS PEOPLES DAY LD 179 PUBLIC 59177
LD 550 PUBLIC 174	CRIMINAL JUSTICE ACADEMY
TAX COLLECTION	WABANAKI TRUSTEE
SEPARATE BILLS FOR EDUCATION COSTS	LD 735 PUBLIC 10326
LD 655	DOMESTIC & SEXUAL ABUSE COMM
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS	MEMBERSHIP
BROADBAND SERVICES	LD 870 PUBLIC 188145
LD 854 PUBLIC 260	FISHING RIGHTS
PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES	SUSTENANCE FISHING
LD 1122 PUBLIC 148	LD 1775 PUBLIC 46379
TAX LIEN FORECLOSURES	GAMES OF CHANCE
HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER	ONLINE SPORTS POOLS
LD 448	LD 1571
LD 451	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
NATIVE AMERICANS-GAMES OF CH (Cont.)	NATURAL GAS (Cont.)
SPORTS BETTING	PUBLIC SCHOOLS
LD 1348	NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION
GENERAL ASSISTANCE	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
TRIBE REIMBURSEMENT	
LD 1403	NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
INDIAN CLAIMS SETTLEMENT ACT	ASSESSMENTS
ADOPTION OF FEDERAL LAWS	PUC EVALUATION
LD 1709	LD 98061
IMPLEMENTATION ACT REPEALED	PROPANE DEALERS
LD 954146	INCLUDED AS PUBLIC UTILITY
INHERENT TRIBAL SOVEREIGNTY	LD 1558
LD 680143	RATES & CHARGES
LAND TIME & ACREAGE LIMITS	USE REDUCTION INCENTIVES
LD 573	LD 104861
PASSAMAQUODDY & PENOBSCOT RIGHTS	
LD 1709	NATURAL RESOURCES PROTECTION ACT
LEGISLATURE & TRIBES RELATIONSHIP	SEE POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
CONFERENCE ESTABLISHED	
LD 1653	NET ENERGY BILLING
PASSAMAQUODDY TRIBE	SEE ELECTRIC UTILITIES
JURISDICTION OVER NONMEMBERS	
LD 766	NEW ENGLAND WATER POLLUTION COMM
SLOT MACHINE OPERATION	PROGRAMS
LD 1244	FUNDED
PASSMAQUODDY TRIBE/PENOBSCOT NAT	LD 959 PUBLIC 51975
TRIBAL COURT CONVICTIONS, FIREARMS	
LD 4421	NEWCASTLE
PENOBSCOT NATION	FRANCES PERKINS HOMESTEAD
CRIMINAL OFFENSE JURISDICTION	ACQUISITION FUNDING
LD 766144	LD 24639
JURISDICTION OVER NONMEMBERS	
LD 766144	NEWSPAPERS
PENOBSCOT RIVER FISHERIES (DEL)	LEGAL NOTICES
LD 817 PUBLIC 72	2ND CLASS POSTAL NOT REQUIRED
SCHOOL MASCOTS	LD 481
PROHIBITED	SALES & USE TAXES
LD 944 PUBLIC 12348	EXEMPTION
STATE & TRIBES RELATIONSHIP	LD 1238
AGENCY POLICY DEVELOPMENT	
LD 1392	NO NEW ENGLAND POISON CENTER
STATE FUNDS	ADMINISTRATION
FEDERAL BLOCK GRANT FUNDS	FUNDING
LD 1134	LD 74591
TRIBAL-STATE COLLABORATION	NOVOE CONTROL
CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT	NOISE CONTROL
LD 1490	ORDINANCES SPORT SHOOTING RANGES
NATUDAL CAS	SPORT SHOOTING RANGES LD 489179
NATURAL GAS OFFSHORE DRILLING	ட்ப 4071/9
PROHIBITED	NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENTS
LD 955 PUBLIC 294	SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
LD 755 1 ODLIC 274	SEE EM LOT MENT TRUCTICES

Page	Page
NONDRIVER IDENTIFICATION CARDS SEE DRIVERS LICENSES	OIL HEATING OIL BIOFUEL STUDY
NONPRESCRIPTION DRUGS SEE DRUGS	LD 1080
NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS SEE CORPORATIONS	LD 955 PUBLIC 29475
NOTA DIEG DUDI IG	OIL HEATING SYSTEMS
NOTARIES PUBLIC UNIFORM LAW	TANKS REPLACEMENT, LOANS & GRANTS
SECRETARY OF STATE REVIEW	LD 1780
LD 384 RESOLVE 11140	LD 1/80
ED 301 RESOLVE 11	OIL PIPELINES
NURSES	PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE
SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	REPURPOSING OPPORTUNITIES
NURSE ANESTHETISTS	LD 1436 RESOLVE 7764
HEALTH INSURANCE SERVICE COVERAGE	
LD 1434116	OLD ORCHARD BEACH
NURSING EDUCATION LOAN PROGRAM	ROADS
REPAYMENT CONDITIONS	DOT STUDY
LD 799	LD 487
NURSING BOARD	OLD TOWN
CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS	STILLWATER BRIDGE
ALZHEIMERS DISEASE	NAMED FOR LLEWELLYN ESTES
LD 1072113	LD 207 RESOLVE 10
LICENSING RECORDS	
INSPECTION & REDACTION	OPEN BURNING
LD 1580 PUBLIC 499	ONLINE BURN PERMITS
REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	FEES REPEALED
SCHEDULE	LD 178813
LD 1810 PUBLIC 378	ODED ATUNC UNDER INCLUENCE
NURSING HOMES	OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION
SEE ALSO HEALTH CARE FACILITIES	EVIDENCE & INFERENCE LEVELS
FUNDING	LD 63725
EXPANDED	BLOOD & URINE TESTING
LD 1308	SEARCH WARRANTS & CONSENT
LICENSED BEDS	LD 76226
REDUCTION & INCREASE	LAW ENFORCEMENT REPORTING
LD 1577	OFFENSE SUBSTANCE CATEGORIES
	LD 648 PUBLIC 12125
OBESITY	MARIJUANA
SEE DISEASES	BLOOD LEVELS
O COMPANYON A THEFT : THE	LD 637
OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS	TESTING
LICENSING PEOLIDEMENTS & INACTIVE STATUS	BREATH, BLOOD, URINE
REQUIREMENTS & INACTIVE STATUS LD 1716 PUBLIC 287119	LD 1676 PUBLIC 36834 RECREATIONAL VEHICLE OPERATORS
LD 1/10 1 ODLIC 20/119	LD 1824 PUBLIC 452127

Page	Page
OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE (Cont.) VIOLATIONS MILITARY JUSTICE CODE LD 1807 PUBLIC 341	OUTDOOR HERITAGE FUND BOARD POWERS & DUTIES GRANTS TO STATE AGENCIES LD 1124
OPIOIDS SEE DRUGS SEE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	OUTDOOR RECREATION OFFICE SEE TOURISM OFFICE
OPTOMETRY BOARD REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE SCHEDULE LD 1810 PUBLIC 378	OVER-THE-COUNTER MEDICATIONS SEE DRUGS OVERTIME SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
ORDINANCES AUTOMOBILE JUNKYARDS PLANTATIONS & UNORG TERR (DEL) LD 585 PUBLIC 138	OXFORD COUNTY VETERANS SERVICES TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT LD 171
ORLAND CASTINE ROAD TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE PILOT PROJECT LD 597211	PARKMAN HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4 MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH LD 1553 P & S 5187
ORONO MAIN STREET BRIDGE NAMED FOR BRANDON SILK LD 200 RESOLVE 4	PARKS & LANDS BUREAU SEE ALSO STATE PARKS ALLAGASH WILDERNESS WATERWAY FUNDS CONSOLIDATED (PART AA) LD 1001 PUBLIC 343
OSTEOPATHIC LICENSURE BOARD CONTINUING EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS ALZHEIMERS DISEASE LD 1072	AUTHORITY TO CONVEY MOOSEHEAD JUNCTION TOWNSHIP LD 1799
INSPECTION & REDACTION LD 1580 PUBLIC 499	LD 911
REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE SCHEDULE LD 1810 PUBLIC 378	FIREARMS LD 127011

Page	Page
PARKS & LANDS BUREAU (Cont.)	PENOBSCOT NARROWS BRIDGE
LAND CONVEYANCES	SEE BRIDGES
ALLAGASH FUELING FACILITY	
LD 1762 RESOLVE 8513	PENOBSCOT RIVER
CARRABASSETT VALLEY	SEE ALSO RIVERS
LD 1610 RESOLVE 7312	CARGO PORT
EAGLE LAKE SPORTING CAMPS	DOT DEVELOPMENT
LD 125 RESOLVE 805	LD 740
OFFSHORE DRILLING	DREDGING
PROHIBITED	SAMPLING REQUIREMENTS
LD 955 PUBLIC 294	LD 1287
POWERS & DUTIES	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING	EXPANSION
LD 527 RESOLVE 927	LD 817 PUBLIC 7274
MOVED TO IF&W DEPT	FISHERIES RESTORATION (DEL)
LD 2336	LD 817 PUBLIC 7274
STATE PARK STAFFING	RECLASSIFICATIONS
MINIMUM LEVEL DETERMINATION	EAST BRANCH CLASS AA & B
LD 1246 PUBLIC 110	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
TIMBER HARVESTING	MILFORD DAM CLASS B
PROCEDURES & PRODUCT MANAGEMENT	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
LD 1540	MILLINOCKET STREAM CLASS B & C
TRAIL CONSTRUCTION	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
CALAIS TO AYERS JUNCTION	
LD 992	PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX SEE ALSO PROPERTY TAX
PATENTS	SEE ALSO TAXATION
SEE UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES	EXEMPTIONS
	RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES
PAWNBROKERS	LD 1430 PUBLIC 440201
TRANSACTIONS	MUNICIPAL EXEMPTIONS
REPORTS TO LAW ENFORCEMENT	AUTHORIZED
LD 1290 PUBLIC 296134	LD 146191
	RATES
PEDESTRIANS	WELL DRILLING EQUIPMENT (DEL)
SEE TRAFFIC REGULATIONS	LD 873 PUBLIC 430196
PEER-TO-PEER CAR SHARING	PEST CONTROL
SEE MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE	BROWNTAIL MOTHS
	MANAGEMENT
PENOBSCOT BAY	LD 8409
SEE COASTAL AREAS	LD 103710
	UNIV OF ME COOPERATIVE EXT STUDY
PENOBSCOT COUNTY	LD 151811
HUNTING CLUBS	FORESTRY
DOG TRAINING AREA LICENSES (DEL)	VIOLATION PENALTIES
LD 528 PUBLIC 65122	LD 172613
KINGMAN TWP	HARMFUL PESTS
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	MUNICIPAL MANAGEMENT FUND
LD 1739 RESOLVE 68	LD 6438
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	TICKS
RECOVERY CENTERS	DIAGNOSTIC & RESEARCH LABORATORY
LD 99394	LD 631

Page	Page
PESTICIDES	PHARMACISTS (Cont.)
APPLICATION & NOTIFICATION	POWERS & DUTIES
REGISTRY	EPINEPHRINE AUTOINJECTORS
LD 1015	LD 641111
APPLICATORS	PRACTICE OF PHARMACY
CERTIFICATION & LICENSING	HEALTH CARE SERVICES
LD 1273 PUBLIC 24311	LD 267109
CONTAINERS	
FEE ESTABLISHED	PHARMACY BENEFITS MANAGEMENT SER
LD 151811	SEE HEALTH INSURANCE
HERBICIDES	
AERIAL USE	PHARMACY BOARD
LD 1691 RESOLVE 8412	POWERS & DUTIES
SCHOOLS & SCHOOL GROUNDS	LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP
USE, INFORMATION DISSEMINATION	LD 1502135
LD 9089	
	PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS
PESTICIDES CONTROL BOARD	SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL
GRANTS	
UMAINE COOPERATIVE EXTENSION	PHYSICIANS
LD 1273 PUBLIC 24311	SEE ALSO PODIATRISTS
HERBICIDES	LICENSING
AERIAL USE, FOREST PRODUCTS	TEMPORARY MAINE LICENSES
LD 1691 RESOLVE 84	LD 899112
MEMBERSHIP	PATIENT POSES SERIOUS RISK OF HARM
PUBLIC MEMBER EXPERIENCE	DUTY TO WARN & PROTECT
LD 36 PUBLIC 1925	LD 287 PUBLIC 317139
PESTICIDE USE	ED 207 TOBERC 317137
EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH	PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONE
LD 785	SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ED /03	SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOTMENT
PET FOOD	PISCATAQUIS COUNTY
SEE ANIMALS	BLANCHARD TWP
SEL ANIMALS	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
PET SHOPS	LD 1739 RESOLVE 68204
DOGS & CATS	LOWER & UPPER WILSON PONDS
SALES RESTRICTIONS	PERSONAL WATERCRAFT PROHIBITED
LD 1311	LD 56120
ED 131111	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER
PETS	RECOVERY CENTERS
SEE CATS	LD 99394
SEE DOGS	T6 R8 NWP
SEE DOGS	CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE
DH A DM A CHEC	
PHARMACIES DEFIDIT LATORS	LD 1739 RESOLVE 68
DEFIBRILLATORS ON PREMISES	DI ANTEATIONO
ON PREMISES	PLANTATIONS
LD 1169	SEE ALSO MUNICIPALITIES
DILADIMA CICTO	SEE ALSO UNORGANIZED TERRITORY
PHARMACISTS	ELECTED OFFICIALS
BIOLOGICAL PRODUCTS	RECALL PROCEDURE (DEL)
INTERCHANGEABLE BIO PRODUCTS	LD 59 PUBLIC 18177
LD 659 PUBLIC 34	

<u>Page</u>	Page
PLANTATIONS (Cont.)	POLICY & MANAGEMENT OFFICE (Cont.)
ORDINANCES	RENEWABLE ENERGY
AUTOMOBILE JUNKYARDS (DEL)	MARKET ASSESSMENT & ANALYSIS
LD 585 PUBLIC 138	LD 1494 PUBLIC 47765
REFUSE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY	STATE ECONOMIST
LD 585 PUBLIC 138180	TRANSFER TO DAFS (PT IIII)
TOWN OFFICIALS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
FILLING OF VACANCIES	
LD 59 PUBLIC 18	POLICY INNOVATION & FUTURE OFFICE
	POWERS & DUTIES
PLASTIC BAGS	ESTABLISHED
SEE CONTAINERS	LD 1830 PUBLIC 383188
	ESTABLISHED (PART D)
PLASTICS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
BOTTLES & BOTTLE CAPS	
MANUFACTURING RESTRICTIONS	POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES
LD 102	SEE ELECTIONS
POLYSTYRENE CONTAINERS	
PROHIBITED IN FOOD SERVICE	POLLING PLACES
LD 289 PUBLIC 62	SEE ELECTIONS
LD 621	
RECYCLING	POLYSTYRENE CONTAINERS
STUDY TASK FORCE (DEL)	SEE CONTAINERS
LD 289 PUBLIC 62	
	PONDS
PODIATRISTS	SEE LAKES
SCOPE OF PRACTICE	
EXPANDED	POPULAR NAMES OF LAWS
LD 320	CITIZENS INITIATIVES CLEAN ELEC ACT
TO THE STATE OF TH	ESTABLISHED
POLES	LD 1583
SEE PUBLIC UTILITIES	DEATH WITH DIGNITY ACT
DOLLOR	MEDICALLY ASSISTED SUICIDE
POLICE	LD 1313 PUBLIC 27199
SEE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES	ERRORS BILL
DOLLOR OFFICEDS	STATUTES CORRECTED
POLICE OFFICERS	LD 1831 PUBLIC 501
SEE LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS	FAIR CHANCE HOUSING ACT
DOLLOW A VEGAL ANALYSIS OFFICE	ESTABLISHED
POLICY & LEGAL ANALYSIS OFFICE	LD 1572
SEE LEGISLATURE	HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
DOLLOW & MANAGEMENT OFFICE	HARASSMENT & DISCRIMINATION
POLICY & MANAGEMENT OFFICE	LD 1701 PUBLIC 464
DIRECTOR OF AGING	INVESTIGATIONS, RECORDS, COMMISSION
POSITION ESTABLISHED	LD 1702 PUBLIC 465154
LD 1733	PROTECTED CLASSES
RENAMED	LD 1703
POLICY INNOVATION & FUTURE OFFICE	INDIAN CLAIMS SETTLEMENT ACT
LD 1830 PUBLIC 383	ADOPTION OF FED LAWS, TRIBAL RIGHTS
POLICY INNOVATION & FUTURE OFFICE (D)	LD 1709
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	IMPLEMENTATION ACT REPEALED
	LD 954146

Page	<u>Page</u>
POP NAME LAW-IND CLAIM SET ACT (Cont.) LAND TIME & ACREAGE LIMITS	PRESCRIPTION DRUGS SEE DRUGS
LD 573142	
JUVENILE CODE	PRESIDENTIAL PRIMARIES
RECORDS & GENDER-NEUTRAL TERMS	SEE ELECTIONS
LD 1573 PUBLIC 525	
MAINE FALSE CLAIMS ACT	PRESQUE ISLE
ENACTED	GOULD HOSPITAL
LD 1503151	AIR MEDICAL TRANSPORT FUNDED
NATURAL RESOURCES PROTECTION ACT PERMITS, MUNICIPAL NOTIFICATION	LD 1165214
LD 1320 PUBLIC 181	PRIMARIES
STUDENT LOAN BILL OF RIGHTS	SEE ELECTIONS
ENACTED	
LD 995 PUBLIC 431	PRISONER SENTENCING IMPROVMNT COM MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
PORTLAND	REESTABLISHED
CONVENTION CENTER	LD 829 RESOLVE 10427
BOND ISSUE	
LD 34116	PRISONERS
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE	SEE ALSO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS
WHARF OPERATION BOND ISSUE	SEE ALSO JAILS
LD 1836	ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
	FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES
POTATO BOARD	LD 699 RESOLVE 10390
SEE AGRICULTURE, CONS & FOR DEPT	FEMALE PRISONERS
	LONG CREEK YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CTR
POTATOES	LD 172334
SEED POTATOES CERTIFICATION	FOOD SUPPLEMENT PROGRAMS
POST-HARVEST TESTING	ELIGIBILITY AFTER RELEASE
LD 1699 PUBLIC 229	LD 761 PUBLIC 49291
DOVE THE V	MEDICAID PROGRAM
POULTRY	ELIGIBILITY
LABELING	LD 761 PUBLIC 49291
MAINE PRODUCTS	NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBLE
LD 351 PUBLIC 4556	PLACEMENT OUT OF STATE
	LD 1512 PUBLIC 405103
POWER DELIVERY AUTHORITY	PRISONER RELEASE
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	FACILITIES & COMMUNITY SERVICES
ESTABLISHED	LD 1756
LD 1646	RESTITUTION
POWERS & DUTIES	DETERMINATION
PUC EVALUATION & REPORT	LD 172735
LD 1844 RESOLVE 1072	
	PRISONS
PREKINDERGARTEN	SEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS
SEE SCHOOLS	PRWA CW
DREGGRIPTION DRUG ATTORNA AND ATTORNA	PRIVACY
PRESCRIPTION DRUG AFFORDABILITY BD	DRONES
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	VIOLATION OF AIR SPACE STUDY
ESTABLISHED	LD 30623
LD 1499 PUBLIC 471116	

<u> Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INSTITUTIONS SEE HEALTH CARE FACILITIES	PROFESSIONAL & FIN REG DEPT (Cont.) BUILDING CONTRACTORS VOLUNTARY LICENSING STUDY
PROBATE CODE	LD 896
ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES	FINANCIAL EXPLOITATION
CORRECTED	BROKER & ADVISOR REPORTING DUTY
LD 1535 PUBLIC 417	LD 566 PUBLIC 17110
25 1000 1 05210 11711 111111111111111111111111111111	FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS
PROBATE COURT	STATEWIDE OUTREACH (PART YYY)
AT-RISK NONCITIZEN CHILDREN	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
PETITIONS, COURT JURISDICTION	LICENSING PROGRAMS
LD 1596 PUBLIC 366	ALCOHOL & DRUG COUNSELORS
COURT-APPOINTED ATTORNEYS	LD 228 PUBLIC 83108
INDIGENTS & MINORS, FEES	APPRENTICESHIPS
LD 1021	LD 890133
GUARDIANSHIP & CONSERVATORSHIP	CRANE OPERATORS
ATTORNEY APPOINTMENT	LD 904 RESOLVE 75133
LD 531	FOREIGN CREDENTIALS STUDY
NAME CHANGES	LD 769
NOTICE REQUIREMENT LIMITATION	FOREIGN CREDENTIALS WORK GROUP
LD 1771	LD 1841 RESOLVE 792
PROBATE COURT SYSTEM	HEAVY EQUIPMENT OPERATORS (DEL)
REFORM	LD 904 RESOLVE 75
LD 657	HOME INSPECTORS
LD 03/	LD 671 RESOLVE 61131
PROBATE PROCEEDINGS	LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP
SEE ALSO DEATH	LD 1502135
ADULT GUARDIANSHIP	MECHANICAL TRADES LICENSING
MEDICAL EVALUATION	ASSESSMENT & REPORT
LD 1352 PUBLIC 276	LD 902133
CLAIMS AGAINST ESTATE	SUNRISE REVIEWS
NOTICE OF DEATH	BLDG CONTRACTORS, INSULATION, AUDIT
LD 690	LD 397
ED 070	ED 371
PROBATION	PROFESSIONAL & OCCUPATION REG OFF
PERIOD	FEES
CALCULATION	AUTHORITY TO LOWER OR SUSPEND
LD 4421	LD 1599117
	LICENSES
PROCESS	FEE REDUCTION (DEL)
SUBPOENAS	LD 1746 PUBLIC 503136
SERVICE, UNIFORM ACT ADOPTED	PERSONNEL
LD 1212 PUBLIC 109148	DIRECTOR, SALARY RANGE (PART XXX)
	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP PROGRAMS	
SEE WASTE DISPOSAL	PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS BOARD
	MEMBERSHIP
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REG DEPT	VACANT POSITIONS FILLED
BARBERING & COSMETOLOGY	LD 898 PUBLIC 51848
HOURS & TRAINING REQUIREMENTS	

<u>Page</u>		<u>Page</u>
PROGRAM EVAL & GOVT ACCT OFFICE	PROPERTY TAX (Cont.)	
CONFIDENTIAL RECORDS	DEFERRED	
WORKING PAPERS	ELDERLY & DISABLED	
LD 1511	LD 529	193
REVIEW & AUDIT	EXEMPTIONS	
PINE TREE DEVELOPMENT ZONES	DISABLED VETERANS	
LD 1629 PUBLIC 305	LD 1042	
	LD 1194	
PROPANE	LD 1271	200
SEE FUEL	RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES	
	LD 1430 PUBLIC 440	201
PROPERTY	RENEWABLE ENERGY FIXTURES	
SEE ALSO STATE PROPERTY	LD 922	197
COMM PROP ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY	SOLAR ENERGY EQUIPMENT	
PROGRAM ESTABLISHMENT	LD 1191	199
LD 1748	SOLAR PANEL INSTALLATION	
LANDOWNERS	LD 564	193
ABUSE OF PROPERTY LAWS ENFORCE	VETERANS	
LD 1787	LD 163	
LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM	LD 1326	201
LD 321122	FAIRNESS CREDIT	
LD 649	BENEFITS CALCULATION	
POSTING OF LAND	LD 1158	199
MUNICIPAL REGULATION	CALCULATION (PART H)	
LD 948	LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	19
TITLE	CREDIT AMOUNT FORMULA	
STATE, INTERTIDAL LAND	LD 887	196
LD 131611	EXPANDED	
LD 1388149	LD 393	
TRANSFERS	LD 1647	203
SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DIS SYS	INCREASED	
LD 319	LD 957	197
SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DIS SYS (DEL)	REPEALED	
LD 543 RESOLVE 1372	LD 669	194
	HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION	
PROPERTY INSPECTORS	BENEFIT & STATE REIMBURSEMEN	. ,
SEE REAL ESTATE	LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	19
	DISABLED VETERANS	400
PROPERTY TAX	LD 35	189
SEE ALSO TAXATION	ELDERLY	100
ASSESSMENT & COLLECTION	LD 77	
MUNICIPAL OPT-OUT	LD 837	
LD 824	ELIGIBILITY AFTER FORECLOSURE	
BUSINESS EQUIPMENT TAX EXEMPTION	LD 451	193
ELIGIBLE PROPERTY	EXPANDED	202
LD 1817 PUBLIC 379	LD 1647	
RENEWABLE ENERGY INVESTMENTS (DEL)	EXPANDED FOR DISABLED VETERA	
LD 1430 PUBLIC 440	LD 1448	
BUSINESS PROPERTY	INCREASE & STATE REIMBURSEME	
REIMBURSEMENT LD 1817 PUBLIC 379	LD 1234	200
LD 1817 PUBLIC 379	INCREASED LD 164	191
	1.12 1.04	191

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
PROPERTY TAX-HOMESTEAD EXEM (Cont.)	PROSTITUTION (Cont.)
NEW HOMEOWNERS	REPEAT VIOLATIONS
LD 560	CRIME LEVEL, DEFERRED DISPOSITION
RATE & MUNICIPAL REIMBURSEMENT	LD 1834 PUBLIC 3161
LD 1172	
LIEN FORECLOSURES	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER	ABUSE
LD 448	ORDER ENFORCEMENT STUDY
LD 451	LD 101829
HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION	ABUSE OR HARASSMENT
LD 451	AVAILABILITY EXPANDED
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX	LD 496 PUBLIC 359141
FARM MACHINERY EXEMPTION	ECONOMIC ABUSE
LD 241	LD 748 PUBLIC 407143
PROVISIONS REVISED	SOCIAL MEDIA INCLUDED LD 978 PUBLIC 176146
ASSESSMENT, DELINQUENCY, CREDITS LD 1798 PUBLIC 401	DOMESTIC ABUSE
RELIEF	VIOLATIONS
DEFERRAL PROGRAM	LD 18 PUBLIC 41221
LD 682	EXTREME RISK PROTECTION ORDERS
DEFERRAL PROGRAM RESTORED	ESTABLISHED
LD 751	LD 1312149
LD 1242	LD 131217)
ELDERLY, MUNICIPAL DEFERRAL	PROTECTIVE SERVICES
LD 1145	PETITIONS
ELDERLY, TAX CAP	ADULT GUARDIANS & CONSERVATORS
LD 645	LD 531141
HOUSING RELIEF CREDIT	DD 331
LD 669	PSYCHOLOGISTS
MUNICIPAL REQUIREMENTS	CLIENT POSES SERIOUS RISK OF HARM
LD 811 PUBLIC 159	DUTY TO WARN & PROTECT
REIMBURSEMENT TO ELDERLY	LD 287 PUBLIC 317139
LD 1443	LICENSE RENEWAL
SENIORS, STABILIZATION PROGRAM	SUICIDE PREVENTION TRAINING REQ
LD 812	LD 429110
RELIEF FUND	
PAYMENT DETERMINATION FORMULA	PUBLIC ADVOCATE
LD 1713 PUBLIC 448	EMPLOYEES
REVENUE SHARING	POSITIONS & SALARY SCHEDULES
INCREASES & SPENDING (PART H)	LD 1557 PUBLIC 22665
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	FUNDING FORMULA
	ELECTRIC UTILITY ASSESSMENT (PART F)
PROSTITUTION	LD 1000 PUBLIC 4
ENGAGING IN PROSTITUTION	POWERS & DUTIES
DECRIMINALIZATION, RECORDS EXPUNGE	ANNUAL REPORT SUBMISSION
LD 326	LD 1567 PUBLIC 164
MINORS NOT CHARGED	PUC PROCEEDINGS
LD 548 PUBLIC 131	LD 807 PUBLIC 7160
PENALTIES	SPECIAL ASSISTANT
REVISED	SALARY RANGE ADJUSTED

<u> Page</u>	<u>rage</u>
PUBLIC ADVOCATE (Cont.) TERM	PUBLIC EMP RET SYS-BENEFITS (Cont.) INCOME TAX EXEMPTION
4-YEAR TERM ELIMINATED	LD 162191
LD 1120	LD 276
TRANSMISSION LINE CONSTRUCTION	LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE CREDIT
APPROVAL FILING FEES	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
LD 1556 PUBLIC 177	LAW ENFORCEMENT, STATE EMPLOYEES
NONWIRES ALTERNATIVES	LD 833162
LD 1181 PUBLIC 298	VETERANS (DEL)
UTILITIES ASSESSMENT	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
INFORMATION FROM PUC	EARLY RETIREMENT
LD 1559 PUBLIC 251	PENALTIES
LD 1337 T CDLIC 231	LD 1184
PUBLIC BUILDINGS	EARNABLE COMPENSATION RATE
SEE BUILDINGS	EXCLUSION, COLLECT BARG INCREASES
SEE BUILDINGS	
DUDI IC EMPI OVEEC	LD 1620 PUBLIC 395170
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES	FIRE MARSHAL INVEST & SGTS
PERSONAL INFORMATION	RETIREMENT ELIGIBILITY
NOTIFICATION OF THEFT	LD 1480 PUBLIC 482168
LD 696 PUBLIC 512181	INVESTMENTS
	EMPLOYEE-OWNED BUSINESSES STUDY
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS	LD 1520
1998 SPECIAL PLAN	RETURN TO SERVICE
AGING & DISABILITY SERV WORKERS	CERTAIN RESTRICTIONS REMOVED
LD 1659	LD 1220 PUBLIC 436165
ATTORNEY GENERAL OFFICE DETECTIVES	RESTRICTIONS ELIMINATED
LD 1208	LD 1354
CAPITOL POLICE OFFICERS	SCHOOL MGMT & LEADERSHIP CTRS
LD 1659	EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY
CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES WORKERS	LD 1412 PUBLIC 460168
LD 1659	SERVICE CREDITS
CORRECTIONAL OFFICERS	MILITARY SERVICE
LD 18422	LD 467
CRIME LAB & COMPUTER CRIMES UNIT	SPECIAL PLANS
LD 1355	DISPATCHERS
EMERGENCY COMM SPECIALISTS	LD 1395 PUBLIC 364167
LD 833	TEACHERS
MENTAL HEALTH WORKERS	FUNDING FOR COSTS
LD 1659	LD 55
MOTOR VEHICLE BUREAU DETECTIVES	LD 427
LD 1207	
BENEFIT CALCULATION	PUBLIC HEALTH
CHILD PROTECTIVE WORKER STIPEND	DISEASE CONTROL & PREV CENTER
LD 584	ANNUAL REPORT
MERIT & LONGEVITY PAY FREEZES	LD 1277 PUBLIC 52399
LD 1339	PUBLIC HEALTH INSTITUTE
STIPENDS	ESTABLISHED WITHIN DHHS
LD 1008	LD 23183
BENEFITS	PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS	INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1104	LD 22783
LD 1537	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
NUMBER OF SUCTOOD COMM	NUMBER OF FREEN PERFECT
PUBLIC HIGHER ED SYST COOR COMM	PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT (Cont.)
POWERS & DUTIES	FIRE STATIONS
COMPENSATION EQUITY STUDY	BOND ISSUE
LD 1538 RESOLVE 5254	LD 4715
	FIREARMS COLLECTION DAY
PUBLIC LANDS	ESTABLISHED
LAND CONVEYANCES	LD 51624
CARRABASSETT VALLEY	FUND BALANCE CARRYOVER
LD 1610 RESOLVE 7312	SUBSTANCE USE TREATMENT (PT DDDDD)
SUBMERGED LANDS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
IMPOUNDED WATERS	GAMBLING CONTROL UNIT
LD 7238	SPORTS WAGERING AUTHORIZED
	LD 1642
PUBLIC PROCEEDINGS	GAME WARDEN SERVICE
ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION	UNIFORM SUMMONS & COMPLAINT
STUDY	LD 163634
LD 1183	LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL
REMOTE PARTICIPATION	ADDITIONAL NAME CRITERIA
REQUIREMENTS	LD 1088
LD 1511	PROTECTION FROM ABUSE
	ORDER ENFORCEMENT STUDY
PUBLIC RECORDS	LD 1018
SEE RECORDS	SPORTS BETTING
	OVERSIGHT
PUBLIC SAFETY	LD 553
FACILITIES	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING	ASSIST PROG REORGANIZATION (CCCCC)
LD 1122 PUBLIC 148	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
	VEHICLES
PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT	EMERGENCY LIGHTS & SIREN
SEE ALSO STATE POLICE BUREAU	LD 1769 PUBLIC 335218
BUILDING & ENERGY CODE	
CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ADMIN	PUBLIC TRANSIT ADVISORY COUNCIL
LD 855 PUBLIC 517	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORDS	REVISED
MARIJUANA VIOLATIONS	LD 1578 PUBLIC 211217
LD 846	DATE ACCOUNT AND DESCRIPTION
LD 991	PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS	ACCESSIBILITY AUDIBLE ANNOUNCEMENT SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT TEAMS	
LD 1092 PUBLIC 8930	LD 1166
DRONES	DUDI IO UTILITIEO
VIOLATION OF AIR SPACE STUDY	PUBLIC UTILITIES
LD 306	DIG SAFE LAWS HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, REPORTING
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
PUBLIC EMP RETIREMENT BENEFITS	LD 1720 PUBLIC 32268
LD 833	FACILITIES, POLES & RIGHTS-OF-WAY MUNICIPAL REGULATION
COLLECTION & DISPOSAL PROGRAM	LD 1206 PUBLIC 128
LD 430	MUNICIPAL ZONING
EXTREME RISK PROTECTION ORDERS	MUNICIPAL ZONING EXEMPTIONS
STUDY GROUP	LD 138364
	LD 1363
LD 1312	

<u>Page</u>	Page
PUBLIC UTILITIES (Cont.)	PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.)
POLES	ELECTRIC GENERATORS
MUNICIPAL ACCESS	CONNECTION TO ADJACENT CONSUMER
LD 1192 PUBLIC 12762	LD 106061
RATES	NE CLEAN ENERGY CONNECT (DEL)
INCREASES LIMITED, COSTS	LD 1436 RESOLVE 7764
LD 1120	ELECTRIC UTILITIES
REGULATIONS	COMPARATIVE USAGE DATA
PROVISIONS REVISED	LD 581 PUBLIC 8159
LD 1163	EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLANS
REORGANIZATION	LD 372 PUBLIC 12058
PUC APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS	ELECTRIC UTILITY RATES
LD 1560 PUBLIC 353	INVESTOR-OWNED T&D UTILITIES
	LD 1003 PUBLIC 88
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	ELECTRICITY SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
ASSESSMENTS	REPORTING & CORRECTIVE ACTION
FUEL CARBON CONTENT	LD 834 PUBLIC 104
LD 434	ENERGY EFFICIENCY RESOURCES
ASSESSMENTS BY UTILITIES	AVOIDED COSTS DETERMINATION
NATURAL GAS	LD 1757 PUBLIC 313
LD 980	FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS
BIOMASS GENERATORS	COST RECOVERY FUND (PT MMMM)
USE OF CANCELLED CONTRACT FUNDS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 912	LONG-TERM CONTRACTS
COST RECOVERY PROGRAMS	OFFSHORE WIND ENERGY
FUNDS TRANSFER (PART D)	LD 994 RESOLVE 8761
LD 1000 PUBLIC 4	MEMBERSHIP
DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS	TERMS, COMPENSATION
TELECOMM EQUIPMENT (PART UUU)	LD 1120
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	METERING & BILLING
DIRECT ELECTRIC SERVICE	REPORTS TO LEGISLATURE
AUTHORIZATION & REPORTING	LD 1711 PUBLIC 47867
LD 1173 PUBLIC 205	MICROGRIDS
DISTRIBUTED GENERATION RESOURCES	ESTABLISHMENT
RESOURCES PROCUREMENT	LD 13
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	NATURAL GAS UTILITIES
TARIFF RATE PILOT PROJECT (DEL)	RATES & RATE STRUCTURES
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	LD 1048
E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE	NET ENERGY BILLING
AMOUNT ESTABLISHMENT LD 1681	ACCOUNT & METER LIMITS LD 790
PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING POINT FUND LD 1547	CAPACITY & ACCOUNT LIMITS LD 1139
RATE ESTABLISHMENT (PART SSSS)	EXPANDED
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1465
E-9-1-1 SYSTEM	GROSS METERING PROHIBITED
UPGRADES STAKEHOLDER GROUP	LD 91 PUBLIC 1657
LD 674 RESOLVE 24	LD 143
EFFICIENCY ME TRUST TRIENNIAL PLAN	MARKET-BASED CREDITING SYSTEM
REVISIONS & APPROVALS	LD 41
LD 1757 PUBLIC 313	PORTLAND-MONTREAL PIPELINE
LD 1/3/ 1 ODLIC 313	REPURPOSING NEGOTIATIONS (DEL)
	I D 1436 RESOLVE 77 64

Page	Page
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.) POWERS & DUTIES	PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION (Cont.) UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND
CONFIDENTIAL TAX INFORMATION USE LD 1798 PUBLIC 401	VISUALLY IMPAIRED NEWS ACCESS FUND LD 382 PUBLIC 1540
PRIMARY HEATING SYSTEM WAIVERS	UTILITY MANAGEMENT AUDITS
AIR SOURCE HEAT PUMPS	PUBLIC ADVOCATE PARTICIPATION
LD 1766 PUBLIC 306	LD 1559 PUBLIC 25166 UTILITY RATE DESIGN
PUBLIC ADVOCATE INVOLVEMENT	INCREASES LIMITED, COSTS
LD 807 PUBLIC 71	LD 112062
RATES	UTILITY REORGANIZATION
INVESTOR-OWNED TRANS & DISTRIB UTIL	APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS
LD 1741	LD 1560 PUBLIC 35366
REQUIREMENTS, COMPLAINTS	PUBLIC WORKS
LD 68 PUBLIC 2657	CONSTRUCTION
RENEWABLE ENERGY	PREVAILING WAGE RATE EXEMPT (DEL)
CONTRACTS, PORTFOLIO REQUIREMENTS LD 1494 PUBLIC 477	LD 1658 PUBLIC 473170
CONTRACTS, THERMAL RESOURCES	CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS DEFINITION, STATE FUNDING
LD 1465	LD 1658 PUBLIC 473170
GENERATION PILOT PROGRAM	WAGE & BENEFIT DETERMINATION
LD 1465	LD 1386
SOLAR ENERGY PROCUREMENT CONTRACTS (DEL)	PULLING EVENTS
LD 1711 PUBLIC 478	SEE AGRICULTURAL FAIRS
SCHOOLS, VIRTUAL NET METERING (DEL)	
LD 1282 PUBLIC 347	QUALITY FORUM
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION LINES APPROVAL RESTRICTIONS	HEALTH INSURER EXPENDITURES REPORTING
LD 1363	LD 1353 PUBLIC 244115
EXTENSIONS	STUDY (DEL)
LD 918	LD 1353 PUBLIC 244115
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION STDS RULE REVIEW BY LEGISLATURE	RABBIT
LD 196 RESOLVE 1958	SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
TRANSMISSION LINE CONSTRUCTION	
APPROVAL FILING FEES	RACIAL, ETHNIC & TRIBAL POP COMM
LD 1556 PUBLIC 177	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
NONWIRES ALTERNATIVES LD 1181 PUBLIC 298	ESTABLISHED LD 777 PUBLIC 457161
TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION UTILITIES	EB /// TOBLIC 45/101
CONTRACTS, SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES	RACING
LD 1127	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
MUNICIPAL CHOICE LD 1542	RADIO
POWER DELIVERY AUTHORITY	AMATEUR RADIO STATIONS
LD 1646	HOMEOWNERS ASSN RESTRICTIONS
POWER DELIVERY AUTH EVALUATION	LD 1507
LD 1844 RESOLVE 107	
PILOT PROJECT	
LD 1464 PUBLIC 36565	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
RADON	RECORDS
TESTING	AUCTIONEERS
SCHOOL BUILDINGS	REQUIREMENTS EXEMPTIONS
LD 1079 PUBLIC 172	LD 1640 PUBLIC 279136
	BACKGROUND CHECKS
RAFFLES	CONSOLIDATION COMMISSION
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 592180
	IMPLEMENTATION STUDY
RAILROADS	LD 934 RESOLVE 5393
CORRIDORS	MEDICAL MARIJUANA (PART G)
PRESERVATION & PROTECTION	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1367	BIRTH CERTIFICATES
FREIGHT TRAINS	ADOPTION, ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE
CREW SIZE	LD 1688154
LD 716	CONFIDENTIAL
INFRASTRUCTURE	ACF COMPLAINTS & INVESTIGATIONS
BOND ISSUE	LD 1301149
LD 53517	CHILD ADVOCACY CENTERS
LD 109319	LD 409140
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE	HUMAN RIGHTS INVESTIGATIONS
LEWISTON & AUBURN	LD 1702 PUBLIC 465154
LD 571	JUVENILE CASE RECORDS
	LD 1573 PUBLIC 525152
RANKED-CHOICE VOTING	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE INFORMATION
SEE ELECTIONS	LD 1790 PUBLIC 451155
	CONFIDENTIAL TAX INFORMATION
REAL ESTATE	USE BY PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
SEE ALSO PROPERTY	LD 1798 PUBLIC 401204
DISCLOSURES	DISCLOSURE
CHIMNEY & VENT INSPECTIONS	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS
LD 229 PUBLIC 37	LD 1440135
MEANS OF ACCESS TO PROPERTY	E-9-1-1 CALL RECORDINGS
LD 848 PUBLIC 142	LD 475 PUBLIC 84140
METHAMPHETAMINE PRESENCE	TAX RETURNS, PRES & VP CANDIDATES
LD 96 PUBLIC 234	LD 722
HOME INSPECTORS	DISSEMINATION
LICENSING	JUVENILE CRIMINAL HISTORY
LD 671 RESOLVE 61	LD 764 RESOLVE 90143
LAND INSTALLMENT CONTRACTS	HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL LICENSING
FORECLOSURE, WARRANTIES, CREDITORS	INSPECTION & REDACTION
LD 1426	LD 1580 PUBLIC 499152
NONRESIDENTIAL TRANSFERS	HEALTH CARE RECORDS
ROADS & EASEMENTS DISCLOSURE	ADMISSIBILITY AS EVIDENCE
LD 1151	LD 1672
	JUVENILE OFFENDERS
REAL ESTATE APPRAISERS	SEALING PROCESS
LICENSING	LD 1670
REQUIREMENTS REVISED	MARRIAGE & DEATH RECORDS
LD 1746 PUBLIC 503	FILING, CORRECTION, AMENDMENT
	LD 1803 PUBLIC 340106
	PATIENT TREATMENT RECORDS
	REQUESTS BY APPLICABLE BOARD
	LD 1746 PUBLIC 503136

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
DECODDS (Cont.)	DECVCLING (Cont.)
RECORDS (Cont.) PUBLIC RECORDS	RECYCLING (Cont.) LANDFILLS
ACCESS & REQUESTS	PROMOTION OF RECYCLING
LD 1575	LD 40172
EXCEPTIONS	MERCURY-ADDED LAMPS
LD 1511	REQUIREMENTS & PROCEDURES
SETTLEMENTS, GOVT TORT CLAIMS	LD 1668 PUBLIC 28678
LD 868 PUBLIC 215145	PLASTICS
STATE RECORDS	STUDY TASK FORCE (DEL)
ARCHIVES & MANAGEMENT	LD 289 PUBLIC 6271
LD 521 PUBLIC 50	PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP PROGRAMS
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT	BATTERIES
ELECTRONIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	LD 159477
LD 1759	ESTABLISHMENT & REGULATION
VITAL RECORDS	LD 1649 PUBLIC 22778
AVAILABILITY TO PUBLIC	MATTRESSES, STUDY
LD 1695	LD 710 RESOLVE 3674
	PACKAGING WASTE
RECOUNTS	LD 1431 RESOLVE 4277
SEE ELECTIONS	STATEWIDE SOLID WASTE PLAN
	REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
RECREATIONAL FACILITIES	LD 112 PUBLIC 29170
BIG MOOSE MTN REGIONAL DEV AUTH	
ESTABLISHED	REDEMPTION CENTERS
LD 1481	SEE CONTAINERS
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES	REFERENDUM
CAMPER TRAILERS	AMENDMENT TO CONSTITUTION
EXCISE TAX RATE	DIRECT INIT ALTERNATIVE SIGNATURES
LD 1031	LD 1437 CONRES 1
OPERATION	DIRECT INITIATIVE AMENDMENTS
OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE	LD 1565
LD 1824 PUBLIC 452127	DIRECT INITIATIVE LEGAL REVIEW
SNOWMOBILES	LD 1669
NOT MOTOR VEHICLES	DIRECT INITIATIVE LEGIS REVIEW
LD 1824 PUBLIC 452	LD 1565
25 1021 1 6 5 210 10210 111111111111111111111111111	DIRECT INITIATIVE PETITIONS
RECYCLING	LD 255
BEVERAGE CONTAINERS	LD 374
REQUIREMENTS & REDEMPTION CENTERS	DIRECT INITIATIVE TAX INCREASES
LD 1628 PUBLIC 526	LD 252
BOTTLE REDEMPTION	DIRECT INITIATIVES, PERCENT OF VOTE
DEPOSIT AMOUNT	LD 1255
LD 87	DISCRIMINATION BASED ON SEX
	LD 433
LD 93	EARLY, ABSENTEE & MAIL VOTING
LD 426	
PROCESS REVISED	LD 1631
ID (1	ELECTIONS, PLURALITY OR MAJORITY
LD 61	ELECTIONS, PLURALITY OR MAJORITY LD 1477
CELLULAR TELEPHONES	ELECTIONS, PLURALITY OR MAJORITY LD 1477
CELLULAR TELEPHONES REPORTING REQUIREMENTS	ELECTIONS, PLURALITY OR MAJORITY LD 1477
CELLULAR TELEPHONES	ELECTIONS, PLURALITY OR MAJORITY LD 1477

Page	Page
REFERENDUM-AMEND TO CONST (Cont.)	REFERENDUM-BOND ISSUES (Cont.)
LEGISLATIVE TERMS	GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE
LD 58	LD 53717
LD 1462	LD 54717
MUNICIPAL & LOCAL VOTING, CITIZENS	LD 86118
LD 1372	HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE SITES
MUNICIPAL EARLY VOTING	LD 1836
LD 619	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL
MUNICIPAL SALES TAX SHARE	LD 160419
LD 1278	HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, PORTS, TRAILS
PROPERTY TAX CAP FOR ELDERLY	LD 1836
LD 645	HISTORIC PROPERTY ACQUISITION
RIGHT TO FOOD	LD 12615
LD 7958	HISTORIC PROPERTY PRESERVATION
SENATE SIZE & TERMS	LD 42316
LD 1489	HOUSING FOR HOMELESS PERSONS
STATE & CONGRESS ELECTION VOTING	
	LD 48
LD 1332	LAND ACQUISITION & IMPROVEMENTS
VEHICLE SALES TAX REVENUES	LD 911
LD 43	MAINE CLEAN ENERGY FUND
VOTER QUALIFICATIONS	LD 1634
LD 186	MAINE TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
BOND ISSUES	LD 60217
ALZHEIMERS & DEMENTIA OUTCOMES	MILL WORKER & LOGGER TRAINING
LD 455	LD 1692
BROADBAND INTERNET SERVICE	MUNICIPAL CULVERT UPGRADES
LD 1836	LD 92318
BUILDING ENERGY EFFICIENCY	MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND
LD 1119	LD 79418
CAREER & TECH CENTERS	NATIONAL GUARD FACILITIES
LD 1836	LD 1836
CAREER & TECH ED CENTERS & REGIONS	PORTLAND CONVENTION CENTER
LD 85918	LD 34116
CHILD CARE LOANS & GRANTS	PORTLAND WHARF OPERATION
LD 1836	LD 1836
COMM COLLEGE TRAINING CENTER	PUBLIC BROADCASTING EMER ALERT SYS
LD 1836	LD 38116
COMMERCIAL FISHING & AQUACULTURE	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
LD 1705	LD 53517
CONSERVATION LAND ACQUISITION	LD 109319
LD 1836	RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
COUNTY CORRECTIONAL FACILITIES	LD 45717
LD 133319	RURAL BROADBAND ACCESS
ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS	LD 35416
LD 1836	RURAL BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE
FINANCE AUTH, ENERGY ALTERNATIVES	LD 29515
LD 29916	SCHOOL RENOVATION & REPAIRS
FIRE STATIONS	LD 46917
LD 47	SCHOOL REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
FISH HATCHERY INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 148
LD 12	SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY ACTION PLAN
FOOD PROCESSING INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 1836
LD 400	22 1000

<u>Page</u>	Page
REFERENDUM-BOND ISSUES (Cont.) SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY INNOVATIONS LD 111	REHABILITATION SERVICES BUREAU DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS TELECOMM EQUIPMENT (PART UUU)
SEA LEVEL RISE	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1615	POWERS & DUTIES
SEA LEVEL, OCEAN ACIDITY, DATA ACQ	LEGAL INTERPRETING FUND (PART PPP)
LD 122419	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
SMART CITY TECHNOLOGY	ED TOOT TEBLE & ISMINISTRATION
LD 17215	RELATIONS BTWN TRIBES & LEGIS CONF
STREAM CROSSING CULVERTS	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1836	ESTABLISHED
STUDENT LOAN DEBT RELIEF	LD 1653
LD 14915	
LD 39416	RELIGIOUS ORGANIZATIONS
TECH INFRASTRUCTURE & EQUIPMENT	SEE CLERGY
LD 1836	
WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES	RENEWABLE CAPACITY RESOURCES
LD 1836	SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
EXCISE TAXES	BEE ENERGY CONSERVINION
WATER EXTRACTION FOR BOTTLING	RENEWABLE ENERGY
LD 1074198	SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION
MAGALLOWAY PLANTATION	
DEORGANIZATION	REPTILES
LD 1568 P & S 13	SEE WILDLIFE
MUNICIPAL	
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	RESEARCH INSTITUTIONS
LD 65	DATA COLLECTION PROTOCOLS
LD 1110	STANDARDIZED
SINGLE-USE PLASTIC BAGS (DEL)	LD 95275
LD 1532 PUBLIC 346	ED 702
TRANSPORTATION DISTRICTS	RESERVES
CORRIDOR DISTRICT FORMATION	SEE MILITARY FORCES
LD 1266 PUBLIC 242	
UNORGANIZED TERR NAME CHANGES	REST ROOMS
TWP17 R3 WELS TO VAN BUREN COVE	PUBLIC
LD 1455 P & S 10	DISABLED ACCESS
	LD 847 PUBLIC 516145
REFORM CHILD PROTECTIVE SERV COMM	25 017 105210 010
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	RESTAURANTS
ESTABLISHED	FOOD SERVICE
LD 1554	REUSABLE & SINGLE-USE FOOD WARE
25 100	LD 50572
REGIONAL GREENHOUSE GAS INITIATIVE	MENU FOOD & DRINK
SEE AIR POLLUTION CONTROL	INGREDIENTS LIST
SEE THAT GEEG TION CONTROL	LD 5157
REGISTERS OF DEEDS	SMOKING
COUNTY	OUTDOOR AREAS
RECORDING PLANS REQUIREMENTS	LD 41686
LD 1393 PUBLIC 439	22 110
22 10/0 1 00210 10/11 111111111111111111	RESTRAINING ORDERS
	SEE PROTECTIVE ORDERS
	INGILE II. L CIMPLIO

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
RETAIL STORES	RIGHT TO KNOW ADVISORY COMMITTEE
GIFT OBLIGATION CARDS	POWERS & DUTIES
ABANDONMENT	SEARCH WARRANTS, TRACKING DEVICES
LD 1612	LD 627 PUBLIC 489142
GROCERY STORES	PUBLIC MEETINGS
LOCAL OPTION HOLIDAY OPENING	RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 15	LD 1511
TANNING FACILITIES	PUBLIC RECORDS ACCESS
PROHIBITIONS & RESTRICTIONS	REVIEW & REPORT
LD 1297 PUBLIC 27599	LD 1575
LD 12)/ TOBLIC 2/3	PUBLIC RECORDS EXCEPTIONS
RETIREMENT	RECOMMENDATIONS
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS	LD 1511
DEFINED CONTRIBUTION	LD 1311131
LD 594	RIVERS
LAW ENFORCEMENT & FIREFIGHTERS	
	COMPENSATION FEE PROGRAMS
COUNTY & MUNICIPAL, HEALTH INS TRST	AUTHORIZED
LD 1664 PUBLIC 280	LD 1777
COUNTY & MUNICIPAL, HEALTH INS	RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT
LD 415	BOND ISSUE
LD 1674 PUBLIC 446	LD 45717
RETIREMENT SAVINGS BOARD	RIVERVIEW PSYCHIATRIC CENTER
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	FORENSIC PATIENTS
ESTABLISHED	RESIDENTIAL STEP-DOWN FACILITY
LD 594111	LD 28484
	FUNDING
REVENUE FORECASTING COMMITTEE	SOURCE
MEMBERSHIP	LD 149619
CHAIR (PART F)	
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	ROADS
	ABANDONED ROADS
REVENUE SERVICES BUREAU	MUNICIPAL DISCONTINUANCE PRESUMPT
CIGARETTE TAX	LD 1415
INFORMATION DISCLOSURE	BUSINESS DIRECTIONAL SIGNS
LD 1825 PUBLIC 381	SURRY EATING ESTABLISHMENT
PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS	LD 1335
RENEWABLE ENERGY FACILITIES	COAL TAR SEALANT PRODUCTS
LD 1430 PUBLIC 440	SALE & USE PROHIBITED
LD 1430 1 CDLIC 440	LD 906 PUBLIC 49375
REVENUE SHARING	CONSTRUCTION
SEE MUNICIPALITIES	TRAFFIC MOVEMENT PERMITS
SEE MONICIPALITIES	LD 1223 RESOLVE 89215
REVISED STATUTES	CULVERTS
SEE STATUTES	INSTALLATION & REPLACEMENT COSTS
DICHMOND	LD 1473
RICHMOND	DIRECTIONAL SIGNS
MERRYMEETING TRAIL	INTERSTATE 95, ISLAND FALLS
CONSTRUCTION	LD 850
LD 1141	MT KATAHDIN TRAIL
	ID 422 209

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
ROADS (Cont.)	ROADS (Cont.)
DISCONTINUANCE	TEMPORARY ROADSIDE MEMORIALS
MUNICIPAL PROCEDURES	RESTRICTIONS
LD 1536	LD 1329
HIGHWAYS	VEGETATION CLEARANCE
MAINTENANCE OF HISTORIC SITES	DOT REQUIREMENTS
LD 108	LD 707211
I-395/ROUTE 9 CONNECTOR	WEIGHT LIMITS
INDEPENDENT ANALYSIS	COMMERCIAL VEHICLES
LD 783	LD 1498
LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	
CERTIFICATION DEADLINE	ROUNDABOUTS
LD 1513 PUBLIC 173	SEE ROADS
MAINE TURNPIKE	
EZ PASS PAYMENTS BY TELEPHONE	RULE REVIEW
LD 57	ADMINISTRATIVE & FINANCIAL SERV DEP
SACO AREA EXIT & SPUR	ADULT USE MARIJUANA PROGRAM
LD 1390	LD 719 PUBLIC 491224
MAINTENANCE	CONNECTME AUTHORITY
MUNICIPAL RESPONSIBILITY	CHAPTER 101
LD 1536	LD 383 RESOLVE 2159
OLD ORCHARD BEACH	EDUCATION DEPT
DOT STUDY	EDUCATION PERSONNEL CREDENTIALING
LD 487	LD 1478 RESOLVE 10153
POSTING	EFFICIENT DELIVERY OF ED SERV FUND
RESTRICTIONS	LD 98 RESOLVE 836
LD 261	LEARNING RESULTS
PRIVATE ROADS & WAYS	LD 283 RESOLVE 1239
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY	SUICIDE AWARENESS & PREVENTION
LD 1598	LD 97 RESOLVE 1436
ROUNDABOUTS	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALKS	OIL STORAGE FACILITIES SITING
LD 1330	LD 281 RESOLVE 2771
ROUTE 1 IN JONESBORO, MACHIAS	GOVERNMENTAL ETHICS COMMISSION
HANNAH & REBECCA WESTON TRAIL	CLEAN ELECTION ACT
LD 17 RESOLVE 2	LD 23 RESOLVE 6
ROUTE 1, WHITING TO EDMUNDS TWP	HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT
NAMED FOR JOHN CRANE	ADULTS WITH INTEL DISAB OR AUTISM
LD 32 RESOLVE 3	LD 99 RESOLVE 1782
SIGNS CAN TRAIGNISICNI DI ACEMENTE	HOME & COMM BENEFITS ALLOWANCES
CAMPAIGN SIGN PLACEMENT	LD 282 RESOLVE 2084
LD 827	HOME HEALTH SERVICES
CATEGORICAL SIGNS, REMOVAL	LD 1356 RESOLVE 51
LD 1682 PUBLIC 228	PRIVATE NON-MEDICAL INST SERVICES
	LD 1510 RESOLVE 39103 REHAB & COMM SUPPORT SERVICES
LD 689	LD 1696 RESOLVE 40105
LD 1195	HEALTH DATA ORGANIZATION QUALITY DATA SET REPORTING
PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY USE	LD 100 RESOLVE 9107
LD 1517 PUBLIC 223	MARIJUANA POLICY OFFICE
LD 131/ FUBLIC 223	ADULT-USE MARIJUANA
	LD 1837
	LD 105/

<u>Page</u>	Page
RULE REVIEW (Cont.)	SALES & USE TAXES
MILK COMMISSION	SEE ALSO TAXATION
PRODUCER MARGINS	ADULT USE MARIJUANA
LD 24 RESOLVE 165	FUNDS TO MUNICIPALITIES
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	LD 335
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION STNDRDS	MARIJUANA FOODS & PRODUCTS TAXED
LD 196 RESOLVE 1958	LD 1652 PUBLIC 231
	MUNICIPAL REVENUE (DEL)
RUMFORD-MEXICO SEWERAGE DISTRICT	LD 719 PUBLIC 491
CHARTER CHANGES	RATE
SURPLUS TRANSFERS	LD 1652 PUBLIC 231
LD 1469 P & S 865	ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
	INCREASED
RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	LD 1070
PROGRAMS	COLLECTION
FUNDING, LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	MARKETPLACE FACILITATORS
LD 1254	LD 1452 PUBLIC 441
0.1.00	EXEMPTIONS
SACO	AGENCIES ON AGING
ROADS	LD 726
MAINE TURNPIKE SPUR	DIAPERING PRODUCTS
LD 1390	LD 863
CACO PHED	FEMININE HYGIENE PRODUCTS
SACO RIVER	LD 286
RECLASSIFICATIONS RACK PROOF CLASS A	FIREARM SAFETY DEVICES
BACK BROOK CLASS A	LD 85
LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379	GOLD & SILVER COINS
CARE COHOOL OF IMATE COUNCIL	LD 1446
SAFE SCHOOL CLIMATE COUNCIL	HAY BALING TWINE, NET & WRAPPING
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 424
ESTABLISHED (DEL) LD 1306 RESOLVE 44	LIBRARIES & LIBRARY ORGANIZATIONS LD 1817 PUBLIC 379205
LD 1306 RESOLVE 44	MEALS TO FOOD SERVICE EMPLOYEES
SALARIES	LD 709
	NONPROFIT CAMPGROUNDS
SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)	LD 1597203
SALES	NONPROFIT CAREER & TECH ED ORGS
COAL TAR SEALANT PRODUCTS	LD 732
PROHIBITED	NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
LD 906 PUBLIC 493	LD 22
GIFT OBLIGATION CARDS	PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATIONS
ABANDONMENT	LD 660
LD 1612	PET FOOD PANTRIES
PROFITEERING IN NECESSITIES	LD 1718
POTABLE WATER	PRINT PUBLICATIONS
LD 1121 PUBLIC 126	LD 1238
TELEMARKETING	TRAILERS, OUT-OF-STATE ENTITIES
CALLER ID	LD 1608
LD 348	WATERCRAFT FOR ISLAND AMBULANCE
CALLER ID & PRERECORDED VOICE CALLS	LD 124
LD 277 PUBLIC 185	WATERCRAFT TRANSPORTATION (YYYY)
	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319

<u>Page</u>	Page
SALES & USE TAXES-EXEMPTIONS (Cont.)	SCHOOL BUILDINGS-CONSTRUCT (Cont.)
WORLDWIDE CHARITABLE ORGS	PLANS & ADMINISTRATION
LD 1808	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
LOCAL OPTION	RADON-RESISTANT TECHNIQUES
AUTHORIZED	LD 1079 PUBLIC 17295
LD 65	CONSTRUCTION & RENOVATION
LD 1110	WOOD HEATING SYSTEMS
PREPARED MEALS & LODGING	LD 375 PUBLIC 5340
LD 1254	ENERGY CONSERVATION
SERVICE CENTER COMMUNITIES	IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENTS
LD 156	LD 1593 PUBLIC 38554
LODGING TAX	ENERGY EFFICIENCY
REVENUE TO MUNICIPALITIES	BOND ISSUE & PROGRAM
LD 609194	LD 111919
MOTOR VEHICLES	HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS
REVENUE TO HIGHWAY FUND	PROVISIONS REVISED
LD 43	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
SHORT-TERM RENTALS	MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CENTERS
LD 839196	BONDING AUTHORITY
MOTOR VEHICLES & PARTS	LD 1773 PUBLIC 33656
REVENUE TO HIGHWAY FUND	RADON TESTING
LD 1034	SCHEDULE & REPORTING
MUNICIPAL SHARE	LD 1079 PUBLIC 17295
AMOUNT	RENOVATION & REPAIR
LD 1278	PREKINDERGARTEN PRIORITY STATUS
PROVISIONS REVISED	LD 14815
EXEMPTIONS, RATES, CREDITS	REVOLVING MAINTENANCE FUND
LD 1798 PUBLIC 401	ESTABLISHED
REFUND & EXEMPTION	LD 557
MAPLE SYRUP & HONEY PRODUCERS	REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
LD 86 PUBLIC 7	FUNDED
SHORT-TERM VEHICLE RENTALS	LD 40441
INCREASED	SOLAR ENERGY
LD 1034	VIRTUAL NET METERING (DEL)
	LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763
SANGERVILLE	
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4	SCHOOL BUSES
MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	DRIVERS
LD 1553 P & S 5	HIRING, TRAINING, RETENTION STUDY LD 1641 RESOLVE 5955
SCALLOPS	UNEMPLOY BENEFITS & TRAINING (DEL)
SEE FISHING	LD 1641 RESOLVE 5955
	EQUIPMENT
SCHOOL BOARDS	CROSSING ARMS
SEE SCHOOLS	LD 19 PUBLIC 413
	SNOW TIRES NOT REQUIRED
SCHOOL BUILDINGS	LD 350 PUBLIC 31
SEE ALSO SCHOOLS	PASSING ILLEGALLY
CONSTRUCTION	PENALTIES
MAXIMUM DEBT SERVICE LIMIT	LD 166 PUBLIC 318
LD 712	LD 344
NATURAL GAS & SOLAR ENERGY	LD 656
LD 1282 PUBLIC 347	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SCHOOL BUSES (Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
REPLACEMENT	BULLYING
CRITERIA	STAKEHOLDER GROUP
LD 225	LD 1306 RESOLVE 44
SCHOOL PERSONNEL	ACCESS
SEE ALSO TEACHERS	LD 16137
COMPENSATION	CENTERS & REGIONS BOND ISSUE
HOURLY WORKERS	LD 85918
LD 300 PUBLIC 193	CENTERS BOND ISSUE
COUNSELORS & SOCIAL WORKERS	LD 183620
SERVICES TO STUDENTS	COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM TASK FORCE
LD 247 PUBLIC 45	LD 103649
CREDENTIAL HOLDERS	ENERGY CONSERVATION CONTRACTS
INVESTIGATIONS	LD 161855
LD 1820 PUBLIC 40356	FIREFIGHTER TRAINING
LEADERSHIP ACADEMIES	LD 106450
ESTABLISHED	FUNDING
LD 406 PUBLIC 70	LD 160655
LEAVE	FUNDING ALLOC TRANSITION (PT AAAAA)
PAID FAMILY LEAVE	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 462	FUNDING FORMULA
PERSONAL INFORMATION	LD 35840
NOTIFICATION OF THEFT	GRADUATION CREDITS
LD 696 PUBLIC 512	LD 126751
RETIRED PROFESSIONALS	NONPROFIT ORG SALES TAX EXEMPTION
RETURN TO SERVICE	LD 732
LD 1220 PUBLIC 436	REGION COOPERATIVE BOARD LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
SCHOOLS	SATELLITE PROGRAMS
SEE ALSO SPECIAL EDUCATION	LD 50442
ADMINISTRATION	CHARTER SCHOOLS
SCHOOL LEADERSHIP ACADEMIES	ADVERTISING PROHIBITED
LD 406 PUBLIC 70	LD 71446
ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM	ANNUAL REPORTS
ONLINE, UMAINE SYSTEM	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
LD 1815 PUBLIC 500	CHARTER REVOCATION & NONRENEWAL
AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAMS	LD 307 PUBLIC 30739
FUNDING & EXPANSION	NUMBER CAP
LD 1347	LD 43841
ALTERNATIVE ORG STRUCTURES	NUMBER LIMIT
FUNDING	LD 307 PUBLIC 30739
LD 727	CHILDHOOD TRAUMA
ATTENDANCE	SCHOOL ACTION PLANNING
CHILDREN UNDER 7 YEARS OF AGE	LD 1168 RESOLVE 6350
LD 150 PUBLIC 235	COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
REQUIRED AT 6 YEARS OF AGE	AUTHORIZED
LD 151 PUBLIC 508	LD 1216 PUBLIC 43451
BOOTHBAY-BOOTHBAY HARBOR CSD	CREDITS FROM OTHER SOURCES
BOND ISSUES, PROCUREMENTS, CAP RES	STUDY ABROAD
LD 1753 P & S 11	LD 662

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SCHOOLS (Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
CURRICULUM	ESSENTIAL PROGRAMS & SERVICES
AFFIRMATIVE CONSENT	REGIONAL ADJUSTMENT STUDY
LD 773 PUBLIC 196	LD 309 RESOLVE 7039
AFRICAN-AMERICAN HISTORY	FOOD
LD 1050	ACCESS, FOOD DISCIPLINE
AFRICAN-AMERICAN HISTORY & CULTURE	LD 167 PUBLIC 5438
LD 170055	FOOD SHARING POLICY & GUIDANCE
CIVICS	LD 541 RESOLVE 45
LD 654	LOCAL PRODUCE FUND
COMPUTER SCIENCE	LD 454 PUBLIC 51142
LD 1382 RESOLVE 7853	FOOD FROM MAINE
CURSIVE HANDWRITING	PURCHASING SCHEDULE
LD 387	LD 116710
GENOCIDE & HOLOCAUST HISTORY	FOOD IN SCHOOLS
LD 1050	FEDERAL FRUIT & VEGETABLE PROGRAM
HEALTH & PHYSICAL EDUCATION	LD 1035
LD 1343	FEDERAL HEALTHY, HUNGER-FREE ACT
HEALTH EDUCATION & MENTAL HEALTH	LD 134452
LD 1024 PUBLIC 106	SHARING & REDISTRIBUTION
OBSCENE MATTER	LD 135152
LD 94	FOOD PROGRAMS
TECHNOLOGY & ENGINEERING	AFTER-SCHOOL PROGRAM
LD 210	LD 577 PUBLIC 42843
TRAFFIC SAFETY	BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL PROGRAM
LD 470	LD 35940
DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING CHILDREN	INTERNET-BASED APPLICATIONS
LANGUAGE & LITERACY DEVELOPMENT	LD 701 PUBLIC 48045
LD 642 PUBLIC 429	SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM APPLICATIONS
DISABLED CHILDREN	LD 60544
PUBLIC EDUCATION REQUIREMENTS	SCHOOL LUNCH PROG FUNDED (PT NNNN)
LD 632	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
DISCIPLINE	SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRAM FUNDING
DANGEROUS BEHAVIOR	LD 549
LD 1370 PUBLIC 45852	GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS
DEPT MODEL POLICY	CAREER & EDUCATION DEVELOPMENT
LD 1010 RESOLVE 31	LD 58744
DRINKING WATER	HAZING
LEAD TESTING LD 153 PUBLIC 158	CLASS E CRIME (DEL)
	LD 1765 PUBLIC 37256 PROHIBITION
EDUCATIONAL ASSESSMENT TESTS	
REVISED (DEL) LD 92 PUBLIC 2736	LD 1765 PUBLIC 37256
ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES	HEALTH CENTERS FUNDED
PROHIBITED	LD 392 PUBLIC 42585
LD 152 PUBLIC 6182	HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMAS
ENERGY ALTERNATIVES & TECHNOLOGY	PROFICIENCY-BASED
BOND ISSUE	LD 985 PUBLIC 20248
LD 299	STANDARDS
ENERGY EFFICIENCY	LD 985 PUBLIC 20248
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST PROGRAM	HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION
LD 1836	MAINE STATE DIPLOMA ESTABLISHMENT
	LD 48442

<u>Page</u>	Page
SCHOOLS (Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
INVESTIGATIONS	PUBLIC PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS
CREDENTIAL HOLDERS	ESTABLISHED
LD 1820 PUBLIC 40356	LD 104350
KINDERGARTEN TO GRADE 12	STATE FUNDING
TOTAL COST & SHARES ESTABLISHED (C)	LD 46842
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	RECEIVING ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
LEARNING RESULTS	STUDENT ENROLLMENT
NEXT GENERATION SCIENCE STANDARDS	LD 122751
LD 1436	RECORDINGS OF STUDENTS
PERSONAL FINANCE COMPONENT	PRIVACY RESTRICTIONS
LD 16037	LD 29639
VOCATIONAL PREP & LIFE SKILLS	LD 639142
LD 318	REDUCED ENROLLMENT
MANAGEMENT & LEADERSHIP CENTERS	ACADEMIC OPPORTUNITY PROGRAMS
REDESIGN AS EDUCATION SERVICE CTRS	LD 1029
LD 1341 PUBLIC 21952	REGIONAL SCHOOL UNITS
MARINE SCI, TECH, TRANS & ENG SCHL	SINGLE MUNICIPALITY, DISSOLUTION
PROVISIONS REVISED	LD 1592 PUBLIC 30254
LD 685	UNANTICIPATED SCHOOL AID USE
MASCOTS	LD 23638
NATIVE AMERICAN MASCOTS PROHIBITED	WITHDRAWAL VOTING
LD 944 PUBLIC 12348	LD 482179
MISSED SCHOOL DAYS	RETIRED PROFESSIONALS
MAKE-UP OPTIONS	RETURN TO SERVICE
LD 930 PUBLIC 105	LD 1220 PUBLIC 436165
OFFICIALS	REVOLVING RENOVATION FUND
FREEDOM OF ACCESS TRAINING	BOND ISSUE
LD 1416 PUBLIC 300	LD 46917
ONLINE & DIGITAL LEARNING	PRESCHOOL LEARNING SPACES (PT ZZZZ)
SCHOOL CANCELLATIONS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 1174	SCHOOL BOARDS
OUTSIDE ENRICHMENT OPPORTUNITIES	ACCOUNTABILITY TO PUBLIC
STUDENT & STAFF ACCESS	LD 6336
LD 395	COUNTYWIDE MEETINGS
PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATIONS	LD 66445
SALES TAX EXEMPTION	PUBLIC COMMENT AT MEETINGS
LD 660	LD 721 PUBLIC 29346
PESTICIDE USE	SCHOOL FUNDING FORMULA
INFORMATION DISSEMINATION	CALCULATION REVISED
LD 9089	LD 117050
POLICIES	ECONOMIC DISADVANTAGED STUDENTS
CELL PHONE USE BY STUDENTS	LD 712
LD 965	FEDERAL TITLE I FUNDS
PREKINDERGARTEN EDUCATION PROGS	LD 651 RESOLVE 29
COACHING SERVICES FUNDED	FUND TO ADVANCE K-12 EDUCATION
LD 23738	LD 15081
PRESCHOOLS	HIGH-PERFORMING EFFICIENT DISTRICTS
FEDERAL E-RATE FUNDING	LD 149754
LD 1262 PUBLIC 24151	MUNICIPAL SHARE CALCULATION
STATEWIDE FUNDING (PART UUUU)	LD 38540
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	PRESCHOOL & AFTER-SCHOOL PROGS
	LD 712

<u>Page</u>	Page
SCHOOLS-SCHOOL FUNDING FORM (Cont.)	SCHOOLS (Cont.)
SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION ALLOCATION	SUNSCREEN USE
LD 412 PUBLIC 213	AUTHORIZED
SCHOOL NURSE SERVICES	LD 441 PUBLIC 3241
INDIVIDUAL AGREEMENTS	TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS
LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856	AREA OF ENDORSEMENT
SCHOOL SAFETY	LD 67245
CLIMATE COUNCIL ESTABLISHED (DEL)	TOBACCO PRODUCTS
LD 1306 RESOLVE 4451	PROHIBITED
LAW ENFORCEMENT VISITS	LD 152 PUBLIC 6182
LD 118251	TOWN ACADEMIES
SCHOOL SAFETY CENTER	STATE EMPLOYEE GROUP HEALTH PLAN
ESTABLISHMENT STUDY	LD 376 PUBLIC 424109
LD 858 RESOLVE 26	TRANSPORTATION MANAGEMENT
SCHOOL-BASED HEALTH CENTERS	SPECIFIC SOFTWARE NOT REQUIRED
EXPANSION, FUNDING	LD 22538
LD 83692	TRUANCY
SECONDARY	CHILDREN UNDER 7 YEARS OF AGE
START TIMES	LD 150 PUBLIC 23537
LD 770	TUITION
SPECIAL EDUCATION	TUITION STUDENTS
PRESCHOOL CHILDREN	LD 1785 PUBLIC 39856
LD 1715	VACCINES
STANDARDIZED TESTING	EXEMPTIONS
STUDENT OPT-OUT	LD 798 PUBLIC 15447
LD 18538	MEDICAL EXEMPTIONS
STATE SHARE OF SCHOOL FUNDING	LD 98749
ANNUAL TARGET PERCENTAGE	VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOLS
LD 25939	ENROLLMENT LIMITS
PUBLIC PRESCHOOL PROGRAMS	LD 513 PUBLIC 25343
LD 142853	VOTING PLACES
STATEWIDE ASSESSMENT	SECURITY
K TO GRADE 8 OPTIONAL	LD 73646
LD 1152	
STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT	SEA RUN FISHERIES & HABITAT ADV CNI
PERFORMANCE MEASURES	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 703	REPEALED
STUDENT INFORMATION	LD 1552 PUBLIC 225175
RELEASE RESTRICTIONS	
LD 133152	SEARCH & RESCUE
RELEASE, PARENTAL CONSENT	INLAND FISHERIES & WILDLIFE DEPT
LD 843	VOLUNTEER CORPS ESTABLISHED
STUDENTS	LD 258
ENGLISH LEARNERS	VOLUNTEERS
LD 1785 PUBLIC 398	EMPLOYMENT PROTECTIONS
STUDENTS FROM UNORG TERRITORY	LD 886 PUBLIC 329162
TUITION STUDENT AUTHORIZATION	
LD 1785 PUBLIC 398	SEARCHES & SEIZURES
SUMMER SCHOOL PROGRAMS	CIVIL & CRIMINAL
SUMMER SUCCESS PROGRAM	RECORD & CASE TRACKING
LD 50242	LD 67725

<u>Page</u>	Page
SEAT BELTS SEE MOTOR VEHICLES	SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT (Cont.) VIOLATIONS BUREAU
	MOVED FROM DISTRICT COURT
SEBEC	LD 1380149
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4	VOTER REGISTRATION
MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	AUTOMATIC REGISTRATION
LD 1553 P & S 5	LD 1463 PUBLIC 409229
	AUTOMATIC REGISTRATION IMPLEMENT
SECRETARY OF STATE DEPT	LD 1722
BICENTENNIAL FLAG	ONLINE REGISTRATION AUTHORIZED
AUTHORIZED	LD 1570
LD 687 RESOLVE 22180	
DRIVER EDUCATION TECH REVIEW PANEL	SECURITIES
INSTRUCTOR MEMBERS	SALES FILINGS
LD 1782 PUBLIC 337	FEES
DRIVERS LICENSES	LD 1712 PUBLIC 252118
RECIPROCITY WITH TAIWAN	VIOLATIONS
LD 1714	RESTITUTION ASSISTANCE FUND
VISION TEST STANDARDS	LD 1704118
LD 436	
ELECTION PROCEDURES	SENATE
TRANSPARENCY PROVISIONS (DEL)	SEE LEGISLATURE
LD 1026 RESOLVE 48	
ELECTIONS	SENIOR CITIZENS
POST-ELECTION AUDIT & RECOUNT STUDY	SEE ELDERLY
LD 1026 RESOLVE 48	
SECRETARY AS CANDIDATE	SENTENCES
LD 845	COMMUNITY SERVICE WORK OPTION
FUND BALANCE CARRYING	MUNICIPAL SUPERVISION
ELECTIONS & COMMISSIONS PROG (ZZZ)	LD 22322
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	DEDUCTIONS
FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS	GOOD TIME DEDUCTIONS
MOTOR VEHICLES PROGRAM (PT C)	LD 134632
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	WORK & EDUCATION PROGRAMS
IDENTIFICATION CARDS	LD 122131
ACQUIRED BRAIN INJURY	DRUG OFFENSES
LD 49 PUBLIC 506	REVISED
MAINE TIME ZONE	LD 1492
REQUEST TO SEC OF TRANSPORTATION	NOT CRIMINALLY RESPONSIBLE
LD 144	PLACEMENT OUT OF STATE
NOTARIES PUBLIC	LD 1512 PUBLIC 405
REVIEW OF UNIFORM LAW	SENTENCING ALTERNATIVES
LD 384 RESOLVE 11140	COMMUNITY REPARATIONS BOARDS
OVERWEIGHT PERMITS	LD 635
HEAVY DUTY RECOVERY VEHICLES	CEDELC CLICEENIC
LD 1769 PUBLIC 335	SEPTIC SYSTEMS
REFERENDUM QUESTIONS	SEE WASTEWATER
SUMMARY ON BALLOT	SEDVICE DROVIDED TAV
LD 1438	SERVICE PROVIDER TAX
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS SYSTEMATIC ALIEN VERIFICATION PROG	SEE ALSO TAXATION EXEMPTIONS
LD 1783 PUBLIC 397	AGENCIES ON AGING
LD 1/05 FUBLIC 37/	AGENCIES ON AGING

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX-EXEMPT (Cont.) DHHS STUDY & REPORT	SEX OFFENSES (Cont.) VICTIM LESS THAN 14
LD 892 RESOLVE 81196	RESIDENTIAL RESTRICTIONS
NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS	LD 26322
LD 22	VICTIMS
PRIVATE NONMEDICAL INST (DEL)	RIGHTS & PROTECTIONS
LD 892 RESOLVE 81196	LD 1245148
ITEMS TAXED	
SERVICES COVERED BY MEDICAID	SEXUAL ORIENTATION
LD 465	SEE HUMAN RIGHTS
SETTLEMENTS	SHELLFISH
SEE CIVIL PROCEDURE	SEE FISHING
	SEE MARINE RESOURCES
SEX OFFENSES	
SEE ALSO PROSTITUTION	SHELLFISH ADVISORY COUNCIL
ASSAULT, CONTACT & TOUCHING	MEMBERSHIP
COUNSELING PROFESSIONALS	MARINE SCIENCE CREDENTIALS
LD 913 PUBLIC 49428	LD 629172
CLERGY	REDUCED
CONGREGATION (DEL)	LD 961
LD 913 PUBLIC 494	CAMPA NEED
EXPLOITATION & TRAFFICKING	SHERIFFS
VICTIMS, VACATING CONVICTIONS	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1381	INTEGRITY & ACCOUNTABILITY LD 453179
STORAGE TIME PERIOD	QUALIFICATIONS
LD 396 PUBLIC 9424	SUPERVISION EXPERIENCE
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT	LD 456 PUBLIC 33179
STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS	ED 430 1 CBEIC 33
LD 67 PUBLIC 48321	SHIPS
GROSS SEXUAL ASSAULT OF MINOR	SEE WATERCRAFT
ACTOR AGE	
LD 4421	SHOOTING RANGES
LIMITATION OF ACTIONS	SPORT SHOOTING RANGES
REMOVED FOR CERTAIN CRIMES	FIREARM DISCHARGE EXEMPTION
LD 33223	LD 79 PUBLIC 14120
PROPERTY FORFEITURE	NOISE ORDINANCES
ESTABLISHED FOR CERTAIN CRIMES	LD 489
LD 324 PUBLIC 97	
SEXUAL ABUSE OF MINORS	SHORELAND
RECORDED STATEMENTS AT TRIAL	INTERTIDAL LAND
LD 787	PUBLIC USE LD 132311
SEXUAL ASSAULT INVESTIGATION & PROSECUTION	STATE TITLE
LD 1140 PUBLIC 80	LD 1316
PREVENTION & VICTIM SERVICES	LD 1316
LD 1171	SEPTIC SYSTEMS
UNLAWFUL SEXUAL CONTACT	INSPECTION
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS	LD 216 PUBLIC 4370
LD 1375 PUBLIC 438	SETBACKS & FRONTAGE
STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS	FLOAT HAUL-OUTS & MARINE WAYS
LD 67 PUBLIC 48321	LD 182380

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SHORELAND (Cont.)	SMOKING (Cont.)
ZONING	OUTDOOR DINING AREAS
PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS & TRAILS	AUTHORIZED
LD 1101	LD 41686
PERMITS & CODE ENFORCEMENT	TOBACCO PRODUCTS
LD 562 PUBLIC 40	PROHIBITED IN SCHOOLS
VEGETATIVE BUFFER REQUIREMENT	LD 152 PUBLIC 6182
LD 582	
	SNOWMOBILES
SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS	GAS TAX REVENUES
SEE DEAF & HARD-OF-HEARING PERSONS	DISTRIBUTION REVISED
	LD 8771
SIGNS	LICENSES
SEE ROADS	REVOCATION OFFENSES
	LD 1824 PUBLIC 452127
SILK, BRANDON	NONRESIDENT OPERATION
BRIDGE NAMED	ONLINE NOTIFICATION & MARKETING
ORONO	LD 1307 PUBLIC 207126
LD 200 RESOLVE 4	OPERATION
	OPERATING TO ENDANGER
SKI AREAS	LD 1824 PUBLIC 452127
BIG MOOSE MTN REGIONAL DEV AUTH	REGISTRATION
ESTABLISHED	FEES
LD 1481	LD 525
SAFETY	LD 1252
PLANNING & REPORTING	MUNICIPAL FEES (DEL)
LD 1136	LD 917 PUBLIC 255
	OWNER DETERMINATION
SLACK, WADE A	LD 1787127
BRIDGE NAMED	SAFETY
INTERSTATE 95 IN WATERVILLE	IF&W EDUCATION PROGRAM
LD 39 RESOLVE 5	LD 121 PUBLIC 190120
	TRAILS
SLOT MACHINES	FUNDED
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	LD 4467
SMALL CLAIMS	SNOWPLOWS
DAMAGES LIMIT	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES
INCREASED	
LD 208	SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH GRP
	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
SMELTS	ESTABLISHED
SEE FISHING	LD 1655104
SMOKING	SOCIAL WORKERS
CESSATION PROGRAMS	CLIENT POSES SERIOUS RISK OF HARM
HEALTHY MAINE FUND	DUTY TO WARN & PROTECT
LD 142	LD 287 PUBLIC 317139
ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES	LICENSE RENEWAL
PROHIBITED IN SCHOOLS	SUICIDE PREVENTION TRAINING REQ
LD 152 PUBLIC 6182	LD 429110
-	-

<u>Page</u>	Page
SOCIAL WORKERS (Cont.)	SOUTH THOMASTON
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES	TRANSFERS FROM STATE
CRISIS INTERVENTION	GUILFORD BUTLER SCHOOL
LD 68390	LD 1300 RESOLVE 91184
SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION LOAN PROG	
REPLACED, MENTAL HEALTH LOAN PROG	SPECIAL EDUCATION
LD 3	SEE ALSO SCHOOLS
	CHILD DEVELOPMENT SERVICES SYSTEM
SOIL SCIENTISTS	RESTRUCTURING
SEE GEOLOGISTS	LD 51243
	COSTS & SERVICES
SOLAR ENERGY	ACTIONS TO RECOVER COSTS
SEE ALSO ENERGY CONSERVATION	LD 46442
COMMUNITY-BASED FACILITIES	REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAM
CONTRACTS WITH ELECTRIC UTILITIES	LD 13637
LD 1127	EARLY CHILDHOOD
PUBLIC SCHOOLS	IMPLEMENTATION STUDY
NEW SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION	LD 51243
LD 1282 PUBLIC 34763	SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS
VIRTUAL NET METERING (DEL)	LD 171555
LD 1282 PUBLIC 347	EARLY CHILDHOOD SERVICES SYSTEM
	INDEPENDENT REVIEW (PART VVVV)
SOLID WASTES	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
SEE ALSO RECYCLING	FUNDING FORMULA
BENEFICIAL USE	STUDENTS WITH HIGH-COST NEEDS
SCREENING LEVELS REGULATION	LD 79147
LD 1781	POLICIES & PROCEDURES
EXPIRED MARINE FLARES	PHYSICAL RESTRAINT & SECLUSION
COLLECTION & DISPOSAL PROGRAM	LD 137653
LD 43024	SCHOOL PROGRAMS
FOOD WASTES	INTERVENTION SYSTEMS
COMPOSTING INCENTIVES STUDY	LD 651 RESOLVE 2944
LD 524	NONTRADITIONAL SCHOOLS (DEL)
MANAGEMENT	LD 651 RESOLVE 2944
DEPT RULEMAKING	TEACHERS
LD 1802	CERTIFICATION
FORESTRY POLICIES	LD 651 RESOLVE 2944
LD 35671	
MANAGEMENT & RECYCLING PLAN	SPECIAL FUEL TAX
DISPOSAL FACILITIES	RATES
LD 112 PUBLIC 291	CLARIFIED
MUNICIPAL LANDFILLS	LD 1817 PUBLIC 379
DISPOSAL SURCHARGES	
LD 988	SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS
	LICENSES
SOMERSET COUNTY	REQUIREMENTS & CONTINUING EDUC
T1 R1 NBKP	LD 1746 PUBLIC 503136
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	CDYDIEC
LD 1739 RESOLVE 68	SPIRITS
TAUNTON & RAYMOND TWP	SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	CDODEC
LD 1739 RESOLVE 68	SPORTS
	SEE ATHLETICS

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SPORTS BETTING	STATE AGENCIES (Cont.)
SEE GAMES OF CHANCE	RECORDS
	AUTOMATIC VOTER REGISTRATION
SPOUSAL SUPPORT	LD 1463 PUBLIC 409229
SEE DIVORCE	RULE ADOPTION
	FEDERALLY MANDATED RULES
ST CROIX INTERNATNL WATERWAY COM	LD 285 PUBLIC 29178
FUNDING	PROCEDURES, PUBLIC NOTICE
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT POSITION	LD 1011 PUBLIC 146183
LD 45072	SPENDING
	BASIC GOVERNMENT FUNCTIONS
STATE AGENCIES	LD 78918
ADMINISTRATION	STATE VEHICLES
RESEARCH CAPABILITIES	ELECTRIC VEHICLES
LD 951	LD 1299
AGENCY ACTIONS	LD 156266
JUDICIAL REVIEW, APPEALS	WORK POLICIES
LD 1100 PUBLIC 111	TELEWORKING
BUILDING CONTRACTS	LD 1004 RESOLVE 37183
AMERICAN-MADE MATERIALS	
LD 1280	STATE ARCHIVES
COLLABORATION	SEE ALSO RECORDS
LANDOWNER RELATIONS PROGRAM	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 649	RECORDS & ARCHIVES MANAGEMENT
COLLECTIONS	LD 521 PUBLIC 50179
TREASURY PAYMENT PROCEDURES	ED 321 1 OBEIC 30
LD 1697 PUBLIC 326	STATE AUDITOR OFFICE
CONTRACTS	CIVIL & CRIMINAL SEIZURES
PRIVATIZATION CONTRACTS	RECORD & CASE TRACKING
LD 1458	LD 67725
ELECTRICITY	PERSONNEL
RENEWABLE RESOURCES	CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS
LD 1562	LD 1340 PUBLIC 416184
FOOD FROM MAINE	ED 1340 TOBLIC 410104
PURCHASING SCHEDULE	STATE BALLAD
LD 1167	BALLAD OF THE 20TH MAINE
GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION	ESTABLISHED
MORATORIUM	LD 1541 PUBLIC 250186
LD 197	LD 1341 TOBLIC 230100
IMMIGRATION STATUS INFORMATION	STATE BANK & TAX REDUCTION COMM
DISCLOSURE	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1449	ESTABLISHED
INFORMATION TO LEGISLATURE	LD 1472116
LIMITATION OF ACCESS PROHIBITED (DEL)	LD 14/2110
LD 257 PUBLIC 136	CTATE DIDD
NATIVE AMERICANS	STATE BIRD
COMMUNICATION POLICY DEVELOPMENT	CHICKADEE
	BLACK-CAPPED OR BOREAL ESTABLISHED
LD 1392	LD 572180
PURCHASES DITERESTS OF FARMERS & PRODUCERS	CTATE DOADD OF EDUCATION
INTERESTS OF FARMERS & PRODUCERS LD 910	STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION SEE BOARD OF EDUCATION

<u>Page</u>	Page
STATE EMPLOYEES SEE STATE PERSONNEL	STATE PERSONNEL (Cont.) COMPENSATION SYSTEM STUDY
STATE FACILITIES	LD 1214
CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS	ELECTED OFFICIALS
CONTRACTS, PROJ LABOR AGREEMENTS	INTEGRITY & ACCOUNTABILITY
LD 1639	LD 453
PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS	EMERGENCY COMM SPECIALISTS
LD 1439185	PUBLIC EMP RETIREMENT BENEFITS
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS	LD 833162
PREAPPROVED SUBCONTRACTORS	GROUP HEALTH PLAN
LD 226	TOWN ACADEMY EMPLOYEES
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS	LD 376 PUBLIC 424109
PROJECT LABOR AGREEMENTS	HIRING
LD 1564 PUBLIC 278	CRIMINAL HISTORY QUESTIONS
	LD 170 PUBLIC 22177
STATE FLAG	DISABLED APPLICANTS (PART QQQ)
SEE FLAGS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
	SALARY HISTORY
STATE HISTORIAN	LD 123156
ANNUAL REIMBURSEMENT	LABOR RELATIONS
INCREASED (PART XX)	ARBITRATION
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1177
	STRIKES
STATE LIBRARY	LD 900162
FUNDING	LAW ENFORCEMENT UNIT
WASHINGTON CTY INTERNET ACC (DEL)	RETIREMENT SYSTEM BENEFITS
LD 147 PUBLIC 5257	LD 833
LIBRARY MATERIALS	LEAVE POLICIES
VISUALLY IMPAIRED NEWS ACCESS	MILITARY LEAVE
LD 382 PUBLIC 15	LD 1805
RESOURCE SHARING	LEGISLATIVE SEATS
FUNDED (DEL)	LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUIRED
LD 1149 PUBLIC 52150	LD 370
STAFFING POSITION FUNDING	LIMITED-PERIOD POSITIONS EXTENDED
LD 1149 PUBLIC 52150	LD 1840 RESOLVE 582
LD 1149 PUBLIC 321	OVERTIME
STATE PARKS	EXEMPT EMPLOYEES
FEES	LD 1828 PUBLIC 387171
WAIVED FOR GOLD STAR FAMILIES	PERSONAL INFORMATION
LD 1695	CONFIDENTIALITY
MANAGERS & AGENTS	LD 1790 PUBLIC 451155
LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING	RETIRED
LD 527 RESOLVE 927	RETURN TO SERVICE
EB 02/ IEB0E 12 /2	LD 1220 PUBLIC 436165
STATE PERSONNEL	LD 1354
ATTRITION RATE	RETIREMENT BENEFITS
EXEC & JUDICIAL BRANCH, 2020-2021 (PT N)	LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE CREDIT
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENTS	VETERANS (DEL)
EXPIRATION PROTECTIONS	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
LD 1546 PUBLIC 393	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
STATE PERSONNEL (Cont.)	STATE WORKFORCE BOARD
SALARIES	SEE WORKFORCE BOARD
OPEN CHECKBOOK WEBSITE	
LD 749181	STATEWIDE ECONOMIC DEV PLAN COMM
SEASONAL OR SESSION-ONLY	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS	ESTABLISHED
LD 1065	LD 288129
STATE AUDITOR OFFICE	CITA ATTACKED
CRIMINAL HISTORY RECORD CHECKS	STATUTES
LD 1340 PUBLIC 416	ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES
TRANSPORTATION POSITIONS	CORRECTED
FUNDED	LD 1831 PUBLIC 501155
LD 1310	UNIFORM PROBATE CODE
	LD 1535 PUBLIC 417
STATE POLICE BUREAU	GENDER-NEUTRAL TERMINOLOGY
FIREARMS	ADOPTED
BLUE PAPER PROCESS STUDY	LD 1457 PUBLIC 475
LD 747	INCONSISTENCIES & DUPLICATIONS
FIREARMS COLLECTION DAY	TITLE 28-A
ESTABLISHED LD 516	LD 1495 RESOLVE 151 OBSOLETE OR UNNECESSARY
MOTOR VEHICLES	DATES REMOVED (PART PPP) LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
DAFS FINANCING (PART Q) LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	MENTAL HEALTH & CORRECT DEPT (AAA)
RECORDS & REPORTS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 343
OPERATING UNDER INFLUENCE	RECODIFICATION
LD 648 PUBLIC 121	TITLE 20-A, PART 4 (DEL)
LD 040 1 OBLIC 121	LD 651 RESOLVE 2944
STATE PROPERTY	TITLE 28-A
SEE ALSO PROPERTY	LD 1495 RESOLVE 151
SEE ALSO PUBLIC LANDS	REFERENCE CHANGE
SURPLUS	OLDER INDIVIDUALS
LAND & STRUCTURES INVENTORY	LD 1733188
LD 1394 RESOLVE 62	REVISED STATUTES
TRANSFERS	PROVISIONS REVISED
GUILFORD BUTLER SCHOOL	LD 1812188
LD 1300 RESOLVE 91184	
USE	STRIKES
WIRELESS BASE STATIONS (DEL)	SEE LABOR RELATIONS
LD 1603 RESOLVE 6466	
	STRIPED BASS
STATE PURCHASES	SEE FISHING
SEE ADMINISTRATIVE & FIN SERV DEP	
	STROKE
STATE TAX ASSESSOR	SEE DISEASES
LORING JOB INCREMENT FINANCE FUND	
ANTICIPATED FUNDS TRANSFER	STUDENT FINANCIAL AID
LD 1835 PUBLIC 356	SEE ALSO COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES
POWERS & DUTIES	COLLEGE SAVINGS PROGRAM
FACSIMILE SIGNATURE	INCOME TAX DEDUCTION
LD 1798 PUBLIC 401	LD 71189
WILD BLUEBERRY TAX REPORTS	
LD 1482 PUBLIC 22211	

STUDENT FINANCIAL AID (Cont.)	Page	<u>Page</u>
LD 860	COMMUNITY COLLEGE SYSTEM	MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER LOANS
DENTAL EDUCATION LOAN PROGRAM PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION LD 681 PUBLIC 102	NO-COST PROGRAM ESTABLISHED	REPAYMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED
PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION LD 681 PUBLIC 102		
LD 681 PUBLIC 102		
DETERMINATION EXPECTED FAMILY CONTRIBUTION LD 1368		REPAYMENT CONDITIONS
EXPECTED FAMILY CONTRIBUTION LD 1368.		
LD 1368.		SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION LOAN PROG
DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP FUNDED LD 440 PUBLIC 510	EXPECTED FAMILY CONTRIBUTION	REPLACED, MENTAL HEALTH LOAN PROG
EXPANSION LD 440 PUBLIC 510		
LD 440 PUBLIC 510	DOCTORS FOR ME FUTURE SCHOLARSHIP	STATE GRANT PROGRAM
BEHAVIORAL OPPORTUNITY CREDIT	FUNDED	
Description	LD 440 PUBLIC 510	LD 461
LD 349	EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CREDIT	GRANTS FOR TEXTBOOKS
EDUCATORS FOR MAINE PROGRAM FUNDING (DEL) STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN ESTABLISHED LD 898 PUBLIC 518	BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DEGREES	LD 624
STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN ESTABLISHED LD 989 PUBLIC 303	LD 349	MINIMUM GRANT AMOUNT
LD 898 PUBLÍC 518	EDUCATORS FOR MAINE PROGRAM	LD 509130
LOAN AMOUNTS INCREASED LD 183	FUNDING (DEL)	STUDENT LOAN OMBUDSMAN
LOAN AMOUNTS INCREASED LD 183	LD 898 PUBLÍC 518	ESTABLISHED
PROGRAM & LOANS EXPANDED LD 1601 PUBLIC 303		LD 995 PUBLIC 431
PROGRAM & LOANS EXPANDED LD 1601 PUBLIC 303	LD 183	STUDENT LOANS
LD 1601 PUBLIC 303		
STUDENT LOAN BILL OF RIGHTS		
BOND ISSUE		
DEBT RELIEF PROGRAM ESTABLISHED		STUDENT LOAN BILL OF RIGHTS
DEBT RELIEF PROGRAM ESTABLISHED LD 394		
LD 394		
ABUSE & NEGLECT INVESTIGATIONS LD 155		STUDIES
STANDARDIZED		
LD 155		
GRANT PROGRAMS AGRICULTURAL FOOD PRODUCTS DEBT-FREE EDUC OPP PROG ESTABLISHED AROOSTOOK CTY GRAIN PROC FACILITY LD 1445		
DEBT-FREE EDUC OPP PROG ESTABLISHED LD 1445		
LD 1445		
HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL LOANS REPAYMENT PROGRAM ESTABLISHED LD 799		
DEP REPORT REVIEW & UPDATE		
LD 799		
LOAN DEBT RELIEF AQUACULTURE BOND ISSUE STATUS & SUSTAINABILITY LD 149		
STATUS & SUSTAINABILITY		
LD 149		
LD 149		
LD 149	FINANCE AUTHORITY PROGRAM & FUND	ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS
LOAN FORGIVENESS LD 1548 RESOLVE 106		
HEALTH CARE PROFESSIONALS LD 872		
LD 872		
LOAN PAYMENTS LD 946 PUBLIC 216		
INCOME TAX CREDIT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH CARE		
LD 73		
LD 1164		
LD 1530		
INCOME TAX DEDUCTION LD 239 RESOLVE 4384		
LD 1028 PUBLIC 530		
	LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
STUDIES (Cont.)	STUDIES (Cont.)
BIOFUEL	ECONOMIC DISPARITIES
HEATING OIL	RACIAL & ETHNIC POPULATIONS
LD 1080	LD 768131
CAREER & TECHNICAL EDUCATION	EDUCATION DEPT
COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM TASK FORCE	BULLYING IN SCHOOLS
LD 1036	LD 1306 RESOLVE 4451
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES	COMPUTER SCIENCE INSTRUCTION
SYSTEM REFORM	LD 1382 RESOLVE 7853
LD 1554	INVESTIGATIONS, CREDENTIALS
CHILDHOOD TRAUMA	LD 1820 PUBLIC 40356
SCHOOL ACTION PLANNING	LGBTQ SAFETY & INCLUSION
LD 1168 RESOLVE 6350	LD 181356
CLIMATE CHANGE IMPACTS	SAU REGIONAL ADJUSTMENTS
MARINE RESOURCES	LD 309 RESOLVE 7039
LD 1284174	SCHOOL SAFETY CENTER
COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES	LD 858 RESOLVE 26
COMPENSATION EQUITY	EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST
LD 1538 RESOLVE 5254	BENEFICIAL ELECTRIFICATION
INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING	LD 1464 PUBLIC 36565
LD 1283 RESOLVE 6551	ELDERLY
COMPOSTING	FOOD ACCESS BARRIERS
INCENTIVES & MANDATES	LD 47287
LD 52472	LONG-TERM CARE SERVICES
CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS	LD 58389
RECIDIVISM & FACILITY COSTS	ELECTIONS
LD 1210	POST-ELECTION AUDITS & RECOUNTS
DENTAL THERAPISTS	LD 1026 RESOLVE 48
SUPERVISION	ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION LINES
LD 1441 PUBLIC 388	CMP CORRIDOR PROJECT REVIEW
DISABLED PERSONS	LD 64074
POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION	ELECTRIC UTILITIES
LD 852	NO ME GRID RELIABILITY & RATES
DRONES	LD 1796 RESOLVE 71
VIOLATION OF AIR SPACE	ENERGY OFFICE
LD 306	ELECTRIC VEHICLES
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	LD 1257
SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES	ENERGY STORAGE
LD 512	ECONOMIC, ENVIR & ENERGY BENEFITS
EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION	LD 1614 RESOLVE 8367
SCREEN, DIAGNOSIS, TREATMENT STUDY	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
LD 1635 RESOLVE 66	FRESHWATER & MARINE DEBRIS
EARLY CHILDHOOD SERVICES SYSTEM	LD 936
INDEPENDENT REVIEW (PART VVVV)	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	MATTRESS STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	LD 710 RESOLVE 3674
BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY	FIREARMS
LD 909	BLUE PAPER PROCESS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	LD 747
ECONOMIC PROSPERITY (PART RRRR)	EXTREME RISK PROTECTION ORDERS
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 1312
LD 1001 1 ODLIC 373	LD 1312177

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
STUDIES (Cont.)	STUDIES (Cont.)
FISH	JOB TRAINING
SMOLTIFICATION	WALDO COUNTY
LD 1241	LD 1193134
GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION	JUVENILE CRIMINAL RECORDS
MORATORIUM, WATER TRUST ESTAB	DISSEMINATION
LD 197	LD 764 RESOLVE 90143
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS	JUVENILE OFFENDERS
RESPONSE FUNDING & TRAINING REVIEW	ALTERNATIVES TO INCARCERATION
LD 1038 RESOLVE 4929	LD 110830
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES DEPT	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM OPERATIONS	BODY-WORN CAMERAS
LD 1774 PUBLIC 485	LD 63625
BACKGROUND CHECK CENTER	LONG-TERM CARE
LD 934 RESOLVE 5393	WORKFORCE ISSUES (PART BBBBB)
GENERAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 459 PUBLIC 515	MAINECARE PROGRAM
HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES	SENIOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
LD 1202	LD 114296
HOME-BASED & COMMUNITY-BASED CARE	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT RATES
LD 1655	INTELLECTUAL DISAB & AUTISM SERV
MINIMUM WAGE & PAID LEAVE IMPACT	LD 1486 PUBLIC 290
LD 880	MULTISYSTEMIC THERAPY
SOCIAL SERVICES PROGS ASSET LIMITS	LD 1809
LD 765 RESOLVE 41	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS
HEALTH CARE SERVICES	ASSERTIVE COMM TREATMENT, STUDY
HOME & COMMUNITY-BASED	LD 1135
LD 653	MEDICAID EXPANSION
LONG-TERM ACUTE CARE LD 439 RESOLVE 6986	COVERED POPULATION (PART KKK)
	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
HEALTH INSURANCE AFFORDABLE, REGIONAL COOPERATION	MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES CRISIS RESPONSE SERVICES
LD 1281	LD 73891
HEALTH INSURER EXPENDITURES	ONLINE LEARNING
	DOE PLATFORM DEVELOPMENT
DATA REPORTING (DEL) LD 1353 PUBLIC 244	LD 576 RESOLVE 25
HOSPITALS	OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS
GUARDIANSHIP ISSUES	DELIVERY STRUCTURE & BARRIERS
LD 1229	LD 1662
HOUSING	FUNDING
MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE USE	LD 1362
LD 964	PLASTICS
HOUSING & LOAN PROGRAMS	RECYCLING (DEL)
ELDERLY & DISABLED, ACCESSIBILITY	LD 289 PUBLIC 6271
LD 1131 RESOLVE 50	POSTSECONDARY EDUCATION
INCOME SECURITY	FOSTER CARE, TUITION WAIVERS
BASIC INCOME SYSTEM	LD 1566 RESOLVE 5654
LD 1324 RESOLVE 82166	PROF LICENSING & CERTIFICATION
INCOME TAX CREDITS	BARRIERS
CONSOLIDATION WORKING GROUP	LD 532130
LD 1491 RESOLVE 74202	PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REG DEPT
	CONTRACTORS, VOLUNTARY LICENSING
	LD 896

Page	<u>Page</u>	
STUDIES-PROF & FIN REG DEPT (Cont.)	STUDIES (Cont.)	
FOREIGN CREDENTIALS WORK GROUP	TRANSPORTATION	
LD 1841 RESOLVE 792	INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING	
PROFESSIONAL LICENSING	LD 945 RESOLVE 97213	
FOREIGN CREDENTIALS	LD 1435	
LD 769	TRANSPORTATION DEPT	
PROTECTION FROM ABUSE	COLOR-BLIND DRIVERS	
ORDER ENFORCEMENT	LD 668	
LD 1018	TRAFFIC MOVEMENT PERMITS	
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM	LD 1223 RESOLVE 89215	
EMPLOYEE-OWNED BUSINESS INVEST	TRANSPORTATION PLANNING	
LD 1520	STRATEGIES & RECOMMENDATIONS	
PUBLIC MEETINGS	LD 1257	
ELECTRONIC PARTICIPATION	UNIV OF MAINE COOPERATIVE EXTENSION	J
LD 1183	BROWNTAIL MOTHS	•
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION	LD 151811	
POWER DELIVERY AUTH EVALUATION	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM	
	BROWNTAIL MOTH INFESTATION	
LD 1844 RESOLVE 1072		
RENEWABLE ENERGY	LD 1037	
MARKET ASSESSMENT & ANALYSIS	WORKERS COMPENSATION	
LD 1494 PUBLIC 477	ADVOCATE PROGRAM	
TRANSMISSION NEEDS	LD 756 PUBLIC 344161	
LD 1401 RESOLVE 57	WORK SEARCH & VOCATIONAL REHAB	
RETIREMENT SAVINGS BOARD	LD 756 PUBLIC 344161	
DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SAVINGS PLAN	YORK COUNTY	
LD 594	COURTHOUSE CONSOLIDATION	
ROADS & HIGHWAYS	LD 391178	
OLD ORCHARD BEACH		
LD 487	SUBDIVISIONS	
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS	MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	
HOME RULE POWERS	CONFLICTS WITH STATE LAW	
LD 1425	LD 550 PUBLIC 17473	
SCHOOL BUS DRIVERS		
HIRING, TRAINING, RETENTION	SUBPOENAS	
LD 1641 RESOLVE 5955	SEE PROCESS	
SERVICE PROVIDER TAX		
ALTERNATIVES	SUBSCRIPTIONS	
LD 892 RESOLVE 81	AUTOMATIC RENEWAL	
STATE PERSONNEL	CANCELLATION PROCEDURES	
COMPENSATION SYSTEM	LD 771 PUBLIC 175132	
LD 1214		
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	SUBSTANCE ABUSE	
EVALUATION OF SCHOOL PROGRAMS	SEE SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	
LD 2936		
SUBSURFACE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER	
INSPECTION	ALCOHOL & DRUG COUNSELORS	
LD 543 RESOLVE 1372	LICENSING	
TACKLE FOOTBALL	LD 228 PUBLIC 83108	
MINIMUM AGE	ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS	
LD 711	COMMUNITY-BASED ORGANIZATIONS	
TELEWORKING	LD 146632	
STATE EMPLOYEES	FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES	
LD 1004 RESOLVE 37183	LD 699 RESOLVE 10390	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SUB USE DISORDER-ASSIST PROG (Cont.) REORGANIZATION (PART CCCCC)	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER (Cont.) OVERDOSE PREVENTION
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	SELF-ADMINISTRATION FACILITIES
BLOOD SAMPLES	LD 94993
CAR ACCIDENT RESULTING IN DEATH	PEER RESPITE PROGRAMS
LD 264 PUBLIC 18922	AUTHORIZED
COORDINATION OF SERVICES	LD 87692
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET	RECOVERY CENTERS
LD 730	PENOBSCOT & PISCATAQUIS COUNTIES
DRUG TREATMENT COURTS	LD 99394
MIDCOAST PILOT PROJECT	SUPPORT SERVICES
LD 1073147	EMPLOYER CERTIFICATION PROGRAM
EMPLOYEE TESTING	LD 140
EXPANDED TESTING AUTHORIZED	OPIOID OVERDOSE BRAIN INJURIES
LD 1325	LD 297 PUBLIC 48884
HOUSING PROGRAMS	TREATMENT PROGRAMS
PERSONS WITH MENTAL ILLNESS	ACUPUNCTURE DETOX SPECIALISTS
LD 96493	LD 1105 PUBLIC 269113
HOUSING-BASED TREATMENT PROGRAMS	CONTINUUM OF CARE PROGRAMS
RECOVERY RESIDENCES, SAFETY	LD 44787
LD 353 PUBLIC 35823	CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS
INFORMATION PROGRAMS	LD 109630
SCHOOLS (DEL)	CUMBERLAND CTY JAIL CLINIC
LD 1785 PUBLIC 398	LD 4681
INSURANCE PARITY	DHHS CHILD WELFARE SERVICES
REPORTING (DEL)	LD 118597
LD 1694 RESOLVE 72118	EVALUATION OF SCHOOL PROGRAMS
JAILS	LD 2936
INTENSIVE CASE MANAGERS	FAMILY PLANNING
LD 414	LD 128999
NALOXONE HYDROCHLORIDE	HOMELESS PERSONS
LIFE INSURANCE COVERAGE	LD 1337 RESOLVE 105100
LD 1047 PUBLIC 203	INFANTS, DHHS PLAN OF CARE
RECOVERY RESIDENCES	LD 1816 PUBLIC 342106
LD 303 PUBLIC 29284	MAINECARE BENEFITS FOR PARENTS
OPIOID TREATMENT PROGRAMS	LD 195 PUBLIC 13083
APPARATUS EXCHANGE	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT (PT B, C)
LD 1689104	LD 1000 PUBLIC 419
DHHS LOW-BARRIER PROGRAM	NEONATAL ABSTINENCE SYNDROME
LD 1662104	LD 68490
FUNDING FROM MANUFACTURER FEE	OPIOID PREV & TREATMENT FUND
LD 1429102	LD 793144
FUNDING FROM OPIOID EXCISE TAX	RECOVERY RESIDENCES
LD 1362	LD 1523 PUBLIC 524103
FUNDING STUDY	WASHINGTON CTY PILOT PROJECT
LD 1362	LD 1005 RESOLVE 9894
FUNDING, LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX	
LD 1254	SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERV COMM
MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 1630	REVISED
TRANSITION TO RECOVERY PILOT PROG	LD 1030 PUBLIC 43295
ID 578 90	

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER SERV DEPT	TANNING FACILITIES
POWERS & DUTIES	SEE RETAIL STORES
ESTABLISHED	
LD 8081	TAX LIENS
	FORECLOSURE
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS CABINET	HOMEOWNERS 65 & OLDER
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	LD 448
ESTABLISHED	LD 451
LD 730181	HOMESTEAD PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
,	LD 451
SUICIDE	25 1011111111111111111111111111111111111
MEDICALLY ASSISTED	TAXATION
PROCEDURES ESTABLISHED	CONFIDENTIAL TAX INFORMATION
LD 1313 PUBLIC 27199	USE BY PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
PREVENTION	LD 1798 PUBLIC 401204
PENOBSCOT NARROWS BRIDGE	COUNTY TAX ASSESSMENTS
LD 203	JAILS
PREVENTION TRAINING	LD 75526
MENTAL HEALTH PROF LICENSING	MUNICIPALITIES
LD 429110	SEPARATE BILLS FOR EDUCATION COSTS
LD 429110	
CULTIVAN	LD 655
SULLIVAN DEGLASSIEICATION OF WATERS	RAISE OR IMPOSE TAX
RECLASSIFICATION OF WATERS	DIRECT INITIATIVES
TUNK STREAM CLASS A	LD 252
LD 1743 PUBLIC 333	REGULATIONS
	REVISED
SUPREME JUDICIAL COURT	LD 989
RECORDS	TECHNICAL CHANGES
ELECTRONIC MANAGEMENT SYSTEM	LD 1817 PUBLIC 379205
LD 1759	STATE & LOCAL TAXES
VETERANS TREATMENT COURTS	SURPLUS DISTRIBUTION
ESTABLISHMENT	LD 74117
LD 536141	TAX CODE
	REVISED
SURGICAL TECHNOLOGISTS	LD 731
SEE HEALTH CARE PERSONNEL	TAX COLLECTION SYSTEM
	MODERNIZATION (PART O)
SURPLUS STATE PROP YORK CTY COMM	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	TAX EXPENDITURES
ESTABLISHED	AUTHORIZATION (PART K)
LD 391178	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
	TAX EXPENDITURES REVIEW PROCESS
SURRY	REPORTING DATES
BUSINESS DIRECTIONAL SIGNS	LD 1069 PUBLIC 161198
EATING ESTABLISHMENT	TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS
LD 1335	BROADBAND SERVICES
	LD 854 PUBLIC 260196
SWINE	PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITIES
SEE ANIMALS	LD 1122 PUBLIC 148198
TACKLE FOOTBALL	TEACHERS
SEE ATHLETICS	SEE ALSO SCHOOLS

Page	<u>Page</u>
ΓEACHERS (Cont.)	TEACHERS (Cont.)
ADVOCACY IN CLASSROOM	PROBATIONARY PERIOD
PROHIBITIONS	NEW SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNIT
LD 58944	LD 72946
CERTIFICATION	REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS
COMPUTER SCIENCE	CAREER & TECHNICAL PROGRAMS
LD 1382 RESOLVE 7853	LD 104650
ELEMENTARY ENDORSEMENT	RETIRED TEACHERS
LD 1478 RESOLVE 10153	FUNDING FOR COSTS
INDUSTRIAL ARTS	LD 5536
LD 136952	LD 42741
JR RESERVE OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS	HEALTH INSURANCE, STATE SHARE
LD 750	LD 17838
SPECIAL EDUCATION	RETURN TO SERVICE
LD 651 RESOLVE 29	LD 1220 PUBLIC 436165
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING	LD 1354
STATEWIDE CONTRACT (DEL)	RETIREMENT BENEFITS
LD 898 PUBLIC 518	LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE CREDIT
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
WORKFORCE SUPPORT PROGRAM	VETERANS (DEL)
LD 1584	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
EDUCATOR EFFECTIVENESS SYSTEM	SALARIES
USE OF RATINGS	NBPTS CERTIFICATION SUPPLEMENT
LD 1338 PUBLIC 29752	LD 1549 PUBLIC 39454
EDUCATORS FOR MAINE PROGRAM	STATEWIDE MINIMUM
FUNDING (DEL)	LD 40541
LD 898 PUBLIC 518	LD 403
LOAN AMOUNTS INCREASED	TEACHING ASSIGNMENTS
LD 183	AREA OF ENDORSEMENT
PROGRAM & LOANS EXPANDED	LD 67245
LD 1601 PUBLIC 303	TRAINING
LABOR RELATIONS	PEER SUPPORT & MENTORING
EDUCATIONAL POLICIES NEGOTIATION	LD 898 PUBLIC 51848
LD 240	LD 696 PUBLIC 31646
MINIMUM SALARIES	TECHNICAL BLDG CODE & STANDARD BRD
INCREASED (DEL)	BUILDING & ENERGY CODE
LD 898 PUBLIC 518	CONSERVATION & EFFICIENCY APPENDIX
INCREASED (PART UU) LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	LD 1543 PUBLIC 39233
OUTSIDE ENRICHMENT OPPORTUNITIES	REVISIONS
	LD 1509 PUBLIC 39133
ACCESS PROTECTIONS	MEMBERSHIP
LD 395	DIRECTOR, EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST
PARENT-TEACHER ORGANIZATIONS	LD 1509 PUBLIC 39133
SALES TAX EXEMPTION	THE CANADA O CAN INCOMPANIAN
LD 660	TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SYSTEM	ALZHEIMERS & DEMENTIA OUTCOMES
PROBATIONARY TEACHERS	BOND ISSUE
LD 345 PUBLIC 132	LD 455
STEERING COMMITTEE COMPOSITION	INFRASTRUCTURE & EQUIP UPGRADES
LD 92 PUBLIC 27	BOND ISSUE
STUDENT PERFORMANCE COMPONENT	LD 1836
ID 02 PUBLIC 27 36	

Page	<u>Page</u>
TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE (Cont.)	TELECOMMUNICATIONS-E-9-1-1 SYS (Cont.)
INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES	UPGRADES STAKEHOLDER GROUP
BOND ISSUE	LD 674 RESOLVE 2459
LD 60217	INFRASTRUCTURE
SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY ACTION PLAN	MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICTS
BOND ISSUE	LD 1123198
LD 1836	INTERNET
SMART CITY TECHNOLOGY	ORGANIZED ELECTRONIC THEFT
BOND ISSUE	LD 70026
LD 17215	INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDERS
	CUSTOMER PERSONAL INFORMATION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS	LD 946 PUBLIC 21661
BLOCKCHAIN TECHNOLOGY	STATE FUNDS, OPEN INTERNET
DECD WORKING GROUP	LD 1364 PUBLIC 46864
LD 909	ONLINE LEARNING PLATFORM
BROADBAND	DEVELOPMENT WORKING GROUP
MUNICIPAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS	LD 576 RESOLVE 25
LD 1651	PUBLIC RECORDS
RURAL AREAS, FUNDING	EXCEPTIONS
LD 1563	LD 1511
UNSERVED AREAS GRANT PROGRAM	REGULATIONS
LD 1742	PROVISIONS REVISED
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE	LD 1163199
BOND ISSUE	SMALL WIRELESS FACILITIES
LD 29515	MUNICIPAL PERMITTED USE
LD 354	LD 1517 PUBLIC 223186
MUNICIPAL & COMMUNITY SYSTEMS	
	SMART CITY TECHNOLOGY
LD 1063 PUBLIC 108	BOND ISSUE
RURAL AREAS	LD 172
LD 173	TRACKING DEVICES
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING DISTRICTS	LAW ENFORCEMENT USE
LD 854 PUBLIC 260	LD 627 PUBLIC 489142
BROADBAND SERVICE	
CONNECTME AUTH STRATEGIC PLAN	TELEHEALTH
LD 1248 RESOLVE 33	SEE HEALTH CARE SERVICES
EDUCATION ACCESS FUND USE	
LD 147 PUBLIC 52	TELEHEALTH & TELEMONITOR ADV GRP
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	POWERS & DUTIES
MUNICIPAL GIGABIT BROADBAND ACCESS	HOME TECHNOLOGY RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 22458	LD 1655
E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE	
AMOUNT ESTABLISHMENT	TELEMARKETING
LD 1681	SEE SALES
PUBLIC SAFETY ANSWERING POINT FUND	
LD 1547	TELEPHONES
E-9-1-1 SYSTEM	CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICE
AUDIO RECORDING DISCLOSURE	BASE STATIONS AT STATE FACS (DEL)
LD 475 PUBLIC 84140	LD 1603 RESOLVE 64
DISPATCH PROTOCOLS	SERVICE EXPANSION PLANNING
LD 743	LD 1603 RESOLVE 6466
METHODS OF CONTACT UPDATED	CELLULAR TELEPHONES
LD 1800 PUBLIC 33969	RECYCLING REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
	LD 1467 PUBLIC 15177

<u>Page</u>	Page
TELEPHONES-CELLULAR TELEPH (Cont.)	TIMBER HARVESTING (Cont.)
STUDENT USE IN SCHOOLS	PUBLIC LANDS
LD 965	PROCEDURES & PRODUCT MANAGEMENT
USE PROHIBITED WHILE DRIVING	LD 154012
LD 165 PUBLIC 486	SHORELAND ZONES
CONNECTME SURCHARGE	DACFS LIMITS
ESTABLISHMENT (PART SSSS)	LD 104010
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	
DOWNED LINES	TIME
MUNICIPAL REMOVAL (DEL)	ATLANTIC STANDARD TIME ZONE
LD 372 PUBLIC 12058	MAINE ADOPTION
E-9-1-1 SURCHARGE	LD 144
RATE ESTABLISHMENT (PART SSSS)	DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME
LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319	OBSERVED YEAR ROUND
PRERECORDED VOICE SALES CALLS	LD 885 PUBLIC 268182
PROHIBITIONS	PARTICIPATION OPT-OUT
LD 277 PUBLIC 185	LD 144177
TELEMARKETING	
CALLER ID	TIPS
LD 348	SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)
TELEVISION	TOBACCO PRODUCTS
CABLE TELEVISION	SEE ALSO CIGARETTES
PUBLIC, ED & GOV ACCESS CHANNELS	SEE ALSO SMOKING
LD 1371 PUBLIC 245	CIGARS
CABLE TELEVISION SYSTEMS	CIGAR LOUNGES
INDIVIDUAL CHANNEL & PROG ACCESS	LD 34385
LD 832 PUBLIC 308	DISPLAY OR SALE
	MARKETING RESTRICTIONS
TELEWORKING	LD 50888
SEE EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES	DISTRIBUTORS
	LICENSING
TEMPORARY ASSIST FOR NEEDY FAMILIES	LD 1817 PUBLIC 379205
SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE	FLAVORED TOBACCO PRODUCTS
	PROHIBITED (DEL)
TEMPORARY SIGNS	LD 1190 PUBLIC 49597
SEE ROADS	FURNISHING TO MINORS
	CLASS D CRIME
TENANT	LD 1190 PUBLIC 49597
SEE LANDLORD & TENANT	ILLEGAL SALE TO MINORS
	PENALTIES
THEFT	LD 55288
SEE CRIMES & OFFENSES	LIQUID NICOTINE
THE A TRANSPORT OF THE CASE OF	SALE PROHIBITED
THREATENED SPECIES	LD 551
SEE WILDLIFE	POST-CONSUMER WASTE
TIMBED HADVECTING	PRODUCER STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM
TIMBER HARVESTING	LD 544
CONTRACTS FAIRNESS PROVISIONS	SPECIALTY STORES HEALTH INFO TO EMPLOYEES
LD 1605	
LD 1003109	LD 343
	LD 34385
	LD 37303

<u>Page</u>	<u>Page</u>
TOBACCO PRODUCTS (Cont.) USE PREVENTION & CESSATION PROGRAM FUNDING LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	TOURISM OFFICE (Cont.) OUTDOOR RECREATION OFFICE ESTABLISHED (PART PP) LD 1001 PUBLIC 343
RATE INCREASED LD 1028 PUBLIC 530	TOURNAMENT GAMES
TOLLS SEE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY	SEE GAMES OF CHANCE TOWNSHIP 10 SOUTHERN DIVISION RECLASSIFICATION OF WATERS
TOPSHAM MERRYMEETING TRAIL CONSTRUCTION	TUNK STREAM CLASS A LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379
LD 1141	TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTHERN DIVISION RECLASSIFICATION OF WATERS TUNK STREAM CLASS A
LIABILITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES LD 1091147	LD 1743 PUBLIC 33379 TRACTORS
LIMITATIONS OF ACTIONS NOTICE PERIOD LD 492 PUBLIC 214141	SEE MOTOR VEHICLES TRAFFIC REGULATIONS
NEGLIGENT ACTS & OMISSIONS TOWN OF KITTERY LD 933182	SEE ALSO MOTOR VEHICLES ANIMAL-DRAWN VEHICLES REFLECTIVE TAPE & LIGHTS
SETTLEMENTS PUBLIC RECORD LD 868 PUBLIC 215145	LD 198 PUBLIC 170208 BICYCLES ELECTRIC BICYCLES
TORTS PETITIONS FOR CERTIORARI	LD 1222 PUBLIC 349214 BUSES RIGHT-OF-WAY
INDIGENT LEGAL SERVICES LD 574 PUBLIC 427142 PRODUCT LIABILITY ACTIONS	LD 458 PUBLIC 194
STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS LD 250	LD 844212 DIESEL-POWERED VEHICLES OPERATION WITH VISIBLE SMOKE
TOURISM MARKETING PROMOTION FUND FUNDS TO OUTDOOR RECREATION OFFICE LD 105	LD 1769 PUBLIC 335
TOURISM OFFICE MARKETING	HANDHELD CELL PHONES & DEVICES USE PROHIBITED WHILE DRIVING LD 165 PUBLIC 486
NONRESIDENT SNOWMOBILING LD 1307 PUBLIC 207	HEADLIGHTS BRIGHTNESS LD 491
LD 742131	REFLECTORS LD 526210

<u>Page</u>	Page
FRAFFIC REGULATIONS (Cont.)	TRAFFIC REGULATIONS (Cont.)
IMPROPER PASSING	TRAFFIC SURVEILLANCE
SCHOOL BUSES	CASTINE ROAD IN ORLAND
LD 166 PUBLIC 318	LD 597
LD 344	VIOLATIONS
LD 656	SUMMONS & COMPLAINT FORMS
STOPPED EMERGENCY VEHICLES	LD 163634
LD 546 PUBLIC 254	VIOLATIONS BUREAU
MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENTS	MOVED TO SEC OF STATE OFFICE
AUTOMATED VEHICLES	LD 1380149
LD 1710	
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES	TRAILERS
MONHEGAN PLANTATION	SEE MANUFACTURED HOUSING
LD 953	
OPERATING MOTOR VEHICLE	TRAILS
INTERTIDAL ZONE RESTRICTIONS	CONSTRUCTION
LD 290	CALAIS TO AYERS JUNCTION
PEDAL-POWERED TOUR VEHICLES	LD 992
USE AUTHORIZED	MERRYMEETING TRAIL
LD 1084	TOPSHAM TO GARDINER
PEDESTRIANS	LD 1141
ROUNDABOUT CROSSWALKS	
LD 1330	TRAINS
SAFETY, MUNICIPAL FUND	SEE RAILROADS
LD 778	
RECREATIONAL MARIJUANA	TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION UTILITY
CONSUMING & POSSESSION IN VEHICLE	SEE ELECTRIC UTILITIES
LD 637	
OPEN CONTAINER IN VEHICLE	TRANSPORTATION
LD 141	INFRASTRUCTURE
SAFETY EDUCATION	FUNDING STUDY
SCHOOL CURRICULUM	LD 945 RESOLVE 97213
LD 470	LD 1435
SCHOOL BUSES	IMPROVEMENTS
CROSSING ARMS	LD 990213
LD 19 PUBLIC 413	MUNICIPAL TRANSIT DISTRICTS
SNOW TIRE EXEMPTIONS	CORRIDOR DISTRICT FORMATION
LD 350 PUBLIC 31	LD 1266 PUBLIC 242215
SIRENS	REGIONAL TRANSIT SERVICES
PUBLIC SAFETY DEPT VEHICLES	QUINQUENNIAL PLAN, WORKFORCE NEEI
LD 1769 PUBLIC 335	LD 1258
SNOW & ICE ON VEHICLE	SUSTAINABLE
REMOVAL REQUIRED	FUNDING
LD 1527	LD 938
TEXT MESSAGING	
ELECTRONIC LOGGING DEVICES (DEL)	TRANSPORTATION DEPT
LD 1769 PUBLIC 335	AERONAUTICAL ADVISORY BOARD
TEXTING WHILE DRIVING	MEMBERSHIP
INCLUDES PORTABLE ELECTRONIC DEV	LD 1578 PUBLIC 211217
LD 280	AIR MEDICAL TRANSPORT
TRAFFIC LIGHTS	GOULD HOSPITAL
COLOR-BLIND DRIVERS STUDY	LD 1165
LD 668	

<u>rage</u>	<u>rage</u>
FRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.)	TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.)
BUSINESS DIRECTIONAL SIGNS	PEDESTRIAN SAFETY
SURRY EATING ESTABLISHMENT	MUNICIPAL FUND
LD 1335	LD 778212
CARGO PORT DEVELOPMENT	PENOBSCOT NARROWS BRIDGE
BUCKSPORT & PENOBSCOT RIVER BASIN	SAFETY FENCE
LD 740	LD 203
DIESEL FUEL TAX DIFFERENTIAL	PLANNING
REVENUE REPORT TO LEGISLATURE	STRATEGIES & RECOMMENDATIONS
LD 466	LD 1257
DIRECTIONAL SIGNS	POSTING OF ROADS
INTERSTATE 95, ISLAND FALLS	RESTRICTIONS
LD 850	LD 261
MT KATAHDIN TRAIL	POWERS & DUTIES
LD 422	SEDIMENT EROSION CONTROL SYSTEMS
HIGHWAY FUND	LD 586210
INCREASED REVENUE MEASURES	PROGRAM REORGANIZATION
LD 1034	SPENDING REDUCTIONS
LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE PROG (PART J)	LD 851
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	PUBLIC TRANSIT ADVISORY COUNCIL
HIGHWAY FUND TRANSFERS	MEMBERSHIP
INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAMS (PART F, G)	LD 1578 PUBLIC 211217
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	RAILROAD INFRASTRUCTURE
TRANSCAP TRUST FUND (PART H, I)	BOND ISSUE
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	LD 53517
HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE	LD 109319
HISTORIC PLACES	REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PROVIDERS
LD 108	EXPANSION FUNDING
HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, MULTIMODAL	LD 1258
BOND ISSUE	ROADS
LD 1604	OLD ORCHARD BEACH STUDY
HIGHWAYS, BRIDGES, PORTS, TRAILS	LD 487
BOND ISSUE	VEGETATION CLEARANCE
LD 1836	LD 707
I-395/ROUTE 9 CONNECTOR	SIGNS
INDEPENDENT ANALYSIS	REMOVAL
LD 783	LD 1682 PUBLIC 228218
LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE PROGRAM	SNOWPLOW DRIVERS
CERTIFICATION DEADLINE	POSITIONS FUNDED
LD 1513 PUBLIC 173	LD 1310
MAINE TURNPIKE	STAFFING
SACO AREA EXIT & SPUR	POSITIONS FUNDED
LD 1390	LD 1310
MERRYMEETING TRAIL	STATE FERRY SERVICE
TOPSHAM TO GARDINER	TOLL RATES
LD 1141	LD 599
MULTIMODAL TRANSPORTATION FUND	TOLLS & COSTS
LOANS, AGENCIES & MUNICIPALITIES (D)	LD 380
LD 1002 PUBLIC 415	TRAFFIC LIGHTS
PASSENGER RAIL SERVICE	COLOR-BLIND DRIVERS STUDY
LEWISTON & AUBURN	LD 668
LD 571 210	2D 000211

<u>Page</u>	Page
TRANSPORTATION DEPT (Cont.) TRAFFIC MOVEMENT PERMITS PLANNING & STANDARDS LD 1223 RESOLVE 89	TREE GROWTH TAX SEE ALSO TAXATION ELIGIBLE LAND PUBLIC ACCESS REQUIRED LD 1150
LD 1258	TREES UNLAWFUL CUTTING DAMAGE RECOVERY LD 595 PUBLIC 195
TRANSPORTATION FUNDING SOL COMM MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES ESTABLISHED LD 945 RESOLVE 97	VIOLATION OF AIR SPACE STUDY LD 306
TRANSPORTATION NETWORK COMPANIES REGULATION AIRPORTS LD 180 PUBLIC 78	TRUANCY SEE SCHOOLS TRUCKS SEE MOTOR CARRIERS
TRAPPING BEAVER NONRESIDENT LICENSE, NONCITIZENS LD 1717 PUBLIC 325	TRUSTS DIRECTED TRUSTS UNIFORM LAW ADOPTED LD 1468 PUBLIC 301
LD 1488 PUBLIC 443	TURNPIKE SEE ROADS TURNPIKE AUTHORITY ALLOCATIONS CALENDAR YEAR 2020
TREASURER OF STATE FUND BALANCE CARRYING DEBT SERVICE PROGRAM (PART AAAA) LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	LD 1189 P & S 9
ADMINISTRATION LD 1160 PUBLIC 166	SPENDING REDUCTIONS LD 851

<u> Page</u>	rage
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY	UNIVERSAL BASIC INCOME
SEE ABANDONMENT	SEE HUMAN RIGHTS
UNDERGROUND UTILITY FACILITIES	UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
DIG SAFE LAWS	ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, REPORTING	CRIMINAL RECORDS
LD 1720 PUBLIC 322	LD 760
VALUE ON ON THE VE	BLUEBERRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
UNEMPLOYMENT	MEMBERSHIP REAPPOINTMENTS
SEE EMPLOYMENT SECURITY	LD 145 PUBLIC 1865
VALUE AND AND AND A CONTACTOR	BORROWING AUTHORITY
UNFAIR TRADE PRACTICES	DEBT CEILING
HOME HEATING FUEL	LD 206 PUBLIC 48738
ACCOUNT CLOSING REIMBURSEMENT	CELLULAR TELEPHONE SERVICE
LD 191	SERVICE EXPANSION PLANNING
PATENT INFRINGEMENT	LD 1603 RESOLVE 64
BAD FAITH, ACTIONABLE	COOPERATIVE EXTENSION
LD 1045146	BROWNTAIL MOTH STUDY
UNIEODMI AWG	LD 1518
UNIFORM LAWS	PESTICIDE APPLICATOR EDUCATION
BUILDING & ENERGY CODE	LD 1273 PUBLIC 24311
CODE ENFORCEMENT TRAINING ADMIN	TICK IDENTIFICATION LABORATORY
LD 855 PUBLIC 51727	LD 631
ENFORCEMENT & INSPECTION	TICK LAB & PEST MANAGEMENT FUND
LD 167534	LD 1518
MUNICIPAL STRICTER REQS AUTHORIZED	ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT FUND
LD 921	FUNDED LD 895
PERMIT SURCHARGE (DEL)	
LD 855 PUBLIC 517	EMPLOYEES COMPENSATION FOLLITY
REVISIONS & MUNICIPAL ADOPTION	COMPENSATION EQUITY
LD 1509 PUBLIC 391	LD 1538 RESOLVE 5254
DIRECTED TRUST ACT	FAMILY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNTS
ADOPTED	ADMINISTRATION
LD 1468 PUBLIC 301	LD 1217 PUBLIC 239
INTERSTATE DEPOSITIONS & DISCOVERY ADOPTED	ONLINE ADVANCED PLACEMENT PROGRAM
LD 1212 PUBLIC 109	FUNDED
NOTARIAL ACTS	LD 1815 PUBLIC 50056 RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT
SECRETARY OF STATE REVIEW	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANNING
LD 384 RESOLVE 11140	LD 814132
PARENTAGE ACT	STUDIES
REVISIONS	BROWNTAIL MOTH INFESTATION
LD 1291148	LD 1037
PROBATE CODE	LD 103/10
ERRORS & INCONSISTENCIES	UNIVERSITY OF ME COOPERATIVE BYT
LD 1535 PUBLIC 417	UNIVERSITY OF ME COOPERATIVE EXT SEE ALSO UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
UNCLAIMED PROPERTY ACT	FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF
REPEALED & REPLACED	ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030
LD 1544 PUBLIC 498	LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210
LD 1377 1 UDLIC 770	LD 1137 KESOLVE 3210
UNIONS	
SEE LABOR RELATIONS	

rage	<u>Page</u>
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE	VETERANS-BENEFITS (Cont.)
ASSISTED LIVING PROGRAMS	RETIRED STATE EMPLOYEES (DEL)
MEMORY CARE STUDY	LD 1400 PUBLIC 459167
LD 1548 RESOLVE 106103	CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS SLOT MACHINE LICENSES
UNORGANIZED TERRITORY	LD 661
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	CHILDREN
AUTHORIZED FOR 11 PARCELS	EDUCATIONAL BENEFITS EXPANDED
LD 1739 RESOLVE 68204	LD 1806 PUBLIC 377233
FISH STOCKING	DISABLED VETERANS
AUTHORIZATION	HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION EXPANDED
LD 1579 PUBLIC 263	LD 1448
MUNICIPAL COST COMPONENTS	HUNTING OPPORTUNITIES
ESTABLISHED FY 2019-20	LD 865 PUBLIC 199124
LD 1643 PUBLIC 212	PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTIONS
ORDINANCES	LD 1042
AUTOMOBILE JUNKYARDS (DEL)	LD 1042
	LD 1194
LD 585 PUBLIC 138	
SCHOOL STUDENTS	TAX EXEMPTIONS
TUITION AUTHORIZATION	LD 35
LD 1785 PUBLIC 398	EMPLOYMENT
TOWNSHIP 17, RANGE 3, WELS	LEAVE FOR MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS
NAME CHANGED TO VAN BUREN COVE	LD 1654 PUBLIC 350170
LD 1455 P & S 10	HOMELESS VETERANS
	CENTER IN CARIBOU FUNDED
UPLAND GAME	LD 501
SEE HUNTING	PREVENTION COORDINATION PROGRAM
	LD 184 PUBLIC 504220
UTILITIES	HOMES
SEE PUBLIC UTILITIES	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENTS (PT XXXX)
	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
UTILITY POLES	HUNTING
SEE PUBLIC UTILITIES	DEER & MOOSE PERMITS
	LD 313
VACATION RENTALS	MOOSE PERMIT TRANSFERS
SEE HOTELS & MOTELS	LD 708 PUBLIC 191123
	LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
VACCINES	UNIFORM INSIGNIA
SEE CHILDREN	LD 1408 PUBLIC 22132
	MEMORIAL CEMETERIES
VAN BUREN COVE	GREEN BURIALS
TOWNSHIP NAME	LD 1806 PUBLIC 377233
CHANGED FROM TWP17 R3 WELS	NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS
LD 1455 P & S 10185	CRIBBAGE TOURNAMENTS AUTH (DEL)
LD 1433 F & S 10183	
VECCEIC	LD 34 PUBLIC 60219
VESSELS SEE WATER CRAFT	NURSING FACILITIES MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
SEE WATERCRAFT	MAINECARE REIMBURSEMENT
NEWED AND	LD 606
VETERANS	ORGANIZATIONS
SEE ALSO MILITARY FORCES	LEASE FOR BEANO & BINGO
BENEFITS	LD 131 PUBLIC 24
ELIGIBILITY CLARIFIED	SALES OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
LD 1226	LD 217 PUBLIC 44221

<u>Page</u>	Page
VETERANS-ORGANIZATIONS (Cont.)	VICTIMS OF CRIME (Cont.)
TOURNAMENT GAME FEES	ELDERLY
LD 352 PUBLIC 63	FINANCIAL SCAMMING & ABUSE
PROPERTY TAXES	LD 366109
EXEMPTIONS	NOTIFICATIONS
LD 163191	DEFENDANT WORK ASSIGNMENTS
LD 1326	LD 20522
SERVICES	PROPERTY COMPENSATION FUND
CASE MANAGERS	ESTABLISHED
LD 835	LD 155033
TRANSPORTATION PILOT PROJECT	RESTITUTION
LD 171	DETERMINATION
TRANSITION TO WORKFORCE	LD 1727
WORKING CONDITIONS	SEXUAL EXPLOITATION & TRAFFICKING
LD 219	RELIEF, VACATING CONVICTIONS
TREATMENT COURTS	LD 1381
ESTABLISHMENT	ED 1301
LD 536	VIOLATIONS BUREAU
WOMEN VETERANS	SEE DISTRICT COURT
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING	SEE DISTRICT COCKT
LD 510	VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOLS
DD 510	SEE SCHOOLS
VETERANS SERVICES BUREAU	SEE SCHOOLS
FOOD INSECURITY RELIEF	VISUALLY IMPAIRED PERSONS
ELIMINATE HUNGER BY 2030	EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
LD 1159 RESOLVE 3210	NEWS ACCESS SYSTEM
HOMELESS VETERANS	LD 382 PUBLIC 1540
PREVENTION COORDINATION PROGRAM	PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION
LD 184 PUBLIC 504220	AUDIBLE ANNOUNCEMENT SYSTEM
NAME CHANGE	LD 1166
MAINE BUREAU OF VETERANS SERVICES	LD 1100
LD 1806 PUBLIC 377	VITAL STATISTICS
LD 1800 FUBLIC 3//	BIRTH CERTIFICATES
VETEDINI A DI A NO	ADOPTION, ORIGINAL CERTIFICATE
VETERINARIANS ALTERNATIVE MEDICAL PRACTICES	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
LICENSING	LD 1688
LD 106	AVAILABILITY TO PUBLIC
VETEDINADY MEDICINE DO ADD	LD 1695
VETERINARY MEDICINE BOARD	
POWERS & DUTIES	LD 1695
LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP	MARRIAGE & DEATH RECORDS
LD 1502135	FILING, CORRECTION, AMENDMENT
MICTIME COMPENSATION DO ADD	LD 1803 PUBLIC 340106
VICTIMS COMPENSATION BOARD	WOOLELONAL EDUCATION
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	VOCATIONAL EDUCATION
EXPANDED, COMPENSATION FUND	ADULT
LD 1550	IMMIGRANTS
NACEDIC OF CODE	LD 647131
VICTIMS OF CRIME	MOCATIONAL DENIA PROPERTY
SEE ALSO CRIMES & OFFENSES	VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION
DOMESTIC & SEXUAL VIOLENCE	LABOR DEPT PROGRAM
RIGHTS & PROTECTIONS	HEARING-IMPAIRED PERSONS
LD 1245	LD 888

rage	<u>Page</u>
VOTENCE DE ACEC	WASTE DISPOSAL BROD STW BROSS (C. A)
VOTING PLACES SEE ELECTIONS	WASTE DISPOSAL-PROD STW PROGS (Cont.) ESTABLISHMENT & REGULATION
SEE ELECTIONS	LD 1649 PUBLIC 22778
WACES	PACKAGING
WAGES SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOYMENT)	LD 1431 RESOLVE 4277
SEE COMPENSATION (EMPLOTMENT)	TOBACCO PRODUCTS
WALDO COUNTY	LD 54473
JOB TRAINING PROGRAMS	WASTE DISCHARGE FACILITIES
STUDY	ENTEROCOCCUS ANALYSIS
LD 1193134	LD 180280
LD 11/3134	WASTE DISCHARGE LICENSES
WARDENS	FEES INCREASED
SEE FISH & WILDLIFE WARDENS	LD 183280
SEETISITE WIEDERE WINDENS	LD 1032
WARRANTIES	WASTEWATER
EXTENDED WARRANTIES	INFRASTRUCTURE
IMPLIED WARRANTY INFORMATION	FUNDING FOR IMPROVEMENTS
LD 1366	LD 347 PUBLIC 42358
MANUFACTURED HOUSING	SEPTIC SYSTEMS
DAMAGE, TRANSPORTATION & HANDLING	INSPECTION, SHORELAND AREAS
LD 875	LD 216 PUBLIC 4370
	SUBSURFACE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS
WARRANTS	INSPECTION
SEARCH WARRANTS	LD 543 RESOLVE 1372
OUI, BLOOD & URINE TESTING	INSPECTION, TRANSFER OF PROPERTY
LD 762	LD 31971
	TRANSFER OF PROPERTY (DEL)
WASHINGTON COUNTY	LD 543 RESOLVE 1372
BUDGET ADVISORY COMMITTEE	TREATMENT FACILITIES
LEGISLATIVE NONVOTING MEMBER	BOND ISSUE
LD 520 PUBLIC 23179	LD 183620
TIE VOTE PROCEDURES (DEL)	
LD 520 PUBLIC 23179	WATER DISTRICTS
CORRECTIONAL FACILITY	SEE WATER UTILITIES
FUNDED	
LD 608	WATER POLLUTION CONTROL
PRERELEASE CENTER (PART D) (DEL)	FRESHWATER & MARINE DEBRIS
LD 1000 PUBLIC 4	STUDY
LIBRARIES	LD 936
INTERNET ACCESS FUNDED (DEL)	MERCURY
LD 147 PUBLIC 52	PENOBSCOT RIVER DREDGING
SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER TREATMENT	LD 1287
PILOT PROJECT	MUNICIPAL SATELLITE COLLECTION SYS
LD 1005 RESOLVE 9894	DEP STANDARDS LD 1779
TRESCOTT TWP	
CONVEY INTEREST OF STATE	PROGRAMS
LD 1739 RESOLVE 68	NEW ENGLAND INTERSTATE COMMISSION LD 959 PUBLIC 51975
WASTE DISPOSAL	PROTECTIONS & IMPROVEMENTS
PRODUCT STEWARDSHIP PROGRAMS	STATE RESPONSIBILITY
BATTERIES	LD 1358
LD 1594	ו וווויייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייי
ED 107 1	

<u>Page</u>	Page
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL (Cont.)	WATER UTILITIES (Cont.)
PUBLICLY OWNED TREATMENT WORKS	WATER DISTRICTS
DEP STANDARDS	TRUSTEES
LD 1779	LD 1198
SEDIMENT EROSION CONTROL SYSTEMS	
TRANSPORTATION DEPT PROJECTS	WATER WELL COMMISSION
LD 586	POWERS & DUTIES
	LICENSURE THROUGH APPRENTICESHIP
WATER QUALITY	LD 1502135
CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	
GRAHAM LAKE	WATERBORO
LD 1687	STINSON BRIDGE
CRITERIA	NAMED WOODSOME BRIDGE
SUSTENANCE FISHING	LD 244 RESOLVE 7
LD 1775 PUBLIC 463	
WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS	WATERCRAFT
INSPECTION, PROPERTY TRANSFERS	AMBULANCE SERVICES
LD 31971	SALES TAX EXEMPTION
25 017	LD 124191
WATER RESOURCES PLANNING COMM	EMERGENCY USE
MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES	SALES TAX EXEMPTION
ESTABLISHED	LD 1001 PUBLIC 34319
LD 199 PUBLIC 676	LAKE RESTRICTIONS
ED 199 I GBEIG V/III IIIIIIIII IIIV	REMOVAL, DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS
WATER SUPPLY	LD 927
APPLIANCE ENERGY & WATER STDS ACT	LARGE COMMERCIAL VESSELS
IMPLEMENTATION & ADMINISTRATION	SOUTHERN MT DESERT ISLAND
LD 175079	LD 331
BULK EXPORTATION	LICENSING
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY EVALUATION	PASSENGERS FOR HIRE
LD 1474	LD 1740 PUBLIC 324127
DRINKING WATER	REGISTRATION FEE EXEMPTIONS
INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS	LD 1824 PUBLIC 452127
LD 347 PUBLIC 42358	REVOCATION OFFENSES
SAFE DRINKING WATER	LD 1824 PUBLIC 452127
BASIC NECESSITY DESIGNATION	MARINE VESSEL EMISSIONS
LD 1121 PUBLIC 126	DEP REPORT REVIEW & UPDATE
WATER RESOURCES	LD 975
PLANNING COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED	MOTORBOATS
LD 199 PUBLIC 676	NOISE LIMITS
WELLS	LD 1787
DRILLING EQUIPMENT TAXATION	MOTORIZED
LD 873 PUBLIC 430	INSURANCE REQUIREMENT
	LD 1525126
WATER UTILITIES	PERSONAL WATERCRAFT
CONSUMER-OWNED	PROHIBITED ON WILSON POND
REGULATION CLARIFIED	LD 56120
LD 1683 PUBLIC 311	REGISTRATION
GROUNDWATER EXTRACTION	MUNICIPAL FEES (DEL)
MORATORIUM	LD 917 PUBLIC 255213
LD 197	OWNER DETERMINATION
	LD 1787

Page	Page
WATERCRAFT (Cont.)	WEAPONS-FIREARMS (Cont.)
SAFETY	SALES, DELIVERY WAITING PERIOD
IF&W EDUCATION PROGRAM	LD 109930
LD 121 PUBLIC 190	STATE-OWNED TRAILS
UNATTENDED	LD 127011
PROHIBITED ON OPEN WATER	STORAGE & SAFETY REGULATIONS
LD 339	LD 1033
	TRIBAL COURT CONVICTIONS
WATERVILLE	LD 4421
INTERSTATE 95 BRIDGE	UNLAWFUL STORAGE, SAFETY NOTIFIC
WADE SLACK MEMORIAL BRIDGE	LD 37924
LD 39 RESOLVE 5	VOLUNTARY COLLECTION DAY
	LD 51624
WATERWAYS	FIREARMS & CROSSBOWS
ALLAGASH WILDERNESS WATERWAY	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDERS PROHIB
FUNDS CONSOLIDATED (PART AA)	LD 1787127
LD 1001 PUBLIC 343	WELF E DE
WE A BONG	WELFARE
WEAPONS	SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE
AMMUNITION FEEDING DEVICES HIGH-CAPACITY MAGAZINES PROHIBITED	WELLS (WATED)
LD 107129	WELLS (WATER) SEE WATER SUPPLY
CARRYING & USE	SEE WATER SOFFET
MUNICIPAL RESTRICTIONS	WESTON, HANNAH & REBECCA
LD 1470	ROUTE 1 IN JONESBORO, MACHIAS
DISCHARGING FIREARMS NEAR BUILDINGS	HANNAH & REBECCA WESTON TRAIL
SPORT SHOOTING RANGE EXEMPTION	LD 17 RESOLVE 2
LD 79 PUBLIC 14120	ED 17 RESOLVE Z
FIREARMS	WHALEBACK LIGHTHOUSE
BLUE PAPER PROCESS STUDY	SEE KITTERY
LD 747	SEE RITTERT
CONTROL	WHITING
LD 869	NEW CRANE BRIDGE
EXTREME RISK PROTECTION ORDERS	PURPLE HEART VETERANS MEM BRIDGE
LD 1312149	LD 32 RESOLVE 3
GHOST GUNS & 3D PRINTED GUNS	ROUTE 1 TO EDMUNDS TWP
LD 1569	JOHN CRANE MEMORIAL HIGHWAY
IF&W SAFETY PROGRAM	LD 32 RESOLVE 3
LD 121 PUBLIC 190	
POSSESSION, PROHIBITED PERSONS	WILD BLUEBERRIES
LD 1811 PUBLIC 411	SEE AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS
PROGRESSIVE TREATMENT PROGRAMS	
LD 1811 PUBLIC 411	WILD BLUEBERRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
PROTECTIVE CUSTODY EVALUATIONS	SEE UNIVERSITY OF MAINE SYSTEM
LD 1811 PUBLIC 411	
SAFETY, TAX INCENTIVES	WILD BLUEBERRY COMMISSION
LD 85	SEE BLUEBERRY COMMISSION
SALES TO PROHIBITED PERSONS	
LD 747	WILD BLUEBERRY TAX
SALES, BACKGROUND CHECKS	RATE
LD 810	CALCULATION
LD 1276	LD 1482 PUBLIC 22211

<u>Page</u>	Page
WILD TURKEY	WOMEN
SEE HUNTING	ABORTION SERVICES
	MAINECARE & INSURANCE COVERAGE
WILDLIFE	LD 820 PUBLIC 274111
SEE ALSO ANIMALS	CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTIONS & JAILS
AMPHIBIANS	ACCESS TO MENSTRUAL PRODUCTS
POSSESSION FOR EXPORT & SALE	LD 628 PUBLIC 13925
LD 1787	TREATMENT
ANIMALS TRAPPED IN BUILDINGS	LD 142232
CAPTURE & RELEASE	DISCRIMINATION BASED ON SEX
LD 1114	PROHIBITED
DEER	LD 433140
SUPPLEMENTAL MINERAL FEEDING	FAMILY PLANNING SERVICES
LD 638	AT-RISK POPULATIONS
ENDANGERED OR THREATENED SPECIES	LD 699 RESOLVE 10390
ACTIVITY PENALTIES	FEMININE HYGIENE PRODUCTS
LD 713 PUBLIC 267	SALES TAX EXEMPTION
MANAGEMENT	LD 286192
REFORMS	MATERNAL & CHILD HEALTH
LD 74120	HOME VISITING PROGRAMS
POSSESSING IN CAPTIVITY	LD 1225
EXEMPT ANIMALS	MATERNITY & PARENTAL LEAVE
LD 3556	PAID LEAVE ESTABLISHED
REHABILITATION PERMITS	LD 1239
EXPIRATION	PREGNANT WOMEN
LD 1818 PUBLIC 355	WORKPLACE ACCOMMODATION
REPTILES	LD 666 PUBLIC 490143
POSSESSION FOR EXPORT & SALE	PRISONERS
LD 1787	LONG CREEK YOUTH DEVELOPMENT CTR
SANCTUARIES	LD 172334
BEAUCHAMP SANCTUARY	STATE SERVICES
LD 1818 PUBLIC 355127	HEALTH & ECONOMIC SECURITY
	LD 1613117
WILLIMANTIC	VETERANS
HOSPITAL ADMIN DISTRICT NO. 4	TRANSITIONAL HOUSING
MERGER WITH NO LIGHT HEALTH	LD 510
LD 1553 P & S 5	
	WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILD FOOD PROG
WILSON POND	SEE GENERAL ASSISTANCE
PERSONAL WATERCRAFT	
PROHIBITED	WOOD PRODUCTS
LD 56120	WOOD PELLETS
	EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST REBATE PROG
WIND ENERGY	LD 1622
SEE ENERGY CONSERVATION	WODWEDS COMPENS 17703
XXIIX II	WORKERS COMPENSATION
WINE	ATTORNEYS FEES
SEE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES	COMPUTATION & PAYMENT
WADEL EGG TEL EDUONEG	LD 1623
WIRELESS TELEPHONES	BENEFITS
SEE TELEPHONES	CAP ELIMINATED
	LD 1204

<u>Page</u>	Page
WORKERS COMP-BENEFITS (Cont.)	WORKERS COMPENSATION BOARD
CORRECTIONS & MENTAL HEALTH WORK	APPOINTMENTS
LD 1736	ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES
CORRECTIONS OFFICERS	LD 756 PUBLIC 344161
LD 1385	INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS
COST-OF-LIVING ADJUSTMENTS	FOREST PRODUCT HARVESTERS
LD 601	LD 1413
DISQUALIFICATION, INTOXICATION	RULEMAKING
LD 809	PETITION FILINGS
DURATIONAL CAP	LD 756 PUBLIC 344161
LD 1625	WORK SEARCH & VOCATIONAL REHAB
MEDICAL MARIJUANA	STUDY
LD 942112	LD 756 PUBLIC 344161
PAYMENT PROVISIONS REVISED	WORKER ADVOCATE PROGRAM
LD 756 PUBLIC 344	EXPANDED
RETIREMENT & PENSION BENEFITS	LD 580
LD 1205	STUDY
RETIREMENT PRESUMPTION	LD 756 PUBLIC 344161
LD 1203	
WORK SEARCH REQUIREMENTS	WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE
LD 758	SEE ALSO INSURANCE
CLAIMS PROCESS	FAILURE TO SECURE BY EMPLOYERS
DISCRIMINATION BY EMPLOYER	BOARD STOP-WORK ORDER
LD 1624	LD 1639170
STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS	INJURED WORKER PROTECTIONS
LD 901	LD 1500168
DAMAGE AWARDS	PREMIUMS
EMPLOYER LIEN LIMITATION	MINIMUM PREMIUM
LD 1095	LD 312
DEATH BENEFITS	
DURATION CAP REMOVED	WORKFORCE BOARD
LD 1253	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
ENTITLEMENT	APPOINTMENTS, DEVELOPMENT PLAN
MENTAL HEALTH INJURIES	LD 1411 PUBLIC 246167
LD 600	
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS	WORKFORCE INNOVATION & OPPOR ACT
PREDETERMINATION SUBMISSIONS	SEE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
LD 819	
NOTICE OF INJURY	WORKFORCE, RES, DEV, STU ACH INST
TIME LIMIT EXPANDED	MEMBERSHIP, POWERS & DUTIES
LD 947	ESTABLISHED
OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE, COMPENSATION	LD 1342135
CORR OFFICERS, HEART DISEASE	
LD 298	WRECKERS
OCCUPATIONAL DISEASES	SEE MOTOR CARRIERS
COMPENSATION DETERMINATION	
LD 1501	WRONGFUL DEATH
POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER	SEE DEATH ACTIONS
E-9-1-1 DISPATCHERS	
LD 1600	WRONGFUL IMPRISONMENT
	SEE CLAIMS

<u>Page</u>	Page
YORK	
PLANNING BOARD & APPEALS BOARD	
MEMBERSHIP	
LD 90 P & S 3	
YORK COUNTY	
COURT FACILITIES	
CONSOLIDATION	
LD 357	
COURTHOUSES	
CONSOLIDATION, SURPLUS PROPERTY	
LD 391	
ZONING	
SEE SHORELAND	

129TH LEGISLATURE FIRST SPECIAL SESSION

BILLS ACTED UPON WITHOUT REFERENCE TO A COMMITTEE

LD 1847 SP0631

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for the Protection and Enhancement of Water Quality, Support of Environmental Clean-up Efforts and Provision of Loans for the Residential Purchase of High-performance Air Source Heat Pumps. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. Engrossed Without Reference 08/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Enactment Failed 08/26/19.

LD 1848 SP0632

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Provide Broadband Internet Infrastructure in Unserved and Underserved Areas of the State, Maintenance and Improvement of the Maine National Guard Armories, Readiness Centers and Support Facilities and Capital Improvements and Equipment Purchases for Career and Technical Education Centers. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. Engrossed Without Reference 08/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Enactment Failed 08/26/19.

LD 1849 SP0633

An Act Regarding the Laws Governing the Maine School for Marine Science, Technology, Transportation and Engineering. **Presented by** Senator HERBIG of Waldo. Engrossed Without Reference 08/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enacted, Emergency Signed 08/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 531.

LD 1850 SP0634

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue To Improve Highways, Bridges and Multimodal Facilities. **Presented by** Senator DIAMOND of Cumberland. Engrossed Without Reference 08/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Enacted, Signed 08/30/19, PUBLIC LAW, Chapter 532.

LD 1851 SP0635

An Act To Authorize a General Fund Bond Issue for Land Conservation, Water Access, Outdoor Recreation, Wildlife and Fish Habitats and Farmland and Working Waterfront Preservation. **Presented by** Senator BREEN of Cumberland. Engrossed Without Reference 08/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Enactment Failed 08/26/19.

LD 1852 HP1323

An Act To Amend the Law That Increases the Number of Franklin County Commissioners. **Presented by** Representative RILEY of Jay. Engrossed Without Reference 08/26/19. **Final Disposition:** Emergency Enactment Failed 08/26/19.

VETERANS AND LEGAL AFFAIRS

LD 1083 SP0315

An Act To Implement Ranked-choice Voting for Presidential Primary and General Elections in Maine. **Presented by** President JACKSON of Aroostook. **Public Hearing** 03/20/19. **Final Disposition:** Carried Over 08/26/19. Enacted, Held by Governor 08/26/19.

Bills Held by the Governor

LD 1083 An Act To Implement Ranked-choice Voting for Presidential Primary and General Elections in Maine

INDEX OF LD NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

LD	1083 452
LD	1847451
LD	1848451
LD	1849451
LD	1850451
LD	1851451
LD	1852451

INDEX OF PUBLIC LAW CHAPTER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

CH 531......451 CH 532.....451

INDEX OF PAPER NUMBER TO PAGE NUMBER

HP1323	. 45
SP0315	.45
SP0631	45
SP0632	45
SP0633	45
SP0634	45
SP0635	45

<u>Page</u>		<u>Page</u>
AGRICULTURE, CONS & FORESTRY DEPT CONSERVATION LAND ACQUISITION	EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST HEAT PUMPS	
BOND ISSUE	BOND ISSUE	
LD 1851	LD 1847	451
BOND ISSUES	ELECTIONS	
CONNECTME AUTHORITY	PRESIDENTIAL	
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE	RANKED-CHOICE VOTING	
LD 1848	LD 1083	452
DEFENSE, VETERANS & EMER MANAGE DEP		
NATIONAL GUARD FACILITIES	ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DE	PT
LD 1848	CULVERTS AT STREAM CROSSINGS	
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	BOND ISSUE	
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INST	LD 1850 PUBLIC 532	451
LD 1850 PUBLIC 532	SUPERFUND SITES & WASTEWATER	
EDUCATION DEPT	BOND ISSUE	
CAREER & TECH CENTERS & REGIONS	LD 1847	451
LD 1848		
EFFICIENCY MAINE TRUST	FRANKLIN COUNTY	
HEAT PUMP LOAN PROGRAM	COMMISSIONERS	
LD 1847	NUMBER INCREASED	
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DEPT	LD 1852	451
CULVERTS AT STREAM CROSSINGS		
LD 1850 PUBLIC 532	GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTIT	UTE
SUPERFUND SITES & WASTEWATER	SEE ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV	/ DEPT
LD 1847		
LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE BOARD	LAND FOR MAINES FUTURE BOARD	
CONSERVATION LAND ACQUISITION	COMMUNITY CONSERVATION PROJ	ECTS
LD 1851	FUNDING	
TRANSPORTATION DEPT	LD 1851	451
HIGHWAYS & BRIDGES	CONSERVATION LAND ACQUISITION	1
LD 1850 PUBLIC 532	BOND ISSUE	
	LD 1851	451
CONNECTME AUTHORITY		
BROADBAND INFRASTRUCTURE	MAR SCI, TECH, TRANSP & ENG SCH	IL
BOND ISSUE	POWERS & DUTIES	
LD 1848	TERMINATION DATE	
	LD 1849 PUBLIC 531	451
DEFENSE, VETS & EMER MANAGE DEP		
NATIONAL GUARD FACILITIES	REFERENDUM	
BOND ISSUE	BOND ISSUES	
LD 1848	BROADBAND, EDU, NATL GUARD F.	ACS
	LD 1848	
ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV DEPT	CONSERVATION LANDS	
GULF OF MAINE RESEARCH INSTITUTE	LD 1851	451
WHARF & BULKHEAD BOND ISSUE	ENV CLEAN, WASTEWATER, HEAT I	PUMPS
LD 1850 PUBLIC 532	LD 1847	
	TRANSPORTATION INVESTMENTS	
EDUCATION DEPT	LD 1850 PUBLIC 532	451
CAREER & TECH EDUCATION CENTERS	FRANKLIN COUNTY	-
BOND ISSUE	NUMBER OF COMMISSIONERS	
LD 1848	LD 1852	451
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

<u>Page</u>